MS 1001 - PO Box 6000
COLLEGES scclsFcc Spokane WA 99217-6000
509.434.5006 - 509.434.5025 Fax « 509.535.7466 TDD

% SPOKANE Board of Trustces

WASHINGTON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 17

May 20, 2025

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
(Notice Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025)

The Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday,
May 20, 2025, beginning at 8:30 A.M. Should an executive session be held,
adjournment is scheduled for 12:30 P.M.

The regular meeting will take place in person at Spokane Community College,
1810 N Greene St., Spokane, Washington as well as a virtual space.

To connect to the May 20 meeting virtually go to:

Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 822 7018 6089
Passcode: 935629

All Board of Trustees meetings include opportunity for public comment. The
May 20, 2025, meeting will be held both in person and virtually. Please email
public comments to the Board Executive Assistant at
Breanne.Riley@ccs.spokane.edu by 8:30 AM on Tuesday, May 20, 2025. Please
place “Public Comment” in the subject of your email. Public comments received

will be provided to the Trustees, entered into the record, and attached to the
minutes of the May 20 regular meeting.

A copy of the meeting material can be found online at:
https://ccs.spokane.edu/About-Us/Leadership/Board-of-Trustees



https://ccs-spokane.zoom.us/j/83755648757?pwd=ZGZGaHhXdnFva1djU25zOG0wZjJ0UT09&from=addon
mailto:Breanne.Riley@ccs.spokane.edu
https://ccs.spokane.edu/About-Us/Leadership/Board-of-Trustees

SPOKANE COLLEGES MISSION

To provide all students an excellent education that transforms their lives

and expands their opportunities.

SPOKANE COLLEGES VISION

Providing the best community college experience in the Northwest.

SPOKANE COLLEGES VALUES

Students First | Equity | Access | Excellence | Integrity |

Leadership | Responsiveness | Stewardship




Trustee Anna Franklin, Trustee Glenn Johnson, Trustee Steve Yoshihara

Washington State Community College District 17

1810 North Greene Street
Building 1, Room 212
Spokane, WA 99217

Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 822 7018 6089
Passcode: 935629

Regular Board Meeting: In-Person & Zoom
Tuesday, May 20, 2025

AGENDA
Trustee Todd Woodard; Chair,

8:30 a.m. — 12:30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: The Board reserves the rights to alter the order and times of the agenda.

05/20/2025
8:30-9:00a

9:00-9:05a

9:05-9:20a

1.

2.

3.

Regular Meeting Agenda

SCC Celebrating Student Success: SCC Tribal Report
Stewards Project

Jaclyn Jacot, SCC

Dr. JL Henriksen, SCC
Jeff Williams, SCC
Erin Rudders, SCC
Davis Stasney, SCC
Dr. Brian Gilbert, SCC
Marilyn Nielsen, SCC
Tami Desautel, SCC
Stephanie Snyder, SCC

rrrrrroerse

Celebrating Success Q&A Discussion

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  Action
and Native Land Acknowledgement

Statement
Y Trustee Todd Woodard, Chair

Public Comment Discussion

Approval of Successor Master Contract Action
© Jason Eggerman, SCC
Y Patrick McEachern, SFCC

TAB #
Tab 1

Tab 2


https://ccs-spokane.zoom.us/j/83755648757?pwd=ZGZGaHhXdnFva1djU25zOG0wZjJ0UT09&from=addon

9:20-9:40a

9:40-9:45a

9:45-10:00a

10:00-10:05a

10:05-10:10a

10:10-10:20a

10:20-10:35a

10:35-10:40a

10:45-10:55a

10:55-11:05a

11:05-11:15a

10.

11.

12.

13.

Consent Agenda
a. Board Minutes
© 03/18/2025 — Regular Session
© 04/16/2025 — Special Session
b. Capital Projects — Nichole Hanna
c. Budget and Expenditures — Dr. Linda
McDermott
d. Head Start — Bobbi Woodral

Tenure Alert
Y Fred Davis, Spokane Colleges

Break

Approval of Fiscal Year 2025-26 Student
Technology Fee Budgets for Spokane

Community College (SCC) and Spokane Falls

Community College (SFCC)
Y Dr. Linda McDermott, Spokane Colleges

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY 26) Student
Services and Activities (S&A) Budgets
Y Dr. Linda McDermott, Spokane Colleges

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY 26) Athletics
Operating Budget
Y Dr. Linda McDermott, Spokane Colleges

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget Update
Y Dr. Linda McDermott, Spokane Colleges

Chancellor’s Report
Y Dr. Kevin Brockbank, Spokane Colleges

President’s Report
Y Dr. Jenni Martin, SCC
Y Dr. Kimberlee Messina, SFCC

AHE/Faculty Report
Y Beverly Daily, AHE
Y Christina MitmaMomono, SCC
Y Katie Satake, SCC
Y Jason Nix, SFCC

WFSE/Classified Staff Report
Y Ward Kaplan, WFSE
© Alison Cooley, SFCC

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Tab 3

Tab 4

Tab 5

Tab 6

Tab 7

Tab 8



11:15-11:25a

11:25-11:30a

11:40-12:20p

12:20-12:30p

12:30p

14.

15.

16.

17.

Student Government Report Report
Y Taneisha Takyuka, SCC
Y Lexii Locke, SFCC

Board Report Report
Executive Session Discussion
a. Reserved for potential action generated from

executive session

Potential Action Generated from Executive Action
Session

Adjournment

Next Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 17, 2025, at 8:30 a.m.

Spokane Falls Community College, 3410 W Whistalks Way, Spokane, WA 99224 with a zoom option

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under RCW 42.30.110, an Executive Session may be held. Action from the Executive Session may be
taken, if necessary, as a result of items discussed in the Executive Session.

PLEASE NOTE: Times above are estimates only. The Board reserves the right to alter the order of the agenda.

SPOKANE COLLEGES MISSION

To provide all students an excellent education that transforms their lives
and expands their opportunities.

SPOKANE COLLEGES VISION

Providing the best community college experience in the Northwest.

SPOKANE COLLEGES VALUES

Students First | Equity | Access | Excellence | Integrity |
Leadership | Responsiveness | Stewardship




TAB 1
CELEBRATING STUDENT SUCCESS: SCC Tribal Stewards Project

BACKGROUND

The SCC Tribal Stewards project is a coordinated statewide effort with four main goals.

1. Take a systemic approach to building and maintaining relationships between colleges and
Tribal nations in a supported and uniform way to increase long term sustainability in
partnerships

2. Increase Traditional Knowledge into Environmental Science programs at the colleges, by
creating Community of Practice that include college faculty and Tribal knowledge holders

3. Increase the number of graduates in environmental science certificates and degrees to meet
the current and future workforce needs of Tribal Natural Resources Departments, with a
specific focus on Tribal student program completion

4. To support our Inchelium Center service area by addressing its unique rural workforce needs
and strengthening workforce development efforts

Prepared by:

e Jaclyn Jacot, Vice President of Instruction

Presented by:
e JaclynJacot, Vice President of Instruction

¢ Dr. JLHenriksen, Dean of Health & Environmental Science



Jeff Williams, Interim Dean of Extended Learning & Workforce Initiatives
Erin Rudders & David Stasney, Water Science Faculty

Dr. Brian Gilbert & Marilyn Nielson, Natural Resources, Faculty

Tami Desautel, Program Assistant, Inchelium Center

Stephanie Snyder, Water Science Student



SPOKANE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE Presented by: Jaclyn Jacot, Jeff Williams, JL Henricksen, David
Stasney, Marilyn Nielson, Stephanie Snyder

Tribal Stewards Work

Spokane Community College




What is the Tribal Stewards program?

e A coordinated statewide effort to increase the number of graduates from
environmental science programs with a specific focus on Tribal student graduates, to
positively impact the workforce needs of Tribal partners

e Tribal Natural Resources Departments are amount the largest employees of people in
Natural Resources and Water Science technicians

e Began as small project between SBCTC's Tribal Affairs office, SCC, and Grays Harbor
College

e Grew to be a small Perkins' funded Pilot to test the viability of holistic student support
models and Tribal relationship building mechanisms (SCC & GHC only)

e Became a Statewide project, including nine community and technical college funded
by NOAA to build out formal Tribal Student Navigation office, student support model
student scholarships and increased, place-based instruction



How does the Tribal Scholars work affect Spokane Community College?

* |Increased access to Water Science and Wildlife & Fisheries degrees in our rural
communities, specifically Inchelium

e Allows us to work in partnership with Tribal community to meet their Natural Resources
workforce needs, locally in their communities

e Allows us, with the assistance of Dr. Bender, to be grow relationships and partnerships
with Tribal Communities

e Better support Tribal students and further develop our Inchelium Center

* Allows SCC to work collaboratively between two instructional divisions and student
services to improve services for students



How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?

In person delivery 1-2 days per week every quarter
Faculty: Erin Rudders & David Stasney travel to Inchelium

Started with 3 tribal students (+2 remote students in
Colville). Picked up an additional tribal student spring
quarter - in person matters - word gets around!

Water quality field lab class - rivers/streams/lakes

eHydrologic measurements field lab class

*Surveying field lab class

eSome zoom classes - with on ground support

*Year-end field camp at Twin Lakes June 2-5
*Open to all Water Science students




How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?

Skills & Confidence

« Computer literacy
= MS Office suite
= Canvas
= Online research
* Reading, writing, note taking
= Field notes
=  Summary reports
e Technology
=  Smart phone apps
= |[pads
= GIS




How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?

Curriculum Revisions

e Streamlined degrees &
certificates for Tribal & rural
students.

e (Offer cooperative study
classes/credit for students
working in relavent fields.

e Incorporate TEK into
curriculum and focus
assignments on tribal
communities.




How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?

ENVS Departmental Approach

 Find efficiencies in duplicate classes & on
ground support

 On site adjunct and/or instructional
technician in the works

e Shortterm - create cost effective and
adaptable approaches

= Portable digital white board etc.

e Longterm - commitment to lasting upgra
and improvements

= Collaboration with high school
e Market & get the word out!




How is the ENVS department engaging with Tribal communities?

2023/2024

Tribal Stewards Retreat
Monthly Collaboration and
Training

Curriculum Development

\
b

-1"'-‘-.'3"'

Hydruullc Pr0|ect
" Applications

'Confederuted Tribes

‘the Colville
“ Reservations

b
3

of

NRPAZ074

S NRpA2023

¥ NRB#2022
" NRPR2021

U ARPA2020




How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?

Spokune Trlhe S Pust & 2023/2024
Present Lands Curriculum development

* Fire Ecology

o & Off-Resarvation A% v ; SOAL .
£ T et Qe H g R e Wildlife Biology
2 | 7 Ancestrol Londs L P AD -
2| wASwmie : ~ =L :
“||  Borde : . s -
Reservation . ; . it 4
[ Ancestral Londs { ;
| Off-Reservation § £ : .
B Lonc i~ e GIS Applications
created in 1881 by LA
735 Presdent Rutherford B.
Heryes through Exeaitive
Owder. lts sime—137 376
\ acres—s a fraction of
the roughly 3 million
_— ocres Spokane
- ancestors called home
Ho e prior fo westward
llr,--"'"“ expansion of
| 1 Ewroomericon seftlers. S
IllIII \
f Ry
III [TE [T CINE ] HEE




How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?

.._‘,T-:_”f;--_-__-___ _WF ﬂv‘)‘i\

How do you think the construction of =
major dams affected the Spokane Tribe’s
access to traditional fishing grounds and
__ their cultural practices?

Rocky Ford
Creek,
: Crab Creek
Motes Lake
weber Coulee
Frenchman ok

. Hills Wasteway “lind Coule

Lower Crab
C_rt_aq_a_]_:. e

s

Negro Creek

Cow Creek

N » ﬁ% gﬁxmkﬂmwr

Rock Creek

palouse River
Union Flat

thﬂ.ﬂ

Pullman

Posk Falls

N

4
i

rosCow

Chinook Salmon [
Range | |

Current .
Spokane Tribe
Reservation
Spokane Tribe
Ancestral Land
Washington
State Boundary

Dams block the downstream movement of
juvenile fish to the waters where they will
spend their adult lives — the ocean for
salmon and steelhead, or a lake or river for
resident fish like trout, bull trout, or
sturgeon.

Source: NW Power and Conservation Council




How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?

2024/2025
e Preparation for delivery in

Inchelium

 Dendrology
e |ntroduction to Computers

e Zoom Technical Math
e Fisheries Techniques
e Revise curriculum for Friday lab
delivery
e Secure instructors /
instructional technicians




How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?

2025/2026
Establish field sites
e Deliver lab & online courses
e Develop local instructional
capacity




SPOKANE

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

Stephanie Snyder

Current Water Science Rural Student




ACTION: CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
AND NATIVE LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENTS

Prepared by: Breanne Riley
Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

Presented by: Todd Woodard
Chair, Board of Trustees
May 20, 2025



Washington State Community College District 17

Community Colleges of Spokane
Board of Trustees Meeting
May 20, 2025

Native Land Acknowledgment

We are honored to acknowledge that Spokane Colleges, and our main
campuses for Spokane Falls and Spokane Community College, are
located on the traditional and sacred homelands of the Spokane Tribe.
We also provide services in a region that includes the traditional and
sacred homelands of the Coeur d'Alene Tribe, Confederated Tribes of
the Colville Reservation, Kalispel Tribe and Nez Perce Tribe.

We pay our respect to tribal elders both past and present as well as to
all indigenous people today. This land holds their cultural DNA and we
are honored and grateful to be here on their traditional lands. We give
thanks to the legacy of the original people and their descendants and

pledge to honor their stewardship and values.



TAB 2
DISCUSSION/ACTION: APPROVAL OF SUCCESSOR MASTER CONTRACT
BETWEEN SPOKANE COLLEGES (CCS) AND THE

CCS ASSOCIATION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

BACKGROUND

On March 18, 2025, the Board of Trustees approved tentative agreements for a
successor Master Contract between Spokane Colleges (CCS) and the CCS
Association for Higher Education, to be effective July 1, 2025 and through June 30,
2028. At this time, the representatives from Spokane Colleges and Spokane
Colleges AHE, along with the Chief Human Resources Officer, have completed their
editorial review of the full successor agreement to ensure all internal cross-
references were updated and all articles were properly formatted. No substantive
changes to terms of the agreement were made. As such, the full successor contract
1s appropriately before the Board of Trustees for consideration of approval and
signature. Following signatures, the final contract will be routed for printing with
the goal of distribution prior to July 1, 2025.

Bev Daily, AHE President, and the bargaining teams will be present to sign the
final contract. Those members include:

Spokane Colleges Representatives CCS AHE Representatives
Patrick McEachern (lead) Jason Eggerman (lead)

Jeff Brown Rob Deyo

Bonnie Glantz Jackie Franklin

Jaclyn Jacot Ronda Moorhead

Sarah Martin, PhD Tim Roe
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Washington State Community
College District 17 approve the attached Master Contract between Spokane
Colleges (CCS) and the CCS Association for Higher Education, effective July 1, 2025
and through June 30, 2028, and authorize the chair to sign on its behalf.

Prepared by: Patrick McEachern (Vice President of Student Affairs)
Jason Eggerman (AHE Vice President, SCC)
May 12, 2025

Presented by: Patrick McEachern (Vice President of Student Affairs)

Jason Eggerman (AHE Vice President, SCC)



Master Contract

Between the Spokane Colleges (Community Colleges of Spokane)
Board of Trustees and the CCS Association of Higher Education

COLLEGES scCISFcC

A SPOKANE
v

July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2028



o == ] «1 [ 1

03X o Lo [ R (=T oo Y= 11 4 o o TN 1
Section 1 - Negotiation RECOGNITION .ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e eeeeeeeees 1
Section 2 - Academic Employee (AE€) DefinitioN......c.cceiecieeicciii i 1
Section 3 - Types of Academic EMPIOYEES (AEES) ....cuuiieiiuiieiiciiieecciiee e cette e e ecttee e eetee e e eveee e sentaeeeebaneesanes 1
Section 4 - Academic Employee PartiCipation ..........cceeeiciiei ittt e e e 2

Article 2 - Management Rights ...t reeesee s seneessnsssssasssensessnssssnsssennsssnns 2

Article 3 - Working Conditions.........cceuuiiiiieiiiiieiiiriiccsrenescsrenesesrenesssrenssssseensssssennsssssennsssssenasssssenans 2
Section 1 - ACAAEMIC FrEEAOM......iiiiiiee ettt st e et e e s ab e e sare e sbeeeeneeesaees 2
Section 2 = NON-diSCrMINATION .. ..ooiiiiiiie ettt et s e e s b e s e e sbeeesneeesaees 4
Section 3 - Right to Safe Working Conditions .........occueiiiiiieiiiiiie et e s e 4
Section 4 - Individual Personnel FIles........cc.eoiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 5
Section 5 — Keys @nd/Or ProX Cards .......cecceeiieeiieeiieeiieeeteeeteeeteesreesteesteesteesteebeebeeseesseesseesseeseeseensesssens 8
Section 6 — SPOKANE COllEEES PrOPEItY ..cccicuieeiccieeeicieee ettt e et e et e e eete e e e etaee e sertaeessbaeeessteeeesntaeeesnnes 8
Section 7 - Academic EMPIOYEE LOUNGE ....uvviiiiieieiieee ettt ettt e e tte e e s tee e e e tae e e sntaeeeentaaeesanes 8
Section 8 - Academic Employee Professional Development ..........ccceeeiiiieieciiecccieee et 8
Section 9 - Rights of Academic EMpPloyees in AHE .........c.cooviiiiie et 9
Section 10 - RiIght t0 DUEG PrOCESS .....uuuiiiieiiecciiieeee ettt e e e e e e e e s e e e e s e e nebae e e e e eesnnbaeneeaeseennnenns 9
SeCtioN 11 - HANADOOK ...t st s e e b e e nne e saees 9
Section 12 - INdividUual CONTIACES ...c...eeiiieiiieiie ettt st s e s b e sare e sbeeenneeesanes 9
Section 13 - Professional Licensure and Certification........c.ccceeciiiiiiiiieiiieceeeeee e 10
Section 14 - Payment WHiIl€ INJUIEA .......oceeiiiiiiiee ettt eeetree e e e e e e eetbre e e e s e e esabraeeeeeseennnnens 11
Section 15 - Liability Prot@CioN ......ccicuiiiieciiie ettt e e e e e e e et e e e s nraeeean 12
Section 16 - TUItioN FE@ WaIVET .....coiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 12
Section 17 - Use of Paraprofessional EMPIOYEES..........eiiiviiiiiiiieeccieee ettt ree e e e s 12
NY=Totd o] a T ks R U] oYl o o r= Yot ] o =SS 13
Section 19 - Academic EMPIoyees’ OffiCES ....oiiiuiiiiiciiie et et e e 13
Section 20 - Copyright @and Patent .......cooe i e e e e e e ear e e e s e e e snbraae e e e e eennnnns 14
Y=o 1 o o I R - o {1 o =SS UURRNS 15
Section 22 - Right to Fairness in APPlCatioN........ccoiiiiiiii i 15
Section 23 - NON-Fraternization ........oceeee i e s e s e e e s nnee e 15
Section 24 - Process for Student Concerns and Complaints........coecvuveeiriiieeniiiieeeniiee e 15
Section 25 - AdVISOIY COMMITEEES ...uuvviieeeeiiiiiireeeeeeeeiiirreeeeeeesiirareeeeeeserbreeeeeeeeesassseseesesessssraseesesessnssees 17
Section 26 — Artificial INTEIIZENCE (“Al”) e re e s ae e e s araeaeas 17
Section 27 — Recording of MEELINGS ......cooicuiiii ittt et err e e e s tre e e s b e e s ssnraeeesareeeenn 17

Article 4 - Workload and Terms of EMpPIOYMENt ........c..eiiieeiiiiiicciiireccererenecerennneseenassessennssssssnnssnees 18
SECTION 1 - ASSIBNMENT . iieiiieee ettt e ettt e e s st b e e e e e e ssabbteeeeesesasbteeeeeesssannsaaaeeessnsnnsnes 18



Section 2 — Student-Centered SCheAUIING .......ccvviiiiiiii e e s 18

Section 3 - Workloads for Annually Contracted Academic EMPIOYEES ......ccccvveevviviieririeeeniieeescieeen, 18
Section 4 - Academic Employee Responsibilities ..........ccccuviiiiciiiiiiiiieiccieee e 19
SeCtion 5 - IMPIEMENTALION......cciiiiii et e et e e et e e e s bae e e saseeeeensreeesnreeeeas 20
Section 6 — ReasSiZNMENT/REICASE ......c.eecvieeiieeiee ettt e e et ete e et e e etee e tbeesreesbeeebeeenns 23
SECHION 7 - WOTKING DAY ...uieiiieeeei ettt e ettt e e et e e e s e e st e e e e e e e sevaaaeeeeesesannsaneeeeeeesnstanneeeseannenns 24
SeCtion 8 - CONTrACtUAI DAYS ..vveieiieiiiieee ettt e e e e s e e e e e s e rar e e e e e s e eenasteeeeseeesnnstaneeeeseannnenns 25
Section 9 - ACAdemIC CalENAAr......cocuiiiee e st 25
Section 10 - Alternate Contract/SUMMEr QUAITET ........iiiiviieiiriieeecriee et e e sere e e e stre e e ssareesssbaeeessareeeeas 25
Section 11 - Alternative Schedules, Counselors and Librarians........cccooeeeeveeivinernrerernrereieriiereeeeveeeeeeees 25
Section 12 - Summer Quarter, Counselors and Librarians.........ccccceeeeeeciiiieeie e 26
Section 13 - Extended Contract for Counselors and Librarians ........ccccceeceerveerieeinieenieenieeesee e 26
Section 14 — ComMbiNiNg Of Class@s/COUISES .......cueiveivereeiieeireeieeeeeeteereeeeeeeeteeevesareesesseesseeseeseens 27
Article 5 - @LEAINING ......ceeeeciiiieccereeecerrreeee s rreeeerernns e s e ennsssserassssenasssssennsssssennsssssensssssesnnssssennnsnnnenn 27
Section 1 - SUPPOIt fOr ELEAIMMING ...eiiiiiiiiiciiie ettt e e st e e s sara e e s sbaeeessbeeesansaeeesnnreeeens 28
Section 2 - Course Design, Refreshment and Maint@nance .........coccveeeiiiiieiiiiee s 28
Section 3 - Workload and Working CONAitioNS ........ccuiiiiiiiieiiiii et sceee e s e s e e s aveee e 28
SECtiON 4 - QUAIIEY ASSUMANCE..cciiviiieiiieeeeeteeeeiiree e ettt e estaeeestbeeessabeeeestseeessssaeeeassseeessseeesanssaeesnnseeanns 32
Article 6 - Transfers and VacanCies..........eeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeieieiminieiminieeeisieisiessesisesissesessesesesesseses... 32
SECTION 1 - TrANSTEIS ...ttt ettt e bt e s bt e e sab e e sab e e sabeesbeeeneeesneeesaneenes 32
Section 2 - Vacancies (Administrative and Annually Contracted Academic Employee Positions) ....... 33
Article 7 - AEE LEAVE POIICY.....cceuuiiiieeiiiiieeiciitieeirreeserernseeserasssssennsssssennsssssennsssssennsssssenassssennssnssens 33
SECTION 1 - SICK LEAVE ...ttt sttt st ettt e e st e s b e e ne e e sneeesmreesaneesreeenne 33
Section 2 - BEreavemMeENT LEAVE. ......coiiiiiiiiiiee ettt s s e e 37
Section 3 — Paid Family Medical LEaVe (PFIMIL) .....cccocuviiiiiiiieeciiee ettt ettt e et e et e e e e eeeearaea e 37
SECLION 4 - PrSONAl LEAVE......uiiiiiieiiieie ettt ettt ettt sab e sbe e sbe e e bt e s bbeesabeesbeesbeeenes 37
Section 5 - Military Training LEAVE ...cccuuiiieciiie ettt ettt e s e e et e e e s aae e e ssbaeessnssaeesnnaeaens 38
SECLION 6 - CiVil DULY LEAVE ..uveeeieeieeiiieeeee ettt e e eeettteee e e e e e s etraeeeeeeesabsaeeseeeeesassseseeseessssraseesesennssses 38
Section 7 - Academic Employee Development LEAVE .......c..eeviiiiiiiciiie e eciree e e ssvee e ssivaee e aveee e 38
Section 8 - Leaves of Absence WIthOUL Pay ........c..coiviiiiiiiiieccec ettt 39
SeCtion 9 - Professional LEAVE ......cocuiiiiiiiiiieeiiesee ettt st st st st s 40
Section 10 - RETUIMN frOM LEAVES ..cc.eiiuieiiiiiesteesiee sttt sae e sme e st e saeesaneeas 42
Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights .......ccieuiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiniirc et ssee s snsssnnsesensssensssnnnnns 42
Section 1 - PUblic INfOrMation .......oc.iiiiiiiieee e et 43
Section 2 - Distribution Of CONTIACE .....cooueiiiiiieiieieeeeee ettt 43
Section 3 - Policies and ProCEAUIES ......cc.eiiiiiiiieieeeee ettt sttt s 43
Section 4 - Official AHE Representative at Board of Trustees’ Meeting......c.cccceeeeeveeeeiiiieeeccieeeecneeen, 43



SECTION 5 = AHE BUSINESS ..evtniieiiiieiieeiiie e et ettt e e ettt e et etteeeeeetteeesaataeesasnasesasaneessstnnessssnnnessssnnneesesnns 43

SeCtion 6 - USE Of BUIIAINGS .....eeiiuiiieiiiie ettt e e e et e e s raae e e s aa e e e e snsreeesnreeaens 43
Section 7 - Use of Equipment and Administrative SUPPOIt ........oeeeciieeiiiiie e 44
SECtion 8 - POSEING Of NOTICES. ...ccuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et e e e et e e e re e e e e aae e e saseeesansseeesnreeeens 44
Section 9 - Joint EXECULIVE IMEETINGS....ccviiiiiiiiiic e eeeeaees 44
SECHION 10 - AHE LEAVE ....iiieiiiieeeee ettt st e e e e seara e e e s nne e e 44
Section 11 - Telephone and COMPULET ..cccociiiiiiiee et e e e e e e rarre e e e e e e e sabeaeeeeeseennenns 44
Section 12 - Bargaining UNIT LISt ...eeeviieiieiiiieeieiecccc e e e e eeeeeeees 44
Section 13 - AHE RelEaSE TiME....cccuuiiiiieiieeeiee ettt ettt ettt e s e s b e sbe e s see e s aeeesbeeeneeenee 45
Section 14 - New Hire Information SRaring ..........coovcuiiiiiiii i 45
SECHION 15 - AHE OFffiCE oottt ettt et b e e sbe e s s abe e sbe e sbeesnbeeenes 46
Section 16 - District and College ComMMITEEES.......ceivciiiiiiiiie ittt e e e e s sabeeeeas 46
Section 17 - Appointments to Administrative Screening Committees .......ccccccceeevviveeiiieeeencieeescieeen, 47
Section 18 - Definition of “Working Day” and Requests Occurring During Break Periods.................... 47
Section 19 — Budget Development COMMITEES .....cccviii et et e et e e e rare e e e erre e e s raeeeeeas 48
N T L= T 1= 4 LT TN 48
Section 1 - Statutory REQUINEMENTS ....uiiiiiiiiitieee ettt ettt e e e s s s ssebbe e e e e s s ssabtaaeeeessnsnnnns 48
Section 2 - Tenure COMMITEEE ....ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 48
Section 3 - Tenure CoOmMMItEEE Chail.....c.ceieerierienieieieesee ettt st st st 49
Section 4 - Tenure COMMItEEE PrOCESS......cviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicie e 50
SECLION 5 - GraNTiNG TENUIE ..oviiiiiieieieeieee ettt et e e e e e e s ss s s s e s s s s s e bababbbebebeteeeeeraeeeneeeaeaees 51
AN Aol T 0 N Ll Y [V | o o 51
SECION 1 - INTENT.c.eiiiiiiiiii e 51
Section 2 - Student Evaluation of Academic EMPIOYEES.......coccuiiiiiiiieeiiieee et 52
Section 3 - Evaluation of Adjunct Academic EMPIOYEES.......ccccuviiiiiiiieiciieee et 52
Section 4 - Evaluation of Annualized Academic EMPIOYEES .......ooevviiieeiiiiiieciieee e 52
Section 5 - Evaluation of Tenured Academic EMPIOYEES ......cccuviiiiciiieeciee et 53
Section 6 - DiSPOSition OFf DOCUMENTS ....cccccuviiiiiiiiecciiie et e e et e e et e e eetre e e e tbeeeeebaeeesssseeessssseeesnreeaann 55
Article 11 - Remediation........cvieeeuiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e aa e 56
Section 1 - Purpose of ReEMediation PrOCESS ........cccccviiiiiiiieicieececitee et erree e e e e s sar e s s sere e e saveeeeas 56
NY=Totd[o o I AR a4 T=d oY ol o 3 D IU N o o ol Y] R 56
Section 3 - Remediation Process for Unsatisfactory Performance.......cccceeevcveeeeciieeecciiee e 56
Article 12 - Progressive DISCIPIINe .....ccucieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieninreesrnesesenesenseseasessassssnssssnsssssnsssensassnsanes 58
Section 1 - Purpose of Progressive DiSCipling ProCESS .....ccuviiiicviiieiiiiieciiieeecciree et e v e e sseveee e 58
NY=Totd[o o AR a4 T=d oY o o 3 D IU TN o o ol Y] RS 59
SECHION 3 - JUST CQUSE ...ttt st a e e s ba e e s ba e e s bt e e s ira e e 59
NY=Totd [ o I B [ o] o T4 g o e | IV 1= T=N o =S 59



Section 5 - Progressive DisCiplinary ACHION .......ccuviiiiciiii ettt sre e s srre e e s sanaeaeas 60

Section 6 - Dismissal of Annually Contracted Academic EMpPIOYEes .........ceevcvveiiviveeiccieeeesieee e 61
Article 13 - RedUCtioN iN FOPCE....uuuiuieiiieieieieieieieieieieieieieieeeieieeeisesistsesesesssesesesesesesasesesssssssssesssssasssssans 66
Section 1 - Dismissal for Reduction iN FOICE .......ciuiiiiiiiiieiee ettt e 66
Section 2 — Pre-RIF NOtIfiCation .........eoiiieiieiieeie ettt s e 67
SECTION 3 - SENIOMITY UNITS ..ueiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e s s sttt e e e e s s s s aabt e e e e s s s s sanbaaeeeessnsnnsnes 67
Section 4 - Order of Reduction iN FOICE (RIF) ..ccvveiiiiriieieieee ettt cetre et e eetre e e eearreseebreeeennreeeens 69
SECHION 5 - RIF PrOCEAUIE ....eiiiiiieeieeeette ettt sttt sttt st s s sae e st saeesanesane e 70
SECHION 6 - RECAII ..ttt st sttt st st st s e s sae e s sane e 75
Section 7 - Program/Unit EMINAtioN ......cccueeicuiiiiieicee ettt ettt et e etee e tae e re e e beeebee e 76
Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead ..........ccccieeiiiieiiiiiiieniiiniiieeieneeinininineserensnseessnsns 76
SECLION 1 - SEIBCTION ...ttt et et et r e bt et b e r e s b e e b b e e s neenre e 76
Section 2 - DULies/ReSPONSIDIIITIES ....ccuveiriiiiiiirieciiecie ettt e e ereeaeeveeveeareeareeaneeaneenneens 78
Y= Yot [T o T B T o 1= Vo ISP 80
Section 4 - Meeting with Administrators During the Academic YEar ........ccceccvveeeccieeeccieee e 82
SECtiON 5 - DEPAMTMENT SIZE...uiiiiiieiiiiieeeee e aa e 82
Section 6 - Assigning Academic Employees to @ Department .......ccccoeccviveeeeieicciiieee e 82
SECHION 7 - EVAIUGTION ...iiiiii e e s sne e e reeeaee 82
Section 8 —Vacancies and REMOVA ........coouiiiiiiiiiieieee ettt 82
Section 9 - Program Lead INSTIUCLON ....uiiii ittt e e e e e e e e e e e earre e e e e e e e sansraeeeeeseennnnnns 82
Article 15 — RetiremMENt ......coeiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieieieieieieieieieteieieteteieeetaesssesesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssens 83
Section 1 — Retirement, Sick Leave, and VEBA CTC Plan.......cuuuuueiiiiiiiiiieeieeeee e 83
Section 2 — Early Notification of RELIr@MENT ........ooiiiiiiiieeeeee e e e 84
Section 3 — Employment as Adjunct Academic Employee Post-Retirement .........ccccceeeeeiciiiieeeeeiccnnnns 85
Article 16 - Employment Screening and Selection Procedures.......cccccuceeeieeiienciteiitnncieeenenencrennenennnns 85
Section 1 - Academic Employee Screening COMMITLEE .......ccoccuviieiiiiieiiiiee e e 85
Section 2 - Schedule for Screening and SEIECTION .........ccociiiieciii e 86
Article 17 - Insurance Benefits and Payroll Deductions .........cccceeueeiiieieiriiencereennceneennneeeseensseseennneenens 86
SECHION 1 = BONETIES ..e ottt r e 86
Section 2 - AHE Membership DUES DEAUCLIONS ....cccccuviiiiiiiieeciiie ettt eesve e e are e e s ser e e e saeeea e 87
Section 3 - Other Payroll DEAUCTIONS ......ccccuviii ettt et ere e e e tae e e e sare e e eensaeeesareeaean 87
Article 18 - Salary SChEAUIES.......civuiiieiiiiiiiiirirreci e rreserenssreasssensessnsssenssssnsssssnssssnssssnsans 88
Section 1 - Annually Contracted Salary Schedule (175 days) — Annual Rate ......c..cccccevveneenienennenee. 88
Section 2 - SUMMEr SChOOI Py RAte ...cccueiiiiiiiieiieiieeeeeeeree ettt 88
Section 3 - Adjunct and Hourly Salary SChedUIES..........oooiiiiiiieecee et 89
Section 4 - Stipends for DepartMent ChairS..........ceecciiiiieiee e e e e e raree e 89
Section 5 - Stipends for Advisors of Student Organizations .........ccccveeeecieeeeciiee e e 89
Section 6 - Stipends for Coaches and ASSISTANTS.......cuiiiiciiiieciie e e e e e earee e 90



Section 7 - Stipends for Allied Health Program Dir€CtOrs.......cccuvieiiiiieiiiieeecciiec e 93

Section 8 - Stipends for Allied Health Clinical Education Director.......cccccuveevciieiiiieeecciiee e 93
Section 9 - Stipends for Program Lead INSTrUCLOr ........eiiiiiiiiiiiiec et 93
Section 10 - Study Abroad Program and Compensation for Related DUties .........cccceeevvveeeiciveeencnneenn. 93
Section 11 - Special Project SHIPENG.......coocuiiii ettt e e e e are e e e sare e e searaeeesaraeeean 93
Section 12 - Compensation for Prior Learning ASSESSMENT .........cceiiiieieiiieeeeiieee e e ecree e esreeeeeaeeee e 94
Section 13 - Compensation for College in the High SChool...........cocoviiiiiiiiciee e, 94
Section 14 - Compensation for Independent Study and Directed Self-Study Courses.........ccccceeeennnes 94
Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement........ccccviiiiiiniiniiiiiniiiiniiniisiesiesssssessees 94
Section 1 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes................. 94
Section 2 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Non-Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes......... 95
Section 3 - Placement of New AEes on the Salary Schedule..........ccuoeieiiiiiiciiee e 95
Section 4 - Salary Step AdVANCEMENT ... e e e e e e e e te e e e e e e e snbreeeeeeeeanrrnes 96
Y =Tor T T T T V=T o T = FS R 98
SECTION B - TONUIE SEOP ittt e e e e ettt e e e e s st te e e e e s e s asbteeeeeesssnnraaeaeessannnnes 98
Section 7 - Step Advancement at and Beyond SEEP B.....ccuveeiiiiiiiiiiiie e 98
Section 8 - Professional/Technical CertifiCation ...........cocvieeeiieeeieee ettt eeaee e 99
Article 20 - Grievance ProCeAUIE ........eeeeeeeieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieieesesisesesisesesesesesesesesesesesesssesesesssssesass 101
Section 1 - Definition and ProCedUIE .......co.ei it 101
SECHION 2 - TIME LIMIES ..eeeeeiiiiieetee et e e e s e e e e e s e e e e s nr e e e s saneees 101
Section 3 - Arbitration RUIES ........ei it 102
Section 4 - Jurisdiction Of Arbitration ........ccoceeiieiiiiiiiee s 102
SECLION 5 - ArDITrator FEES ...couviiiieiiiieee ettt et e n e e es 102
Section 6 - Grievance PartiCipation . ... 102
Article 21 - SAVINGS ClaUSE ......cieeeeiiiieeceiieeecerrreeeerreeaseesrrnnsereennsssseenssessesnsssssesnnssssesnssssseenssessennnnnns 103
Section 1 - Applicable Federal and State LaWs.......ccccuiiiiiiieieiiiee et csitee s e e sbee e s 103
SECtiON 2 - INVAIIAtION ..ccuiiiiiiiiie ettt e st e s be e e be e e st e e sabeesaree s 103
Article 22 - SCOPEe Of AGre@MENt ......cceuuiiiiieiciiiiiciiteserrteeserrrnnssesrenssesesnssssesnsssssesnsssssesnsssssennsnans 103
Section 1 - CONtract SUPIEMACY ....ueiiiiiiieeiiiiee et e s e e s e s e e s mr e e s sneees 103
SeCtion 2 - CONtraCt LIMITS «oeeeiieiiiieeee e e e e e s 103
SECLION 3 - CONTrACE ClOSUIE....eiiuiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt ettt sttt e et e st e e sabeesbeeebeesbeeesmteesabeesareean 103
Section 4 - CoNTract EXCIUSIONS .....coouviiiuiiiiieieit ettt ettt st st st esbeesabee s 104
Section 5 - Contract Effects on Academic Employee CoNtractS.......ccovecvreeeeeeieiiiireeeeeeesiirnreeeeeeesennns 104
Section 6 - Contract Negotiation of SUbcONtracting .......ccccvvveeiiiiiiiiii e, 104
Article 23 - IMPASSES ProCeAUre........c...eiieeeeiiiieeeciiieeneerreenseerrrnnseeseensseseenssessesnssessesnssssesnssassennnnnns 104
Section 1 - Utilization of IMPasse ProCEAUIE ........uiiiiiiei ittt 104
Section 2 - IMPasse Mediation ........uiiiiiiiiiiie e e s e e e e ree e e s b e e e sneeas 104



Article 24 - ADJUNCE AEES .......iiieeeiiiieiiciiteneireensierrennsesrensssessensssssesnsssssesnsssssesnsssssesnsssssennsssssennnnans 104

NYcTotd[o] o I MY ole o T=N o) iV d Tol [= 10 AP 104
Section 2 - Definition of Adjunct Academic EMPIOYEES.......cccuviiiiiee it e e eecveee e e e e e 104
Section 3 - Limitations of Adjunct EMPIOYMENT .........uviiiiiiiieeee e vrrre e e e 105
Section 4 - General Provisions Applicable to Adjunct Academic Employees.......cccccceeevcieeennieeeennneen. 105
Section 5 - Adjunct Academic Employee Workloads and Compensation..........cccuveeeeeeeeciiveeeeeeeennnns 106
SECtiON 6 - SAlArY SCREAUIES ...ceii ittt e e e e et e e e e e e e e eabbaaeeeeeeenaraseeeeeeennnnnns 109
SECtiON 7 - LONGEVITY STATUS .eviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeee e ee e e e e et eeeeaaeenereseeees 111
Section 8 - Associate ACAademMiC EMPIOYEES ...ccccuuviieeiiiie ettt et e et e e e e e ae e e 111
SECtioN 9 - EVAlUQLION PrOCESS ...veiiieieiiieteete ettt ettt b ettt e b e b b e b eeean 112
Y =Tord [o] o O I N - 11 1T = e =4 -1 o [Pt 114
Article 25 - AEes AsSigned t0 COrreCtioNS .....cc.ciieiiieniiiieieieeiiiiniiienirtesiiineiereesessassssnsessnssssnsssssnssssnnes 115
Y <Tor [0 o I A Yol o= P OO O OO OPOPPPPPPPPPPPPPPRE 115
SECHION 2 - DEFINITION ...ttt ettt et ettt e b e b e b e b e e s 115
Section 3 - Master Contract Provisions Applicable .........occveieeciiee i 115
SECtiON 4 - RIGNT 1O DU PrOCESS ...vviieiiieeeeiiieeeeiieeeectte e e e itte e e e stee e s stae e e e tbeeeeeatee e s sbaeesenseeeesntaeeeensenas 115
SECtion 5 - TEIMS Of CONTIACT. . citiitieitiiteetee ettt et ettt et e e b e b e b e beeeean 115
Section 6 - Reduction in FOrCE (RIF) couuiiiiiiiee ettt ettt et e et e e et e e e e ate e e e eabae e e eaaeeas 116
Section 7 - Corrections Academic Employee Evaluation ...........ccceeeeieiciiieie et 116
Y =Tor T T2 XYY F={ o 0 0 1= o Ut 116
Section 9 - Orientation aNd TraiNiNG ......eeeeciiie e rree e e st e e s e e e e sbee e e sssbeeeesareeas 116
Section 10 - SECUrity REGUIALIONS .. .ciiiiiiieciiec e e e e e s rae e e s eabee e e sneeas 117
Section 11 - Tenure and TraNSTEIS ...coc.eiiiiiiee et e r e e e s 117
Section 12 - Professional Licensure and Certification..........ccceeveeiienieiiniieneeeceeeeeeeeeee 117
SECHION 13 - DISIMISSAl..eieutieiieiieeeeee ettt ettt et e b et e bt e b e e bt e b e r e e s 117
Section 14 - AdJuNCt COrreCtioNS AEES...cccicuuiiiiieieiccitree e e ecrre e e e e e ssbre e e e s s s sabtae e e e e s esassaneeesssennnenes 117
Section 15 - ACAAEMIC CalENUAr....c..iiiuiiiieiiee ettt ettt b e b b e b eeas 118
Section 16 - Personal Leave for AEes Assigned 10 COrreCtionS.......cccueeeeciieeeeiieeeecieee e e e e 118
Section 17 — Additional Duties for Corrections AEES .........coceerieiriiiiiie e 118
Y Aol Tl 0 T 1 T o N 118
Section 1 - Length Of CONTraCt......coiiiiiiiiieiieieee ettt b e bbb eeees 118
Section 2 - Salary/Benefits FUNGING .....cc.ooccuiiiiiiieie ettt ettt tee ettt e e sveeearee s 119
Y =Tod[o] g I @] o} of = ot fl 20=T o] o 1=T a1 =] Rt 119
Section 4 - New Contract NegotiatioNS.....cciviiiiiiiiiiii e 119
Section 5 - Limited CoNTract OPENEIS ...cciccceiiiiee ettt e e ettt e e e e e e eebre e e e e e e e e abtaaeeaeeessnsrasseeaseensnnes 119
SIENATUIES...ieeiiiiiiiieiiieiiriiireterett e reasstrasstraessrasssrasssrasssssasstensssrasssrsssssasssssssssenssssnssssassssanssnansss 120
APPENAICES .. ceeuiiieiiiieiiiieiitiiieeitieeitireerensittnsetensssrassstsessresssssnsssenssssnsssssssssssssssnsssenssssnssssnnssssnsssannss 121



Appendix A - Copyright Ownership and Patent OWNership......cccccovceeeiicee e, 121

Appendix B-1 — Process for Student Evaluation of AEES........ccccveviiiciiieiiiiee e 124
Appendix B-2 — Instructions for Student Evaluation of AE€S........cccccveeiiiieeiiciiee e, 125
Appendix B-3A — Student Evaluation FOrM ...t 126
Appendix B-3B — Student Evaluation - COUNSEIONS ........ccoccuiieiiiiieeccieee ettt e vee e e 128
Appendix B-3C — Student Evaluation - LIDrarians .........cccoccveeieiieeccciee ettt e 130

Appendix C-1A — Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Instruction...132

Appendix C-1B — Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Counselor....134

Appendix C-1C — Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Librarian ...... 136
Appendix C-2 — Academic Employee Performance Appraisal SUMmMary .......ccccceeeeceeeiviieeeseieee s, 138
Appendix D — Seniority Units: As of April 2025......ccooiiiiieee s e 140
Appendix D-1 — Application for Second Seniority Unit Consideration ..........cccccceevcieiiiiieeecvciee e, 141
Appendix E — Procedure for Reduction in FOrce (RIF) .....ccccviiiiiieieiiiieeccciee e svee e e 142
Appendix F — Department Chair EVAlUatioNn ........cc.ceiiiiiiiiiiiie et 143
Appendix G — Grievance REPOIt FOMM ....ciiiiiiii ettt e e tte e e e e e e e be e e e e aae e e s eabae e e eareeas 145
Appendix H— Workloads by DisCipling or Program ..........ccceeeeiiieeiiiiieeeciiee et eettee e esvee e e eveee e 147
Appendix | — Professional Certification Activities Report FOrM .......cccceeeciieieciiee e e 152
Appendix J — Professional Development PIan ...t e e e 153
Appendix K= Nursing Salary SCheAUIE .......ccooeeiiiieee et e e e e e e e 157
Appendix L-1 — Instructional Observation FOrm .........oocciiiiiii i 158
Appendix L-2 — Counselor Non-Intructional Observation FOrm ........cccccoeveviiiiieninciee e, 160
Appendix L-3 — Librarian Non-Intructional Observation FOrmM ........ccccceeeeiiireeee e eceireeeee e 162
Appendix L-4 — Associate Faculty Formal Evaluation FOrm .........cccoeceviiiiie i 164
Appendix M — Academic Year AEe Assignment/Scheduling MatriX .........ccoceevvveveeneeneenee e e 165
Appendix N — Student Concerns Involving Faculty — Introduction and Advice to Students............... 167
Appendix N-1 — Formal Student Complaint Process FOrM .......cccceeovciieeiiiiee et 172
Appendix O — NON-frate@rNizatioNn ........ccueeiiiiiei et e e et e e e ate e e e eabee e e eaneeas 174
L] [0 XY T oA SN 176

VI



Preamble

Preamble

This is a contract made and entered this first day of July, 2025, between the Board of Trustees of Washington
Community College District 17 (hereafter referred to as Community Colleges of Spokane, CCS, or Spokane
Colleges) and the CCS Association for Higher Education (hereafter referred to as AHE), an affiliate of the
Washington Education Association (WEA) and the National Education Association (NEA). The term CCS or
Spokane Colleges used hereafter shall mean the Board of Trustees or its lawfully delegated representatives.

This agreement has as its purpose the promotion of a productive relationship between the CCS and AHE. Both
parties value an environment where all faculty, staff, and administrators treat each other with respect,
understanding that there are times when we will disagree, always seeking to promote honest dialogue, and to
resolve conflict in a collaborative manner.

Article 1 - Recognition

Section 1 - Negotiation Recognition

CCS recognizes AHE as the exclusive negotiating representative for all academic employees (AEe) employed by
CCS in one of the three instructional units, Spokane Community College (SCC), Spokane Falls Community College
(SFCC), and SCC-Extensions, for the purpose of exercising all rights accorded AEe organizations by RCW 28B.52
or any subsequent legislation.

Section 2 - Academic Employee (AEe) Definition

A. AEe means any instructor, counselor, or librarian who is employed by Spokane Colleges. Excluded are
classified employees, student employees, the Chief Administrative Officers, any administrator, and other
exempt employees in Spokane Colleges who are excluded by law pursuant to RCW 28B.52 or any subsequent
legislation.

B. Administrator shall mean any individual designated by Spokane Colleges to perform administrative duties
50 percent or more of the time. Appropriate administrator (AAd) as used herein shall exclude AEes and
classified employees.

C. Exempt shall mean any individual designated by Spokane Colleges to perform exempt (non-administrative
or AEe) duties 50 percent or more of the time. Exempt staff shall not supervise AEes.

Section 3 - Types of Academic Employees (AEes)
For purposes of administering this contract, there shall be two (2) types of AEes.

A. Annually contracted AEes shall mean those individuals who fill annually contracted positions and are issued
annual contracts. The terms of this contract shall be fully applicable to such AEes.

B. Adjunct and part-time hourly AEes shall mean all individuals not covered by Section 3, Paragraph A above,
including annually contracted AEes during such time that they are performing duties beyond those required
to maintain full-time status. The terms of Article 24 shall be fully applicable to such AEes.

1



Article 2 - Management Rights

Section 4 - Academic Employee Participation

In the spirit of collaboration and shared governance, the parties recognize that a system which provides for the
consideration of the professional judgment and expertise of AEes is desirable and necessary for the successful
operation of Spokane Colleges. AEes will be given the opportunity to participate in the academic affairs of
Spokane Colleges.

Article 2 - Management Rights

The management of Spokane Colleges and the direction of the workforce is vested exclusively with Spokane
Colleges subject to the terms of this contract. In order to implement the provisions of this contract, Spokane
Colleges may adopt policies and procedures as appropriate, provided they do not reduce wages, hours, or terms
and conditions of employment defined herein. All matters not specifically and expressly covered by the language
of this contract may be administered for its duration by Spokane Colleges in accordance with such policies and
procedures as it may from time to time determine; provided, however, districtwide services and privileges
generally prevailing for AEes and not covered by this contract shall not be reduced without prior consultation
with AHE. If AHE so requests, the matter shall be referred to the Joint Executive Committee for review.

Article 3 - Working Conditions

Section 1 - Academic Freedom

Spokane Colleges subscribes to the academic freedom portion of the 1940 “Statement of Principles on Academic
Freedom and Tenure” issued by the American Association of University Professors, the Association of Colleges
for Teacher Education, AHE, NEA, and other professional groups.

The academic freedom portion states:

e Instructors (academic employees - AEes) are entitled to full freedom in research and in the publication of
the results, subject to the adequate performance of academic duties, but research for pecuniary return
should be based upon an understanding with the authorities of the institution.

e Instructors (AEes) are entitled to freedom in the classroom (as the term is defined in this contract’s glossary)
in discussing their subject, but they should be careful not to introduce into their teaching controversial
material which has no relation to their subject. Limitations of academic freedom because of religious or
other aims of the institution should be clearly stated in writing at the time of the appointment.

e College and university instructors (AEes) are citizens, members of a learned profession, and officers of an
educational institution. When they speak or write as citizens, they should be free from institutional
censorship or discipline, but their special position in the community imposes special obligations. As scholars
and educational officers, they should remember that the public may judge their profession and their
institution by their utterances. Hence, they should at all times be accurate, should exercise appropriate
restraint, should show respect for the opinions of others, and should make every effort to indicate that they
are not speaking for the institution.



Article 3 - Working Conditions

Political Causes/Issues: The right to academic freedom herein established shall include the right to support
or oppose political causes and issues, except when acting as a representative of Spokane Colleges, partici-
pating in a Spokane Colleges sanctioned event, or serving within their official capacity as an employee of
Spokane Colleges.

Textbooks and/or Other Instructional Material: Within the scope of academic freedom, AEes have exclusive
rights in choosing textbooks and/or other instructional material for use in their classes. They should exercise
due regard for students’ costs, departmental practices, and administrative procedures.
Departments/programs may need to oversee textbook selections for classes without assigned AEes.

Library Selections: Libraries seek to provide books and other materials presenting all points of view
concerning the problems and issues of our times. No library materials shall be proscribed or removed from,
nor required to be present in, libraries for partisan or doctrinal reasons.

Classroom Presentation and Discussion: As a vital component of academic freedom, AEes shall be solely
responsible for decisions regarding the methods and materials used for the instruction of students.
Accordingly, AEes shall be guaranteed full freedom in classroom presentations and discussions and may
introduce issues that have economic, political, scientific, or social significance, or otherwise controversial
material relevant to course content.

Alteration of Grades: Grades given a student by an AEe shall be final and not subject to alteration unless
fraud, bad faith, incompetency, or mistake can be shown on the part of said AEe. No student’s final grade or
evaluation shall be changed without consultation with and the permission of the student’s AEe, except with
specified administrative procedures.

Internet Usage: Academic freedom guarantees equitable access to the marketplace of ideas via any medium.
No special limitations, beyond accepted standards of professional responsibility and Spokane Colleges’
Acceptable Use Policies, shall be placed upon the academic use of email or the Internet.

Personal Life: The personal life of an AEe is not an appropriate element of evaluation or disciplinary action
unless it prevents the AEe from performing their duties. However, communicating with students,
particularly those currently enrolled in the AEe’s classes, via social media and electronic means may render
any and all such communications public for purposes of student complaints or other administrative actions.

Censorship: AEes shall not be censored or restrained in the performance of their teaching functions solely
on the grounds that the material discussed and/or opinions expressed are distasteful or embarrassing to the
college administration or to the college’s public relations.

Monitoring and Observation of AEes: All monitoring or observation of the work performance of an AEe shall
be conducted openly and with full knowledge of the AEe. No one, including students (per WAC 132Q-30-
236, as summarized), shall use eavesdropping, public address, or any temporary or permanent surveillance
devices to record, videotape, or otherwise capture instruction, delivered in a classroom or online, without
permission of the AEe. Furthermore, Spokane Colleges will discourage the unauthorized reproduction,

rebroadcasting, or remixing of any instructional materials AEes employ in their classes.
3



Article 3 - Working Conditions

J. Academic Employee Evaluation: Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize that the ability of students to progress
and mature academically is a combined result of school, home, economic, and social environments and that
the AEe alone cannot be held accountable for aspects of the academic achievement of the student in the
classroom.

Spokane Colleges will support an AEe in their exercise of academic freedom. The AEe’s method of presentation
shall be determined by the AEe. While utilizing the established materials and programs, they may supplement
so as to enrich the educational opportunities for the student, taking into consideration respect for the dignity
and uniqueness of other people.

Section 2 — Non-discrimination

AEes shall be entitled to full rights of citizenship. There shall be no discrimination with respect to the
employment of any person because of their age, gender, marital status, race, creed, color, national origin,
domicile, sexual orientation, political activity or lack thereof, or the presence of any sensory, mental, or physical
disability.

Section 3 - Right to Safe Working Conditions

A. AEes shall not be required to work under unsafe or hazardous conditions or to perform tasks which endanger
their health, safety, or well-being or the health, safety, or well-being of students. AEes shall report unsafe
working conditions, including threats, remarks, and intent to harm, to the Campus Security Office, their AAd,
or 911, as appropriate, and shall abide by all current safety rules and regulations. When student behavior
concerns or perceived threats are reported to Spokane Colleges through the respective campus’s reporting
system, the AEe filing the concern will receive timely updates about the institution’s response in regard to
process, progress, and/or resolution as appropriate (see also Section 7.0 - 7.3 of Administrative Procedure
2.30.05-B). Spokane Colleges will give AEes immediate notice of any known or imminent danger to body or
property, whether from physical or human origin, and will follow up with relevant information and direction
as it becomes available and as is appropriate. Emergency procedures relating to safety and health issues
will be periodically updated and communicated to the AEes.

B. AHE and Spokane Colleges have a mutual interest in supporting corrective and proactive measures
undertaken to eliminate specific unsafe workplace issues such as Sick Building Syndrome (SBS), physical or
environmental hazards, accessibility concerns, workplace bullying, or conduct/behavior potentially creating
a hostile work environment. Periodic discussion, including review of actions being taken to eliminate these
issues and expectations for support, will be a regular agenda item of Joint Executive Committee meetings.
The AEe filing the concern will receive timely updates about the institution’s response in regard to process,
progress, and/or resolution as appropriate.

C. When Spokane Colleges or AHE discover in-person/online/published/posted safety threats or illegal actions
directed at AEes, Spokane Colleges and AHE shall notify Campus Security and College Administration.
College Administration, in conjunction with Campus Security alone or together with law enforcement
officials, will evaluate those threats and will take actions as allowed by the Student Conduct Code, Spokane
Colleges Policies, or the laws of local/state/federal government.

4



Article 3 - Working Conditions

D. Each college will provide an appropriate avenue for AEes to regularly discuss safety concerns. This process

must allow AEes to make recommendations and shall include AHE representation.

E. Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize the necessity of security cameras in common areas for safety and

security purposes and recognize the need to balance safety and security concerns with AEes’ reasonable

expectation of a fair level of privacy in the workplace.

Spokane Colleges will not use audio, video, or other electronic surveillance recording in individual
classrooms, offices, or AEes’ assigned work areas without prior consultation with impacted AEe(s).

No AAd or Spokane Colleges employee will access security camera recordings to evaluate any aspect of
AEe work performance, and recordings may not be used to initiate remediation (Article 11) or
progressive discipline (Article 12) except in situations where Spokane Colleges is attempting to verify or
contradict a specific, reasonable, and credible allegation related to criminal conduct, gross misconduct,
or malfeasance.

Spokane Colleges shall have a policy that addresses who may access security camera footage and for
how long such footage shall be retained.

Spokane Colleges shall provide to AHE, by October 15t of each year, a map or list of security camera
locations on Spokane Colleges property. Additionally, Spokane Colleges shall notify AHE prior to the
installation of any new cameras.

Section 4 - Individual Personnel Files

There shall be two locations for access of AEe personnel files, the official file maintained in the Human Resources

Office and the divisional file. Working document files may also exist consistent with Paragraph B, Item 3, Part f
of this section.

A. The Human Resources Office shall maintain an official personnel file(s) for each AEe.

1.

3.

Access: The files shall be available during normal business hours to the AEe, their authorized
representative, AAd, College President, appropriate Vice President, and Chief Administration Officer, or
designee. Other individuals shall not have access without specific authorization from the Chief
Administration Officer, or designee, or the AAd. Individuals responsible for maintaining the files shall
have limited access as required for this function.

Notice: No material shall be placed into the file without indication that the AEe has been made aware
of it being placed into the file.

Items: The Human Resources Office file(s) may contain the following types of information:

a. Job application materials submitted by the AEe;



Article 3 - Working Conditions

b. Transcripts and documentation of academic coursework, licensure, certification, etc.;

c. Records of all professional development activities submitted for salary schedule credit subsequent
to hiring;

d. Records and documents required to support the personnel/payroll system;

e. Recordsand findings developed pursuant to the steps outlined in Articles 9 (Tenure), 10 (Evaluation),
11 (Remediation), 12 (Progressive Discipline), and 13 (Reduction-in-Force);

f. Documentation of employment history at Spokane Colleges (contract, assignment, FTE, salary
extended days, sabbatical, leave of absence, tenure award, leave records, etc.);

g. Correspondence with or on behalf of the AEe;

h. Information submitted by the AEe for inclusion in the file; and

i. Information forwarded by the AAd pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph B, Item 3, Part f, iii of
this section.

4. Filed information developed in investigation of complaints/pattern of complaints or records of attempts
to counsel the AEe and establish a program of activities to correct shortcomings per Articles 11 and 12
can be removed from the AEe’s Human Resources file after three (3) years by mutual agreement of the
AEe and AAd.

B. The divisional file is maintained by the AAd within the division to which the AEe is assigned.
1. Access: The files shall be available during normal business hours to the AEe, their authorized
representative, AAd, College President, and appropriate Vice President. Other individuals shall not have
access without specific authorization from the AAd. Individuals responsible for maintaining the files shall

have limited access as required for this function.

2. Notice: No material shall be placed into the file without indication that the AEe has been made aware
of it being placed into the file.

3. Items: The divisional file may contain the following types of information:

a. Records, transcripts, etc., which attest to the preparation, competence, and professional
achievements of the AEe;

b. Records of teaching assignments and other assignments allocated to the AEe by the AAd;

c. Records of commendations, promotions, and honors;
6



Article 3 - Working Conditions

d. Information submitted by the AEe for inclusion in the file;

e. Such other correspondence or records as may be required to support day-to-day administrative
matters regarding the AEe, which may include documentation of student complaint(s) that were
forwarded per Section 24 of this article, or complaints for which the AEe was notified directly and
given opportunity to respond. Formal complaints processed per Section 24 shall be retained for two
academic years beyond the year in which it was filed and shall thereafter be purged. A formal
complaint determined appropriate for further consideration and advanced per Section 24 becomes
part of divisional file. A formal complaint that is not determined appropriate will not be retained in
the divisional file but will be retained in a Vice President of Student Services record retention file for
risk management purposes;

f. Written and signed documents (dated upon receipt or genesis by the AAd) not otherwise described
above and concerning an AEe’s performance, including those materials generated by the AEe
evaluation process (Article 10); supporting information developed in investigation of
complaints/pattern of complaints or records of attempts to counsel the AEe and establish a program
of activities to correct shortcomings per Articles 11 and 12; provided that:

i. Inclusion of the above-mentioned items also includes the evidence that the AEe was shown a
copy of the material(s), was informed that the material(s) had been placed in the file, and was
notified of the right to provide an explanatory statement which would remain appended to the
document(s) in the file;

ii. Evidence of meeting the conditions of this subsection is accomplished by the AEe’s signature and
date on the document. An AEe’s refusal to sign shall be documented on the material(s) with a
copy provided to the AEe. Such refusal shall not delay the placement of material in the divisional
file; and

iii. Material covered under this subsection is placed in the file within ninety (90) calendar days of its
receipt or genesis by the AAd.

iv. Complaints not moved into formal remediation shall be purged from any and all records after
four full academic quarters, excluding summer.

At the discretion of the AAd and with notification to the AEe, copies of all or any portion of the
divisional file materials may be forwarded to the Human Resources Office file, provided the
conditions of Paragraph B, Item 3, Part f, iii of this section have been met for written
complaints/concerns about the AEe’s performance.

4. These procedural guidelines covering official personnel files maintained by the Human Resources Office
and the AEe’s division shall not be construed to signify that other administrative offices cannot maintain
the documentation necessary to carry out their specific functions.



Article 3 - Working Conditions

Section 5 — Keys and/or Prox Cards

Spokane Colleges agrees to provide to each AEe the required key(s) and/or prox cards necessary to perform their
job. Should an individual misplace or lose a key or prox card, they must report this fact to the College President’s
office or to their AAd. The AHE President shall be provided with appropriate keys and prox cards to ensure access
at both colleges.

Section 6 — Spokane Colleges Property
Upon separation from employment with Spokane Colleges, AEes shall return any and all Spokane Colleges
property.

Section 7 - Academic Employee Lounge

AEes shall have access to a lounge at each college reasonably close to their work site. At this time, some buildings
do not have lounges. Spokane Colleges, in future building or expansion programs, shall provide lounge and
restroom facilities in accordance with applicable statutory requirements.

Section 8 - Academic Employee Professional Development

It is generally agreed that an AEe’s central responsibility with Spokane Colleges is for the quality of educational
programs. The parties have a mutual interest in AEe professional development, and Spokane Colleges agrees to
promote and support this central responsibility through professional development programs.

A. Required in-service: Required in-service courses shall be provided at no cost to AEes. Such in-service
training shall not be required on holidays, weekends, or starting before 7:30 a.m. or after 4:30 p.m.

B. Campus-wide funding: Spokane Colleges administration shall allocate funds during each two-year funding
cycle to be distributed equally to each annually contracted AEe for professional development activities.

1. Tenured AEes may request to pool their individual allocations to facilitate larger requests.

2. For pooled requests, tenured AEes may grant permission for their individual allocations to be used by
tenure-track, annualized, or adjunct AEes in their department. However, tenured AEes may not access
the individual allocations of any tenure-track or annualized AEe.

3. Campus-wide funding requests (including requests to pool funds) must be approved by the AAd as well
as the appropriate Vice President.

4. Requests for campus-wide funding shall be submitted using an application form and following a process
that is collaboratively developed with AEe input. Changes to existing forms or submission processes shall
also be made collaboratively with AEe input.

5. Information regarding funding levels and an accounting of the previous year’s awarded allocations will
be available upon request to the appropriate Vice President’s Office.



Article 3 - Working Conditions

C. Division or departmental funding: Certain programs, departments, or divisions may have access to
additional funding. When this is the case, the AAd will seek input from AEes in that program, department,
or division to develop a collaborative process for allocating such funds towards professional development.

Section 9 - Rights of Academic Employees in AHE

A. AEes of Spokane Colleges who are represented by AHE shall have the right to freely organize, join, and
support AHE for the purpose of engaging in negotiations and other related activities authorized by RCW
28B.52 or any subsequent legislation.

B. Spokane Colleges shall not directly or indirectly discourage or deprive or discriminate against any AEe with
respect to hours, wages, or any other terms or conditions of employment by reason of membership or non-
membership in AHE or participation in any grievances, complaints, or proceedings under this contract.

Section 10 - Right to Due Process

No AEe shall be reprimanded, disciplined, or reduced in compensation without just cause. In the event that
informal meetings fail to resolve the problem, any charges which are made shall be reduced to writing and made
available to the AEe. An AEe shall have the right to have AHE representation of their choosing present at any
meeting wherein the AEe believes they may be reprimanded, disciplined, suffer adverse action or otherwise
denied rights available under this contract. This section shall not be applicable with respect to matters handled
in accordance with Articles 9 (Tenure) and 13 (Reduction in Force).

In situations where the AEe is being given work direction or training, or during evaluation meetings,
representation rights do not generally apply.

Section 11 - Handbook

Each college may develop and provide all AEes an academic employee handbook in the initial quarter of
employment. The AEe handbook, including revisions, will be available electronically.

Section 12 - Individual Contracts

A. Spokane Colleges shall provide each annually contracted AEe an individual contract in conformity with
Washington state law; SBCTC regulations; Spokane Colleges policies, rules, and regulations; and this
contract.

1. Anoriginal and a copy to be retained by the AEe shall be provided no later than May 15 preceding the
applicable academic year.

2. When annualized AEes are non-renewed for the following academic year, Spokane Colleges will notify
AHE when notices are given to the AEe. Spokane Colleges will also copy AHE onto any written notices
given to an AEe about non-renewal.

3. Each AEe whointends to return to employment shall so notify Spokane Colleges by signing the individual
contract and returning it no later than twenty-one (21) calendar days after its issuance. The AEe shall



Article 3 - Working Conditions

sign all copies of the contract and return them to the Human Resources Office with the exception of the
AEe’s copy.

4. Failure to sign and return the contract shall indicate that the AEe does not intend to return to the
tenured or probationary appointment and no longer desires to be employed by Spokane Colleges.

B. Should Spokane Colleges issue contracts prior to the conclusion of negotiations, such contracts shall be
based on the AEe’s salary currently in effect, together with the inclusion of a rider specifying that salaries
will be adjusted consistent with the conclusion of negotiations. A copy of any rider will be retained by the
AEe.

C. Annually contracted AEes will be paid pursuant to applicable OFM regulations.

D. Annually contracted AEes working a standard contract (September - June) may select one of the pay period
options listed below:

1. Option 1: Total full-time AEe contract salary paid in 19 equal payments from 9/25 to 6/25, with a balloon
deduction on 6/25 for benefit premiums through the return of the following academic year.

2. Option 2: Total full-time AEe contract salary paid in 24 equal payments from 9/25 to 9/10 (of the
following academic year).

E. To select an option, AEes must complete and sign the Faculty Salary Payment Option form and deliver it to
the Human Resources Office between June 1 and August 15, for implementation in the following academic
year (to begin 9/25).

1. If an AEe does not select an option, they will default to Option 1 (19 equal payments from 9/25 to 6/25).

2. Once a payment option is selected, it shall remain in effect for the duration of that academic year.

3. Once an AEe has selected a payment option, their selection will remain in effect for future academic
years unless the AEe submits a request to change their payment option.

4. An AEe who wishes to change their payment option may do so using the Faculty Salary Payment Option
form between June 1 and August 15, for implementation in the following academic year (to begin 9/25).

Section 13 - Professional Licensure and Certification

A. Professional/Technical Certification: AEes in programs requiring certification must meet and maintain all
minimum requirements of the SBCTC regulations for Professional/Technical Certification per WAC 131-16
(See also Article 19, Section 1, Paragraph F). Spokane Colleges will, at the time of hire, inform new AEes in
programs requiring certification of the requirement(s) and of the process for maintaining and documenting
certification. The certification process includes:

10



1.

Article 3 - Working Conditions

Documentation (Appendix J) of a professional development plan which identifies priorities for
professional growth.

First Aid and CPR. Where required by WAC 131-16-093, a current first-aid certificate, including CPR and
bloodborne pathogens, must be earned prior to the second quarter of employment in
professional/technical programs.

B. Professional Licensure: Certain AEes are required by law or by external program accreditation to have

C.

current professional licensure or certification. AEes in programs requiring special licensure must meet and

maintain all minimum requirements of the appropriate licensing or accrediting body per WAC 131-16 (See
also Article 19 Section 1, Paragraph F). Spokane Colleges will, at the time of hire, inform new AEes in

programs requiring special licensure of the requirement to maintain and the process for documenting that

licensure.

1.

The Human Resources Office will provide a status report to AEes on or before February 1 of each year of
their required licenses or certificates with expiration dates.

Where AEes are required by law or external program accreditation to hold current professional licensure
to teach all classes within their program, AEes who do not have current licenses or certificates will be
placed on temporary unpaid leave until they provide documentation that the required licenses or
certificates are current.

Training Costs: Payment of costs associated with obtaining or maintaining a professional license or

certification shall be administered consistent with the state Office of Financial Management (OFM) criteria.

If training is required to obtain/maintain a license or certificate, then Spokane Colleges may pay the costs
provided:

1. The training is directly related to the job requirement, and

2. The training maintains or enhances the AEe’s work-related skills specific to that job requirement.

Section 14 - Payment While Injured

AEes who suffer injuries received in employment shall be entitled to all rights and responsibilities provided by

RCW Chapter 51 and the state government return to work program as authorized by RCW 28B.16. Whenever an

AEe is absent from employment and unable to perform duties as a result of injuries sustained in the course of

employment, the injured AEe will be on leave of absence with pay as provided for hereafter. During such a period

of disability, the AEe may utilize their sick leave to compensate for the difference in the amount of state

compensation and their regular salary to the limits of their accrued sick leave account. Their sick leave account

will be a pro rata based upon salary paid and shall be reduced in the same ratio as the payout bears to their total

salary. All benefits such as salary, retirement, Social Security, and sick leave shall be maintained on a pro rata

basis. Salary movement shall not be affected by time loss due to the provisions of this section, provided the AEe

still meets the criteria for step movement outlined in Article 19.

11



Article 3 - Working Conditions

Section 15 - Liability Protection

A.

Spokane Colleges agrees to hold AEes harmless and defend from any financial loss, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, for actions arising out of any claim, demand, suit, criminal prosecution, or judgment by
reason of any act or failure to act by such AEes within or without Spokane Colleges, provided such AEes, at
the time of the act or omission complained of, were acting within the scope of employment or under the
direction of Spokane Colleges as provided in Paragraph B below.

As provided for in RCW 28B.10.842, whenever any action, claim, demand, suit, criminal proceeding,
judgment, or proceeding is instituted against an AEe arising out of the performance or failure of performance
of duties for Spokane Colleges, within or without Spokane Colleges facilities, the Board of Trustees shall
grant a request by an AEe that the office of the attorney general be authorized to defend said action, claim,
demand, suit, or criminal proceeding, and the cost of defense of said action shall be paid from the
appropriation made for the support of Spokane Colleges, provided the Board of Trustees has made a finding
and determination by resolution that the AEe was acting in good faith. If the Board of Trustees is unable to
reach any decision on the matter, the office of the attorney general is authorized to consider a request.

Section 16 - Tuition Fee Waiver

Spokane Colleges shall waive tuition and fees for AEes who are employed one half-time or more subject to RCW
28B.15.558 and to the following conditions:

A.

Eligible AEes will be required to pay the current tuition waiver fee per course plus any special course fee
(e.g., laboratory fees) and the registration fee.

Eligible AEes may enroll in classes on a space available basis only, as determined by the college registrar.

This waiver can only be used for state support credit classes.

Reassigned time, not to exceed five (5) weekly hours per quarter, may be utilized in unusual circumstances for

taking classes upon the approval of the AAd.

There is a limit of six credit hours per quarter. Exceptions to this limit may be made by the College President.

Section 17 - Use of Paraprofessional Employees

In the event Spokane Colleges utilizes paraprofessional employees, the following conditions shall apply:

A.

Paraprofessionals shall not be assigned professional teaching, counseling, or librarian responsibilities except
for classified employees performing duties in accordance with a classification specification approved by the
Washington State HR.

Any direct instructional activities performed by the paraprofessional shall be under the direction of the AEe.

By mutual agreement between the AEe and the AAd, the AEe may be the immediate supervisor of the
paraprofessional employee and obtain/maintain supervisory certification per Administrative Procedure

12



Article 3 - Working Conditions

2.00.01-B and WAC 357.34 as a condition of the supervisory assignment. The paraprofessional employee
shall not supervise AEes.

C. Disputes regarding whether a Spokane Colleges employee is an AEe or a paraprofessional shall be referred
to the Joint Executive Committee, and, if not resolved, such matters shall be referred to the Washington
State HR.

D. AHE shall be notified of all instances where paraprofessionals are employed by Spokane Colleges.

Section 18 - Subcontracting

Spokane Colleges and AHE must mutually agree on any proposed subcontracting for work customarily performed
by bargaining unit AEes as part of their professional responsibilities. A good faith effort will be made to present,
consider, and reach agreement within ten (10) contractual days. The parties mutually agree that every
reasonable effort will be made to avoid proposing subcontracting agreements in the first or last five (5) working
days of a quarter. The parties acknowledge, however, that an unavoidable need for a proposal could occur during
calendar breaks. To accommodate this need, proposals and related communication during breaks will occur
directly between the appointing authority, or their designee, and the respective AHE Vice President or the AHE
President. Each shall exchange the required contact information prior to calendar breaks.

Section 19 - Academic Employees’ Offices

Spokane Colleges is committed to providing office space for AEes. Providing office space will be given a priority
in all new buildings or remodeling of current space whenever practical. Subject to and limited by current physical
space for AEe offices, the AAd will be guided by the following procedures in the priority and assignment of office
space:

A. Annually contracted AEes will have first priority for assignment of available AEe office space.

B. Adjunct AEes will have second priority for assignment of available AEe office space. The adjunct AEes
teaching the greatest number of hours will be given priority consideration.

C. All AEes will have access to classrooms or conference rooms prior to and after class meeting time for office
purposes, provided that said room is not otherwise assigned and is available for such use.

D. Everyreasonable effort will be made to assign annually contracted AEes office space as close as practical to
their discipline, teaching, or work site and to provide availability to students and facilitate the performance
of other assigned and related responsibilities.

E. Spokane Colleges reserves the right to reassign AEe office space, in consultation with the affected AEe, to
meet changing circumstances in accordance with Paragraph D above and to reassign AEe office space for
those AEes who are on an approved leave for any purpose if said leave is in excess of one quarter. Upon
return, the AEe will be assigned the same office space whenever possible. If necessary, a similar office space
will be assigned in consultation with the affected AEe.

13



Article 3 - Working Conditions

F. AEes who are reassigned AEe office space in accordance with these procedures will be responsible for the
removal and storage of their personal property.

G. AEe offices will be equipped with appropriate and up-to-date Internet access, telephony services,
computers, and other technology or equipment as appropriate, as well as an appropriate plan for support if
the AEe’s office experiences technology failure or connectivity issues. Spokane Colleges will maintain a
system, with AEe input, for updating AEe office technology on an ongoing basis.

Section 20 - Copyright and Patent

Board policies 7.50 Copyright and 7.60 Patent are hereby incorporated into this contract by this reference and
are attached hereto as Appendix A.

A. Intellectual Property (see also Appendix A — Copyright and Patent Ownership)

1. Written materials, creative works, multimedia materials and products, including any derivative works,
developed by an AEe for on-ground or online courses, who is reimbursed by Spokane Colleges for the
work, produces it during work hours, or consumes goods/services purchased by Spokane Colleges
become the property of Spokane Colleges. Spokane Colleges may exercise all rights and privileges of
ownership.

2. Written materials, creative works, multimedia materials and products, including any derivative works,
developed by an AEe for on-ground or online courses, on their own time, which incur no more than
incidental cost to Spokane Colleges, are deemed to be the property of the AEe. Spokane Colleges shall
not assert any interest in instructional technology materials created by an AEe without the use of
appreciable Spokane Colleges support and used solely to assist the AEe or enhance the students’
learning environment.

3. Potential joint ownership agreements should be mutually negotiated prior to the commencement of the
work. The AEe developer is entitled to an AHE representative during such negotiations.

4. Spokane Colleges retains exclusive rights for the use of the logo or the name of any of the instructional
units.

B. Before the college disseminates AEe creative works to an audience other than the intended audience of
students and other college staff, there shall be a written agreement (establishing use and, if applicable,
compensation) between the college and AEe. Royalty contracts and recovery of development costs will be
mutually negotiated between the AEe(s) and Spokane Colleges. Such recovery costs will be determined, in
writing, prior to the commencement of the work. The AEe is entitled to an AHE representative during such
negotiations. This applies to materials produced prior to this contract that continue to generate revenue for
the colleges. This does not extend to retroactive application or claims for prior year recovery.

14



Article 3 - Working Conditions

Section 21 - Parking

AEes shall be assigned a specific parking lot with adequate parking spaces. Spokane Colleges shall ensure all
parking areas have adequate lighting and are regularly patrolled by personnel from the Office of Campus
Security. Once each biennium, Spokane Colleges may appoint a task force, with representative AEe membership,
to review and consider parking fees and issues. Recommendations will be presented to the Board of Trustees
for consideration of approval. Further, Spokane Colleges will develop and enforce strict parking regulations to
ensure adequate AEe parking. AEes may appeal parking violations consistent with chapter WAC 132Q.20.265
and applicable administrative procedure.

Section 22 - Right to Fairness in Application
Spokane Colleges shall make no arbitrary or capricious decisions regarding the application of this Collective
Bargaining Agreement nor discriminate against AEes exercising their rights under this contract.

Section 23 - Non-Fraternization

Spokane Colleges is committed to providing an environment conducive to individual development and learning.
Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize that a sexual or emotionally intimate relationship between AEes and
students, or between AEes and those whom they supervise, may pose legal risks to the AEe, student, third
parties, and the college. Accordingly, AEes are prohibited from entering into a sexual or emotionally intimate
relationship with anyone with whom they have a current supervisory or AEe/student relationship. See Appendix
0.

Section 24 - Process for Student Concerns and Complaints

A. Informal Concerns: The following steps are to be used in resolving student concerns. Concerns must be
initiated within ten (10) instructional days of the start of the quarter following the quarter during which the
alleged actions occurred. An informal concern may be initiated in summer quarter if the AEe and student
mutually agree. Informal concerns should proceed to the next step only if not resolved at prior steps. The
student will make reasonable effort to complete the informal concern process described below within
twenty (20) instructional days. The student has a right to a supporter during any meeting, provided advance
notice is given. The supporter may not be an employee of Spokane Colleges. To ensure confidentiality and
compliance with privacy statutes, this is an individual process. Group concerns will not be considered. See
Appendix N for a student-facing document about this process: “Student Concerns Involving Faculty —
Introduction and Advice to Students.”

If at any point during the concern process it is determined the issue may involve a violation of federal/state
law or Board policy, it may be forwarded to the appropriate district/college officer for consideration outside
of the student concern process.

1. Step One: The student communicates with the AEe and describes the concern. Whenever possible, the
student and the AEe are encouraged to hold this conversation either in person, via phone, or by video
conference. The AEe will respond to the student within five (5) instructional days after hearing the
informal concern from the student. If the student has made at least two good faith attempts (such as
email, attend posted office hours, voice message) to contact the AEe on instructional days and received
no response within a reasonable time, the student will contact the department chair for assistance.

15



Article 3 - Working Conditions

Before proceeding to Step Two, the department chair will first contact the AEe to ascertain that the
student has made valid attempts to contact the AEe during the AEe’s instructional days. If not, the
department chair will facilitate communication with the AEe, which can include helping to arrange an
informal meeting between the student, AEe, and department chair.

2. Step Two: Ifthe concernis not resolved at Step One, the student next speaks with the AEe’s department
chair. The department chair will attempt to facilitate a mutually acceptable resolution of the concern
between the AEe and student. At any point during the informal process the department chair may call
an informal meeting between the student, AEe, and department chair to attempt to reach a resolution.
The department chair will respond to the student within five (5) instructional days of hearing the
informal concern from the student.

The AAd will first contact the department chair to ascertain that the student has made valid attempts to
contact the AEe during the AEe’s instructional days (Step One), and not having received a response, has
contacted the department chair for assistance or response (Step Two).

NOTE: A student may initiate the informal concern directly at Step Three, provided the cause for the
student not proceeding through Steps One and Two is ascertained and found credible by the AAd.

NOTE: If the AEe is also the department chair, the student shall meet with a different department chair
of the AEe’s choosing.

3. Step Three: If the concern is not resolved at Step Two or is determined by the AEe’s AAd to be
appropriately advanced to this step, the student next speaks with the AAd. At any point during the
informal process the AAd may call an informal meeting between the student, AEe, department chair,
and the AAd to attempt to reach a resolution. The AAd will respond to the student within ten (10)
instructional days of receiving the concern. If the AAd is not reasonably available, the student may
instead contact the appropriate Vice President for assistance or assignment of a designee.

B. Formal Complaint: If the concern has not been resolved to the student’s satisfaction, they may file a formal
complaint utilizing the form in Appendix N-1. The form must be submitted to the AAd’s office within ten
(10) instructional days of the AAd’s Step Three response. Failure to do so causes the complaint to be denied
as untimely.

1. Assessment: The AAd will assess the formal complaint and determine whether the complaint is
appropriate for further consideration. If the AAd determines that it is not appropriate, they will so notify
the student in writing not later than ten (10) instructional days after receipt of the formal complaint.
Said complaint is terminated and may only be considered further per Item 5 below.

If the AAd determines further consideration is appropriate, they will, within ten (10) instructional days
of receiving the signed written complaint, send the signed written complaint to the AEe and to AHE.

16



Article 3 - Working Conditions

2. Academic Employee Response: The AEe will submit a written response to the formal complaint to the
AAd within ten (10) instructional days of being notified. The AEe can either assert the informal process
was not followed or provide a written response to the AAd.

3. Meeting to Discuss Response: A meeting to discuss the complaint and draft the division’s response will
be scheduled within ten (10) instructional days of receiving the AEe’s response and to include the AAd,
AEe, and AHE. Others may participate at the mutual agreement of the AAd and AEe.

4. Division Formal Response: The AAd will provide the division formal response to the student within five
(5) instructional days after the above meeting. This serves as the official division response to the
complaint.

5. Vice President Appeal: If the complaint is not resolved to the student’s satisfaction, they may appeal to
the appropriate Vice President within ten (10) instructional days after the AAd’s response. The Vice
President’s response will be the college’s final official response.

C. Academic Employee Rights: The AEe has the right to AHE representation at any meetings regarding the
concern/complaint. Materials may be placed in the AEe’s divisional file in accordance with Article 3, Section
4, Paragraph B, Item 3.

Section 25 - Advisory Committees

The parties have mutual interest in maintaining robust and effective advisory committees. Annually contracted
AEes assigned to programs with state or accreditation-required advisory committees shall participate in
establishing, maintaining, and supporting advisory committees. Spokane Colleges shall follow College Advisory
Committee Procedures of SBCTC’s Policy Manuel Appendix E and RCW 28B.50.252 and any accreditation
guidelines for advisory committees. Spokane Colleges shall provide administrative and logistical support for
advisory committees, as well as current and relevant training materials that outline the roles and responsibilities
of the committee.

Section 26 — Artificial Intelligence (“Al”)

Spokane Colleges and AHE mutually acknowledge that artificial intelligence (“Al”) is rapidly evolving, that not all
future issues can be foreseen at this time, and that it will continue to have an impact on delivering instruction.
It is the intention of Spokane Colleges and AHE that any future use of Al be done in a thoughtful and measured
way, with due concern for student welfare and success. The parties have common interest in preserving AEe
interaction and academic freedom in instructional delivery, including appropriate use of Al within industry norms
of an AEe’s program. As such, Spokane Colleges and AHE agree that both parties will engage in discussions
surrounding Al going forward. When issues arise and no agreement can be reached at a lower level, those issues
shall be referred to the Joint Executive Committee.

Section 27 — Recording of Meetings

Video conferencing platforms allow for accessibility during remote work times while also facilitating connection
among colleagues, and as such there are advantages to recording certain meetings or events. However,
recordings of meetings will be used sparingly and with legitimate need. For a scheduled meeting that is online

or that has an online option, the meeting host is expected to notify all invited participants in advance if the
17



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

meeting will be recorded, the purpose of the recording, and if transcripts or chats will be saved. Given RCW
9.73.030 (Washington’s two-party consent requirements for private conversations), recording one-on-one
meetings is strongly discouraged. For more information, see Administrative Procedure “Recording of Meetings.”

Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

Section 1 - Assignment
The appropriate administrator (AAd) will make workload assignments consistent with the terms of this article.

Section 2 — Student-Centered Scheduling

The parties have mutual interest in scheduling courses (including class times and modalities), services, and
programs in a manner which most effectively meets student demand and needs. Student-centered scheduling
has been accommodated in this contract through the following sections, and such scheduling should be
undertaken consistent with these sections: Article 4, Sections 7 (Working Day); 8 (Contractual Day); 10 (Alternate
Contract/Summer Quarter); 11 (Alternative Schedules); and 13 (Extended Contract for Counselors and
Librarians); as well as Article 5 (eLearning).

Section 3 - Workloads for Annually Contracted Academic Employees

A. Workload categories and related information are shown in the table below:

Normal Annual Min. Other
Program or Weekly Average Weekly Professional Total Weekly
Category T . . .
Discipline Contact Contact Office Activities and | Responsibilities
Hours Hours F/W/S Hours Responsibilities
A ) 15 45 10 10 35
B (See Appendix 18 54 7 10 35
C H for a list of 20 60 5 10 35
CH i) N S 35
E each fategory) 23 69 2 10 35
F 25 75 * 10 35
G *included in 28 84 i 35
H weekly hrs. 35 105 i i 35
I 30 90 * 5 35

B. Normal weekly contact hours in categories A through G are increased pro rata by the number of weeks in
the shortened summer quarter compared with the normal eleven (11) week quarter. For example, the
normal weekly contact hours in Category A for an eight-week quarter is 20.62, for a seven-week quarter is
23.57, and for a six-week quarter is 27.50.

C. Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize that class size is a critical component in providing quality education
and maintaining standards of excellence and that these components will be the main factor considered by
Spokane Colleges in making class size determinations. Department input shall be included in decisions
regarding the size of classes. Class size determinations shall incorporate recommendations from professional
organizations within the discipline, student learning needs, course outcomes, quality education in the best

18



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

interest of the students, safety, and equipment availability. The number of seats a room holds shall not be
the primary determinant of class size. The determination of caps for a given course shall be based on a
discussion between the AAd and the appropriate AEes in that discipline. This determination can be re-
evaluated as needed. All parties acknowledge that class size has a significant impact on workload. AEes
should be kept within the hours outlined in the work week as defined in Article 4 Section 3, Paragraph A.
Spokane Colleges will work toward making workload equitable across the district.

D. Class size shall be subject to the following conditions (This does not apply to online or flex courses. See
Article 5, Section 3, Paragraphs H and M):

1. Course caps will not be significantly increased beyond the generally agreed upon historical/average caps.

2. To promote student success, it is generally agreed that whenever possible, course caps for traditionally
“lecture-based” courses should not exceed 40 students.

3. AEe’s may choose to over-enroll their individual class(es). Over-enrollment does not constitute a change
in the course cap.

E. Curriculumand program development shall be implemented consistent with NWCCU Accreditation Standard
2 (Educational Program and Its Effectiveness). AEes who have developed curriculum proposals or updates
according to college curriculum development guidelines are guaranteed the right to present such proposals
to campus curriculum committees.

Section 4 - Academic Employee Responsibilities

A. Annually contracted AEes are expected to be on campus, at a center, or at other off-campus work locations,
engaged in professional responsibilities an average of thirty-five (35) hours per week. Professional
responsibilities within the thirty-five (35) hour week include, but are not limited to:

1. Meets or makes arrangements for all scheduled class/worksite hours and creates an
instructional/classroom environment that promotes student learning.

2. Provides reasonable availability to students and responds to students in a manner appropriate to meet
student needs (i.e. office hours, e-mail).

3. Participates regularly in district, college, division (where reasonable notice has been given) or general
AEe meetings; in-service training; curriculum development; academic consulting; workshops or seminars
(including preparation time). For AEes with 100% online workload, see Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph J.

4. Shares in the responsibility to serve on district/college/division/department councils, committees or
task forces; or other activities. For AEes with 100% online workload, see Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph
J.

5. Attends departmental meetings where reasonable notice has been given. For AEes with 100% online
workload, see Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph J.

19



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

6. Abides by district non-discrimination policies and is willing to make reasonable accommodations where
necessary to give students with disabilities full access to academic programs/services.

7. Engages ininstructional/non-instructional professional responsibilities an average of 35 hours per week.

8. Non-instructional days shall, on average, include at least the same number of hours on campus, at a
center, or at other off-campus work locations, as would be required on an instructional day.

9. Follows established written procedures that have been clearly communicated.
10. Remains generally aware of and complies with state and federal laws applicable to professional duties.
11. Exercises effective stewardship of college assets/equipment as appropriate.

12. For AEes giving grades, communicates expectations, establishes clear grading criteria, and, when
appropriate, provides feedback through instructional means.

B. Students shall be provided a comprehensive syllabus within the first week of the quarter. AEes may update
their syllabus as needed, provided students are notified in writing at the time of such changes.

Section 5 - Implementation
A. The workload category for all programs and disciplines is defined in Appendix H. An AEe teaching classes in
more than one (1) workload category will have workload computed on a pro rata basis.

B. All credit and non-credit classes offered by Spokane Colleges are defined in the catalogue course listing. The
definition is developed as part of the course curriculum approval process, including SBCTC approval. By
October 15%, AHE will be notified via an annual summary of all approved curriculum revisions from the prior
academic year, as well as a Course Listing Report for the current academic year.

C. Moonlight Assignments and Student Availability: Annualized moonlight contracts carry an additional
student-availability responsibility beyond those required within the normal 35-hour professional
responsibility requirement.

D. Prioritization/Assignment of Contracts: Primary consideration will be given to student success and
instructional quality in assignment of contracts. Tenured AEes will be given preference to part-time
assignments within their respective departments, provided academic qualifications, previous teaching
experience of the course(s), department rotation systems, ability to meet professional responsibilities,
specialized skill and availability of adjunct AEes, and budgets are considered. For detailed information about
prioritization, see the Scheduling Matrix in Appendix M.

If an AEe’s load is 180 percent or more for four consecutive quarters, excluding summer, a meeting will be
held during the fourth quarter between the AEe, the AAd, and the appropriate Vice President to address
Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph C.

20



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

Summer session is addressed separately in Paragraphs L and M of this section.

Annualized Assignments: The annual average contact hours define the normal annual teaching workload,
or 300 percent. The percentage of contact hours in excess of 300 percent shall result in such excess being
paid at the adjunct AEe rate for the applicable workload category, provided that the annual excess is two (2)
or more hours.

When appropriate, team-teaching assignments may be on a pro rata basis.

Prior Learning Assessment (PLA): AEes hold the core competency for making prior learning assessments
(PLA). Regardless of the method of assessment, credit may be granted only upon the recommendation of
AEes who are appropriately qualified and who are on a regular appointment with the college on a continuing
basis. Both parties agree that, whenever possible, tenured or annually contracted AEes should be consulted
first regarding PLA. The department/discipline members may designate an appropriate adjunct AEe to
conduct PLA. Compensation for assessment will be based on the amount of credit requested, not the amount
of credit awarded (see Article 18, Section 12 for compensation of PLA).

AEes will evaluate and approve all crosswalk resources for their relevance in comparison to college course
offerings including the well-established ones such as American Council of Education (ACE) Military Guide.

To implement a portfolio assessment, Spokane Colleges will collaborate with the appropriately qualified AEe
to determine if a need for a portfolio class exists.

Spokane Colleges will contract with AEes to develop challenge exams or consult with an appropriate AEe to
use existing comprehensive final exams. AEes will determine if CLEP, DANTES, DSST, Advanced Placement
(AP), International Baccalaureate exam (IB), Excelsior College Exams, and others are commensurate with
clearly defined learning outcomes.

College in the High School: College in the High School (CiHS) is a dual credit program located on a high
school campus or in a high school environment in which a high school student is able to earn both high
school and postsecondary credit. This does not refer to Career Technical Education dual credit.
Compensation for CiHS can be found in Article 18, Section 13. Decisions to participate will be made at the
department level, and the following will be incorporated:

1. The college provides a mentor (a college AEe who is a subject matter expert in the discipline being taught
at the high school) to work with the CiHS instructor on matters specific, but not limited to, course
curriculum, assessment criteria, pedagogy, course philosophy, and appropriate rigor to meet the
learning outcomes of the college course. Mentors will have an initial meeting with the CiHS instructor
prior to the beginning of the class, will meet with the CiHS instructor no fewer than twice throughout
the duration of the class, and will schedule at least one classroom observation.

2. Although college mentors do not teach the CiHS class, they are the listed instructor of record who
oversees quality assurance. The CiHS instructor will submit grades to the AEe mentor, who will submit
student grades at the college.

21



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

3. CiHS courses are the equivalent to courses offered on-campus at the sponsoring college.

4. Students enrolled in CiHS courses are held to the same standards of achievement, which include the
same prerequisite requirements and grading standards, as students in on-campus courses.

5. The Northwest Commission on College and Universities states, “Faculty with teaching responsibilities
take collective responsibility for fostering and assessing student achievement of clearly identified
learning outcomes.” Therefore, Spokane Colleges AEes are solely responsible for curriculum and learning
outcomes.

6. AEes participating in CiHS will be offered training designed to develop collegial interaction with high
school teachers. The AEe mentor will then address course curriculum, learning outcomes, assessment
criteria, pedagogy, course philosophy, and administrative responsibilities with the high school teacher.

7. Instructors teaching college courses through the CiHS program must meet the academic department’s
requirements for teaching college courses.

8. Annually contracted and adjunct AEes at Spokane Colleges are eligible to teach as well as mentor CiHS
courses.

9. High school instructors must comply with the college’s expectations as communicated by the college
mentor for CiHS courses in order to continue participation.

Cooperative Education: The workload for a 100 percent assignment in the cooperative education program
is defined as sixty (60) students for work experience and is in Category A for moonlight purposes. The
workload for co-op seminar will be Category A. Cooperative education includes those programs with
activities defined as community-based learning and includes work-based learning, internships, or
practicums. The same workload guidelines apply.

The typical minimum responsibilities for cooperative education include advising and selecting students,
placing students in work experience sites, improving student adjustment to the work environment,
improving on-the-job training, coordinating classroom instruction with on-the-job training, assisting
students with personal adjustments, promoting the program among employers and students, and contacting
each student in both seminars or conferences and supervised work experience.

Allied Health Clinical Practicums: (Applicable programs indicated in Appendix H). The workload percentage
for allied health clinical practicums will be calculated by completing the following steps:

1. Step 1: Total clinical hours + 33 hours = clinical credits

2. Step 2: Clinical credits x 2 = workload assigned hours (weekly)

3. Step 3: Workload assigned hours + workload category hours per week = % workload for class
22



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

K. AEes shall not be required to substitute as part of their normal assignments. Substitute assignments will be
paid at the substitute rate (see Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph C), provided such activities are assigned and
authorized in advance by the AAd. Nothing herein shall be construed to preclude voluntary substitution or
to require the use of substitutes by Spokane Colleges (see Article 7, Section 1, Paragraph C, ltem 4 regarding
unpaid substitute limitations).

L. Summer course offerings shall be based on student needs and sound scheduling practices. Summer school
assignments shall normally be less than a full load, except in block programs.

M. Annually contracted AEes will be given preference for part-time assignments in summer within their
respective departments, provided academic qualifications, previous teaching experience of the course(s),
department rotation systems, and budgets are considered. The AAd shall make the final selection based
upon these criteria.

N. Independent Study: Independent studies are individual instructional projects which allow students to
enhance their educational opportunities. Independent studies are overseen by an AEe. Independent studies
require the proper documentation and approval of the AAd. Compensation for independent study can be
found in Article 18, Section 14. Independent study projects are not considered part of an AEe’s workload.
Independent study projects may not be used to duplicate an existing course.

0. Directed Self-Study: Directed self-studies replicate existing courses. Directed self-studies are typically
offered for the purpose of allowing a student to successfully stay on track towards completion of their
program. Directed self-studies may not exceed five (5) students. A student taking a directed self-study will
be expected to do a significant amount of independent learning. Directed self-study will not be used in order
to underpay any AEe teaching a required course that is part of the program’s regular sequence and occurring
during the quarter it is typically offered. Compensation for directed self-study can be found in Article 18,
Section 14.

Section 6 — Reassignment/Release

AEes shall normally perform the responsibilities of their position, but occasionally partial reassignment of normal
responsibility is necessary and desirable to accomplish special projects, research, curriculum projects,
professional development, and other activities. For impact of reassignment/release on department chair load,
see Article 14, Section 3, Paragraph B, Item 6.

A. Reassignment/release within the division shall take place under the supervision of the AAd and shall be
reported to the department chair and the appropriate Vice President.

B. Reassignment/release outside the division requires the written approval, in advance, of the College
President, and shall be reported to the department chair and AHE. Examples would include release granted
for AHE leadership, to serve in a temporary exempt position, or to serve on a college project not related to
a department area under the direction/supervision of another AAd.

C. AEes authorized for partial reassighment/release will be selected based on qualifications, program need,
and impact on normal department activities.

D. Partial reassignment/release is for one (1) quarter duration only and may be renewed if appropriate.

23



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

E. The time available for reassignment/release will be based pro rata on the total weekly responsibility. For
example, one third (1/3) reassignment will be one third (1/3) of thirty-five (35) or eleven and seven tenths
(11.7) hours per week and shall be prorated among the weekly contact hours, office hours, and other
responsibility hours.

F. Full and/or partial reassignment/release from the normal responsibilities for work outside the division
lasting one (1) quarter or more will be accomplished in the following manner:

1. Potential job reassignment/release of two or more quarters will be posted in the College President’s
office and generally announced to college AEes. Interested college AEes will be given an opportunity to
submit a letter of interest as application for the reassignment/release. Following consideration of those
applications, the appointing authority retains the right to select and assign. Exempted are those
reassighments made for non-project-based reasons (i.e. medical accommodation, personal,
disciplinary).

2. An annual list will be made available to AEes and AHE by college administration listing all college
reassignment/release for that academic year. Exempted are those reassignments made for non-project-
based reasons (i.e. medical accommodation, personal, disciplinary).

3. The AEe offered the full reassignment/release will, with acceptance, be appointed to a temporary one
hundred seventy-five (175) day AEe position at the annual contract rate in workload Category H.
Extensions to this assignment, when authorized, will be at the non-instructional hourly rate.

4. The full reassignment/release is for a maximum of one (1) year and may be renewed if appropriate.

5. At the conclusion of the reassignment/release, the AEe will return to their regular position or an
equivalent position.

G. When college administration intends to reassign an AEe to an alternative assignment that involves
restrictions (office access, talking with fellow AEes, access to Spokane Colleges email, etc.), AHE shall receive
written notice outlining such restrictions at the time of implementation of the alternative assignment, in
accordance with Article 3, Section 10. This does not include disclosure of restrictions protected by law. For
probationary AEes, see Article 9, Section 4, Paragraph B.

Section 7 - Working Day

For AEes, morning, afternoon, and evening shall each be considered a time block, with consideration given for
the impact of online instruction.

A. AEes will not be assigned to more than two (2) consecutive time blocks in any one (1) day unless required to
maintain a full load.

B. AEes will not be assigned to non-consecutive time blocks (i.e. morning and evening). However, when courses
are canceled, the affected AEe may be assigned a split shift to complete their workload.

C. When such scheduling as mentioned in Paragraphs A or B above is required, assignments shall be given to
those AEes with least seniority, provided qualifications are equal as determined by the AAd. Any dispute
regarding such assignment shall be referred to the Joint Executive Committee.

24



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

D. This section does not preclude voluntary assignments.

Section 8 - Contractual Days

A. The number of contracted days for annually contracted AEes shall be one hundred seventy-five (175) as
scheduled in the approved college calendar. Scheduling of such days shall be approved by the Board of
Trustees. Additional calendars may be approved for non-traditional programs.

B. The one hundred seventy-five (175) day assignment for AEes may be different than those days in the
academic calendar upon mutual agreement between the AEe and the College President.

C. In departments such as Nursing where state legislation, professional licensing, or curriculum requirements
require a four (4) quarter curriculum, the one hundred seventy-five (175) days may be assigned to include
the summer quarter. Such assignments shall be made on a case-by-case basis by mutual agreement of the
annually contracted AEe and the College President.

D. Insummer quarter, each day shall be counted on a prorated basis. For example, for a 5-credit lecture course
over four days per week, the class times would be as follows: 115 minutes per class for 6-week schedules,
98 minutes per class for 7-week schedules, and 86 minutes per class for 8-week schedules.

Section 9 - Academic Calendar

The academic calendar will be developed by mutual agreement between Spokane Colleges and AHE provided
that the days of instruction range from one hundred sixty-five (165) to one hundred sixty-seven (167), that the
legal holidays be observed, and that all parties agree that all classes must meet according to the official final
exam schedule. When a quarter includes a Campus/Faculty Development Day, the purpose of said day shall be
for departments to do department work. Campus/Faculty Development Days are not considered days for
Spokane Colleges to schedule division, all-college, or district work, trainings, or programs. The parties must agree
on the calendar no later than December 1, two (2) years in advance, and any adjustments are subject to final
approval by the Board of Trustees.

Section 10 - Alternate Contract/Summer Quarter

Upon mutual agreement between a tenured AEe and the AAd(s), summer quarter may be worked in lieu of a
regular quarter. In such instances, weekly contact hours shall be adjusted to reflect the summer schedule, and
compensation shall be the same as if the regular quarter had been worked. The academic year begins with the
summer quarter. Thus, the AEe would be assigned to work the summer quarter of that year plus two more
quarters.

Section 11 - Alternative Schedules, Counselors and Librarians

As defined by Section 8, Paragraph A, counselors and librarians are issued annual contracts for 175 days
coinciding with the academic calendar. However, by mutual agreement, the one hundred seventy-five (175) day
assignment for those AEes with primary assignments as counselors or librarians may be scheduled for days
different from the academic calendar between September 1 and June 30. This requires that the department
chair coordinate the work schedule for administrative approval and that there be mutual agreement between

25



Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment

the AEe and the AAd. Discussions about alternative schedules may involve AHE representation if requested by
the AEe.

Section 12 - Summer Quarter, Counselors and Librarians

Summer quarter for those AEes with primary assignments as counselors or librarians will be paid at the regular

summer rate (Article 18, Section 2). Summer quarter is defined as between July 1t and August 31%. This requires

that the department chair coordinate the work schedule for administrative approval and that there be mutual

agreement between the AEe and the AAd.

Section 13 - Extended Contract for Counselors and Librarians

A.

The option of an extended contract to cover non-contractual periods exclusive of the normal academic year
will be available to annually contracted academic counselors and may be available to annually contracted
librarians. This contract option will be an extension of the normal 175-day contract.

An AAd may offer, and each counselor or librarian may accept, an extended day contract in addition to the
normal 175-day contract at the current hourly rate of pay based on their annualized contract.

The department chair will develop, in consultation with their department colleagues, proposed schedules
for the following quarter and will submit proposed schedules to the AAd as follows:

Quarter Being Scheduled Schedule Due to AAd

Fall (Sept. 1 — Dec. 15) 14 calendar days after the start of Fall quarter

Winter (Dec. 16 — Mar. 15) | 14 calendar days prior to the end of Fall quarter

Spring (Mar. 16 — June 30) 14 calendar days prior to the end of Winter quarter

Summer (July 1 — Aug. 31) 14 calendar days prior to the end of Spring quarter

Every effort will be made to ensure counselor and librarian availability during all periods outside of the
summer quarter necessary to meet student and college needs. The final schedule will be developed in
consultation with the AAd, who will have final approval and shall give notice to the department chair of that
approval within five (5) working days.

Alternate scheduling and extended contracts will occur initially within the appropriate organizational unit
only. Remaining available extended contract hours may be offered to counselors and librarians from other
organizational units, after final approval of schedules has been made by the AAd, by contacting the other
unit’s department chair(s). Those remaining hours will be assigned by seniority basis of those counselors or
librarians having expressed interest.

26



Article 5 - eLearning

Section 14 — Combining of Classes/Courses

A. When the AEe, AAd, and AHE agree that it is in the best interest of the students and/or program, courses
can be combined. Combining is permissible by specific written agreement between AHE and Spokane
Colleges and must be a voluntary decision by the AEe. AHE will respond within 5 business days to the request.
Any reconfiguring of AEe roles among AEes must have permission of all participating AEes, AHE, and Spokane
Colleges.

There are various ways that combining is utilized to meet student needs and address enrollment planning.
Department chairs may include combined sections as part of their initial proposed course schedule, based
on past enrollment history or long-standing practice within the department. Alternatively, the conversation
on combining sections may occur during the enrollment period, as part of a strategic enrollment approach.

This section applies to courses that are combined for reasons related to enrollment. As such, music
performance ensembles (choir, orchestra, or band) and newspaper production courses do not require
written agreement with AHE for combining.

B. When two classes are combined, the combined cap shall reflect the standard cap for a single class. If the two
combined classes have different caps, the combined cap shall be the lower of the two. The workload
category for any combined class will be the one with the lowest hourly requirement.

C. For combining that involves an online class, see Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph L.

Article 5 - eLearning

AHE and Spokane Colleges recognize that classes delivered online can offer educational opportunities to people
who would otherwise be unable to attend college. At the same time, both AHE and Spokane Colleges recognize
that elLearning poses special challenges to students, AEes, and Spokane Colleges infrastructure and support
personnel. AHE supports using technology to further student access and student success. However, AHE is
mindful of the limitations of Spokane Colleges’ technological infrastructure and the technology provided by
Spokane Colleges for instruction.

Therefore, neither Spokane Colleges nor AHE will expand online offerings without due concern for student
success and AEes’ welfare. It is the intention of Spokane Colleges and AHE to increase online offerings at a
measured and a managed pace.

For successful online instruction, the unbundling of AEe roles (see Article 4, Section 4, Paragraph A) is not in the
best interest of student success. Developing curriculum is the exclusive right of AEes, as defined in Article 1,
Section 2, Paragraph A. Course/instructional designers are not AEes, but rather are experts in eLearning technical
functionality, best practices, and tools.

27



Article 5 - eLearning

Section 1 - Support for eLearning

Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize that eLearning may require additional technological support, training, and

development. To ensure educational quality, AEes and administration who engage in eLearning shall mutually

agree on the necessary support services, technology, development release/funding, and training to ensure

educational quality. In addition, AEes engaged in eLearning instruction will be provided appropriate, ongoing,

technical and equipment (except as stated in Section 3, Paragraph J) support. Available support resources will

be identified and communicated to AEes by college administration on an annual basis.

Section 2 - Course Design, Refreshment and Maintenance

A.

Negotiated Compensation for Course Changes: See Article 18, Section 11 (Special Project Stipend).
Compensation for Mandated Course Changes: AEes will be compensated if mandatory changes to delivery
platforms, learning/content management systems (LMS/CMS), or associated software require substantive

course Updates or maintenance.

Proprietary/vendor course evaluation and design tools can only be used with permission of the AEe.

Section 3 - Workload and Working Conditions

A.

Voluntary participation: Participation by AEes in eLearning courses, whether as part of regular teaching load
or as moonlight, will be strictly voluntary, unless such courses are a condition of employment. If teaching
elearning courses is not a condition of employment, AEes may elect not to teach those courses. Such
decision will not be used in any evaluative manner.

RIF and eLearning: No AEe will be displaced because of eLearning or computer-aided courses. Spokane
Colleges agrees that it is not the intent of Spokane Colleges to replace AEe positions by subcontracting credit
courses with outside contractors, other than adjunct AEes or supplemental contractors. Unbundling of AEe
roles for assignment to paraprofessionals, staff, subcontractors, or other non-AEes is prohibited.

Availability to Students and Professional Responsibilities: In eLearning courses, AEes shall be able to
conduct a proportionate part of their office hours via email, telephone, or equivalent one-on-one
alternatives. AEes who teach elearning classes must meet other professional responsibilities (Article 4,
Section 4, Paragraph A).

Priority Assignment: The developer of online courses developed prior to 7/1/15 will retain priority
assignment for teaching these courses up to receiving 167 percent of an overall quarterly instructional load
as defined in Article 4, Section 3, Paragraph A. Thereafter, the right to instruct the courses is open to any
other AEe instructionally qualified. This right of priority assignment does not apply to adjunct AEes. After
7/1/15, the development and subsequent assignment of online courses is subject to a specific department’s
assignment processes/practices, and there will be no additional contractual rights to priority assignments.

Student Evaluations: Consistent with Articles 10 and 24, AEes who teach online courses will use the online
evaluation method designed specifically for online classes. Hybrid courses may use either the in-person
paper forms or the online evaluation method. Other methods of evaluation of AEes shall be mutually agreed

28



Article 5 - eLearning

between the AEe and their AAd prior to the evaluation. To ensure student anonymity, online student
evaluations should be distributed at the direction of the Vice President’s office at the appropriate college,
with completed evaluations directed to the AEe’s AAd. AEes (other than probationary tenure-track AEes)
select which of their classes will be used for evaluation (Article 10, Section 2, Paragraph A and Article 24,
Section 9, Paragraph B). Probationary tenure AEes will work with their tenure committees to determine
which classes will be used for evaluation (Article 9, Section 4, Paragraph C).

Observations: Without advance written permission of the AEe, there will be no monitoring, taping, ITV
observation, nor adding the AAd (or peer observer) to the learning management system for purposes of
assessing an AEe’s performance. AHE and Spokane Colleges agree that these are “classroom” observations,
not “course” observations. As such, the goal is to replicate (to the extent possible) the observation of a
standard (50-minute) class session, rather than to evaluate the entire course.

Observations of online classes will be conducted as an interaction between the AAd (or peer observer) and
AEe during a mutually agreed upon 50-minute period, which may be followed by a post-observation
discussion. The AEe will select a topic, unit, module, or section of the class and share selected examples of
the AEe’s choosing of each of the following:

1. Content delivery (may include but is not limited to class structure, use of teaching aids, publisher
content, reading assignments, videos, podcasts, synchronous online sessions, etc.)

2. Assignments/assessments (may include but is not limited to: quizzes/exams, laboratory activities,
projects, group work, assignments, discussion boards, etc.)

3. Interaction/communication with students (may include but is not limited to: instructor-initiated
communication, responsiveness/availability to students, synchronous online session, participation in
discussion boards, personalized feedback on student work, etc.)

If appropriate, the AEe can also share additional topics of the AEe’s choosing that demonstrate effective
online instruction.

All other observation steps and procedures, as stipulated in Article 10, Section 5, Paragraph C, Item 2, Part
a; Article 9, Section 4, Paragraph C; and Article 24, Section 9, as applicable, will be strictly followed.

Technical and eLearning Support: Administrative or staff access is limited to issues of software functionality
only. No change to class structure, content, sequencing, or design is allowed without permission of the AEe
of record. Communication with students by support staff regarding matters other than technical support
should occur only in coordination with the AEe.

Online Enrollment Management: The class cap for online courses is 25 students. The class can be over-
enrolled up to 35 students, with mutual agreement of the AEe and the AAd. To facilitate enrollment
management, additional online sections of the same course may be opened later. Over-enrolled students
can be moved to a new section with permission of the AEe. If the AEe accepts an additional section of the
course, they may move the over-enrolled students to the new section. Departments, with agreement of the
AAd, may lower class caps in the best interests of student success.

29



Article 5 - eLearning

I. Compensation: Compensation for online classes will be calculated at the close of business on the census
date of the class. (During summer quarter, preliminary calculations may be done prior to the census date to
ensure AEes are paid in a timely manner). The monetary compensation for the online class section(s)
determined above will be calculated as follows:

1. The first section of student enrollments 1 through 25 will be paid at the contractual rate for the
appropriate workload category.

2. Enrollments exceeding 25 will be paid at 1/25th of the contractual rate per student for the appropriate
workload category.

3. If the class cap has been mutually agreed to be fewer than 25 (per Paragraph H above), the maximum
over-enrollment of the section will be no more than 130 percent of the agreed-upon cap. For each
student over the adjusted cap, the AEe will be paid in proportion to the adjusted cap.

J. 100 Percent Online Workload (No On-Campus Responsibilities): When 100 percent of an AEe’s workload
in any given quarter is comprised of online courses and that assignment does not allow them to also meet
on-campus professional responsibilities, the following shall apply:

1. A mutual agreement, not exceeding three consecutive quarters in length, will be reached and
documented between the AEe and their AAd prior to submitting for approval per Item c. below. Mutual
agreement for renewal or renegotiation is allowable upon conclusion. The agreement shall, at a

minimum, include the following elements:

a. A listing of expectations and terms, to include monitoring and evaluation arrangements, for the
assignment

b. Agreement that the AEe will provide their own technology, with Internet connection at their own
expense, and an acceptable plan for support if the AEe experiences technology failure or access
problems

c. Advance approval of the appropriate Vice President and the Chief Administration Officer

2. The AEe will be placed on 80 percent compensation.

3. The AEe will be excused from on-campus professional responsibilities but will continue to be required
to maintain student availability.

K. Hybrid courses: The workload category for hybrid classes will be the same as the equivalent on-ground
class. There are two types of hybrid classes:

1. Those in which 51 percent or more of instruction is delivered online. Everything in this article applies.

30



Article 5 - eLearning

2. Classes where 50 percent or less of instruction is delivered online. These classes are not subject to
Paragraphs D, H, and | of this article.

AEes can change a class to a hybrid modality by informing the department chair prior to schedule publication
and/or following departmental procedures. The department chair will submit the change to the AAd for
approval as part of that quarter’s schedule, highlighting the proposed modality change.

In the event a hybrid class is offered, it is the AEe’s responsibility to provide the class information, including
the on-ground class meeting times, to the department chair. The AAd ensures communication of hybrid
modality to the college community. To ensure students are informed in a timely manner, except for
extenuating circumstances, communication should occur prior to the start of registration for the quarter in
which the class is to be offered.

Combining: Combining of online and on-ground class offerings into one class is permissible by specific
written agreement between AHE and Spokane Colleges. The total number of students in the two combined
classes shall be 25, unless the AEe and AAd agree to over-enroll beyond 25 students. If the total number of
students in the combined online and face-to-face classes exceeds 25, the compensation described above in
Paragraph | shall apply. The workload category will be equivalent to that of the on-ground course. Any
reconfiguring of AEe roles among AEes must have permission of all participating AEes, AHE, and Spokane
Colleges. (See Article 4, Section 14 for more information on combining).

. Flex courses: If student need is not met through face-to-face, hybrid, or online modalities, as determined
through conversation between the AAd, AEe, and department chair, classes may be offered in the flex
modality.

A flex class is one in which the student can choose to attend face-to-face (F2F) either on-ground and/or take
the class asynchronously online.  Online classes with synchronous components and no F2F on-campus
option are not considered flex. AEes teaching at rural/extension sites may utilize ITV (or similar technological
solutions) to deliver the F2F on-ground component of a flex class in a synchronous fashion.

A flex class can also be a hybrid class (Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph K) provided 51% or more of the class is
offered F2F on-campus.

1. Compensation: AEes who teach flex classes will be paid an additional $170 per credit hour. An AEe who
receives compensation for flex modality is not eligible to receive additional compensation for over-
enrolled students (Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph I).

2. Class caps: The standard class cap (combined F2F and online students) for a flex class is 25. By specific
written agreement between the AAd, the AEe, and AHE, caps can be increased up to 35 with no
additional compensation. AHE will respond within 5 business days to the request.

3. Safety and Effectiveness: Consistent with Article 3, Section 3, a primary consideration is to not put the
AEe in an unsafe situation. If attendance in the F2F component becomes small enough that the AEe
feels the situation is uncomfortable, unsafe, or pedagogically ineffective, the AAd and AEe will work
together to develop a plan to safely and effectively deliver F2F instruction. This might include moving

31



Article 6 - Transfers and Vacancies

the class to a shared location, synchronous online instruction, assigning a staff member to attend the
class, or other solutions.

4. Scheduling: Flex classes must be scheduled as such before students begin enrolling in classes. When an
online class and a face-to-face class are combined due to low enrollment numbers, those classes will be
considered “combined” (Section 3, Paragraph L above) and are not considered flex.

5. Evaluation: For flex classes, the AEe shall choose to be observed either in-person or to utilize the online
observation process (see Paragraph F above).

Section 4 - Quality Assurance

elLearning courses are subject to the same policies, procedures, and practices ensuring rigor of offerings and
quality of instruction as equivalent to on-ground courses. This includes consultation with appropriate
departments and proper curriculum review processes. Systems to verify and authenticate online student
identity are the responsibility of Spokane Colleges. Training on those systems will be provided to AEes.

Article 6 - Transfers and Vacancies

Section 1 - Transfers
Any tenured/non-tenured annually contracted AEe may request a transfer from their current unit to another
unit and/or to another department in their unit according to the following procedures:

A. Transfer for Those Currently in the Applicable RIF Unit: Upon becoming aware of a tenured vacancy, the
Human Resources Office will send a direct email with a certificate of receipt of that vacancy to all AEes
appearing on the seniority list for that discipline with a courtesy copy to the AHE President. Those interested
in transfer must provide written notice of interest to the Human Resources Office by not later than 5 working
days following the date of notice. This notice of interest will include a current resume.

B. Upon receipt of written notice of interest in transfer, the Human Resources Office will send the AEe’s
material to the appointing authority. In conjunction with the department, the appointing authority, or their
designee, will consider the AEe’s materials, interview that AEe and then inform them and the Human
Resources Office either within thirty (30) days or prior to opening the position for recruitment, whichever
occurs first, of the transfer determination (see also Article 19, Section 1).

C. Transfer for Those Not Meeting the Requirements of Section 1, Paragraph A: The AEe shall send a written
request for transfer to the appropriate Vice President and AAd of the department where the AEe would like
to transfer, with a copy to the Human Resources Office and the appointing authority of the unit from which
transfer is sought. This request for intra-or-intercampus transfer to an open academic position, before or
after posting, shall include a statement of qualification and/or updated resume specific to the desired
position (see also Article 19, Section 1). The request will remain on file in the Human Resources Office
through the end of that academic year.

32



D.

Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

AEes may request a transfer to open tenured positions before and after postings of the vacancy.
Departments will consider the request before the screening process begins, provided the request is received
prior to the closing/review date. Final appointment to the position will be at the discretion of the appointing
authority. The appropriate Vice President or the appointing authority of the campus with the open position
shall notify the AEe in writing of the status of their request within thirty (30) days after receipt and review
of the request. The AHE President will be courtesy copied on this notice.

The parties recognize that involuntary transfer of AEes may occur within their areas of qualification.

The AHE President shall be notified by the Chancellor of requests for transfer and the status of transfer
requests.

Section 2 - Vacancies (Administrative and Annually Contracted Academic Employee Positions)
To assure that AEes are given every consideration in filling any vacancies in existing or newly created positions,

excluding reassignments that occur at any time within Spokane Colleges, the following procedures shall be used:

A.

When applicants are recruited for vacancies, the position announcement shall be posted throughout
Spokane Colleges and a copy forwarded to the AHE President.

The position announcement shall clearly set forth the qualifications for the position and the procedure for
applying.

Vacancies or new positions shall be filled on the basis of qualifications for the position and with full
consideration of the Spokane Colleges affirmative action program.

This section shall not apply to annually contracted positions filled by transfer or reassignment pursuant to
Section 1 above.

In other instances involving vacant or newly created administrative and/or annually contracted AEe
positions, the provisions of Article 16, or the applicable administrative screening procedures, shall apply.

Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

Leave is provided for a variety of purposes. Willful misuse of leave is considered unprofessional behavior and

may lead to discipline.

Section 1 - Sick Leave

A.

Sick Leave Accrual: Upon initial employment with Spokane Colleges as an annually contracted AEe, eighty-
four (84) hours of sick leave shall be granted commencing the first day on which work is to be performed.
For the purposes of this article, a “day” equals seven (7) hours.

33



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

Beginning one year after the start of an annually contracted position, sick leave shall be accrued on the basis
of seven (7) hours per calendar month in which a contracted day is worked.

The maximum annual accrual of sick leave is eighty-four (84) hours. Moonlight assignments do not accrue
additional sick leave for annually contracted AEes. Therefore, the maximum reported sick leave for a day is
seven (7) hours.

Pursuant to applicable statute, each annually contracted AEe’s portion of unused sick leave allowance shall
accumulate from year to year without limit.

AEes working summer effort will accrue monthly sick leave of up to seven (7) hours per calendar month in
which a contracted day is worked, based on percentage of load.

Sick Leave Use: Use of accrued sick leave shall be allowed on contractual days under the following
conditions:

1. When illness, injury, or disability has precluded the AEe from performing their duties.

2. When an AEe has been exposed to a contagious disease during such period as attendance on duty would
jeopardize the health of fellow employees, students, or the public.

3. For medical, dental, or optical appointments.

4. For pregnancy or childbirth for a period, inclusive of the date of birth, of up to twelve (12) consecutive
calendar weeks.

5. For personal loss, such as the death of a non-qualifying person or other significant event, after
consultation with the AAd, or to extend bereavement leave beyond the provided thirty-five (35) hours.

6. Because of emergencies caused by serious illness, death, or to assist a person with a disability, in the
immediate family of the AEe that requires the assistance of the AEe in circumstances arising from the
care of the patient or arrangements for the deceased. The definition of family members for this purpose
is: spouse, parent, domestic partner, sibling, parent-in-law, domestic partner’s parent, grandparent,
grandchild, child, and a child in the custody of and residing in the home of an AEe. This also includes
persons who reside in the same home who have reciprocal duties to and do provide financial supports
for one another. The term does not include persons sharing the same house when the living style is
primarily that of a dormitory or commune. Parent is further defined as a biological, adoptive, de facto,
or foster parent, stepparent, or legal guardian of an AEe or the AEe’s spouse or registered domestic
partner, or a person who stood in loco parentis to an AEe when the AEe was a child. A person who had
day-to-day responsibilities to care for or financially support the employee when they were a child is
considered to have stood in loco parentis to the AEe.

34



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

7. For the placement of a child with the AEe for adoption or foster care. Up to twelve (12) consecutive
calendar weeks, provided the leave both commences and is completed within twelve (12) months of
that child’s placement date.

8. Minor/dependent childcare emergencies such as unexpected absence of regular care provider,
unexpected closure of child’s school, or unexpected need to pick up one’s child earlier than usual.

An annually contracted AEe will receive full pay and benefits for each contracted day of sick leave up to their
accrued number of leave days.

Sick Leave Reporting: All sick leave taken shall be reported to the AAd as soon as possible and daily
thereafter, unless a different interval is arranged. When less than a full day of sick leave is taken, it shall be
deducted on an hourly basis. When reporting leave of less than seven (7) hours, the AEe is expected to
indicate on their leave request how professional responsibilities were met.

1. The college administration may require a licensed healthcare provider’s statement regarding any illness,
injury, or disability leave after the fifth consecutive workday. The statement is sent directly to the Human
Resource Office’s Medical Records Officer. Spokane Colleges may request a second opinion of the
medical diagnosis at Spokane Colleges’ expense.

2. For reporting purposes, one day of sick leave equals seven (7) hours, regardless of moonlight contract
or hourly assignments.

3. Sick leave taken during summer quarter is prorated using a formula: workload contact hours per week
x number of weeks / 11 weeks conversion for summer x assigned workload.

4. Unpaid substitute arrangements up to a maximum of one day between AEes negates the need for sick
leave use (completing online form), provided all professional responsibilities have been covered and the
arrangement is communicated to the AAd. A paid substitute arrangement, including where obtained
from industry, will be made after one day unless the class is canceled. It is the responsibility of Spokane
Colleges to budget for paid substitute AEes.

Unpaid Sick Leave: Sick leave days taken beyond the accrued number of days shall be without pay. Leave
without pay shall be deducted from the annual salary at the per diem rate times the number of days without
pay. The per diem rate is the annual contract amount divided by the annual contract days.

A maximum of twenty-eight (28) hours of accrued sick leave may be retained in the AEe’s sick leave account
to be used at the rate of seven (7) hours per month up to a maximum of four (4) consecutive months in
order to remain on paid status during those four (4) months which will provide AEe’s paid medical benefits.
This benefit is available once per twelve-month year starting with the first contract day of fall quarter.

When the AEe lacks sufficient accrued sick leave to remain on paid status for the first twelve (12) weeks
after the start of sick leave use, the AEe’s medical benefits premium will be paid by Spokane Colleges for the

35



F.

Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

portion of this period that would otherwise be unpaid. This benefit is available once per twelve-month year
starting with the first contract day of fall quarter.

When an annually contracted AEe has exhausted their leave account, leave without pay shall be granted up
to one hundred eighty (180) calendar days for recovery from illness, injury, or disability. Whenever possible,
the AEe shall attempt to return at the beginning of a quarter. Additional leave without pay may be requested
under Section 8 (Leaves of Absence Without Pay).

Compensation for Sick Leave: AEes shall be eligible to receive monetary compensation for accrued sick leave
as follows:

1. In January of each year, and at no other time, an AEe whose calendar year-end sick leave balance
exceeds four hundred twenty (420) hours may choose to convert sick leave days earned in the previous
calendar year minus those used during the year to monetary compensation.

a. Nosick leave days may be converted which would reduce the calendar year-end balance below four
hundred twenty (420) hours.

b. Monetary compensation for converted hours shall be paid at the rate of 25 percent and shall be
based upon the AEe’s current base salary.

c. All converted hours will be deducted from the AEe’s sick leave balance.

2. AEes who leave employment with Spokane Colleges due to retirement or death shall be compensated
for their unused sick leave accumulation at the rate of 25 percent. Compensation shall be based upon
the AEe’s base salary at the time of retirement or death.

3. An AEe who leaves employment with Spokane Colleges for any reason other than retirement or death
shall not be paid for accrued sick leave (see also Article 15, Section 1). Retirement is defined for the
purpose of this section by the age and years of service requirements of the Washington State Teachers’

Retirement System or the Public Employees’ Retirement System for members of those plans, or, for
individuals under TIAA:

a. twenty (20) years of service, or

b. fifty-five (55) years of age and ten (10) years of service, or

c. sixty (60) years of age and five (5) years of service.

Shared leave program: AEes may also participate in the shared leave program pursuant to the conditions of
state law and Spokane Colleges policy.

36



G.

Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

Return to work: Spokane Colleges reserves the right to require the AEe to provide medical evidence that
they are qualified to fulfill the essential requirements of their regular position with or without a reasonable
accommodation.

Section 2 - Bereavement Leave

Consistent with Administrative Procedure 2.40.01-B, General Leave Administration, annually contracted AEes

and adjunct AEes who have achieved longevity status or higher (Article 24, Section 7) shall be entitled up to

thirty-five (35) consecutive contractual hours (equivalent of five (5) days) of paid bereavement leave for the

death of a family member or household member. If an AEe’s definition of family differs from Section 1, Paragraph

B, Item 6, sick leave may be used. See also Section 1, Paragraph B, Item 5 above.

Section 3 — Paid Family Medical Leave (PFML)

A.

AEes are covered employees under Washington State Family and Medical Leave (RCW 50A). To be eligible
for this leave, AEes must meet the state eligibility requirements.

Spokane Colleges will notify all new AEes about the premium and benefits available under PFML. After
receiving notice of a qualifying event, Spokane Colleges will inform the AEe of their rights under PFML and
the benefit application process as established by the Employment Security Department (ESD). Spokane
Colleges will provide appropriate ongoing support to AEes with qualifying events, facilitating compliance
with Spokane Colleges and ESD policies related to PFML.

The AEe may use sick leave or personal leave as a supplemental benefit consecutively or concurrently with
PFML, at the AEe’s election. Spokane Colleges, as the employer, may require verification that the AEe has
been approved to receive benefits for paid family and/or medical leave under RCW 50A before approving
leave as a supplemental benefit. An AEe cannot be compelled to use or exhaust sick leave prior to
accessing PFML. Once the AEe selects use of leave and supplemental leave is applied, there can be no
retroactive adjustments or reclassification of the AEe’s leave, except in cases where leave was applied
incorrectly.

AEes using leave as a supplemental benefit, may take up to the number of weekly contracted work hours.
For example, a full-time AEe scheduled for 35 hours per week may report up to 35 hours of leave as a
supplemental benefit. The leave must be reported by the AEe for each pay period leave is requested. The
Payroll/Benefits Office will work with the AEe to verify when leave needs to be reported.

Spokane Colleges shall maintain health insurance during periods of approved PFML in accordance with
Article 7, Section 1, Paragraph D.

The supplemental leave benefit period shall exclude non-contracted days.

Section 4 - Personal Leave

A. Twenty-one (21) hours of personal leave may be taken with pay per year, provided student assignments are

given and there is no additional cost to Spokane Colleges. Personal leave can be taken in hourly increments.
When less than a full day of personal leave is taken, it shall be deducted on an hourly basis. When reporting

37



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

personal leave of less than seven (7) hours, the AEe is expected to indicate on their leave request how
professional responsibilities were met.

B. AEes are to obtain approval from their AAd prior to taking personal leave, except in cases of emergency.
Detailed reasons for personal leave need not be disclosed.

C. If approved by the AAd in advance, unpaid substitute arrangements negate the need to use personal leave.

D. Full-time AEes assigned to Corrections who are working a 220-day contract may take twenty-eight (28) hours
of personal leave per year. (See Article 25, Section 16).

Section 5 - Military Training Leave

AEes shall be entitled to leave with pay not to exceed fifteen (15) working days in any one (1) calendar year for
active duty/active training duty in the National Guard, Army, Air Force, Marines, Coast Guard, Navy, Naval
Reserve Forces, etc. of the United States for annual field training or otherwise discharging reserve obligations.
Such leave shall be requested in advance and approved upon receipt of a copy of the appropriate military orders.

Section 6 - Civil Duty Leave

Consistent with Administrative Procedure 2.40.01-B, General Leave Administration, AEes shall receive time off
with pay for required appearances in court or hearings resulting from a call to jury duty or subpoena to appear
to testify where the AEe is not personally involved in the action as the plaintiff, the defendant, or the object of
the investigation. Where the AEe is personally involved, leave without pay may be granted under Section 8
(Leaves of Absence Without Pay). Verification of service (i.e. copy of summons, service payment, court clerk
written verification) shall be submitted to the Business Office’s Payroll Unit. AEes are allowed to keep any
compensation they receive for serving as a member of a jury in addition to their regular pay.

Section 7 - Academic Employee Development Leave

A. Leave with pay may be allowed at the discretion of the College President, or their designee, to enable AEes
to make visitations to observe methods, approaches, and techniques for the purposes of coordinating
programs and improving instruction and/or service to students. Spokane Colleges may pay the expenses
incurred by such visitations to the extent authorized by law and other applicable regulations.

B. At the discretion of the College President, or their designee, AEes may attend state, regional, and national
meetings or conferences of their academic disciplines or occupational specialties. Spokane Colleges may pay
the expenses incurred by such visitations to the full extent authorized by state laws and local regulations as
now existing or hereafter amended.

C. Technology Enhancement: An AEe may apply for a technology enhancement leave, or for an extended
contract, for the purpose of enhancing technological competency. The leave or extended contract request

should meet the majority of the following guidelines:

1. Technology is an essential part of the discipline or program.

38



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

2. There has been a substantial change in the software and/or hardware used as part of that discipline or
program.

3. The leave, or proposed extra days, will support both the instructional mission of the college and the
individual’s goal for life-long learning.

4. The request is essential to maintaining quality of instruction (the AEe should possess this new standard,
certification, knowledge or understanding).

5. There has been a newly established industry standard or certification that is relevant to the program.

To apply, the AEe must make a formal written request to the AAd at the instructional unit. A committee
comprised of an appointed AAd, one AEe from each division, and an AHE representative will review and
consider the request. The committee’s recommendation will be forwarded to the appropriate Vice President
for final evaluation after appropriate funding sources have been identified. Every reasonable attempt will
be made to grant recommended requests.

Section 8 - Leaves of Absence Without Pay

A.

Leaves of up to one (1) year without pay will be granted AEes by the College President for such purposes as
study, travel, teaching in another district, working in a professionally related field, AHE or AHE-related
business, maintenance of physical or mental health, recuperation, or childrearing provided:

1. A qualified replacement is available for the time period to be covered by the leave,

2. Such leave will not unduly disrupt the functioning of the department, and

3. The request for leave is submitted at least one (1) quarter in advance.

A leave of absence without pay for one (1) year entitles an AEe to any applicable salary increment, provided
the AEe still meets the criteria for step movement outlined in Article 19. Upon return from leave, the AEe

shall be placed in the position last held or in a similar position in Spokane Colleges.

Early return from leave of absence may be permitted as long as the return does not unduly disrupt the
functioning of classes and the department and with the approval of the College President.

Upon request by the AEe, a leave of absence may be renewed for a period up to one (1) additional year,
provided the provisions in Paragraph A above are met.

If the request for a leave of absence is denied by the College President, the affected AEe may request a
review for reconsideration by the Chancellor within twenty (20) calendar days after the denial.

An AEe on leave without pay who fails to return a signed contract within twenty-one (21) calendar days of
receipt is considered to have resigned.

39



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

Section 9 - Professional Leave

A. There shall be a program of professional leave which includes:

1. Sabbatical Leave: Tenured AEes having completed at least six (6) or more years of full-time employment
as an AEe with Spokane Colleges may be granted up to three quarters of sabbatical leave during any four
(4) year period. Additionally, full-time annualized AEes having completed at least six (6) or more years
of full-time employment as an AEe with Spokane Colleges may be granted one quarter of sabbatical
leave during any four (4) year period. Sabbatical leaves are granted to individual AEes for the purposes
of promoting opportunities for study, return to industry, and creative activities for the enhancement of
the institution’s instructional programs.

2. Retraining Leave: Tenured AEes who, because of program change, reduction, or termination, cannot be
effectively assigned may request funds for retraining leave for up to one (1) year. If approved, such
requests shall have priority over other leaves and shall be granted before sabbatical leaves. AHE shall be
involved in all negotiations concerning the terms and conditions of this type of leave.

B. Compensation for professional leave shall be approved by the College President consistent with the
following guidelines:

1. The total salary and benefits paid to leave participants plus the amount of salary and benefits paid to
replacements of such participants shall not exceed 150 percent of the total amount of money which
would have been spent if the participants had not been on leave.

2. The number of AEes to be on leave in any year shall not exceed 4 percent and/or statutory limits of the
annually contracted AEes for that year.

3. Compensation for professional leave for AEes shall be:

i 100 percent of the AEe’s quarterly salary for a single quarter of leave, or

ii. 90 percent of the AEe’s quarterly salary for professional leave taken for two quarters during any
one academic year, or

iii. 80 percent of the AEe’s quarterly salary for professional leave taken for three quarters during
any one academic year.

C. Requests for Professional Leave: Professional Leave Committees (as appointed through Article 8, Section
16) will be used to accept, review, and make recommendations to the College Presidents regarding
professional leave requests.

The Professional Leave Committee shall meet during fall quarter to review/revise the leave application and
proposed timeline for the application process, after which the chair of the committee shall send the

application and timeline to the AEes. The committee is encouraged to hold informational sessions to aid
40



Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy

AEes with the application process. Applicants are encouraged to seek guidance from the committee, as well
as their department chair and AAd. Once applications are collected, the committee shall review them and
then forward to the College President a summary of each proposal as well as their recommendations.

1. Recommendations from the committee must be submitted on or before February 15 to the College
President and the appropriate Vice President.

2. The final decision of awarding professional leave will be made by the College President. Notification to
applicants and AAds will be made by March 15. The applicant’s department chair may provide
information into the evaluation process but shall not have the responsibility for recommending or
denying the request.

3. Upon approval of such leaves, contractual agreements will be executed between Spokane Colleges and
the AEe specifying the length and all conditions of the leave. Failure to meet conditions so specified shall
result in all or partial reimbursement of the leave’s compensation to Spokane Colleges. The College
President will issue a collegewide announcement of all who have been approved for professional leave
no later than April 30.

4. Atany time after February 15, but before May 15 of any academic year, a Professional Leave Committee
may determine, in consultation with the College President, that there are insufficient acceptable leave
applications for the number of leave quarters available or possibly available for the next year. The
Professional Leave Committee shall create a new application calendar, with all necessary steps, but with
abbreviated timelines as necessary and shall distribute this calendar to all annually contracted AEes and
AAds. Distribution of this calendar shall constitute a call for additional leave.

Up to three (3) quarters of professional leave may be granted to eligible AEes every four (4) years. Leaves
are normally granted for consecutive quarters. However, professional leave may be approved for and taken
at the rate of one quarter per year for up to three consecutive years. Such scheduling requests should be
reflected on the AEe’s original application for leave. If approved, the committee should take measures to
establish funding priority for the remaining quarters during the next leave approval cycles.

The applicant’s plans for professional leave and the demonstrated resources and ability to carry them out
will be major factors in evaluating requests for professional leave.

Recipients of professional leave must agree in writing to return to Spokane Colleges employment upon
completion of the leave for a period equal to the length of the leave granted. If the recipient (barring factors
beyond their control) does not return to Spokane Colleges employment at the agreed upon time, the
recipient will refund all pay received during the leave period. This provision does not apply to annualized
AEes who are non-renewed.

The recipient of professional leave may request additional leave without pay beyond the professional leave
period. Approval for any additional leave period must be obtained at least one (1) quarter prior to scheduled
return from the appropriate College President. The College President will stipulate the terms upon which
additional leave may be granted.

41



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

H. Upon their return, recipients of professional leave will share their experiences with the college in a way that
is appropriate for their content area, as specified in their professional leave request. Within one year of
their return, recipients will submit a brief written summary of leave activities to the College President.

I. Asuitable assignment will be provided to AEes returning from retraining leave, within enrollment and fiscal
limitations. In the event a suitable assignment cannot be made, the AEe will not be expected to repay salary
paid to them during the leave.

J.  An AEe on professional leave earns full credit toward available medical and retirement benefits. The AEe on
professional leave also earns full credit towards annual increments, provided they still meet the criteria for
step movement outlined in Article 19.

K. An AEe who decides to cancel an approved leave must immediately alert their AAd, who in turn shall
immediately alert the Human Resources Office, the department chair, and the College President. This notice
shall, except for situations of personal emergency beyond the AEe’s control, be made not later than the start
of the quarter immediately preceding the leave start date.

Section 10 - Return from Leaves

Except as otherwise provided in this contract, a contracted AEe returning from leave covered by this article will
be allowed to return to the same or a comparable contracted position. It is understood the position must be one
for which the AEe is qualified. An AEe on leave is considered an active AEe.

Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

Itis generally agreed that the AEe’s central responsibility within Spokane Colleges is for the quality of educational
programs. To accomplish this responsibility, it is imperative that AEes participate in academic planning,
curriculum and program development and review, and institutional governance. AHE and Spokane Colleges
agree to promote and support this central responsibility.

In the spirit of shared governance, Spokane Colleges recognizes the valuable role and contribution of AHE as well
as the benefits of actively collaborating with AHE. The AHE leadership structure includes the AHE President; AHE
Vice Presidents for SCC, SCC-Extension, and SFCC; the AHE representatives to the Board of Trustees; the
Treasurer; Secretary; Adjunct Representative; as well as the AHE Senate and Senators-At-Large for SCC, SCC-
Extension, and SFCC. In particular, the AHE President’s role, with assistance from the AHE Vice Presidents, is
designed to both lead and serve the AEes within our district, and the AHE President is also the primary
spokesperson for AHE. As such, proactive consultation with the AHE President and AHE Vice Presidents is vital
to effective management/AEe relationships and agreements within our district.

CCS AHE has defined its purpose as follows:
1. to promote high professional standards,
2. to work for the welfare of Spokane Colleges,
3. to participate actively in the formulation of district and college policies and procedures,
42



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

to promote and protect professional influence in the governance and operation of the colleges,

to collectively bargain with Spokane Colleges,

to serve as an advocate on behalf of members of the bargaining unit,

to promote and protect employee, professional, and managerial rights and responsibilities of AEes,
to seek the fulfillment of democratic principles and due process,

to protect majority and minority rights of members,

e NOU R

10. to carry out other aims and objectives.

Section 1 - Public Information

Spokane Colleges agrees to furnish AHE access to all public information in accordance with the Public Records
Act. Non-confidential material relating to the Board of Trustees’ agenda will be furnished to AHE prior to Board
meetings. Spokane Colleges will furnish AHE the names and addresses of all bargaining unit AEes prior to October
30 of each year.

Section 2 - Distribution of Contract

Within thirty (30) days following ratification and signing of this contract, Spokane Colleges shall print and
distribute a copy of this contract to all annually contracted AEes. The style and format of the contract shall be
mutually determined by Spokane Colleges and AHE prior to printing. Thirty (30) additional copies shall be
provided to AHE. All AEes new to Spokane Colleges shall be provided a copy of the contract by Spokane Colleges
upon issuance of their individual employment contracts, and the contract shall be available to all applicants for
AEe positions. An original copy shall be prepared by Spokane Colleges. All other costs for publication of the
contract shall be shared equally by AHE and Spokane Colleges.

Section 3 - Policies and Procedures

A. The approved meeting minutes of the Board of Trustees and Spokane Colleges Cabinet shall be sent to AHE.
All Spokane Colleges policies, procedures, and regulations not covered in this contract shall be sent to AHE
after adoption.

B. All proposed Spokane Colleges WACs shall be distributed to AHE when the notice to adopt is distributed.

Section 4 - Official AHE Representative at Board of Trustees’ Meeting

AHE may have three (3) representatives with released time in addition to the AHE President who attend all public
meetings of the Board of Trustees.

Section 5 - AHE Business

Duly authorized representatives of AHE shall be permitted to transact official AHE business on Spokane Colleges
property, provided it does not disrupt the orderly conduct of educational processes.

Section 6 - Use of Buildings

AHE and its representatives shall have the right to use Spokane Colleges buildings for meetings. No charge shall
be made for AHE’s use of Spokane Colleges rooms. AHE agrees that such use of premises shall not take priority
over normal uses nor interfere with the operation of Spokane Colleges.

43



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

Section 7 - Use of Equipment and Administrative Support

Spokane Colleges owned or rented office equipment may be used by AHE for its own purposes in accordance
with the equipment rental schedule of Spokane Colleges to the extent permitted by law. AHE shall have the right
to use other equipment at reasonable times for a nominal charge when such equipment is not in use.

AHE shall pay for the actual costs of photocopies, long distance telephone calls, mailing costs, supplies, and
materials used. AHE shall reimburse Spokane Colleges for the actual cost of designated administrative support
used for AHE purposes during working hours. AHE and the designated administrative support personnel shall
jointly record the amount of time spent, and reimbursement shall be made monthly. AHE agrees that such use
of the above shall not take priority over normal uses nor interfere with the operation of Spokane Colleges.

Section 8 - Posting of Notices
AHE and its affiliates shall have the right to post notices of its activities and matters of AHE concern on Spokane

Colleges bulletin boards. AHE may use AEe mailboxes and Spokane Colleges email for communications, including
mass distribution within statutory purposes.

Section 9 - Joint Executive Meetings

Members of the AHE Executive Committee and the Spokane Colleges District Executive Committee shall meet
monthly or as reasonably necessary as mutually determined for the purpose of reviewing implementation of this
contract and other areas of mutual concern. It is further agreed that nothing in this section shall be construed
to obligate either party to modify, limit, restrict, or reduce its rights or prerogatives as outlined elsewhere in this
contract.

Section 10 - AHE Leave

AEes may be granted, by the College President, short-term leaves to attend state and national meetings of the
recognized bargaining unit organization or its affiliates if they serve as officers, members of committees or
commissions, speakers, or panelists or if they are representatives of their local unit at such meetings at no cost
to Spokane Colleges provided their classes are adequately covered. Arrangements shall be made with the College
President at least five (5) days prior to the meetings or as soon as possible if the AEe has had less than one (1)
weeks’ notice of the meeting. The request will be submitted through normal administrative channels.

Section 11 - Telephone and Computer

Spokane Colleges agrees to provide the AHE President with a telephone and computer in their office if the office
is not already equipped.

Section 12 - Bargaining Unit List

By November 15, Spokane Colleges will furnish AHE with the names, salary schedule placement, and RIF lists for
each AEe employed by Spokane Colleges. Spokane Colleges will also indicate which AEes moved on step, and if
an AEe did not move on step, the reason why. Spokane Colleges shall also provide a list of which adjunct AEes
have obtained longevity, associate, or associate plus status for that year. In addition, Spokane Colleges shall send
to AHE, by November 15, a report of AHE membership status.

44



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

Section 13 - AHE Released Time

A. To facilitate the problem-solving process, Spokane Colleges agrees to provide 50 percent released time for
the AHE President. The AHE Vice President from each of the three units (SCC, SFCC, and SCC-Extensions)
shall have one-third released time (i.e. 33.33 percent). This released time shall be funded one-third (1/3) by
AHE and two-thirds (2/3) by the colleges. AHE shall have the right to reimburse Spokane Colleges for
additional released time for the AHE President and AHE Vice Presidents. The additional time, reimbursement
amount, and scheduling of the released time shall be set annually by mutual agreement of the AHE President
and the Chancellor.

The cost of the AHE President’s 50 percent release time provided by Spokane Colleges will be equally split
among the two colleges.

The AHE President shall initiate requests for release. It is the intent of the parties that reimbursement issued
by AHE for additional release time will be returned to the impacted college’s salary/benefits budget. The
parties encourage those funds be returned to the impacted department.

B. When the AHE President or Vice President position is assumed by an AEe in a smaller department, attention
is given to non-instructional workload impacts. Two options are suggested:

1. Consider use of stipends per Article 18, Section 11 for the impacted AEe.

2. Where feasible and mutually acceptable, group smaller departments into a “large” department for the
purpose only of reassigning non-instructional responsibilities (i.e. committee assignments, consulting).

C. Up to fifteen (15) additional contract days of released time for annually contracted AEes shall be available
to AHE for its use. Requests for this released time will be submitted through normal administrative channels.

D. During the quarter(s) when the entire contract is open for negotiation, Spokane Colleges shall provide one-
third (1/3) released time for a maximum of five (5), unless otherwise mutually agreed, negotiators.
Negotiators on released time shall be assigned to minimize disruption of the educational process. For
adjunct negotiators, an assignment equivalent to one-third (1/3) of an adjunct load will be provided.

Section 14 - New Hire Information Sharing

Within five business days of employment, Spokane Colleges shall provide AHE with a list of the names of newly
hired or reassigned full-time AEes and their contract information including the name, assignment, work site, FTE,
salary schedule placement, home address, work and home phone numbers, and email address of each new hire.
For the purpose of this section, the date of hire shall be considered to be the day on which the new AEe returns
their signed contract. Spokane Colleges will also include the names of any bargaining unit members who are on
a leave of absence (excluding medical leave), the anticipated duration of such a leave, and any changes in contact
information during the time of leave.

45



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

Spokane Colleges and AHE hold a joint new AEe orientation at the beginning of each academic year and mid-
year if needed. AHE shall be provided with one (1) hour at the orientation to present information regarding AHE

membership. If orientation is not done during the academic year, the attendees shall receive their per diem rate

of pay.

Section 15 - AHE Office
Subject to space available, Spokane Colleges will provide space for an AHE office on each of the two college

campuses. AHE will reimburse Spokane Colleges at Spokane Colleges’ minimum rental rate.

Section 16 - District and College Committees

A.

In the spirit of collaboration and shared governance, committee membership is typically solicited through
AHE. Appointment to elected committees shall be made as defined elsewhere in this contract.

Appointments to collegewide or district committees (ongoing responsibility to advise on a specific topic,
function, or set of functions) or ad hoc task forces (a specific objective and timeframe for accomplishment
of that objective), shall be made by the Chancellor and the College President, as appropriate. AEes from each
of the instructional units will be represented where appropriate and names will be submitted in accordance
with Items 1, 2, and 3 below.

1. The AAd will appoint AEes from three recommendations for each position provided by AHE.

2. When three recommendations are not possible, upon mutual agreement fewer recommendations may
be submitted.

3. AHE recommendations must be provided within ten (10) working days, or the AAd will make the
appointment.

For collegewide committees that have an AEe representative from each instructional and/or student service
AEe department/division, the AEe representative from each respective department/division shall be
appointed by that department/division’s AEes and utilizing the college-determined process for doing so.
Rotation of committee membership and processes that make membership opportunities available to all
eligible AEes are encouraged. AHE shall be notified of the vacancy but will not otherwise be required to seek
nominations.

At a spring Joint Executive Committee meeting, all department/division represented committees for SCC,
SCC-Extensions, SFCC, and the district that need AEe representation will be communicated and mutually
determined as applicable. If any new committees or replacements occur during the following academic year,
they will follow this same process.

This section does not apply to department committees, advisory boards for professional technical programs,
or committees within divisions.

46



Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights

Section 17 - Appointments to Administrative Screening Committees

A. When AEes are to be appointed to administrative or professional exempt screening committees, AHE will

E.

provide recommendations for each position to the AAd within ten (10) working days of a request.
Appointment(s) shall be made from such list, provided additional recommendations may be requested by
Spokane Colleges at its discretion. Every effort will be made to ensure AEe representation from affected
departments for any instructional or student service administrative position. The minimum numbers
established below for AEe participation are not to imply or infer that increased AEe participation cannot be
utilized.

Screening committee representation for:

1. AAds with districtwide responsibilities, including the Chancellor and district officer positions,
committees shall have no less than three (3) AEes representative of each instructional unit or, if the
committee has more than ten (10) members, representation that is reflective of the district.
Membership shall be comprised of tenured AEes selected by the appointing authority from among three
(3) volunteers for each committee position as solicited by the AHE President.

2. AAds with collegewide responsibilities, including College Presidents and Vice President positions,
committees shall have no less than three (3) AEes or, if the committee has more than ten (10) members,
representation that is reflective of the college. Membership shall be comprised of tenured AEes selected
by the appointing authority from among three (3) volunteers for each committee position as solicited
by the appropriate AHE Vice President.

3. Administrative positions that have direct supervisory responsibilities for AEes, the committee shall
include no less than four (4) AEes or, if the committee has more than ten (10) members, representation
that is reflective of the areas of administrative responsibility. Membership shall be comprised of tenured
AEes selected by the appointing authority from among three (3) volunteers for each committee position
as solicited by the appropriate AHE Vice President.

Spokane Colleges shall determine when AEes are needed on screening committees for professional exempt
positions. When AEes are to be appointed to such a committee, AHE will provide up to three (3)
recommendations for each position to the AAd.

In the event AEes are not recommended within the ten (10) working day period, with the exception of
academic calendar breaks, or if an AEe fails to serve or attend committee meetings because of the time of
year or for any other reason, the screening committee will proceed and the results will be valid.

Except as specifically stated in this section, the activities and processes described in and resulting from this
section are non-grievable and do not establish a past practice.

Section 18 - Definition of “Working Day” and Requests Occurring During Break Periods

Except where specifically modified elsewhere in this contract, “working day” shall mean a contracted day of the

academic calendar. The parties mutually agree that every reasonable effort will be made to avoid requests in

47



Article 9 — Tenure

the first or last five (5) working days of a quarter. The parties acknowledge, however, that an unavoidable need
for a committee and nomination requests could occur during calendar breaks. To accommodate this need,
requests and related communication during breaks will occur directly between the appointing authority, or their
designee, and the respective AHE Vice President or the AHE President. Each shall exchange the required contact
information prior to calendar breaks.

Section 19 — Budget Development Committees

Spokane Colleges and AHE have a mutual interest in maintaining and improving AEes’ understanding of the
Spokane Colleges budget development process. A district budget development committee comprised of at least
three (3) AEes of AHE’s choosing and a liaison of the Budget/Finance Office will be formed to meet on a regular
basis during budget development. To help ensure continuity of information and planning, AHE will select one
representative for each college budget committee. The representatives from each of the college’s budget
committees will also serve on the district budget development committee. Its purpose shall be to learn about
the Spokane Colleges budget development process and issues related to the fiscal year’s budget. The members
of the committee shall work with their constituency in answering related questions and disseminating
information.

Article 9 - Tenure

Section 1 - Statutory Requirements

A system of tenure shall be maintained in accordance with all applicable statutory requirements as now existing
or hereafter modified. Spokane Colleges has the authority to identify which academic positions shall be tenure-
track or non-tenure-track, following RCW 28B.50.851 and WAC 131-16-400 which state in summary that
academic positions funded at least by 51 percent for salary and benefits from special funds as defined by the
aforementioned legal references shall be exempted from the tenure process.

Section 2 - Tenure Committee

In administering the provision of Section 1 above, the following conditions shall apply:

A. The College Presidents will establish appropriate tenure review committees to which the probationary AEe
will be assigned. Each tenure review committee shall be comprised of five (5) persons, as follows:

1. Three (3) tenured AEe representatives from the probationer’s department or a related discipline. It is
encouraged, however, that one (1) of the three (3) members be from another discipline that may or may
not be related. Appointments will be established pursuant to this section; provided, however, each AEe
so appointed shall have at least three (3) years’ community college teaching experience at the time of
their appointment.

Nominations of AEe appointees shall be made by the probationary AEe’s department members through

the department chair and be filed at least ten (10) days prior to an AEe election. Said appointees shall
be chosen by majority vote of the tenured AEes acting as a body during an election held within four

48



Article 9 — Tenure

weeks after the start date of the probationer’s appointment. To the extent possible, the election shall
be anonymous and confidential.

2. One (1) AAd appointee designated by the appointing authority within four weeks after the start date of
the probationer’s appointment.

3. One full-time student chosen by the associated student bodies of SFCC or SCC, respectively, in such a
manner as the associated student bodies shall determine. The chosen student cannot be or have been
enrolled in a course taught by the probationer. Such appointment shall be made within four weeks after
the start date of the probationer’s appointment, and student members shall only sit on review
committees of their particular college. It shall be the responsibility of the respective student body
officers to see that appointed students carry out their commitment to the committee. It is the tenure
committee chair’s responsibility to meet with the student representative and review the committee
member’s role, responsibility, and expectation of confidentiality. The legitimacy of the committee’s
business shall in no way be jeopardized because of student committee member’s lack of participation.

The five (5) committee members shall have an equal responsibility to participate in the proceedings of the
committee.

The committee members will serve for the duration of the probationary period. If an AEe replacement is
necessary, a department nomination and AEe vote will occur within four weeks after the start date of the
first quarter of the vacancy. If an AAd replacement is necessary, the appointing authority will appoint a
replacement prior to the start of the first quarter of the vacancy. The probationer will be advised and given
opportunity to provide input to the selecting authority.

The student shall serve for one (1) academic year and may be reappointed.

A Tenure Committee Handbook, jointly drafted and approved by AHE and Spokane Colleges, may contain
supplemental explanatory information to clarify process and procedure for the committee members or the
probationer. However, nothing in the handbook is to supersede or be construed to modify the terms of this
contract. AHE and the Human Resources Office (HRO) shall hold a joint training, in conjunction with the
appropriate Vice President of each college, for tenure-track faculty and tenure committee members
regarding the tenure process.

Section 3 - Tenure Committee Chair
A. The AAd’s office shall schedule an initial meeting no later than the fifth week after the start date of the

B.

probationer’s appointment so the committee can elect a chair from the non-student members of the
committee. Whenever possible, it is preferred the chair is one of the three AEe members. During their first
meeting, the committee shall also discuss their preferred definition of consensus.

The chair will call meetings in a timely manner and work with the committee to set an agenda and a schedule
for each quarter’s process. The chair may coordinate with the AAd to obtain support for tasks such as, but

49



Article 9 — Tenure

not limited to, document dissemination, student evaluation packets, meeting scheduling, signature
coordination, etc.

After the first quarter, the chair will meet with the probationer to discuss each quarter’s agenda and
schedule by the fourth week of each successive quarter.

The chair is responsible for summarizing the committee’s recommendations and submitting the committee’s
documents to the appropriate Vice President at the end of each quarter with a copy to the probationer. The
tenure committee can submit only a consensus cover letter, narrative report and evaluation form, and the
summarized student evaluation/comment report. A copy of the above shall be provided to the probationary
AEe and committee members prior to submission.

Section 4 - Tenure Committee Process

A.

The tenure review committee shall conduct an evaluation of the probationary AEe and produce the required
evaluation documents once each quarter during the probationary period. Documents will be submitted to
the appropriate Vice President quarterly and a copy will be given to the probationary AEe.

The evaluation shall place primary importance on the probationer’s effectiveness in their appointment and
shall be conducted at least once quarterly. If, in the course of its evaluation report, the tenure review
committee states that the probationer is performing unsatisfactorily in whole or in part, the committee will
give the probationer written suggestions that will be designed to improve such deficiencies over a
designated period of time. AHE and Spokane Colleges recognize the importance of providing the opportunity
for probationary AEes on a plan of improvement to demonstrate growth, improve, and meet the plan’s goals.
As such, a reasonable effort will be made to allow a probationer to remediate an “R” on an improvement
plan, and Spokane Colleges should avoid interruptions to the AEe’s normal work assignment without just
cause.

Each tenure committee member will have the responsibility to visit the probationer’s classroom a minimum
of one (1) time per quarter to gain better knowledge of the AEe’s teaching abilities. The probationer will be
contacted in advance of such observations in order to establish a schedule. For online classroom
observations, refer to Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph F.

Each tenure review committee shall evaluate the probationer using the Probationary AEe Performance
Evaluation Report (see Appendix C- 1A, B, and C).

Student Evaluation (see Appendix B-1): The introductory statement to be used by an assigned
representative responsible to present the questionnaires to the probationer’s class(es) is contained in
Appendix B-2. The approved standard instrument which contains questions and spaces for comments shall
be used to obtain student input (Appendix B-3A, B, and C).

Any documents contained in the probationer’s official tenure file will be provided to the probationary AEe
and the committee.

50



Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

G. If the probationer disagrees with the tenure review committee’s recommendation, they and/or their
representative shall be given an opportunity to challenge the committee’s recommendations before the
College President within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt per Section 3, Paragraph D above.

H. Consistent with Paragraph F above, any documents submitted by college administration to the probationary
AEe’s official tenure review file will be shared with the probationer and their committee. If those documents
contain a recommendation that conflict with the recommendation of the committee, the AAd(s) authoring
the document will provide the committee an opportunity to meet and discuss the recommendation before
submittal.

I. The probationary period will not exceed nine (9) consecutive college quarters (except per Paragraph J
below), excluding summer quarter and approved leaves of absence. The normal cycle is seven consecutive
quarters of evaluation followed by an eighth quarter of Board of Trustee review/action, and a ninth quarter
for implementation of that action.

J.  Upon formal recommendation of the review committee and with the written consent of the probationary
AEe, the appointing authority may extend its probationary period for one (1), two (2), or three (3) quarters,
excluding summer quarter, beyond the maximum probationary period established here. No such extension
shall be made, however, unless the review committee’s recommendation is based on its belief that the
probationary AEe needs additional time to complete satisfactorily a professional improvement plan already
in progress and the committee’s further belief that the probationary AEe will complete the plan
satisfactorily. At the conclusion of any such extension, the appointing authority may award tenure unless
the probationary AEe has, in the judgment of the committee, failed to complete the professional
improvement plan satisfactorily.

K. Notification of non-renewal of a probationary AEe appointment shall be given no later than one (1) complete
quarter, except summer quarter, before the expiration of the probationary AEe appointment.

Section 5 - Granting Tenure

AHE agrees that the ultimate authority to grant or deny tenure is vested with the Spokane Colleges Board of
Trustees. It is further agreed that any and all decisions relating to the awarding or withholding of tenure, as well
as the non-renewal or renewal of individual contracts of probationary AEes, shall not be subject to the grievance
procedure of this contract.

Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

Section 1 - Intent

The evaluation procedure is intended to provide a formal arena for dialogue between AEes and their AAds within
which both can work toward greater understanding of academic disciplines, classroom/worksite challenges,
professional objectives and styles, and preparation/delivery methods. It provides AAds the opportunity to
discuss and observe the performance of the AEe in their worksite and to assess whether the AEe supports the
college’s core themes and meets other contractual and professional obligations. It provides AEes the opportunity
to share the classroom/worksite experience with the AAd and to understand the AAd’s perceptions of their

51



Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

performance. The AEe evaluations should serve as a process for reaffirming the professional standing of the AEe.
They are NOT intended to be a tool for termination. If concerns do emerge from the process of the AEe

evaluation, AAds should discuss these concerns with the AEe and investigate further, in accord with the

provisions of the Master Contract. Spokane Colleges and AHE recognize that the ability of students to progress

and mature academically is a combined result of school, home, economic, and social environments and that the

AEe alone cannot be held accountable for aspects of the academic achievement of the student in the classroom.

Section 2 - Student Evaluation of Academic Employees

A.

The AAd is responsible for working in good faith with the AEe to schedule and conduct student evaluations
once during each academic year, on a class of the AEe’s choosing. Procedures for conducting student
evaluations are in Appendix B-1. Student evaluations of counselors and librarians shall be conducted in a
manner appropriate to the worksite situation. The intent is for a given AEe’s five-year evaluation to include
five annual student evaluations, unless one or more has been invalidated, or the AAd and the AEe mutually
agree to include more.

Completed student evaluation forms shall be returned directly to the AAd and not through the AEe or
department chair. As quickly as possible, but no later than the end of the quarter following evaluation, the
AAd shall provide the AEe with summarized numeric ratings and transcribed student comments. This
summary may include administrative input as appropriate.

The AEe has until the end of the quarter following receipt of the transcribed evaluation summary to request
a meeting to discuss the evaluation. At this point, if the AEe has not requested a meeting, the forms
containing handwritten comments and other raw data as submitted by students should be appropriately
destroyed. If the AEe has requested a meeting, the raw data should be retained for possible review until the
meeting has occurred.

Should the AAd fail or be unable to provide an opportunity to meet and discuss, that year’s student
evaluation will be invalidated, and the raw data as submitted by students will be appropriately destroyed.

Summarized and transcribed annual student evaluations retained in the divisional personnel file are
considered informal documents.

For evaluation of adjunct AEes, see Article 24, Section 9.

By the tenth instructional day of each quarter, the AAd will notify AEes of the deadlines for online student
evaluations for that quarter.

Section 3 - Evaluation of Adjunct Academic Employees
See Article 24, Section 9.

Section 4 - Evaluation of Annualized Academic Employees

A.

In the first year as a non-tenure-track, annually contracted AEe, the following evaluation process will be
used:

52



Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

1. At least one student evaluation per quarter in a class of the AEe’s choosing.

2. An AAd observation in at least two of the three quarters. (Syllabi for courses taught during the quarter
of the AAd’s observation will be provided). For online classroom observations, refer to Article 5, Section
3, Paragraph F.

3. A peer observation (peer to be determined by the department), in one of the three quarters.

4. An evaluation meeting between the AAd and AEe on or before May 31.

B. In any subsequent year in which the annualized AEe is renewed, a student evaluation in at least one class of
the annualized AEe’s choosing will be completed that academic year.

C. Consistent with RCW 28B.50.851(2b), every five (5) years from initial hire, or sooner at the discretion of the
AAd, an evaluation of a specially funded annualized AEe will occur and include:

1. A student evaluation in at least one class of the annualized AEe’s choosing. Student evaluations
conducted during the fifth year and the previous four years are considered together during this process.

2. An AAd observation.

3. Asyllabus for courses taught during the quarter of the AAd’s observation will be provided.

4. A peer observation.

5. A self-evaluation.

6. A Professional Activities Report (PAR) prepared by the annualized AEe.

7. Aformal evaluation conducted by the AAd using the form contained in Appendix C-2.

8. Upon completion of a formal evaluation, an evaluation meeting will occur on or before May 31 to discuss
performance. Attendees will include the AAd and the annualized AEe.

Section 5 - Evaluation of Tenured Academic Employees

Requirements: Periodic evaluation of tenured AEes is required by the Legislature of the State of Washington
(RCW 28B.50). Additionally, the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities reviews each institution’s
tenured AEe evaluation program to ensure use of multiple indices, which include items generated by AEes and
items generated by others.

Schedule: AEes are evaluated during the fifth year following the granting of tenure, and each subsequent fifth
year thereafter.

53



Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

A. Evaluation Timeline and Procedures:

1.

Step 1: Notification to the AEe by October 1: The AAd will identify the AEes in their division who will
participate in the formal evaluation process during the current academic year. The AAd will then notify
these AEes, in writing, of their respective responsibilities for documentation, as listed in Paragraphs B,
C, and D of this section. If appropriate, the AAd may schedule an informal meeting by November 1 with
the AEe(s), singly or in a group, to ensure mutual understanding of the process and documentation. The
AAd will also work with the AEe(s) to schedule formal evaluation meeting(s).

Step 2: Before Formal Meeting: Prior to the formal meeting, the AAd and AEe will take actions and/or
prepare required information listed in Paragraphs B, C, and D of this section. At least two weeks prior to
the meeting, the AEe will provide the AAd their self-evaluation and PAR and will ensure the peer
evaluation has also been delivered to the AAd. Then, at least one week before the meeting, the AAd will
provide the AEe with the class/worksite evaluation, the student evaluations, and the AEe Performance
Appraisal Summary.

Step 3: Formal Evaluation Meeting (prior to May 31, or as mutually agreed): The AAd will conduct the
formal evaluation meeting to discuss the documents listed in Paragraphs B, C, and D of this section.

Step 4: Finalize and Submit (not later than June 10, or as mutually agreed): The AAd will complete a
Performance Appraisal Summary form (Appendix C-2) and will share this with the AEe. It is then
forwarded to the Human Resources Office in accord with Article 3, Section 4.

NOTE: If the AAd does not meet the deadlines above, that 5-year evaluation shall be completed the
following academic year. However, the AEe shall not be required to resubmit or redo any portion of the
evaluation already completed during the prior year.

B. Items Provided by the AEe:

1.

The self-evaluation: A document in a format of the AEe’s choosing focused on the AEe’s performance
of professional responsibilities. Possible emphases: teaching techniques (ability to lead students in
critical thinking, small group discussion, use of visual aids, and sequencing of material); diagnostic
procedures; use of student evaluations; counseling practice; research assistance; service to the
department or college; professional accomplishments; etc.

Professional Activities Report (PAR): Listing activities such as, but not limited to: service to the district,
college, division, or department, leadership positions, committee membership, conferences, workshops,
training, professional organization activities, travel, reading, text review, curriculum development,
community service, or work experience relevant to the discipline or assignment.

Syllabi for courses taught during the quarter of the AAd’s observation.

C. Items Provided by the AAd:

1.

Summarized Student Evaluations: AEes are evaluated annually by students, per Article 10, Section 2.

The process by which these are conducted is delineated in Appendix B-1. During the fifth-year evaluation
54



Article 10 - AEe Evaluation

process, a student evaluation is conducted according to the same rules and process. Student evaluations
conducted during this year and the previous four years are considered together during the fifth-year
process.

2. AAd Evaluation: Administrative evaluation of the tenured AEe, carried out according to criteria and
forms mutually agreed to by AHE and Spokane Colleges, will consist of the following two elements:

a. Class/Worksite Observation: The AEe and the AAd will schedule an observation of a class/worksite
session for the purposes of discussing, understanding, and observing the AEe’s objectives and
performance. Prior to the observation, the AEe will brief the AAd on any pertinent information
relating to the class/worksite session such as what material has been covered, the dynamics of the
group, teaching style, innovations, or if the session is typical or atypical. The AAd prepares for the
visit through such activities as reading the catalog description of the course, looking at the course
outline and syllabus, thumbing through the text or other materials provided by the AEe, and/or
reviewing the AEe’s job descriptions, where appropriate, for non-instructional AEes. The AAd will
meet with the AEe at agreed upon times and will observe the scheduled class/worksite session in
its entirety or for at least one hour of a longer class session. For online classroom observations,
refer to Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph F.

b. AEe Performance Appraisal Summary: The AAd will review the “Academic Employee Performance
Appraisal Summary” (Appendix C-2) in preparation for the formal meeting.

D. Peer Evaluation (Items Provided by Others): The AEe shall invite a peer of the AEe’s choosing to observe a
class/worksite session and to develop a summary of that observation using a standard model. Peer
evaluations of counselors and librarians shall be conducted in a manner appropriate to the worksite
situation, using standard forms contractually agreed upon for this purpose. At the AEe’s option, the peer
observation may occur during the same class/worksite session observed by the AAd. The peer evaluation
will be shared with the AEe and submitted to the AAd. For online classroom observations, refer to Article 5,
Section 3, Paragraph F.

Section 6 - Disposition of Documents

A. All documents relating to or arising from the evaluation process will be kept in files maintained by the AAd
pursuant to Article 3, Section 4. Upon completion of the fifth-year evaluation process, the signed original of
the Performance Appraisal Summary (Appendix C-2) will be forwarded to the AEe’s personnel file in the
Human Resources Office and is then deemed a formal document.

B. A copy of the most recent Performance Appraisal Summary, as well as copies of the student evaluation
summaries for the most recent evaluation period, may be kept as informal documents in the divisional file

until the next fifth-year evaluation is completed, at which time they will be appropriately destroyed.

C. The AEe evaluation results, as contained in the Performance Appraisal Summary form, shall not be grievable.

55



Article 11 - Remediation

Article 11 - Remediation
Section 1 - Purpose of Remediation Process
Remediation is a response to a documented pattern of unsatisfactory performance where that performance may
be corrected through intervention, training, or some other form of assistance. Remediation is not appropriate
for improper behavior, unprofessional conduct, or other disciplinary causes listed in Article 12 (Progressive

Discipline).

Section 2 - Right to Due Process
A. No AEe shall be remediated without reasonable justification. Reasonable justification exists where:

1. the AEe had notice of the rules or standards to be followed and the consequences of non-compliance,
2. the AEe engaged in conduct inconsistent with or in violation of those rules or standards,
3. there was procedural regularity in the investigation of the misconduct, and
4. that Spokane Colleges applied remediation in a reasonable and even-handed manner.

B. In the event that informal remediation meetings fail to resolve the problem, a remediation plan shall be
reduced to writing, as specified herein, and made available to the AEe. An AEe shall have the right to have
AHE representation of their choosing present at any meeting wherein the AEe believes they may suffer

adverse action or otherwise be denied rights available under this contract.

C. This section shall not be applicable with respect to matters handled in accordance with Articles 9 (Tenure)
and 13 (Reduction in Force).

Section 3 - Remediation Process for Unsatisfactory Performance
A. A documented pattern of unsatisfactory performance may be used to initiate a remediation plan. Causes
leading to the remediation process may include, but are not limited to:
1. A pattern of complaints regarding clinical site work.
2. Recurring program accreditation evaluation complaints that are within the AEe’s control.
3. A pattern of excessive student withdrawals.
4. A pattern of excessive absenteeism or reoccurring failure to meet classes regularly.

5. Afailure to fulfill professional responsibilities, per Article 4, Section 4.

6. A pattern of student complaints.

56



B.

C.

Article 11 - Remediation

Informal Remediation: The AEe and AAd shall meet informally to attempt to resolve any remediable

performance problems. The AEe will be advised in advance that this meeting has the potential for remedial

action, and will be notified of their rights to AHE representation at this and subsequent meetings regarding

the performance issues raised. AHE shall also be made aware of the meeting, in advance, by the AAd. The

meeting shall be conducted in a private and confidential manner. A record of this meeting may be placed in

the divisional personnel file in accordance with Article 3, Section 4, and written notice given to the AEe.

Formal Remediation Plan: If the informal process does not resolve the remediable performance problem:

1.

2.

The AAd will give notification of unsatisfactory performance, in writing, to the AEe. The written notice
will state the specific performance issues to be remediated and communicate the need to meet for
purposes of developing an improvement plan.

A confidential meeting will be scheduled at a mutually convenient time. Those attending the meeting
will be the AEe and the AAd, AHE representation, and the Chief Administration Officer. In addition, the
AEe and AAd may have an additional representative at the meeting. The Chief Administration Officer
will moderate and prepare a written summary following the meeting for signature by the AEe and AAd.
The first agenda item of the meeting will be to examine the basis of the unsatisfactory performance and
to verify that this is an appropriate matter for the remediation process. Participants, if appropriate, will
then:

a. define the issues,

b. allow explanation by the AEe,

c. define the consequences of continued unsatisfactory performance, and

d. develop a plan for improvement.

A date will be set for issuance of a first draft written improvement plan. The AAd will be charged with
drafting the plan. A copy will be sent to all participants of the meeting.

A second meeting will be scheduled after issuing the draft plan. The meeting will be attended by those
named in Paragraph C, Item 1 of this section. The Chief Administration Officer will moderate the meeting
and will produce a record for signature by both parties. The purpose of this meeting will be to:

a. discuss and/or modify the plan so that it is mutually satisfactory; complies with the contract and other
applicable rules, regulations, policies and procedures; and can be completed in a reasonable time;

b. set timelines for each element of the plan;
c. establish appropriate support, which may include, but is not limited to:

i. mentoring by other AEes,
57



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

ii. coaching by an appropriate third party,

iii. counseling,

iv. referral for professional assistance,

V. additional training in the skill area(s) needing improvement;

d. discuss and establish timelines and procedures for review and feedback on plan progress, to include
whether the obligations of both parties are being met;

e. discuss consequences of non-compliance with the plan; and
f. discuss the importance of compliance with ongoing performance expectations.
All parties will sign the plan acknowledging that they understand and agree to the terms.

Any changes to the plan shall be mutually agreed upon, reduced to writing, and signed by both parties.
The document will be attached as an addendum to the original improvement plan.

When the AEe’s overall performance improves to satisfactory or better, the remediation process shall
be discontinued and the discontinued remediation/improvement plan shall be returned to the AEe. The
AAd shall develop a memo to the appropriate Vice President updating the status of the plan and
reporting discontinuation, as appropriate. All discontinued plan material will be maintained
confidentially.

In the event that performance continues to be unsatisfactory following completion of a remediation
plan, an additional meeting may be scheduled at the request of the AEe to determine if it is appropriate

to extend and/or modify the plan.

The AAd will refer any failed improvement plan to the appropriate Vice President who will take one of
the following actions:

a. Recommend continuation of the remediation process for a specific number of additional quarters,
and/or

b. The creation of a new plan, or

c. Recommend to the College President that progressive discipline be initiated.

Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

Section 1 - Purpose of Progressive Discipline Process

Progressive discipline is a response to documented improper behavior, unprofessional conduct, or other causes
for action. It is not appropriate for patterns of unsatisfactory performance that may be corrected through the
process outlined in Article 11 (Remediation).

58



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

Section 2 - Right to Due Process

No AEe shall be reprimanded or disciplined without just cause. In the event that informal meetings fail to resolve
the problem, any charges that are made shall be reduced to writing, as specified herein, and made available to
the AEe. An AEe shall have the right to have AHE representation of their choosing present at any meeting
wherein the AEe believes they may be reprimanded, disciplined, suffer adverse action, or otherwise be denied
rights available under this contract. This section shall not be applicable with respect to matters handled in
accordance with Articles 9 (Tenure) and 13 (Reduction in Force).

Section 3 - Just Cause

A. Just cause may exist where it can be established that:

1. Notice: Spokane Colleges gave the AEe forewarning or foreknowledge of the possible or probable
consequences of the AEe’s disciplinary conduct.

2. Reasonable Rule or Order: Spokane Colleges’ rules or managerial orders are reasonably related to the
orderly, efficient, and safe operation of Spokane Colleges business, and the performance that Spokane
Colleges might properly expect of the AEe.

3. Investigation: Spokane Colleges, before administering the discipline, made an effort to discover whether
the AEe did in fact violate or disobey a rule or order of management.

4. Fair Investigation: Spokane Colleges’ investigation was conducted fairly and objectively.

5. Proof: The investigator obtained substantial evidence or proof that the AEe was guilty as charged.

6. Equal Treatment: Spokane Colleges has applied its rules, orders, and penalties evenhandedly and
without discrimination to all AEes.

7. Penalty: The degree of discipline administered by Spokane Colleges in a particular case reasonably
related to the seriousness of the AEe’s proven offense and the record of the AEe in their service with
Spokane Colleges.

B. A “no” answer to one or more of the above questions in Paragraph A may mean that just cause either was
not satisfied or at least was seriously weakened in that some arbitrary, capricious, or discriminatory element
is present. The parties acknowledge that certain offenses are so serious in nature as to not warrant
exhaustive application of these tests.

Section 4 - Informal Meetings

The AEe and their AAd shall meet informally to attempt to resolve any behavior/conduct problems. The AEe will
be advised, in advance and in writing, that this meeting has the potential for disciplinary action, and will be
notified of their rights to AHE representation at this and subsequent meetings regarding the issues raised. AHE

59



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

shall also be made aware of the meeting, in advance and in writing, by the AAd. The meeting shall be conducted
in a private and confidential manner and does not result in a written action or official personnel record.

Section 5 - Progressive Disciplinary Action

A. Progressive disciplinary actions normally include the following steps: (Note: except as outlined in Section 5,
Paragraph C, an informal meeting is held first to attempt to resolve the issue. See Section 4 above).

1. Verbal warning, (a record serving as notice of this warning may be placed in the divisional personnel file
in accordance with Article 3, Section 4, and written notice given to the AEe. The record will not be used
as the basis of a progressive disciplinary action proposed after one year from the record’s date and
should be removed).

2. Written reprimand.

3. Suspension with pay.

4. Suspension without pay.

5. Dismissal (refer to Section 6 below).

B. Documented unprofessional behavior/conduct may be cause to initiate progressive disciplinary action
against the AEe. Possible causes of action may include, but are not limited to:

1. Improper or unprofessional behavior/conduct.
2. Refusal to participate in good faith in the remediation process.
3. Criminal conduct, gross misconduct, or malfeasance.

4. Willful violation of lawful directives or established Board policy/Administrative procedures, refusal to
comply with communicated or established safety and/or security rules, standards or measures.

C. Disciplinary action will be progressive in nature and appropriate given the cause of action. Spokane Colleges
may advance the disciplinary action to a more appropriate level for instances involving criminal conduct,
gross misconduct, or malfeasance.

D. Prior to taking any action more severe than a verbal warning or written reprimand, the appropriate Vice
President will issue a “Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action” to the AEe, and copied to AHE. The notice will
list the cause(s) of action, the proposed disciplinary action, and outline the facts upon which the proposed
action is based. The notice will also stipulate a meeting date/time at which the AEe, with the assistance of
representation, may provide evidence and argument against the proposed action. Following the meeting,
the Vice President will, if still appropriate, issue a “Notice of Disciplinary Action” to the AEe, copied to AHE.

60



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

Appeal to Mutually Agreed Appeal Officer: For suspensions with or without pay, the AEe may appeal the
disciplinary action to an appeal officer by submitting an appeal request to the College President. The decision
of the appeal officer is advisory upon the appointing authority, who shall have the final decision.

The appeal officer may be any individual selected by mutual agreement of the AAd and the AEe. A prepared
list comprised of AHE/CCS trained individuals who expressed interest in serving as an appeal officer will be
provided to facilitate this process. Neither party is required to select from this prepared list, however. The
officer shall be identified within ten (10) calendars days of the appeal request. Should the parties be unable
to identify a mutually agreeable appeal officer, the appeal will be referred to the Chief Administration
Officer, who will appoint an appeal officer.

The appeal officer will hold a meeting within ten (10) calendar days of selection. In arriving at a decision, the
appeal officer may consider any prior disciplinary action including any relevant letters of reprimand. The
appeal officer shall make an official recommendation to the College President affirming, modifying or
revoking the action proposed. A copy of the written decision of the appeal officer shall be transmitted to the
AEe, AHE, and the College President. A final decision from the appeal officer shall be rendered no later than
thirty (30) calendar days following the appeal hearing.

The hearing shall be informal and held in closed session. The AEe shall have the right to be represented and
to present evidentiary facts. The cost of the hearing, if any, shall be shared equally by both the AEe and the
college.

Section 6 - Dismissal of Annually Contracted Academic Employees

Atenured AEe, or an annualized AEe during the term of their employment contract, shall not be dismissed except

for sufficient cause. Corrective action appropriate to the specific facts of the case prior to dismissal will be utilized

in an attempt to resolve the matter without instituting the formal dismissal procedures. Furthermore, an AEe

who holds a probationary appointment shall not be dismissed prior to the written terms of the appointment

except for sufficient cause.

A.

Informal Meeting: Before any official action is taken relating to a dismissal for sufficient cause, the AEe will
be given:

1. Written notice of the sufficient cause(s),

2. An explanation of the evidence supporting the determination of sufficient cause(s), and

3. Anopportunity to rebut or refute such determination by either written documentation or in person with
the College President.

Any meeting requested by the AEe shall take place no later than ten (10) calendar days from the date of the
written notice in Item 1 above. The AEe shall have the right to AHE representation at this meeting.

Formal Procedure Relating to Dismissal: After it is determined that formal adjudicative proceedings for
dismissal should be initiated, the Chancellor shall specify the grounds constituting sufficient cause for

61



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

dismissal, serve written notice of the cause(s) to the affected AEe and to AHE, and provide copies to the
Dismissal Review Committee. The notice shall include:

1. A statement of the time, place, and nature of the proceeding (the proceeding must be held on not less
than ten (10) days’ written notice);

2. Astatement of the legal authority and jurisdiction under which the proceeding is to be held;

3. Areference to the allegations of sufficient cause;

4. The effective date of separation from service; and

5. Ashort and plain statement of the matters asserted.

The affected AEe shall have ten (10) days from the date of the notice of dismissal to make a written request
for a proceeding. If the affected AEe does not request such a proceeding from the Chancellor within seven
(7) days, the Chancellor will request a written determination from the AEe as to whether they wish to avail
themself of the right to a proceeding. If the AEe fails to respond within the ten (10) days provided herein,
this failure to request a proceeding shall constitute acceptance of dismissal and waiver of any right to a
proceeding. The decision of an AEe not to request a proceeding shall be communicated to the Board of
Trustees. Furthermore, a timely written request for a proceeding within the above ten (10) day period is
deemed jurisdictional.

Procedural Rights of Affected Academic Employees: An affected AEe who has requested an adjudicative
proceeding shall be entitled to one (1) formal, contested case proceeding pursuant to the Administrative
Procedure Act, RCW 34.05, and shall have the following procedural rights:

1. The right to confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses;

2. The right to be free from compulsion to divulge information which they could not be compelled to
divulge in a court of law;

3. The right to be heard in their own defense and to present witnesses, testimony, and evidence on all
issues involved;

4. The right to the assistance of the presiding officer in securing the witnesses and evidence pursuant to
RCW 34.05;

5. The right to counsel of their choosing who may appear and act on their behalf at the proceeding; and
6. The right to have witnesses sworn and testify under oath.
Dismissal Review Committee: The committee shall be composed of two (2) AAds, each from a different

college/unit, appointed by the Chancellor, and three (3) AEes. The AEes will be selected by AHE and result
62



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

in three (3) committee members, one from each instructional unit, and three (3) alternates, one each per
instructional unit. The AEe committee members will be chosen by October 15 of each year. In no case shall
a member of the committee sit in judgment of their own case or the case of their spouse or family member.
The AAd of the AEe(s) under review shall not be a member of the Dismissal Review Committee. The
committee shall elect its own chairperson.

E. Duties and Responsibilities of the Dismissal Review Committee: The general duty of the Dismissal Review
Committee shall be to submit recommendations regarding proposed action. Failure of the committee to
make written recommendations regarding dismissal within the prescribed time set forth shall be deemed a
recommendation, neither for nor against dismissal, and the appointing authority may proceed with the
dismissal or continue the appointment of the AEe based upon this type of recommendation from the
committee.

1. Specific responsibilities of the committee shall be:
a. Toreview the case of the proposed dismissal;

b. To attend the proceeding and, at the discretion of the presiding officer, to call and/or examine any
witnesses;

c. To hear testimony from all interested parties, including but not limited to other AEes and students,
and to review any evidence offered by the same;

d. To arrive at its recommendation in conference on the basis of the proceeding as soon as reasonably
practicable, but in no event longer than thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the formal
proceeding.

2. The chair will have the added responsibility to:

a. Write recommendations of the committee which will be sent to the presiding officer, the Chancellor,
the affected AEe, and the Board of Trustees;

b. Facilitate the committee deliberations and proceedings;
c. Schedule hearing dates and committee deliberation meetings.

F. Presiding Officer Appointment and Duties: The appointment of a presiding officer shall be done in the
following manner:

1. Upon receipt of a request for an adjudicative proceeding from an affected AEe, the Chancellor shall
notify the Board of Trustees and request that the Board appoint an impartial presiding officer who shall
be an attorney in good standing with the Bar of the State of Washington and who shall not be, with the
exception of administrative law judges, an employee of the State of Washington or any of its political

63



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

subdivisions or a member of the Board of Trustees of any community college in the State of Washington,
or as provided by RCW 34.05.425.

It shall be the role of the impartial presiding officer to conduct the proceeding in accordance with RCW
34.05. The duties of the presiding officer include:

a. Administering oaths and affirmations, examining witnesses, and receiving evidence. (No person shall
be compelled to divulge information which they could not be compelled to divulge in a court of law);

b. Issuing subpoenas;

c. Taking or causing depositions to be taken pursuant to rules promulgated by the institution;

d. Regulating the course of the proceeding;

e. Holding conferences for the settlement or simplification of the issues by consent of the parties;

f. Disposing of procedural requests or similar matters;

g. Making all rulings regarding the evidentiary issues presented during the course of the review
committee proceedings;

h. Appointing a court reporter, who shall operate at the direction of the presiding officer and shall
record all testimony, receive all documents and other evidence introduced during the course of the
proceeding, and record any other matters related to the proceeding as directed by the presiding
officer;

i. Allowing the Dismissal Review Committee to hear testimony from all interested parties, including
but not limited to AEes and students, and reviewing any evidence offered by same;

j- Preparing their proposed findings of fact, conclusions of law, and a recommended decision as soon
as reasonably practicable, but in no event longer than thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the
formal proceeding;

k. Reviewing and consulting with the chair regarding written recommendation to the Chancellor, the
Dismissal Review Committee, the affected AEe, and the Board of Trustees;

I. Being responsible for preparing and assembling a record for review by the Board of Trustees which
shall include:

i. All pleadings, motions, and rulings; all evidence received or considered;
ii.  Astatement of any matters officially noticed;
iii.  All questions and offers of proof, objections, and rulings thereon; their proposed findings,
conclusions of law, and a recommended decision; and
64



Article 12 - Progressive Discipline

iv. A copy of the recommendations of the Dismissal Review Committee;

m. Deciding with advice from the Dismissal Review Committee whether the proceeding shall be open
to the educational community or whether particular persons should be permitted or be excluded
from attendance;

n. Assuring that a transcription of the proceeding is made, if necessary, and that a copy of the record
or any part thereof is transcribed and furnished to any party of the proceeding upon request and
payment of costs; and

o. Taking any other action authorized by rule consistent with RCW 34.05.

G. Final Decision by the Board of Trustees: The case shall be reviewed by the Board of Trustees as follows:

1. The case review shall be based upon the record of the proceeding below and on any record made before
the Board of Trustees.

2. The Board of Trustees may permit an opportunity for oral and/or written argument by the parties or
their representatives.

3. The Board of Trustees may hold such other proceedings as it deems advisable.

4. The final decision to dismiss or not to dismiss shall rest, based on both the facts and the recommended
decision, with the Board of Trustees after giving reasonable consideration to the recommendations of
the Dismissal Review Committee and the presiding officer.

5. The Dismissal Review Committee’s recommendations and the findings, conclusions, and recommended
decision of the presiding officer shall be advisory only and in no respect binding in fact or law upon the
decision maker, the Board of Trustees.

6. The Board of Trustees shall, within a reasonable time following the conclusion of its review, notify the
charged AEe in writing of its final decision and the effective date of dismissal if appropriate.

H. Appealing the Board of Trustees’ Decisions: Pursuant to RCW 34.05 as now existing or hereafter amended,
any party shall have the right to appeal the final decision of the Board of Trustees within thirty (30) days
after service of the final decision. The filing of an appeal shall not stay enforcement of the decision of the
Board.

Upon the written mutual agreement of the AEe (after consultation with AHE) and Spokane Colleges, which
includes a waiver by both parties of their statutory rights, binding arbitration may be utilized.

I. Effective Date of Dismissal: The effective date of a dismissal for sufficient cause shall be such date
subsequent to notification of the Board'’s final written decision as determined by the discretion of the Board

65



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

of Trustees (e.g., immediately, end of any academic quarter, expiration of the individual employment

contract, etc.).

J. Suspension: Suspension by the College President during the administrative proceedings (prior to the final

decision of the Board of Trustees) is justified if immediate harm to the affected AEe or others is threatened

by their continuance. Any such suspension shall be with pay.

K. Publicity: Except for such simple announcements as may be required covering the time of the proceeding

and similar matters, no public statements about the case shall be made by the AEe, the Dismissal Review

Committee, administrative officers, or the Board of Trustees until all administrative proceedings and appeals

have been completed.

Article 13 - Reduction in Force

Annual Departmental and Program Indicators: In an effort to continually monitor and communicate

department/program status, a routine exchange of data will be made available annually by October 15 to AEes

and Spokane Colleges. Three years of trend information will be provided, where available, for each indicator.

Indicators will include:

1.

NoUu e wnN

Enroliment, quarterly and annually;

Course/program capacity;

Student-to-AEe ratio;

Full-time, part-time, and “moonlight” instructional ratios;

Occupational “demand/decline” list (SAWDC generated);

Inability to hire qualified AEes per recent recruitment “FMQ/DNQ” rates;

Other unique department/program data mutually agreed upon by AEe(s) and their AAd may be included.

Either department/program AEes or the AAd may initiate a discussion based on these indicators. Changes to a

department/program require a meeting between AEes and the AAd before implementation.

Section 1 - Dismissal for Reduction in Force
The appointing authority shall be deemed to have the authority to terminate the employment contract of any
tenured or probationary AEe because of reduction in force (RIF). Sufficient cause for RIF shall include but not be

limited to any of the following:

P whNR

Lack of adequate funding;

Elimination and/or reduction of programs, courses, or services;

Decreases in enrollment in a college or program; or

A Washington SBCTC declaration of financial emergency pursuant to RCW 28B.50.873.

Nothing herein shall be construed to affect the decision and right of the appointing authority not to renew a
probationary AEe appointment without cause pursuant to RCW 28B.50.857.

66



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

Section 2 — Pre-RIF Notification

A. When the college administration determines that a reduction in force may be necessary because a program
may need to be modified, reduced, or terminated, written notification shall be issued to the appropriate
AHE representatives and a data determination meeting, per Paragraph B, will be scheduled.

B. Within ten (10) working days of the written notice, the parties will meet and determine relevant program
data to be gathered in preparation for a potential RIF meeting, per Paragraph C. All parties will thereafter
gather and share information determined necessary to effectively evaluate the viability of the program to
participating AHE representatives and AAds. Relevant data may include, but is not limited to:

1. Program caps and basis for the cap;

2. Student job placement or other positive outcomes (e.g. continuing education, promotion, etc.);
3. Certification/license pass rates;

4. Program accreditation standards, status, or changes;

5. Community and industry needs in the region(s) served;

6. Graduate pay and earning potential, where applicable;

7. Equipment expenses;

8. Facilities expenses, if applicable;

9. Relation of program to other program offerings (e.g. coring);
10. Parallel public education offerings in the vicinity;

11. Program revenue generation and/or cost savings;

12. Industry certification/recognition status; and/or

13. Advisory committee involvement and input.

C. Within ten (10) days of distributing the relevant program data, the AHE representatives and AAds will meet
to discuss details of the potential RIF and to review alternatives, if appropriate. The results of this process
will be summarized and forwarded to the Chancellor.

Section 3 - Seniority Units

Seniority units are established by Spokane Colleges. Spokane Colleges reserves the right to add seniority units in
accordance with program additions or by mutual agreement with AHE. Deletions or combinations of seniority
units will be done with mutual agreement with AHE. See Appendix D for the most recently established seniority
units.

A. Assignments to Seniority Units: Assignments to seniority units shall be published by November 1 of each
year. Disputes regarding such seniority unit assignments shall be resolved through initiation of a grievance
at step two of Article 20, Section 1 and expedited arbitration if required.

B. Assignments to a Second Seniority Unit: To be assigned to a second seniority unit, AEes must meet the

minimum qualifications listed on a recent job announcement, until replaced by a job description, posted for
a position within that seniority unit, as well as the following criteria and credential requirements:

67



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

1. The AEe has taught, or can teach as a result of training, a majority of courses representative of the
second seniority unit that have been regularly offered within the past three (3) years and, in addition,
also qualifies under one of the following two criteria:

a. the AEe has a master’s degree preparation in the discipline or equivalent, or

b. the AEe has a minimum of four (4) years’ work experience in the field of the seniority unit within the
previous ten (10) years.

2. “Representative” courses, as used in Section 3, Paragraph B, Item 1 above shall mean a range of courses
taught in that subject area in the past three years. The respective Vice President’s office will generate
an up-to-date listing of the range of courses taught.

C. Applications for a second seniority unit shall be filed with the AAd, using the application form included in
Appendix D-1. The AAd of the unit being applied to will indicate whether, in their opinion, the application
meets the criteria in Section 3, Paragraph B, ltem 1 above. The application is then forwarded to the
appropriate Vice President, who will schedule it for consideration by the Second Seniority Committee, which
will consist of three members designated by the District, including the appropriate Vice President from each
college and three AHE-appointed AEe members, one of which is an AHE officer. The purpose of the
committee shall be to review and decide the application.

D. Approved second seniority units become effective on the date of application for those AEes who apply after
July 1, 2004.

E. Maintenance of Second Seniority Unit: To continue to accrue seniority in the approved second unit, AEes
must meet one of the following criteria:

1. Taught courses in that second seniority unit, or

2. Gained experience in the relevant field or obtained/maintained a relevant professional
license/certification.

Failure to maintain the second seniority unit causes seniority in that unit to be frozen at the current seniority
level. The Human Resources Office will provide notice to the AEe of their second unit maintenance status at
least once every 2 years. If there has been no maintenance activity in the previous six years, the Human
Resources Office will freeze seniority accrual in that second unit.

To restart seniority accrual in the second unit, the AEe must meet the criteria in Paragraph E, Items 1 or 2 of
this section. Seniority accrual will then begin at the start of the academic year following the date of
certification by the Human Resources Office. There is no retroactive accrual for time lost between the freeze
date and accrual restart date.

68



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

F. Administrators Currently Assigned to Seniority Units: AAds selected from the AEe ranks will remain in a
seniority unit but shall accrue no additional seniority. New AAds hired from outside of Spokane Colleges
shall not be placed in an AEe seniority unit.

Section 4 - Order of Reduction in Force (RIF)

A. If the number of full-time annually contracted AEes is to be reduced, the Chancellor, with such advice as
they deem necessary, shall determine what programs, courses, or services are most necessary. Spokane
Colleges reserves the right to establish the number of full-time and part-time AEes to be employed. In
making decisions on reductions, the Chancellor will consider factors including, but not limited to:

1. Budget limitations, lack of funds, change in instructional or service programs or courses, or lack of
students participating in particular programs, courses, or services;

2. The enrollment, the trends in enrollment, and their effect upon the department or program;

3. The present and anticipated service needs of the colleges and their students and prospective students,
including staffing needs;

4. Information concerning academic and administrative vacancies occurring through retirement,
resignation, and professional and other leave;

5. Changes in educational policies and goals; or

6. Other similar relevant considerations.

B. Prior to the implementation of RIF of any AEe within Spokane Colleges, the following actions will first be
taken:

1. Normal AEe resignations within the affected seniority unit will not be replaced.

2. Voluntary AEe retirements within the affected seniority unit will not be replaced.

3. Normal and regular AEe leaves within the affected seniority unit will not be replaced for the duration of
the time that such leave is applicable.

4. Any other position vacated by resignation, retirement, or leave of absence, or any position already
vacant, shall first be filled by an affected AEe from Spokane Colleges who is qualified to perform and
fulfill the requirements of the vacated position. If this cannot be accomplished, Spokane Colleges will be

free to fill the vacant position through the current screening procedure.

C. Within each affected seniority unit, the Chancellor shall observe the following order of RIF:

69



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

1. First order of RIF includes adjunct AEes who have assignments within the affected seniority unit
(excluding continuing education, non-credit, and self-support).

This order of RIF may be waived in the event that the Spokane Colleges allocation of state operating
funds, including operating fees, as determined by the SBCTC, is reduced from the prior year 4 percent
or more. Special funding for rents, utilities, salary and benefits increases, and carry-forward allocations
are excluded. This waiver shall cease in the event that 5 percent of full-time positions are RIFed in any
academic year (calculated districtwide for AEes funded through state funds).

2. Second order of RIF includes probationary AEes within the affected seniority unit in order of least
seniority.

3. Third order of RIF includes tenured AEes in order of least seniority within the affected seniority unit.
Tenured AEes who are RIFed into their second seniority unit must restart their five-year evaluation cycle.

D. Ifareductionis determined to be necessary within a seniority unit, the order of reduction will be based upon
seniority. Seniority shall mean the most recent continuous full-time service as an AEe of Spokane Colleges
beginning with its inception in 1967. In the event two (2) or more AEes have the same hire-in date, seniority
will be determined by the AEe with the greatest amount of previous employment within Spokane Colleges.
If two (2) or more AEes have the same amount of previous employment within Spokane Colleges, seniority
will be determined by flipping a coin. AEes involved will be notified of the time and place of such coin flipping.
AHE shall be present during the coin flip.

E. Retraining Leave: Tenured AEes who, because of program change, reduction, or termination, cannot be
effectively assigned may request funds for retraining leaves for up to one (1) year (see Article 7, Section 9).
If approved, such requests shall have priority over other leaves and shall be granted before sabbatical leaves.
AHE shall be involved in all negotiations concerning the terms and conditions of this type of leave.

Section 5 - RIF Procedure

A. Determination and Notice: In the event the Chancellor determines a RIF to be potentially necessary, they
shall notify AHE regarding the extent of such reduction; the conclusions reached pursuant to Section 4,
Paragraph A; the actions taken pursuant to Section 4, Paragraph B; and shall review any alternatives AHE
may present.

B. Method of Determination and Informal Meetings:

1. When the Chancellor determines that a RIF is necessary pursuant to Section 1, Paragraphs A, B, and C,
and has selected the affected AEes to be reduced, the initial step shall be for the Chancellor to meet
with each affected AEe in a personal conference, which shall be an informal meeting for the purposes
of RCW 34.05, to discuss the proposed RIF. The matter may be resolved at this time by the use of
alternatives such as reassignment, leave of absence, retirement, resignation, etc. AHE shall be notified
in writing at least three (3) working days prior to all meetings held with affected AEes.

70



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

2. When the Board of Trustees determines that a RIF is necessary pursuant to Section 1, Item 4 (“A
Washington SBCTC declaration of financial emergency pursuant to RCW 28B.50.873”), the Chancellor
shall select the affected AEes to be reduced and meet with each affected AEe in a personal conference,
which shall be an informal meeting for the purposes of RCW 34.05, to discuss the proposed RIF. The
matter may be resolved at this time by the use of alternatives such as reassignment, leave of absence,
retirement, resignation, etc. AHE shall be notified in writing at least three (3) working days prior to all
meetings held with affected AEes. The written notice of RIF and separation from employment pursuant
to Section 1, Item 4 will clearly indicate that separation is not due to job performance of the AEe and
hence is without prejudice to such AEe and will state that the basis for the RIF is a financial emergency.

Notification of RIF: The Chancellor shall notify the affected AEe(s) of their decision within ten (10) days of
the informal meeting described in Paragraph B, Items 1 and 2 above.

AEe Alternatives: Upon notification of a pending dismissal due to RIF, the affected AEe(s) has two (2)
alternatives:

1. The affected AEe(s) shall have the right to a formal proceeding pursuant to RCW 34.05. A written
request for such a proceeding must be made within twenty (20) calendar days from the date of the
notice of intent to dismiss. If the affected AEe does not request such a proceeding from the Chancellor
within seven (7) days, the Chancellor will request a written determination from the AEe as to whether
they wish to avail themself of the right to a proceeding.

2. Inthe event the AEe does not exercise rights to a formal proceeding, they shall be granted ninety-five
(95) contracted days’ pay for twenty (20) or more years of service, seventy-five (75) contracted days’
pay for ten to nineteen (10 — 19) years of service, or fifty-five (55) contracted days’ pay for one to nine
(1 —9) years of service in lieu thereof.

Formal Proceeding:

1. Procedural Rights of Affected AEes: If the affected AEe chooses the alternative cited in Paragraph D,
ltem 1 above, they shall be entitled to one (1) formal, contested case proceeding pursuant to the
Administrative Procedure Act, RCW 34.05, before a RIF Review Committee and shall have the following
procedural rights:

a. Theright to confront and cross examine adverse witnesses;

b. The right to be free from compulsion to divulge information which they could not be compelled to
divulge in a court of law;

c. Theright to be heard in their own defense and to present witnesses, testimony, and evidence on all
issues involved;

d. The right to the assistance of the presiding officer in securing the witnesses and evidence pursuant
to RCW 34.05;

71



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

e. Theright to counsel of their choosing who may appear and act on their behalf at the proceedings;

f. The right to have witnesses sworn and testify under oath; and

g. Arguments in the formal proceeding shall be limited to data and reasons for the selection of the
AEe(s) facing dismissal due to RIF.

RIF Review Committee Composition: A separate RIF Review Committee for the express purpose of
reviewing RIF cases will be created and composed in the following manner. The committee shall be
composed of three (3) AAds appointed by the Chancellor and six (6) AEes. The AEes will be selected by
AHE and result in six (6) committee members, three of whom serve as alternates. SFCC, SCC, and SCC-
Extension will each be represented among the AEe members, both regular and alternates. The
committee members will be chosen by October 15 of each year. In no case shall a member of the
committee sit in judgment of their own case or the case of their spouse/partner or family member. The
AAd of the AEe(s) under review shall not be a member of the RIF Review Committee. The committee
shall elect its own chair. If any member of the RIF Review Committee convened for the purposes of the
formal proceeding is potentially affected by the recommendation to be submitted, an alternate member
shall be immediately elected

RIF Review Committee Duties: The general duty of the RIF Review Committee shall be to submit
recommendations regarding proposed action. Failure of the committee to make written
recommendations regarding dismissal for RIF within the prescribed time set forth shall be deemed a
recommendation, neither for nor against RIF, and the appointing authority may proceed with the RIF or
continue the appointment of the AEe based upon this type of recommendation from the committee.
Specific responsibilities of the committee shall be.

a. To review the case of the proposed RIF;

b. To attend the proceeding and, at the discretion of the presiding officer, to call and/or examine any
witnesses;

c. To hear testimony from all interested parties, including but not limited to other AEes and students,
and review any evidence offered by same;

d. Toarrive at its recommendation in conference on the basis of the proceeding as soon as reasonably
practicable, but in no event longer than thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the formal
proceeding, except that in cases under Section 1, Item 4, the written recommendation must occur
within seven (7) days after the conclusion of the formal proceeding; and

e. To write recommendations of the committee which will be sent to the presiding officer, the
Chancellor, the affected AEe(s), and the Board of Trustees.

Presiding Officer: The presiding officer shall be appointed in the following manner. Upon receipt of a

request for a proceeding from an affected AEe, the Chancellor shall notify the Board of Trustees and
72



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

request that the Board appoint an impartial presiding officer who shall be an attorney in good standing
with the Bar of the State of Washington and who shall not be, with the exception of administrative law
judges, an employee of the State of Washington or any of its political subdivisions or be a member of
the Board of Trustees of any community college in the State of Washington; or as provided by RCW
34.05.425. In cases arising under Section 1, Item 4, the affected AEe(s) may choose the appointment of
a presiding officer as provided for in RCW 28B.50.873.

Role of the Presiding Officer: It shall be the role of the impartial presiding officer to conduct the
proceeding in accordance with RCW 34.05. The duties of the presiding officer include:

a. Administering oaths and affirmations, examining witnesses, and receiving evidence. (No person shall
be compelled to divulge information which they could not be compelled to divulge in a court of
law.);

b. Issuing subpoenas;

c. Taking or causing depositions to be taken pursuant to rules promulgated by the institution;

d. Regulating the course of the proceeding;

e. Holding conferences for the settlement or simplification of the issues by consent of the parties;

f. Disposing of procedural requests or similar matters;

g. Making all rulings regarding the evidentiary issues presented during the course of the review
committee proceedings;

h. Appointing a court reporter, who shall operate at the direction of the presiding officer and shall
record all testimony, receive all documents and other evidence introduced during the course of the
proceeding, and record any other matters related to the proceeding as directed by the presiding
officer;

i. Allowing the RIF Review Committee to hear testimony from all interested parties, including but not
limited to AEe members and students, and review any evidence offered by same;

j- Preparing their proposed findings of fact, conclusions of law, and a recommended decision as soon
as reasonably practicable, but in no event longer than thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the
formal proceeding or within ten (10) days in the case of a RIF for reasons set forth in Section 1, Item
4,

k. Sending a recommendation to the Chancellor, the RIF Review Committee, the affected AEe, and the
Board of Trustees;

73



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

I. Being responsible for preparing and assembling a record for review by the Board of Trustees which
shall include:

i all pleadings, motions, and rulings;
ii. all evidence received or considered;
iiii. a statement of any matters officially noticed;
iv.  all questions and offers of proof, objections, and rulings thereon;
V. their proposed findings, conclusions of law, and a recommended decision; and
vi. a copy of the recommendations of the RIF Review Committee;

m. Deciding with advice from the RIF Review Committee whether the proceeding shall be open to the
educational community or whether particular persons should be permitted or be excluded from
attendance;

n. Assuring that a transcription of the proceeding is made, if necessary, and that a copy of the record
or any part thereof is transcribed and furnished to any party of the proceeding upon request and
payment of costs;

o. Taking any other action authorized by rule consistent with RCW 34.05; and

p. Inaddition, for cases arising under Section 1, Item 4, following the conditions, procedures, and rights
as stated in RCW 28B.50.873.

F. Review by Board of Trustees: The case shall be reviewed by the Board of Trustees as follows:

1. The case review shall be based upon the record of the proceeding below and on any record made before
the Board of Trustees.

2. The Board of Trustees may permit an opportunity for oral and/or written argument by the parties or
their representatives.

3. The Board of Trustees may hold such other proceedings as it deems advisable.

4. The final decision to dismiss or not to dismiss shall rest, based on both the facts and the recommended
decision, with the Board of Trustees after giving reasonable consideration to the recommendations of
the RIF Review Committee and the presiding officer. The RIF Review Committee’s recommendations and
the findings, conclusions, and recommended decision of the presiding officer shall be advisory only and
in no respect binding in fact or law upon the decision maker, the Board of Trustees. The Board of
Trustees shall, within a reasonable time following the conclusion of its review, notify the affected AEe(s)
in writing of its final decision and the effective date of dismissal if appropriate.

G. Right to Appeal: Pursuant to RCW 34.05 as now existing or hereafter amended, any party shall have the
right to appeal the final decision of the Board of Trustees within thirty (30) days after service of the final

decision. The filing of an appeal shall not stay enforcement of the decision of the Board. Upon the written
74



Article 13 - Reduction in Force

mutual agreement of the AEe (after consultation with AHE) and Spokane Colleges, which includes a waiver
by both parties to their statutory rights, binding arbitration may be utilized as an alternative to the appeal
process specified in Section 5, Paragraph E of this article.

Date of Dismissal: The effective date of a dismissal for RIF shall be such date subsequent to notification of
the Board’s final written decision as determined by the discretion of the Board of Trustees (e.g. immediately,
end of any academic quarter, expiration of the individual employment contract, etc.).

Publicity: Except for such simple announcements as may be required covering the time of the proceeding
and similar matters, no public statements about the case shall be made by the AEe, the RIF Review
Committee, the presiding officer, or the Board of Trustees until all administrative proceedings and appeals
have been completed.

Section 6 - Recall

A.

Right to Recall: Annually contracted AEes who have been dismissed as a result of this article shall have the
right to be recalled. Recall shall be in reverse order of RIF by seniority unit to a full-time position, either a
newly created position or a vacancy, provided the AEe is qualified to perform the needed duties of such a
position and meets the minimum qualifications. The period of recall shall extend to September 1, three (3)
years after the effective date of RIF. AEes on recall status will be mailed copies of position announcements
for vacant administrative and annually contracted AEe positions.

Factors Considered in Recall: Any AEe’s past education, training, degrees obtained, and related instructional
and occupational experience shall be factors considered for determining qualifications in filling positions. It
is the responsibility of the AEe on RIF to furnish the Spokane Colleges Chief Administration Officer the
address to which notices and other pertinent information are to be sent.

Benefits Upon Recall: Annually contracted AEes upon recall shall retain all previously accrued benefits, such
as unused sick leave. No Spokane Colleges benefits shall accrue or be granted to an individual while on layoff.
Benefits may be transferred and/or self-paid to the extent permitted by law.

Chancellor Letter: In the event of a RIF, the Chancellor shall write a letter, if requested by the AEe, to other
employers stating:

1. The reasons necessitating the RIF, and
2. The qualifications of the AEe and other pertinent information which may assist in securing a position.

Right of First Refusal: An AEe on recall shall have the right of first refusal to any part-time assignments in
their RIF unit(s); provided, failure to accept such assignment shall not alter recall rights to full-time vacancies
otherwise established; and further provided nothing herein shall require Spokane Colleges to consolidate
part-time positions into a full-time position. In the instances where a full-time AEe is on recall status, the
number of part-time assignments, if any, made in the applicable RIF unit shall not be increased over the
number in existence at the time of RIF by more than the equivalent of one-half (}2) of a full-time load.

75



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

Section 7 - Program/Unit Elimination

If the appointing authority determines it necessary to eliminate an academic program/unit, and that elimination
will not result in the RIF of any tenured or probationary AEe, the program may be eliminated. Notice of program
elimination will be given to AEes who have second unit seniority in that program area and to AHE.

Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

Section 1 - Selection

A. Elected department chairs will serve two (2) years. The AAd shall call for an election at the end of that time
utilizing the steps outlined below. The standard cycle is to have elections occur during the spring quarter for
a department chair assignment to begin July 1. Spokane Colleges and AHE shall mutually agree on a common
timeline for department chair elections. Selection procedures shall be in accordance with the steps outlined
below.

1. Step 1 — Notification: The AAd shall notify all AEes with any assigned load in the department and the
appropriate AHE Vice President of the pending election and call for nominations. The notice will include
the following information:

a. The start and end dates of the department chair’s term;

b. The eligibility rquirements to be a department chair and eligibility requirements to vote;

c. Alist of all AEes with any assigned load in the department, indicating which AEes are eligible to run
for chair, and indicating which AEes are eligible to vote. (See Paragraph B below for details on
eligibility);

d. The current year’s calculated annual stipend amount and release time for that department;

e. Duties to be assigned to the department chair (as outlined in Article 14, Section 2);

f. Statement that rotation of department chairs is optional but is encouraged after three consecutive
terms.

2. Step 2 — Applications: Nominations or applications of eligible members of the department must be
submitted in writing within five (5) working days of notification (Step 1). Only full-time tenured AEes
from the department are eligible for nomination, except for cases when no tenured AEes are nominated
or available.

3. Step 3 — Issuance of Ballot: The AAd will verify the eligibility of and alert all candidates of their
nomination. An AEe shall notify the AAd within three (3) working days if they want their name removed

76



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

from the ballot. Only those names remaining in nomination will be placed on a ballot and be eligible for
election.

4, Step 4 — Ballot Distribution: Ballots must be prepared and distributed by the AAd to qualified
department members within three (3) working days following verification (Step 3).

5. Step 5 — Ballot Return: Voting will be by secret ballot; ballots must be received in a sealed envelope by
the AAd within six (6) working days of distribution (Step 4).

6. Step 6 — Ballot Counting: Ballots will be counted within one (1) working day of their return (Step 5).
The AAd and appropriate AHE Vice President, or their designee(s), will be present to open, tally, and
certify the votes. If no AEe has a majority of the votes cast, the two (2) top-ranked candidates will then
be listed in alphabetical order on a final ballot. In the case of a tie vote, a second ballot will be prepared,
and a vote taken within five (5) working days. In the case of two (2) tie votes, the AAd and the
appropriate AHE Vice President shall determine the winner by a flip of a coin in the presence of the two
(2) candidates.

7. Step 7 — Notification of Results: The AAd shall first notify all candidates and then report in writing to
the department members, the College President, and the Human Resources Office the results of the
election within one (1) working day of counting (Step 6).

B. Eligibility to Vote: All annualized AEes who are assigned to the department shall be eligible to vote.
Additional considerations regarding eligibility are listed below:

1. Any member of the department who has been denied tenure, has submitted early notice of intent to
retire/separate (Article 15, Section 2), or a probationary AEe who has submitted a letter of resignation
shall not be eligible to vote.

2. In the event a member of the department is on leave, the AAd will notify the appropriate AHE Vice
President, and a good faith effort to contact the member will be made by the appropriate AHE Vice
President, or their designee, and the member’s vote recorded. The replacement for the AEe on leave is
not eligible to vote unless they were otherwise eligible.

3. An AEe eligible elsewhere in the district who has been selected for tenure-track employment in the
department to begin in the next academic year is eligible to vote and a good faith effort to contact the
replacement will be made by the appropriate AHE Vice President, or their designee.

4. Full-time tenured or tenure-track AEes not assigned to the department but who have taught one-third
(1/3) of a load (annualized) for the previous three (3) quarters (excluding summer) will be eligible to
vote.

5. Adjunct AEes with longevity or associate status per Article 24 shall have a full vote.

C. Co-chair arrangements are acceptable under the following conditions:
77



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

1. Priorto the department chair election, co-chairs share an initial draft with their department outlining a
proposed split of the duties and responsibilities, including meeting attendance.

2. Co-chairs run as such during the department chair election.

3. A maximum of two (2) AEes can serve as co-chairs.

D. Newly elected department chairs who are serving for the first time will attend an orientation program during
the spring quarter of election, jointly presented by the parties to this agreement, and focused on common
chair duties and responsibilities. The Joint Executive Committee will review content prior to presentation.

Section 2 - Duties/Responsibilities

The department chair shall assist in providing quality education to students by representing all the AEes in the
department and assisting Spokane Colleges as per this section and consistent with the duties and responsibilities
outlined below. The functions of the department chair are advisory in nature and nothing in this article shall
confer or imply administrative authority to such AEes. Performance of these duties is not restricted to the
academic year, and the department chair has wide discretion to determine when duties will be performed,
subject to the needs of the department, direction of the AAd, and/or standard college process timelines. Every
effort will be made to restrict department chair duties to the 175 contractual days. However, both parties
recognize that there are a limited number of duties (e.g. unexpected staffing changes, student complaints in
summer classes, class cancellation, etc.) that may need to occur on non-contractual days.

A. The department chair shall coordinate the activities of the department and assist in integrating the work of
the department with that of the rest of the college so that the department contributes significantly to the
total educational program of the college. These may include, but are not limited to, the following
responsibilities:

1. Scheduling: Coordinate the schedules submitted by the department members and develop a proposed
schedule of class times and modalities for the department; review the proposed schedule with
department members and with the AAd; submit a final schedule to the AAd for review and approval;
assist in coordinating class schedules with other departments for support classes; inform the
department of any revisions to the schedule as soon as possible. For detailed Information about
prioritization, see the Scheduling Matrix (Appendix M).

2. Budget/Planning: Coordinate budget/planning information and input from department members as
part of the ongoing departmental budget development and planning processes; disseminate
information provided by the AAd. Upon request, provide information/recommendations about
budgetary matters. Recommend to the responsible budget authority on matters requiring that
authority’s approval. Department chairs should have access to departmental budget information.

3. Adjunct Academic Employees: As part of the scheduling process, coordinate the employment of adjunct
and hourly AEes; facilitate the evaluation of adjunct and hourly AEes per Article 24, Section 9. Will

78



10.

11.

Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

coordinate with and advise the responsible AAd regarding adjunct/part-time hourly employment actions
(i.e. hiring, supervising, firing, approving leave, and evaluating).

Equipment: Assist the AAd in establishing and maintaining a department equipment replacement
schedule.

Meetings: Call and conduct a minimum of one (1) departmental meeting per quarter; communicate the
date in advance to the AAd and department members; attend meetings as scheduled by the AAd; and
request additional meetings as the need arises.

Textbooks: Coordinate with the AAd, per Article 3, Section 1, the ordering of textbooks used for
unassigned sections of classes taught within the department.

Educational Integrity: Facilitates departmental efforts to appraise and maintain instructional integrity,
such as ongoing evaluation of the department’s offerings and remain informed of programs within the
department; stay familiar, where appropriate, with advisory committee issues through either meeting
attendance, committee minutes review, or other means; facilitate departmental AEes in establishing
and assessing course and program learning outcomes, and maintaining content guides; facilitate the
completion of program review by the department; become involved in curriculum evaluation and
revision; monitor prerequisites to ensure proper placement and consider related student appeals.

Student Issues: Serve as the next step in appeal (after the student has met with the AEe) for resolving
concerns between students and AEes; where appropriate, refer the student to the AEe to discuss
instructional complaints/issues; refer concerns to the AAd when, in the department chair’s best
judgment, it is appropriate to do so (see Article 3, Section 24, Paragraph A); advise students regarding
the appropriate venue/process for complaints involving harassment, discrimination and/or similar
complaints (per Human Resources requirements).

Program Coordination: Consider and evaluate off-campus credit for transfer courses which parallel
courses within their departments, course substitution, coordinate articulation agreements, and
communicate chair-to-chair between campuses; and, as applicable, coordinate communication with
advisory committees, and facilitate AEe input for program marketing, recruiting, and new student
orientation.

Information Dissemination: Promptly disseminate information, including AEe development
opportunities, received from Spokane Colleges to all members of the department.

Department Representation: Serve as a point of contact for Spokane Colleges on department-related
issues, develop, write and submit information regarding department-related issues including affiliated
stipends (Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph B), rewards and awards, position allocation, impacts of granted
sabbaticals, special funding and related matters. Co-chairs may both attend
department/division/college meetings, but will have no more than one collective vote or voice; co-chairs
will only send one chair as the department representative at division chair meetings unless co-chairs and

79



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

the AAd mutually agree to include both. It is the attending co-chair’s responsibility to inform the other
co-chair of decisions, discussions, and any other relevant information.

B. Changes or additional responsibilities assigned to department chairs (beyond those listed above in Section
2, Paragraph A) that apply districtwide will be brought to Joint Executive Committee for discussion regarding
compensation/assignment. When changes or additional responsibilities occur in a specific department that
are not applicable across the district, the AAd and department chair will meet to discuss per Section 3 below.
When no agreement can be reached regarding duties and stipends, such cases will be referred to the Joint
Executive Committee.

C. In situations where co-chairs are elected, the co-chairs and AAd shall meet after the election (but prior to
the end of that academic year) to review the initial draft of the split of the duties and responsibilities. The
co-chairs shall submit to the AAd, in writing, a finalized version of the split of duties and responsibilities for
the following academic year. When needed, co-chairs can revise this split of duties and responsibilities,
provided any changes are given to the AAd in writing.

Section 3 - Stipend

Department chairs will be paid an annual stipend according to the department chair stipend schedule. The
department chair stipend is compensation for additional responsibilities and duties that exceed those identified
as professional responsibilities in Article 4, Section 4 and all time necessary to perform the department chair
activities listed above in Section 2, Paragraph A.

A department chair is an AEe and must meet their professional responsibilities as listed in Article 4, Section 4
and the chair responsibilities described in Section 2 of this article. Moonlight contracts shall be considered
consistent with the terms of Section 2, Paragraph A, Item 1 above and Article 4, Section 5, Paragraphs C and D.
Department needs must be met first when assigning moonlight contracts.

A. Stipend Amount: The base pay is $2,500 annually. Department chair stipends are capped at a maximum of
$15,000 for departments 25 FTEF and under, and at $20,000 for departments over 25 FTEF. The department
chair stipend will be paid with the regular semi-monthly payroll.

B. Determining the FTEF Count: In addition to this base, department chairs will receive $475 for each full-time
equivalent faculty (FTEF) member assigned to their department. For purposes of determining the
department chair stipend, the average annual full-time equivalent faculty in the department shall be based
on the actual average full-time equivalent annually contracted and adjunct and hourly AEes in the
department with state-supported assignments (including eLearning education as defined in Article 5). These
criteria apply to the current regular academic quarter as of the tenth (10th) day of the quarter. Such
calculations shall be based on adjunct AEes not otherwise annually contracted.

The FTEF count will include the following:

1. Each full-time AEe within the department,

2. Each adjunct AEe’s load within the department,
80



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

3. Full-time AEes (including the department chair) within the department on moonlight contracts, and

4. |Ifnotalready accounted forin the above, AEes teaching courses that may be offered by an outside entity
with which Spokane Colleges has an agreement.

5. One FTEF equivalent will be included in the calculation for one (1) or more state-required or college-
approved program advisory committees within the department.

6. Reassignment/release within the department should not be reduced for the purposes of reporting the
department chair assignment. For full-time AEes who are partially or fully released from normal
responsibilities and reassigned outside of their own department,

a. If the reassighment/release is to a different department, the reassignment shall be included in the
appropriate department chair’s FTEF count.

b. If the reassignment/release is not to any department, it should not be included in any department
chair FTEF count.

Release Time: Department FTEF, calculated in fall quarter and comprised of an average of the preceding
winter, spring and current fall quarters, the department chair will receive release on the following schedule:

FTEF greater than/equal to 19.5 = | 44.44 percent release from annual contact hours responsibilities.
FTEF between 13.5and 19.4 = 33.33 percent release from annual contact hours responsibilities.
FTEF between 7.5 and 13.4 = 11.11 percent release from annual contact hours responsibilities.

Purchasing Release Time: With mutual agreement of the AAd and department chair, the stipend may be
used to purchase up to one-third (1/3) release time at 50 percent of the adjunct replacement cost.
Department chairs may purchase additional release time at the full cost of adjunct replacement. All
reassigned time for department chairs, if authorized, will be pursuant to Article 4.

Co-Chair Stipends: In situations where co-chairs are elected, the co-chairs and their AAd shall meet after the
election (but prior to the end of that academic year) to develop, in writing, a split of the department chair
stipend and release. The total proposed stipend and release shall not exceed the total amount applicable to
the department.

Additional Compensation: Assignments beyond those reasonably related to the duties/responsibilities

outlined in Section 2 of this article, including department coordination duties required by new initiatives or
projects, may be compensated separately under Article 18, Section 11 or Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph B.

81



Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead

Section 4 - Meeting with Administrators During the Academic Year

Department chairs shall meet quarterly with the appropriate Vice President. A calendar shall be developed at
the beginning of the academic year which will provide the dates of these quarterly meetings. Meetings with the
AAd and the department chairs of each division will be held monthly. Meetings between the department chair(s)
and AAd(s) may be requested by either department chair(s) or an AAd(s) as the need arises. Every effort will be
made by the AAd(s) to promptly disseminate pertinent information to department chairs.

Section 5 - Department Size

Departments may not be divided nor combined without prior review and discussion with the AEes in the
department(s) affected.

Section 6 - Assigning Academic Employees to a Department

Excluding those teaching in continuing education, all AEes shall be affiliated with an appropriate department.
Such implementation shall be referred to the Joint Executive Committee meetings.

Section 7 - Evaluation

An evaluation of each department chair will be conducted by the department members, including eligible
adjunct AEes, and the AAd a minimum of once every two years. In a new department chair’s first term, an
evaluation will be conducted once each year. The Department Chair Evaluation form is found in Appendix F.
Comments, if any, will be placed in summary format and shall not disclose the commenter. However, if they wish
to do so, the AAd may meet with the chair to discuss their individual comments. When evaluations, overall,
indicate a performance issue, the AAd and chair will meet to develop an appropriate remediation plan.

For co-chair arrangements, each co-chair shall be evaluated separately, and only on their appropriate duties.

Section 8 — Vacancies and Removal

A. A department chair may be removed from office subject to standards established in Article 3, Section 10. A
recall petition signed by the majority of the voting-eligible department members (see Section 1, Paragraph
B above) will result in a new election any time after the elected department chair has begun serving the
term of office.

B. If a permanent vacancy (e.g., resignation, illness, etc.) occurs, the AAd shall call for an election within thirty
(30) days of that vacancy, with the newly elected chair serving for the remainder of the academic year. An
election for a normal term will then occur in the spring. If a temporary vacancy occurs due to extended
illness or granted leave, the appropriate AHE Vice President shall be notified and the AAd shall call an
election. The newly elected chair will serve during the vacancy only.

Section 9 - Program Lead Instructor
A. A program lead AEe may be assigned when there is a program that meets the following criteria:

1. An AAS degree or certificate granting program, and

2. Astate-required or college-approved advisory committee, and

82



Article 15 — Retirement

3. Specific budget that must be managed by an AEe of the program, and

4. When there is documented evidence of work described in Article 14, Section 2 that is required of a
program AEe that regularly and substantially exceeds the 35-hour workweek generally expected of
AEes per Article 4, Section 4.

B. The AAd, considering the recommendations of that program’s AEes, and in consultation with the chair of
that department, may select a program lead AEe and assign in writing a reasonable subset of those duties
outlined in Section 2, Paragraph A of this article. Compensation will be a quarterly stipend of $850. When
program lead AEes are asked to complete duties outside of the reasonable subset of duties assigned to them
from Section 2, Paragraph A, they shall be paid an additional stipend. The program lead AEe stipend may be
divided among any number of AEes in the program with the approval of the AAd. If the department chair
serves as their program’s lead AEe, they shall be compensated separately for that responsibility. Program
and/or clinical directors cannot also be compensated as program lead AEes.

Article 15 - Retirement

Section 1 — Retirement, Sick Leave, and VEBA CTC Plan

A. Eligible retiring AEes are entitled to monetary compensation equal to 25 percent of their sick leave balance
paid at the AEe’s base salary rate at the time of retirement. The monetary compensation is transferred to a
VEBA CTC Health Reimbursement trust account, tax free, and can be used to pay qualified out-of-pocket
medical/dental premiums and other qualifying expenses.

AEes eligible for compensation for unused sick leave at retirement are required to participate in the VEBA
CTC plan unless the plan is terminated by a vote of the AEe group (see Paragraph C below). As a condition
of participation in the plan, AEes must sign an enrollment form which includes a “hold harmless” agreement
prior to leaving employment or forfeit all rights for any compensation for unused sick leave.

Compensation for unused sick leave shall not be used in computing the retirement allowance. Therefore, no
contributions are to be made to the retirement system for such payments, nor shall such payments be
reported as compensation.

B. Contributions to an AEe VEBA CTC Health Reimbursement trust account are made by Spokane Colleges in
exchange for an amount equal to 3 percent (or as amended consistent with Paragraph C below) of the AEe’s
base salary. Such contributions shall be made on behalf of all group AEes and shall be characterized as
employer contributions. Individual contribution choices are prohibited. The contributions remain in effect
unless modified in accord with Paragraph C below. Eligible AEe groups include annually contracted AEes and
adjunct AEes. To be eligible for contributions, an AEe must have earned salary. To withdraw contributions,
an AEe must be eligible for employer-paid insurance benefits. Contributions are considered reportable
compensation for retirement reporting purposes.

83



Article 15 — Retirement

C. Subject to Administrative Procedure 2.20.01-F, the VEBA plan remains in effect indefinitely until 10 percent
or more of the voting group petitions for a vote to withdraw or change the plan. Spokane Colleges will notify
AEes annually of the right to vote on available options. During Fall quarter, if 10 percent or more of the
voting group members submit a petition by November 1 to the AHE President calling for a new vote, then
within five (5) business days AHE will notify Spokane Colleges of the need for a vote and provide the
supporting documentation from the petition to Spokane Colleges. Spokane Colleges will distribute a ballot,
based on the petition, by November 15. The ballot shall be approved by AHE. Contribution criteria for the
new plan will be based on a simple majority of the returned ballots. The new plan will take effect on January
1 of the ensuing year. Spokane Colleges retains the right to discontinue the program or call for a new vote.

Section 2 - Early Notification of Retirement
Early notification of a tenured or long-time (i.e. 5 or more years) annually contracted AEe’s decision to retire or
otherwise terminate their employment with Spokane Colleges is desirable so that ample time is available for

selection of a replacement and/or planning for a smooth transition.

To encourage early notification, AEes are encouraged to complete the early notification agreement which
contains these elements:

A. For agreements signed by both parties prior to or on November 1, for retirement to occur on or after the
end of the current academic year, the following applies:

1. The current academic year will be the final 175-day contracted year of employment as an annually
contracted AEe.

2. The last day of employment will be between the last faculty workday of a quarter and the first
instructional day of a quarter, or by mutual agreement between the AEe and appropriate Vice President.

3. The agreement is irrevocable except in cases of unexpected financial emergency.

4. Aone-time incentive payment equal to 8% of the AEe’s current annual salary on the last contractual day
of their last full quarter or a minimum of $6,500, whichever is higher, to be made with the last paycheck.

5. The payment does not contribute to any retirement plan.

B. For agreements signed by both parties after November 1 but prior to or on February 1, for retirement to
occur on or after the end of the current academic year, the following applies:

1. The current academic year will be the final 175-day contracted year of employment as an annually
contracted AEe.

2. The last day of employment will be between the last faculty workday of a quarter and the first
instructional day of a quarter, or by mutual agreement between the AEe and appropriate Vice President.

84



Article 16 - Employment Screening and Selection Procedures

3. The agreement is irrevocable except in cases of unexpected financial emergency.

4. Aone-time incentive payment equal to 4% of the AEe’s current annual salary on the last contractual day
of their last full quarter or a minimum of $3,250, whichever is higher, to be made with the last paycheck.

5. The payment does not contribute to any retirement plan.
Section 3 — Employment as Adjunct Academic Employee Post-Retirement
Following retirement as an annually contracted AEe, the retiree may serve as an adjunct AEe. The earliest
possible adjunct start date must be one day after the official retirement date.
Article 16 - Employment Screening and Selection Procedures
Section 1 - Academic Employee Screening Committee
A. Screening and selection procedures for annually contracted AEe positions will be conducted according to
this article and the Spokane Colleges affirmative action policy.
B. For each open annually contracted AEe position, a screening committee will be formed, to include:

1. AnAAd,

2. Three (3) AEes chosen by the members of the department in which the new AEe will serve, or a related
area as identified by the department, communicated through the department chair. When possible:

a. A majority will be from the department in which the new AEe will serve.

b. Committee membership will be diversified.

3. A member-at-large (from within or outside Spokane Colleges) recommended by the AEes and AAd of
the committee.

At least one committee member will be a content expert in the vacancy’s discipline or in a related discipline
identified by the department.

Retired, retiring, or separating AEes shall not serve on a screening committee without the express prior
approval of the appointing authority.

The appointing authority shall approve the appointments. A stipend (per Section 2) may be provided.
C. The AAd shall chair the committee and be responsible for calling meetings, coordinating schedules and

assignments, and preparing the committee’s recommendations.

85



Article 17 - Insurance Benefits and Payroll Deductions

D. The committee will be advised by the Affirmative Action Officer and/or a Human Resources Office

representative about comprehensive, professional screening procedures and processes. These resource
persons may attend any meeting of the committee.

The Human Resources Office will maintain the most recent job announcements by position, and provide
templates representative of these announcements to search committees. Sample announcements will
indicate which elements are mandatory and which are within the purview of the committee to adapt or
modify. The committee will review and adapt the sample announcement to include preferred qualifications
or externally required qualifications (or both) that best meet the department’s needs. Adaptations and
modifications must be consistent with the Master Contract, Chapter 131-16 WAC, and Spokane Colleges
affirmative action policy. The draft announcement will be reviewed and approved by the appointing
authority and the Human Resources Office. Before forwarding the draft announcement to the Human
Resources Office, the appointing authority will inform the committee of any changes, with reasonable time
for the committee to respond, or the committee’s version will be used. The Human Resources Office will
inform the committee of any subsequent changes to the forwarded announcement prior to posting.

The committee will assist with developing recruitment strategies, advising on the scope of posting, screening
applicant files, checking references, interviewing candidates, and preparing the committee’s
recommendations. The committee is charged with recommending three (3) finalists, in alphabetical order
with strengths and weaknesses clearly delineated for each finalist, who in the consensus opinion of the
committee can perform the functions of the position. If the committee is unable to recommend three
finalists, the chair may request consideration from the appointing authority to waive this requirement.

G. The appointing authority shall inform the committee of offers of employment or other proposed action

relative to the open position.

Section 2 - Schedule for Screening and Selection

A. The screening committee shall adopt a schedule to comply with time frames established by the chair. Every

B.

effort will be made to complete the screening committee work within the 175 contractual days.

In the event that screening committee meeting attendance is required on non-contractual days, a stipend
will be paid. If the committee work is delayed by up to seven (7) hours over a maximum of two (2) days, the
AEe members will receive a stipend of $300 for completion of the screening process. If more than seven (7)
hours or more than two (2) days are required, a stipend of $600 will be paid.

Article 17 - Insurance Benefits and Payroll Deductions

Section 1 — Benefits

A. Annually contracted and other eligible AEes shall participate in one of the following retirement plans:

1. TIAA,

2. Washington State Teachers Retirement System (WSTRS), or
86



C.

Article 17 - Insurance Benefits and Payroll Deductions

3. Washington Public Employees Retirement System (WPERS).

Effective July 1, 2011, new AEes with no prior WSTRS or WPERS service will be offered the option to either
participate in WSTRS 3 or the TIAA retirement plan. Those AEes who have previously established
membership in WSTRS can opt to continue that membership or participate in TIAA. Those with previously
established membership in WPERS will be offered the option to participate in WSTRS 3 or TIAA. Those who
fail to make a choice within 30 days will be defaulted into TIAA.

Employer-paid insurance benefits are available to annually contracted and other eligible AEes in accordance
with applicable Health Care Authority.

Spokane Colleges agrees to keep AEes informed of insurance benefits that are available to them.

Section 2 - AHE Membership Dues Deductions

A.

AHE shall have the exclusive and guaranteed right of automatic payroll deductions of membership dues for
all enrolled AEes. AHE shall provide an automatic payroll authorization form to each AEe. Once an AEe has
signed the automatic payroll authorization, dues deductions shall be continuous thereafter. Membership
can only be terminated by submitting a resignation in writing to the Washington Education Association
(WEA), as stated on the enrollment form. After receipt of written confirmation from WEA, Spokane Colleges
will make every effort to implement the revocation within two (2) payroll cycles following notice.
Termination does not alter an AEe’s status as part of the bargaining unit as defined in Article 1. A table of
prorated annual dues shall be supplied to the Spokane Colleges Payroll Office by AHE to determine monthly
dues deductions. AHE will notify the Spokane Colleges Payroll Office in writing at least 30 days in advance of
any changes in its fees.

AHE agrees to indemnify Spokane Colleges and hold it harmless against any and all suits, claims, demands,
and liability for damages or penalties that shall arise out of or by reason of any action that shall be taken by
Spokane Colleges for the purpose of complying with the foregoing provision of this section, provided such
action has been authorized by the AEe and such authorization has not been rescinded.

Section 3 - Other Payroll Deductions

Upon appropriate written authorization from the AEe, Spokane Colleges shall deduct from the salary of the AEe

those items for which Spokane Colleges is authorized to make deductions, such as but not limited to optional

life insurance, long-term disability insurance, medical insurance, tax sheltered annuities, credit union or bank

deductions, Combined Fund Drive deductions, and U.S. Savings Bonds deductions, provided Spokane Colleges

has the capability to handle the requested deduction without additional expense to Spokane Colleges, and

provided further, such deductions are consistent with applicable state regulations.

87



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

Article 18 - Salary Schedules

Section 1 - Annually Contracted Salary Schedule (175 days) — Annual Rate

Step Fall ‘24 Annual Salary | Fall’25 Annual Salary
1 $68,054
2 $69,974
3 $71,892
4 $73,813
5 $75,732
6 $78,608
7 $81,486
8 $84,363
9 $87,239
10 $90,116
11 $92,992
12 $95,869
13 $98,743
14 $101,619
15 $104,495

Notes to Annually Contracted Salary Schedule: Advancement

1)

2)

3)

4)

Increments are granted prior to any other movement according to Article 18 (Salary Schedules) and Article
19 (Salary Placement and Movement) of the current Master Contract as amended. The parties agree that
during the term of this Master Contract, all earned increment movement, including promotional (tenure)
steps, as defined in Article 19, will be fully funded and awarded at the start of the following academic year.

The parties agree that for the term of this contract (AY 2025/26, AY 2026/27, and AY2027/28), each year’s
legislatively approved I-732 general salary increase will be applied effective September 1 (or July 1 for AEes
in Corrections) to that year’s salary schedules. In AY 2025/26 and again in AY 2026/2027, $1,000 will be
added to each step of the salary schedule after any legislatively approved 1-732 general salary increase is
applied for the year.

All step advancements shall be consistent with Washington state law in accordance with Articles 21
(Savings), 22 (Scope), 25 (Corrections), and 26 (Duration) of this agreement.

Nursing AEes see Appendix K

Section 2 - Summer School Pay Rate

A.

Annually contracted AEes with assignments for the summer quarter (excluding Corrections, see Article 25)
will be paid at 25 percent of their current step, up to Step 8, for a full load. All work less than a full load will
be paid at a pro-rata fraction of the full load on a normal quarterly basis.

88



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

B. Part-time academic assignments, including moonlights, will be paid from the adjunct AEe salary schedule or
the appropriate hourly salary schedule (see Article 24, Section 6).

C. During summer quarter, any programs offered as “for credit/self-support” will be allocated to the workload

category appropriate to that program as listed in Appendix H, and all other relevant sections of the Master
Contract will apply to these assignments.

Section 3 - Adjunct and Hourly Salary Schedules
(See Article 24, Section 6)

Section 4 - Stipends for Department Chairs
(See Article 14, Section 3)

Section 5 - Stipends for Advisors of Student Organizations

A. Stipend Calculation.

1.

An annual stipend based on $600.00 per quarter (excluding summer) will be paid annually. This stipend
is provided in compensation for basic club functions (e.g., organizing, recruiting, maintaining ASG status),
club meetings, and participation in activities. In addition, there is a $200 stipend for each travel activity.
Atravel activity is defined as an event that occurs off campus. In the interest of safety, AEes participating
in travel involving more than five (5) students may request support of an additional AEe(s) to assist with
travel. These additional AEes shall receive the same $200 stipend.

A longevity stipend of $300.00 shall be granted at the end of the academic year in which earned for each
five consecutive years of advising the same specific club (i.e. $300 at the end of each year in years 5
through 9, $600 at the end of each year at the end of years 10 through 14, etc.). A leave of absence does
not impact longevity stipend calculations.

B. The following general guidelines and definitions apply:

The club advisor stipend is for time spent with students outside the workload defined in Article 4,
Sections 3 and 4. It is expected that scheduled class time will not be used for organizational activities
and meetings. Exceptions may exist but are program based and approved by the Vice President of
Student Services/Affairs, or their designee.

Individuals receiving stipends for activity advising shall meet periodically with the Vice President of
Student Services/Affairs, or their designee.

Club advisors are expected to be present for club meetings, and, when possible, should be present for
club activities.

For compensation to be processed, club advisors must submit a year-end summary in the format of the
AEe’s choosing to the director of student activities. To ensure appropriate compensation, the summary
should be sure to include qualifying travel and qualifying trainings.

89



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

C. Advisor positions are voluntary and are not considered part of the AEe’s assigned professional
responsibilities as defined in Article 4, Section 4.

D. Advisors can be required to complete up to three 90-minute trainings related to their role as a club advisor.
Participation in trainings will be compensated at $50.00 per training. Each club advisor will be notified by
the Vice President of Student Services/Affairs, or their designee, at the beginning of the academic year (or
within 2 weeks a new club advisor’s appointment) of the required trainings for their specific club.

E. The AAd, as defined in the Spokane Colleges Governance Model for Services and Activities Fees, is
responsible for the selection of advisors to student clubs and organizations. On or before October 1 of each
academic year, the AAd will identify advisor vacancies. Advisor positions are offered first to interested AEes.
Notice of known vacancies will be provided to the appropriate AHE Vice President, who will be responsible
for seeking and submitting a list of interested AEes to the AAd within ten (10) working days of the request.
If no list is provided within ten (10) working days, the offer will be extended to non-AEes. If the offer is given
to a non-AEeg, it shall be treated as a vacancy the ensuing year and reoffered first to AEes.

1. Mid-year vacancies: In the event an advisor vacancy occurs during the academic year, the AAd will send
a notice of vacancy to the appropriate AHE Vice President, who will have ten (10) working days from the
date of notification of the vacancy to submit a list of interested AEes to fill the vacancy. If no response
is provided, the offer will be extended to non-AEes consistent with Paragraph E above.

2. Student concerns: Student concerns regarding an advisor shall be processed by the student concerns
process (Article 3, Section 24) with the exception that concerns should be processed through the AAd of
student activities. Concerns not resolved at this level should be forwarded to the appropriate Chief
Student Services Officer.

3. Advisor removal: An advisor may be removed from the position subject to standards established in
Article 3, Section 10.

Section 6 - Stipends for Coaches and Assistants

Positions: Group 1— Head Coaches Annual Stipend
Basketball $15,000
Baseball $15,000
Track $15,000
Soccer $15,000
Volleyball $15,000

90



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

Softball

$15,000

Strength/Conditioning

$15,000

Positions: Group 2— Head Coaches

Annual Stipend

Cross Country $12,000
Tennis $12,000
Golf $12,000

Positions: Group 3— Assistant Coaches

Annual Stipend

Volleyball $5,250
Baseball S5,250
Soccer S$5,250
Track S$5,250
Softball S5,250
Basketball S$5,250
Strength/Conditioning S$5,250

Positions: Group 4— Assistant Coaches

Annual Stipend

Cross Country $4,200
Golf $4,200
Tennis $4,200

Positions: Group 5— Head Coaches

Annual Stipend

Timber Sports

$3,320

91



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

Positions: Group 6 — Assistant Coaches Annual Stipend

Timber Sports $2,155

The above amounts shall be reviewed annually, based upon the general salary agreement of the parties per
Article 26, Section 2.

Coaching Incentives

1) To encourage stability in coaching, coaches will receive the base stipend plus an additional $1,500 per
year incentive for head coaches in Group 1 upon the completion of every three years holding the same
head coaching position and a commitment to three additional years coaching. Head coaches in Group
2 will be paid the base stipend plus an additional $1,125 per year incentive for every three years of
holding the same position and a commitment to three additional years coaching. Total incentive will not
exceed $10,500 per year. Longevity in position will begin with ratification of the 2008-11 contract. Any
break in service not approved by the District Director of Athletics or not considered an approved leave
of absence will terminate the incentive stipend. Breaks include transfer to another sport or activity.

2) Coaching positions can be terminated by either party for mutually agreed upon circumstances, and
unilaterally by Spokane Colleges for just cause using due process. An AEe may cease coaching during the
3-year commitment of the position in question only upon extenuating circumstances or mutual
agreement. Coaches will make all efforts to otherwise terminate their coaching positions with one year’s
advance notice. If, at the end of the 3-year commitment, a coach feels they would be unable to complete
the next successive 3-year commitment, the coach may, upon mutual agreement, continue to coach and
receive the base stipend plus the previous incentive amount attained.

Compensation Incentive

Year 1 Base Stipend Make 3-year commitment

Year 2 Base Stipend

Year 3 Base Stipend

' Plus $1,500 (Group 1) or $1,125 (Group 2) for fulfillment of a 3-

Year 4 Base Stipend year commitment and committing to an additional three years

Year 5 Base Stipend Plus $1,500 (Group 1) or $1,125 (Group 2)

Year 6 Base Stipend Plus $1,500 (Group 1) or $1,125 (Group 2)

' Plus $3,000 (Group 1) or $2,250 (Group 2) for fulfillment of a 3-

Year7 Base Stipend year commitment and committing to an additional three years

Year 8 Base Stipend Plus $3,000 (Group 1) or $2,250 (Group 2)

Year 9 Base Stipend Plus $3,000 (Group 1) or $2,250 (Group 2)

92



Article 18 - Salary Schedules

Section 7 - Stipends for Allied Health Program Directors

A minimum annual stipend of $5,000 will be paid to AEes in accredited allied health programs who have been
designated program directors in recognition of the program accreditation responsibilities which require
activities beyond the thirty-five (35) hour work week. If a program director believes release time or a higher
stipend is appropriate, or if a program’s accrediting body has a suggested, recommended, or required release
time for a program director, the AAd will work with the AEe to determine the appropriate stipend or release
time. AHE may be part of those conversations if requested by the AEe. Programs with summer responsibilities
shall receive additional compensation for summer.

Section 8 - Stipends for Allied Health Clinical Education Director

A minimum of 10 percent quarterly workload will be assigned to AEes in an accredited allied health program
that requires a Clinical Education Director. This is in recognition of the program accreditation responsibilities
required, such as but not limited to: scheduling students into clinical sites, coordinating with clinical sites
managers, assisting in setting up preceptors, maintaining and developing clinical agreement/contracts,
conducting student orientations to site with appropriate paperwork and clinical documentation, making
provisions for computer documentation or other paperwork (currently EPIC and MEDITECH), maintaining
appropriate numbers and sites with a trained preceptor, working with the program director on accreditation
reports, submitting clinical syllabi, rescheduling, and handling on-site issues that are contract related. These
duties are in addition to any duties the AEe has as instructor in these program and program classes.

Section 9 - Stipends for Program Lead Instructor
(See Article 14, Section 9)

Section 10 - Study Abroad Program and Compensation for Related Duties

Study abroad programs include any number of arrangements by which students complete part of their
educational program outside of the United States. Program guidelines, including compensation for associated
duties, are as outlined by Administrative Procedure 4.70.01-B.

Section 11 - Special Project Stipend

A project stipend may be provided to annually contracted AEes for extraordinary and other special circumstances
beyond the expected regular AEe workload. (For Adjunct Project Stipends, aka “affiliated stipends,” see Article
24, Section 6, Paragraph B). A special project must have a definable beginning and end. This section is
inappropriate for ongoing assignments. An AEe may apply for a special project to the AAd, who shall consider
and approve the project as appropriate for this section, or the AAd may authorize the stipend as a part of any
assigned project. AHE will be given a list each year (before the start of Fall quarter) of all special project stipends
paid during the prior academic year.

Compensation agreements for course design, refreshment, and maintenance should be mutually negotiated

prior to the commencement of the work. The AEe developer is entitled to an AHE representative during such
negotiations.

93



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

Section 12 - Compensation for Prior Learning Assessment

Duties related to the evaluation of prior learning credit (see Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph G), including portfolio
evaluation and challenge testing (including test creation, administration and scoring) will be compensated at
$25 per credit attempted by the student. This rate applies without regard to the number of credits ultimately
awarded. Validation of crosswalks will be paid separately via special project stipend (Section 11 above).

Section 13 - Compensation for College in the High School

College AEes will be compensated $600 for the development and mentorship of each class taught in the K-12
semester for CiHS credit (see Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph H). AEe mentors will be reimbursed for vicinity
travel/sustenance and paid at the non-instructional mode per hour (per Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph C) for
travel to rural sites that occurs outside of the AEe’s total weekly responsibilities.

Section 14 - Compensation for Independent Study and Directed Self-Study Courses

A. Independent study (see Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph N) shall not be included in workload computations.
Approved independent study contracts shall be paid on the basis of $50 per credit, per student participant,
per quarter.

B. Directed self-study (see Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph O) shall not be included in workload computations.
Directed self-study contracts shall be paid on the basis of $100 dollars per credit, per student participant,
per quarter.

Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

Section 1 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes

A. All new liberal arts AEes, including counselors and librarians, must have an earned master’s or doctoral
degree from an accredited institution, with emphasis in their teaching area.

B. If no master’s degree exists in the teaching area, the appointing authority (College President or Chancellor)
may grant a one-time exception. When such exception is granted, the appropriate Vice President and the

AEe will develop a plan to obtain a master’s degree or equivalent.

C. All new adult education AEes must have an earned master’s degree in adult education or a related field from
an accredited institution.

D. All new professional/technical AEes must have (per WAC 131-16):
1. Anearned master’s degree from an accredited institution appropriate to the position, or

2. An earned bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution appropriate to the position and professional
field expertise appropriate to the position, or

94



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

3. If neither a master’s or bachelor's degree appropriate to the position is generally available (as
determined by the appointing authority), then the AEe shall be particularly qualified to provide
instruction by possession of all of the following:

a. Sufficiently broad and comprehensive training in the field, and
b. Appropriate, industry-recognized certification when available, and

c. Two years of relevant, current work or teaching experience that particularly qualifies the AEe to
provide instruction in the area of specialization.

E. All new dually certified AEes must:

1. Have a master’s degree with emphasis in their teaching area, and must be able to meet state
professional/technical certification requirements, or

2. The department, with concurrence of the appointing authority, may propose a generally recognized
industry standard professional certification/license as a minimum qualification, in lieu of a master’s
degree.

F. The appointing authority will, at the time of hire, inform new AEes in programs requiring special licensure
and/or certification that specific circumstances exist. The appointing authority is also responsible for
ensuring that affected AEes are kept informed in a timely manner of these special circumstances and in no
case later than February 1 of the calendar year in which the license/certification expires (see also Article 3,
Section 13). AEes in programs requiring special licensure or certification must meet and maintain all
minimum requirements of the appropriate licensing or accrediting body, and/or SBCTC regulations for
professional/ technical educational certification.

Section 2 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Non-Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes

Section 1 requirements apply to annualized AEes, with the exception that where a master’s degree is required,
an annualized AEe in the final year of a master’s program may be granted an exception by the appropriate Vice
President, provided the AEe obtains a related master’s degree prior to employment contract renewal.

Section 3 - Placement of New AEes on the Salary Schedule

A. The appointing authority may place a new AEe on salary schedule Steps 1, 2, or 3. Based on (but not limited
to) listed qualifications for the position, placement shall be:

1. Step 1 for those who meet the minimum qualifications.

2. Step 2 for those who meet a subset of the preferred qualifications.

3. Step 3 for those who meet (or exceed) the preferred qualifications.

95



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

B. Placement of new AEes in qualified High Demand areas differs from the placement of other AEes as outlined
in Article 19, Section 3, Paragraph A. High Demand compensation was funded beginning in Academic Year
2020-21 by specific legislative action. AEes hired with a start date of AY 2020-2021 or after who are teaching
in qualified High Demand areas, may be placed on the salary schedule at Steps 4, 5 or 6. Based on (but not
limited to) listed qualifications for the position, placement shall be:

1. Step 4 for those who meet the minimum qualifications.
2. Step 5 for those who meet a subset of the preferred qualifications.
3. Step 6 for those who meet (or exceed) the preferred qualifications.

C. New AEes may appeal initial placement prior to commencing employment with Spokane Colleges (and up
through their first year of employment) with AHE representation.

D. Exceptions to initial salary placement beyond Step 3 (or beyond Step 6 for AEes teaching in qualified High
Demand areas) may be made in instances where the appointing authority determines that such action would
be in the best interest of Spokane Colleges.

E. However, an AEe’s education, experience, or both cannot be used for initial placement beyond Step 3 and
then used again for subsequent step movement when the AEe reaches Step 6 (the “gate”). The appointing
authority and the AEe will, at the time of hire, agree to and sign documentation to this effect.

F. AHE will be notified of all new hires and their initial placements. (See also Article 8, Section 14).

Section 4 - Salary Step Advancement

AEes may advance one (1) salary step every two years, provided the AEe:

1. Completes one Spokane Colleges training program from Paragraph A, Iltem 1, one training program from
Paragraph A, Item 2, one training program from Paragraph A, Item 3, and one training program from
Paragraph A, Item 4 below, and

2. Submits, by June 30 of each year, an annual summary of their professional development-activities (see
Paragraph B below)

A. Spokane Colleges Training Programs: During each salary step advancement period, the AEe is expected to
complete and receive credit for one training program from 1, one training program from 2, one training
program from 3, and one training program from 4 below:

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)/Washington State Ethics Law
AEe Instructional/Service Development
Spokane Colleges Safety and Security Practices

P WNPR

One additional Spokane Colleges training program of the AEe’s choosing (a.k.a. “A la Carte”)

96



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

Prior to being offered, training programs will be reviewed by the Joint Executive Committee.

AEes may complete trainings in person or may complete online versions of each training program, available
24/7 from July 1 through June 30. Online versions will not exceed 50 minutes in duration. Additional Spokane
Colleges offered programs, provided in a variety of formats, may also be used for advancement credit. The
Human Resources Office will assign all programs to a category per this section. Verification of
attendance/completion will be obtained by customary means and credit awarded.

NOTE: New annually contracted AEes must attend the New Faculty Orientation (per Article 8, Section 14) in
person to receive their first step advancement, and the New Faculty Orientation shall count as their A La
Carte training.

AEes will be able to verify online when they have successfully completed sessions. Prior to May 15, the
Human Resources Office will send a message to all AEes informing them how to check their progress toward
step advancement.

Spokane Colleges training programs may also be used as an activity for purposes of professional/technical
certification, consistent with Section 8 of this article.

NOTE: If an AEe is the supervisor of record for paraprofessional staff (per Article 3, Section 17, Paragraph
B), then completion of Spokane Colleges supervisory certification training program is required (per
Administrative Procedure 2.00.01-B and WAC 357-34). Supervisory certification counts as a Spokane
Colleges training under Paragraph A, Item 4 (a.k.a. “A la Carte”), with the exception that the format and
length are mandated by the State of Washington.

In the event an action is filed against an AEe for performance of the duties of their employment, the AAd(s)
will recommend indemnification to the Board of Trustees, provided the AEe has completed the appropriate
training programs and has made a good faith effort to comply with the rules, regulations, and procedures
contained therein.

Summary of AEe Professional Development Activity: To advance a salary step, the AEe will annually submit,
by June 30, a summary of their professional development activities for that year. (See also Article 10, Section
5, Paragraph B).

For purposes of salary step movement, the annual summaries will list the successful completion of at least
one (1) professional activity per year representing skills improvement, maintaining currency in the area(s)
of professional responsibility, demonstrating community activism or service, and validating the importance
of life-long learning. Professional development activities need only be listed, and former criteria of hours
spent, justification, agendas, and reading lists are not required.

Annual summaries submitted for step advancement will be acknowledged by the AAd as received, but not
otherwise assessed, scored, challenged, or negatively evaluated.

97



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

C. AEes who have not been evaluated, per Article 10, or whose evaluations have been delayed for reasons
beyond their control, shall not be prevented or delayed from an earned salary step movement.

D. Per Article 3, Section 12, Paragraph B, employment contracts issued prior to the conclusion of salary
negotiation may be based on the AEe’s salary currently in effect but noting that the stated salary will be
adjusted consistent with the outcome of those negotiations.

E. When new full-time faculty are hired as an adjunct prior to their full-time position, the certification date
for step advancement will be effective 60 days prior to their full-time start date to receive credit for
mandatory trainings.

Section 5 - Time on Step

For purposes of step advancement, AEes hired after the beginning of an academic year will be credited a full
year of time-on-step only if employed 87 or more contractual days during their first year of employment.
Otherwise, time-on-step will commence the following year.

Section 6 - Tenure Step

In recognition of the additional responsibilities of tenured AEes, AEes initially placed on Step 1 through Step 6
will receive one (1) step advancement at the start of the next fall quarter after tenure has been granted. This
tenure step will be in addition to any regular increment step that may have been earned and will not impact
time on step. AEes initially placed on Step 7 or higher will not receive a tenure step advancement. The tenure
step may be used to advance an AEe on Step 6 through “the gate” (see section 7 below).

In situations when an AEe’s tenure step and a regular step movement are applied at the same time, the step
movement from the tenure step shall be applied first, and then the regular increment move shall be applied
second.

Section 7 - Step Advancement at and Beyond Step 6

Upon completing Step 6 (i.e. “the gate”), or upon earning tenure while on Step 6, AEes may advance multiple
steps based upon the following:

A. AEes who have an earned doctoral degree from an accredited institution, or who have 8 years of related
professional experience earned prior to appointment to a full-time AEe position at Spokane Colleges, will be
advanced three salary steps and move from Step 6 to Step 9.

B. AEes who have an earned master’s degree from an accredited institution, or have 4 years of related
professional experience earned prior to appointment to a full-time AEe position at Spokane Colleges, will be

advanced two steps and move from Step 6 to Step 8.

C. Related professional experience is considered to be holding a position of responsibility that directly relates
to the skills needed while in Spokane Colleges employment.

98



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

1. One year’s related professional experience in an academic setting is considered to be a full load per
teaching category where the AEe has full responsibility for the class setting.

2. Two calendar years of half-time teaching/employment equate to one year of related professional
experience.

3. One year’s related professional experience outside academia is considered to be 2,080 compensated
hours per year.

4. Unless previously used for advanced step placement under this article, current AEes may use past
Spokane Colleges adjunct AEe, classified, or exempt experience as “related professional experience.”

The appointing authority will review and resolve issues regarding related professional experience. After
attainment of Step 7 or higher, earning a first or supplemental academic degree from an accredited institution
of higher education will result in one additional step movement, effective the following academic year, per
degree earned. This earned additional step movement will not impact time on step.

NOTE: Nursing AEes see Appendix K.

Section 8 - Professional/Technical Certification

A. Certification: Certification is a condition of continued employment for all professional/technical education
personnel, per WAC 131-16-094.

B. Initial Certification and Three-Year Professional Development Plan: The institution’s chief
professional/technical AAd will issue initial certification to new professional/technical AEes at the time of
hire. Initial certification lasts three years and requires the AAd and the AEe (with approval by the chief
professional/technical AAd) to develop a professional development plan during the first quarter of
employment.

This plan identifies priorities for the AEe’s professional growth in the skill standards listed in Paragraph C of
this section. The initial plan activities will include, at a minimum:

1. Attendance at quality instructional skills course(s) or program(s) which focuses on identified professional
development skill standards (equals 1 activity per course/program). The chief professional/technical
AAd may exempt this requirement if they determine it appropriate.

2. Iffirst aid certification is required, one first aid course to include specific training in CPR and bloodborne
pathogens and resulting in first aid certification during the first quarter of employment, or if first aid
certification is not required, another activity during the 3-year plan (equals 1 activity).

3. Attendance at the new professional/technical AEe orientation per WAC 131-16-093 (equals 1 activity).

4. |Initial certification is not renewable. The college’s or unit’s chief professional/technical AAd is
responsible for ensuring the courses, training, or programs listed above are available annually.

99



Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement

C. Standard certification: Standard certification shall be issued by the chief professional/technical AAd only
upon completion of the requirements of the initial certification’s professional development plan. Standard
certification must then be renewed on a five-year cycle thereafter.

To maintain standard certification, the professional/technical AEe and the AAd must mutually develop, and
the chief professional/technical AAd must approve, a professional development plan (see Appendix J)
consistent with the provisions of WAC 131-16. The AEe must complete the plan prior to the next cycle. Each
plan will focus on professional development priorities that advance the following skill standards:

Managing learning environments

Developing outcomes, assessments, and curricula

Developing and reviewing programs

Providing student instruction

Providing support and guidance to students

Performing administrative and program management functions
Creating and maintaining a professional environment

O NO U R WNR

Promoting the program and collaborating with college administration on student recruitment

D. Five-Year Professional Development Plan for Standard Certification: Using the skill priorities listed in
Paragraph C of this section and the professional development plan form (Appendix J), the
professional/technical AEe shall develop an individualized plan for each five-year cycle.

At a minimum, the plan shall:

1. Address the AEe’s ability to provide student instruction, manage learning environments, and develop
outcomes, assessments, and curricula;

2. Require completion of no fewer than five (5) professional development activities that demonstrate
achievement of the skill priorities identified; and

3. Identify each activity’s anticipated measurable outcome and anticipated completion date.

Completion dates are intended to allow the AEe to monitor their own progress. One activity may apply to
multiple skill priorities.

E. Activity completion: Each professional/technical AEe is responsible for documenting how accomplished

activities satisfy their development plan. The chief professional/technical AAd is responsible for certification,
via the standard approval form (Appendix |) or the annual Summary of Professional Development Activity.

100



Article 20 - Grievance Procedure

Article 20 - Grievance Procedure

Section 1 - Definition and Procedure

Prior to starting the grievance process, the parties should make every effort to resolve any problems informally.

A grievance is hereby defined as a complaint by an AEe(s) or AHE regarding the interpretation or application of

the terms of this contract by Spokane Colleges. An individual AEe or group of AEes shall have the right to present

grievances in accordance with Article 3, Sections 9 and 10. All grievances shall be processed through the AHE

President, or their designee. Working day, as used in this article, shall mean an AEe contracted day. (Between
spring and fall quarters, working day shall mean calendar days exclusive of holidays and weekends). Such

grievances shall be handled in the following manner:

A.

At step one, the grievant and the AHE representative, if requested by the grievant, may orally present the
alleged grievance to the AAd. Resolution, if any, shall be reduced to writing, and a copy forwarded to AHE
and the Chief Administration Officer. If the grievance is not adjusted orally, the grievance shall be reduced
to writing, dated, and signed by the AEe and the AHE representative and shall state the specific factual basis
of the grievance, the provision or provisions of the contract involved, and the remedy sought (per Appendix
G). The College President shall be given the written and dated original grievance. The College President shall
answer the grievance in writing within fifteen (15) working days thereafter and shall concurrently send a
copy of the grievance and the answer to AHE.

At step two, if no settlement is reached at step one, the written grievance may be submitted to the
Chancellor, or their designee, provided it is filed with the Chancellor, or their designee, not more than ten
(10) working days after it is answered in step one. In the spirit of problem-solving, there shall be at least one
meeting with the AHE representative(s) prior to any decisions. A representative(s) of AHE shall be present
at any meeting called to consider the grievance at this step. The Chancellor, or their designee, shall send
their written answer to AHE within fifteen (15) working days. Such answer shall be deemed to be the position
of Spokane Colleges.

At step three, if no settlement is reached at step two, by mutual agreement the matter may be referred to
mediation, or AHE at its sole discretion within twenty-five (25) working days after the date of the step two
answer may request by written notice to the Chancellor and the American Arbitration Association that the
grievance be arbitrated, provided the grievance presents an arbitrable matter as herein defined.

Section 2 - Time Limits

With respect to Section 1 of this article, the following time limits are established:

A.

Any grievance not presented in writing as provided in step one (or step two at the discretion of AHE) of
Section 1 above within twenty-five (25) working days after the grievant becomes aware of the facts on which
the grievance is based shall be waived for all purposes.

Other time limits may be extended by written mutual agreement of the parties.

101



Article 20 - Grievance Procedure

Section 3 - Arbitration Rules

A. Matters subject to arbitration shall be referred to the American Arbitration Association under voluntary rules
except that the selection of the arbitrator shall be by alternately striking an equal number of names. The
party to strike first shall be determined by flipping a coin. Expedited rules and procedures of the American
Arbitration Association may be utilized upon the written consent of the parties.

B. Grievances initiated during the duration of this contract shall be fully processed in accordance with the terms
of this article.

C. Past practice claims concerning matters not specifically and expressly covered by this contract shall have
been consistently applied and mutually understood over a significant period of time.

D. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon Spokane Colleges, AHE, and the AEe(s) affected
consistent with the terms of this contract.

Section 4 - Jurisdiction of Arbitration
Jurisdiction of the arbitrator is limited to the following:

A. All terms and conditions of this contract and any letter or memo of understanding added to this contract
signed by AHE and Spokane Colleges are subject to arbitration.

B. An arbitrator has jurisdiction to interpret specific terms of this contract which are applicable to the particular
issue presented, but such jurisdiction shall not give the arbitrator authority to supplement, modify, oramend
any terms or conditions of this contract.

C. The rendition of a decision or award shall be based solely on the evidence and matters presented to the
arbitrator by the respective parties in the presence of each other and the matters presented in the written
briefs of the parties.

D. Upon request of either party, the merits of a grievance and the procedural arbitrability issues arising in
connection with that grievance shall be consolidated for hearing before the arbitrator who shall resolve the
arbitrability of a grievance before hearing the merits of the grievance. In order for either party to claim the
grievance is not arbitrable, such a claim(s) must be made known to the other party along with the supporting
reasons at the step two level.

E. An arbitrator shall not have the authority to remand an issue back to the parties for negotiations as a part
of any award.

Section 5 - Arbitrator Fees
The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne equally by the parties.

Section 6 - Grievance Participation
All documents, communications, and records dealing with the processing of a grievance shall be filed separately

from the personnel files of the participants. Requests by AHE for information needed for processing any
102



Article 21 - Savings Clause

grievance shall not be unreasonably denied. Grievance hearings shall be conducted during normal working hours
consistent with minimal interference of instructional duties. AEes testifying in such hearings shall suffer no loss
of pay.

Article 21 - Savings Clause

Section 1 - Applicable Federal and State Laws

This contract shall be contingent upon legislative authorization and funding; all present and future applicable
state and federal laws; and those external rules, regulations, and orders having the full force and effect of law.
In the event of a conflict between the above and the requirements of this contract, the above shall prevail over
the contract language.

Section 2 - Invalidation

Should any provision or provisions become unlawful by virtue of Section 1 above, or by declaration of any court
of competent jurisdiction, such action shall not invalidate the entire contract. If any provision is held invalid,
Spokane Colleges and AHE shall enter into immediate negotiations for the purpose, and solely for the purpose,
of arriving at a mutually satisfactory replacement for such provision.

Article 22 - Scope of Agreement

Section 1 - Contract Supremacy

This contract constitutes the negotiated agreements between CCS and AHE and supersedes any previous
agreements or understandings, whether oral or written, between the parties. This contract shall supersede any
rules, regulations, or policies as found in the Board Policy Manual, resolutions, or practices of CCS which shall be
contrary to or inconsistent with its terms to the extent of the conflicting areas only.

Section 2 - Contract Limits
Agreement expressed herein in writing constitutes the entire contract between the parties, and no oral
statement shall add to or supersede any of its provisions.

During the term of this contract, only agreements executed in writing and signed by both the AHE President and
the Chancellor, as delegated by the Board of Trustees, will be considered valid modifications of this agreement.
Such agreements will be maintained in two official files, one in the Human Resources Office and the other with
the AHE President. Such agreements shall not extend beyond the term of this contract unless expressly extended
in writing and signed by both the AHE President and the Chancellor. No other agreement, oral or written, will be
considered enforceable on either party.

Section 3 - Contract Closure

The parties acknowledge that each has had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals

with respect to any matter deemed a proper subject for negotiations. The results of the exercise of that right

and opportunity are set forth in this contract. Therefore, except as specifically stated in Articles 18 (Salary

Schedules), 21 (Savings), 22 (Scope), and 26 (Duration), Spokane Colleges and AHE for the duration of this
103



Article 23 - Impasses Procedure

contract each voluntarily and unqualifiedly agree to waive the right to oblige the other party to negotiate with
respect to any subject or matter covered or not covered in this contract, unless mutually agreed otherwise.

Section 4 - Contract Exclusions
Nothing contained herein shall be construed to deny or restrict to any AEe rights and responsibilities they may
have under the laws of Washington State and the United States or other applicable regulations.

Section 5 - Contract Effects on Academic Employee Contracts

All AEe contracts shall be issued subject to and consistent with Washington state law and the terms and
conditions of this contract.

Section 6 - Contract Negotiation of Subcontracting
Upon the request of AHE, Spokane Colleges agrees to negotiate the effects of subcontracting.

Article 23 - Impasses Procedure

Section 1 - Utilization of Impasse Procedure
For the duration of this contract, the parties agree to utilize the impasse procedure as currently written or
mutually modified by the parties.

Section 2 - Impasse Mediation

If the parties are unable to reach agreement within twenty (20) days prior to contract expiration, then an
impasse shall be declared, and a mutual request for assistance shall be filed with the Public Employment
Relations Commission (PERC) to secure the services of a PERC-appointed mediator or any other mediation
service mutually agreed to.

Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

Section 1 - Scope of Article 24
This article refers only to adjunct AEes of Spokane Colleges, and provisions in the contract shall not be construed
to include adjunct AEes except those contained herein.

Section 2 - Definition of Adjunct Academic Employees
A. Adjunct AEes shall mean all individuals defined by Article 1, Section 3, Paragraph B.

B. Adjunct AEes are recognized as essential, professional contributors to the educational mission of Spokane
Colleges and play an essential role in providing students with a quality and affordable education. Adjunct
AEes make major contributions to student learning, program excellence, and in furthering the mission of
community and technical colleges. Spokane Colleges encourages the involvement of adjunct AEes in the
ongoing operation of the colleges and the district, and in shared governance activities. Spokane Colleges is
committed to establishing a full-time/part-time AEe ratio that is fair and that enables the colleges to provide

quality education. Each college shall periodically assess its use of adjunct AEes per accreditation standard
104



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

4.A.10 and develop a plan for adjustment of full-time/part-time ratios, as determined appropriate, given this
commitment and consistent with this standard and best practices established by the SBCTC.

The terms of Article 24 shall also be fully applicable to annually contracted AEes during such time that they
are performing duties beyond those required to maintain full-time status.

It is recognized that adjunct AEes are solely responsible for teaching assigned classes, which is generally
agreed to include the following responsibilities:

1. Meeting scheduled classes at scheduled times,

2. Class preparation and for assessing students, and

3. Student consultation.

Adjunct AEes are welcome to participate in appropriate departmental, division, and other college/district
meetings and events.

Section 3 - Limitations of Adjunct Employment

A.

Employment in an adjunct position or combination of such positions shall not constitute full-time
employment with Spokane Colleges.

All parties understand that adjunct AEe assignments are temporary, non-continuous, and less than full time
and shall not be considered a career path to annually contracted academic positions with Spokane Colleges.

Section 4 - General Provisions Applicable to Adjunct Academic Employees

The following provisions shall be applicable as specified:

A.

B.

D.

Articles 1 (Recognition), 2 (Management Rights), 8 (AHE Rights), 14 (Department Chair), 21 (Savings), 22
(Scope), 23 (Impasse), and 24 (Adjunct) are applicable as written.

Article 3, Sections 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6,9, 11, 13, 14, 15, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23 and 24 are applicable as written.
Article 3, Section 10 (Right to Due Process) shall be applicable during the time between the beginning and
ending date specified in the individual contracts and shall not apply to any renewals of such assignments. In

case of funding or enrollment problems, due process shall not be applicable until after the first three (3)
class meetings. This exclusion of due process does not exclude just cause.

See Section 8 regarding Associate AEes.

Article 7, Section 2 (Bereavement Leave) and Section 5 (Civil Duty Leave).

105



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

E. Article 3, Section 12 (Individual Contracts) shall not be applicable. However, all adjunct AEes (excluding
timesheet assignments) shall be supplied an individual contract delineating the contract pay, the duration
of assignment, and other relevant data.

F. Article 13 (Reduction-in-Force) shall not be applicable to adjunct AEes; provided, however, past service,
gualifications of the AEe, and program requirements shall all be considered regarding any reduction of AEes.

G. Article 19, Section 1, Paragraph D applies to all professional/technical adjunct AEes. Article 19, Section 9,
Paragraph C applies to all adjunct professional/technical AEes teaching two-thirds (2/3) full-time load or
more for the equivalent of three quarters, excluding summer.

H. Article 19, Section 1, Paragraphs A and F apply to non-professional/technical adjunct AEes, with the
exception that when the adjunct AEe is assigned to one third (1/3) or less of a normal annual load, they may
minimally qualify with a bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution in the field of that position’s
educational service and appropriate professional expertise. If a separate program accreditation dictates
adjunct qualifications beyond those outlined above, those program standards will apply.

I. Article 19, Section 1, Paragraph C applies to all adult education adjunct AEes with the exception that the
adjunct may alternately qualify with a bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution and professional
experience necessary to carry out their assigned instructional responsibilities.

J. Article 20 shall be applicable to adjunct AEes regarding the administration of the terms of this article.

Section 5 - Adjunct Academic Employee Workloads and Compensation

A. Adjunct AEe workloads shall be assigned as follows:

1. Adjunct AEes normally have a maximum workload assignment of 90 percent of a 100 percent load each
quarter as defined in the adjunct salary schedule (see Section 6) and 270 percent maximum annual
workload for fall, winter, and spring quarters combined. All contracted, in-class assignments within
Spokane Colleges are cumulative in determining the total percent load. These maximum workloads have
been established to ensure that adjunct AEes are appropriately utilized consistent with Sections 2 and 3
of this article, and the AAd will monitor adjunct total workload considerate of this intent.

2. Adjunct AEes contracted for fifteen (15) or more contact hours per week shall be eligible for one (1) paid
office hour per week in addition to the established contact hours. Utilization of such office hour shall be
arranged with the AAd and will not count against maximum load.

3. Adjunct AEes shall not have an offered quarterly assighnment canceled two (2) weeks prior to contracted
assignment to accommodate a full-time AEe’s moonlight contract. Where full-time assignment is
necessary to maintain that full-time AEe’s load requirement, the adjunct assignment may be canceled.

4. Adjunct AEes shall be paid the appropriate portion of their contract for meeting a credit class that is
subsequently canceled.

106



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

B. Benefit eligibility
1. Insurance: Adjunct AEes with in-class teaching assignments that are equal to or exceed the following
workload requirements shall receive insurance benefits per Article 17, Section 1, Paragraph B, starting
the second consecutive quarter:

Category | Average Contact Hours Per
Week for the Quarter
7.5
9.0
10.0
11.0
11.5
12.5
14.0
17.5
15.0

IO MmOl w >

2. Retirement: Adjunct AEes with in-class teaching assignments that are equal to or exceed the following
workload requirements are eligible for retirement benefits per Article 17, Section 1, Paragraph A,
starting the second consecutive quarter:

Category | Average Contact Hours Per
Week for the Quarter
7.5
9.0
10.0
11.0
11.5
12,5
14.0
17.5
15.0

T O|mMmolow >

3. Counselor and librarian assignments are considered in-class teaching for these purposes.

C. Development Leave
1. Leave with pay may be allowed at the discretion of the College President, or their designee, to enable
adjunct AEes to make visitations to observe methods, approaches, and techniques for the purposes of
coordinating programs and improving instruction and/or service to students. Spokane Colleges may pay
the expenses incurred by such visitations to the extent authorized by law and other applicable
regulations.

107



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

2. At the discretion of the College President, or their designee, adjunct AEes may attend state, regional,

and national meetings or conferences of their academic disciplines or occupational specialties. Spokane

Colleges may pay the expenses incurred by such visitations to the full extent authorized by state laws

and local regulations as now existing or hereafter amended.

3. AHE Leave as outlined in Article 8, Section 10 may also apply.

D. Adjunct AEe Sick Leave
1. Sick Leave Accrual: Adjunct AEes are eligible for sick leave as follows:

a.

Following the first quarter of employment, adjunct AEes shall begin accruing sick leave in proportion
to their teaching commitment for that quarter.

Adjunct AEes will earn the prorated portion of 5.32 hours of sick leave per month for each month of
a contracted in-class teaching assignment. Adjunct AEes on contracted assignments will earn one
hour per month for every hour worked in an average day for that month. Adjunct counselor and
librarian assignments are considered in-class teaching for these purposes. Leave will be accrued at
the end of each academic quarter and posted to the AEe’s sick leave account. At no time shall the
total hours of sick leave earned per month exceed 7 hours.

Sick leave accrued according to this article will accrue from year to year without limit, provided the
adjunct AEe maintains active employment. An adjunct AEe returning to Spokane Colleges
employment within three years following active employment may petition for reinstatement of their
previously accrued sick leave balance. Failure to petition for reinstatement of sick leave within the
first year of reemployment will result in the loss of any previously accrued sick leave.

Adjunct AEes completing a time sheet will accrue sick leave at the rate of one hour for every 40
hours worked. The combination of the sick leave accrued from the contracted assignment and the
hourly time sheet sick leave earned may not exceed seven (7) hours per month.

2. Sick Leave Use: Accrued sick leave shall be allowed on contractual days consistent with Article 7, Section
1, Paragraph B, Items 1 through 8.

3. Shared leave program: Adjunct AEes may participate in the shared leave program pursuant to the

conditions of state law and Spokane Colleges policy.

4. Compensation for Sick Leave: The provisions of Article 7, Section 1, Paragraph E, shall apply to

remuneration for unused sick leave for adjunct AEes to the extent provided by law.

E. Personal Leave

Benefit-eligible AEes will earn personal leave hours per quarter equal to one day (20 percent of normal

weekly contact hours) as defined by their quarterly contract (including summer quarter). Leave can be used

for purposes not otherwise covered by this article, provided student assignments are given and there is no

additional cost to Spokane Colleges. Personal leave can be taken in hourly increments. When less than a

108



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

full day of personal leave is taken, it shall be deducted on an hourly basis. Balances do not accrue from
quarter to quarter, except for Associate AEes, whose balances will accrue within that academic year.

AEes are to obtain approval from the AAd prior to taking personal leave, except in cases of emergency.
Detailed reasons for personal leave need not be disclosed.

If approved by the AAd in advance, unpaid substitute arrangements negate the need to use personal leave.

Section 6 - Salary Schedules

A. Adjunct AEe Salary Schedule

Workload Weekly 100% Load Adjunct and Longevity Associate Associate
Category Contact Quarterly Moonlight Rate Effective Rate Plus Rate
Hours Contact Hours Rate Effective Fall ‘25* Effective Fall | Effective

Fall ‘25* ‘25% Fall ‘25*

A 15 165 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

B 18 198 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

C 20 220 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

D 22 242 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

E 23 253 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

F 25 275 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

G 28 308 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

H 35 385 $15,718 $17,034 $18,679 $19,885

| 30 330 $14,334 $15,535 $17,034 $18,134

*Amounts are pending legislatively approved general salary increase, and any such increase shall be applied
to these amounts, effective Fall ’25.

B. Adjunct Project Stipends (“Affiliated Stipends”)

Adjunct AEes who are not otherwise employed as annually contracted AEes may be paid for selected projects
(in addition to their teaching responsibilities). The AAd will determine the projects and the level of stipend.
The individual stipend amount may be paid as a full stipend of up to an annual maximum of $6,000 per AEe
per year or prorated as appropriate. The stipend payments are limited to an annual maximum of $100,000
at each college. An accounting of the unit’s awarded allocations will be provided annually by the appointing
authority to that respective units’ AHE Vice Presidents. Adjunct AEes have rights regarding copyright and
patents. Both colleges will include a statement on the application form for special project stipends notifying
the adjunct AEe of their right to representation in matters related to copyright and patent. Refer to Article
3, Section 20 for additional information.

109



C. Part-Time Hourly Salary Schedule

Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

Code Definition Hourly Rate Beginning Hourly Rate Beginning
July 1, 2024* July 1, 2025

440000 Non-mode instruction $38.87
440001/02 Adjunct counselor or librarian $41.35

440003 Non-instructional academic
assignments $31.97

(includes assessment, advising, etc.)

440004 Substitute Instructor $38.87
440005 Fitness Center Self Support $21.16
440006 Adjunct Office Hour $33.51
440007 Allied Health Self-Support $30.10

*Amounts are pending legislatively approved general salary increase, and any such increase shall be applied
to these amounts, effective Fall ’25.

D. Community Service/Self-Support Salary Schedule

Categor Apblicable to Minimum Rate per Contract Hour Rate Beginning
gory PP (higher rates may be negotiated)* July 1, 2025
Academic equivalent i.e. curriculum
development, class preparation, or
| : . oo $35.09
otherwise reflective of responsibilities
listed in Article 4(4)
Student intent is personal skill
development, improvement,
I oP P . $28.25
retraining — usually non-vocational
related
Social, personal interest, and/or social
amenities requiring minimum class
1 > requiring min $24.50
preparation (non-vocational, non-
academic intent)
variable
v Workshops or seminars > -
No minimum

*Amounts are pending legislatively approved general salary increase, and any such increase shall be applied

to these amounts, effective Fall ’25.

110




Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

The variable rate for workshops can be an hourly rate or a fixed percent of the total class fees collected.

Minimum rates provide a contractual guaranteed minimum. Rates may exceed this amount where funding

source allows and the assigned AEe agrees. Upon request of AHE, a list of such exceptions will be provided.

E.

Spokane Colleges may assign and compensate AEes other than as defined in this article only in cases where
requirements of self-supporting programs make these exceptions necessary or desirable. Upon request of
AHE, a list of such exceptions will be provided.

Section 7 - Longevity Status

A.

In recognition of long-standing service as an adjunct AEe, those adjunct AEes having completed 9 of the last
12 quarters of employment, excluding summer, in good standing and averaging quarterly load of 50 percent
or more over that same period of time as an adjunct or temporary annualized AEe shall receive longevity
status (at the completion of their 9™ quarter, excluding summer) employed during that academic year. Status
will be determined and announced in fall quarter. Adjunct AEes with longevity status shall also be eligible to
vote in department chair elections (See Article 14, Section 1, Paragraph B).

Longevity status may be retained, with administrative approval, for periods of nonemployment of not more
than six (6) quarters, excluding summer.

This section does not apply to annually contracted AEes working moonlight contracts.

Employment in an adjunct position or combination of adjunct positions shall not constitute full-time
employment with Spokane Colleges. All parties understand that adjunct AEe assignments are temporary,
non-continuous, and less than full-time and shall not be considered a career path to annually contracted
academic positions with Spokane Colleges. As a result, there is no expectancy or right to obtain any type of
tenure in an adjunct position or combination of such positions.

Section 8 - Associate Academic Employees

A.

Associate: In recognition of long-standing exceptional service as an adjunct AEe, those adjunct AEes having
completed 18 of the last 21 quarters of employment in good standing, excluding summer, and averaging
quarterly load of 50 percent or more over that same period of time as an adjunct or temporary annualized
AEe shall be conferred Associate status starting fall quarter of the academic year following attainment of
this status. This status shall be ongoing and may be retained, with administrative approval, for periods of
nonemployment of not more than six (6) quarters, excluding summer. Employment in an Associate position
or combination of Associate and adjunct positions shall not constitute full-time employment with Spokane
Colleges. All parties understand that Associate AEe assignments are temporary, non-continuous, and less
than full-time and shall not be considered a career path to annually contracted academic positions with
Spokane Colleges.

A good faith conditional assurance of continuing quarterly contracts, averaging at least 50% load, for that
academic year, under similar terms and conditions of employment, will be issued to Associate AEes at the
start of each academic year. Associate AEes will receive scheduling priority by course or academic specialty,

111



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

up to 50% load, over other adjunct contracts within each quarter provided academic qualifications, previous
teaching experience of the course(s), and department rotation systems are considered. For detailed
information about prioritization, see the Scheduling Matrix in Appendix M. Associate AEes shall also be
eligible to vote in department chair elections (See Article 14, Section 1, Paragraph B).

B. Associate Plus: Those Associate adjunct AEes having completed 27 of the last 30 quarters of employment in
good standing, excluding summer, and averaging quarterly load of 50 percent or more over that same period
of time as an adjunct or temporary annualized AEe shall be conferred Associate Plus status (at the
completion of their 27t quarter, excluding summer) employed in this status during that academic year.
Associate Plus status will be conferred starting fall quarter of the academic year following attainment of this
status. This status shall be ongoing, and all other terms and rights conferred by Associate status shall also
apply to Associate Plus status.

C. Evaluation of Associate AEes: (See Section 9, Paragraph D)

Section 9 - Evaluation Process

The purpose of evaluations shall be to maintain quality instruction. These evaluations are one of the
considerations for continued employment. However, the lack of an assessment or the existence of a satisfactory
assessment does not imply the right to continued employment. All evaluation information shall be treated as
confidential to the extent allowed by law.

For online classroom observations, refer to Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph F. For online student evaluations,
refer to Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph E.

A. The following general responsibilities are assigned for adjunct/Associate evaluation:

1. Appropriate Administrator (AAd):

a. Consistent with Section 9, Paragraph B, determine which evaluation indices shall be used in the
evaluation of each adjunct;

b. Facilitate a self-evaluation for the adjunct AEe;

c. Track classroom observation and student evaluation due dates. Alert the department chair during
the quarter when a classroom observation is required;

d. Serve as an observer as needed or as determined appropriate;

e. Notify the adjunct AEe that a student evaluation will need to be conducted on a class of the AEe’s
choosing;

f. Administer and/or assign administration of the student evaluation;

g. Gather and serve as record custodian for all evaluation documentation;
112



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

h. Schedule follow-up evaluation activities, if any, and;
i. Prepare evaluation packets and share/discuss with the adjunct AEe.
2. Department Chair: Recommend a tenured/annualized AEe classroom observer to the AAd.
3. Classroom or Student Service Observer:
a. Utilizing either the form provided in Appendix L-1/2/3, or a department provided form, conduct
classroom or student services observation;
b. Consult with the adjunct AEe when the observation will be conducted;
c. Discuss observations with the adjunct AEe; and
d. Return completed observation form to the AAd.
B. Evaluation of New Adjunct AEes: Consistent with the responsibilities assigned in Section 9, Paragraph A
above, adjunct AEes new to the college will be evaluated in each of their first two quarters of employment.
A minimum of two indices will be used, as follows:

1. In each of the first two quarters, a student evaluation in one class of the adjunct AEe’s choosing, and

2. In each of the first two quarters, an AAd observation. A peer observation (peer to be determined by the
department) may substitute for one of the two observations by the AAd;

(see Appendix L-1/2/3)

a. A peer observation shall also be conducted in the same quarter as the AAd observation if requested
by the department or adjunct AEe.

b. Syllabi for classes taught during the quarter of the AAd’s observation will be provided.

In addition to an AAd observation, other contractually approved evaluation formats or additional student
evaluations may be utilized at the AAd’s discretion and with advance notice provided to the adjunct AEe.

Before the end of the second quarter, a meeting will be scheduled to discuss performance or evaluation
information with the adjunct AEe and AAd.

C. Evaluation of Continuing Adjunct: Consistent with the responsibilities assigned in Section 9, Paragraph A

above, adjunct AEes having completed two quarters of employment shall receive at least one student
evaluation annually in each academic year in which the adjunct AEe is contracted.

113



Article 24 - Adjunct AEes

Every five (5) years from initial hire, or sooner at the discretion of the AAd, an evaluation of the continuing
adjunct AEe will occur. In addition to an AAd observation, other contractually approved evaluation formats
or additional student evaluations may be utilized at the AAd’s discretion and with advance notice provided
to the adjunct AEe. This evaluation information will be forwarded to the AAd for review and an evaluation
meeting involving the AAd and adjunct AEe will occur at the end of that quarter.

D. Evaluation of Associate AEes:

1. Associate AEes shall receive at least one student evaluation annually in each academic year in which
contracted.

2. During the first year served in Associate status, by May 31 of that year, the Associate AEe will be
evaluated using the following indices:

a. Astudent evaluation in at least one class of the Associate AEe’s choosing.
b. An AAd observation (see Appendix L-1/2/3).

c. A peer observation (peer to be determined by the department), may also be completed at the
request of the Associate AEe, the department, or AAd (Appendix L-1/2/3).

d. A self-evaluation prepared by the AEe.
e. Aformal evaluation conducted by the AAd using the form contained in Appendix L-4.

f. Upon completion of a formal evaluation, an evaluation meeting will be scheduled to discuss
performance. Attendees will include the AAd and the Associate AEe.

3. Thereafter, the Associate AEe shall have one student evaluation annually. Every five years thereafter, or
sooner at the discretion of the AAd, a formal evaluation consistent with Section 9, Paragraph D, Item 2
above will occur.

As needed, communication regarding performance issues, if any, and/or future adjunct scheduling will
occur between the department chair and AAd.

Section 10 - Training Program

During the first quarter in which an adjunct AEe is assigned to 40% workload or more, that AEe will be notified
to complete two training modules. Adjunct AEes who are required to complete trainings may select any two
trainings approved for AEes. Completion shall occur prior to the next quarter or subsequent contracts will not
be issued. Upon completion of two training modules, the adjunct AEe will be compensated $50. Payment is
limited to once per academic year. This training is optional for all other AEes. Annually contracted AEes assigned
a moonlight contract per Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph C are not required to complete the program and are
ineligible for compensation under this program.

114



Article 25 - AEes Assigned to Corrections

Article 25 - AEes Assigned to Corrections

Section 1 - Scope

This article refers only to AEes of Spokane Colleges, funded by Corrections contracts (exclusive of city/county jail
facilities), and other provisions in the contract shall not be construed to include AEes covered by this article
except those contained herein.

Section 2 - Definition

For the purpose of this document, an annually contracted AEe is defined as any instructor, counselor, or librarian
who is issued an annual contract by Spokane Colleges for assignment to an education center program operated
by Spokane Colleges in a Corrections facility, where such program and/or position is funded by the Corrections
contract.

Section 3 - Master Contract Provisions Applicable

The following articles shall be applicable to Corrections AEes or as modified as follows: Articles 1 (Recognition);
2 (Management Rights); 3 (Working Conditions) Sections 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 8,9, 11, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 20; 7 (Leave);
8 (AHE Rights); 16 (Screening); 17 (Benefits); 18 (Salary Schedules) Sections 1, 2, and 3; 19 (Schedule Placement);
20 (Grievance); 21 (Savings); 22 (Scope); 23 (Impasse); 25 (Corrections); and 26 (Duration).

Section 4 - Right to Due Process

No AEe shall be reprimanded, disciplined or reduced in compensation without just cause. In the event that
informal meetings fail to resolve the problem, any charges which are made shall be reduced to writing and made
available to the AEe. An AEe shall have the right to have one representative of their choosing present at any
meeting wherein the AEe believes they may be reprimanded and disciplined. The superintendent of the
Corrections facility may deny access to anyone considered to be a security problem for purpose of admittance
to a Corrections facility. AEes denied admission to the Corrections facility shall be placed on paid leave pending
review. AEes permanently denied access to the facility are subject to the provisions of Section 13 (Dismissal).

Section 5 - Terms of Contract

Annually contracted AEes shall be employed for the period specified in their annual contract. There shall be no
presumption of continued employment beyond the contract term. Article 3, Section 12 shall be applicable except
that the individual contracts shall be issued within seven (7) days following the execution of the contract with
the contractor, rather than May 15.

Annually contracted AEes who have completed three consecutive annual contracts shall have the right to an
annualized contract for the following contractual year. This right will be exercised on a seniority basis and is
subject to funding, confirmation of acceptable performance as determined through the evaluation process,
continued ability to meet Department of Corrections program requirements, and continued qualification to
perform the tasks assigned.

115



Article 25 - AEes Assigned to Corrections

Section 6 - Reduction in Force (RIF)

Annually contracted AEes may be terminated due to RIF prior to the written term of their individual contract
with thirty (30) days’ notice. Past service, qualifications of the AEe, and program requirements shall all be
considered regarding any RIF of annually contracted AEes. Reasons for RIF may include, but are not limited to:

1. Lack of funds,

2. Inadequate enroliment,

3. Reduction or termination of the interagency agreement with the Corrections facility, and/or

4. Changes in educational policy and/or goals.

Section 7 - Corrections Academic Employee Evaluation

All annually contracted Corrections AEes will participate in a performance evaluation as described in Article 10,
Section 4 (Evaluation of Annualized Academic Employees). For adjunct AEes in Corrections, evaluations will occur
consistent with Article 24, Section 9 (Evaluation Process).

Section 8 - Assignments

A. Article 4, Sections 1, 3, and 4 shall be applicable with the addition to Appendix H instructional Corrections
workload of (28), except (30) for Corrections contracts, normal weekly contact load in Category G and
Corrections counselor assignment of thirty-five (35) normal weekly contact load in Category H.

B. Campus-based AEes when working at a Corrections site will be paid based upon the campus workload
category.

C. Transferable academic courses that are taught at a Corrections site by AEes assigned to Corrections will be
paid at workload Category B. Transferable academic courses are defined as specifically named courses on
any of the college's Direct Transfer Agreements (DTA).

Section 9 - Orientation and Training

A. Corrections AEes shall participate in the orientation process for the Corrections facility to which they are
assigned. In addition, AEe attendance at periodic Corrections facility security training programs is required
along with attendance at Spokane Colleges orientation days.

B. Corrections AEes may utilize the following trainings for salary step advancement:

DOC Yearly Required Training Spokane Colleges Training Category Equivalent
DOC PREA for all Non-CCD Staff 19.4.A3
DOC Fire Prevention and Extinguisher Training 19.4.A3
DOC Prison Safety Dynamics Security 19.4.A.3

116



Article 25 - AEes Assigned to Corrections

DOC Introduction to Informational Governance 19.4.A4

DOC Infectious Disease Prevention 19.4.A3

DOC Ethics in Public Service 19.4.A1

DOC Emergency Management Systems 19.4.A.3

DOC Outdoor Heat Exposure 19.4.A.3

DOC Washington State IT Security Awareness 19.4.A.3

DOC Washington State Suicide Awareness 19.4.A.2

DOC Respiratory Protection Program 19.4.A.3

DOC Prison Rape Elimination Act for all Non-CCD Staff 19.4.A.2
DOC Who we Are — A Chronicle of Racism in America 19.4.A.2 and EDI-AR (Anti-Racism)

DOC Transgender Training 19.4.A.2 and EDI-AR (Inclusion)

Section 10 - Security Regulations

Annually contracted AEes shall adhere to all security regulations and requirements of the Corrections facility. All
applicable security regulations, rules, and policies must be provided to the Corrections AEe as a part of
orientation, in security briefings, or in written format.

Section 11 - Tenure and Transfers

AEes assigned to education centers in Corrections facilities will not be in the tenure track and shall have no
automatic right to transfer between Corrections facilities or other instructional units in Spokane Colleges.

Section 12 - Professional Licensure and Certification

Each AEe is responsible for maintaining a current license or certification as required by the position and/or as
required by law.

Section 13 - Dismissal

Corrections AEes may be terminated prior to the termination date of their individual contract only for just cause.
Just cause may include violation of any published rules and regulations promulgated by the contractor. The AEe
shall remain in full-pay status for five (5) working days following the dismissal process. If the AEe chooses not to
grieve the dismissal pursuant to Article 20, they shall receive an additional fifteen (15) days.

Section 14 - Adjunct Corrections AEes

A. Adjunct Corrections AEes are those individuals who do not hold annual contracts in a Corrections facility.

B. Adjunct Corrections AEes normally have a maximum workload assignment, in any one quarter, of 90 percent
of the thirty-five (35) hours per week workload. The maximum annual workload for fall, winter and spring
quarters combined will be 270 percent.

C. Adjunct Corrections AEes are hired for one quarter only with no assurance of future contracts.

117



D.

E.

Article 26 - Duration

Adjunct Corrections AEes shall be paid according to Article 24, Sections 5 and 6.

Sections 3,4, 7,9, 10, 12, and 13 of this article also apply to adjunct Corrections AEes.

Section 15 - Academic Calendar

A.

Annual contracts shall be a two-hundred and twenty (220) day assignment for annually contracted
Corrections AEes at 125.5% of the appropriate step of the salary schedule. An annual calendar will be
developed, to be reviewed/updated quarterly, between each AEe and their AAd to meet the programmatic
needs of the Department of Corrections. The 220-day schedule should include 8 faculty workdays, 2 campus
development days, and 12 safety muster days (one per month, based on DOC schedule).

DOC scheduled safety muster days (1 per month) will be designated non-instructional days. Attendance at
DOC scheduled safety training for those days is required unless it is not part of the AEe’s contracted
workdays. Department meetings may also be scheduled for no more than two hours on these days. The
remainder of the seven-hour day is designated as a faculty workday.

This calendar will include one non-instructional AEe workday to be scheduled at the end of each quarter,
with the balance to be mutually scheduled between the AEe and the AAd.

An AEe may make changes or adjustments to their calendar, with agreement of the AAd, provided the AEe
gives a minimum of five (5) working-days’ notice about proposed changes. In the event an alternative
calendar becomes necessary, the determination will be made and communicated to the AEes as soon as
possible.

Section 16 - Personal Leave for AEes Assigned to Corrections

AEes assigned to Corrections who are on a 220-day contract shall receive 28 hours of personal leave. Personal
leave may be taken in accordance with Article 7, Section 3.

Section 17 — Additional Duties for Corrections AEes

Spokane Colleges acknowledges that due to the nature of Corrections work, it is appropriate and equitable for
faculty to be compensated for additional work time beyond their 35-hour work week (Article 4, Section 4,
Paragraph A). With the AAd's advance permission, faculty working beyond 35 hours will receive additional
compensation via non-instructional timesheets or faculty stipends.

Article 26 - Duration

Section 1 - Length of Contract

This contract shall remain in full force and effect from its execution through June 30, 2028.

118



Article 26 - Duration

Section 2 - Salary/Benefits Funding

All expenditures for salaries and/or fringe benefits required by this contract are subject to the availability of
legislatively appropriated funds. Such subjects shall be reopened in the event the Legislature provides additional
funds for such specific purposes or in the event of inadequate funding.

Section 3 - Contract Reopeners

Provisions of this contract may be reopened at any time by mutual consent of the parties.

Section 4 - New Contract Negotiations

On and after September 1, 2027, this contract shall be considered open for negotiation.

Section 5 - Limited Contract Openers

During the life of this contract, each party may unilaterally refer up to three issues to a Joint Task Force. The
definition and scope of issues shall be determined by the Joint Executive Committee prior to the establishment
of any task force. By mutual agreement, additional issues may be referred to a Joint Task Force. Upon such
referral a task force shall be established as follows:

A. A separate task force will be appointed for each issue.

B. Each party selects up to five members from current AEes or AAds, respectively, which shall constitute the
task force.

C. Timelines for the task force will be established by the Joint Executive Committee or its designees.

D. The goal of the task force is to reach agreement and prepare a recommendation which will become an
addendum to this contract upon ratification by both parties.

E. If the task force cannot reach a mutually agreed upon recommendation, a mediator, who will not make
binding recommendations, will be used. Mediated sessions will not exceed three unless extended by mutual
agreement.

F. Ifthe Joint Executive Committee fails to accept or agree on a modification to a recommendation, a mediator,
who will not make binding recommendations, will be used to facilitate resolution of the issue. Mediated
sessions will not exceed three unless extended by mutual agreement.

G. Any mediator used in this process will be mutually selected and any expenses shared equally by the parties.

H. Agreement by the Joint Executive Committee on a task force issue will be referred to the Board of Trustees
and AHE membership for ratification.

I. If agreement cannot be reached through the efforts of a mediator the process is ended and bargaining
obligations of the parties shall be deemed fulfilled.

119



Signatures

Signatures

Signed this 20 day of May, 2025, at Spokane, Washington, acknowledging ratification and approval of
agreed upon terms for a 2025/28 Master Contract between the parties.

For the Association for Higher Education (AHE) For the Spokane Colleges (CCS) Board of Trustees
Beverly Daily, President Todd Woodard, Chair
CCS Association for Higher Education (AHE) Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees
AHE Bargaining Team Members Spokane Colleges Bargaining Team Members
Jason Eggerman, Lead Bargainer for AHE Patrick McEachern, Lead Bargainer for Spokane Colleges
Rob Deyo Jeff Brown
Jackie Franklin Bonnie Glantz
Ronda Moorhead Jaclyn Jacot
Tim Roe Sarah Martin, Ph.D

120




Appendices

Appendices

Appendix A - Copyright Ownership and Patent Ownership

7.50.00 COPYRIGHT OWNERSHIP

7.50.01 Definitions
For the purposes of the copyright ownership policy of Washington Community College District 17, the
following words shall have the indicated meanings:

A. “Creative Work” or “Work” shall refer to original, intellectual, literary, or artistic creations including,
but not limited to, books, manuals, texts, lectures, addresses, study guides, plays, poems, music,
pictures, photographs, films, film strips, slides, tapes, records, program units, computer software, and
other instructional materials and products. “Creative Work” or “Work” shall not include articles
submitted to or published in scholarly and professional journals or class notes produced in connection
with regularly scheduled courses of instruction.

B. “Creator” shall mean any employee, group of employees, registered student or group of registered
students, or any combination thereof which authors or produces a creative work.

C. “District” shall refer to Washington Community College District 17.

7.50.02 Purpose

It is the policy of the District to encourage and assist the Creator to produce creative works.

It is the purpose of the District’s copyright policy to clarify the respective rights of the District and its
employees by establishing policies governing the ownership, control, use and disposition of creative
works.

This policy is not intended to affect the right of employees of the District to own, control, use and dispose
of works which are created by the individual without assistance, support, or sponsorship from the District.

7.50.03 Works Created Without District Assistance, Support or Sponsorship

An employee or group of employees of the District who produce(s) a creative work without the assistance,
support or sponsorship of the District shall retain full right of ownership, control, use and disposition over
the work. The employee(s) shall be solely responsible under such circumstances for copyrighting the
creative work.

7.50.04 Works Created With District Assistance, Support or Sponsorship

A. For purposes of this policy, a work is created with the assistance, support or sponsorship of the District
under any of the following circumstances:

121



Appendices

1. When the Creator utilizes any District funds, equipment, facilities, staff services, or other
resources in connection with the creation of the work which are not normally assigned to any
employee or student as necessary to perform regularly assigned duties, scholarly pursuits and
research or class preparation. For purposes of this subsection, sponsorship shall not include
reasonable and normal use of assigned office space, typewriters and other office equipment and
research materials, nor shall it include classroom and laboratory materials and equipment
normally available for use by students as part of regularly scheduled classroom activities.

2. When any portion of the work is created during time for which the Creator receives compensation
from the District, except for those portions of the work which may be created from time to time
as part of regular classroom preparation or student assignments, or from grants or contracts
administered or sponsored by the District.

3. When the Creator is compensated by the District for developing the creative work.

Whenever the Creator produces a creative work with the assistance, support or sponsorship of the
District, the District shall have full right of ownership, control, use and disposition over the work,
subject to Paragraphs C and D, and 2.70.05 below of this Section. The District may copyright such a
creative work when it appears that copyrighting will be in the best interest of the District.

Whenever the Creator produces a work with the assistance, support or sponsorship of the District,
the District shall be the sole recipient of any and all income derived from the ownership, use, sale or
disposition of the work until the District has been reimbursed for all District expenses incurred during
the creation, development and production of the work. Reimbursement costs shall be determined by
a standard schedule, based on the scope of the work, equipment and staff time used, publication
costs and any and all special costs. At such time as the District has been reimbursed for all expenses
incurred during the creation, development and production of a creative work, the District and the
Creator shall each receive 50 percent of any remaining or future income derived from the creative
work.

Whenever the development of a creative work has been supported by a grant or contract, the District
and the Creator shall be obligated to adhere to the conditions of the grant or contract. The copyright
status of a creative work supported by a grant or contract and the distribution of income derived from
the ownership, use, sale or disposition of a creative work supported by a grant or contract shall be
subject to the provisions of Paragraphs B and C of this Section except when subsections 2 and 3 are
contrary to the express or implied conditions or requirements of the grant or contract.

7.50.05 Separate Contractual Agreements

Notwithstanding any other provisions of Policy 2.70.00, the District or the Creator shall have authority to

enter into a separate contractual agreement. Such an agreement may, where appropriate and in the best

interest of the District, (1) limit or restrict the District’s right of ownership, control or use or disposition
over a work produced with the assistance, support or sponsorship of the District, or (2) increase or

122



Appendices

decrease the Creator’s share of the income derived from a creative work after the District has been
reimbursed for all expenses incurred during the creation, development and production of the work.

Whenever either the District or the Creator wishes to enter into a separate contractual agreement
pursuant to this subsection, it shall be the responsibility of either party to negotiate the terms of the
agreement prior to the beginning of the actual development of the creative work.

7.60.00 PATENT OWNERSHIP

7.60.01 Ownership

Ownership of all patents for inventions created by a District employee within the scope of such
employee’s regular duties or for inventions commissioned by the District by assignment for use in any
District sponsored program or activity shall be determined contractually prior to the invention of the
product.

7.60.02 Assignment of Patent Rights

Any person hired by the District to invent a product shall remain the inventor of the product; however,
such a person shall be bound to assign the patent rights to the District in writing, and a certificate of
acknowledgment under the hand and official seal of a person authorized to administer oaths within the
United States shall be prima facie evidence of the execution of such an assignment.

7.60.03 Use of Employee Patented Products

The District reserves the right to use as it may see fit an employee’s invention without the payment of
royalties, providing that such invention was created while the employee was a bona fide employee of the
District, and that such invention was created expressly for use in the employee’s work assignment at the
time of creation.

7.60.04 Contracted Inventions
The patenting of inventions produced by District employees through grants or contracts from other
agencies, organizations or corporations shall be done according to the contractual agreement between
the District and such other entities.

123



Appendices

Appendix B-1 — Process for Student Evaluation of AEes

This process is intended to ensure that:

1) Student evaluations are conducted in a professional, unbiased manner;
2) All parties involved are committed to confidentiality;
3) Avery limited number of people are involved in the process; and

4) The procedure is applied consistently and uniformly throughout Spokane Colleges.

STEPS

A.

Student evaluations are conducted pursuant to Article 10, Section 2 for tenured AEes, and Article 10,
Section 4, Paragraph A, Item 1 for annualized AEes and Article 24, Section 9 for adjunct AEes, and
Article 9, Section 4, Paragraph F for probationary AEes. Each AEe agrees to work with the appropriate
AAd to ensure evaluations are scheduled and conducted according to the articles referenced.

To ensure consistency and uniformity, standard forms have been developed for each type of AEe, and
copies may be requested from the appropriate administrative office (see Appendices B-3A through B-
3C). Upon mutual agreement with the AEe and AAd, and with AHE approval, there is some flexibility
with respect to the format and content of the assessment instrument.

When using form B-3A, the evaluation will include the introductory statement listed in Appendix B-2
(Instructions for Conducting Student Evaluations). For evaluations using instruments other than B-3A,
appropriate and comparable instructions should be used instead.

Appropriate support staff will prepare packets for the class selected by the AEe. The packets consist
of pre-printed assessment envelopes, sufficient copies of the form for each student in the class, and
a copy of Appendix B-2 (Instructions for Conducting Student Evaluations).

The AEe will request a volunteer to read the opening statement, hand out the forms, and collect them
afterward. The AEe will then leave the room.

If using the form from Appendix B-3A, prior to handing out assessment forms, the volunteer must
read the statement in Appendix B-2 in its entirety. The volunteer must be available to stay throughout
the class session to collect the completed assessments and be able to deliver them in the sealed
envelope to the AAd’s office immediately following the assessment. Forms are not to be returned to

the AEe or department chair.

To ensure the anonymity of the student evaluators as well as the AEe, it is the AAd’s responsibility to
ensure ratings are summarized and handwritten comments transcribed in a confidential manner.
Compiling of ratings and transcription of comments shall not be delegated to work study students.

The AAd provides copies of the typed comments and the numeric summary to the AEe, including AAd
comments (as appropriate), as soon as possible, but not later than the end of the following quarter.

Original forms as filled in by students are retained in the division files in accord with Article 10, Section 6.

124



Appendices

Appendix B-2 — Instructions for Student Evaluation of AEes

Instructions for Student
SPOKANE Evaluation of Academic SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Employees

Instructions for Conducting Student Evaluations

Faculty Member

Course (number and section)

Date of Student Evaluation

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE FACULTY MEMBER BEING EVALUATED
1. Select an appropriate volunteer who will read the introductory statement, stay in the classroom until all
of the evaluations are turned in, collect all evaluations and put them in the envelope, seal envelope, and
take evaluation packet to the appropriate administrative office immediately following the class.
2. The faculty member being evaluated will leave the room during the time students are completing the
evaluation instrument.

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOLUNTEER
1. Hand out evaluations.

2. Read the introductory statement:

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

Purpose

This evaluation is meant to determine your perception of the instructor’s teaching
performance in this course.

Anonymity

[ In order to encourage honest and candid responses, you should remain anonymous.
[J Therefore, do not write your name on the evaluation.

[ Your responses will be typed before your instructor sees them.

The Rating

[ Please circle or cross out the number that best represents your rating for each of the
statements. “7” is the highest rating, and “1” is the lowest rating. “NA” means that you
did not observe or do not believe the statement applies to this class. You may use either
a pencil or a pen to mark your response.

[1 If there are open-ended questions, please answer them to the best of your ability, using
the back of the form if necessary. You may also make comments or suggestions of your
own, also using the back of the form if necessary.

[ Please take the time to complete these questions and make comments. The instructor
appreciates your specific responses.

3. Hand out evaluations and keep a copy for yourself.

4. Remain in the classroom until all evaluations are completed and turned in.

5. Collect all evaluations and put in the envelope; seal envelope.

6. Take evaluation packet to the office or room number indicated below, immediately following the class.

DO NOT RETURN TO THE FACULTY MEMBER BEING EVALUATED OR THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR.

Name

Return to: (do not return to any other individual)
Room
Building

16-104 (05/25) Marketing and Public Relations

125



Appendices

Appendix B-3A - Student Evaluation Form

SPOKANE Student Evaluation Form SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Course Title
College Instructor Name
Date Time of Day Year/Quarter

TO THE STUDENT: Your instructor and those making faculty assignments wish to obtain your opinion regarding the quality of
instruction in this course. The information will be used primarily for professional deve lopment. Please be fair and objective in filling out
this form. Please circle the number which best represents your opinion. If you have no basis for responding to a particular state ment,
circle NA, which means “not applicable.” This form is kept confidential, and comments are typed prior to review.

1) Ifind the instructional methods helpful for my learning.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply|
2) The assignments, activities, labs, etc. are relevant.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply|
3) Theinstructor provides clear directions for assignments, activities, labs, etc.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply
4) I have regular opportunities to demonstrate my learning .
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply
5) Theinstructor provides helpful feedback.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply|
6) Theinstructor is available to students.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply|
7) Theinstructor is willing to help students.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Hardly Ever Usually Almost Always Does Not Apply
8) Through this course, l increased my knowledge and/or competence.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Not at All Somewhat Definitely Does Not Apply
9) My overall opinion of the instructor’s teaching is:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Poor Average Superior Does Not Apply!
10) My overall opinion of this course is:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NA
Poor Average Superior Does Not Apply

Please write comments on the back in the spaces provided.

16-131 (04-25) Marketing and Public Relations

126



Appendices

Comments:
1. What did vou like best about the instructor's teaching?

2. What did you like best about this coursa?

3. Was there anylhing the instrucior could have done differently to improve your lsarning?

16-131 {D4-25) Markating and Public Ralatans

127




Appendices

Appendix B-3B — Student Evaluation - Counselors

Student Evaluation Form -

SPOKANE SPOKANE FALLS
Counselors (Non-Instructional)
. [ Academic Planning [ Academic Concermns L] Transfer Credit Consultation
Reason for Visit
Career Counseling [l Emetional Support L] other
College Counselor Name
Date Year/Quarter

T THE STUDENT: Your counseler and those making counselng sssignments wish to obtein your opinion regarding the quality of
counsaling you heve recalved. The information will be used primarily for professional development. Please be fair and cbjective in
filling out this form. Pleassa circle the number which best represents your apinion. i you heve no basis for responding to & particular
statement, circle NA, which means *not applicable_® This farm iz kept confidential. and commeants are typad prior to review.

1) The counselsr provided me with infermation about the requirements for my programipatheway.
1 2 3 4 9 6 7 A
Sirorgly Disagras ausiral Sirongly Agree | Doas Mot Apply
2) The counselor asslsted me In clarifylng my goals andior identifying steps on how to reach them.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 A
Sirangly Disagree Mawfral Sirorgl res Dines Mot Apaly
3) It needed, the counselor helped me connect with campus resources.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 A,
Sirangly Disagree Mawstral Sirorgl res Dines Mot Apply
4) The counselor explained things in a way | could understand.
1 2 3 4 9 it 7 A
Strangly Disagras Nautral Sirongly Agrae | Doas Mot Apply
5) The counseler made me feal walcome.
1 2 3 4 9 it 7 A
Strangly Disagres Mawtral Slrongl res Dies Mot Apaly
6) The counselor listenad to me, and | felt heard.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 M,
Slrangly Disagres Mautral Slrongly Agree | Does Mot Apply
T  The counseler helped me with the reason for my vislt
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 A,
Strorgly Disagras Mautral Sirongly Agrae | Doas Mot Apply

Please write comments on the back in the spaces provided.

1877 (DE25) Markeding ard Public Relatiars

128



Appendices

Comments:
1. What was mast helpiul about your interaction with this counselor?

2. If amything, what could the counsalor have dane differantly?

1677 (08725) Markeding and Public Relations

129



Appendices

Appendix B-3C — Student Evaluation - Librarians

Student Evaluation Form -

SPOKANE SPOKANE FALLS
COMMURITY COLLEGE Libr‘arlans COMBMIKITE DO FOF
[] classroom Lesson O Likrary Presentation™Vorkshop
Reaszon for Visit
|:| Reference Desk D Other
College Librarian Mame
Date Year/CQuarter

TO THE STUDENT: Your librarian and those making librardan ssskgnments wish to obtain youwr opinion regarding the quality of Bbrarny
services you have recalved. The information will b2 used primarily for prefesaional development. Please be fair and objactive in filling
out théa form. Flease circle the number which best represents your opinion. If you have ne bass for responding to a partscular
statement, circle NA, which means “not applicable.” Thia form i kept confidential, and comments are typed pror bo renew.

1}  The librarian explained things in a way | could understand.
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 NA
Strangly Disagres Heutral Strangly Agrae | Doas Ned Apply
2}  Interacting with the librarian helped me Increase my knowledge.
1 2 3 4 5 & T [ a
Strangly Disagres Heutral Strangly Agrae | Doas Mol Apply
3} The librarian helped me increase my research skills.
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 M
| Serangly Disagres Moutral Strangly Agree | Does Mol Apply
4) The lbrarian addressed my gquesthons.
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 NA
Strangly Dsagres Meuired Sarangly Agrae | Doas Mol Apply
5} N needed, the libraran helped me connect with resources.
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 NA
Strangly Disagres Meutrel Strangly Agrae | Dioas Med Apply
6} The librarian listened to me, and | felt heard.
1 2 3 4 5 & T A
Strangly Disagres Meuiral Strarmgly Agree | Does Mol Apply
T}  The lbrarian made me feel welcome.
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 NA
Strangly Dsagres Meutred Sarangly Agrae | Doas Mol Apply

Please write comments on the back in the spaces provided.

1ETE (05/25) Iarkeding and Public Relations

130



Appendices

Comments:
1. Whal was most helpful about your interaction with this librarian?

2. If arvything, what was something the librarian could do differently next time thal might be more helpful for you?

1678 (DES)

131

Markeding ard Public Relations



Appendices

Appendix C-1A — Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Instruction

Probationary Academic Employee

SPOKANE Performance Evaluation Report: SPOKANE FALLS
Instruction
Year Quarter: [_| Fall [] Winter [ | Spring [] Summer Date
Name: Probationyear: [ ]1 [J2 [J3
College: Department Subject Field

Rating: 5 = Satisfactory performance (comments and/or suggestions for improvement are optional)
R = Steps for improvement required (commitiee must specify)

M = Not observed or not applicable

AREA EVALUATED RATING

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS ANDIOR
SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Instructional Skills

1. Demonstrates competence in subject matter or
area of assignment.

2. Gives clear explanations, assignments, and
directions, encourages an open learning
atmosphere in the classroom.

3. Demonstrates proper implementation of course
objectives.

4. Monitors individual student's progress; maintains
appropriate records; keeps students informed of
their progress.

5. Effectively uses materials and resources.

Employes's Relationship with Students

1. Shows respect for and interest in students; shows
consistency and fairness in dealing with students;
demonsirates an understanding of differences in
students” abilities.

2. Is available at scheduled times for student
conferences; is willing to provide assistance.

3. Is actively involved in student consulting.

Employea's Relationship to Administration, Faculty, and St

1. Works effectively with administration, faculty, and [
staff.

2. Offers to share professional knowledge.

3. Involved in the general system of the community
college; attends faculty meetings—department,
division, as well as campus.

4. Reacts positively to constructive suggestions from
administration and/or colleagues.

1641 [05/25)

132

Markaling and Public Relalions



AREA EVALUATED RATING

Appendices

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS AND/OR
SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Employee's Professional Characteristics

1. Demonstrates good judgment; uses discretion and
tact in communications concerning school and
staff.

2. Demonstrates reliability in camrying out
assignmenis.

3. Follows established policies of college and district;
works through appropriate channels.

4. Demonstrates progress towards becoming an
active confributor to the college/department.

Employee's Professional Improvement

1. Maintains professicnal competency through
participation in college classes, institutes,
conferences, workshops, andfor work experience.

2. Supports professional organizations relevant fo
their profession.

3. Endeavors to implement improvement
suggestions given in written form by the tenure
committee.

Other Comments

Mote: Documentation of any other areas of concern
(including problems/zsituations peripheral to
academic assignment).

Special Areas for Evaluation May Be Established

Mote: Af the time special areas for evaluation are
established, a letter explaining the reasons for
them must accompany the committee report.

Tenure Recommendations (if applicable): Evaluators:

] Tenure

[[] Continued Probation

[_] Mon-tenure

Iy signature below indicates that | have s=en this evaluation. |t does not necessarily indicate agreement with the findings.

Emplovee's signafure

1641 [05/28)

133

Marksling and Public Ralalions



Appendices

Appendix C-1B - Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Counselor

Probationary Academic Employee

SPOKANE

CERAUNITY COLLEGE Performance Evaluation Report: E?H%EEEALLS
Counselor

Year Quarter: ] Fall [ winter ]| Spring [] Summer Date

Name: Probationyear: [ 11 [ 12 [13

College: Depariment Subject Field

Rating: S = Satisfactory performance (comments andfor suggestions for improvement are optional)

R. = Steps for improvement required (committee must specify)
M = Not observed or not applicable

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS ANDIOR
AREA EVALUATED RATING SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Counseling Skills

1. Refers students fo appropriate resources and
SErvices.

2. Demonstrates ability to assess students’ needs,
examine options and implement strategies for
academic SUCCESS.

3. Assist students in educational planning, career
exploration andfor goal setting.

4. Is knowledgeable regarding degree and cerfificate
reguirements or assisting students in transitioning
to college and career.

5. Demonstrates knowledge of and is able to
communicate strategies for student success.

Employee's Relationship with Students

1. SBhows respect for and interest in students; shows
consistency and fairness in dealing with students;
demonsfrates an understanding of differences in
students” abilities.

2. Is available at scheduled times for students
conferences, is willing to provide assistance.

Employee's Relationship to Administration, Faculty, and Staff

1.

Works effectively with administration, faculty, and

staff.

. Offers to share professional knowledge.

. Involved in the general system of the community
college; attends faculty meetings—department,
divizion, as well as campus.

. Reacts positively to constructive suggestions from
administration and/or colleagues.

16-108 (0525

134

Markaling and Public Relalions



Appendices

AREA EVALUATED RATING

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS AND/OR
SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Employea's Professional Characteristics

1. Demonstrates good judgment; uses discretion and
tact in communications concerning school and
staff.

2. Demonstrates reliability in carrying out
assignments.

3. Follows established policies of college and district;
works through appropriate channels.

4, Demonstrates progress towards becoming an
active confributor to the college/department.

Employee's Professional Improvement

1. Maintains professional competency through
participation in college classes, institutes,
conferences, workshops, and/or work experience.

2. Supports professicnal organizations relevant to
their profession.
3. Endeavors to implement improvement

suggestions given in written form by the tenure
committee.

Other Comments

Mote: Documentation of any other areas of concern
{including problems/situations peripheral to
academic assignmeant).

Special Areas for Evaluation May Be Established

Mote: Af the time special areas for evaluation are
establizhed, a letter explaining the reasons for
them must accompany the committee report.

Tenure Recommendations (if applicable): Evaluators:

[ Tenure

[] Continued Probation

] Non-tenure

My signature below indicates that | have seen this evaluation. |t does not necessarily indicate agreement with the findings.

Employee's signature

16-10@ (0825

135

Markaling and Public Ralalions



Appendices

Appendix C-1C — Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Librarian

Probationary Academic Employee

SPOKANE ~ performance Evaluation Report: SPOKANE FALLS
Librarian
Year Quarter: || Fall [ Winter [ ] Spring [ Summer Date
MName: Probation year: O1 0203
College: Depariment Subject Field

Rating: S = Satisfactory performance (comments andfor suggestions for improvement are optional)
R = Steps for improvement reguired (committee must specify)
M = Mot cbserved or not applicable

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS AND/OR
AREAR EVALUATED RATING SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Instructional Skills

1. Demonstrates competence in subject matter or
area of assignment.

2. Is well prepared and organized.
3. Gives clear explanations; encourages an open
leaming atmosphere in the classroom.

4. Tailors presentation to particular clags and student
level.

5. Effectively uses materials and resources.

Employee's Relationship with Students

1. Shows respect for and interest in students.

2. Communicates well with students.

3. Makes themself easily accessible to students
needing help.

Employee's Relationship to Administration, Faculty, and Staff

1. Works effectively with administration, faculty, and
staff.

2. Offers to share professional knowledge.

3. Involved in the general system of the community
college; attends faculty meetings—department,
divizion, as well as campus.

4. Reacts positively to constructive suggestions from
administration and/or colleagues.

16107 [0B25) Markaling and Public Relalions

136



Appendices

AREA EVALUATED RATING

EXEMPLARY COMMENTS ANDIOR
SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Employee's Professional Characteristics

1. Demonstrates good judgment; uses discretion and
tact in communications concerning school and
staff.

2. Demonstrates reliability in camying out
assignments.

3. Follows established policies of college and district;
works through appropriate channels.

4. Demonstrates progress towards becoming an
active contributor to the college/department.

Employee's Professional Improvement

1. Maintainz professional competency through
participation in college classes, institutes,
conferences, workshops, andfor work experience.

2. Supports professional organizations relevant to
their profession.

3. Endeavors to implement improvement
suggestions given in written form by the tenure
committee.

Other Commuents

Mote: Documentaticn of any other areas of concern
{including problems/situations peripheral to
academic assignment).

Special Areas for Evaluation May Be Established

Mote: At the time special areas for evaluation are
established, a letter explaining the reasons for
them must accompany the committes report.

1. Reacts positively to constructive suggestions
from administration andfor colleagues.

Tenure Recommendations (if applicable): Evaluators:

] Tenure

I:I Continued Probation

] Men-tenure

My signature balow indicates that | have seen this evaluation. It does not necessarily indicate agreement with the findings.

Employee’'s signature

16107 (0828}

137

Marksling and Public Rslations



Appendices

Appendix C-2 — Academic Employee Performance Appraisal Summary

SEORANE . Academic Employee Performance SLORANEFALLS
Appraisal Summary

Appaintmant Typa: [ Annualized ] Tenurad
Employes's nama Dapartmant
Administrator’s nama
Date Last appraisal date
Evaluation Materials Recaived

a. Salf-Evaluation Date

b. Professional Activities Report(s) Date

. Studant Evaluations Date

d. Pear Evaluation Cate

a. Administrative Evaluation Cata

1. Tenlative Professional Development Plan Cata

|. Areas of Strength

1. Areas for Devalopmant

1643 (Rav, 0525}

138

Marketing and Public Relations



Appendices

lll. Immediate Administrator's Comments (including how this academic employes suppaoris the college's cora
themes and mests other contractual and professional respaonsibilities)

Immediate administrator's signature Date

V. Academic Emploves’s Comments (optional)

Acadamic employea’s signalure Data
Criginal = HRO Copy = Academic Emplayes and Appropriate Sdministralor
1643 (Rav. 0525} Marketing and Public Relatons

139



LN UEWNR

e =
N - O

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31
32.
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.

Appendices

Appendix D — Seniority Units: As of April 2025

Accounting

Addiction Studies

Adult Basic Education
Agriculture Production
Anatomy and Physiology
Anthropology

Applied Education
Architectural Technology
Art

. Astronomy
. Audio Engineering
. Automotive Collision and Refinishing

Technician

Automotive Technology

Aviation Maintenance

Baking, Commercial

Biology

Botany

Business Technology

Engineering Design Technology
Chemistry

Computer Information Systems
Computer Science

Cosmetology

Counselors

Culinary Arts

Communication Studies
Cybersecurity/Information Systems
Dental Assisting

Diesel/Heavy Duty Equipment
Drama

Early Childhood Education
Economics

Education

Electrical Maintenance Technician
Electronics Engineering Technology
Engineering

English

English as a Second Language (ESL)
Film

Fire Science Technology

First Aid

Robotics and Mechatronics
French

General Business

Geography

Geology

Graphic Design

Health

Health Fitness Technician

140

50.
51.
52.

53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.
89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94.
95.
96.

Health Information Management
Hearing Instrument Specialist
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, and
Refrigeration

History

Horticulture

Hotel and Restaurant Management
Humanities

Integrated Community Services
Interior Design

Interpreter Training Program -Deafness
Invasive Cardiovascular Technology
Japanese

Journalism

Librarian

Librarian Technician

Machine Shop Technology
Management/Marketing
Mathematics

Medical Assistant

Medical Office Specialist
Microbiology

Music, General

Music, Performance

Music, Theory

Natural Resources Management
Noninvasive Cardiovascular Technology
Nursing

Occupational Therapy Assistant
Orthotic-Prosthetic Technician
Paralegal

Pharmacy Technician

Philosophy

Photography, Applied

Physical Education

Physical Therapist Assistant

Physics

Political Science

Pre-Hospital Care

Psychology

Radiology

Reading

Respiratory Care

Sociology

Spanish

Surgical Technology

Welding and Fabrication

Zoology



Appendices
Appendix D-1 — Application for Second Seniority Unit Consideration

A SPOKANE Application for Second Seniority
WY cocreoes wom Unit Consideration

Mote: Seniarily unils are established by Spokane Colleges. Spokana Colleges reservas the right to add seniority
units in accordance with program additions or by mutual agreament with the Association for Higher Education
{AHE). Delalions or combinations of saniority units will be done with mutual agreamant with the AHE. Seniarity
units established as of July 1, 2025 are listed in Appandix D of the Master Contracl. Please refar to that section of
the confract when applying for second unil status.

CURRENT INFORMATION

Faculty Member Name:

Please print [Crate of applcation®
Educational Unit: [1scc [15FCC

Division/Department;
Madl Stop #

Current Seniority Unit:

Unit number Unit Mams

*Mote: Approved second senlority units become effective on the date of application.
APPLICATION INFORMATION

Prospective Seniority Linit:

Unit nurmber Unit Mams

| meet the minimum gualifications for this senionty unit as evidenced by the following {attach supporting
documentation as appropriate):

[ possess the knowledge, skills and abilities identified on a recent job announcement posted for a
position within this seniority unit, and
] I have taught, or can teach as a result of training, a majority of courses representative of this second
seniority unit within the past three (3) years and, in addition, also qualify under one of the following
two criteria (provide supporting documentation, as appropriate [e.g., courses taught, and when
taught]):
| possess a master's degree preparation in the discipline or equivalent, or
[ | have at least 4 years' work experience in the field of this seniority unit within the last 10 years.
CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL PROCESS
Mg appropriate administrator for the unit applied for, it is my opinion based upon the information
submitted that this application meets the criteria in Article 13 Section 1 and should be approved.

Signature of Appropriate Administrator (i.e. Dean) Data
Route to your Vice President for Committee Consideration

[] Approved by the Second Seniorty Committee (Article 13(3) c & d)
[ Denied by the Second Seniority Committee (Arficle 13(3) c & d)

Signature of appropriate Vice President Date
Routing upon Second Seniority Committee decision is as follows:
Criginal 1o HRO Copy 1 Employas Capy ho Appropriate Adminisirasar GCopy bo WP Office
1512 05-25 Marketing and Public Relations

141



Appendices

Appendix E — Procedure for Reduction in Force (RIF)

1.) Meeting to discuss details and develop alternatives if appropriate.
Pre-RIF Notification - Article 13, Section 2, Paragraphs A and B
[Step 2 must occur within ten (10) days]

2.) Determination of need of RIF and notice to AHE - Article 13, Section 5, Paragraph A

3.) Chancellor - Article 13 Section 1 3.) Board - Article 13, Section 1
OR
1. Lack of adequate funding 4. A Washington SBCTC declaration of financial
2. Elimination and/or reduction of programs, emergency pursuant to RCW 28B.50.873

courses, or services
3. Decreases in enrollment in a college or
program

4.) Notification by Chancellor to AHE and AEe of informal meeting - Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph B, Items 1 and 2
[Step 5 must occur within three (3) days]

5.) Informal meeting with each affected AEe - Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph B, Iltems 1 and 2
[Step 6 must occur within ten (10) days]

6.) Decision by Chancellor and notification to AEe - Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph C
[Step 7 must occur within ten (10) days]

7.) Decision by AEe of alternatives - Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph D
[Step 8 must occur within ten (10) days if a formal proceeding is requested]

8.) Request for formal proceeding 8.) No request for formal proceeding

Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph D, Item 1 Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph D, Item 2

9.) Formal proceeding 9.) Ninety-five days’ pay for twenty years employment
Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph E Seventy-five days’ pay for 10-19 years employment

Fifty-five days’ pay for 1-9 years employment

10.) Review by Board of Trustees OR | 10.) Dismissal - Article 13, Section 5, Paragraph H
Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph, F

11.) Notification of Board decision 11.) Right to recall — Article 13, Section 6.
Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph F, Item 4
[Step 12 must occur within 30 days]

12.) Right to appeal decision of Board of Trustees
Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph G

13.) Dismissal - Article 13 Section 5, Paragraph H

14.) Right to recall — Article 13, Section 6

142




Appendix F — Department Chair Evaluation

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SPOKANE  Department Chair Evaluation w

Appendices

SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Department chair's name

Date

(Please put comments at the end of this form.)
NOTE: For co-chairs, please evaluate each co-chair only on their assigned duties.

CATEGORY

EXCEEDS MY
EXPECTATIONS

MEETS MY
EXPECTATIONS

BELOW MY
EXPECTATIONS
(requires
comment)

NOT
OBSERVED
NOT
APPLICABLE|

Scheduling Coordinate the schedules submitted by the department
members and develop a proposed schedule of class times and
modalities for the department; review the proposed schedule with
department members and with the dean; submit a final schedule to
the dean for review and approval; assist in coordinating class
schedules with other departments for support classes; inform the
department of any revisions to the schedule as soon as possible.

Budget Coordinate budget/planning information and input from
department members as part of the ongoing departmental budget
development and planning processes; disseminate information
provided by the dean. Upon request, provide
information/recommendations about budgetary matters. Recommend
to the responsible budget authority on matters requiring that
authority’s approval.

Adjunct Faculty As part of the scheduling process, coordinate the
employment of adjunct and hourly faculty; facilitate the evaluation of
adjunct and hourly faculty. Will coordinate with and advise the
responsible dean regarding adjunct/part-time hourly employment
actions (i.e. hiring, supervising, firing, approving leave, and
evaluating).

Equipment Assist the dean in establishing and maintaining a
department equipment replacement schedule.

Meetings Call and conduct a minimum of one (1) departmental
meeting per quarter; communicate the date in advance to the dean
and department members; attend meetings as scheduled by the
dean; and request additional meetings as the need arises.

Textbooks Coordinate with the dean, the ordering of textbooks
used for unassigned sections of classes taught within the department.

Educational Integrity Facilitates departmental efforts to appraise
and maintain instructional integrity, such as ongoing evaluation of the
department’s offerings and remain informed of programs within the
department; stay familiar, where appropriate, with advisory committee
issues through either meeting attendance, committee minutes review,
or other means; facilitate departmental faculty in establishing and
assessing course and program learning outcomes, and maintaining
content guides; facilitate the completion of program review by the
department; become involved in curriculum evaluation and revision;
monitor prerequisites to ensure proper placement and consider
related student appeals.

1644 (04-25)

143

Marketing and Public Relations



Appendices

Student lssuss  Serve as lhe nexl slep in appeal (afer the student
hias el wilh the Taeully) foe resalving corcams between sludants
and facully; where appregriale, reler the sludent 1o the fecully to
digciss insFuchanal mmpmnmanum: rafar concams Mo (e dean
when, in he depanment chairs besl judgmenl il is apgropriale to do
s0; advise sludants raganding the appropriabe venus/pracass for
eumplaints invalving hasassmant, discrimination andice similas

eomglaints.

Program Coordination Consider and evaluabe off-campus credil
for Iransder courses which parallel courses within their degarments,
course substilution, coondinals arliculation agresments, ard
communicate chair-lo-chair bebween campuses; and, as applicable,
coardinale comenunication with advigary commillees, and racilitate
faculty inpul far program markeling, recruiling, and new student
arieniation.

Infermation Dissemination Promplly disseminale infarmation,
ineluding faculty developmert oppartunilies, received fram CCS o all
mearnbers af he depamen.

Department Representation  Serve as a poind af contael for COS
an departrent-retated Esees, develop, write and submil informaion
reganding deparment-relaled lssues including alfitated slipends,
rewands and awards, pesition alloeaticn, Impaets of grantzd
sabbalicals, spectal funding and releted matlers,

Department Chair Evaluation (continued)
Additional comments:

1844 (04-25}

144

Marketing and Public Relatans



Appendices

Appendix G — Grievance Report Form

A SPOKANE Grievance Report Form

7 CHLLESES So0IRMDD

Distribute this form at each step to the following:

1. Chancallor

2. College president or vice presidant

3. Immediate suparvisor

4. Human Resources Office (receives original signed copy)
5. AHE

6. Grigvant

Copies of the Grevance Reporl Form are available from the AHE Grievance Commiliee and the Human
Resource Office.

Grievanl's nama Date filed
Assignment Building
STEP |

A Dale alleged grievance ocourrad

B. 1. Specific factual basis of grievance

2. Specific provision{s) of contract allegedly violated

3. Remady sought

Grisvanl's signalure Data
AHE representative’s signalure Diata
1645 (Rav, 05/25) Marksting and Public Relations

145



Appendices

C. Date received by the college president or vice prasident

O. Disposition by the college president or vice president” [within fiftesn (15) working days]

Signalure of the collage president
or vice prasidant Date

E. Date raceaived by AHE

F. Pasition of the grievant and AHE" [within ten (10) days]

[ Step l—answer satisfactory [ Step ll—review desired

AHE representative's sianature Date

STEP Il

A, Date received by the chancallor or their designes

B. Disposition by the chancellor or their designee® [within fiftean (15) working days]

Chancallor's signature Data

C. Date received by AHE

D. Position of the grievant and AHE" [within beanty-five (25) working days]

[ Step ll—answer satisfactory [ Arbitration requestad™

AHE representative's signatura Date

* Add additiongl page if necessary
** Requires signature of the A.HE prasident or designes

1645 (Ray, 05/25] Marketing and Public Relatiang

146



Appendix H — Workloads by Discipline or Program

Last Updated: April 2025

Appendices

NOTE: Some disciplines have a mixture of workload categories. Workload categories are also subject to change.
Refer to curriculum documents for current workload categories of specific courses.

COURSE WEEKLY CONTACT
D DISCIPLINE OR PROGRAM CATEGORY HOURS
ABE Adult Basic Education (ABE, GED, ESL) — Non-Credit F 25
ABF Automotive Collision and Refinishing Technician F 25
ACCT Accounting A 15
AE Adult Education A 15
AE Adult Education B 18
AGGEN Agriculture, General B 18
AGHRT Agriculture/Horticulture — Lecture A 15
AGHRT Agriculture/Horticulture — Lab B 18
AGHRT Agriculture/Horticulture — Activity D 22
AIRC Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration — Lecture A 15
AIRC Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration — Lab F 25
ANTH Anthropology A 15
APLED Applied Education — Lecture A 15
APLED Applied Education — Lab C 20
AQUAT Aquatics C 20
ARCFT Aviation Maintenance Technology F 25
ARCHT Architectural Technology D 22
ART Art — Lecture A 15
ART Art — Studio C 20
AS Addiction Studies — Lecture A 15
AS Addiction Studies — Activity C 20
ASL American Sign Language A 15
ASTR Astronomy — Lecture A 15
ASTR Astronomy — Lecture/Lab B 18
AUDIO Audio Engineering — Lecture A 15
AUDIO Audio Engineering — Lab C 20
AUTO Automotive Technology — Lecture A 15
AUTO Automotive Technology — Lab F 25
BAK Baking: Professional Pastries and Specialty Cakes G 28
BIOEQ Biomedical Equipment Technician — Lecture A 15
BIOEQ Biomedical Equipment Technician — Lab D 22
BIOL Biology — Lecture A 15
BIOL Biology — Lecture/Lab B 18
BMGT Bachelors in Applied Management A 15
BOT Botany — Lecture/Lab B 18
BT Business Technology — Lecture A 15
BT Business Technology — Lab C 20
BUS Business, General — Lecture A 15
BUS Business, General — Lab C 20
BUS Business, General — Lab E 23
CAPPS Computing/Computer Applications — Lecture A 15
CAPPS Computing/Computer Applications — Activity C 20

147



Appendices

CATT Computer Application Technology Training A 15
CET Civil Engineering Technology D 22
CHEM Chemistry — Lecture A 15
CHEM Chemistry — Lecture/Lab B 18
CHIN Chinese A 15
CIS Computer Information Systems — Lecture A 15
CIS Computer Information Systems — Lab C 20
CMST Communications Studies A 15
COoS Cosmetology — Lecture A 15
Ccos Cosmetology — Lab F 25
cs Computing — Computer Science A 15
CUL Culinary Arts — Lecture A 15
CUL Culinary Arts — Lab F 25
CYBR Cybersecurity A 15
DENT** Dental Assisting — Lecture A 15
DENT** Dental Assisting — Lab B 18
DRMA Drama — Lecture A 15
DRMA Drama — Lecture/Lab (Performance) C 20
DVOP DevOps Engineering A 15
ECED Early Childhood Education — Lecture A 15
ECED Early Childhood Education — Activity C 20
ECHO** Echocardiography — Lecture A 15
ECHO** Echocardiography — Lecture/Lab B 18
ECON Economics A 15
EDT Engineering Design Technology — Lecture A 15
EDT Engineering Design Technology — Lab C 20
EDUC Education/Education Paraprofessional, Special Ed — Lecture A 15
EDUC Education/Education Paraprofessional, Special Ed — Activity C 20
EFDA** Expanded Function Dental Auxillary — Lecture A 15
EFDA** Expanded Function Dental Auxillary — Lab B 18
ELECT Electronics Engineering Technician — Lecture A 15
ELECT Electronics Engineering Technician — Lab D 22
ELMT Electrical Maintenance and Automation D 22
EMS** Emergency Medical Services — Lecture A 15
EMS** Emergency Medical Services — Activity B 18
ENGL English A 15
ENGL English — Center E 23
ENGR Engineering — Lecture A 15
ENGR Engineering — Lab B 18
ENVS Environmental Sciences — Lecture A 15
ENVS Environmental Sciences — Lab B 18
ESL English as a Second Language — Academic Track B 18
ESL English as a Second Language — Community Track F 25
FILM Film A 15
FLPT Robotics Mechatronics Technology — Lecture A 15
FLPT Robotics Mechatronics Technology — Lab F 25
FMT Health/Fitness Technician — Lecture A 15
FMT Health/Fitness Technician — Activity C 20
FMT Health/Fitness Technician — Activity D 22
FRCH French A 15

148



Appendices

FS Fire Science Technology C 20
FSCI Fundamentals of Science B 18
FYE First Year Experience A 15
GENST General Studies — Lecture A 15
GENST General Studies — Activity C 20
GEOG Geography A 15
GEOL Geology — Lecture A 15
GEOL Geology — Lecture/Lab B 18
GOVT Government, Student — Lecture A 15
GOVT Government, Student — Lab C 20
GRDSN Graphic Design — Lecture A 15
GRDSN Graphic Design — Lab C 20
GUID Guidance A 15
HED Health Education A 15
HEQ Diesel/Heavy Duty Equipment — Lecture A 15
HEQ Diesel/Heavy Duty Equipment F 25
HIM** Health Information Management — Lecture A 15
HIM** Health Information Management — Lab B 18
HIS** Hearing Instrument Specialist B 18
HIST History — Lecture A 15
HIST History — Activity C 20
HLTH Health A 15
HM Hotel and Restaurant Management A 15
HUM Humanities — Lecture A 15
HUM Humanities — Activity C 20
IBH Integrated Behavioral Health A 15
ICS Integrated Community Services A 15
ICT** Invasive Cardiovascular Technology — Lecture A 15
ICT** Invasive Cardiovascular Technology — Lecture/Lab B 18
INTDS Interior Design — Lecture A 15
INTDS Interior Design — Activity C 20
IS Computing — Information Systems A 15
ISIT Information Systems / Information Technology A 15
ITP Interpreter Training Program A 15
JAPN Japanese A 15
JOURN Journalism — Lecture A 15
JOURN Journalism — College News B 18
LA Paralegal A 15
LMLIB Library and Information Services A 15
LSEC Legal Administrative Assistant — Lecture A 15
LSEC Legal Administrative Assistant — Activity C 20
MA** Medical Assistant — Lecture A 15
MA** Medical Assistant — Lecture/Lab B 18
MACH Machine Shop Technology — Lecture A 15
MACH Machine Shop Technology — Lab F 25
MATH Mathematics A 15
MMGT Management A 15
MSEC Medical Office Specialist — Lecture A 15
MSEC Medical Office Specialist — Lab C 20
MIS Management Information Systems A 15

149



Appendices

MUSIC Music, General and Theory A 15
MuUsIC Music, Performance C 20
MUSIC Music, Private Lessons D 22
NATRS Natural Resources Management — Lecture A 15
NATRS Natural Resources Management — Lab B 18
NURS** Nursing Program (R.N., L.P.N.) — Lecture A 15
NURS** Nursing Program (R.N., L.P.N.) — Lab B 18
NUTRI Nutrition A 15
OCEA Oceanography A 15
OR PR Orthotic-Prosthetic Technician — Lecture A 15
OR PR Orthotic-Prosthetic Technician — Lab F 25
OTA** Occupational Therapy Assistant — Lecture A 15
OTA** Occupational Therapy Assistant — Lab B 18
PALEO Paleontology A 15
PE Physical Education — Lecture A 15
PE Physical Education — Activity C 20
PE Physical Education — High Risk Activity D 22
PHARM** | Pharmacy Technician — Lecture A 15
PHARM** | Pharmacy Technician — Lecture/Lab B 18
PHIL Philosophy A 15
PHOTO Photography C 20
PHYS Physics B 18
POLS Political Science A 15
PSYC Psychology A 15
PTA** Physical Therapist Assistant — Lecture A 15
PTA** Physical Therapist Assistant - Lab B 18
RAD** Radiology Technology — Lecture A 15
RAD** Radiology Technology — Lecture/Lab B 18
ROBO Robotics Mechatronics Technology — Lecture A 15
ROBO Robotics Mechatronics Technology — Lab F 25
RT** Respiratory Care — Lecture A 15
RT** Respiratory Care — Lecture/Lab B 18
SAL Salish A 15
SOC Sociology A 15
SONO** Diagnostic Medical Sonography — Lecture A 15
SONO** Diagnostic Medical Sonography — Lecture/Lab B 18
SPAN Spanish A 15
SURG** Surgical Technology — Lecture A 15
SURG** Surgical Technology — Lecture/Lab B 18
VASC** Vascular Technology — Lecture A 15
VASC** Vascular Technology — Lecture/Lab B 18
WATER Water Resources Technology — Lecture A 15
WATER Water Resources Technology — Lab B 18
WELD Welding and Fabrication — Lecture A 15
WELD Welding and Fabrication — Lab F 25
Z00L Zoology B 18

Work-based learning and Journeyperson H 35

Counselors I 30

Librarians I 30

Non-Credit H 35

150



Appendices

All Other Activities H 35
Corrections are G, except weekly contact hours will equal 30 G 30
per State Corrections contract

Coop Ed Work Experience J -
Allied Health Clinicals (including Biomedical Tech) K -

NOTE 1: The programs marked with a double asterisk (**) will use the Allied Health Practicum calculation

listed in Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph J for clinical practicums. Allied Health Clinicals is category K.

NOTE 2: Cooperative Education will use the calculation listed in Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph I.

Cooperative Education Work Experience is category J.

NOTE 3: By October 15 of each year, Spokane Colleges will send a copy of the course/workload catalogue

listing to the AHE president.

Procedure for Consideration/Determination of Workload Changes

1.

Each college’s curriculum committee will follow their approved procedures as stipulated and act as
the review and mandatory approval entity for submitted curriculum including, but not limited to,
course title, course outline, course description, course learning outcomes, ripple effects, typical
student schedule, and as charged, workload categories.
The curriculum committee, as part of its deliberation, will reference workload categories as listed in
the Master Contract.
The curriculum committee will review the workload category submitted on the Course Information
Sheet, and if there is no concern brought forward by the instructor initiating the curriculum,
department chair, dean, Chief Academic Officer, or the curriculum committee itself, the category is
approved as submitted.
If the appropriateness of the workload category assignment is questioned by any of the above stated
parties the curriculum committee will send their recommendation on workload category assignment,
along with a statement of rationale to the Spokane Colleges Workload Category Review Committee.
The district-wide Spokane Colleges Workload Category Review Committee, composed of four AHE
representatives and four AAds who serve through the duration of the current Master Contract, will:
a. Take into account, at a minimum, curriculum packets forwarded by the curriculum committee,
the fiscal implications of proposed changes, and any other written information provided;
b. Meet with any interested party prior to making a workload category determination;
Suggest modifications to the curriculum committee’s recommendation and/or regarding
implementation of that recommendation (e.g. scheduled or staged implementation); and
d. Submits its decision to the Chancellor and the AHE President for consideration and final action.
If the committee cannot come to consensus on a recommendation, the request is referred to the next
bargaining session.

151



Appendices

Appendix | — Professional Certification Activities Report Form

Professional Improvement / Development
SPOKANE Units Professional / Technical SPOKANE FALLS

S MUNITY SOLLIGE CNMHMURITY CELIFRF

Certification Activities Report Form

Frofessionaltechnical certification regquires prior approval Date
RECEIVED
DATE STAME Mame SI0 no
Phone MS
Descriptien of activity Expected Actual
[IFil & & repealed aclvily, justify how it diffens fram the previous request) Completion Date Completion Date
Indax* Daseriba how activity advanced your professianal devalapmant plan

*ProfassionalTachnical Certification Activities: Using the ettached referance index, provide the link to the five-year plan.

Documentation must be attached upon complation for evaluation of proftech certiflcation.

Applicant's signature Date
Dean's signature Drate

Evaluation to be completed by chief professionalfiechnical administrator

ProfTizch
Corification
COMPLETION
DATE STAME o
Activity ewarded far
Cerlification Activity awarded by Date
Chisf professicnaltachnical adminisirater's signature
1611 (DRI Markeding and Public Relaions

152



Appendices

Appendix J — Professional Development Plan

Professional
SPOKANE ",SPOKANE FALLS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE Development Plan COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Name
Plan timeline: FROM TO
College/unit Department

1. The certification process for professional-technical/dually certified academic employees includes assessing
the attainment of the standards contained in the professional-technical skill standards listed on the reverse of
this form, and the completion of this professional development plan.

The certification process for professional-technical/dually certified faculty also requires the attainment of five
(5) activities within a five (5) year period of time for the renewal of standard certification. The professional
development plan identifies those skill standards and priorities for professional growth and certification.
Faculty need to

delineate certification activities per the instructions on the reverse of this document.

The undersigned have assessed and considered all required skill standards and have identified the following
as professional growth priorities for this certification period.

1. Activity (describe)

Outcome anticipated:

Anticipated completion date A|B|C|D|E|JF]|G]|H
If appropriate, the skill standard(s) addressed (seeindex): | L] |0 [ |00 [O0 [0 [0 [
2. Activity (describe)
Outcome anticipated:
Anticipated completion date AlBICIDIEJEIGIH
If appropriate, the skill standard(s) addressed (seeindex): [ (O OO O OO O
1699 (Rev. 04/25) Marketing and Public Relations

153



Appendices

3. Activity (describe)

Oulcome anticipated:

Anticipated completion date AlBlclpop  EIFIG|H

If appropriate, the skill standard(s) addressed (see indeax): glgigigigololg
4. Activity (describa)

Oulcome anticipated:

Anticipated completion dals A|B| S D E|F|G|H

If appropriate, the skill standard(s) addressed (seeindex) | [ |11 1 1 [TT 1T 1TT]
5. Activity [describe)

Oulcome anbicipated:

Anlicipated completion dals AleBlci DI EIEIGIH

If appropriate, the skill standard(s) addressed (seeindexy [ T[T T T T[T
Acadamic employes Date Dwan Date
Route to: chief professionaltechnical officer
1685 (Raw, D4725) Markalting and Public Ralations

154



Appendices

Criteria for Approval of Professional/Technical Activities For Certification

T maintain standard certification, professionaltechnical academic employees and the appropriste administrator must
mubually develop and the chief professionaltechnical administrator must approve a professicnal development plan
congistent with the provisions of WAC 131-16. The academic employes must complete the plan prior to the next 5 year
cycle as a condition of employment.

The professional development plan shall identify the skill priorities for that professionalitechnical academic employes’s
professional growth. & plan to achieve the skill prigrities shall be developad for each five-year cycle. The plan shall address,
at 8 minimum, the academic employes's ability to provide student instruction, manage leaming environments and develop
outcomes, assessments and curricula. The plan shall require complation of no fewer than five professional development
activitios that support achievement of the skill prionities identified in the professional development plan. The plan shall
idantify each activity(s) anticipated measurable outcome. One aclivity may apply to multipla skill priorities. It is the
responsibility of the acadamic faculty member o describe how the activity achieves the priority(s) and the responsibiity of
the chief professionalftechnical administrator to carlify achievement. For additional information, including parformance
indicators and technical knowledge benchmarks, visit the skillstandardswa.org website.

Index | Skill Standards # | Sugnested/Possible Activities

A1 | Research, evaluate and obtain required eguipment, systems, tools, supplies, andfor
materials

Set up, maintain and repalr instructional systems, eguipment andior toecks

Develop & growth and replacement plan for systema, equipment and/or tools

A Manage learning

Lead students and supenvise leaming eavironments
environments | d

zlzlzele

Research, select, evaluate and maintain off-campus leaming environmenis with
aasistance of iIndustry partners

Evaluets and monitor the safety of the instructonal areas and pracbces

E

AT |dentify, evaluate, and implement new Instructional strategies and technologies

B1 Identify, evaluate, and modify outcomes

B2 | Create, evaluate, and modify cumiculum

Develop outcomes, B3
B assessments, and
curricula

Creata, avaluate, and maodify aesessmants

B4 | Imglement cumculum, cutcomes, and Bssesaments

BS5 | Integrate curriculum with other faculty i the deparment and in other instructional
areasinstitutions

1 | Develop, raview, and update program cowrse plan to align with maps and Guided
Pathways Principles

C2 | Recruit and work with edvisory committes and employess to meet changing needs of the
program and industny

Develop and &3 Identify, evaluate, and modify program outcomes and assessments

c review
programs Cd | |dentify and develop core and support courses
C5 | Maintain (or obtaing program accraditetion
CE | Research, identify, and evaleate frends and implement current industry standards
CF | Coordingte program development with other college programs and inatiutions
1689 (Rev. D4125] Markaling and Fulblic Ralalions

155



Appendices

Index | Skill Standards  # Suggested/Possible Activities

D1 | Prepare andior gather cument instructional materials

D2 | Provide individual and group instruction

o Provide student D3 | Initate, develosp, and implement studant asassameants
Instruction

D4 Modify instructionsl material and methods based on student &nd ndustry assessments and
feedback

D5 Promate professionslsm in the leaming environment

E1 Provide studants with accesas to the instructor

E2  Provide information or referrals to meet student nesds

Provide support
E and guidance to | E3  Provide studants with career advising and assist with job placemeant

students
E4 | Provide academéc advising
E5 | Serve as student activity advieor as applicable
F1 Perform docurnentation and recard keaping duties
F2 | Lead and manage inastructional and program asssatants
F3  Mentar, orient, and support new and pan-tme faculty

Perform

administrative and | F4  As appropriate, dewvelog criteria, recrut, andlor make recommendations ragarding hiring
F pro-gram of faculty

AN A Jemant
functions F5  Provide input for pragram schedules, and colleges primtad and electronée publications
F&  Develop and maintan budgets
F?  Res=arch and assist with witing and implementing rants and targeting financial
rasources
G1 | Colleborate with college staff, faculty, students, and intemshiplextamship aite personnel
Creats and G2 | Work with pregram advisory commities
maintain a
G professional 33 | Maintain current knowledge of the field
I t
snviranmen G4 Participate in professional netaorking
G5 | Develop a profeesional development plan
H1  Participate in campus, high school and/or community coganization activities and
Promote the educatanal partnershipe
program and [ 1
H collaborate with | HZ  Consult on promotional planning
college
administration on | H:  Develop promational plan
student recruitment
Hd | Consult on implementation of recruiting activities.
1585 (Rlev, D4i25) Markating and Publc Ralalicns

156



Appendices

Appendix K — Nursing Salary Schedule

Step Fall’24 Annual Salary Fall 25 Annual Salary

1 $94,205
$99,045
$102,672
$106,298
$109,920
$113,546
$117,171
$120,795
$124,416
$128,040

O W N U»n| W N

=
o

This nursing schedule, as it differs from Article 18, Section 1, was funded beginning with the 2019-21
biennium by legislative action (SB2158). The parties agree that if this Nurse Educator funding is
discontinued by the legislature, Nursing AEes will revert to the schedule then provided in Article 18,
Section 1 and bargaining will be reopened to discuss reversion and placement.

A. Salary Step Placement: Nursing AEes will be initially placed following evaluation in accordance with
Article 19, Section 3.

B. Salary Step Advancement: Nursing AEe shall advance one step on the salary schedule every two
years, in accordance with Article 19 Section 5.

C. Summer School Pay Rate: Anually-contracted Nursing AEes with assignments for summer quarter will
be paid consistent with Article 18, Section 2, with the exception that the above salary schedule will
be utilized.

D. Adjunct AEe Salary: For Nursing adjunct AEes, including annually contracted AEes on moonlight
contracts, the adjunct salary schedule in Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph A will be increased by $200
per credit hour. HB 2158 funds allocated specifically to Nursing Educators (as defined by legislative
intent, Laws of 2019, ch. 405. §5) will be utilized to fund this increase. The parties agree that if Nurse
Educator funding is discontinued by the legislature, this increase will revert to the schedule provided
in Article 24, Section 6, Paragraph A.

157



Appendices

Appendix L-1 - Instructional Observation Form

SPOKANE Instructional SPOKANE FALLS
FPOHHUMITE COLLFSE nhsamtiun Fﬂrm EOHHEUHITY SALLEGE
Instructor: Date:
Course: Observer:

This is the required form for all adfunct instructioral cbservations. This form may also be used for non-adjenct
Insiructional observations but is nof requilred for annually contracted facuify,

Content Knowledge (s.g. Doss the instructor have mastery of and currancy in their fiald or discipline? if
apprepriate, dees the Instructar demenstrate safe and elfactive use of squipmant, tecls, or technalogy 7).

Instructional Methods (e.g. what teaching sirategles or techniques are used In tha leaming anvirenmant 71

Student Understanding/interaction (e.g. Does the instructer suppan students? Do they chack with
students to sea i thay are understanding? If appropriate, do students ask questions and ks the instructor receptive?

What kind ef feadbachk ks givan? Ete,)2

16-12% {04-25) Markating and Publc Ralations

158



Appendices

Other Observations:

Overall Summary of Observation:

Signatures Required for Adjunct Observations only:

| have discussed this chservation with the adjuncl faculty and infarmed them the dean will placs this chservation in their division file.

Observer Signature: Date:

My signaiure below ndicates fat | have seen this observation. It does mol necassarily indicale agreament with the comlenls.
Adjunct Signature: Date:

16-125 {04-25) Markating and Fublc Realaticns

159



Appendices
Appendix L-2 — Counselor Non-Intructional Observation Form

SPOKANE Observation Form: Counselor SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE Non-lnStI‘UCtlona| Work COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Counselor: Date:
Appointment Type: Observer:

This is the required form for all adjunct counselors being observed while doing non-instructional work (e.g.
student consultations). This form may also be used for non-adjunct counselors when observing non-
instructional work, but it is not required for annually contracted faculty.

Content Knowledge (e.g. Does the counselor have mastery of, and currency in, their pathways or programs? Are
they diverse and broad in scope of content knowledge?):

Advising/Counseling Approach (e.g. What approach or techniques are used during the session?):

Student Understanding/Interaction (e.g. Does the counselor support students? Do they check with students to
see if they are understanding? Do they refer to other resources if applicable? Do they ask questions and give
feedback? Do they consider the larger student context? etc.):

16-130 (05/25) Marketing and Public Relations

160



Appendices

Other Observations:

Overall Summary of Observation:

Signatures Required for Adjunct Observations only:

| have discussed this observation with the adjunct faculty and informed them the dean will place this observation in their division file.

Observer Signature: Date:

My signature below indicates that | have seen this observation. It does not necessarily indicate agreement with the contents.

Adjunct Signature: Date:

16-130 (05/25) Marketing and Public Relations

161



Appendices

Appendix L-3 — Librarian Non-Intructional Observation Form

Observation Form:
csol..)g r‘lﬁﬁlﬂﬁcs Librarians ﬁ?ﬁ Jﬁ&l}[EG[;'ALLS
Librarian: Date:
Type of Work / Interactions: Observer:

This is the required form for all adjunct librarians. This form may also be used for non-adjunct librarians, but it
is not required for annually contracted faculty.

Activities Observed (e.g. Individual instruction at reference desk or online, creating learning resources or
tutorials, impromptu instruction to groups, library programming, outreach, hosting of events, etc.):

Methods and/or Content Knowledge (e.g. Did the librarian demonstrate research competence? Did they
show a breadth of knowledge of available resources? Did they deliver instruction or help effectively based
on the need of the student? etc.):

Communication Skills (e.g. Did the librarian engage in active listening? Were they able to provide concise
and relevant information? Were they responsive and wiling to explore options? etc.):

16-133 (05/25) Marketing and Public Relations

162



Appendices

Other Observations:

Overall Summary of Observation:

Signatures Required for Adjunct Observations only:

I have discussed this observation with the adjunct faculty and inf ormed them the dean will place this observation in their di vision file.

Observer Signature: Date:

My signature below indicates that | have seen this observation. It does not necessarily indicate agreement with the contents.

Adjunct Signature: Date:

16-133 (05/25) Marketing and Public Relations

163



Appendices

Appendix L-4 — Associate Faculty Formal Evaluation Form

Associate Facu
SPOKANE Ity SPOKANE FALLS
EEMRURITY SeiLicE Formal Evaluation
Completed by Appropriate Administrator
Asgsociate Academic Emplovee Evaluated
Appropriate Administrator Data
Job Title
[ w; m: Elﬁ
= = = E ﬁ
| 2| &f | =2
wa = = E
e | g5 |3ulf it
1] 5 |2xfx| 2%

CATEGORY
1. Displays a competence in gssigned subject matter and arrives well preparad

2. Provides timely, sccurste and appropriate feedbeck to students

3. Maintains an appropriate leaming environment and manages o assreom

4. Provides clear explanstions, sssignments and directions te students

5. Evaluates student progress ragulary and provides appropriate feedback

6. Mainteing approprigte student records

7. Demonstrates proper use of classdab time

B. Effectively uses instructional equiprment, materials and resources

8. Demonstrates respect forfinterest in students

10. Demonstrates a professional ettitude and bahavior

11. Reacts pasitively to constructive suggestions.

Oojo|jo|0)O)jO)jo|jo|jo|o|o|O
ojo|jo|o|jo|jo|jo|jg|o|o|a|O
ojo|jo)ojo)jo)jo|jo|o|jo|o
ojo|jo)o)jo)jo|jg|jo|o|jo|o

12, Warks effectively with administration, faculty and steff,

13. Follows established procedures and exencises responsible stewandship of
assataresources

a
a
O
O

| have discussed this evalualion with the assocale academic employes, provided them a copy, and have informed ham thatl it will ba placed
in the official personnel file.

Siknalure of Appropriate Administrator Data

My signalure below indicales thal | have ssen this evalualion. | does nol necessarily indicale agraemenl wilh the conlents.

Associate academic employea’s signature Data

16-102 (Rav, 15/25) Marketing and Public Relations

164



2.

Appendices

Appendix M — Academic Year AEe Assignment/Scheduling Matrix

Summary of and supplement to the Master Contract, which governs workload:

Tenure-track (tenured) AEes must have 100% of a workload before any annualized, moonlight or
adjunct assignments are approved. This is a scheduling priority, as tenured AEes are paid for a
100% contract even if the AEe works less than 100% (Article 4, Section 3; Article 4, Section 5,
Paragraph E; and budget principals).

a. Approved reassignments, release time and approved/paid leaves should be counted in
determining 100% assignment. Do not count special assignments (extra duty assignments that
have stipends attached — chair, coaching, advising, etc.).

b. Assignments are coordinated by the department chair but approved by the dean. Chairs are
not AEe supervisors/managers and are not responsible for final approval or resulting
errors/omissions. The responsibility for assignments/schedules ultimately resides with the
approving dean. (Article 14, Section 2, Paragraph A, Item 1; as well as Article 4, Section 3).

c. There is no contractual right to a specific course, modality, location, day of week, etc. (See
Caveat #3). Scheduling should occur as necessary to meet the needs of students and the
college, unless specified by job announcement/description. AEes have the right to choose the
modality (online, hybrid, face-to-face, etc.) for their requested classes.

i. Caveat 1: Priority assignment of online courses developed by a tenured AEe prior to July 1,
2015 (see Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph D).

1. Priority assignments stop after 167% for that quarter.
2. There is no priority assignment for courses developed after July 1, 2015.
3. Priority assignment does not apply to annualized AEes.

ii. Caveat 2: The department chair has discretion to incorporate preferences, requests and/or
established department rotation systems when organizing/facilitating a proposed schedule.
The department chair will work with program leads on scheduling for their program. The
proposed schedule, however, remains subject to the dean’s final approval.

iii. Caveat 3: Workday limitations (Article 4, Section 7) separate the workday into three
possible intervals or blocks: morning, afternoon and evening. No AEe may be assigned to
more than two (2) consecutive blocks in any one day unless required to maintain a full load.
For example, assignments in the morning and afternoon blocks are acceptable, while
assignments in the morning, afternoon and evening blocks are not acceptable.

d. Tenured AEes are assigned by the college in which they were tenured. There is no contractual

right to cross-district AEe assignment as part of 100% load.

After #1 is accomplished, the same assignment process is applied to annualized AEes. They must
receive 100% load as well (for the same reasons as above), but only after tenure-track AEes have
been assigned 100% load.

165



3.

Appendices

Tenured AEes on a 2" RIF list who need to make their 100% load have priority for classes on their
2" RIF list before other annually contracted AEes may request moonlights.

Once #1, #2, #3 are met, annually contracted AEes have preference to moonlight contracts subject
to the limitations and considerations listed in Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph D. Tenured AEes may
be assigned cross district for purposes of moonlight contracts, but do not have a contractual right
to bump that college’s annually contracted AEes. Rather, treat cross-district moonlight
assignments as adjunct for scheduling purposes (Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph D).

Once #1, #2, #3, and #4 have been met, the balance of your schedule is filled by adjuncts. First
priority is those currently employed “associate” adjuncts per Article 24, Section 8. Associates who
have any assignment during the academic year automatically accrue scheduling priority for that
academic year. Priority does not extend to the next academic year. Tenured AEes on a 2" RIF list,
who are requesting moonlights, shall be considered the same as associate adjuncts. Although they
do not have priority for such requests, consideration will be given for maintenance of secondary
RIF.

Finally, last priority will be given to “non- associate” adjunct AEes, as well as any cross-district
moonlight contracts.

Summer Session AEe Assignment/Scheduling: the above applies specifically to academic year (fall,

winter, and spring) scheduling. Summer scheduling/assignments are addressed elsewhere in the
Master Contract. The following are specific to summer quarter only:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Summer quarter assignments shall normally be less than full load, except in block programs
(Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph L).

Annually contacted AEes will be given preference for part-time/summer assignments within their
respective departments (Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph M). Annually contracted AEes with
assignments for summer quarter (excluding Corrections, See Article 25) will be paid at 25% of their
current step up to the maximum of step 8 (Article 18, Section 2, Paragraph A).

All other assignments are on a part-time/adjunct basis and paid from the adjunct AEe salary
schedule or the appropriate hourly salary schedule (Article 18, Section 2, Paragraph B).

a. Assignment of annually contracted AEes from outside their respective department, including
cross-district, are treated as part-time/adjunct assignment for purposes of scheduling.

b. Once assigned, however, that assignment carries compensation rights per Article 18, Section
2, Paragraph A (i.e. current step up to the contractual maximum) for annually contracted AEes.

The AAd makes the final selection/assignments based upon academic qualification, teaching
experience, department rotation systems and budgets (Article 4, Section 5, Paragraph M).

166



Appendices

Appendix N — Student Concerns Involving Faculty — Introduction and Advice to Students

SPOKANE
A FALLS
SPOKANE Student Concerns Involving Faculty: CeoriEse "
CeollEee " Introduction and Advice to Students v

It is possible that during your time at Spokane Community College (SCC) or Spokane Falls
Community College (SFCC) you may have a concern about something in one of your classes. SCC
and SFCC have collaboratively developed the following process to help students bring forward a
concern in a productive way. This document outlines the process for bringing a concern forward,
suggestions on approaches for communicating a concern, and steps towards resolving the
concern. If you have a concern and are considering bringing it forward, here are some things to
think about:

e Partner with us to create a successful educational experience! Learning how to speak up
for yourself in a way that is true to your experience and is also respectful of the processes
that are in place is an important aspect of your learning and growth as a student. You are
always encouraged to bring forward concerns, because effective communication is the
best way to solve a problem and work productively together.

e Conflict is normal. When many people come together with different ideas about the
world and how things should be, there are bound to be conflicts. Remember that conflict
and differences in opinion about how to do things, especially in a college setting, are
normal and expected. If concerns are addressed constructively, challenging situations can
also create significant opportunities for learning, growth, and improvement.

e Talk with your faculty! We encourage you to seek out conversations with your faculty
members in a respectful, non-confrontational manner if a concern arises. All faculty know
that students will have questions about a class procedure, assignment expectation,
grading scale, etc. Faculty design their courses around teaching and learning best
practices and welcome student questions that seek clarification. As you will see below,
the first step of this process is to have an informal conversation with the faculty about
your concern.

e Resolution. The goal of this process is to create a dialogue that will address your concern.
Resolution does not mean that everyone gets what they want; it means that everyone
has been heard and considered.

What Concerns Are Handled Under This Process?

This process is for students who have a concern about the way a faculty is carrying out their
responsibilities. The goal of this process is to create a dialogue that will address your concern.
This procedure is not meant to address other kinds of issues that students might want to bring

167



Appendices

forward such as discrimination, sexual misconduct, errors on a transcript, how to seek a
retroactive withdrawal, miscalculation of a final grade, etc. There is information at the bottom of
this document listing such concerns.

Prior to Contacting the Faculty About a Concern

e Read through the syllabus and related documents regarding course policies, grading
scales, assighment due dates, etc. Read through hard copy and Canvas pages for course
policies.

e Check Canvas (gradebook, assignment comments, email inbox, or class-wide
announcements) for feedback from the faculty on an assignment or to review the
assignment rubric.

e You may also need to check any physical copies of submitted materials for faculty
comments or items that were passed out in class that described how an assignment would
be graded.

e Review any previous communications with the faculty to make sure your concern has not
already been addressed.

e Consider the resolution you are hoping for at the end of this process.

What If | Have Questions Before | Contact the Faculty?

Students should start this process by contacting their faculty first; there is no need to go through
anyone else. If you have more questions about the process and would like clarification before
contacting the faculty, the following employees are available:

SCC Students: Please contact the Retention Specialist (509-533-8591; Building 6, Room
115A) or Student Resource Navigator (509-533-7196; Building 6, Room 102H)

SFCC Students: Please contact the Student Support Services Office Manager (509-533-
3553; Building 17, Room 117)

These employees can meet with you to walk you through how this procedure works, help you
identify relevant contacts such as the department chair, the dean, and the Vice President if
needed, and provide you with overall guidance and tips about how to prepare and proceed.

Guidelines for Sending Emails to Faculty

Whenever you send a professional email, consider it through the eyes of the person who will
receive it. Remember that people receive many emails every day, so be sure that yours is clear,
respectful, and to the point:

e Check your syllabus for the faculty’s preferred method of communication.

168



Appendices

e Send any emails through your Canvas or Bigfoot email account so they are not mistaken
for spam.

e Emails should include a clear, brief subject line about the nature of the email (e.g., Grade
on Assignment #3 in English 101).

e Address faculty by title and last name (you can find this information in the syllabus) unless
they have indicated otherwise.

e Use full sentences and pay attention to spelling and punctuation.
e Be precise about what you are seeking clarification on and why.

e Watch your own email or Canvas inbox carefully for a response.

Locating Contact Information for Faculty

Faculty typically list their contact information on the syllabus or within Canvas. You can also check
the Faculty and Staff Directory on your college’s homepage.

Locating Contact Information for Department Chairs

You can get contact information for the Department Chair by asking your faculty. Or you can
contact the following staff members at each college:

SCC Students: Please contact the Retention Specialist (509-533-8591; Building 6, Room
115A) or Student Resource Navigator (509-533-7196; Building 6, Room 102H)

SFCC Students: Please contact the Student Support Services Office Manager (509-533-
3553; Building 17, Room 117)

Student Concerns Involving Faculty — Process & Steps

An informal conversation is often the best way to resolve the issue. Therefore, Steps 1, 2, and 3
described in this section are the “informal” phase of this process.

Step 1: Communicate With the Faculty

How do | do this? Step 1 is to communicate with the faculty with whom you have the concern
and describe your concern. Whenever possible, you and the faculty are encouraged to have this
conversation either in person, by phone, or by video conference. You can send an email to
request a conversation. See above for best practices in sending an email to the faculty. During
the conversation, tell the faculty about your concern and how you would like to resolve it.

When will | hear back? The faculty will respond within five (5) instructional days. If you have
made at least two good faith attempts utilizing different methods to contact the faculty on
instructional days (such as sending an email, attending posted office hours, or leaving a voice
message) and received no response, you can move on to Step 2.

169



Appendices

What happens next? You and the faculty will have a conversation and work towards addressing
your concern. If the concern is resolved at Step 1, there is no need for further action. If your
concern is not resolved after communicating with the faculty, you can move on to Step 2 and
contact the department chair for assistance.

Step 2: Communicate with the Department Chair

How do | do this? If your informal concern is not resolved in Step 1, you will next speak with the
faculty’s department chair. The department chair is a representative for the faculty’s department
but does not supervise the faculty.

Note: if the faculty is also the department chair, you will instead meet with a different department
chair of the faculty’s choosing to complete the Step 2 process. If you’re not sure who to meet with,
you can ask the faculty or these points of contact:

SCC Students: Please contact the Retention Specialist (509-533-8591; Building 6, Room
115A) or Student Resource Navigator (509-533-7196; Building 6, Room 102H)

SFCC Students: Please contact the Student Support Services Office Manager (509-533-
3553; Building 17, Room 117)

The department chair will first confirm with the faculty that you attempted to contact them
during instructional days for Step 1 resolution. The department chair will then work to address
your concern between you and the faculty. At any point during the informal process, the
department chair may schedule an informal meeting between you, the faculty, and the
department chair to attempt to address your concern.

When will | hear back? The department chair will respond to you within five (5) instructional
days after hearing your informal concern.

What happens next? You and the Department Chair will have a conversation and work towards
addressing your concern. If the concern is resolved at Step 2, there is no need for further action.
If your concern is not resolved after communicating with the department chair, you can move on
to Step 3.

Note: In some exceptional circumstances, the dean may determine that the informal process can be initiated at Step 3.

Step 3: Communicate with the Dean

How do I do this? If your concern is not addressed at Step 2 by meeting with the department
chair, you will next speak with the dean who supervises the faculty. At any point during the
informal concerns process, the dean may call an informal meeting between you, the faculty, the
department chair, and the dean to attempt to address your concern.

170



Appendices

When will | hear back? The dean will respond to you within ten (10) instructional days of
receiving the concern. If the dean does not respond, you may contact the appropriate Vice
President for assistance.

What happens next? You and the Dean will have a conversation to address your concern. If the
concern is addressed at Step 3, there is no need for further action. If your concern has not been
addressed through the informal concerns process, you may file a formal complaint using the
Formal Student Complaint Process Form. This form must be submitted to the Dean’s office within
ten (10) instructional days of the Dean’s Step 3 response. Failure to do so causes the complaint
to be denied as untimely.

Note: The source of this process is the Master Contract between the Community Colleges of
Spokane (i.e. Spokane Colleges) Board of Trustees and the CCS Association of Higher Education.

Processes and Resources to Address Other Issues

If you have an issue that is not addressed by the student concern process, you can contact the
college employees at the bottom of this page for information about these other processes and
resources:

e Title IX reporting, which includes gender discrimination and sexual misconduct

e Discrimination

e Grade change request (miscalculation of final grade)

e Error on transcript

e Retroactive withdrawal

e Financial aid appeal

e Complaint about campus facilities

e Security/safety concern

e Concern about student conduct, including academic dishonesty

e Concern about a fellow student, threat of harm to self or others (non-emergency)

SCC Students: Please contact the Retention Specialist (509-533-8591; Building 6, Room 115A) or
Student Resource Navigator (509-533-7196; Building 6, Room 102H)

SFCC Students: Please contact the Student Support Services Office Manager (509-533-3553;
Building 17, Room 117)

171



Appendices

Appendix N-1 - Formal Student Complaint Process Form

spokaNg Formal Student Complaint Form SPOKANE FALLS
EOHHUMITY COLLESE Far Facultr CLMMUMITY COLLEGE

Spokane Colleges has esfablished procedures to assist students who feel they have a complaint or
concern relating to an action by a Spokane Colleges faculty member. The formal student complaint
process is intended to provide a means for investigating and resolving student complaints and should be
followed if, and only if, the informal resolution process has not been resolved to a student's satisfaction.
Please carefully review the informal process guidelines to ensure that all steps have been exhausted
before continuing on with completing this form.

Student Information
Student ctcLink 1D Student Name

Student Contact Information {email andfor phone):

Course and Instructor Name:

sStudent Complaint (Please Complete The Informal Complaint Process Before Proceeding.)

Date of Dean's Step Three Response to Informal Student Concemn:

Date of Student's Formal Complaint:
Student Statement/Complaint:

{attach additional pages as necessary)

Dean Intake And Assessment

The dean assesses the formal complaint and makes a determination of whether the complaint is
appropriate for further consideration.

Date the Dean Received the Student's Formal Complaint:

[] The student's complaint (s not appropriate for further consideration.
# Motify the student in writing no later than ten (10} instructional days after receipt of the formal
complaint. Attach response to this form. Complaint iz terminated and may only be considered
further by appeal to Vice President (see below).

Date of Dean's Determination MNotification:
[] The student's complaint is appropriate for further consideration.
+ Within ten {10) instructional days of receiving the formal complaint send a copy to the faculty
member and AHE.

Date Dean Forwarded Copy of Complaint to Faculty Member:

A0-008 [Py, O5IFS] Pags 1ofd Wiarknlicg and Public Relation

172



Appendices

Faculty Response

The faculty submits to dean a written response to the formal complaint within ten {10} instructional days
of being notified by the dean. Attach written response to form. The faculty can either:

[] assert the informal process was not followed, or
[] provide the dean a written response fo the complaint.

Date Faculty Member Received Dean’s Notification:

Date of AHE Notification:

Date of Faculty Member's Response to Complaint

Division Response
A meeting to discuss the complaint and draft the division's official response is scheduled by dean within

ten (10) instructional days of receiving the faculty's written response. Meeting includes the dean, faculty
and AHE representative. Others may participate at the mutual agreement of the dean and faculty.

Date Dean Received Faculty Member's Written Response:

Date of AHE Notification:

Date of Division Responze Meeting:

The dean will provide the divizion's formal response to the student within five (5) instructional days after
the above meeting. Attach the response to this form. This serves as the official division response to the
complaint.

Vice President Appeal

If the complaint iz not resclved to the student's satisfaction, she or he may appeal to the Vice President
within ten (10} instructional days after the division's responze. The Vice President's response will be
attached to this form and serves as the college's final official response to the complaint.

Date Student Filed Appeal to the VP

Date of Vice President Response:

Date of AHE Notification:

AN-00H [Flmw, DERES) Pags 2cd 2 Warkaling and Public Relations

173



Appendices

Appendix O — Non-fraternization

CCS is committed to providing an environment conducive to individual development and learning. CCS
and AHE recognize that a sexual or emotionally intimate relationship between AEes and students, or
between AEes and those whom they supervise, may pose legal risks to the AEe, student, third parties and
the college. Accordingly, AEes are prohibited from entering into a sexual or emotionally intimate
relationship with anyone with whom they have a current supervisory or AEe/student relationship.

Limitations and Requirements

Sexual or emotionally intimate relationships between an AEe and a student or AEes and those
whom they supervise may pose risks to the AEe, student, subordinate, third parties, and
department morale. A sexual or emotionally intimate relationship between an AEe and a student or
a subordinate can lead to a complaint of sexual harassment when the student or subordinate
perceives they were exploited.

In addition, other AEes or students may express concern about undue access or advantage,
favoritism, restricted opportunities, or unfavorable treatment as a result of the relationship. To
ensure that the advising, mentoring, evaluation, and supervision of students or subordinates are
conducted fairly, AEes are prohibited from entering into a sexual or emotionally intimate relationship
with students or subordinates with whom they have a current ‘supervisory’ relationship.

For the purpose of this policy, the term ‘current’ is defined as within the last two (2) quarters and/or
a reasonable anticipation that a supervisory role may exist in the next quarter.

The term ‘supervisory’ is defined as a position of power or authority. A ‘supervisory’ relationship
may exist on or off campus in curricular, co-curricular, or extracurricular activities.

This policy does not apply to sexual or emotionally intimate relationships that are prohibited by law
under RCW 9A.44 or relationships that violate discrimination or sexual harassment laws and
policies.

Some professionals employed by the college (i.e. counselors, nurses, childcare workers and
others) may have different, more stringent professional standards that must be met for continued
licensure and/or certification. This does not preclude or replace any guidelines published by a
particular professional organization. CCS expects its AEes to abide by the guidelines of any
professional organization to which they are members in addition to the standards set forth in this

policy.

Definitions

Supervisory responsibility: any supervisory role perceived as a position of power or authority to
include, but not limited to instruction, academic or club advising, coaching, service on tenure
committees, oversight of internship, assignment of grades, evaluation or effective ability to
recommend in an institutional capacity for employment, scholarships, rewards or awards.
“Supervisory responsibility” may occur on or off campus, in curricular, co-curricular, or extra-
curricular activities.

Currently having a sexual or emotionally intimate relationship: generally, a sexual or emotionally
intimate relationship has occurred within the recent past and/or is ongoing, or there exists a
reasonable anticipation that a supervisory responsibility may exist in the immediate future.

Sexual or emotionally intimate relationship: an intimate, interpersonal relationship that involves
physical or emotional intimacy.

Emotional intimacy: a deeply personal relationship, perpetuated by the AEe, that is not physical but
may or may not include conversations or messages of a sexual nature.

174



Appendices

Declaration and Mitigation Process

To ensure the instruction, advising, mentoring, evaluation, and supervision of students or
subordinates is conducted fairly, AEes involved in sexual or emotionally intimate relationships with
students or subordinates must report the relationship to the appropriate supervisor or dean with the
intent to seek options to mitigate the potential conflict of interest.

This prohibition does not apply to marriage, registered domestic partners, and relationships that
pre-dated either or both persons’ affiliation with the district.

The AEe and supervisor/dean will develop a written plan that will describe the steps taken to ensure
that there is no longer an actual, apparent, or perceptible impropriety. The written plan must be
approved by the Human Resources Office.

Violations

In the event that the relationship is determined to be non-consensual, discriminatory, prohibited by
law, or a conflict of interest exists, an investigation will be conducted by the Human Resources
Office.

The action taken will be proportional to the severity of the offense as determined by the totality of
the circumstances of the incident (the nature, frequency, intensity, location, context, method of
discovery, and duration of the alleged behavior), the college’s policies and procedures, student
handbook, and/or AEe negotiated agreement.

Retaliation

No AEe or student shall suffer penalty or retaliation (including actions that may dissuade a
reasonable person from reporting) for reporting a relationship. Retaliation against any person for
bringing forward a concern or participating in the investigation of a complaint under this process,
including creating a hostile work environment, forms independent grounds for taking appropriate
disciplinary action.

Malicious and Frivolous Allegations
CCS will discipline members of the college community who knowingly make false or frivolous

allegations of prohibited AEe/student or supervisor/subordinate relationships. No compliant will be
considered malicious or frivolous solely because it cannot be corroborated.

175



Glossary

Glossary
For guidance on commonly used terms only. Does not amend contract references or definitions.

Academic consulting — As used in Article 4, Section 4, to provide a student guidance and assistance within
the AEe’s expertise, as opposed to the broader academic advising work typically performed by AEe
counselors.

Academic employee (AEe) — Any instructor, counselor, or librarian who is employed by Spokane Colleges.

Accredited institution of higher education — An institution recognized as having met the quality
standards of a reliable accrediting agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education or listed as
such by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation.

Adjunct and part-time hourly academic employees (AEes) — All individuals not covered by annual
contracted positions definition above, including annually contracted AEes during such time that they are
performing duties beyond those required to maintain full-time status.

Administrator — Individual designated by Spokane Colleges to perform administrative duties 50 percent
or more of the time. “Appropriate administrator” (AAd) for personnel-related/performance decisions is
the designated supervisor-of-record. “Appropriate administrator” for operational processes, including
the gathering of materials supporting personnel-related/performance decisions, may be another
administrator with delegated responsibility.

Annually contracted AEes — AEes who fill annually contracted positions and are issued annual contracts.
The term annually contracted generally includes tenured AEes, tenure-track AEes, and annualized AEes.

Balloon payment — Term that refers to the larger-than-normal Payroll deduction that typically occurs on
an annually contracted AE’s June 25™ check (if they have selected the 19 equal payments option).
Generally, this is done to pay AEe Payroll deductions during non-contracted periods, such as the summer.

Bucket class — Describes the use of a holding course for enrolling students who will progress at different
rates until it is determined which level they have completed. For example, students enroll in one (5-credit)
course that is designated as ENGL 99/101. The student will earn credit in one (but not both) of those
courses, depending on their level of achievement.

Corequisite Class — Describes a situation where a prerequisite for a higher-level course in a sequence is
taken at the same time as the higher-level course. For example, the student enrolls in both MATH 88 and
MATH 107 courses (two five-credit courses). The two courses are typically paired/linked together and
taught by the same instructor. Dependent upon completion of the courses, the student receives 5-credits
for MATH 88, as well as 5-credits for the completion of MATH 107.

Civil duty leave — Leave granted to AEes who are required to report for jury duty service, served a
subpoena, or performing other civil duties, including but not limited to, fire-fighting, search and rescue,
or donation of blood. Leave for a subpoena must be on the employer’s behalf or for a legal proceeding
which is unrelated to the personal or financial matters of the AEe.

176



Glossary

Classroom — Encompasses all sites where learning occurs, to include mediums that have no physical
boundaries.

College in the High School (CiHS) — Per RCW 28A.600.290, CiHS is a dual enrollment program where
college courses are taught by college-approved high school teachers, mentored by college AEes to foster
alignment of secondary and postsecondary curriculum. The grade is transcripted by the college, and the
student earns both high school and college credit.

Combining — As defined in Article 4, Section 14, a voluntary practice whereby an AEe may choose to
combine two or more courses with unique item numbers in such a way that they are compensated at the
rate of one class. Combining is different than Flex and does not apply to Learning Communities.

Crosswalk — Recognized tables showing equivalent course credit for industry, military or other
professional training, licenses and certifications.

Dead Day — Contracted workday that typically falls on the workday immediately preceding the start of the
three scheduled Final Exam days. Dead Day is a non-instructional day but can be used for scheduling in-
person exams for online classes. In CTE programs, AEes may utilize dead day in a way that best serves the
needs of their instructional program.

Derivative work — A new work which is based upon, or which has evolved from, an original work and
which could not have been possible but for the original work. For example, a movie based upon a book is
a derivative of the book.

Emotional intimacy — A deeply personal relationship, perpetuated by the AEe, that is not physical but may
or may not include conversations or messages of a sexual nature.

eLearning — the use of electronic media, educational technology and information and communication
technologies (ICT) in education. The term elLearning encompasses hybrid classes, flex classes, as well as
classes that are taught 100% online.

Exempt — Any individual designated by Spokane Colleges to professional exempt, administrative or
executive duties 50 percent or more of the time.

Faculty/Campus Development Days — As described in Article 4, Section 9, contracted AEe workdays that
are generally scheduled in the middle of Fall and Spring quarters for the purpose of department work.
They are not days for Spokane Colleges to schedule division, all-college, or district work, trainings, or
programs.

Flipped or Inverted Instruction — A pedagogical form of blended learning where students gain first
exposure to new material outside of class, usually via reading or lecture videos, and then use class time,
with the instructor’s personalized guidance and interaction, to assimilate that knowledge.

Faculty development leave — Leave granted for a specified period of time for the purpose of updating
and/or developing knowledge, skills or abilities that add value to the organization.

Flex/Optional Modality — As defined in Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph M, a “Flex” class is one in which a
group of students enroll in a single class with one item number. Each student can then choose to complete

177



Glossary

coursework online or face-to-face. This choice by students is not an either-or choice, meaning they may
switch between doing coursework online and attending face-to-face classes as they feel meets their
needs. As stated in Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph M, Item 4, flex classes must be scheduled as such before
students begin enrolling, and the combining of a face-to-face class and an online class (with two different
item numbers) is not considered Flex.

FTEF — Full Time Equivalent Faculty
FTES — Full Time Equivalent Student

Hostile work environment — Hostile, disrespectful, or abusive speech and/or conduct that is severe or
pervasive enough to create an intolerable environment in the opinion of a reasonable person.

Hybrid — A class where online instruction displaces some, but not all, face-to-face class time.

In loco parentis — A legal doctrine describing a relationship similar to that of a parent to a child. It refers
to an individual who assumes parental status and responsibilities for another individual, usually a young
person, without formally adopting that person.

Learning Community — Typically refers to two or three classes where both/all AEes participate in all
scheduled meetings of the classes.

Leave without pay — Unpaid approved absence from work for a specified period of time for medical,
family/parental, or other personal reasons.

Linked class — Refers to a class where the same cohort of students is concurrently enrolled in two or three
classes, each taught by a different AEe. Those classes are linked by shared assignments and AEe
collaboration outside of class.

Military leave — Leave of absence granted to report for active duty, active training duty, or fulfill an
obligation to the uniformed services of the United States or the State of Washington.

Moonlight assignment — Term used to refer to any contract signed by annually contracted AEes beyond
their normal 100% workload. For example, teaching an extra class (beyond one’s 100% workload) would
be considered a “moonlight” assignment.

OFM - Office of Financial Management

Online — A class where 100% of the instruction and interaction between an AEe and student is done online
(proctored exams still allow for this classification).

Overload — Term generally used to refer to additional students added to online classes beyond the
standard 25-student cap. For example, (as discussed in Article 5, Section 3, Paragraph 1), an AEe teaching
an online class might allow 30 students into their class. Since this is 5 students above the standard 25-
student cap, those 5 additional students would be considered “overload” students for that section.

178



Glossary

Paraprofessional — Employee who is employed to assist in certain academic functions, but not assigned
professional teaching, counseling or librarian responsibilities except for classified employees performing
duties in accordance with a state classification.

Personal leave — Contractually provided leave of absence, subject to advance supervisory approval.

Professional Activities Report (PAR) — As applicable to Article 10, produced by the AEe every five years as
part of the post-tenure evaluation process. Submitted to the AAd in preparation for post-tenure review.
Can include or be a summary of the annual SPDAs (see below) but should be comprehensive given its use
in the final evaluation.

Professional leave — Preapproved leave provided for the purpose of sabbaticals or retraining.

Reassignment/Release time — Refers to partial or complete release from academic professional
responsibilities or reassignment to other activities or projects which benefit the organization. The terms
“reassignment” and “release” are generally used interchangeably. For example, an AEe might have a
partial reassignment to work on research or curriculum projects. Or, an AEe might receive release time
to serve in AHE leadership or as department chair

Reconfiguring — Differentiation of tasks and services in course design, delivery, and assessment such that
responsibilities are spread among several AEes who each specialize in one of the roles.

RIF — Reduction in Force

SCC-Extension — Those units formerly part of the Institute of Extended Learning (IEL) and now under the
administrative structure of SCC.

Seniority — Status, priority, or precedence achieved by length of service at Spokane Colleges.

Sick Building Syndrome (SBS) — A combination of ailments associated with an individual’s place of work
or residence and is generally related to poor indoor air quality, caused by flaws in the heating, ventilation,
and air conditioning (HVAC) systems. Other causes have been attributed to contaminants produced by
outgassing of some types of building materials, volatile organic compounds, molds, improper exhaust
ventilation of light industrial chemicals used within, lack of adequate air filtration or poor fresh air
exchange.

Sick leave — An employee right exercised, subject to qualification, accrual and reporting. The leave
provides paid release from work for reasons of personal or family illness or injury. May also be used for
treatment and care related to the illness/injury.

Student Supporter (as applied to the student concern process) — Non-employee who provides support to
the complaining student but otherwise does not speak or provide legal counsel on the student’s behalf.

Summary of Professional Development Activity (SPDA) — As applicable to Article 19, Section 4, Paragraph
B, a summary produced annually by an AEes seeking step advancement. Written list, in no specific format,
is submitted by the AEe and acknowledged when received by the AAd. The SPDA is used for purposes of
step movement qualification only and is not evaluated.

179



Glossary

Summer quarter for counselors/librarians — Defined as between July 1t and August 31% and is paid at the
regular summer rate (Article 18, Section 2).

Tenured faculty — Any AEe holding a position on a permanent basis, subject to fulfillment of specified
requirements outlined in the Master Contract.

Unbundling — Parsing or reassigning AEe responsibilities to paraprofessionals, staff, subcontractors, or
other non-AEes.

Workday — Unit for professional responsibility, not measured by hours. For AEes the morning, afternoon
and evening shall each be considered a time block. Such AEes will not be assigned to more than two (2)
consecutive time blocks in any one (1) day unless required to maintain a full load. (For more information,
see Article 4, Section 7).

Work year — The number of contracted days for annually contracted AEes shall be one hundred seventy-
five (175) as scheduled in the approved college calendar.

Workplace bullying — The tendency of individuals or groups to use persistent aggressive, disrespectful or
unreasonable behavior against another. It may include a combination of tactics creating the perception
of personal attack, workplace ostracism, misuse of position and/or other intimidating behavior. Forms
may include, but are not limited to e-mail, voice mail, web postings, or personal interactions.

180



TAB 3-A
ACTION: APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Washington State Community
College District 17 approve the minutes from the March 18, 2025
and April 16, 2025 meetings, as presented.

Prepared by: Breanne Riley
Executive Assistant to the Chancellor
May 20, 2025



Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting
Washington State Community College District 17
Regular Meeting
March 18, 2025
8:30am
Spokane Community College
In Person and Zoom Option

Present: Trustee Anna Franklin, Trustee Glenn Johnson, Trustee Steve Yoshihara.
Also present: Chancellor Kevin Brockbank, President Jenni Martin, President
Kimberlee Messina, Chief of Staff and Strategy Lori Hunt, Chief Human Resources
Officer Fred Davis, Chief General Services Officer Nichole Hana, Chief Financial
Officer Linda McDermott, Chief Institutional Advancement & External Affairs Officer
Melanie Rose, Vice President of Instruction Jaclyn Jacot, Vice President of Student
Affairs Patrick McEachern, Vice President of Workforce Development Julie Parks,
District Director of Head Start/ ECEAP Bobbi Woodral, Director of Accounting and
Budgets of Head Start/EHS/ECEAP LeeAnn VanLengen, Dean Andrea Reid, SCC
Faculty Jaye Hopkins, AHE President Beverly Daily, AHE Vice President Jason
Eggerman, SCC Faculty Katie Satake, WFSE Representative Ward Kaplan, SCC
Classified Staff Representative Alison Cooley, SCC ASG President Taneisha Takyuka,
SFCC ASG President Lexii Locke, Attorney General Carrie Culver, Executive Assistant
to the Chancellor and Board of Trustees Breanne Riley (recording secretary)

Excused: Trustee Todd Woodard, SCC Classified Staff Representative Abigail
Affholter, Vice President of Learning Bonnie Glantz, Vice President of Student Services
Patrick Tanner, SCC Faculty Christina MitmaMomono

Guests: SCC Alum Marilyn Smith

SCC Celebrating Student Success

Andrea Reid gave an introduction of Jaye Hopkins. Jaye Hopkins gave an overview of
the Science Scholars program. The 3 goals of the grant are to give money to students,
increase science student success through holistic support, and evaluate which supports
are most effective. Jaye Hopkins reviewed the approach to each of the 3 goals for the
Board of Trustees. Lessons that were learned from the first 15 students in the program
were reviewed. The post-COVID adjustments to the program were then reviewed.
Science Scholars alum Marilyn Smith introduced herself and spoke of her experience in
the program at SCC. Marilyn Smith gave an overview of her current work in the
geology field and her educational accomplishments at Eastern Washington University.
Anna Franklin remarked on the holistic support and enrollment of the program and



how impressive it is. Steve Yoshihara asked if there was an aptitude test for students
and asked about recruitment at high schools for the program.

Call to Order

The Board of Trustees of Washington State Community College District 17 held a
regular meeting on Tuesday, March 18, 2025. Anna Franklin called the meeting to
order at 9:04am. This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call. It was
announced that the meeting was open to the public. Individuals interested in
addressing the Board were encouraged to speak up during the public comment section.
The Native Land Acknowledgement was given by Trustee Johnson.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA
Being no objections, the consent agenda was entered into the record. Topics included
the following:

Minutes of the February 18, 2025, Regular Meeting
Capital Projects Status & Approvals — Nichole Hanna

Budget and Expenditures — Linda McDermott
Head Start Updates — Bobbi Woodral

e TR

Glenn Johnson asked about funds regarding the vehicle charging stations. Bobbi
Woodral reviewed the recent reports and evaluations from Head Start. The motion to
approve the consent agenda was brought forth by Glenn Johnson, seconded by Steve
Yoshihara, and approved unanimously by the Board. LeeAnn VanLengen presented
the 2025 Head Start budget and non-federal share training. Funding sources and
budgeted costs, monthly report, non-federal share were reviewed. Glenn Johnson
brought forth the motion to receive the reward from Head Start finances, seconded by
Anna Franklin, and approved unanimously by the Board. Anna Franklin noted that
the TCE and easement were included in the consent agenda and have been approved as
part of the consent agenda.

Tribal Relations Update

Naomi Bender reviewed the goals that were set for her role upon hire as well as her
current work with the tribes in the Spokane area. Naomi Bender then reviewed the
partnerships that are being collaborated with the tribes and Spokane Colleges. The
grants that are being worked and the upcoming Government to Government summit
between Spokane Colleges and the tribes were also presented to the Board. There are
policies that are currently being developed to protect the smudge and smoke tribal



ceremonies that are being held on both campuses. Naomi Bender reviewed the work
with tribal healthcare as well as areas that the tribes are interested in partnering with
Spokane Colleges. Steve Yoshihara asked what percentage of local Native Americans
transition from high school directly to college.

Contract Ratification

Patrick McEachern and Jason Eggerman reviewed the tentative agreements for
the master contract that was before the Board for approval. Patrick McEachern and
Jason Eggerman thanked the parties that were involved with the contract negotiations.
Glenn Johnson moved to accept the contract agreements, which was seconded by Anna
Franklin, and approved unanimously by the Board.

Title IX Emergency Rulemaking

Patrick McEachern reviewed that the courts have recently vacated the 2024 federal
Title IX regulations and are reverting back to the 2020 regulations. The Washington
administrative code governs the student code of conduct and the Title IX process is
within that and is followed by Spokane Colleges. In order to be in compliance with the
prior regulations Spokane Colleges needs to move back to the prior Washington
administrative code that aligns with the federal 2020 regulations. If approved by the
Board today Spokane Colleges will begin executing the 2020 regulations and practices
and will also go through the more formal rulemaking process. Glenn Johnson moved to
approve the Title IX emergency rulemaking, which was seconded by Anna Franklin,
and approved unanimously by the Board.

Budget Office First Read

Linda McDermott presented the FY2025-26 tuition and fee proposals first reading.
The tuition schedule and waivers, service and activities fees, lab and course fees, and
administrative and use fees were reviewed.

BREAK
The meeting was reconvened at 10:27am.

Tenure Alert

Fred Davis presented 26 faculty members that are up for tenure approval by the
Board of Trustees based on the tenure committees. The faculty members were named
as follows: Sai Ferntree, Cameron Douglass-Parkin, Sean Finley, Tiffany Fulkerson,
Melody Fyre, Katharine Gelinas, Megan Guthrie-Martinez, Kathleen Halladay, Chad
Henry, Landon Johnston, Chelsea Kagan, Karlee Kedroske, Roger LaPlante, Jennifer
McCoy, Heidi Moser, Mark Neufville, Cozette Phillips, Andrew Reese, Tyler Roberts,
Jennifer Semb, Jon Spotts, Ryan Taylor, David Vosen, Colette Wanke, Austin White,
Laura Woods. Fred Davis asked that the Board grant the award of tenure to the listed
faculty members. The motion was so moved by Anna Franklin, seconded by Steve



Yoshihara, and approved unanimously by the Board. The Board was then alerted of
the faculty members that will be presented for approval of tenure in May.

Human Resources Recruiting Update

Fred Davis reviewed the focus timeline, district goals, and the renewed recruiting
workflow. Total applications by year have improved post-covid and total hires by year
have improved as well. Steve Yoshihara asked if Spokane is seen as a desirable place
to work in the academic field. Glenn Johnson asked if there was a letter that was sent
to applicants that are not moved forward in the candidate pool. Fred Davis then
reviewed the diversity statistics of Spokane Colleges employees. Anna Franklin asked
that in light of the existing social and political environment if there has been a decrease
in the number of applicants declaring their race or ethnicity. Anna Franklin then
asked if there was a benefit of an immersion plan in the first year of employment at
Spokane Colleges.

Chancellor’s Report

Kevin Brockbank, Chancellor shared that he anticipates some budget relief relating
to the funds that were over granted by the state, but the money will most likely be lost
for the next fiscal year. The Launch NW proposal that relates to free tuition at
Spokane Colleges is still in proviso and that is promising. The injunction regarding
DEI has been lifted so Spokane Colleges is subject to some evaluations if DEI efforts at
the colleges are viewed as discriminatory. Spokane Colleges is very comfortable in that
all of the DEI efforts are inclusive to all people and do not exclude anyone from any
opportunities. The Department of Education has taken a 50% staff reduction recently
and the risk to Spokane Colleges is the financial aid distribution that is approaching
April 1st, the concern is if the federal government is able to disperse financial aid
effectively and efficiently. It was shared that there is still the stabilization fund that is
in place should there be an issue with the disbursement.

President’s Report

Jenni Martin, President of SCC reported that the Together Spokane proposal is
working with the Spokane Parks Department and Spokane schools would offer a trades
high school on the SCC campus. There is a lot of excitement with the prospect of the
SCC pool being reopened as part of the proposal for both the SCC campus as well as the
community. Glenn Johnson asked about the costs of maintenance of the SCC pool and
who will pay the costs of any maintenance and/or remodel. Steve Yoshihara asked if
there was a maintenance budget for the pool at SCC and if funds for the pool will need
to be set aside in the future.

Kimberlee Messina, President of SFCC thanked ASG President Lexii Locke and
the ASG body for their work in Olympia and that they were able to secure Senator



Riccelli hosting his town hall at the SFCC campus. Enrollment is up for the spring
quarter and SFCC is very happy about that. Kimberlee Messina thanked the Board for
the tenure approvals of faculty members. Trustee Johnson asked about safety
measures that are currently being taken at SFCC in lieu of a recent report of a student
being hit by a car while crossing the street.

AHE Report

Beverly Daily welcomed the 26 tenured faculty members that were approved today by
the Board and that they are looking forward to the tenure celebration in May. Faculty
1s pleased to have finalized the master contract and it was a positive experience for all
individuals involved in the process. Beverly Daily thanked Kevin Brockbank and the
presidents for the listening sessions that were conducted on both campuses and that it
was helpful to faculty. AHE leadership recently traveled to Philadelphia for the
National Council of Higher Ed and they are working hard to ensure that AHE
leadership is well informed about rights and challenges.

Katie Satake reported that Ryan Taylor shared that the medical assisting program is
finishing with their clinicals. The students participate in an externship for their last
quarter and it is being reported that the SCC students are light years ahead of the
other colleges that have the same program. Amy Anderson had one of her
communication classes complete small group community service projects where they
provided food for unhoused individuals in Spokane.

Jason Nix reported that this was his first time attending the Board of Trustees
meeting and introduced himself. The library faculty hosted a five-part series on Al and
how to work with Al and use it as a tool. Jason Nix shared that SFCC students went to
the College Media Advisors Conference in New York where they were able to take The
Communicator and study the newspaper, along with other newspapers from around the
United States, where their work was critiqued by multiple professors from around the
country.

WFSE/Classified Staff Report

Ward Kaplan, reported that the union is working on contract negotiations and they
intend to know more as the budget gets settled as they are concerned with potential
furloughs. Kevin Brockbank noted that Spokane Colleges will not be mandating for
mandatory furloughs and will be asking that the furloughs not be included in the
budget when they go to Olympia in March.

Alison Cooley, reported that she and the classified tri-chairs will be looking to meet
with Dr. Blake for additional classified training opportunities.



Student Government Report

Taneisha Takyuka, SCC ASG President, reported that there was a pantry night on
campus and the pantry is open to students once per month for all students to have a
chance to get any food and essentials that they may need. ASG is planning to change
the furniture in building 6 before the end of the 2025-26 academic year. An Iftar dinner
was hosted for students that are fasting in the Ramadan period and it was a great
experience with gifts for students and music.

Lexii Locke, SFCC ASG President, reported that ASG has hosted skating and laser
tag events off campus as a way to engage with students during the winter quarter.
ASG will have applications open in the spring quarter and that has been advertised in
order to start conducting interviews. Lexii Locke reported that there will be a town hall
with legislators on the campus on March 22nd. Anna Franklin asked if there was an
opportunity for ASG to work with Human Resources as a way to build interviewing
skills for incoming ASG candidates.

Board Report
There was no report from the board.

Executive Session
The Board will convene in executive session under RCW 42.30.110(1) and the executive
session to consider property personal and contract.

Executive session will last for approximately 20 minutes and is anticipated to end at
11:48am.

Potential Action Generate from Executive Session
No action was taken.

Adjournment
Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:48am.



Special Meeting
April 16, 2025

MINUTES

WASHINGTON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 17
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING

Present: Trustee Todd Woodard, Trustee Anna Franklin, Trustee Glenn Johnson,
Trustee Steve Yoshihara. Also present: Chancellor Kevin Brockbank, Chief Human
Resources Officer Fred Davis, Chief Financial Officer Linda McDermott, Chief
Institutional Advancement & External Affairs Officer Melanie Rose, Vice President of
Instruction Jaclyn Jacot, Vice President of Learning Bonnie Glantz, Director of Tribal
Relations Naomi Bender, Director of Budget and Planning Brandy Browning, AHE
President Beverly Daily, AHE Vice President Jason Eggerman, Executive Assistant to
the Chancellor and Board of Trustees Breanne Riley (recording secretary).

Guest: Gerene Townsend

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Board of Trustees of Washington State Community College District 17 held a
special meeting at 501 North Riverpoint Boulevard, Suite 103, Spokane, Washington,
on Wednesday, April 16, 2025. Chair Todd Woodard called the meeting to order at 2:08
p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Todd Woodard read the procedure for public comment. Gerene Townsend asked to
address the Board of Trustees regarding credit missed due to jury selection and
personal absences and asked that there be a policy for students similar to an FMLA
policy. Gerene Townsend reviewed her reasons for the request. Todd Woodard asked
that Greene Townsend give the Chancellor the best contact information so that he may
reach out for further communication.

CONSENT AGENDA
Being no objections, the consent agenda was entered into the record. Topics included

the following:

a. Head Start Updates — Bobbi Woodral

Glenn Johnson complimented Bobbi Woodral and appreciated her comments
regarding the latest federal funding of Head Start programs. The motion to
approve the consent agenda brought forth by Glenn Johnson, seconded by Anna
Franklin, and approved unanimously by the Board.

Page 1



Special Meeting
April 16, 2025

Approval of Academic Calendars for AY 2027-28 through AY 2031-32

Jason Eggerman reviewed the process for the finalization of the academic calendar.
The calendar has been voted on by the faculty with a 96% approval rate. Fred
Davis thanks Jason Eggerman for his work with the contract. The motion to
approve was so moved by Glenn Johnson, seconded by Steve Yoshihara, and
approved unanimously by the Board.

FY 2025-26 Tuition and Waivers

Linda reviewed the proposed tuition and fee approvals and the changes that have
been made as well as the effects of those changes. Todd Woodard asked if there
could be potential changes that could affect this schedule due to the legislative
session still being in session. The motion to approve the FY 2025-26 tuition and
waivers schedule was so moved by Steve Yoshihara, seconded by Glenn Johnson,
and approved unanimously by the Board.

FY 2025-26 Admin & Lab Course Fees

Linda McDermott noted there have been no changes from the 1st reading to this
reading, however the SCC Curriculum Committed approved two new prefixes for
Fall Quarter of 2025 and will be moved forward. The lab and course fee revenue was
reviewed for FY 26. Glenn Johnson asked if there was a resource where students
are able to view an itemized list of the course fees that are included in each
program. Todd Woodard asked if there was a standardized form that was
submitted for fees. The motion to approve the admin and lab course fees for FY
2025-26 was so moved by Anna Franklin, seconded by Steve Yoshihara, and
approved unanimously by the Board.

FY 2025-26 S&A Fees

Linda McDermott reviewed the S&A fees in the proposed FY 2025-26 schedule as
well as the purpose and rate of the fees that are assessed. The next step for the
S&A fees will be voted upon and that will be before the Board at the next meeting.
Glenn Johnson asked about the charging of admission fees. The motion to approve
the FY2025-26 S&A Fees was so moved by Glenn Johnson, seconded by Anna
Franklin, and approved unanimously by the Board.

Current Issues Update

Kevin Brockbank reported that the application for a CHIPS grant with the
Department of Education has been moved past the first phase of the process. There
has been positive movement with the local tribes and working toward building the
advisory committee at Spokane Colleges. The budget update and news from
Olympia was shared with the Board. Secretary McMahon from the Department of
Education will be holding a press conference addressing the future of Higher
Education. Kevin Brockbank then reported on the College Cost Reduction Act and
that the Risk Sharing Policy is of great concern for Spokane Colleges.

Page 2



Special Meeting
April 16, 2025

Executive Session
The Board will convene in executive session under RCW 42.30. 110(1) for the purpose of

evaluating qualifications of an applicant for public employment, or to review the
performance.

Executive session will last for approximately 10 minutes and is set to end at 3:07
pm.

Potential Action Generated from Executive Session
No action was taken.

There was a motion to approve the contract with Chancellor Brockbank that was
brought forth by Glenn Johnson, seconded by Steve Yoshihara and approved
unanimously on the Board. It is noted that this contract will start in a 2-year cycle
form and it an extension from his current contract.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 3:13 p.m.

g g B

Chair, Board of Trustees

ecxetary, Board of Trus ﬁ

Page 3



TAB 3-B

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: CAPITAL PROJECTS

Submitted by:  Clinton Brown
Director of Capital Construction
May 20, 2025



A

SPOKANE

Capital Projects Status Sheet

W COLLEGES scclsFcc May 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)

— =

O = zZ|Z

e o|w ol w

S AEEEE 3 5 2|5

o m A EEEE o Q e

& e} a| = Total alZlE|as|z o I~4 5|

ga &) © Hlg|x . k7 2 Ao o | & = o|w|Q

<3 Slolglz|glg| Prowect <wlw|2|F|2lx]2[2]|8]a HNERREEE

% Z  |PROJECT NAME a|6|a|h|S|a] AMOUNT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 3 X X G| $ 40,100,000 |Project 07/08/21 & 08/06/24
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 4 X X Gl $ 1,000,000 |Project <@ 6/1/25+ 4/30/26+
22-229 SCC Apprenticeship Center X X G| $ 34,000,000 |Project @ 08/1/27+ 05/30/29+
23-093 ESCO-CCS Elec. Xfmr Repl (Trane)-Phase 2 X x| x|C|$ 1,900,000 |Project 11/15/22 <@ 05/31/25
23-514 Lodge Renovation X x|G| $ 12,135,000 |Project ©e 08/1/25+ 09/30/26+
23-568 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Exterior Cameras X X Gl $ 950,000 |Project 09/21/23 & 09/30/24
24-595 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Access Controls X x| x|G| $ 2,400,000 |Project 05/29/24 & 04/11/25
24-920 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Interior Cameras X x|G| $ 1,400,000 |Project 09/24/24 <@ 02/09/25
23-580 SFCC Campus Security Upgrades X x| x|G| $ 4,750,000 |[Project 07/16/24 & 04/05/25
24-543 ESCO-CCS HVAC Repairs/Replacements (Millig) x| x x| x|C|$ 3,555,000 |Project 06/07/24 <@ 03/29/25
PO6846 SFCC Stadium Roof Maintenance X X $ 350,000 |Project NA & 10/15/24
PO7868 SCC Bldg 2 Elevator Repairs X X $ 326,000 |Project NA & 08/06/24
PO7998 CCS Campus Fiber Optics Infrastructure Upgrades x| x $ 338,000 [Project NA & 08/05/24
PO7800 |SFCC Science Bldg Lab Exhaust VFD controls X X $ 76,000 [Project NA & 03/04/24
PO7879 SCC Bldg 5, Johnson, HVAC Controls X X $ 144,000 |Project NA & 11/30/24
PO7998 SCC Bldg 9, Health Science, HVAC Controls X X $ 299,000 |Project NA & 11/30/24

May2025

Page 1 of 6




A

SPOKANE

Capital Projects Status Sheet

W COLLEGES scclsFcc May 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)

— =

O = zZ|Z

e oldl |w|w w

S AEEEE 3 5 2|

o n M EEIEE S 9 e

& e} g = Total alZlE|a=s|z o I~4 5|

ga &) © Hlg|x . k7 2 alw|o o | & = o|w|Q

<3 Slolal=|glg| Prowect <ulw|2|F2lx]2[2]8]a HNERREEE

% Z  |PROJECT NAME a|6|a|h|S|a] AMOUNT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
24-916 Colville Center Fire Suppression System Repairs X X Gl $ 125,000 |Project 05/16/25 <@ 06/30/25
24-917 CCS Cathodic Protection Repairs x| x x|G| $ 235,000 [Project 04/25/25 <@ 06/30/25
24-918 CCS Vehicle Charging Infrastucture x| x x| x|G| $ 444,000 |Project 3/15/25+ <@ 06/30/25
24-919 SCC Campus Sewer Replacement X X E|l $ 504,000 [Project 03/04/25 & 06/30/25
24-948 CCS CBA Compliance Consulting x| X x|B| $ 138,000 |Design ® 06/30/25 NA
24-949 CCS Radon Migitation Systems x| x x| x|B|$ 54,000 [Study & 04/15/25 NA
24-992 CCS Utility Metering, Tier 2 X | X x| x|B|$ 500,000 |Project 08/14/24 & 02/10/25
PO8406 |SCC Bldg 15 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 411,000 |Project NA @ 10/30/24+
PO8407 |SCC Bldg 1 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 511,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8408 |SCC Bldg 20 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 200,000 [Project NA @ 10/07/24
PO8461 SCC Bldg 6 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 250,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8462 SCC Bldg 8 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 120,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8463 SCC Bldg 9 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 6,500 [Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8464 |SCC Bldg 18 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 375,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8578  |SFCC Bldg 17 Skylight Repairs X x| x $ 75,000 |Project 08/23/24 © & 03/31/25
25-099 SFCC Track Facilities Improvements - Study X x| D] $ 27,000 [Study & 12/20/24 NA

May2025

Page 2 of 6




A S p 0 KAN E Capital Projects Status Sheet
W COLLEGES scclsFcc May 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)
— =
O z % & ol w
3 8 ol21212/8]2 o 5 8|,
g o m R 8 9 2|8
& e} g = Total alZlE|a=s|z o I~4 5|
ga &) Olw <|a . k7 2 alw|o o| & = o|wi|Q
=3 812(2|2|8|g] Mese HEEEREEEEEE AEEREEEE
% Z  |PROJECT NAME a|6|a|h|S|a] AMOUNT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
25-112 ESCO-CCS Switchgear Replacement - Procurement (Trane) x| x x| x|J]$ 1,366,000 |Project 05/16/25 o |® 06/30/25
25-143 SCC Campus ADA Improvements - Study X X $ 40,000 [Study & 3/15/25+ NA
25-209 CCS Campus Safety Study X x|C| $ 200,000 |Study @ 03/12/25 NA
25-142 SCC Apprenticeship, Water Leak Repair X X $ 60,000 |Project NA @ 10/31/24
25-267 SCC Bldg 16 Radon Mitigation System X M| $ 331,000 [Project 05/01/25 o |® 06/30/25
25-271 SFCC Bldg 5 Radon Mitigation System X X M| $ 490,000 |Project 05/01/25 o |® 06/30/25
25-581 ESCO-CCS Building Retro Commissioning (Ameresco) x| x X FI $ 135,000 |Study © & 06/30/25 NA
25-547 SCC Building 1, Culinary Walk-In Replacement X x|M| $ 250,000 |Project & 6/15/25+ 10/15/25+
Subtotal $ 110,570,500
NORTH SPOKANE CORRIDOR RELATED PROJECTS
23-051 SCC Campus Wayfinding, Monument Sign X X $ 1,000,000 |Project @ TBD TBD
24-172 SCC Fire Tower Replacement X X $ 880,000 |Project 10/07/24 < @ 03/28/25
25-141 SCC Bldg 29 Haz Mat Storage Renovation X X | X $ 250,000 |Project 02/12/25 @ 06/15/25
25-087 SCC East Wing Renovation - Study X x|P|'$ 200,000 |Study @ 07/14/25 NA
Subtotal, NSC $ 2,330,000
3 Current Status
O Previous Status Total $ 112,900,500
May2025 Page 3 of 6




SPOKANE

Capital Projects Status Sheet

COLLEGES scclsFcc May 2025
NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 3 FAA, Phase 3 will be the construction of the new facility and site.
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 4 FAA, Phase 4 will scope the demolition of existing Building 6, Fine Arts, and restore the site.
22-229 SCC Apprenticeship Center Design and Construction of replacement Apprenticeship Center to be erected on the SCC Campus. (Dates tentative, related to const. funding appropriation)
23-093 ESCO-CCS Elec. Xfmr Repl (Trane)-Phase 2 Replacement of aged electrical transformers across the district - continuation of Phase 1 utilizing supplemental legislative funding for outdated infrastructure replacement.
Initial study to determine costs and feasibility of renovating the SFCC Lodge to support district functions currently housed in the Riverpoint One facility. Architectural team will
23-514 Lodge Renovation develop scope to align with potential budget.
23-568 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Exterior Cameras Project to design and implement strategic placement of exterior video surveillance camera systems on the SCC campus.
24-595 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Access Controls Project to design and implement integrated exterior and interior access control systems for all SCC campus facilities.
24-920 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Interior Cameras Project to design and implement strategic placement of interior video surveillance camera systems on the SCC Campus.
Project to develop and implement campus-wide security measures to include interior and exterior access control and video surveillance systems, utilizing the strategies
23-580 SFCC Campus Security Upgrades developed during the SCC Campus Security Upgrades study.
24-543 ESCO-CCS HVAC Repairs/Replacements (Millig) Project to develop and implement district-wide repairs/energy savings upgrades to HVAC equipment.
PO6846 SFCC Stadium Roof Maintenance Project to implement cosmetic and structural concrete repairs to the stadium, install expansion joints, and to repair lower roof sections.
PO7868 SCC Bldg 2 Elevator Repairs Full replacement of Car 3 elevator in the SFCC library (central elevator) including cabin refresh.
Upgrade to existing fiber optic infrastructure assets on both SFCC and SCC campuses. This effort supports the District IT strategic plan while also providing more bandwidth
PO7998 CCS Campus Fiber Optics Infrastructure Upgrades for the security camera projects.
PO7800 SFCC Science Bldg Lab Exhaust VFD controls Installation of variable frequency drives for greater control of exhaust fans serving the chemical fume hoods in science labs.
PO7879 SCC Bldg 5, Johnson, HVAC Controls HVAC building management system controls upgrade.
PO7998 SCC Bldg 9, Health Science, HVAC Controls HVAC building management system controls upgrade.

Notes May2025

Page 4 of 6




s p 0 KA N E Capital Projects Status Sheet

COLLEGES sccisFcc May 2025
NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
24-916 Colville Center Fire Suppression System Repairs Project to make repairs to existing fire suppression system piping and replacment of pipe fittings.
24-917 CCS Cathodic Protection Repairs Project to design and implement cathodic protection system for underground, steel natural gas piping on both main campuses.
24-918 CCS Vehicle Charging Infrastucture Project to design and install electric vehicle charging stations on both campuses for use by fleet and staff. Part. funding from Dept of Comm grant.
24-919 SCC Campus Sewer Replacement Project to restore aged sewer system piping on the SCC campus.
24-948 CCS CBA Compliance Consulting Consultant support with Clean Buildings Performance Standards reporting for compliance with Clean Buildings legislation.
24-949 CCS Radon Migitation Systems Design and installation of radon mitigation systems within 2 district buildings, SC16 and SFO5.
24-992 CCS Utility Metering, Tier 2 Design and installation of gas and electrical utility sub-meters for Tier 2 buildings (20,000 to 50,000 gsf) associated with clean buildings legislation.
PO8406 SCC Bldg 15 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections A, B, & C.
PO8407 SCC Bldg 1 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections B, C, D, G, H, O, & Q.
PO8408 SCC Bldg 20 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to the entire building roof.
PO8461 SCC Bldg 6 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections B, F, H, |, J, & L.
PO8462 SCC Bldg 8 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and maintenance coating to roof sections A & H.
PO8463 SCC Bldg 9 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs to roof drains.
PO8464 SCC Bldg 18 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and maintenance coating to roof sections B & G.
PO8578 SFCC Bldg 17 Skylight Repairs Project to make repairs and replace portions of the skylight and clearstory of the SUB.
25-099 SFCC Track Facilities Improvements - Study Study to investigate potential improvements to the track and associated buildings and ground to create a regional outdoor athletics hub.

Notes May2025 Page 5 of 6




SPOKANE

Capital Projects Status Sheet

COLLEGES scclsFcc May 2025
NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ESCO-CCS Switchgear Replacement - Procurement
25-112 (Trane) Project to replace aged main electrical switchgear infrastructure to several campus buildings across the district.
Scope and budget study to assess feasiblity of undertaking ADA improvements based on a recent survey performed by SBCTC. Findings and estiamte will be used to request
25-143 SCC Campus ADA Improvements - Study minor works funding for th 25-27 biennium.
Scope and budget study to assess campus lighting and access protection for both campuses. This study is in response to the Safe Work/Learning Environment Project Report
25-209 CCS Campus Safety Study by the security committee and will support a congressional funding request.
25-142 SCC Apprenticeship, Water Leak Repair Emergency project to cap and repair broken water line underneath the Apprenticeship center. Suspected leak identified by analysis of utility billings over the last 6 months.
25-267 SCC Bldg 16 Radon Mitigation System Project to implement radon mitigation system in the LRC.
25-271 SFCC Bldg 5 Radon Mitigation System Project to implement a radon mitigation system in Humanities.
The project, utilizing supplemental funding from the SBCTC associated with the CCA, involves retro-commissioning SCC Building 28 and SFCC Building 27 to identify and
25-581 ESCO-CCS Building Retro Commissioning (Ameresco) achieve energy savings during building operation
25-547 SCC Building 1, Culinary Walk-In Replacement Project to replace the aged walk-in cooler/freezer in the main culinary kitchen of SCC Building 1.

NORTH SPOKANE CORRIDOR RELATED PROJECTS

23-051 SCC Campus Wayfinding, Monument Sign Project to design and construct two new campus entrance monuments; at Mission/Sycamore and at Greene/Ermina.

Project to develop the site and procure / install replacement fire tower at SCC. Currently tower owned by WSDOT in association with the NSC agreement and will be
24-172 SCC Fire Tower Replacement demolished.

Project to renovation room in Bldg 29 to accommodate requirements for housing campus hazardous materials. Location move from Bldg 28 associated with Fire Tower
25-141 SCC Bldg 29 Haz Mat Storage Renovation replacement in parking lot P5. Bldg 28 will become new storage building for the fire science program.
25-087 SCC East Wing Renovation - Study Scope and budget alignment study for reloacting student services from Bldg 15 to the east wing of Main building.

Notes May2025

Page 6 0of 6




TAB 3-C

CONSENT AGENDA REPORT

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Financial Reports:
State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Status Report and All-Funds Revenue and
Expenditures as of March 31, 2025

Summary: Enclosed for the Board’s review and approval is the Operating Budget Status Report
and the Summary of All-Funds Revenue and Expenditures as of March 31, 2025. The reports
reflect 2024-2025 fiscal year activity, including the 8th State Allocation received from the State
Board for Community and Technical Colleges. Spokane Colleges received additional state funds
of $89,048 earmarked for Worker Retraining ($86,212) and Goldstar Family Support ($2,836).
SCC received $74,867and SFCC received $14,181 of this allocation. The allocations represent
one-time funding sources that will not be added to our base state allocations. The total operating
budget as of March 31 is $132,330,898.

Tuition revenue collections: Fiscal year tuition revenue of $25,031,524 reflects a positive
budget-to-actual variance of $2,417,313. Tuition revenue collections reflect enrollment levels
above budget targets for summer, fall, winter, and an early look at spring quarter. We may
experience a slight reduction in the variance as student withdrawals are processed for the quarter.

Operating budget expenditures: Actual expenditures through nine months (75%) of the year total
$90,559,385. Spending across all CCS operating units is reasonable and slightly below budget at
this point in the fiscal year.

All-Funds Summary Report of Revenues and Expenditures: Total revenue from all sources was
$227,325,611 offset by total expenditures of $224,638,832. Net Activity (total revenue minus
total expenditures from all sources) as of March 31, 2025, was $2,686,778. The decrease in net
activity of $10.1 million for the month is primarily due to the revenue and expenditure activities
increasing at the start of the new academic quarter as well as the timing of financial aid activity
for spring quarter.

Board Policy Reference: 1.50.02 (4) Central Administration. The chief financial officer (CFO)
shall make regular financial reports to the Board of Trustees. The CFO shall include in the
reports key indicators of the financial status of the district and its operating units, such indicators
to be recommended by the CFO, and followed over time. The CFO shall bring to the attention of
the board all financial matters that in the professional judgment of the CFO may significantly
impact the financial stability of the district or its operating units.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the consent agenda
items as presented.



Attachments:

1. State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Report 2025.03 — 2025-05-05
2. Revenue & Expenditures 2024-07-01 through 2025-03-31 — 2025-05-05
3. Allocation #8 Allocation Summary FY25

Prepared by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025



5/5/2025

A SPOKANE State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Report

", coLLeEGcEs sccisree  foOr Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025
Tuition revenue and GL expenditures through March 31, 2025

State Allocation #8 Central
SCC SFCC Admin DMC District Total
Total State Allocation $48,766,274 $24,085,195 $18,121,998 $368,625  $91,342,092
Tuition Revenue Estimate $6,733,109 $4,991,649 $3,731,994 $8,722,191 $24,178,943
Operating Support, One-time $2,055,504  $6,593,092  $6,728,286 $1,432,981  $16,809,863

Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue
over Budget, and Unspent DMC

Total State Allocation & Tuition $57,554,887 $35,669,936 $28,582,278 $10,523,79 $132,330,898
Operating Budget 7

Allocation and Tuition Expenditures Year-to-Date Percent Expended  Percent of Total

Budget Expenditures to Budget Expenditures

SCC $57,554,887 $40,829,283 71% 45%
SFCC $35,669,936 $23,336,299 65% 26%
Central Administration $28,582,278 $20,158,334 71% 22%

Administration (HR, CEQ, CCO, CFO, CIAEAQ) $5,326,352 59%

IT, Facilities, Security, Provost $74,831,982 16%
District Managed Costs $10,523,797 $6,235,468 59% 6.9%

Total $132,330,898 $90,559,385 68%
Tuition Operating Fee Revenue
Fiscal Year Actual Target Over/(Short) Percent
Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Target YTD Over/(Short)
SCC $14,822,244 $15,850,834 $14,055,030 $1,795,804 12.1%
SFCC $9,356,699 $9,180,690 $8,559,181 $621,509 6.6%
District Total $24,178,943 $25,031,524 $22,614,211 $2,417,313 10.0%
=== SCCTarget YTD === SCC Actual YTD SFCC Target YTD === SFCC Actual YTD

$16 M

$14 M f -----------------------

$12M- o ———— .';

D I et

$8 M f
$6 M

2/1/2025 3/1/2025 4/1/2025 5/1/2025



Business & Finance Office

A SPOKANE Revenue & Expenditures

W COLLEGES scclsFcc
7/1/2024 through 3/31/2025

Revenue July August September October November December January  February March Total

Tuition and Student Fees

Tuition $8,098,132 $2,193,829 $209,446 ($4,098) $7,030,692 $1,539,428 ($166,920) $5,590,386 $2,764,638 $27,255,532
Tuition AR ($5,914,076)  ($1,148,753) $5,650,589 $770,728  ($6,182,140) $4,618,973 $1,628,953  ($5,097,499) $3,449,493 ($2,223,733)
S&A Fee $364,393 $367,868 $59,579 ($25,454) $1,148,255 $279,178 ($22,508) $859,931 $515,960 $3,547,203
Student Fees $4,871,364 $995,829 ($23,401) $105,580 $57,055 $609,842 $297,123 $2,200,885 $1,095,493 $10,209,769

Grants & Contracts

Head Start & ECEAP $4,213,974  $1,892703  $1,586966  $2,711977  $1,017,381  $3839,474  $1,281,926  $3454459  $2,569,861  $22,568,721
Running Start $3,331,993 $573,047 $308,531 $29,610  $4915547  $9,158,727
Perkins $35,706 $33,414 $60,764 $72,792 $49,959 $74,995 $87,023 $118,937 $234,748 $768,339
WorkFirst $104,526 $31,679 $180,977 $82,210 $72,592 $143,325 $126,629 $76,049 $82,559 $900,545
BFET - $125,387 $45,304 $524771  ($174,432) $521,031
Corrections $178,577 ($57,282) $380,478 $239,820 $134,297 $269,355 $194,291 $156,799 $231,887  $1,728,224
Grant Indirect $242,475 $296,960 $200,853 $224,077 $259,778 $218,056 $250,801 $1,535 $731,778  $2,426,312
Other Grants & Contracts $157,340  $1,532,092 $840,058  $2,363,764  $1,136,853 $237,665 $155780  $1,564,146  $5417,446  $13,405144
Financial Aid
PELL $1,750,239 ($1,171)  $5,156,582 $2,005651  $7,283,065  $1,390,607 ($2,005,651)  $15,579,322
Work Study $9,318 $20,482 $30,000 $108,849 $50,000 $362,584 $581,233
Other Federal Financial Aid $90,000 ($2,515) $6,900 $292,657 $666 $9,116 $396,824
Other State Financial Aid $415,283 $142,125 $509,334  $6,251,821 $25566  $1,041,277  $6456447  $1,613,534  $1,270,132  $17,725,519
Direct Loan $950,000 $150,000 ($2,131)  $3,305,525 ($2,554,525)  $4,461,671  $1,090,365  $4,226,626  $11,627,532

Other Revenue

State Allocation $4,560,556 $6,493,241 $5,336,898 $5,151,379  $10,599,703 $8,606,800 $7,998,661 $8,349,024 $8,302,119 $65,398,381
Capital Projects ($4,580,479) $1,986,871 $643,524 $3,012,639 $2,865,438 $800,399 $1,251,503 $406,149 $6,386,044
Auxiliary $438,577 $733,494 $302,481 $142,189 $616,713 $475,461 $458,775 $1,000,121 $463,108 $4,630,919
Other Revenue $2,883,072 ($415,669) $35,194 $206,302 $382,010 ($367,359) $59,193 $287,396 $709,992 $3,780,132
Accounts Receivable $10,088,846 $674,754  $12,947,129 ($10,602,465) ($823,737) $3,549,793 $2,470,091  ($7,055,170) ($295,351) $10,953,892
Total Collected Revenue $32,289,815  $14,509,813 $30,383,787  $17,156,990  $18,567,615 $27,854,333 $34,396,838 $17,070,772 $35,095,648 $227,325,611

Report by: Dist Bus Ofc: C Grochowski
Report Run Date: 05/05/2025 11:12 AM



Business & Finance Office

A SPOKANE Revenue & Expenditures

W COLLEGES scclsFcc
7/1/2024 through 3/31/2025

Expenditu res to Date July August September October November December January  February March Total
Tuition and Student Fees
S&A Fee $7,039 $62,271 $121,196 $211,133 $156,229 $152,058 $141,635 $143,881 $211,911 $1,207,352
Student Fees $431,024 $336,865 $384,368 $590,311 $445,043 $190,744 $405,064 $376,896 $438,264 $3,598,579
Building & Innovation Fee - $236,712 $132,088  $1,038,123 $91,803 $114,467  $1,068,198 $221,375 $55908  $2,958,672

Grants & Contracts

Head Start & ECEAP $1,306,315  $1,576765  $2,147,311  $2,783748  $2207,412  $2,287,272  $2,558076  $2,408100  $1,743661  $19,018,660
Running Start $3,905,039 $4 $4,338 $305,258 $4,753,870  $8,968,510
Perkins $39,583 $43,540 $59,096 $62,501 $71,193 $47,922 $104,230 $118,012 $237,589 $783,667
WorkFirst $104,774 $72,600 $388,527 $81,105 $100,324 $115,494 $129,016 $76,423 $81,895  $1,150,158
BFET $124,484 $53,445 $248,830 $199,125 $45,005 $197,149 $192,243 $46,396 $199,455  $1,306,132
Corrections ($45,190) $196,037 $203,309 $192,958 $202,987 $174,647 $191,235 $380,545 $277,770  $1,774,299
Other Grants & Contracts $32,407 $163,647 $161,139 $374,750 $229,942 $618,515 ($33,569) $320,613  $1,502,093  $3,369,535
Financial Aid
PELL $1,907,113 ($26)  $6,425,875 $602,721 ($1,415457)  $8,899,245  $1,266,775 $101,759  $4466272  $22,254,276
Work Study $42,944 $33,159 $40,557 $108,466 $92,518 $89,076 $128,375 $137,284 $114,828 $787,206
Other Federal Financial Aid $178,850 $14,235 $187,481 ($573)  ($243,704) $383,340 $18,291 ($800) $138,760 $675,880
Other State Financial Aid $1,688,201 $25193  $6,174,321 $816,623  ($655061)  $7,039,676  $1,347,882 $201,688  $6,966,787  $23,605,310
Direct Loan $1,324,386 $32,712  $3528,633  $1,147,769 ($1,323463)  $1,719,053  $1,017,785 $814,430  $8328775  $16,590,081

Other Expenditures

Salary & Benefits $8,596,283 $8,728,398 $6,218222  $10,300,943 $10,450,385 $10,011,271  $10,389,677 $10,140,149  $11,478,832 $86,314,161
Capital Projects ($85,844) $154,462 $422,674 $2,739,640 $2,344,171 $1,919,843 $3,290,531 $1,810,625 $1,777,002 $14,373,103
Rent & Utilities $298,019 $404,781 $404,398 $590,585 $537,909 $591,017 $478,222 $496,449 $605,136 $4,406,514
Travel $33,182 $14,053 $16,529 $28,923 $46,709 $23,880 $34,056 $37,511 $59,327 $294,170
Goods, Equipment, and $82,582 $175,060 $110,946 $220,225 $303,874 $88,026 $197,730 $147,084 $219,265 $1,544,793
Supplies
Auxiliary $59,130 $235,743 $147,377 $214,195 $260,232 $302,234 $316,100 $136,819 $274,290 $1,946,121
Other Expenses / Services $778,283 $837,537 $1,001,042 $800,884 $1,051,634 $850,761 $427,712 $673,733 $1,290,070 $7,711,654
Total Expenditures $20,808,604  $13,397,192 $28,528,255  $23,104,151 $15,304,943  $35,815,691 $23,669,264  $18,788,971 $45,221,760 $224,638,832
Net Activity $11,481,211 $1,112,620 $1,855,533  ($5,947,161)  $3,262,672 ($7,961,359) $10,727,574 ($1,718,200) ($10,126,112) $2,686,778

Report by: Dist Bus Ofc: C Grochowski
Report Run Date: 05/05/2025 11:12 AM



001-101/08A-3E0
001-101
001-101/001-BD1
001-101

001-5AP
001-101
24J-011/24)-051
001-101
001-101
001-101
08A-2AE
001-BG1
001-CA1/24)-071
001-123
24)-1A1
001-EG1/24)-5AP
24)-151
08A-1AE
08A-5AE
08A-3BE
08A-3BE
001-8AE
08A-5BE
24J-091
001-EQ1
24)-111

24)-1T0
001-EM1
24)-231

24J)-271
001-BK1

24)-1BP
24)-211
001-EH1
24)-191
24)-9AP
001-8BE
001-EK1
24)-78P
24)-6BP
001-EW1
24J-0AP
24)-3B0
001-FH1
001-FF2
24J)-3F0
24)-071
001-EN1
260-3A0
001-7BE

Stable
149

[

0 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55

56
57

District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)

DEAB

Weighted Enrollments

Performance Based Funding (SAI)
Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)
ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL

SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)
Compensation/Fund Split Support
Safe Harbor Wage Increases
Foundational Support

Health Insurance

Pension

M&O, Leases, and Assessment
Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand
College Affordability Program
Guided Pathways

Worker Retraining

Equity and Access - SB5194
Diversity Bill - SB5227

Career Launch Enrollments
Aerospace Apprenticeships
Disability Accommodations
Opportunity Grants (ELTA)
Opportunity Grants (GFS)

Gold Star Families

Students of Color

Nurse Educators

Nursing Enroliment Increase

High Demand

Homeless Student Expansion
Financial Aid Outreach
Cybersecurity Enroliments

Refugee Education

MESA Community College Programs

Student Needs SHB1559

SIM Lab Equipment

Truck/School Bus Driver Training

Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)

DEI Support- One Time Funding

Workforce Development Projects

Health Workforce Opp Grants

Nursing Supply SB 5582

Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA)

Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (GF-State)

Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA)

Early Achievers Grant Supports

Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953

Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112

Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI

Guided Pathways (WEIA)

Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion

Climate Curriculum Development

Worker Retraining Earmark (Base and Variable combined)
Sub Total Safe Harbor

Total State Operating Allocation

Tuition Revenue Forecast
Central Administration Tuition

2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, Operating Support
Allocation # 8 Supplemental Report

2025- Allocation #8

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

24,178,943

District
Base Operating Central Managed Total

Budget Allocation #1  Allocation #2  Allocation #3  Allocation #4  Allocation #5  Allocation #6  Allocation #7 ScC SFCC Admin Costs Changes Allocation #8
60,128,873

$ 45275480 S 45,278,697 $ 45,278,697 $ 45,278,697 $ 45,278,697 S 45,278,697 $ 45,278,697 $ 45,492,697 - © - $ 45,492,697

5,400,762 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 = = = 5,401,146

4,876,631 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 - - - 4,876,790

4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 = = = 4,576,000

60,128,873 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,346,633 - - - 60,346,633

2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 = = = 2,360,335

10,599,358 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 - - - 10,599,359

796,508 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 = = = 796,509

1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 - - - 1,787,561

(617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) = = = (617,347)

178,000 - - - - - - - - - - -

438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 = = = 438,085

1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 - - - 1,985,931

3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 = = = 3,586,270

1,718,396 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 - - - 1,767,938

625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 = = = 625,771

192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 - - - 192,941

240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 = = = 240,000

80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 - - - 80,000

118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 = = = 118,850

540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 572,464 572,464 - 32,910 32,910 605,374

58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 = (32,910) (32,910) 25,912

- - - 35,526 35,526 35,526 35,526 35,526 1,587 1,249 2,836 38,362

42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 = = = 42,757

960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 - - - 960,189

- 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 = = = 138,528

1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 - - - 1,450,502

- 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 = = = 230,000

160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 - - - 160,000

360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 = = = 360,000

635,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 - - - 700,000

157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 = = = 157,000

130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 - - - 130,058

77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 = = = 77,000

209,790 209,790 221,051 221,051 221,051 221,051 221,051 232,651 - - - 232,651

178,234 - 179,500 179,500 179,500 179,500 179,500 179,500 = = = 179,500

356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 - - - 356,676

- 262,080 262,080 262,080 262,080 262,080 264,626 264,626 - - - 264,626

- 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 = = = 250,000

228,528 90,000 90,000 90,000 162,000 162,000 162,000 162,000 - - - 162,000

- 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 = = = 55,925

- 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 - - - 90,200

- 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 = = = 26,050

- 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 - - - 136,500

- - 24,234 24,234 24,234 24,234 24,234 24,234 = = = 24,234

- 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 - - - 48,000

- - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 = = = 1,000

- - - - - 25,000 25,000 25,000 - - - 25,000

- - - - - - 19,000 19,000 = = = 19,000

- - - - - - - - 73,280 12,932 86,212 86,212

29,635,215 30,492,280 30,707,275 30,743,801 30,815,801 30,840,801 30,894,811 30,906,411 74,867 14,181 89,048 30,995,459

89,764,088 90,624,913 90,839,908 90,876,434 90,948,434 90,973,434 91,027,444 91,253,044 74,867 14,181 89,048 91,342,092

= 24,178,943



149

146/148
146
148

58
59

60

61
6la
61b
61c
61d

62

District Managed Costs
Total Tuition Forecast Budget Allocation

Total State Allocation & Tuition

One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget &
Unspent DMC

Operating Support FY25 (b)

Strategic Investments

Operating Revenue Transfer from Other Sources

Total One-Time and Operating Support

Total State Allocation, Tuition, and Operating Support
Budget Authority

Adjusted Budget, Allocation #8

2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, Operating Support
Allocation # 8 Supplemental Report

24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 = = = = - 24,178,943
113,943,031 115,664,681 115,879,676 115,916,202 115,988,202 116,013,202 116,067,212 116,292,812 74,867 14,181 = = 89,048 116,381,860

- - - 3,187,082 3,187,082 3,187,082 3,187,082 3,187,082 = = = = = 3,187,082

12,417,883 12,417,883 10,769,387 10,293,072 10,622,779 10,622,779 10,622,779 10,622,779 = = = = 10,622,779

- - 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 = = = = = 3,000,000

12,417,883 12,417,883 13,769,387 16,480,154 16,809,861 16,809,861 16,809,861 16,809,861 = = = = = 16,809,861

$ 126,360,916 $ 127,221,741 $ 128,788,240 $ 131,535,533 $ 131,937,240 $ 131,962,240 $ 132,016,250 $ 132,241,850 $ 74,867 $ 14,181 S = $ - S 89,048 $ 132,330,898

$ 57,554,886

$ 35,669,938

$ 28,582,278

$ 10,523,793



TAB 3-D
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: HEAD START UPDATES

Submitted by: Bobbi Woodral
District Director Head Start/EHS/ECEAP
May 20, 2025



STATUS REPORT SPOKANE COLLEGES HEAD START & ECEAP
MAY 2025

ENROLLMENT

In April, our Head Start (HS) and Early Head Start (EHS) programs maintained full enrollment at
100%, continuing a strong trend in meeting community needs. This month also marks one year
since the implementation of our approved Change of Scope, which strategically reduced funded
enrollment slots to align with local demand. This adjustment has proven effective, enabling the
program to achieve and sustain full enrollment while better serving families in our community.

April 2025
Spokane Colleges Head Start
Policy Council Graphs
100.0% S =
50.0%
et
c £0.0%
(7]
E 70.03
o]
E B0.0%
L
SO0
40.0%
SEP oCcT NOWV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
2024/25

FOCUS AREA TWO (FA2) MONITORING REVIEW — OUTSTANDING OUTCOME

Between March 31 and April 4, 2025, the Office of Head Start conducted a comprehensive
Focus Area Two (FA2) Monitoring Review of the Spokane Colleges Head Start and Early Head
Start program. The federal review team examined all aspects of program operations and service
delivery. Their findings concluded that Spokane Head Start not only meets all federal
requirements but also stands out as a model of excellence in multiple areas.

Several components of the program were highlighted as Strong Practice, including:

o Teaching Strategies and Learning Environments — Commended for how effectively
educators individualize instruction to meet children’s diverse needs.

¢ Mental Health and Social-Emotional Well-Being — Recognized for the program’s strong
commitment to supporting the emotional wellness of both children and families.



¢ Child Nutrition — Praised for the use of seasonal, local, and program-grown foods, which
support child health and connect nutrition to hands-on learning.

o Expectant Families — Acknowledged for our comprehensive approach to postpartum
support, tailored to meet individual family needs.

¢ Recruitment — Highlighted for its adaptive strategies and continuous evaluation to
ensure outreach to families most in need.

This exceptional outcome reflects not only our compliance but also the deep quality and
intentionality behind our work. It was achieved through the unified efforts of our entire team,
including center staff, specialists, managers, and policy council members, alongside the
steadfast support of the Board of Trustees, whose ongoing advocacy and governance play a
critical role in the program’s success. The commitment of the Board to high-quality early
childhood education has helped build a strong foundation for national recognition and
sustainable impact.

This successful review affirms that Spokane Colleges Head Start is a respected leader in early
learning, and we are proud to carry this momentum into the future.

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START ANNUAL REPORT

The 2023-2024 Annual Report for Head Start and Early Head Start is included with this month’s
board materials, in accordance with the public distribution requirement outlined in the 2007
Head Start Act. The report has been published on our public website
(https://ccs.spokane.edu/Head-Start/About-Us) under the Reports dropdown and shared via
our social media platforms. It is accessible to all Head Start/Early Head Start staff, community
partners, and was presented to the Policy Council during their meeting on Tuesday, May 13.
Copies will also be posted at each Head Start/Early Head Start center and made available to
families.

The report highlights key aspects of the program’s performance and impact, including financial
data, enrollment and eligibility figures, family services, child outcomes, and more. Much of the
data is derived from the annual Program Information Report (PIR) submitted to the Office of
Head Start each August. PIR data for the 2023-2024 program year will also be included in the
July board report.

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START CONTINUATION GRANT APPLICATION

The Administration for Children and Families (ACF) provides annual funding for Head Start and
Early Head Start through continuation and definite project period grants. On February 4, 2025,
ACF released the guidance for submitting the Continuation Grant application for Grant
#10CH012101, which supports ongoing services for 345 preschool slots and 346 infant/toddler
slots.

The funding period for this grant spans September 1, 2025, through August 31, 2026, with a
submission deadline of June 1, 2025. The total funded budget is $16,088,134, including
$15,866,516 for program operations and $221,618 for training and technical assistance (T/TA).
The grant requires a non-federal match of $4,022,034.


https://shared.spokane.edu/ccsglobal/media/Global/PDFs/District/Head%20Start/2023-2024-Annual-Report-Final.pdf
https://ccs.spokane.edu/Head-Start/About-Us
https://shared.spokane.edu/ccsglobal/media/Global/PDFs/District/Head%20Start/2023-2024-Annual-Report-Final.pdf

The application is currently in development and will reflect our continued commitment to high-
quality early learning, family support, and community partnership.

PERIOD OF FUNDING: SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 - AUGUST 31, 2026

HS EHS
FUNDING TYPE HS INDIRECT EHS INDIRECT TOTAL
Program Operations $7,820,233 | $625,619 | $8,046,283 | $643,703 | $15,866,516
Training & Technical
Assistance S 76563 S 6,125 S 145,055 S 11,604 S 221,618
Total Federal Funding $7,896,796 $ 8,191,338 $16,088,134
Non-Federal Share $1,974,199 S 2,047,835 S 4,022,034
Total Federal & Non-
Federal Share $9,870,995 $10,239,173 $20,110,168
Spokane Colleges Indirect
@ 8% of Federal Funds $631,744 $655,307 S 1,287,051
Federal Funded
Enrollment 345 346 691
FY25-26 Head Start Early Head Start Federal Funding

Total 16,088,134

16,088,134

EHS 8,191,338
8,191,338
HS 7,896,796
7,896,796

u COLA

i Base Operating mTOTAL

FEDERAL BUDGET UPDATE AND ADVOCACY FOR HEAD START

Earlier this year, concerns were raised that the White House’s FY2026 budget proposal might
include deep cuts, or even the elimination, of Head Start. These reports sparked immediate
responses from national advocates, state coalitions, and local providers, including legal efforts

to protect the program and elevate its critical role in early childhood development.



While concern in the field remains, recent and verified information indicates that the final
FY2026 White House budget proposal does not include cuts to Head Start. A spokesperson
from the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) confirmed that the program’s funding
remains intact in the proposal. These details have also been reported by reputable sources,
including the Associated Press and the First Five Years Fund.

At the same time, there are ongoing concerns due to recent administrative actions by the
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), including the closure of nearly half of the
federal regional offices that support Head Start grantees. These closures have created confusion
and funding delays for some programs. National and regional associations continue to monitor
the situation closely and are actively advocating for clear guidance and consistent support.

One positive development is the formation of a new OHS West regional office, headquartered in
Denver, Colorado, which will now serve Washington State and other western programs. This
realignment re-establishes a dedicated regional support team, and early reports indicate that
grant processing and technical assistance requests are moving forward with normal turnaround
times.

We will continue to monitor developments in the federal appropriations process and share
updates on any potential impacts to our program.

ADVOCACY HIGHLIGHT

We are also pleased to share a recent photo we received from Chancellor Kevin Brockbank,
taken during his and Trustee Woodard’s visit to Washington, D.C., where they met with
Representative Michael Baumgartner. Representative Baumgartner expressed his enthusiastic
support for our Head Start and Early Head Start programs.

D a0

Representative Michael Baumgartner and Spokane Colleges Chancellor Kevin Brockbank in Washington, D.C.

“I'm a fan of Head Start.”
Representative Michael Baumgartner



CHILD DEVELOPMENT OUTCOMES — FALL TO WINTER 2024-2025

Our program continues to use Teaching Strategies GOLD/SmartTeach to assess and monitor
developmental progress for children enrolled in Early Head Start and Head Start Preschool. This
report summarizes growth from Fall to Winter and highlights trends across key developmental
domains, as illustrated in the outcome comparison graphs provided.

Early Head Start (Infants and Toddlers)

Children birth to three years old demonstrated steady and consistent growth across all
developmental domains. As shown in the Early Head Start outcomes graph, most children
continued to meet or exceed widely held expectations, with strong measurable growth in
cognitive, social-emotional, and physical development. These outcomes reflect the impact of
responsive caregiving and environments that promote movement and exploration.

Early Head Start - Infants and Toddlers, Birth to 3-years
Fall to Winter Developmental Outcomes, 2024-2025
86% 83% 85% 85% 9%

91%
I 9 85%
I I | I I I I

Social Emotional Physical Language Cognitive Literacy Mathematics

90% 93% 89%

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

86%

W Fall2024 mWinter 2025

Gains were also evident in language, literacy, and mathematics. These represent exciting
opportunities to expand learning experiences, particularly for younger toddlers building
foundational communication and problem-solving skills. Our program will continue to enhance
strategies that support individualized development, ensuring that each child is engaged,
supported, and thriving.

Head Start Preschool

Head Start Preschool data reflects meaningful progress across all six Teaching Strategies
GOLD/SmartTeach developmental domains. As seen in the Preschool outcomes graph, winter
outcomes revealed noticeable increases in the number of children meeting or exceeding
expectations, particularly in cognitive development, mathematics, and literacy. These gains
highlight the effectiveness of intentional teaching, curriculum alignment, and classroom
strategies that support early academic readiness.



Preschool Head Start - 3-years to 5-years,
Fall to Winter Outcomes, 2024-2025

100% 86%
80% 74% 9
80% 71% T 12% 68% 68%
0 56%

40%
20%

0%

Social Emotional Physical Language Cognitive Literacy Mathematics

mFall2024 mWinter 2025

Language Development showed steady improvement from fall to winter and continues to offer
opportunities for growth. We will continue to prioritize rich, language-based interactions that
encourage children to express themselves, expanding vocabulary and communication skills in
every classroom.

Social-Emotional Development also saw progress, with ongoing use of Conscious Discipline to
create a safe and supportive environment for children. By focusing on emotional regulation,
self-awareness, and positive social interactions, we provide the foundation for children to
navigate their emotions and build healthy relationships with their peers and adults.

Widely Held Expectations

Widely held expectations are nationally recognized developmental benchmarks that describe
the typical skills and knowledge children demonstrate at specific ages. These expectations help
educators recognize where children are thriving and identify areas where deeper learning
opportunities can be offered to support continued growth.

Overall Program Performance

From Fall to Winter, outcome data shows a positive and consistent trend of developmental
growth for both Early Head Start and Head Start Preschool children. These results affirm the
success of our comprehensive approach, including curriculum implementation, professional
development, and strong family engagement.

Looking ahead to the Spring checkpoint, we remain committed to sustaining this momentum.
Our focus will include further supporting language and cognitive development and reinforcing
strengths-based, supportive practices. Strengthening the connection between school and home
will also remain a key priority, ensuring each child’s progress is nurtured in every learning
environment.

The outcome graphs provide clear evidence that children in our program are growing, thriving,
and moving confidently toward school readiness.

Prepared by: Bobbi Woodral, District Director



HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START FY 24-25
BUDGET REPORT MARCH 2025

March 31, 2025

HEAD START EARLY HEAD START
HS25 - Grant Period 9/01/2024 Thru 8/31/2025 EHS25 - Grant Period 9/01/2024 Thru 8/31/2025
Current Current
Budget Budget
(Includes YTD YTD Spent or Unspent Percent | Time (Includes YTD YTD Spent or Unspent Percent
Revisions) Revisions Spending Balance Spent | Elapsed Revisions) Revisions Spending Balance Spent Time Elapsed

FEDERAL FUNDING
Personnel 4,309,119 (0] 2,617,333 1,691,786 61% 58% 4,677,598 0 2,748,919 1,928,679 59% 58%
Fringe Benefits 2,073,507 (0] 1,106,055 967,452 53% 58% 2,061,956 0 1,176,223 885,733 57% 58%
Travel 0] (0] 0] 0 0% 58% 0 0 0 0 0% 58%
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0% 58% 0 0 0 0 0% 58%
Supplies 179,845 (0] 86,315 93,530 48% 58% 148,368 0 95,572 52,796 64% 58%
Contractual 0 0 0 0 0% 58% 0 0 0 0 0% 58%
Facilitilies/Construction 0 0 0 0 0% 58% 0] 0 0 0 0% 58%
Other 662,601 (0] 330,832 331,770 50% 58% 508,358 0 294,009 214,349 58% 58%
Indirect 612,305 (0] 312,809 299,496 51% 58% 643,703 0 321,851 321,852 50% 58%
Unobligated/To Be Reassigned 0 0 0 0% 58% 0 0 0 0 0% 58%

FEDERAL FUNDING TOTAL $7,837,377 S0 $4,453,345 3,384,033 57% 58% $8,039,983 S0 | $4,636,574 3,403,409 58% 58%
OTHER FUNDING
SCC/SFCC Student Gov't Funds 61,839 (0] 38,224 23,615 62% 58% 79,161 0 47,894 31,267 61% 58%
Child Care Fees 1,290,126 (0] 640,183 649,943 50% 58% 2,400,263 0 1,126,646 1,273,617 47% 58%

OTHER FUNDING TOTAL $1,351,965 S0 $678,407 $673,558 50% 58% $2,479,424 S0 | $1,174,540 1,304,884 47% 58%

TOTAL FUNDING [ $9,189,342 | $0| $5,131,752| 4,057,590 | 56%)| 58%} $10,519,407 | $0 | $5,811,114 | 4,708,293 | 55%]| 58%
Training & Tech Assistance Funds | $76,563 | $45,998 | 30,565 | 60%)| 58% $145,055 | $50,856 | 94,199 | 35%)| 58%
Non-Federal Share HS/EHS [ $4,017,033 | |$ 2,133,518 1,883,515 | 53%]| 58% **Head Start and Early Head Start Non-Federal Share is Combined**

This document has been prepared on the basis of information available to the program's Fiscal Office through:

NOTE: Both a report listing credit card expenditures and a report with greater budget detail are regularly provided to the
HS/EHS Board of Trustees liaison and the Policy Council Treasurer. These reports are also available upon request.

March 31, 2025

Policy Council Treasurer

Initials

CCS HS/EHS Board Liason




HEAD START FY 24-25
MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT MARCH 2025

| September | October | November | December | January | February | March | April | May | June | July | August |
FEDERAL FUNDING
Personnel $ 419,280.85 | $ 441,872.66 | $ 346,095.80 | $ 319,516.92 [ $ 395330.01 | $ 441,633.21[$ 25340278 B E - [ - s - [ -
Fringe Benefits $ 182,922.00 | $ 189,802.97 | $ 146,501.86 | $ 132,760.99 [ $ 168,951.85 [ $ 199,180.81[$ 86,135.80 [ $ - s - [ - |8 - [ -
Travel S - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ -
Equipment S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ -
supplies $  4889.71|$ 21,26870 |$ 18599.95 [$ 14,002.66 [$  7,032.67|$  6939.15|$ 1358254 - s - [ - |8 - [ -
Contractual $ - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s -
Facilitilies/Construction S - s - s - $ - |s - $ - s - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ -
Other $ 6758141 |$ 3673718 |$ 37,079.82 [$ 4322624 [3$ 42546163 4085671 |$ 62,803.98 ¢ - s - [ - |s - [ -
Indirect $ 5036854 |$ 53,901.23 [$ 52,134.89 [$ 49,590.95 [$ 54,678.82 [ 3 - [s 52134895 - s - [ - |s - [ -
Unobligated/To Be Reassigned S - $ - S - $ - S - S - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ -
FEDERAL FUNDING TOTAL| $ 725,042.51 | $ 743,582.74 | $ 600,412.32 | $ 559,097.76 | $ 668,539.51 | $ 688,609.88 [ $ 468,059.99 | $ - [ - |3 - s - I3 -
OTHER FUNDING
SCC/SFCC Student Gov't Funds | $ - s - |$  20624.00]8 - |s  17,600.00]$ - s - s - s - I3 HE HE -
Child Care Fees $ 6,735.58 | $ 3,193.40 | $ 111,053.85|$ 139,558.93|$  42,680.17 | $ - |$ 336961.31($ - |$ - |s - 13 - 13 -
OTHER FUNDINGTOTAL| $  6,735.58 | $  3,193.40 | $ 131,677.85 | $ 139,558.93 | $ 60,280.17 | $ - [$ 33696131 % - [ K - s - I3 -
TOTAL FUNDING [$ 731,778.09 | $ 746,776.14 | $ 732,000.17 | $ 698,656.69 | $ 728,819.68 | $ 688,609.88 | $ 805,021.30 | $ - s - |s - | E -]
Training/Tech Assistance Funds | $  6,319.28| $  3,043.98|$ 1007758 | $ 6,595.83 [ $ 12,908.13 [ $  2,499.67 [ $ 4,5553.36 | $ K - | - s - |s -
Non-Federal Share HS/EHS [$ 219,060.28 | $ 281,665.85 | $ 357,298.09 | $ 285,028.43 [ $ 324,727.51 | $ 354,216.57 | $ 311,521.59 | $ - s - | - | E -

*Due to a timing issue, the month of February was closed before Child Care Fees and Indirect could be applied; the month of March includes February's indirect and Child Care Fees for both months.
*Due to a system issue, March's indirect will be reflected in April



EARLY HEAD START FY 24-25
MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT MARCH 2025

| September | October | November | December | January | February | March | | | | |

FEDERAL FUNDING
Personnel $ 472,855.17 | $ 496,627.95 | $ 326,836.97 | $ 319,556.01 | $ 452,310.80 | $ 521,707.27 | $ 159,025.12 | $ $ $ $ $
Fringe Benefits $ 214,426.82 | $ 221,569.87 | $ 13509822 | $ 139,507.52 | $ 201,560.61 | $ 229,970.96 | $ 34,089.24 | $ $ $ $ $
Travel S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ S $ S $
Equipment S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ S $ S $
Supplies $  558892|$ 1487281|$ 1723231|$ 1227885 |$ 1374292 11,969.84 | $ 1960624 | $ $ $ $ $
Contractual $ - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ - |$ - $ $ $ $ $
Facilitilies/Construction S - $ - S - $ - S - $ - S - $ S $ S $
Other $ 68117.32|$ 3270054 | $ 32,760.93|$ 35931.75|$ 38001.65|$ 3791056 |$ 5027630 $ $ $ $ $
Indirect $ 5364189 % 153641.88|$ 53641.89|$ 153641.80|$ 53641.88]$ - |$ 53641893 $ $ $ $
Unobligated/To Be Reassigned S - $ - S - $ - S - S - S - $ S $ S $
FEDERAL FUNDING TOTAL| $ 814,630.12 | $ 819,413.05 | $ 565,570.32 | $ 560,916.02 | $ 759,257.86 | $ 801,558.63 | $ 316,638.79 | $ $ $ $ $

OTHER FUNDING
SCC/SFCC Student Gov't Funds $ R E - |[$ 26,134.00($ - [$ 21,760.01]$ - |s - |s $ S S $
Child Care Fees $ 22645398  533901|$ 22280285[$ 227,38060[$ 79,431.18(3 - |'$ se9,046.62] s $ $ $ $
OTHER FUNDING TOTAL{ $  22,64539 [ $  5,339.01 [ $ 248,936.85 [ $ 227,380.60 [ $ 101,191.19 [ $ - |$ se9,046.62 | $ $ $ $ $
TOTAL FUNDING [$ 837,275.51 | $ 824,752.06 | $ 814,507.17 | $ 788,296.62 | $ 860,449.05 | $ 801,558.63 | $ 885,685.41 | $ [ s IB [$ [$
Training/Tech Assistance Funds | $  7,87252| $ 353712 $ 663234 $ 606896 |$ 1876475 $ 255710 $ 542293 [ s IB [$ [$

Non-Federal Share HS/EHS **Head Start and Early Head Start Non-Federal Share is Combined and displayed on the Head Start Monthly Expenditures Report**

*Due to a timing issue, the month of February was closed before Child Care Fees and Indirect could be applied; the month of March includes February's indirect and Child Care Fees for both months.
*Due to a system issue, March's indirect will be reflected in April



USDA CACFP Meal Service Report - March 2025

Number of Reimbursable Actual HS/EHS
Meals Reimbursement
Total Attendance 9,265
7,169 Breakfast $16,990.53
0 AM Snacks $0.00 Average Number of school 18.00
8,975 Lunch $39,759.25 days ’
7,670 PM Snack 9,280.70
’ nacks > Average daily attendance 498.00
0 Supper $0.00
0 Evening Snacks $0.00 Cash-In-Lieu Total
23,814 Total $66,030.480 $2,692.50 $68,722.98
Monthly Food Operating costs $44,299.42

February Farm to School Grant reimbursement

$0.00




Washington State Community College District 17

Grant(s) included as part of thisreview

Grant Recipient Name Grant Number (s)

Washington State Community College District 17 10CH012101

Glossary of Terms

Term Definition

Area of Concern (AOC) An areain which the agency needs to improve performance. This status is considered additional

l}) feedback and should be discussed with the agency’ s Regional Office for possible technical
assistance.

Area of Noncompliance An areain which the agency is out of compliance with Federal requirements (including but not

(ANC) limited to the Head Start Act or one or more of the regulations) in one or more areas of

A performance. This status requires a written timeline of correction and possible technical

assistance or guidance from the agency’ s program specialist. If not corrected within the specified
timeline, this status becomes a deficiency.

Deficiency As defined in the Head Start Act, the term “deficiency” means:

A

(A) asystemic or substantial material failure of an agency in an area of performance that the
Secretary determines involves:
(i) athreat to the health, safety, or civil rights of children or staff;
(if) adenial to parents of the exercise of their full roles and responsibilities related to
program operations;
(iii) afailure to comply with standards related to early childhood devel opment and health
services, family and community partnerships, or program design and management;
(iv) the misuse of funds received under this subchapter;
(v) loss of legal status (as determined by the Secretary) or financial viability, loss of
permits, debarment from receiving Federal grants or contracts, or the improper use of
Federal funds; or
(vi) failure to meet any other Federal or State requirement that the agency has shown an
unwillingness or inability to correct, after notice from the Secretary, within the period
specified;
(B) systemic or material failure of the governing body of an agency to fully exercise itslegal and
fiduciary responsibilities; or

(C) an unresolved area of noncompliance.

Strong Practice An activity or strategy that shows promise for long term sustainable impact. A Strong Practice
* has an objective basis for claiming effectiveness, potential for replication, and is shareable
among other organizations.

Page 2 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

How To Read ThisReport

The Focus Area Two (FA2) report includes the following sections:

» Program Overview provides a summary describing the grant recipient.

* Performance Summary provides atable view of compliance by Performance Area.

* Review Details provides details on the grant recipient’ s performance in each Content Area, Performance Area, and
Performance Measure. The following icons may be used in this section to describe the grant recipient’ s performance:

Icon Description

v Compliant (C)

* Strong Practice (SP)

Bp Areaof Concern (AOC)

A Area of Noncompliance (ANC)/ Deficiency (DEF)

Program Overview

Washington State Community College District 17 supports families in the eastern part of the state. The grant recipient is funded to
enroll 691 children in Head Start and Early Head Start services. Participants are offered a center-based program option at multiple
sites, and a home-based option as well.

Perfor mance Summary

This section contains an overview of the grant recipient’s performance determined through this review. Detailed information can be
found in the Review Details section.

Content Area Performance Area  Grant Number(s) Review Outcome Applicable Timeframe

Standards for

Correction

Program Design, - 10CH012101 Compliant - -
Management, and

Improvement

Education and Child | - 10CHO012101 Compliant - -
Development

Services

Health Services - 10CHO012101 Compliant - -

Family and - 10CHO012101 Compliant - -
Community
Engagement

Services

Page 3 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

Fiscal Infrastructure 10CH012101 Compliant - -
Eligibility, 10CHO012101 Compliant - -
Recruitment,

Selection,

Enrollment, and

Attendance

Page 4 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

Review Details

This section of the report provides details on the grant recipient’ s performance in each Content Area, Performance Area, and
Performance Measure.

» Each Performance Areaincludes the compliant Performance Measures monitored in this review.
« If there are any findings, Areas of Concern, or Strong Practices observed, they will be listed within that Performance Area.

g Program Design, M anagement, and | mprovement
The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the tableisalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance Measures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Areaof Concern Strong Practice

Program Design and C
Strategic Planning

Program Governance C

Staffing and Staff C
Member Supports

Performance Area: Program Design and Strategic Planning

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient adjusts its program design to remain responsive to shiftsin community needs, strengths, and
resources over time.

» The grant recipient maintains and uses program data to routinely monitor performance, progress toward goals, and
drive continuous improvement.

Performance Area: Program Governance

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient collaborates effectively across program staff members, the governing body, and the policy
council to facilitate effective program governance.

» The grant recipient’ s governing body is engaged and effective in providing legal and fiscal oversight.

» Thegrant recipient’s policy council is effective in providing program direction.

Performance Area: Staffing and Staff Member Supports

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient’ s leadership and management team has clearly defined, manageable roles and responsibilities
and the appropriate experience to effectively execute Head Start program operations.

» The grant recipient supports staff members’ continuous improvement and professional development.

» The grant recipient establishes high expectations for staff members and implements ongoing communication and
training systems to reinforce organizational accountability.

» The grant recipient devel ops systems that support the Head Start workforce by providing fair compensation,
opportunities for career advancement, and a positive work environment for staff members.

Page 5 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

\L} Education and Child Development Services

The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the table isalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance M easures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Area of Concern Strong Practice

Curricula, Screening, C

and Assessment Tools

Teaching Strategies C SP
and Learning

Environments

Qualifications, C
Professional
Development, and
Coaching

Performance Area: Curricula, Screening, and Assessment Tools

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements research-based and culturally appropriate curriculato achieve child outcomes.

» The grant recipient implements the appropriate screening tools to refer children for evaluation as indicated.

» The grant recipient implements appropriate ongoing child assessment tools to support children’s progress and to
individualize for every child.

Performance Area: Teaching Strategies and L ear ning Environments

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient provides responsive, effective care and teaching practices that are tailored to meet the needs of
al children.

» The grant recipient uses home visits and group socializations to promote parent engagement and extend children’s
learning.

* Strong Practice I nformation

During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Strong Practice(s) in the Performance Area:

 Education staff members regularly evaluate the success of lesson plans or specific activities in achieving progress
toward the goals outlined in the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework and adjust practices, as measured
by children’ s progress.

Performance Area: Qualifications, Professional Development, and Coaching

v Compliance I nformation

During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient has qualified education staff members.

» The grant recipient offers education staff members a system of professional development to support delivery of
quality education and child development services.

» The grant recipient implements a research-based coaching strategy to support education staff membersin using
effective teaching practices.

Page 6 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

Q@?ﬁ Health Services

The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the table isalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance M easures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Area of Concern Strong Practice
Child Health and Oral C

Health Status and Care

Mental Health and C SP

Socia and Emotional

Well-Being

Child Nutrition C SP

Safe and Sanitary C

Environments

Expectant Families C SP

Performance Area: Child Health and Oral Health Status and Care

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient supports children in becoming and remaining up-to-date on a schedule of age-appropriate
medical and oral health care, including needs for referrals and follow-up care.

« The grant recipient performs or obtains vision and hearing screenings for all children.

» The grant recipient provides health education opportunities to parents, assists them with understanding their child's
health needs, and supports parents in navigating health systems.

» The grant recipient leverages the Health and Mental Health Services Advisory Committee to address prevalent
community health needs.

Performance Area: Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

 |In partnership with aqualified mental health consultant, the grant recipient develops a positive program
environment that promotes the mental health and social and emotional well-being of children.

» The grant recipient implements practices that prohibit the use of expulsion and severely limit suspension.

» The grant recipient provides family support services for mental health and social and emotional well-being.

* Strong Practice I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Strong Practice(s) in the Performance Area:

» The grant recipient regularly offers families information or activities designed to support families mental health
and wellness.

» The grant recipient’ s supervisors or management staff members regularly observe classrooms to improve practice
and provide staff members with extra supports and resources as needed.

Performance Area: Child Nutrition

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements nutrition services that accommodate children’s unique nutritional needs.

Page 7 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

* Strong Practice Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Strong Practice(s) in the Performance Area:

» The grant recipient incorporates seasonal, program-grown, or local produce into learning experiences and
consistently servesit to children

Performance Area: Safe and Sanitary Environments

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient establishes appropriate administrative safety practices and policies.

» The grant recipient completes background checks prior to hire for all staff members.

» The grant recipient establishes safe environments through daily and ongoing oversight of facilities, equipment, and
materials.

» The grant recipient establishes and follows emergency preparedness plans.

» The grant recipient ensures staff members engage in appropriate hygiene practices.

» The grant recipient ensures staff members engage in appropriate safety practices.

Performance Area: Expectant Families

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient designs and provides comprehensive services to expectant families.
» The grant recipient provides appropriate newborn and transition services following the birth of the infant.

* Strong Practice Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Strong Practice(s) in the Performance Area:

» The grant recipient’ s transition planning intentionally includes ongoing postpartum supports for aslong as the
expectant family needs.

Page 8 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

% Family and Community Engagement Services

The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the table isalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance M easures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Area of Concern Strong Practice
Supporting Family C
Well-Being and

Family Engagement

Family Partnerships C

Promoting Strong C
Parent-Child
Relationships and
Engagement in

Children’s Learning

Community C

Partnerships

Performance Area: Supporting Family Well-Being and Family Engagement

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient continuously engages all familiesin the program through open and effective communication.
» Thegrant recipient has qualified family services staff members who are supported to meet the specific needs of
enrolled families.

Performance Area: Family Partnerships

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:
» The grant recipient implements afamily partnership process that supports family-driven goals.

Performance Area: Promoting Strong Parent-Child Relationships and Engagement in Children’s Learning

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements strategies, including a research-based parenting curriculum, that promote parenting
skills and engage parents in children’ s development.

Performance Area: Community Partner ships

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient has identified community partnerships that meet the needs and interests of families.

Page 9 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

Fiscal Infrastructure

The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the table isalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance M easures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Area of Concern Strong Practice

Budget Development, C
I mplementation, and

Oversight

Comprehensive C
Financial Management
Structure and System

Facilities and C
Equipment
Management Systems

Performance Area: Budget Development, | mplementation, and Over sight

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient engages in atransparent, data-informed strategic process to develop and maintain a budget that
aligns with program goals and circumstances.

Performance Area: Comprehensive Financial Management Structure and System

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements a system for maintaining financial records and generating information needed to
manage and safeguard Federal funds.

» The grant recipient maintains effective control over all funds, property, and assets to avoid theft, fraud, waste, and
abuse.

» The grant recipient implements written procedures to ensure that only allowable costs are charged to the Head Start
award in accordance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal award.

Performance Area: Facilitiesand Equipment M anagement Systems

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements a system for ensuring compliance with requirements for the acquisition, record-
keeping, insurance, and disposal of facilities purchased, constructed, or renovated with Head Start funds.

» The grant recipient implements a system for ensuring that equipment purchased with Head Start funds is acquired,
used, and disposed of in accordance with requirements.

» The grant recipient assesses and mitigates risk and maintains property loss, casualty, and liability insurance
consistent with the replacement value of property and determined risk of liability.

Page 10 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

5

=
]
[=]
=]
=
=5

Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance

The table below summarizes the performance within the Content Area. Beneath the table isalist of al Performance
Areas and compliant Performance M easures monitored in this Content Area, with details on findings, Areas of Concern,
and Strong Practices observed, as applicable.

Performance Area Compliant Finding Area of Concern Strong Practice
Recruitment C SP

Selection C

Eligibility C

Enrollment C

Attendance C

Perfor mance Area: Recruitment

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements a recruitment strategy focusing on all families with eligible children, with specific
outreach efforts to families with vulnerable children.

* Strong Practice Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Strong Practice(s) in the Performance Area:
« The grant recipient continuously evaluates the success of recruitment strategies and adjusts them as appropriate.

Performance Area: Selection

v Compliance I nformation
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:
» The grant recipient establishes selection criteriaand awaitlist based on community needs.

Performance Area: Eligibility

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient implements a clear, consistent, and compliant process for enrolling eligible families.
» The grant recipient trains staff members to follow ERSEA regulations and establishes policies and procedures to
ensure compliance with eligibility requirements.

Perfor mance Area: Enrollment

v Compliance Information
During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

» The grant recipient establishes practices to maintain full enrollment and accurately tracks current enrollment.
» Thegrant recipient fills at least 10 percent of the program’ s total actual enrollment with children eligible for
services under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Perfor mance Area: Attendance

v Compliance Information

During the review event the OHS monitoring team identified the following Performance Measures as compliant:

Page 11 of 12



Washington State Community College District 17

» The grant recipient consistently employs strategies to encourage regular attendance.

Page 12 of 12



SPOKANE

COLLEGES scclISsFcc

May 20, 2025 Tab 4

ACTION TAB:
TENURE CONSIDERATION

The Board of Trustees, as appointing authority, is ultimately responsible for granting or denying tenure for
a probationary faculty member after having reviewed and given reasonable consideration to the
information provided through and during the tenure process.

By the end of a probationer's eighth quarter of employment, or when otherwise recommended prior
to the eighth quarter, (summers excluded), the board may:
a. grant tenure.
b. deny tenure.
c. extend the probationary period for one, two, or three quarters, excluding summer quarter
(where recommended by the applicable tenure review committee); or
d. take no action, thereby granting de facto tenure.

The following probationary faculty members are appropriately before the Board of Trustees and awaits
action as outlined above.

RECOMMENDATION

Take the appropriate action to implement the Board of Trustees’ tenure decision for the following
probationary faculty members, presented here by.

GRANT TENURE
NAME DEPARTMENT COLLEGE
Matthew Devita Diesel Heavy Equipment Instructor SCC
Daniel Schneck Anatomy and Physiology SCC
Douglas Stewart Electronics Engineering Instructor SCC
DENY TENURE
NAME DEPARTMENT COLLEGE
Prepared by: Samantha Shelton
Executive Assistant to the Chief Human Resource
Officer
Presented by: Frederick Davis

Chief Human Resource Officer



TAB 5

ACTION: Approval of Fiscal Year 2025-26 (FY26)
Student Technology Fee Budgets for
Spokane Community College (SCC) and
Spokane Falls Community College (SFCC)

BACKGROUND

The technology fee is a voluntary student fee, currently charged at a rate of $4.00 per credit with
a maximum of $40.00 per quarter. Student technology fee revenue may be spent on broadly
defined technology related items used in support of the learning environment, and institutional
priorities.

Each year, technology fee committees at SCC and SFCC develop technology fee spending plans
based on available budget authority. The detail budgets are attached. The Spokane Colleges
Board of Trustees has final authority to approve the technology fee budgets.

Institution budget authority is based on the technology revenue projected at SCC and SFCC for
FY 25 and FY 26, supplemented by carryforward fund balance, if any, at each college. Revenue
received above forecasted levels is retained in the college’s technology fee account for future
use. The SCC and SFCC Technology Fees Budgets are attached and summarized below:

Spokane Community College $ 591,446
Spokane Falls Community College 491,319
Total Technology Fee Budget Authority $ 1,082,765

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve of the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Technology
Fee budgets for SCC and SFCC as presented.

Attachments:

1. 2025-26 SCC Tech Fee Budget
2. 2025-26 SFCC Tech Fee Budget

Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA
Director of Budget and Planning

Presented by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025


file://dist17-master/sys/depts/BUDGET/Fees/Tech%20Fees/FY%202011-12/2011-2012%20SCC%20Student%20Technology%20Fee%20-%20Final%20Recommendations.pdf
file://dist17-master/sys/depts/BUDGET/Fees/Tech%20Fees/FY%202011-12/2011-12%20SFCC%20Committee%20Approved%20Tech%20Fee.pdf

2025-2026 AY Student Tech Fee Requests

DIV/DEPT

Arts & Sciences

ITEM REQUESTED

Item Description

Qry

Submited to
Committee Amount

laptop cart and 26

4 (A &S - Geology [Laptop cart and 26 laptops 26 38,525.00
gy |Laptop PLops |, tops S
Division Requested Amount: $38,525.00
Business, Hospitality & Information Technologies QTy
Thermalrite
1 BHIT - Culinary [ Thermalrite Walk-In refrigerati?n mode_l: 1 $140,000.00
Arts freezer custom built walk-in
cooler/freeze
Division Requested Amount: $140,000.00
Extended Learning: Rural Education QTy
Ext Learning - |Welder & Drive Cores (5 5 ea-welders
1 5 66,414.00
Welding Rural |each) &Cored Drive Rolls 2
Ext Learning - CNC Too/room lathe
3 HAAS TL -2 Lathe 1 50,056.71
IMT Rural (TL-2) with 16" x 48" 2
Division Requested Amount: $116,470.71
Health & Environmental Sciences QTy
HES - Dental The dental x ra
3 o Mannequins i xray 4 $74,000.00
Assisting mannequins
HES - Beside Spirometer/
4 [Respiratrory pulmonary Function ITGV Simulator, 1 $43,000.00
Care System
Division Requested Amount: $117,000.00
Physical Education & Athletics QTY
Archery targets on
PE & Health - [Archery T ts, Bows, B heels that h
1 e.a rchery Targets, Bows, Bow|wheels .a ave . 12 $4516.00
Recreation Rack double sided multi-
color target faces
Woodway 4 Front
1A[PE & Health  [Treadmill Way 1 $15,908.82
Treadmill

Page 1 of 2




2025-2026 AY Student Tech Fee Requests

Submited to
DIV/DEPT  |ITEM REQUESTED ltem Description | QTY domi
Committee Amount
Hoist HD 3400 Leg
Extension/Leg
2 |PE & Health Leg Machine Curl/Shoulder $9,927.56
Press/Rack
Equipment
Division Requested Amount: $30,352.38
Technical Education QTy
Tech Ed - components or for
1 |Electrical Motor Generator Trainer |our A/C Motors & 1 $51,232.50
Maintenance Generator
Tech Ed - Public Digital Fire Attack
2 Y51 bigital Fire Screen 'gital 1 $33,000.00
Safety System
Tech Ed - Auto
5 ! 1234yf machine oil injector |Lab 1 $7,390.00
Tech
upgrade the
Tech Ed - Auto |Forney Smart Welders and
8 . programs welders to| 8 $9,320.00
Collisiion Carts (sets)
smart welders.
Tech Ed - Auto |_. Building 18 shop
12 Tire Ch 1 10,880.00
Tech Ire Lhanger 150, tire changer 2
. Fire extinguisher
Tech Ed - Public
13 Safet uol Fire Extingisher Training prop & Training 1 $18,625.00
y system
automotive
14 Tech Ed - Auto |Dynamometer upgrade for |diagnostic principles 1 $18,650.00

tech

room 18-136A

while simulating
road conditions.

Division Requested Amount:

$149,097.50

Total Funds Requested -

$591,445.59

Page 2 of 2




N

N

N

4

2

3

4]

An Automage Table. The Automage Table allows students a 3D representation of the
complete human anatomy with various pathologies. The students can maneuver the
"body" to different positions/planes. The unit is self-contained as far as computer/video
and software. The Automage table allows OTA and PTA students to see different 3D
human anatomical parts and various pathologies electronically without being exposed to
the chemicals used with a cadaver. Additionally, it allows students to remove and replace|
anatomical structures repeatedly which can not be done on an actual cadaver. Finally, it
can be incorporated into several courses to include PTA 104, PTA 105, PTA 108, PTA 173

Budget Gov Feedback

Cabinet Comments

Perkins Comments & Decisions

Tech Fee Committee Discussion

Total Amount Supported by Tech Fee

Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by
Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,
but did not meet the criteria or was not
selected for funding. Budget Governance is
encouraging Tech Fee committee to
consider during their discussions that these
disciplines are focused on providing
students authentic experiences in
preparation for the workforce. Although the
number of enrolled students in each
program might be low, the impact of the
request could be high with respect to skill

Support it for Perkins or Tech
Fee. Check on lab & course
fee balance first. Large cost -
might need to be a combo
between L&C fees and Perkins

Perkins can contribute year end balance to this
which would be $10-$30k, Tech would have to
cover the rest as their lab and course fees can

Faculty are getting some info;
overall, we saw benefit to the
learning environment and
potential collaborations. 4yr
contract with software upgrades.
NOTE: We are considering this at
90,000 because Perkins agreed to
cover 10K to 30K -- Tech Fee is
ONLY providing 90,000 towards

Lance Best Allied Health PTA/OTA |Automage Table for OTA/PTA [and PTA 180; OTA 104, OTA 105, OTA 108 and OTA 180. $120,389.96 set." & Tech if they approve. not cover this. this purchase. S 90,000.00
We are requesting the following laboratory instruments in order of priority to our
department:
* 6 Go Direct® Mini GC™ - Vernier (GC): These gas chromatographs are portable, use air
as a carrier gas to separate, analyze, and identify substances. They separate polar and
non-polar compounds unlike the prior models. ($3599 each) 6-Go Direct Mini GC 21,594.00
* 12 Go Direct® Polarimeter - Vernier: These new polarimeters provide a way for Shipping 47.72
students to measure the optical rotation of optical isomers such as sugars, amino acids, |Tax 1,947.75
and proteins. Their analyzer is automatically rotated by an internal motor giving students|Total for GC ~ $23,589.47
more time to understand experiments. ($545 each) Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by
* 12 Go Direct® Melt Station - Vernier: These melting point stations accurately determine|12-Go Direct Polarimeters  6,540.00 Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,
the melting temperatures of solid substances. They can connect to LabQuest, laptop or [Shipping 29.08 but did not meet the criteria or was not
other devices via Bluetooth or USB. ($599 each) Tax 591.22 selected for funding. Budget Governance is
Please note that this request is either addressing the need for new equipment Total for Polarimeters $7,160.30 encouraging Tech Fee committee to
(polarimeters), for sunseting old equipment that is not functioning consistently (GC and consider during their discussions that these
melt stations) or to expand our current inventory to support laboratory sections running |12-Go Direct Melting Stations 7,188.00 disciplines are focused on providing
simultaneously. To address the enrollment needs in STEM, Chemistry has collaborated  [Shipping 58.64 students authentic experiences in
with colleagues to offer Chemistry classes at times that best address student schedules. |Tax 652.20 preparation for the workforce. Although the|We don't think it's eligible for highly favorable -- use is spread
Division: STEM As such, chemistry is running sections that overlap at times, which results in a need for |Total for Melting Stations ~ $7,898.84 number of enrolled students in each Perkins, but we support the across 6 to 9 courses; allows for
Department: Physical additional instruments. Offering students access to these instruments in our labs program might be low, the impact of the request out of Campus overlap in class section schedules
Sciences and Lab instruments for supports SFCC values such as access to quality educations, as well excellence. It also Total for all instruments: $38,648.61 request could be high with respect to skill [Improvement - come back at if more than 1 set is available for
Adriana Bishop [Engineering chemistry classes supports our student-centered approach to education. set." the end This is not Perkins eligible student & instructor usage S 38,648.61
Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by
Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,
but did not meet the criteria or was not
selected for funding. Budget Governance is
encouraging Tech Fee committee to
consider during their discussions that these
disciplines are focused on providing
students authentic experiences in Support it for Perkins or Tech
preparation for the workforce. Although the[Fee. Check on lab & course
1 ea Anatomical model of the pulmonary system lobule. The anatomical model will be number of enrolled students in each fee balance first. Large cost -
Anatomical model of used in several course lectures and labs. These models are unique in they allow the program might be low, the impact of the might need to be a combo
pulmonary system for instructor/student to remove superficial structures to examine deeper tissues not found request could be high with respect to skill ~ [between L&C fees and Perkins|This is not Perkins eligible; Suggest Lab and
Lance Best Allied Health/PTA OTA/PTA on current classroom models. $536.93 set." & Tech if they approve. Course Fees favorable S 536.93
Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by
Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,
but did not meet the criteria or was not
selected for funding. Budget Governance is
encouraging Tech Fee committee to
consider during their discussions that these
disciplines are focused on providing
students authentic experiences in Support it for Perkins or Tech
preparation for the workforce. Although the|Fee. Check on lab & course
1 ea anatomical model of the pulmonary system showing common pathologies such as number of enrolled students in each fee balance first. Large cost -
Anatomical model of cancer and COPD. The anatomical model will be used in several course lectures and labs. program might be low, the impact of the might need to be a combo
pulmonary system for These models are unique in they allow the instructor/student to remove superficial request could be high with respect to skill ~ [between L&C fees and Perkins|This is not Perkins eligible; Suggest Lab and
Lance Best Allied Health/PTA OTA/PTA structures to examine deeper tissues not found on current classroom models. $154.70 set." & Tech if they approve. Course Fees favorable S 154.70




N

5

Anatomical model of
pulmonary system for

1 ea anatomical model of the pulmonary system to match a current model only found in
the A&P lab of which there is only one. The anatomical model will be used in several
course lectures and labs. These models are unique in they allow the instructor/student to|
remove superficial structures to examine deeper tissues not found on current classroom

Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by
Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,
but did not meet the criteria or was not
selected for funding. Budget Governance is
encouraging Tech Fee committee to
consider during their discussions that these
disciplines are focused on providing
students authentic experiences in
preparation for the workforce. Although the
number of enrolled students in each
program might be low, the impact of the
request could be high with respect to skill

Support it for Perkins or Tech
Fee. Check on lab & course
fee balance first. Large cost -
might need to be a combo
between L&C fees and Perkins

This is not Perkins eligible; Suggest Lab and

41

Lance Best Allied Health/PTA OTA/PTA models. $225.54 set." & Tech if they approve. Course Fees favorable 225.54

Classroom set of 25 iPads (with accessories) for Graphic Design students

There are three problems that we are hoping to address with this request: (1) We do not

have computers in one of our classrooms (19-203), even though Graphic Design is a

technology-dependent CTE program; (2) We need displays for students to showcase their|

multimedia work at the Grad Show (an annual event where students share their

portfolios with potential employers and the community); (3) Our students need to learn

how to use iPads and iMacs together as part of a professional workflow that is becoming

standard in the industry.

Here is a list of innovative use-cases for the iPads that will improve student success in the| Tech Fee Statement if not Funded by

classroom: students will work together in small groups using iPads for breakout sessions, Perkins: "This was considered for Perkins,

conduct peer reviews using digital annotation tools, brainstorm ideas and take notes, but did not meet the criteria or was not

learn sketching techniques for the iPad (especially in GRDSN 105, “Drawing for selected for funding. Budget Governance is

Designers”), scan paper sketches into Photoshop and Illustrator seamlessly using the encouraging Tech Fee committee to

iPad’s camera, collaborate on a shared digital whiteboard in real time, use the iPad as a consider during their discussions that these

second screen for complex projects, and present to the class wirelessly using the iPad to disciplines are focused on providing

control/annotate slides. students authentic experiences in

Purchasing a classroom set of 25 iPads (with accessories) is important because we want preparation for the workforce. Although the

our program to keep up with the technological advancements of the industry. These number of enrolled students in each

iPads will promote student engagement in the classroom and give students a chance to program might be low, the impact of the tech fee will pay 1/2 and Perkins

VPAA, Applied Visual share their multimedia projects with potential employers at the Grad Show, which is the request could be high with respect to skill agreed to match the other half -

John Mujica Arts, Graphic Design classroom sets of iPads culmination of their program. 32642 set." Perkins, Tech Fee, Innovation |Perkins can match Tech Fee 50/50 strong support of this ask 16,321.00

We are requesting funding to upgrade the sound and audio system in the Spartan

Theatre. This upgrade includes the purchase and installation of portable sound

equipment that can be used both in the current theatre space and transferred to any

future facilities.

This request addresses the current limitations of our aging sound system, which lacks the

functionality and quality needed to support contemporary performances and educationall

projects. With updated equipment, students will have access to industry-standard

technology, allowing them to gain practical experience that directly prepares them for

careers in theatre, audio engineering, and event production.

Problem Being Addressed: Our current audio system frequently experiences

malfunctions that hinder classroom instruction, rehearsals, and public performances.

This has led to an inconsistent experience for both students and audiences and has

required temporary workarounds that impact the quality of productions.

Importance of the Project: High-quality sound is a crucial component of modern theatre, Committee Comment - this is a tech fee

and having access to portable, up-to-date equipment will ensure that we meet industry request; price includes installation; dept has

standards. done their research; committee was mixed

Impact on Students/College Community: Students will gain hands-on experience with in impact but recognizes that the sound

professional-grade equipment, learning how to operate, troubleshoot, and manage system is used for both class & community

sound systems used in theatres, concerts, and film productions. These skills are essential | Total with tax and install would be: $26,092.50. |outreach. In the future, we would

sound/audio upgrade, for those pursuing careers in performing arts and technical fields. By investing in this We would be happy to accept any part of this  |recommend that the proposal include the #

Kemuel portable sound equipment, |equipment now, the college can avoid the costs of continually repairing the existing cost. We would be able to accept less and adjust|of shows done per yr to demonstrate full ~ [Tech fee, Campus favorable to funding; need is
DeMoville Drama / CAML current system malfunctions [system and elevate the overall standard of our theatre program. equipment accordingly. impact. Improvement not sent to Perkins for consideration clearly seen by Tech Fee 26,092.50




4

%

n

4]

1

5

Admissions &

36 iPads with keyboard covers and 3-year AppleCare plan and one charging cart for
secure storage and charging to be used primarily at Bigfoot Registration events as well as
other registration efforts

Over the past year, new student orientation process has been changed to align with our
guided pathways efforts and to provide opportunities for students to come to campus
and meet with their pathway counselor, GPS, and other students which has been
tremendously successful!

One challenge that we have faced is finding enough computer labs as each 2-hour event
requires the use of 7 labs (one for each of our 6 pathways plus 1 "undecided" room.)
Generally, this means splitting students between buildings which can mean long walks
for students and additional staff volunteers to stand outside and help direct students.
Having 36 iPads available for students to use for registering for classes would mean that
we could ideally host all 7 rooms in one building (Bldg. 30,) supplementing the existing
labs with 2-4 regular classrooms where students could use the iPads to search for and
register for classes. Both myself and Carson (Manager of Admissions) have done testing
with iPads to ensure the ease and feasibility of navigating the class search and
registration functionality on an iPad. There is the potential to partner with our GPSs to
host mobile "registration days" for students in various buildings across campus. We could|
also partner with SFCC Outreach to potentially visit high schools and facilitate application

$20,349.54 (includes tax) is the total cost for 36
iPads w/ 3 years of AppleCare+, keyboard
covers, and a secure charging cart. (Supporting
documentation from IT generated on 10/28 and
10/18 have been emailed to K. Herney as

Student -centered. Could be a tech fee or a

Need to combine with the
conversation about computer

favorable to funding to support
the onboarding of new /
incoming students - help with
expansion of new student

McCall Fadeley |[Registration iPads for Bigfoot Reg sessions for high school seniors. instructed.) campus improvement. labs not sent to Perkins for consideration registration 20,349.54
Brunton Compass instructor kit. Includes 24
compasses, case to hold all compasses.
https://www.brunton.com/products/instructor-
We are requesting the following items: kit?variant=33218769551419
A set (24) of handheld navigation compasses, A set (20) of handheld GPS receivers, Two [$499.95 + $6.87 shipping = $506.82
(2) roller tape measures. GPS receivers handheld (Garmin 22x)
The purpose of these tools is to provide students with experience using the basic field Use in connection with the ArcGIS license
tools of the geography and anthropology disciplines. The concepts and application of https://www.thegpsstore.com/GPS-
distance, direction, and location are core to geography. Anthropologists and geographers|Units/Hiking-Handheld-GPS/Garmin-eTrex-22x-
use these tools to explain and map their research sites. Handheld-GPS
With the recent purchase of a site license for ArcGIS mapping software, the handheld ($175/ea x 20 = $3810.42 incl Ship and Tax)
GPS units will enable students to get their own location data and make maps explaining |2 metric field tape measures
their own situation. Students will get more functionality from an existing purchase. Amazon.com: QWORK 1/2" x 330' Fiberglass
Social Sciences- For students who don't continue with coursework in either field, understanding how to |Tape Measure, 2 Pack favorable - if funded, the dept /
Cameron Geography and handheld GPS units / use the tools can be helpful in other disciplines and in hobbies such as geocaching and (1 pack of 2 = $27.74 incl Ship and Tax) discipline would address any
McCormick Anthropology navigation hiking. Total expected cost: $4344.98 Social Sciences - Innovation or Tech Fee low priority not sent to Perkins for consideration upkeep of equipment. 4,344.98
requesting is $3,743.00. An itemized list,
complete with links to the items, is as follows:
Forensic Osteology Set from Bone Clones (Item
COMP-114): $1,733.00
https://boneclones.com/product/forensic-
osteology-set-COMP-114/category/human-sets-;
| am requesting funding to grow the anthropology learning collections and lab materials |series/human-anatomy
by purchasing replicas of comparative human and non-human primate osteological Australopithecus boisei Skull (Iitem BH-015-C):
specimens for students to conduct forensic, bioarchaeological, paleoanthropological, and[$326.00
primatological analyses. Hands-on learning and lab experience are core components of |https://boneclones.com/product/australopithec
my courses and provide unique opportunities for students to become intimately familiar |us-boisei-skull-oh-5-zinjanthropus-with-jaw-BH-
with the skeletal anatomy of humans and our hominin ancestors and primate relatives. [015-C/category/all-fossil-hominids/fossil-
Currently, the Anthropology Program has several hominin (human ancestor) and non- hominids
human primate skull replicas, but is lacking in osteological reproductions for training in  |Homo heidelbergensis skull (ltem BH-022):
forensic anthropology and bioarchaeology. | am requesting funds to purchase a forensic [$360.00 https://boneclones.com/product/homo|
osteology set, which would provide an opportunity to teach students how to build a heidelbergensis-skull-atapuerca-5-BH-022
biological profile (sex, age, population affinity, etc.) for human remains and to analyze  |Ardipithecus ramidus skull (ltem BH-039):
trauma wounds using replicas with an advanced level of osteological accuracy and detail. [$436.00
Our current inventory of hominin and non-human primate skull replicas remains limited, |https://boneclones.com/product/ardipithecus-
which makes it challenging to provide hands-on experiential learning for larger class ramidus-skull-BH-039
sizes. There also remain critical gaps in the taxa that are represented in our learning Piltdown Man skull (Item BH-014): $299.00
collections. The intended impact is to support an immersive, interactive, hands-on https://boneclones.com/product/ardipithecus- |Committee Comments: 1) we recommend
learning experience that supports student success by improving critical thinking skills, ramidus-skull-BH-039 adding lab and course feesfor the
strengthening classroom community and knowledge retention, encouraging intellectual |Ring-tailed lemur skull (Item BC-087): $143.00 |archaeology course to mirror ANTH&205
risk taking, and expanding the depth and breadth of the students’ understanding of https://boneclones.com/product/ring-tailed-  |and ANTH 221 2) could be tech fee or very favorable; establishment of
human and non-human primate evolution and biology. In addition to benefiting lemur-skull-BC-087/category/all-non-human-  |innovation grant, and 3) would help to a collection for student usage;
Tiffany additional learning materials |students, the osteological reproductions will be used for campus and public outreach and|primate-skulls/non-human-primates establish a collection that would be high priority - will fund based strong enrollment; if funded,
Fulkerson Social Sciences for anthro recruitment events. Slow loris skull (Item BC-264): $116.00 sustainable for several yrs on available funds not sent to Perkins for consideration dept would address any upkeep. 3,743.00




e

-

7

0

| am requesting funding to grow the anthropology learning collections and lab materials
by purchasing lithic (stone) material and flintknapping toolkits for students to learn how
to manufacture stone tools and analyze and identify artifacts in field/lab settings, as well
as atlatl and dart kits for students to learn ancient hunting techniques and analyze
ancient weapons systems and hunting technologies.

Compliance archaeology (also known as Cultural Resource Management) is a rapidly
growing industry due to an increase in infrastructural development and laws governing
the management of cultural resources. | currently lack adequate access to resources that
are necessary for teaching students how to manufacture stone tools (flintknapping),
which is a fundamental skill for students to have so that they can competently identify
artifacts in the field and analyze them in lab setting. The flintknapping resources that |
currently have access to come from my personal collection, which has largely been
depleted or damaged by students in previous classes. | am requesting to purchase five
flintknapping starter kits to fulfill these needs. In addition to flintknapping toolkits and
lithic material, | am requesting funding to purchase atlatl and dart kits. The atlatl is an
ancient weapons system and hunting technology. Exposure to the atlatl and dart system
allows students to gain firsthand experience in the use of ancient hunting technologies
that impacted the trajectory of human development. Importantly, they also provide a
unique opportunity for students to learn about experimental archaeology and the
application of the scientific method in a real-world setting. | am requesting to purchase
atlatl and dart kits, which require assembly but are half the price of finished sets.

The intended impact of this project on students is to support an immersive, interactive,
hands-on learning experience that supports student success by improving critical
thinking skills, strengthening classroom community and knowledge retention,

The total cost of the materials that | am
requesting is $727.00. An itemized list,
complete with links to the items, is as follows:
Mixed knapping spalls (10 Ibs): $52.00 each x 4
=$208.00
https://flintknappingsupplies.com/collections/s
palls/products/flint-knapping-stone-mixed-
knapping-spalls-10lbs-arrowhead-material
Flintknapping starter kit: $45.00 x 5 = $225.00
https://flintknappingsupplies.com/collections/b
eginners-corner/products/flint-knapping-kit-
starter-kit

Dart kit bundle, 6’ darts: $84.00
https://www.thunderbirdatlatl.com/shop/#!/Da
rt-Kit-Bundle-Set-of-7-Dart-
Kits/p/7848454/category=1832236

Kanakadea atlatl kit: $35.00 x 2 = $70.00
https://www.thunderbirdatlatl.com/shop/#!/Ka
nakadea-Atlatl-
Kit/p/7859877/category=1832236

Catonk atlat! kit: $35.00 x 2 = $70.00
https://www.thunderbirdatlatl.com/shop/#!/Ca
tatonk-Atlatl-
Kit/p/18934841/category=1832236

Nanticoke atlat! kit: $35.00 x 2 = $70.00

Committee Comments: 1) could be tech fee
or innovation grant, and 2) would help to

very favorable; establishment of
a collection for student usage;

Tiffany encouraging intellectual risk taking, and expanding the depth and breadth of the https://www.thunderbirdatlatl.com/shop/#!/~/ |establish a collection that would be strong enrollment; if funded,
Fulkerson Social Sciences anthro materials students’ understanding of human development and the human past. product/category=1832236&id=7606826 sustainable for several yrs not sent to Perkins for consideration dept would address any upkeep. | $ 727.00
The IS/CS department is requesting 26 all-in-one computers with i9 or better processors,
32GB of RAM and 512GB SSDs to replace aging hardware in building 18 room 218.
The program recognizes this is higher end hardware than is normally requested for a
student computer lab. As it will be used primarily by Computer Science students, the
increased computing power is needed to support the software being run.
The program has been successful in securing an allocation from the state which will allow|
us to put $15,000 towards the purchase. Thus our request is for the remaining amount.
The request will support students in a classroom as follows:
Replace aging hardware (2018 manufacture date)
Better run programming software Our research shows this will be approximately
Allow multiple classes to be run at the same time. $70,000 (waiting on purchase consultation). Of favorable but can it be reduced
By getting higher end hardware the systems should support Windows 12 which is due to |that amount, the department can contribute Tech Fee - Unclear why this was not and more covered by dept (thus,
Richard Dubois |STEM IS/CS classroom computer upgrade [release next fall. $15,000, so the total request is for $55,000. highlighted as a potential perkins not sent to Perkins for consideration dept covers 25,000 of the 70,000)| $ 45,000.00
$ 246,143.80
IT Items
5 MacBook Pro Laptops - student checkout 9,012.70
30 Apple iMacs -student laptops 63,409.50
112 Desktop computers-student labs 89,404.00
15 Desktop computers - Podiums (in the labs;
thinking teaching station desktop) 1,273.65
110 Monitors - student labs 16,550.60
64 laptops, 40 chargers, and 18 locks -student 65,525.12
245,175.57
Tech Fee Committee Decision
Total $ 491,319.37




TAB 6

ACTION: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY 26)
Student Services and Activities Fee Budgets (S&A)

Background

Student Services and Activities (S&A) Fees are collected as a portion of student tuition, subject
to the applicable policies, regulations and procedures of Spokane Colleges and Chapters 28B.15
and 43.88, Revised Code of Washington.

The Board of Trustees approved the Fiscal Year 2025-26 S&A Fees Rate at their meeting on
April 16, 2025. The approved S&A Fees rate, which will be included in the Spokane Colleges
Tuition and Fee schedule effective fall quarter 2025. S&A fees are used to fund student programs
and activities at each college. Activities include, but are not limited to, Associated Student
Activities (ASA), Instructionally Related Programs (IRP), Athletics and Athletic Scholarships,
Student Building Funds (Special Projects), and Student Financial Aid.

Student government organizations and the District S&A Fee committee are responsible for
proposing program priorities and recommending S&A fee budgets. The S&A fee committee
consists of students, faculty, and staff, with students having the majority of voting membership.

The following budgets have been approved by the S&A Fee committee and are recommended for
adoption, effective July 1, 2025.

otal Progra Total Special Special
3 Programs and Projects Building
0 Services Funded by Projects from
asted | Expenses from Reserve FY26 Toéz;l dFZt26
R 8 Reserves Forecasted g
R g Sta Revenue
O D O
SCC $ 1,156,678 | $ 291,259 |$ 740,000 $ 98,758 | $ 2,286,695
SFCC 870,909 199,869 - - 1,070,778
Athletic Teams and 1,100,833 196,238 : . 1,297,071
Scholarships
Financial Aid Iggﬁg 113.329 i i i 113.329
Total $ 3241749| $ 687366 |$ 740,000 $ 98,758 | $ 4,767,873

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed FY 2025-26 Student Services
and Activities (S&A) Budgets as presented.

Attachments:

1. FY2025-26 SCC Student Services and Activities (S&A) Budgets
2. FY2025-26 SFCC Student Services and Activities (S&A) Budgets
3. Athletics Student Services and Activities (S&A) Budgets



Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA

Presented by:

Director of Budget and Planning

Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025

TAB 6



SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE | SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES FEES BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION, CAMPUS PROGRAMS AND SERVICES | 2025-2026

EXPENSES (7171-522-264-22000-22XX )

G

B) Building Fund Projects 22152 H) Student Activities 22156
Colville, Inchelium, Republic Centers 6,000 Goods and Services, Supplies 21,100
Newport Center 3,000 Wages - Staff 168,000
Lair Student Center 50,000
Other (TBD) 20,000 Sasquatch Leadership Squad 22157
Set-aside for reserve fund (future projects) 19,758 Administration, Supplies, travel, etc 9,100
Total Building Fund 98,758 Training and Development 8,000
Wages - SLC Student Employees 270,000
C) Special Projects Funded by Reserve 22161
Vehicle 70,000 Recreation and Entertainment 22158
E-Sports Gaming Equipment 70,000 Game Room and Esports 26,500
Lair Student Center furnishings (incl. FY25 carryover) 450,000 Mascot/Spirit Program 15,800
Tennis Courts Renovation 150,000
Total Projects from Reserve 740,000 Student Media Services 22160
Administration/Operations 8,900
D) Lair Student Center Operations 22153 Equipment and Supplies 10,550
Assoc of College Unions International 9,500
General Operations/Supplies 10,000 SCCCARES 22016
Total 19,500 Administration/Operations/General -
Awareness, Education, Service Programs 4,500
E) Special Initiatives 22180 Food Pantry and Resource Center 30,000
Campus Engagement 50,000 Travel 4,000
Student Health Clinic Electronic Record System 15,000 Total Student Activities 576,450
Contingency 25,850
1) Programming-Bigfoot Events 22159
Total Special Initiatives 90,850 Administration/Goods and Services 6,000
Programming 81,000
F) Student Government 221XX Travel 12,000
ASG Administration/Goods & Services 22101 16,000
ASG Executive Initiatives 22103 12,000 Programming-Off Campus Centers 221XX
ASG Judicial 22104 Spokane (Valley, AEC) 22163 1,500
ASG Director Programs and Services 22106 10,000 Newport 22165 2,000
ASG Senate 22107 24,000 Colville, Republic, Inchelium 22166 4,000
Total Student Government 62,000
Total Activities and Programming 106,500
) Campus Services and Initiatives
Childcare 45,000 J) Student Org 22400
Peace Institute 22453 10,900 Advisor Stipends (including benefits) 105,000
Global Education 22454 3,300 Support for Training and Resources 3,000
Student Ambassadors 22455 16,300 Contingency 45,000
Study Abroad 22458 - Student Organization Programming and Travel 356,137
Diversity Initiatives 22430 8,000 Total Student Activities 509,137
Other
Total Campus Services 83,500 Total Building Fund Projects (B) $ 98,758
Total Projects from Reserve (C) 740,000
Total Student Life & Campus Services (D-l) 938,800
Total Student Organization (J) 509,137
Total FY2025-26 Budget $ 2,286,695
Projected S&A Revenue $ 1,255,436
Contributions from Running Start 67,473
Reserve Funds 963,786

Total $ 2,286,695




2025-26 SFCC S&A Budgets Requests

2024-2025 2025-2026
DEPARTM APPROVED 3% Increase 2025-2026 COMMITTEE Committee
CLUB BUDGETS ENTID BUDGET Would Be BUDGET REQUEST APPROVED Vote
Alliance 65606 2,015 | $ 2,075 2,075.00 | $ 2,075.00 |yes
Anthropology 65619 1,000 | $ 1,030 3,655.00 | $ 1,030.00 |yes
Applied Technology 65504 1,400 | S 1,442 2,300.00 | $ 2,300.00 |yes food only for club events only not including meetings
Art 65506 4,473 | $ 4,607 6,452.00 | S 6,452.00 |yes one-time request will only raise budget from the $4607
Art Gallery & Exhibit 65507 14,600 | $ 15,038 15,038.00 | $ 15,038.00 |yes
Beta Gamma Kappa 65516 11,543 | $ 11,889 15,439.00 | $ 11,889.00 |yes please use carryforward to help with travel
Big Foot Drama 65584 28,400 | $ 29,252 30,345.00 | $ 29,252.00 [yes Fundraise for extra funding
Black Student Union 65517 12,300 | $ 12,669 12,300.00 | $ 12,300.00 |yes
Business 500 | $ 1,000 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 |yes
Choral Music 65530 12,384 | $ 12,756 27,256.00 | $ 27,256.00 |yes
Communicator 65521 8,940 [ $ 9,208 9,208.00 | $ 9,208.00 [yes
Dance 65526 1,030 | $ 1,061 1,030.00 | $ 1,030.00 |yes
Engineering 65528 3,090 | $ 3,183 3,090.00 | $ 3,090.00 |yes
Environmental 65613 1,030 | $ 1,061 1,530.00 | $ 1,530.00 |yes this included the $500 of gardening club ask
Film 65614 1,100 | $ 1,133 1,200.00 | $ 1,133.00 |yes Fundraise for extra funding
Flying Hands (inactive) 65543 $ - 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 |yes old club was on hold for the year
French 65534 4,550 | $ 4,687 4,675.00 | $ 4,675.00 |yes
Gamers 65590 2,575 | $ 2,652 2,575.00 | $ 2,575.00 |yes
Graphic Design 65538 8,452 S 8,706 8,238.00 | $ 8,238.00 |yes
Interior Design 65541 4,800 | $ 4,944 6,205.00 | $ 5,000.00 |yes use carryforward and fundraise
International 65542 8,240 | $ 8,487 8,487.00 | $ 8,487.00 [yes
Japanese Culture 65549 1,000 | $ 1,030 1,030.00 | $ 1,030.00 |yes
Jazz Presents 65550 17,861 | $ 18,397 18,161.00 | $ 18,161.00 |yes
Journalism 65551 7,617 | S 7,846 8,835.00 | $ 8,835.00 |yes
cross-collaboration with other colleges for events, fundraising, trip denied
Latinos Unidos 65554 4,738 | S 4,880 17,760.00 | $ 5,000.00 |yes because of admin only, not event for student
New Visions of Addiction 65620 1,000 | $ 1,030 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 |yes
Orchestra 65562 4,129 [ $ 4,253 4,539.00 | $ 4,253.00 |yes Fundraise for extra funding
Photo Arts 65566 5,326 | $ 5,486 6,205.00 | 5,486.00 |yes Use carryforward
Physical Therapy Assistants 65600 7,500 | $ 7,725 8,200.00 | $ 7,725.00 |yes Use carryforward
Recreation Society 65582 1,500 | $ 1,545 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 |yes
Red Nations Association 65583 4,400 | S 4,532 4,800.00 | $ 4,800.00 |yes
Storytelling & Role Playing 65617 1,000 | $ 1,030 1,030.00 | $ 1,030.00 |yes
travel denied, one time and go back to $1,910 next year, use carryforward and
SOTA 65601 1,854 | $ 1,910 11,341.00 | S 4,414.00 |yes fundraise
Spanish 65593 2,524 | $ 2,600 2,750.00 | $ 2,600.00 |yes
Stage Band Combo 65599 5762 S 5,935 5,852.00 | $ 5,852.00 |yes
Wire Harp 65558 10,670 | $ 10,990 13,042.00 | $ 13,042.00 |yes
2024-25 2025-2026
DEPARTM APPROVED 3% Increase 2025-2026 COMMITTEE Committee
PULLMAN BUDGETS ENTID BUDGET Would Be BUDGET REQUEST APPROVED Vote
Pullman Gamers 65576 1,500 | $ 1,545 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 |yes
Pullman Programming Board 65574 13,000 | $ 13,390 13,000.00 | $ 13,000.00 |yes
Pullman Travel 65575 6,567 | S 6,764 7,922.00 | $ 7,922.00 |yes
Pullman Work Study 65577 18,000 | $ 18,540 18,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 |yes




2024-25 2025-2026
DEPARTM APPROVED 3% Increase 2025-2026 COMMITTEE Committee
SUPPORT BUDGETS ENTID BUDGET Would Be BUDGET REQUEST APPROVED Vote
ASG Club Advisors 65405 | S 73,500 | $ 75,705 | $ 118,000.00 | $ 118,000.00 |yes
ASG AS Club Contingency 65611 | S 6,000 | $ 6,180 | S 6,200.00 | $ 6,200.00 |yes
ASG Concerts/Comedy 65523 | S 10,609 | $ 10,927 | $ 10,926.00 | $ 10,927.00 |yes
ASG Contingency 65403 | S 8,000 | $ 8,240 | $ 8,200.00 | $ 8,200.00 |yes
ASG Diversity & Lecture 65525 | S 18,900 | $ 19,467 | S 19,467.00 | $ 19,467.00 |yes
ASG Drive In Movie 65616 | S 7,200 | $ 7,416 | S 7,416.00 | $ 7,416.00 |yes
ASG Early Learning Center 65527 | S 96,000 | $ 98,880 [ $ 96,000.00 | $ 96,000.00 |yes
ASG Equipment 65529 | S 13,000 | $ 13,390 | $ 13,389.00 | $ 13,389.00 |yes
ASG Food Pantry 65533 | S 40,000 | $ 41,200 | $ 41,199.00 | $ 41,199.00 [yes
ASG General Fund 65401 | S 31,000 | $ 31,930 | $ 31,930.00 | $ 31,930.00 [yes
ASG Interpreter Support 65544 | S 1,500 | $ 1,545 | $ 1,545.00 | $ 1,500.00 |yes
ASG IRP Contingency 65547 | S 6,000 | $ 6,180 | S 6,200.00 | $ 6,200.00 |yes
ASG Legislative Liaison 65557 | S 3,859 | $ 3,975 | $ 3,974.00 | $ 3,974.00 |yes
ASG Memberships & Licenses 65560 | S 7,500 | $ 7,725 | S 7,723.00 | $ 7,723.00 |yes
ASG Outdoor Programming 65556 | S 10,500 | $ 10,815 | $ 10,815.00 | $ 10,815.00 |yes
ASG Outreach Education 65564 | S 7,400 | S 7,622 | S 9,900.00 | $ 7,622.00 |yes
ASG Peer Coaching 65565 | S 67,000 | $ 69,010 $ - Switched to comp fee budget
ASG PowWow Support 65568 | S 19,000 | $ 19,570 | $ 19,570.00 | $ 19,570.00 |yes
ASG Printing 65502 | S 6,000 | $ 6,180 | S 6,180.00 | $ 6,180.00 |yes
ASG Security 65587 | S 35,265 | $ 36,323 | $ 36,420.00 | $ 36,323.00 [yes
ASG Speaker Series 65594 | S 18,500 | $ 19,055 | $ 19,053.00 | $ 19,053.00 |yes
ASG Special Events 65411 | S 18,000 | $ 18,540 | $ 18,540.00 | $ 18,540.00 |yes
ASG Staffing Assistance 65598 | S 28,000 | $ 28,840 | S 29,640.00 | $ 29,640.00 [yes
ASG Student Information 65412 | S 18,500 | $ 19,055 | $ 22,000.00 | $ 22,000.00 [yes
ASG Students of Color Conference 65603 | S 8,035 | $ 8,276 | S 9,562.00 | $ 9,562.00 |yes
ASG Supplies 65605 | S 8,000 | $ 8,240 | $ 8,240.00 | $ 8,240.00 |yes
ASG Travel 65409 | S 46,500 | $ 47,895 [ $ 47,882.00 | $ 46,500.00 [yes
ASG Work Study 65410 | S 150,000 | $ 154,500 | $ 183,000.00 | $ 183,000.00 |yes
[Totals | ['s 1,012,138 | $ 1,042,987 [ $ 1,104,436.00 | $  1,070,778.00 |

Projected S&A Revenue $ 800,682

Contributions from Running Start 70,227

Reserve Funds 199,869

Total $ 1,070,778

Special Project:

S&A Comittee members: Lexii Locke (S), Giselle Bonilla (S),Em Walker (S), Aracely Hurtado-Benegas (S), Cynthia
Vigil (F), Brian Stack (F), Rhondie Voorhees (A)

Approved by Board of Trustees on :



Budget Numbers

S & A Fiscal Year 2024-25 and projected 2025-26 Budgets
Athletics' S&A

Item

2025-2026

Athletic Budget DRAFT

19400/19415
19400/19416

19400/19427

19400/19421
19400/19422

19400/19411
19400/19412

19400/19410
19400/19423

19400/19418
19400/19419

19400/19424
19400/19424

19400/19425
19400/19426

19400/19413

19400/19401

19400/19402

19400/19414
19400/19414

19400/19409

19400/19401
19400/19407

19400/19401

Men's Cross Country 11,850
Women's Cross Country 11,850
Volleyball 74,000
Men's Soccer 59,100
Women's Soccer 59,100
Men's Basketball 58,950
Women's Basketball 58,950
Baseball 84,275
Softball 84,275
Men's Golf 32,250
Women's Golf 32,250
Men's Tennis
Women's Tennis
Men's Track and Field 57,200
Women's Track and Field 57,200
Budget Contingency 20,000
General Athletics 75,000
Coaching Stipends & Benefits 131,000
Athletic Travel 5,000
NWAC Championship Travel 150,000
Awards 5,000
Athletic Insurance (Deductible) 4,821
Athletic Insurance (Premiums) 75,000
Athletic Scholarships & Waivers 150,000
Total Expeditures $ 1,297,071
Projected S&A Revenue $ 1,068,533
Contributions from Running Start 32,300
Reserve Funds 196,238

Total $

1,297,071




TAB 7

ACTION: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY 26)
Athletics Operating Budget

Background
The Spokane Colleges Athletics Operating budget is funded primarily from student tuition,

student Services and Activities (S&A) fees, and local revenue from facility use and concession
fees. The total revenue available to fund FY2025-26 athletic operations is $2,003,026.

Athletic operations include expenditures of salaries and benefits for athletic department staff,
coaching stipends, individual team budgets, team travel, insurance, scholarships, and waivers.
The operating budget allocations are summarized in the attached FY 2025-2026 Athletics’
Operating Budget.

The budget detail provided is intended to meet the requirements of RCW 28B.15.120 (1) which
requires the Board of Trustees of each of the state’s colleges and universities, under RCW
28B.15.005, to approve in an open public meeting, the annual budget for its intercollegiate
athletic competition in advance of any expenditure for that fiscal year. The recommended budget
is for the period July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Athletics
Operating Budget as presented.

Attachments:

1. Fiscal Year 2025-26 Athletics' Operating Budget

Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA
Director of Budget and Planning

Presented by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025



Community Colleges of Spokane
Fiscal Year 2025-26 Athletics Operating Budget

Department/Program Description Amount
Estimated Revenue Items:
19400/19401, 19402 Local Tuition Operating Fee Revenue 534,845
19400/194XX Services & Activity Fee Revenue 1,068,533
19400/194XX Contributions from Running Start 32,300
19400/194XX Local Fund Balance 347,348
19400/194XX Other Revenue - Facility Use, Concessions, etc. 20,000
Total Estimated Revenue 2,003,026
Estimated Expense Items:
Salaries & Benefits:
19400/19401, 19402 Athletics Director 85,436
Assistant Athletics Director 112,568
Classified Staff Support 59,486
Sports Information Manager 95,661
Athletic Trainers 206,803
Coaching Stipends 126,000
Total Salaries & Benefits 685,955
Services & Activity Fee Budgets:
19400/19415 Men's Cross Country 11,850
19400/19416 Women's Cross Country 11,850
19400/19427 Volleyball 74,000
19400/19421 Men's Soccer 59,100
19400/19422 Women's Soccer 59,100
19400/19411 Men's Basketball 58,950
19400/19412 Women's Basketball 58,950
19400/19410 Baseball 84,275
19400/19423 Softball 84,275
19400/19418 Men's Golf 32,250
19400/19419 Women's Golf 32,250
19400/19424 Men's Tennis -
19400/19424 Women's Tennis -
19400/19425 Men's Track and Field 57,200
19400/19426 Women's Track and Field 57,200
19400/19401 General Athletics 75,000
19400/19402 Coaching Stipends & Benefits 131,000
19400/19414 Athletic Travel 5,000
19400/19414 NWAC Championship Travel 150,000
19400/19409 Awards 5,000
19400/19401 Athletic Insurance (Deductible) 4,821
19400/19407 Athletic Insurance (Premiums) 75,000
19400/19401 Athletic Scholarships & Waivers 150,000
Total Services & Activity Fee Budgets: 1,277,071
19400/19413 Budget Concessions & Contingency 40,000
Total Estimated Expenses 2,003,026

5/6/2025



TAB 8

DISCUSSION: Operating Budget Updates and Planning
Fiscal Year 2025-26

Background
Spokane Colleges has been actively engaged in budget planning for the 2025-26 fiscal year in

anticipation of receiving state funding allocations for next year. The Legislature approved the
2025-27 Biennial Operating and Capital Budgets on time in April; however, the Governor has
not officially signed the recommended Conference Budgets.

The SBCTC has provided estimated initial allocations to the college system based on the
recommended Legislative budgets. Leadership of the district and the colleges has reviewed the
initial information and is continuing to finalize options for initial budget allocations to the
operating units within Spokane Colleges. The goals of final recommendations are intended to
align with district-wide priorities, spending guidelines, and review of the budget survey results.
Additionally, all operating units were asked to identify options to reduce spending by 2%.

Staff will provide updates on potential state and federal funding developments and next steps for
finalizing the FY 2025-26 recommended budget for Board consideration in June.

Attachment:

1. BOT 05 2025 Budget Update

Presented by: Dr. Kevin Brockbank, Chancellor
Dr. Linda McDermott, Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025



A SPOKANE

W COLLEGES sccis

FY 26 Budget Update

Board of Trustees Meeting

May 20, 2025




State Operating Budget Update

The legislature adopted the 2025-27 Operating Budget as
scheduled on April 27, 2025. Waiting for Governor to approve
for enactment of the budget.

Community & Technical College budget reflects the overall state
of the economy; however, across the board reductions were less
than expected:

* OFM duplicate funding error: Implemented in FY26. We
won’t experience a mid-cycle cut.

e @General Fund reduction: .5%
e Earmarks & Provisos: Several rolled into base allocations
e Cost of Living Adjustments: 3% for all employee categories

* Health Benefit and Pension Contribution changes




Proviso Changes - Rolled into Base Appropriations

To provide colleges with increased flexibility, the Legislature removed several provisos while maintaining the corresponding funding in
base appropriations. The funds have been incorporated into the SBCTC allocation model.

$25,314,000 - College Affordability Program (CAP Tuition Backfill)

« $7,610,000 — Foundational and College Operating Costs Support

. $7,610,000 — Institutional Priorities

« $40,845,000 — Guided Pathways (system program costs including staffing and convening costs added to SBCTC admin allocation)
« $20,000,000 — High Demand Faculty Salary Increases
« $20,400,000 — Nurse Educator Salaries

« $260,000 — Opioid Prevention (2SHB 2112)



Spokane Colleges Provisos Rolled into Base Appropriations

Distribution
Method Allocation SCC SFCC CAU CGSO
DEAB FY2024-25 Allocation #6 Historical S 45,278,697 20,696,714 12,275,294 7,237,954 5,068,736
Added to DEAB in FY25-26
College Affordability Program Historical 1,985,931 1,232,660 618,160 79,463 55,648
Foundational and College Operating Costs Support CIMAI 796,509 366,395 215,057 126,482 88,575
Institutional Priorities CIMAI 1,877,599 863,696 506,952 298,155 208,797
Guided Pathways Historical 3,586,270 2,478,037 1,108,233 - -
High Demand Bargained 1,450,502 982,053 468,449 - -
Nurse Educator Salaries College 960,189 960,189 - - -
Opiod Prevention College 24,234 12,117 12,117 - -
Subtotal 10,681,234 6,895,147 2,928,968 504,100 353,021
DEAB FY2025-26 Allocation Conference Budget S 55,959,931 S 27,591,861 S 15,204,262 'S 7,742,052 5,421,756

Initial State Operating Allocation $91.027 million



Changes from 5.21.19

				Updates to Lisa no later than 6/5/19				Funding Allocation Description		Based On %		SCC		SFCC		CA		Total Allocation based on %								Funding Allocation Description		Based on %		CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal																		House		Senate

								District Enrollment Allocation Base - Pre-Re-Org.		DEAB		12,203,330		6,486,299		9,221,271		27,910,900								Pre-Re-Org Figures:																																		Guided Pathways Funding		$   27,024,000		$   9,524,000

																										Total BASE Allocation		CA State Breakout		473,493		1,632,614		-		4,076,036		1,550,809		2,509,125		454,041		10,696,118																SCC Percentage		6.40%		6.40%

				Remove the efficiency reduction				Minimum Operating Allocation - Pre-Re-Org.		Legacy		2,288,000		1,098,240		1,189,760		4,576,000								SAFEHARBOR Subtotal		CA State Breakout		106,449		441,202		-		916,357		348,646		499,999		102,076		2,414,728																SCC 2021 Allocation		1,729,536		609,536

																										Total State Allocation		CA State Breakout		579,942		2,073,816		-		4,992,392		1,899,455		3,009,124		556,117		13,110,846																SCC 2020 Allocation		100,000		100,000

				Adjust Libraries to the campuses based on Bill and Dan																																																								SCC Total Allocation		1,829,536		709,536

						Campus Support Services		Health Rate Changes (GFS) - Pre-Re-Org.		All EE Sal.		453,868		276,113		291,578		1,021,559								Individual Allocations:

						COLA		Pension Rate Changes (GFS) - Pre-Re-Org.		All EE Sal.		85,115		51,780		54,680		191,575								Perkins Adjustment				-		-		-		-		-		285,086		-		285,086																SFCC Percentage		2.70%		2.70%

						Mary Anne Goodwin remains		State Backfill for Compensation Increases - Pre-Re-Org.		All EE Sal.		207,303		126,114		133,177		466,594								Worker Retraining				-		74,165		-		-		-		-		-		74,165																SFCC 2021 Allocation		729,648		257,148

								Wage Increase (GFS) - Pre-Re-Org.		All EE Sal.		2,525,836		1,536,605		1,622,671		5,685,112																																										SFCC 2020 Allocation		100,000		100,000

								Foundational & Compensation Support - Pre-Re-Org.		All EE Sal.		202,261		123,046		129,938		455,245								Total % Driven State Allocation		CA State Breakout		579,942		1,999,651		-		4,992,392		1,899,455		2,724,038		556,117		12,751,595		64.506%														SFCC Total Allocation		$   829,648		$   357,148

				Athletics???

								Resident Tuition - Pre-Re-Org.		Legacy		12,821,795		6,154,462		6,667,333		25,643,590

																										Tuition:

								Total % Driven Allocations by Site - Pre-Re-Org.				30,787,508		15,852,659		19,310,408		65,950,575								Resident Tuition		CA Tuition Breakout		273,590		1,668,643		-		2,324,223		861,280		1,286,837		252,760		6,667,333

																										International Tuition		CA Tuition Breakout		14,331		921,583		-		121,747		45,115		67,407		13,240		1,183,423

																				Percentage

								Totals by % Calculation		DEAB		12,203,330		6,486,299		9,221,271		27,910,900		42.32%						Total Tuition				287,921		2,590,227		-		2,445,970		906,395		1,354,244		266,000		7,850,756

								Totals by % Calculation		All EE Sal.		3,474,383		2,113,658		2,232,044		7,820,085		11.86%

								Totals by % Calculation		Legacy		15,109,795		7,252,702		7,857,093		30,219,590		45.82%						Individual Tuition Allocations:

																										International Tuition (Global Ed.)				-		834,177		-		-		-		-		-		834,177

								% Calculation Totals				30,787,508		15,852,659		19,310,408		65,950,575																										-

																										Total % Driven Tuition Allocations		CA Tuition Breakout		287,921		1,756,050		-		2,445,970		906,395		1,354,244		266,000		7,016,579		35.494%

								Total Cost of Library from CLO to Sites				629,146		578,002		(1,207,148)		- 0



								Budget Allocation Change attributable to 		DEAB		266,261		244,616		(510,877)		- 0								Total Pre-Re-Org. % Driven CA Allocations				867,863		3,755,701		-		7,438,362		2,805,850		4,078,282		822,116		19,768,174

								Budget Allocation Change attributable to 		All EE Sal.		74,598		68,534		(143,132)		- 0

								Budget Allocation Change attributable to 		Legacy		288,287		264,852		(553,139)		- 0								To Establish CCO:

																										Academic Compliance Officer				-		(181,150)		181,150		-		-		-		-		-		305,554		0.3820614166

								Total Costs to Allocate				629,146		578,002		(1,207,148)		- 0								Safety Program				-		(124,404)		124,404		-		-		-		-		-		494,197		0.6179385834

																										District Athletics				(375,709)		-		375,709		-		-		-		-		-

								Remaining Costs to Allocate				-		-		-		-								Coaching Stipends				(118,488)		-		118,488		-		-		-		-		-



								New Allocation $		DEAB		12,469,591		6,730,915		8,710,394		27,910,900								Foundation From CEO to PIO:

								New Allocation $		All EE Sal.		3,548,981		2,182,192		2,088,912		7,820,085								Foundation  				(117,266)		-		-		-		-		-		117,266		-

								New Allocation $		Legacy		15,398,082		7,517,554		7,303,954		30,219,590

																										Updated Operating Allocations - Post-Re-Org				256,400		3,450,147		799,751		7,438,362		2,805,850		4,078,282		939,382		19,768,174

								New Allocation $ Totals				31,416,654		16,430,661		18,103,260		65,950,575

																										2020 Adjustments:

										DMC		4,316,372		2,147,259		1,822,054										Share of IT Reclassifications (CA Portion)				(869)		(11,689)		(2,710)		(25,202)		(9,507)		-		(3,183)		(53,159)		(835,728)		0.6403471873

																										Share of Other Reclassifications (CA Portion)				(581)		(7,821)		(1,813)		(16,861)		(6,360)		(9,245)		(2,129)		(44,810)

																										Library - Moving to SCC/SFCC				-		(1,207,148)		-		-		-		-		-		(1,207,148)		(469,389)		0.3596528127

								New Allocation %		DEAB		46.37444%		24.52766%		29.09791%		100.00%

								New Allocation %		All EE Sal.		45.38290%		27.90497%		26.71214%		100.00%								Total 2020 Adjustments				(1,450)		(1,226,658)		(4,522)		(42,063)		(15,867)		(9,245)		(5,312)		(1,305,117)

								New Allocation %		Legacy		50.95397%		24.87643%		24.16960%		100.00%



																										Remaining % Driven Allocations				254,950		2,223,489		795,229		7,396,299		2,789,983		4,069,037		934,070		18,463,057		11,909,720.68				11,446,478

								Total Pre-Re-Org. Operating Budget				43,397,278		23,020,698		23,176,583		89,594,559

								Updated Operating Budget - New Allocation %				56,224,098		35,953,681		25,949,925		118,127,704

																										Hold Harmless Allocations (CSAO, CFO, CIO)				-		-		-		7,396,299		2,789,983		4,069,037		-		14,255,320

								Change				12,826,820		12,932,983		2,773,342		28,533,145

																										BOT Adopted CA State Total										4,992,392		1,899,455		2,724,037

								IT Reclassification								(199,005)										BOT Adopted CA Tuition Total										2,445,970		906,395		1,354,244

								Proportional Change in Wage Increase (GFS)				90,314		55,533

David.Williams: David.Williams:
Version 4 post Library pre IT		53,158										BOT Adopted State & Tuition Total										7,438,362		2,805,850		4,078,281

																										Percent CA State										67.11682%		67.69624%		66.79375%

								Total Change				12,917,134		12,988,516		2,627,495										Percent CA Tuition										32.88318%		32.30376%		33.20625%										2445970		906395		1354244



																										Hold Harmless Percentages - State		CA State Breakout								41.66009%		15.85041%		22.80877%				80.31927%

																										Hold Harmless Percentages - Tuition		CA Tuition Breakout								37.14782%		13.76574%		20.63747%				71.55104%

																										Hold Harmless Percentages				0.00000%		0.00000%		0.00000%		40.05999%		15.11117%		22.03880%		0.00000%		77.20996%



																										Resulting Hold Harmless Allocations				-		-		-		2,078,386		4,340,155		1,502,784		-		7,921,325

																																														9592529		2,323,338

																										Remaining Allocation				254,950		2,223,489		795,229		-		-		-		934,070		4,207,738		4695256		1,851,934

																										Budgeted Expenditures				457,292		1,925,184		838,984		-		-		-		1,250,183		4,471,643										1247850



																														307,311		1,293,767		537,241								840,151

																														149,981		631,417		301,743								410,032



																										Percentage Based on Budget - State		CA State Breakout		2.03061%		8.54878%		3.54991%		0.00000%		0.00000%		0.00000%		5.55144%		19.68073%

																										Percentage Based on Budget - Tuition		CA Tuition Breakout		2.85755%		12.03019%		5.74902%		0.00000%		0.00000%		0.00000%		7.81221%		28.44896%





																										Percentage based on Funding Requirement				2.33062%		9.81183%		4.27594%		0.00000%		0.00000%		0.00000%		6.37164%		22.79004%



																										Resulting Funding Allocations				1,066,763		2,348,492		1,353,433		-		-		-		7,542,504		12,311,192

																										Updated Total Percentage - State				2.03061%		8.54878%		3.54991%		41.66009%		15.85041%		22.80877%		5.55144%		100.00000%

																										Updated Total Percentage - Tuition				2.85755%		12.03019%		5.74902%		37.14782%		13.76574%		20.63747%		7.81221%		100.00000%

																										Total % Driven Allocaitons				1,066,763		2,348,492		1,353,433		2,078,386		4,340,155		1,502,784		7,542,504		20,232,517

																										Add Back Individual Allocations:

																										Perkins Adjustment				-		-		-		-		-		285,086		-		285,086

																										IT Reclassifications				-		-		-		-		-		199,005		-		199,005

																										Other Reclassifications				-		2,549		-		120,264		5,432		-		769		129,014

																										Worker Retraining				-		74,165		-		-		-		-		-		74,165

																										International Tuition (Global Ed.)				-		834,177		-		-		-		-		-		834,177



																										Total Individual Allocations				-		910,891		-		120,264		5,432		484,091		769		1,521,447

																										Total Updated Allocations - Post Reorg.				1,066,763		3,259,383		1,353,433		2,198,650		4,345,587		1,986,875		7,543,273		21,753,964

																										Central Administration Op. Support				71,306		339,890		125,940		1,185,360		549,952		688,789		206,240		3,167,477

																										Central Administration Allocation Totals				1,138,069		3,599,273		1,479,373		3,384,010		4,895,539		2,675,664		7,749,513		24,921,441

																										CA Budgeted Expenditures				457,292		2,759,361		838,984		8,459,843		3,636,308		5,082,467		1,250,183		22,484,438

																										Under (Over) Allocation				680,777		839,912		640,389		(5,075,833)		1,259,231		(2,406,803)		6,499,330		2,437,003

																										Net Effect of Other Reclassifications - Increase (Decrease)				(581)		(5,272)		(1,813)		103,403		(928)		(9,245)		(1,360)		84,204









&G	Community Colleges of Spokane
2020 Re-Organization
Master Budget Impacts	&D


&Z&F		




FY23 Assumptions





FY24 Assumptions





FY25 Tuition Estimate

		Community Colleges of Spokane																																																22018692

		Business Office																																																$   (2,418,849)

		Updated: 11/21/2023





		CCS Tuition Projection FY24-25



						FY24 Base Collected TuitionForecast		Tuition Including Innovation and Instituition Fin Aid		 Innovation Fee Reduction to 2%		FY23 Base with Adjusted Innovation Fee		FY24
Enrollment Flat,     International  Increase		Enrollment Adjusted Tuition		FY24
Tuition
Increase **		Projected Tuition Revenue  with Tuition Increase		 Innovation fee
2% Reduction		FY23-24 Tuition 
Projection		% of CCS Total

				Resident Adjustment										0.0%				3.0%																														SCC

				International Adjustment										8.0%				3.0%																														SFCC

		SCC																				0.0%

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   14,390,528		$   15,390,939		$   153,909		$   14,544,437		$   - 0		$   14,544,437		$   436,333		$   14,980,771		$   - 0		$   14,980,771		61%

				International (FY20)		$   299,594		$   320,421		$   3,204		$   302,798		$   24,224		$   327,022		$   9,811		$   336,832		$   - 0		$   336,832		44%

				Total		$   14,690,122		$   15,711,360		$   157,114		$   14,847,235		$   24,224		$   14,871,459		$   446,144		$   15,317,603		$   - 0		$   15,317,603		61%



		SFCC

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   9,084,174		$   9,715,694		$   97,157		$   9,181,331		$   - 0		$   9,181,331		$   275,440		$   9,456,771		$   - 0		$   9,456,771		39%				Source: Institutional Research										Non-Int. Proportion		International Proportion

				International (FY20)		$   381,201		$   407,701		$   4,077		$   385,278		$   30,822		$   416,100		$   12,483		$   428,583		$   - 0		$   428,583		56%				Unit		Year		TotalFTE		IntlFTE		NonIntlFTE

				Total		$   9,465,375		$   10,123,396		$   101,234		$   9,566,609		$   30,822		$   9,597,431		$   287,923		$   9,885,354		$   - 0		$   9,885,354		39%				SCC		2021		5633		40		5593		0.679901		0.276434

																														SCC		2022		5302		42		5260		0.683556		0.442797				Average International

		Total CCS																												SCC		2023		5662		42		5620		0.698125		0.471254		Average

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   23,474,702		$   25,106,633		$   251,066		$   23,725,768		$   - 0		$   23,725,768		$   711,773		$   24,437,541		$   - 0		$   24,437,541		100%				SCC		2024		5268		33		5235						0.687194		0.396828		2077.3303732772

				International (FY20)		$   680,794		$   728,122		$   7,281		$   688,076		$   55,046		$   743,122		$   22,294		$   765,415		$   - 0		$   765,415		100%				SFCC		2021		2738		105		2633		0.320111		0.722875				0.396828

				Total		$   24,155,496		$   25,834,756		$   258,348		$   24,413,844		$   55,046		$   24,468,890		$   734,067		$   25,202,957		$   - 0		$   25,202,957		100%				SFCC		2022		2488		53		2435		0.316457		0.557203								Current International Student Count as Provided by IR on 11/21/23

																														SFCC		2023		2477		47		2430		0.301875		0.528746								SCC		28.3		57%

																														SFCC		2024		2433		50		2383						0.312814		0.602942				SFCC		21.1		43%

																														CCS		2021		8371		145		8226								0.602942						49.5

																														CCS		2022		7790		94		7695

																														CCS		2023		8139		89		8050

																														CCS		2024		7701		84		7618						0.946178		0.938530



		CCS International Tuition FY24-25																$   765,415

																																				48.0

																																				35.7

				CLO/Provost - Global Education Program														$   150,000

				Central Administration 4% Overhead														$   29,439																 



				Central Admin Total 														$   179,439





				International Tuition to Colleges														$   585,976



														FTE

				FY23 Projected SCC International FTE										29.4				$   284,755

				FY23 Projected SFCC International FTE										31.1				$   301,221











				** RCW 28B.15.067(2) directs the Office of Financial Management to calculate the maximum increase in tuition 
     operating fees for resident undergraduates at public institutions of higher education. These fees may increase by 
     no more than the average annual percentage growth rate in the median hourly wage for Washington as the wage 
     is determined by the federal Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) based on the previous 14 years. 
    Pursuant to Chapter 9, Laws of 2023 (Senate Bill 5079), OFM must provide the average annual percentage 
    growth rate by October 1 of each year for the following academic year.











				From https://reporting.ccs.spokane.edu/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?/Reports/Finance/Tuition/Tuition%20by%20Student%20Type

				Resident		SCC		SFCC

				2020		14,640,548.61		10,451,046.08		25,091,594.69

				2021		13,681,007.00		8,656,621.30		22,337,628.31

				2022		12,988,040.54		8,195,983.59		21,184,024.12

				2023		12,886,803.58		8,299,262.11		21,186,065.69

				Three year average		13,185,283.71		8,383,955.67		21,569,239.37



				International

				2020		378,361.00		1,663,673.28		2,042,034.28

				2021		283,122.06		855,757.40		1,138,879.46

				2022		292,594.79		452,899.58		745,494.36

				2023		329,633.37		394,558.04		724,191.42

				Three year average		301,783.41		567,738.34		869,521.75







FY25 Tuition Estimate 4.24

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated: 4.4.24





		CCS Tuition Projection FY24-25



						FY24 Base Collected Tuition Projection		FY25
Enrollment Stable,     International  Stable		Enrollment Adjusted Tuition		FY25
Tuition
Increase **		Projected Tuition Revenue  with Tuition Increase		 Innovation fee
2% Reduction		FY24-25 Tuition 
Projection		% of CCS Total

				Resident Adjustment				0.0%				3.0%

				International Adjustment				0.0%				3.0%

		SCC														0.0%

				Resident 		$   14,007,821		$   - 0		$   14,007,821		$   420,235		$   14,428,056		$   - 0		$   14,428,056		62%

				International 		$   382,707		$   - 0		$   382,707		$   11,481		$   394,188		$   - 0		$   394,188		50%

				Total		$   14,390,528		$   - 0		$   14,390,528		$   431,716		$   14,822,244		$   - 0		$   14,822,244		61%



		SFCC

				Resident 		$   8,701,467		$   - 0		$   8,701,467		$   261,044		$   8,962,511		$   - 0		$   8,962,511		38%				Source: Institutional Research										Non-Int. Proportion		International Proportion

				International 		$   382,707		$   - 0		$   382,707		$   11,481		$   394,188		$   - 0		$   394,188		50%				Unit		Year		TotalFTE		IntlFTE		NonIntlFTE

				Total		$   9,084,174		$   - 0		$   9,084,174		$   272,525		$   9,356,699		$   - 0		$   9,356,699		39%				SCC		2022		5302		42		5260		0.683556		0.442797				Average International

																								SCC		2023		5662		42		5620		0.698125		0.471254		Average

		Total CCS																						SCC		2024		5304		41		5263						0.690841		0.457025

				Resident 		$   22,709,288		$   - 0		$   22,709,288		$   681,279		$   23,390,567		$   - 0		$   23,390,567		100%				SFCC		2022		2488		53		2435								0.457025		2405.1475270188

				International 		$   765,414		$   - 0		$   765,414		$   22,962		$   788,376		$   - 0		$   788,376		100%				SFCC		2023		2477		47		2430		0.316457		0.557203

				Total		$   23,474,702		$   - 0		$   23,474,702		$   704,241		$   24,178,943		$   - 0		$   24,178,943		100%				SFCC		2024		2404		49		2355		0.301875		0.528746										Current International Student Count as Provided by IR on 4.5.24

																								CCS		2022		7790		94		7695						0.309166		0.542975						SCC		48.6		54%

																								CCS		2023		8139		89		8050								0.542975						SFCC		41.2		46%

																								CCS		2024		7708		90		7618																89.8



																																		SCC		SFCC		0.946952		1.009172

																																2022		44%		56%

																																2023		47%		53%

		CCS International Tuition FY24-25										$   788,376																				2024		50%





				Global Education Program (SFCC)								$   150,000

				Central Administration 4% Overhead								$   - 0



				Central Admin Total 								$   - 0





				International Tuition to Colleges								$   788,376										$   307,466.80

																						$   480,909.62

								FTE

				FY24 Projected SCC International FTE				45.0				$   394,188

				FY24 Projected SFCC International FTE				45.0				$   394,188











				** Increase in Tuition Fees is set by RCW 28B.15.067 and based on the 14 year average annual percentage growth rate in median hourly wages for the State of WA as determined by the Federal Bureau of Labor Statistics.  Current data not available at the time of this report.  Prior Year percentage used and will be updated as information becomes available.

























&G	Community Colleges of Spokane
FY 2024-2025 Budget Build
Tuition Projection	Updated &D




Tuition Forecast FY25

		\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book 2025\25 Budget Build\4.BOT First Read\Allocation & Tuition Revenue Budget\FY25 Tuition Forecast_ Revenue by Year.xlsx



		FY 2024-2025 Tuition Budget Planning



		FY24 Assumptions were:

				1. Keep residential tuition revenue forecast flat 

				2. Increase international tuition revenue forecast by 8%

				3. Assume a 3% tuition rate increase





		Based on the above assumptions, FY24 Tuition adopted budget was												22,096,253

		Forecasted tuition collection for FY24 as of January 31, 2024 is												23,474,702

		Estimated Tuition budget variance 												1,378,449









		FY25 

		Using the forecasted tuition collection for FY24 as of January 31, 2024												23,474,702

		Assuming tuition collected is stable in FY25 with a 3% tuition rate increase												24,178,943		704,241.07		<Initial FY 25 Tuition Forecast



		SCC FY25 forecasted tuition revenue												14,822,243																14,390,528.00

		SFCC FY25 forecasted tuition revenue												9,356,700																9,084,174.00

										Total				24,178,943



		SCC FTEs (assuming stable enrollment)												8,372		- 0		<Input FTE Change

		SCC Tuition by FTEs												1,788		- 0



		SFCC FTEs (assuming stable enrollment)												2,480		- 0		<Input FTE Change

		SFCC Tuition by FTEs												3,811		- 0



										Total FTE				10,852







FY25 Assumptions

		Currently using FY24 Assumptions with 3%						BB 11.21.23

																												Actual

																										2008		17.92		17.92				17.92		17.92

																										2009		18.37		18.5742857143		3.7%		18.5742857143		18.4576		2.5%

																										2010		18.76		19.2285714286		3.5%		19.2524603681		19.011328		2.1%

																										2011		19.3		19.8828571429		3.4%		19.9553961819		19.58166784		2.9%

																										2012		19.47		20.5371428571		3.3%		20.6839972223		20.1691178752		0.9%

																										2013		19.67		21.1914285714		3.2%		21.4392005648		20.7741914115		1.0%

																										2014		19.76		21.8457142857		3.1%		22.2219774987		21.3974171538		0.5%				19.76

																										2015		20.97		22.5		3.0%		23.0333347766		22.0393396684		6.1%				20.657359941		4.5%

																										2016		21.24		23.1542857143		2.9%		23.8743159093		22.7005198585		1.3%				21.554719882		4.3%

																										2017		21.39		23.8085714286		2.8%		24.7460025073		23.3815354542		0.7%				22.452079823		4.2%

																										2018		21.69		24.4628571429		2.7%		25.6495156729		24.0829815178		1.4%				23.349439764		4.0%

																										2019		22.06		25.1171428571		2.7%		26.5860174409		24.8054709634		1.7%				24.2467997049		3.8%

																										2020		24.81		25.7714285714		2.6%		27.5567122741		25.5496350923		12.5%				25.1441596459		3.7%

																										2021		24.25		26.4257142857		2.5%		28.5628486119		26.3161241451		-2.3%				26.0415195869		3.6%

																										2022		27.08		27.08		2.5%		29.6057204761		27.1056078694		11.7%		27.08		26.9388795279		3.4%

																										2023														27.890689326		27.8362394689		3.3%

																										2024														28.7256481195		28.7335994099		3.2%

																										2025														29.5856029316		29.6309593509		3.1%

																										2026														30.4713020638		30.5283192919		3.0%

																										2027														31.3835162193		31.4256792329		2.9%

																										2028														32.3230391739		32.3230391739		2.9%



																												9.16				3.0%						3.1%		12.5630391739				3.6%

																												0.6542857143												0.897359941

																												0.0365114796





Actual	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	17.920000000000002	18.37	18.760000000000002	19.3	19.47	19.670000000000002	19.760000000000002	20.97	21.24	21.39	21.69	22.06	24.81	24.25	27.08	Fit	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	17.920000000000002	18.574285714285715	19.228571428571428	19.882857142857141	20.537142857142854	21.191428571428567	21.84571428571428	22.499999999999993	23.154285714285706	23.808571428571419	24.462857142857132	25.117142857142845	25.771428571428558	26.425714285714271	27.079999999999984	Forecast	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	27.08	27.890689325954298	28.725648119531058	29.585602931629399	30.471302063778371	31.383516219281855	32.32303917385665	







Assumptions

						Additional Assumptions:

						District Managed Costs stay flat to FY19 Budgeted amount





FY23 Tuition Estimate

		Community Colleges of Spokane																						Fall		Winter		Spring		Summer														22018692

		Business Office																						-4.5%		-6.2%		-5.8%		-1.6%														$   2,268,907

		Updated: 1/26/2022																				-23502155





		CCS Tuition Projection FY22-23

																																														-15%		-15%		-20%		-20%

						FY23 Base Collected Tuition Projection		FY23
Enrollment
Decline		Enrollment Adjusted Tuition		FY23
Tuition
Increase **		Projected Tuition Revenue  with Tuition Increase		 Innovation fee
2% Reduction		FY22-23 Tuition 
Projection		% of CCS Total																								Resident Tuition		Summer - 10.6%		Fall - 29.8%		Winter - 30.8%		Spring - 28.9%

				Resident Adjustment				-20.0%				2.4%																														SCC		$   14,272,090		$   1,515,553.25		$   4,246,374.97		$   4,390,808.52		$   4,119,353.37

				International Adjustment				-80.0%				2.4%																														SFCC		$   9,836,535		$   1,044,541.60		$   2,926,664.11		$   3,026,209.84		$   2,839,118.96

		SCC														0.0%																														$   (227,332.99)		$   (636,956.25)		$   (878,161.70)		$   (823,870.67)		$   (2,566,321.61)

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   14,272,090		$   (2,854,418)		$   11,417,672		$   274,024		$   11,691,696		$   - 0		$   11,691,696		59%																										$   (156,681.24)		$   (438,999.62)		$   (605,241.97)		$   (567,823.79)		$   (1,768,746.62)

				International (FY20)		$   280,140		$   (224,112)		$   56,028		$   1,345		$   57,373		$   - 0		$   57,373		25%

				Total		$   14,552,231		$   (3,078,530)		$   11,473,700		$   275,369		$   11,749,069		$   - 0		$   11,749,069		59%																																		$   (4,335,068.23)



		SFCC

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   9,836,535		$   (1,967,307)		$   7,869,228		$   188,861		$   8,058,089		$   - 0		$   8,058,089		41%				Source: Institutional Research										Non-Int. Proportion		International Proportion

				International (FY20)		$   846,704		$   (677,363)		$   169,341		$   4,064		$   173,405		$   - 0		$   173,405		75%				Unit		Year		TotalFTE		IntlFTE		NonIntlFTE

				Total		$   10,683,239		$   (2,644,670)		$   8,038,568		$   192,926		$   8,231,494		$   - 0		$   8,231,494		41%				SCC		2019		7816		72.9		7743		0.682869		0.285768

																								SCC		2020		6983		54.7		6929		0.680927		0.204946				Average International

		Total CCS																						SCC		2021		5633		40.0		5593		0.679893		0.276625		Average

				Resident (3YrAvg)		$   24,108,625		$   (4,821,725)		$   19,286,900		$   462,886		$   19,749,785		$   - 0		$   19,749,785		100%				SCC		2022		5226		36.1		5189						0.681229		0.255779		1327.3419603771		5225.5

				International (FY20)		$   1,126,845		$   (901,476)		$   225,369		$   5,409		$   230,778		$   - 0		$   230,778		100%				SFCC		2019		3778		182.3		3596		0.317131		0.714232				0.431579

				Total		$   25,235,469		$   (5,723,201)		$   19,512,269		$   468,294		$   19,980,563		$   - 0		$   19,980,563		100%				SFCC		2020		3459		212.2		3247		0.319073		0.795054								Current International Student Count as Provided by Dr. Hunt on 1/28/22

																								SFCC		2021		2738		104.6		2633		0.320107		0.723375								SCC		41		0.4315789474

																								SFCC		2022		2476		47.6		2428						0.318771		0.744221				SFCC		54		0.5684210526

																								CCS		2019		11594		255.2		11338								0.568421						95

																								CCS		2020		10442		266.9		10175

																								CCS		2021		8371		144.6		8226

																								CCS		2022		7701		83.7		7618						0.920021		0.578838



		CCS International Tuition FY22-23										$   230,778





				CLO/Provost - Global Education Program								$   150,000

				Central Administration 4% Overhead								$   8,876



				Central Admin Total 								$   158,876





				International Tuition to Colleges								$   71,902										$   28,041.66

																						$   43,860.04

								FTE

				FY21 Projected SCC International FTE				36.1				$   31,031

				FY21 Projected SFCC International FTE				47.6				$   40,870











				** Increase in Tuition Fees is set by RCW 28B.15.067 and based on the 14 year average annual percentage growth rate in median hourly wages for the State of WA as determined by the Federal Bureau of Labor Statistics.  Current data not available at the time of this report.  Prior Year percentage used and will be updated as information becomes available.

























&G	Community Colleges of Spokane
2023 Budget Build
Tuition Projection	Updated &D




IR Reports FY25

		Principal Enrollment Report - SQL Server Reporting Services (spokane.edu)

										Institutional Research, Planning, and Effectiveness																																Institutional Research, Planning, and Effectiveness																																Institutional Research, Planning, and Effectiveness



										Principal Enrollment Report
Historical look by quarter																																Principal Enrollment Report
Historical look by quarter																																Principal Enrollment Report
Historical look by quarter











		Enrollment by Division												Enrollment by Population																				Enrollment by Division												Enrollment by Population																				Enrollment by Division												Enrollment by Population

		Full Time Equivalent Enrollment by Specific Populations																																Full Time Equivalent Enrollment by Specific Populations																																Full Time Equivalent Enrollment by Specific Populations

		Pertinent Information - This table displays annualized full-time equivalent (credits / 45) enrollments for the academic year by quarter and unit.  The 1.3x multiplier for Enhanced FTES is NOT included in the FTES calculations.																																Pertinent Information - This table displays annualized full-time equivalent (credits / 45) enrollments for the academic year by quarter and unit.  The 1.3x multiplier for Enhanced FTES is NOT included in the FTES calculations.																																Pertinent Information - This table displays annualized full-time equivalent (credits / 45) enrollments for the academic year by quarter and unit.  The 1.3x multiplier for Enhanced FTES is NOT included in the FTES calculations.



		CCS District																																Spokane Community College																																Spokane Falls										

		2022-23 State Annualized FTES
All Courses and Students																																2022-23 State Annualized FTES
All Courses and Students																																2022-23 State Annualized FTES
All Courses and Students										

		Attribute				Population						Summer				Fall		Winter		Spring		Total		% of Tot										Attribute				Population						Summer				Fall		Winter		Spring		Total		% of Tot										Attribute				Population						Summer				Fall		Winter		Spring		Total		% of Tot

		Course				Career: Credit						683.2				2,580.2		2,472.6		2,336.5		8,072.5		99.2%										Course				Career: Credit						530.2				1,755.2		1,697.2		1,612.7		5,595.2		98.8%										Course				Career: Credit						153.1				825.0		775.4		723.8		2,477.3		100.0%

						Career: Non-Credit						4.3				21.0		19.9		21.7		66.9		0.8%														Career: Non-Credit						4.3				21.0		19.9		21.7		66.9		1.2%														Developmental English						1.1				7.4		4.9		3.3		16.8		0.7%

						Developmental English						1.7				10.8		6.5		5.0		24.0		0.3%														Developmental English						0.6				3.3		1.7		1.7		7.2		0.1%														Developmental Math						6.3				23.3		22.2		15.0		66.8		2.7%

						Developmental Math						13.5				50.7		51.6		39.3		155.2		1.9%														Developmental Math						7.2				27.4		29.4		24.3		88.4		1.6%														Distance Education: All Types						144.3				606.2		578.8		543.0		1,872.3		75.6%

						Distance Education: All Types						409.2				1,429.2		1,354.6		1,319.0		4,511.9		55.4%														Distance Education: All Types						264.9				823.0		775.8		776.0		2,639.7		46.6%														Distance Education: Online						144.2				414.3		417.6		393.4		1,369.5		55.3%

						Distance Education: Online						364.4				986.9		955.7		947.3		3,254.3		40.0%														Distance Education: Online						220.2				572.6		538.1		553.9		1,884.8		33.3%										Funding				BFET (Basic Food, Employment, Training)						1.8				14.5		16.7		13.2		46.2		1.9%

		Funding				1000 Aerospace Grant (state only)										29.8		26.0		18.9		74.7		0.9%										Funding				1000 Aerospace Grant (state only)										29.8		26.0		18.9		74.7		1.3%														Enhanced FTE: BAS (state only)						0.6				20.1		23.4		18.9		62.9		2.5%

						BFET (Basic Food, Employment, Training)						20.1				81.9		79.3		89.1		270.5		3.3%														BFET (Basic Food, Employment, Training)						18.4				67.4		62.6		75.9		224.3		4.0%														Enhanced FTE: HD Workforce (state only)						3.0				61.8		58.6		56.7		180.1		7.3%

						Enhanced FTE: BAS (state only)						11.5				38.8		34.3		28.6		113.2		1.4%														Enhanced FTE: BAS (state only)						10.9				18.7		10.9		9.7		50.2		0.9%														Enhanced FTE: STEM (state only)						6.7				62.5		61.2		48.2		178.6		7.2%

						Enhanced FTE: BEdA (state only)						177.4				368.7		410.1		448.0		1,404.1		17.3%														Enhanced FTE: BEdA (state only)						177.4				368.7		410.1		448.0		1,404.1		24.8%														Enhanced FTE: TOTAL (state only)						10.3				138.3		137.6		118.7		404.9		16.3%

						Enhanced FTE: HD Workforce (state only)						116.7				515.4		501.9		436.9		1,570.9		19.3%														Enhanced FTE: HD Workforce (state only)						113.6				453.5		443.3		380.3		1,390.8		24.6%														Work First						1.2				4.9		3.4		4.1		13.5		0.5%

						Enhanced FTE: STEM (state only)						9.7				79.4		76.8		62.4		228.3		2.8%														Enhanced FTE: STEM (state only)						3.0				16.9		15.7		14.2		49.7		0.9%														Worker Retraining						1.7				9.1		7.1		5.5		23.4		0.9%

						Enhanced FTE: TOTAL (state only)						304.3				977.4		1,008.7		961.8		3,252.1		40.0%														Enhanced FTE: TOTAL (state only)						294.0				839.1		871.0		843.0		2,847.2		50.3%										Program				Athletics						2.4				41.1		45.4		43.3		132.2		5.3%

						Work First						8.9				26.2		27.6		30.3		93.1		1.1%														Work First						7.7				21.4		24.2		26.3		79.6		1.4%														Destination Eastern										0.3		3.8		16.4		20.5		0.8%

						Worker Retraining						14.2				68.4		56.7		57.2		196.4		2.4%														Worker Retraining						12.5				59.3		49.5		51.7		173.0		3.1%														International: Global Education						1.5				16.4		14.1		12.9		44.9		1.8%

		Program				American Honors						0.1				0.8		0.6		0.5		2.0		0.0%										Program				American Honors						0.1				0.8		0.6		0.5		2.0		0.0%														International: SBCTC Definition						2.3				15.7		14.8		14.4		47.2		1.9%

						Athletics						4.1				57.6		62.9		57.1		181.7		2.2%														Athletics						1.7				16.5		17.4		13.9		49.5		0.9%														Pullman Center										32.2		26.5		23.4		82.1		3.3%

						Destination Eastern										0.6		8.8		19.2		28.7		0.4%														Destination Eastern										0.3		5.0		2.9		8.2		0.1%														Running Start										2.5		3.9		5.6		12.1		0.5%

						I-BEST						9.7				93.5		63.1		48.4		214.8		2.6%														I-BEST						9.7				93.5		63.1		48.4		214.8		3.8%										Student				First Generation						61.9				357.1		332.8		317.4		1,069.2		43.2%

						International: Global Education						3.9				29.9		27.6		26.6		88.1		1.1%														International: Global Education						2.4				13.6		13.5		13.7		43.2		0.8%														Load: Full time (12+ credits)						35.3				652.4		608.1		552.1		1,847.9		74.6%

						International: SBCTC Definition						5.0				28.5		27.4		28.4		89.2		1.1%														International: SBCTC Definition						2.7				12.7		12.6		14.0		42.0		0.7%														Load: Part time (<12 credits)						117.8				172.6		167.4		171.7		629.4		25.4%

						Pullman Center						5.6				41.2		32.5		29.4		108.7		1.3%														Pullman Center						5.6				9.0		6.0		6.0		26.6		0.5%														Rural Student Groups						8.3				57.5		50.6		42.7		159.1		6.4%

						Running Start										6.0		7.4		12.2		25.5		0.3%														Running Start										3.5		3.5		6.6		13.5		0.2%														Students of Color						46.1				227.4		212.1		199.9		685.5		27.7%

		Student				First Generation						251.5				1,071.3		1,000.8		978.0		3,301.5		40.6%										Student				First Generation						189.6				714.2		668.0		660.5		2,232.3		39.4%														Veterans (with military experience)						1.8				14.6		17.3		17.3		51.0		2.1%

						Load: Full time (12+ credits)						249.8				1,937.7		1,825.0		1,761.3		5,773.8		70.9%														Load: Full time (12+ credits)						214.6				1,285.2		1,217.0		1,209.2		3,925.9		69.3%										Spokane Falls Total										153.1				825.0		775.4		723.8		2,477.3		-

						Load: Part time (<12 credits)						437.7				663.5		667.5		596.9		2,365.6		29.1%														Load: Part time (<12 credits)						319.9				490.9		500.2		425.2		1,736.2		30.7%

						Rural Student Groups						27.7				139.9		138.2		133.5		439.4		5.4%														Rural Student Groups						19.3				82.4		87.6		90.9		280.3		4.9%

						Students of Color						197.5				694.4		663.3		654.8		2,210.0		27.2%														Students of Color						151.4				467.0		451.2		454.9		1,524.5		26.9%

						Veterans (with military experience)						16.9				57.9		57.1		56.3		188.2		2.3%														Veterans (with military experience)						15.1				43.4		39.8		39.0		137.2		2.4%

		CCS District Total										687.5				2,601.2		2,492.6		2,358.2		8,139.5		-										Spokane Total										534.5				1,776.2		1,717.1		1,634.4		5,662.1		-









										Institutional Research, Planning, and Effectiveness																																Institutional Research, Planning, and Effectiveness



										Principal Enrollment Report
Historical look by quarter																																Principal Enrollment Report
Historical look by quarter











		Enrollment by Division												Enrollment by Population																				Enrollment by Division												Enrollment by Population

		Full Time Equivalent Enrollment by Specific Populations																																Full Time Equivalent Enrollment by Specific Populations

		Pertinent Information - This table displays annualized full-time equivalent (credits / 45) enrollments for the academic year by quarter and unit.  The 1.3x multiplier for Enhanced FTES is NOT included in the FTES calculations.																																Pertinent Information - This table displays annualized full-time equivalent (credits / 45) enrollments for the academic year by quarter and unit.  The 1.3x multiplier for Enhanced FTES is NOT included in the FTES calculations.



		Spokane Community College																																Spokane Falls										

		2023-24 State Annualized FTES
All Courses and Students																																2023-24 State Annualized FTES
All Courses and Students										

		Attribute				Population						Summer				Fall		Winter		Spring		Total		% of Tot										Attribute				Population						Summer				Fall		Winter		Total		% of Tot

		Course				Career: Credit						559.5				1,792.7		1,263.3		179.9		3,795.4		94.8%										Course				Career: Credit						145.7				822.4		528.8		1,496.9		99.3%

						Career: Non-Credit						3.8				201.7		1.2				206.7		5.2%														Career: Non-Credit										10.3				10.3		0.7%

						Developmental English						0.6				3.2		0.6				4.3		0.1%														Developmental English						1.2				4.7		3.0		8.9		0.6%

						Developmental Math						6.2				27.3		18.4				51.9		1.3%														Developmental Math						5.9				23.1		15.5		44.5		3.0%

						Distance Education: All Types						274.1				959.9		585.9		8.6		1,828.4		45.7%														Distance Education: All Types						137.0				605.4		395.3		1,137.7		75.5%

						Distance Education: Online						236.5				650.2		411.0		7.3		1,305.0		32.6%														Distance Education: Online						135.2				390.7		266.5		792.4		52.6%

		Funding				1000 Aerospace Grant (state only)										30.0		31.5				61.5		1.5%										Funding				BFET (Basic Food, Employment, Training)						1.5				28.8		19.0		49.3		3.3%

						BFET (Basic Food, Employment, Training)						25.7				67.3		46.7		8.8		148.5		3.7%														Enhanced FTE: BAS (state only)						1.6				29.9		22.6		54.0		3.6%

						Enhanced FTE: BAS (state only)						10.5				17.7		10.3				38.6		1.0%														Enhanced FTE: HD Workforce (state only)						2.3				54.7		43.9		100.9		6.7%

						Enhanced FTE: BEdA (state only)						176.3				444.2		276.4				896.9		22.4%														Enhanced FTE: STEM (state only)						5.2				61.2		46.7		113.2		7.5%

						Enhanced FTE: HD Workforce (state only)						120.3				458.1		400.8		112.2		1,091.5		27.3%														Enhanced FTE: TOTAL (state only)						9.1				138.8		109.0		256.8		17.0%

						Enhanced FTE: STEM (state only)						4.2				17.8		11.2				33.2		0.8%														Work First						0.9				6.8		4.9		12.5		0.8%

						Enhanced FTE: TOTAL (state only)						301.4				920.4		690.5		112.2		2,024.5		50.6%														Worker Retraining						0.7				6.6		4.3		11.5		0.8%

						Work First						8.8				26.6		20.0		5.1		60.5		1.5%										Program				Athletics						4.1				52.3		27.5		83.9		5.6%

						Worker Retraining						18.1				68.7		42.2		7.0		135.9		3.4%														Destination Eastern						2.6				0.8		1.3		4.7		0.3%

		Program				American Honors						0.3				0.3		0.3				0.8		0.0%														International: Global Education						2.8				13.0		4.0		19.8		1.3%

						Athletics						1.0				15.8		6.4		1.4		24.6		0.6%														International: SBCTC Definition						3.0				13.5		4.7		21.1		1.4%

						Destination Eastern						0.3				0.4		0.3				1.0		0.0%														Pullman Center										26.1		5.5		31.6		2.1%

						I-BEST						5.1				82.2		74.5		1.9		163.6		4.1%														Running Start						0.0				1.9		1.5		3.4		0.2%

						International: Global Education						3.5				14.7		9.0		1.4		28.7		0.7%										Student				First Generation						59.3				362.1		240.6		662.0		43.9%

						International: SBCTC Definition						3.5				15.4		8.5		1.0		28.3		0.7%														Load: Full time (12+ credits)						39.5				640.6		406.4		1,086.5		72.1%

						Pullman Center						1.1				3.6		0.9				5.6		0.1%														Load: Part time (<12 credits)						106.2				192.1		122.4		420.7		27.9%

						Running Start						0.4				1.1		2.6				4.0		0.1%														Rural Student Groups						11.4				49.6		14.5		75.4		5.0%

		Student				First Generation						204.4				771.3		570.7		100.7		1,647.1		41.2%														Students of Color						43.1				247.3		145.9		436.3		29.0%

						Load: Full time (12+ credits)						244.0				1,045.1		819.3		179.3		2,287.6		57.2%														Veterans (with military experience)						6.0				21.4		14.7		42.2		2.8%

						Load: Part time (<12 credits)						319.3				949.3		445.3		0.7		1,714.4		42.8%										Spokane Falls Total										145.7				832.7		528.8		1,507.2		-

						Rural Student Groups						30.2				83.2		55.5		0.5		169.4		4.2%

						Students of Color						180.8				555.4		365.1		53.7		1,155.0		28.9%

						Veterans (with military experience)						13.1				47.1		41.5		5.9		107.6		2.7%

		Spokane Total										563.3				1,994.3		1,264.5		179.9		4,002.1		-









































































































https://reporting.ccs.spokane.edu/reports/report/Reports/Enrollment/Principal%20Enrollment%20Report

PY Tuition Data FY23

		Tuition Operating Fee Revenue

		Amount paid on operating fee charges by fiscal year

		Into Fund 149, Class 509, Account 101320

								Collected Operating Fee Tuition - FY21 Base Projection

		Source: C Grochowski - 3/12/19						SCC				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		FY22 Base Projection		Method

										Resident		15,218,005		14,609,891		14,294,852		14,775,462		14,496,479		13,544,329		14,272,090		3 Yr Avg FY19-21

		ACCOUNT		101320						International		419,192		477,011		435,480		470,884		374,364		280,140		280,140		FY21

										Total		15,637,197		15,086,902		14,730,332		15,246,346		14,870,842		13,824,470		14,552,231

		Row Labels		Sum of JOURNAL_AMT

		2016						SFCC

		WA171								Resident		11,467,841		11,452,725		11,159,057		10,604,022		10,340,519		8,565,062		9,836,535		3 Yr Avg FY19-21

		Apprenticeship		(877,989.56)						International		882,599		1,055,656		1,739,920		1,864,645		1,646,070		846,704		846,704		FY21

		Basic Skills Fee		(22,269.45)						Total		12,350,440		12,508,381		12,898,977		12,468,668		11,986,589		9,411,766		10,683,239

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(92,153.30)

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(964,641.47)				Total CCS

		Tuition Operating International		(419,191.57)						Resident		26,685,846		26,062,617		25,453,910		25,379,485		24,836,998		22,109,391		24,108,625		3 Yr Avg FY19-21

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,129,185.19)						International		1,301,791		1,532,667		2,175,399		2,335,529		2,020,434		1,126,845		1,126,845		FY21

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,131,766.51)						Total		27,987,637		27,595,283		27,629,309		27,715,014		26,857,432		23,236,235		25,235,469

		WA171 Total		(15,637,197.05)

		WA172

		Basic Skills Fee		(75.00)

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(50,409.16)

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(393,061.07)

		Tuition Operating International		(882,598.93)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(926,548.83)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,097,746.76)

		WA172 Total		(12,350,439.75)

		2016 Total		(27,987,636.80)

		2017

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(920,446.02)		920,446.02

		Basic Skills Fee		(175,978.05)		34,325.10

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(2,330.38)		1,210.19

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(13,025.18)		13,235.49

		Tuition Operating International		(477,010.55)		477,010.55

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,254,505.56)		1,234,363.87

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,521,911.72)		12,406,310.63

		WA171 Total		(15,365,207.46)		15,086,901.85

		WA172

		Basic Skills Fee		(50.00)		50.00

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		192.14		(576.26)

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(4,352.69)		4,334.16

		Tuition Operating International		(1,055,656.19)		1,055,656.19

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(854,727.65)		834,083.43

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,768,421.04)		10,614,833.92

		WA172 Total		(12,683,015.43)		12,508,381.44

		2017 Total		(28,048,222.89)		27,595,283.29

		2018

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(897,146.13)		897,146.13

		Basic Skills Fee		(128,973.65)		57,523.65

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(172.02)		104.36

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(2,088.61)		976.81

		Tuition Operating International		(435,090.65)		435,479.56

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,077,363.26)		1,058,597.34

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,390,386.88)		12,280,503.98

		WA171 Total		(14,931,221.20)		14,730,331.83

		WA172

		Basic Skills Fee		(50.00)		50.00

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		- 0		- 0

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(1,915.77)		1,517.18

		Tuition Operating International		(1,740,038.48)		1,739,919.90

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(824,530.34)		797,814.38

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,507,849.70)		10,359,675.91

		WA172 Total		(13,074,384.29)		12,898,977.37

		2018 Total		(28,005,605.49)		27,629,309.20

		2019

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(1,402,632.00)

		Basic Skills Fee		(54,083.00)

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		6.95

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(983.31)

		Tuition Operating International		(474,957.45)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,153,277.00)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,156,723.00)

		WA171 Total		(15,242,648.81)

		WA172

		Conversion Resident Tuition		76.94

		Tuition Operating International		(1,834,272.00)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(871,959.00)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(9,694,431.00)

		WA172 Total		(12,400,585.06)

		2019 Total		(27,643,233.87)





		FY 2020 Operating Fee

		1/21/21

		C Grochowski

						7171		7172		Total

		Resident		APPRENTICESHIP		(971,968.98)

				Bachelor Tuition Operating Res		(155,959.81)		(522,349.27)

				Basic Skills Fee		(36,250.02)

				Conv: Resident Tuition		160.03		(1,190.72)

				Lineman Tuition Operating		(49,181.10)

				Over 18CR Voc Operating Fee Re				4,865.67

				Resident Tuition Repay		(24,675.87)		(10,379.05)

				Tuition Operating Fee		(12,086,809.62)		(9,091,698.23)

						(13,324,685.37)		(9,620,751.60)		(22,945,436.97)



		Non-Resident		Bachelor Tuition Operating NRe		(10,993.02)		(2,166.58)

				Conv: Non-Resident Tuition		(81.00)

				Lineman Tuition Oper NRes Diff		(10,990.60)

				Lineman Tuition Operating NRes		(8,589.88)

				Over 18CR VOC Operating Fee		(7,550.87)

				Tuition Operating NRes		(1,094,394.94)		(728,231.60)

				VOC TUITION OVER 18 NR		78.47		(61.96)

						(1,132,521.84)		(730,460.14)		(1,862,981.98)



		International		Tuition Operating Int'l		(341,399.88)		(1,584,673.61)

						(341,399.88)		(1,584,673.61)		(1,926,073.49)



		Grand Total				(14,798,607.09)		(11,935,885.35)		(26,734,492.44)

		Operating Fee Collected FYs 2018 - 2021																				Year to Date Annualized State Funded FTEs as of 12/31

		CCS District Finance Office																				Note that values will vary somewhat from official FTE counts, primarily due to retroactive coding changes.

		C Grochowski																				Source: Enrollment.dbo.DailyEnrollment

		3/2/22

																						CCS District Finance Office

																						C Grochowski

						WA171		WA172		Grand Total		YoY Percent Change										1/10/21



		2021		International		280,140.50		846,704.10		1,126,844.59		-44%																FTEs		YoY Change		YoY Percent Change

				Resident		13,544,329.13		8,565,061.77		22,109,390.90		-11%														2020 as of 12/31/19		7348.9

						13,824,469.63		9,411,765.87		23,236,235.50		-13%														2021 as of 12/31/20		5934.7		-1414.2		-19%

																										2022 as of 12/31/21		5383.9		-550.8		-9%

		2020		International		374,363.52		1,646,070.09		2,020,433.61		-13%

				Resident		14,496,478.76		10,340,519.35		24,836,998.11		-2%

						14,870,842.28		11,986,589.44		26,857,431.72		-3%



		2019		International		470,883.84		1,864,645.45		2,335,529.29		13%

				Resident		14,775,462.44		10,604,022.43		25,379,484.87		-2%

						15,246,346.29		12,468,667.88		27,715,014.16		-1%



		2018		International		444,738.73		1,614,157.37		2,058,896.10

				Resident		14,687,242.33		11,123,500.04		25,810,742.36

						15,131,981.05		12,737,657.41		27,869,638.46













PY Tuition Data

		Use this years adjusted base…. 



																												From Tuition Forecast Update 1.25.23

																												FY23 Base Projection





																										SCC		12,130,134.83

																												299,549.55

																												12,299,384.51



																										SFCC

																												8,360,267.42

																												381,244.88

																												8,871,812.16





																										Total CCS		20,490,402.24

																												680,794.43

																												21,171,196.67











































								Option #1 Three year lookback																						Option#2  Flat plus 2.4% Tuition Increase

								Collected Operating Fee Tuition - FY22 Base Projection

								SCC				2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		FY23 Base Projection		Method		2022		FY23 Base Projection		Method

										Resident		- 0		14,609,891		14,294,852		14,775,462		14,496,479		13,544,329		12,860,317		13,202,323		2 Yr Avg FY20-22		12,860,316.72		13,168,964.32		Flat plus 

										International		- 0		477,011		435,480		470,884		374,364		280,140		289,511		284,826		FY23		289,511.48		296,459.75		2.4% Tuition Increase

										Total		- 0		15,086,902		14,730,332		15,246,346		14,870,842		13,824,470		13,149,828		13,487,149				13,149,828.20		13,465,424.07



								SFCC

										Resident		11,467,841		11,452,725		11,159,057		10,604,022		10,340,519		8,565,062		8,109,302		8,337,182		2 Yr Avg FY20-22		8,109,301.53		8,303,924.77		Flat plus 

										International		882,599		1,055,656		1,739,920		1,864,645		1,646,070		846,704		448,107		647,406		FY23		448,106.99		458,861.56		2.4% Tuition Increase

										Total		12,350,440		12,508,381		12,898,977		12,468,668		11,986,589		9,411,766		8,557,409		8,984,587				8,557,408.52		8,762,786.32



								Total CCS

										Resident		11,467,841		26,062,617		25,453,910		25,379,485		24,836,998		22,109,391		20,969,618		21,539,505		2 Yr Avg FY20-22		20,969,618.25		21,472,889.09		Flat plus 

										International		882,599		1,532,667		2,175,399		2,335,529		2,020,434		1,126,845		737,618		932,232		FY23		737,618.46		755,321.31		2.4% Tuition Increase				258,258.00

										Total		12,350,440		27,595,283		27,629,309		27,715,014		26,857,432		23,236,235		21,707,237		22,471,736				21,707,236.72		22,228,210.40						201231

																																						206,060.54



		Basic Skills Fee		(75.00)

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(50,409.16)

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(393,061.07)

		Tuition Operating International		(882,598.93)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(926,548.83)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,097,746.76)

		WA172 Total		(12,350,439.75)

		2016 Total		(27,987,636.80)

		2017

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(920,446.02)		920,446.02

		Basic Skills Fee		(175,978.05)		34,325.10

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(2,330.38)		1,210.19

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(13,025.18)		13,235.49

		Tuition Operating International		(477,010.55)		477,010.55

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,254,505.56)		1,234,363.87

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,521,911.72)		12,406,310.63

		WA171 Total		(15,365,207.46)		15,086,901.85

		WA172

		Basic Skills Fee		(50.00)		50.00

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		192.14		(576.26)

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(4,352.69)		4,334.16

		Tuition Operating International		(1,055,656.19)		1,055,656.19

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(854,727.65)		834,083.43

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,768,421.04)		10,614,833.92

		WA172 Total		(12,683,015.43)		12,508,381.44

		2017 Total		(28,048,222.89)		27,595,283.29

		2018

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(897,146.13)		897,146.13

		Basic Skills Fee		(128,973.65)		57,523.65

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		(172.02)		104.36

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(2,088.61)		976.81

		Tuition Operating International		(435,090.65)		435,479.56

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,077,363.26)		1,058,597.34

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,390,386.88)		12,280,503.98

		WA171 Total		(14,931,221.20)		14,730,331.83

		WA172

		Basic Skills Fee		(50.00)		50.00

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		- 0		- 0

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(1,915.77)		1,517.18

		Tuition Operating International		(1,740,038.48)		1,739,919.90

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(824,530.34)		797,814.38

		Tuition Operating Resident		(10,507,849.70)		10,359,675.91

		WA172 Total		(13,074,384.29)		12,898,977.37

		2018 Total		(28,005,605.49)		27,629,309.20

		2019

		WA171

		Apprenticeship		(1,402,632.00)

		Basic Skills Fee		(54,083.00)

		Conversion Non-Resident Tuition		6.95

		Conversion Resident Tuition		(983.31)

		Tuition Operating International		(474,957.45)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(1,153,277.00)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(12,156,723.00)

		WA171 Total		(15,242,648.81)

		WA172

		Conversion Resident Tuition		76.94

		Tuition Operating International		(1,834,272.00)

		Tuition Operating Non-Resident		(871,959.00)

		Tuition Operating Resident		(9,694,431.00)

		WA172 Total		(12,400,585.06)

		2019 Total		(27,643,233.87)





		FY 2020 Operating Fee

		1/21/21

		C Grochowski

						7171		7172		Total

		Resident		APPRENTICESHIP		(971,968.98)

				Bachelor Tuition Operating Res		(155,959.81)		(522,349.27)

				Basic Skills Fee		(36,250.02)

				Conv: Resident Tuition		160.03		(1,190.72)

				Lineman Tuition Operating		(49,181.10)

				Over 18CR Voc Operating Fee Re				4,865.67

				Resident Tuition Repay		(24,675.87)		(10,379.05)

				Tuition Operating Fee		(12,086,809.62)		(9,091,698.23)

						(13,324,685.37)		(9,620,751.60)		(22,945,436.97)



		Non-Resident		Bachelor Tuition Operating NRe		(10,993.02)		(2,166.58)

				Conv: Non-Resident Tuition		(81.00)

				Lineman Tuition Oper NRes Diff		(10,990.60)

				Lineman Tuition Operating NRes		(8,589.88)

				Over 18CR VOC Operating Fee		(7,550.87)

				Tuition Operating NRes		(1,094,394.94)		(728,231.60)

				VOC TUITION OVER 18 NR		78.47		(61.96)

						(1,132,521.84)		(730,460.14)		(1,862,981.98)



		International		Tuition Operating Int'l		(341,399.88)		(1,584,673.61)

						(341,399.88)		(1,584,673.61)		(1,926,073.49)



		Grand Total				(14,798,607.09)		(11,935,885.35)		(26,734,492.44)





		Operating Fee Collected FYs 2018 - 2021																				Year to Date Annualized State Funded FTEs as of 12/31

		CCS District Finance Office																				Note that values will vary somewhat from official FTE counts, primarily due to retroactive coding changes.

		C Grochowski																				Source: Enrollment.dbo.DailyEnrollment

		3/2/22

																						CCS District Finance Office

																						C Grochowski

						WA171		WA172		Grand Total		YoY Percent Change										1/10/21



		2021		International		280,140.50		846,704.10		1,126,844.59		-44%																						FTEs		YoY Change		YoY Percent Change

				Resident		13,544,329.13		8,565,061.77		22,109,390.90		-11%																2020 as of 12/31/19						7348.9

						13,824,469.63		9,411,765.87		23,236,235.50		-13%																2021 as of 12/31/20						5934.7		-1414.2		-19%

																												2022 as of 12/31/21						5383.9		-550.8		-9%

		2020		International		374,363.52		1,646,070.09		2,020,433.61		-13%

				Resident		14,496,478.76		10,340,519.35		24,836,998.11		-2%

						14,870,842.28		11,986,589.44		26,857,431.72		-3%



		2019		International		470,883.84		1,864,645.45		2,335,529.29		13%

				Resident		14,775,462.44		10,604,022.43		25,379,484.87		-2%

						15,246,346.29		12,468,667.88		27,715,014.16		-1%



		2018		International		444,738.73		1,614,157.37		2,058,896.10

				Resident		14,687,242.33		11,123,500.04		25,810,742.36

						15,131,981.05		12,737,657.41		27,869,638.46











		Operating Fee Collected Fys 2016 - 2022																				Year to Date Annualized State Funded FTEs as of 12/31

		CCS District Finance Office																				Note that values will vary somewhat from official FTE counts, primarily due to retroactive coding changes.

		C Grochowski																				Source: Enrollment.dbo.DailyEnrollment

		1/24/23

																						CCS District Finance Office

						WA171		WA172		Grand Total												C Grochowski

		2020		International		374,363.52		1,646,070.09		2,020,433.61												1/24/23

				Resident		14,496,478.76		10,340,519.35		24,836,998.11

						14,870,842.28		11,986,589.44		26,857,431.72																		FTEs		YoY Change		YoY Percent Change

																										2020 as of 12/31/19		7348.9

		2021		International		280,140.50		846,704.10		1,126,844.59																2021 as of 12/31/20		5934.7		-1414.2		-19%

				Resident		13,544,329.13		8,565,061.77		22,109,390.90																2022 as of 12/31/21		5383.9		-550.8		-9%

						13,824,469.63		9,411,765.87		23,236,235.50																2023 as of 12/31/22		5619.3		235.4		4%



		2022		International		289,511.48		448,106.99		737,618.46

				Resident		12,860,316.72		8,109,301.53		20,969,618.25

						13,149,828.20		8,557,408.52		21,707,236.72





																										Year to Date Annualized State Funded FTEs as of 12/31

																										Note that values will vary somewhat from official FTE counts, primarily due to retroactive coding changes.

																										Source: Enrollment.dbo.DailyEnrollment



																										CCS District Finance Office

																										C Grochowski

																										1/24/23



																																				FTEs		YoY Change		YoY Percent Change

																																		2020 as of 12/31/19		7348.9

																																		2021 as of 12/31/20		5934.7		-1414.2		-19%

																																		2022 as of 12/31/21		5383.9		-550.8		-9%

																																		2023 as of 12/31/22		5619.3		235.4		4%













FTE Table Tuition



				Source: Institutional Research										Non-Int. Proportion		International Proportion

				Unit		Year		TotalFTE		IntlFTE		NonIntlFTE

				SCC		2019		7816		72.9		7743		0.682869		0.285768

				SCC		2020		6983		54.7		6929		0.680927		0.204946				Average International								41		0.4315789474

				SCC		2021		5633		40.0		5593		0.679893		0.276625		Average										54		0.5684210526

				SCC		2022		5211		21.4		5189						0.681229		0.255779								95

				SFCC		2019		3778		182.3		3596		0.317131		0.714232

				SFCC		2020		3459		212.2		3247		0.319073		0.795054

				SFCC		2021		2738		104.6		2633		0.320107		0.723375

				SFCC		2022		2491		62.3		2428						0.318771		0.744221

				CCS		2019		11594		255.2		11338

				CCS		2020		10442		266.9		10175

				CCS		2021		8371		144.6		8226

				CCS		2022		7701		83.7		7618						0.920021		0.578838



				Current International Student Count as Provided by Dr. Hunt on 1/28/22

				SCC		41		0.4315789474

				SFCC		54		0.5684210526

						95





FTE forecast FY21_22

		NON-INTL FTEs FY19-20*

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter*		Spring*		Total*

		SCC		694.3		2326.9		2246.9		1660.6		6928.7		80		586.3

		SFCC		191.5		1136.5		1019.5		899.2		3246.7		117		120.3

		Total		885.8		3463.4		3266.4		2559.8		10175.4



		NON-INTL FTEs FY20-21*

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter*		Spring*		Total*

		SCC		539.7		1809.2		1724.6		1519.6		5593.1		84.6		205

		SFCC		185.3		887.5		813.7		746.8		2633.3		73.8		66.9

		Total		725		2696.7		2538.3		2266.4		8226.4



		NON-INTL FTEs FY21-22 Forecast

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter**		Spring**		Forecasted Total

		SCC		507.4		1696.2		1611.6		1406.6		5221.8		84.6		205

		SFCC		156.4		818		744.2		677.3		2395.9		73.8		66.9

		Total		663.8		2514.2		2355.8		2083.9		7617.7





		* Numbers provided by IR Principle Enrollment Report

		** Forecasted based on prior year 

		International: Global Education FTEs FY18-19*

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter*		Spring*		Total*

		SCC		7.3		21		19		18.2		65.5		2		0.8

		SFCC		14.9		75.7		74.7		76.5		241.8		1		-1.8

		Total		22.2		96.7		93.7		94.7		307.3

		International: Global Education FTEs FY19-20*

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter*		Spring*		Total*

		SCC		7.6		17.8		14.2		15.1		54.7		3.6		-0.9

		SFCC		20.1		68.7		64.1		59.3		212.2		4.6		4.8

		Total		27.7		86.5		78.3		74.4		266.9

		International: Global Education FTEs FY20-21*

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter*		Spring*		Total*

		SCC		3.9		12.6		11.4		12.1		40		1.2		-0.7

		SFCC		17.1		34.3		28.6		24.6		104.6		5.7		4

		Total		21		46.9		40		36.7		144.6

		International: Global Education FTEs Forecast FY21-22																						0.3128512552

				Summer*		Fall*		Winter**		Spring**		Forecasted Total												0.6871487448		Forecasted percentage down for FY21-22

		SCC		2.9		12.5		11.3		12		38.7		1.2		-0.7

		SFCC		5		18.4		12.7		8.7		44.8		5.7		4

		Total		7.9		30.9		24.0		20.7		83.5												0.5774550484

																								0.4225449516

		* Numbers provided by IR Principle Enrollment Report

		** Forecasted based on prior year 





Op Res Info

		Fiscal Year 2021-22 State Allocation & Tuition



		Base Funding & Tuition		SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total

		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)		20,696,714		12,275,294		12,306,688		- 0		45,278,697

		Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%		6,122,461		620,241		- 0		- 0		6,742,702

		Performance Funding		2,682,144		1,954,819		- 0		- 0		4,636,963

		Minimum Operating Allocation		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		- 0		4,576,000

		State Allocation Reduction		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Health Rate Changes (GFS)		1,898,262		1,223,673		800,094		- 0		3,922,028

		Pension Rate Changes (GFS)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		- 0		(919,736)

		State Backfill for Compensation Increases		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Wage Increase (GFS)		5,226,260		3,600,312		2,787,338		- 0		11,613,910

		College Afford. Prg Inc. SFCC BAS (Tuition reduction) (Incl. $7,658 for BAS Programs; SFCC only in FY 2017-18)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Leases and Assessments (2016 thru 2019)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Leases and Assessments (2017 thru 2020)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Foundational & Compensation Support		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Tuition Funds		14,822,244		9,356,699		- 0		(8,722,192)		15,456,751



		Total Base Funding & Tuition		53,334,586		29,882,426		16,812,495		(8,722,192)		91,307,315



		Earmarks & Special Allocations

		Aerospace Enrollments - 1000 High Demand (2017 - 2020)		438,085		- 0		- 0		- 0		438,085

		Career Launch Enrollments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Guided Pathways		100,000		100,000		- 0		- 0		200,000

		Financial, Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		11,528		5,912		- 0		- 0		17,440

		MESA Community College Programs		- 0		125,000		- 0		- 0		125,000

		Worker Retraining - Proviso		1,649,875		301,856		74,165		- 0		2,025,896

		Aerospace Apprenticeships		53,320		- 0		- 0		- 0		53,320

		Disability Accommodations		123,592		48,443		- 0		- 0		172,035

		Hospital Employee Education & Training		139,638		- 0		- 0		- 0		139,638

		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		290,000		250,000		- 0		- 0		540,000

		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		36,161		36,161		- 0		- 0		72,322																Not Updated

		Students of Color		26,365		13,203		- 0		- 0		39,568

		Nurse Educators		960,189		- 0		- 0		- 0		960,189

		Gold Star Families		9,750		4,875		- 0		- 0		14,625

		Workforce Development Projects		120,220		69,350		- 0		- 0		189,570



		Total State Allocation & Tuition		57,293,309		30,837,226		16,886,660		(8,722,192)		96,295,003



		Local Fund Operating Support		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981		- 0		8,070,816



		Total State Operating Budget		59,699,144		34,287,226		19,101,641		(8,722,192)		104,365,819







Operating Reserves

				COMMUNITY COLLEGES OF SPOKANE

				OPERATING UNIT RESERVE GOALS

				Fiscal Year 2021-22

				As of 11.16.21



						SCC		SFCC		Central Administration		Total

				Base Budget		$   53,334,586		$   29,882,426		$   16,812,495		$   100,029,507



				5% Reserve		$   2,666,729		$   1,494,121		$   840,625		$   5,001,475		0.0500



				Current Balance		$   1,734,579		$   954,536		$   925,709		$   3,614,824

				Current %		3.25%		3.19%		5.51%		3.61%



				Over(Under) Target		$   (932,150)		$   (539,585)		$   85,084		$   (1,386,651)

						-1.75%		-1.81%		0.51%		-1.39%















FY22 Assumptions

		Email sent 11/23/20

		Cabinet,



		As we discussed and agreed today, the following assumptions will be used to build the FY 2022 State Operating Allocation and Tuition Revenue Budget:



		1. Project a flat tuition forecast based on FY 2021 actual tuition collected.  

				Updated Cabinet meeting 4/26/21 - Agreed to a 15% decline from pre-pandemic levels.

		2.  Project an additional 25% decrease (from pre-pandemic levels, for a total of 75% decline) for International tuition revenue forecast.  

		3.  To begin tuition forecast, utilize a 2% tuition increase, which will be updated when Seattle CPI is released, in keeping with legislation.  

				Updated 4-22-21 to reflect SBCTC notification that we will receive a 2.8% tuition increase authorization.

		4.  Illustrate as a separate line item, the total cost of health care increases in State Operating Allocation Budget as a reduction.  

		5.  The first iteration of the FY 2022 State Operating Allocation and Tuition Revenue Budget is due to Cabinet by 1/29/21, reflective of what is known at that time.  

				Updated Cabinet meeting 1/25/21 to April 26, 2021. 



		Also, I have attached an updated copy of the FY 2022 Budget Build timeline.  If you have any questions, or your understanding is different than mine, please let me know.



		Thank you,



		Lisa



		Lisa Hjaltalin, CPA

		Chief Financial and Risk Officer

		Office - 509.434.5275

		Cell – 509.464.9478







RFP FY23





		RFP-Based Distributions		Amount to be Allocated 		Summary of Purpose			
Estimated Timeline

		Expand Homeless Student Assistance		$2,932,000		 Every college will have the opportunity to start a pilot project to serve homeless students 		Notice of funding opportunity:  April 21, 2022.  
Funding Webinar: April 28, 2022.
Applications due:  May 26, 2022.
Funding as soon after July 1, as possible.

		Refugee Education 		$1,728,000		 For the expansion of existing programming to accommodate students eligible for federal refugee resettlement who arrived in WA by June 30, 2021. 		Notice of funding opportunity:  approximately May 15, 2022

		Commercial Driver's License 		$2,500,000		 Very complex proviso, including multiple criteria and eligibility for private career schools. 		Requests from colleges due by June 1, for priority review, with additional funds on a first-come-first-serve basis. Funding will be distributed within 30 days.

		Healthcare Simulation Labs 		$8,000,000		 For grants for nursing programs to purchase or upgrade simulation laboratory equipment.  (Proviso does not preclude sharing lab space with other allied health programs.) 		Notice of funding opportunity: approximately May 2, 2022
Applications will be due 30 days later
Allocations will be distributed to colleges in July 2022

		Cybersecurity Workforce		$7,018,000		500 new cybersecurity enrollments - includes some one-time start-up funding. Ongoing amount is $9,000 per FTE or $4.5 million per year.		Notice of funding opportunity: approximately May 2, 2022
Applications will be due 30 days later
Funding will be distributed to colleges in July 2022

		Nursing Education - New Enrollment Slots		$2,160,000		Over three years, the system will add 200 nursing slots.   		Notice of funding opportunity: approximately May 2, 2022Applications will be due 30 days later Funding will be distributed to colleges in July 2022

		Nursing Education - Two Simulation Vans		$1,600,000		 Based on Legislative emails, it appears these vans are funded at $800,000 each. One-time funding.  		Timeline is still being determined.  More information will be shared as it becomes available. 



&G	&10 2023 Request For Proposal- 
Based Distributions
To be allocated by State Board
	Not updated  6/21/2022





Board Reconciliation

						Reconciliation with All Central Support Services(CSS) included in Central Admin.

						SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total

																				DEAB SPLIT



		2		DEAB		20,696,714.32		$   12,275,294		$   12,306,688		$   -		$   45,278,697						90.00%		001-101

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		-		-				-		-

		2b		          Provost Office		-		-				-		-

		2c		          Information Technology		-		-				-		-

		2a		          DEAB Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-						10.00%		08A-3E0

						-		-		-		-		-

		3		Weighted Enrollments		6,122,461		620,241		-		-		6,742,702

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		-		4,636,963

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		-		4,576,000

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		-		-		-		-		-

		5b		          Provost Office		-		-		-		-		-

		5c		          Information Technology		-		-		-		-		-

		5a		          Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-

		6		Governer's Proposed Compensation Reductions:		-		-		-		-		-

		6a		12 Furlough Days (24 for Biennium)		-		-		-		-		-

		6b		Exempt COLA		-		-		-		-		-

		6c		Health Care Costs		-		-		-		-		-

		6d		i732 Funding		-		-		-		-		-

		5d		Campus Support Services						-				-

		5b		Costs Managed at the District - Moved Below		-		-		-		-		-

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three										-

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security										-

		7b		          Provost Office										-

		7c		          Information Technology										-

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments										-

		6		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		31,832,973		15,988,700		13,412,689		-		61,234,362		x

														-

		7		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)										-

		8		Wage Increases		5,226,260		3,600,312		2,787,338		-		11,613,910		x

		8a		Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-		x

		9		Foundational Support 001-EP1		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-

		9a		Foundational Support 24J-051		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-

		10		Health Insurance		1,898,262		1,223,673		800,094		-		3,922,028		x

		10a		Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-		x

		11		Pension		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		-		(919,736)		x

		11a		Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-

				Tuition Backfill for Previous Comp.		-		-		-		-		-

				Campus Support Services 		-		-		-		-		-

		12		M&O, Leases, and Assessment		-		-		-		-		-

		13		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		438,085		-		-		-		438,085

		14		College Affordability Program		-		-		-		-		-

		15		College Affordability Plan Inflationary (new FY23)		-		-		-				-

		16		Health Care Access Pilot		-		-		-		-		-

		17		Curriculum Review- Antiracism ACI (new in FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		18		Guided Pathways		(350,606)		44,175		-		-		(306,431)

		19		MESA		-		-		-		-		-

		20		Worker Retraining 		1,520,157		333,993		-		-		1,854,150

		21		Equity and Access - SB5194		312,886		312,886		-		-		625,771

		22		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		82,054		37,745		44,309		-		164,108

		15		Menstrual Products - HB1273		-		-		-		-		-

		23		200 Faculty Conversions (new in FY23) 		243,000		135,000						-

		24		Apprenticeship and Higher Ed		-		-		-		-		-

		25		Career Launch Enrollments 		-		-		-		-		-

		26		Aerospace Apprenticeships		80,000		-		-		-		80,000

		27		Disability Accommodations 		85,383		33,467		-		-		118,850

		20		Hospital Emp. Ed & Train. / Nurse Train. 		-		-		-		-		-

		28		Opportunity Grants (ELTA) 		306,232		266,232		-		-		572,464

		29		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		29,411		29,411		-		-		58,822

		30		Health Care Opportunity Grants (GFS) (new in FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		31		Health Care Simulation Labs (new in FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		32		Gold Star Families		20,332		18,030		-		-		38,362

		33		Students of Color 		28,490		14,267		-		-		42,757

		34		Nurse Educators		-		-		-		-		-

		35		Nursing Enrollment Increase (new in FY23)		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

		36		High Demand 		-		-		-		-		-

		37		Homeless Student Expansion (new in FY23)		115,000		115,000		-		-		230,000

		38		Financial Aid Outreach		-		-		-				-

		39		Cybersecurity Enrollments (new in FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		40		Refugee Education (new FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		41		Climate Solutions Curriculum (new in FY23)		-		-		-		-		-

		42		Truck/School Bus Driver Training (new FY23)		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!

		43		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

		44

		45

		44		Out-of-State Payroll Specialist		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

		45

		45		     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!



		46		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!



		47		Resident Tuition Revenue - To be updated per policy		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		-		24,178,943

		47a		Campus Support Services		-		-		-		-		-

		48		Costs Managed at the District - DRAFT		-		-		-		(8,722,192)		(8,722,192)

		49		International Tuition Revenue 		-		-		-		-		-

		50		International Tuition Revenue - Global Ed.		-		-		-		-		-

		51		     Facilities/Security										-

		52		     Provost										-

		53		     Information Technology										-

		51		Total Tuition Distribution		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		(8,722,192)		15,456,751



		34		HEERF Strengthening Institutions - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-		-

		34a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-		-

		35		CRRSA Total		-		-		-		-		-



		36		American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-		-

		36a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-		-

		37		ARPA Total		-		-		-		-		-



		52		Total State Allocation, Tuition & One Time Resources		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		(8,722,192)		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Unit Allocation & Tuition %		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		53		Operating Support (Updated)		386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189

		53a		Campus Support Services Operating Support		-		-		-		-		-

		54		Total Operating Support		386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189



		55		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   (8,722,192)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		Unallocated Amounts Above



		56		2021 Budget Allocation #11		$   47,122,846		$   25,076,100		$   22,678,485		$   8,372,036		$   103,249,467



				Reconciling Items:

		43		CARES Act GEERS Revenue - One Time Funding - Removed		(2,402,190)		(527,310)		(1,032,874)		-		(3,962,374)

		44		Changes to DEAB		6,915,340		3,886,565		1,103,869		-		11,905,774

		45		Wage Increases		2,638,007		2,008,554		983,046		-		5,629,607

		46		Health Insurance		1,449,007		947,436		535,665		-		2,932,107						(3,962,374)

		47		Pension		(541,162)		(345,992)		(244,137)		-		(1,131,291)						ERROR:#REF!

		47a		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		123,517		-		-		-		123,517						-

		48		College Affordability Program		(1,014,798)		(508,906)		(111,232)		-		(1,634,936)						-

		49		Guided Pathways		(2,187,626)		(788,631)		-		-		(2,976,257)												ERROR:#REF!

		50		Worker Retraining		(52,402)		34,406		-		-		(17,996)

		50a		Sexual Misconduct/Postsecondary		-		-		(17,790)		-		(17,790)

		51		Equity and Access - SB5194		312,886		312,886		-		-		625,771

		52		Diversity Bill - SB5227 - To Be Allocated		-		-		-		-		164,108

		53		Menstrual Products - HB1273		-		-		-		-		-

		54		Aerospace Apprenticeships		26,680		-		-		-		26,680

		55		Disability Accommodations 		(38,209)		(14,976)		-		-		(53,185)

		56		Hospital Emp. Ed & Train. / Nurse Train. 		(50,354)								(50,354)

		57		Gold Star Families		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

		58		Students of Color		2,125		1,064		-		-		3,189

		58a		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

		59		Resident Tuition		9,283,250		5,178,160		(3,446,271)		-		11,015,138

		60		International Tuition		(45,503)		(114,443)		(1,023,534)		-		(1,183,480)

		61		District Managed Costs		-		-		-		(17,094,228)		(17,094,228)

		62		HEERF Strengthening Institutions - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-		-

		63		American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-		-



		64		Total Change		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		(3,253,258)		(17,094,228)		ERROR:#REF!



		65		Total 2023 Budget		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   19,425,227		$   (8,722,192)		ERROR:#REF!



		60a		Percentage Change		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-14.35%		-204.18%		ERROR:#REF!




















&G	&"-,Bold"&18 2023 Campus Support Services Reconciliation
Allocation #1 - Updated

	&D




Board Format Delta-FY19-5.19.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		10a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11		Health Insurance  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12		Pension  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		31		     Provost				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		32		     Information Technology				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











Board Format Delta %-FY19-5.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL % Change from Prior Budget				0.0%



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		0.0%



		2		DEAB - less DMC		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

						0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		3		Weighted Enrollments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		10a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11		Health Insurance  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12		Pension  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		14		Leases and Assessment 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		16		College Affordability Program		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		17		Guided Pathways		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		19		MESA		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		20		Worker Retraining		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		22		Disability Accomodations		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		26		Students of Color		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		27		Workforce Development Projects		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		0.0%								0.0%



		29		Tuition Revenue		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		30		     Facilities/Security				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		31		     Provost				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		32		     Information Technology				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		29a		Campus Support Services				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				0.0%		0.0%

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				0.0%		0.0%











FY19-5.19.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated 5.7.19





		TOTAL ESTIMATED 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				58,362,204

				(based on 2019)

						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		44,012,935



		2		DEAB - less DMC		24,271,542		11,077,250		5,789,214		1,703,659		$   18,570,123

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		2b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		2c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		2d		          Campus Support Services				3,744,475		1,956,945				$   5,701,419



		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,491,061		2,362,596		1,128,465		- 0		$   3,491,061

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		- 0		$   2,544,391

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		339,495		$   3,725,735

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		5b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		5c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		5d		          Campus Support Services				574,503		275,762				$   850,265

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,236,840		4,214,007		2,186,426		1,836,407		$   8,236,840

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		893,101		446,551.00		214,344		66,259		$   727,154

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				53,552		26,376		-		$   79,928

		7b		          Provost Office				24,398		12,016		-		$   36,414

		7c		          Information Technology				33,235		16,370		-		$   49,605

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		44,012,935		26,296,544		13,770,571		3,945,820		44,012,935



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		4,638,944		2,061,035		1,253,840		304,455		$   3,619,330

		10a		Campus Support Services				633,948		385,666				$   1,019,614

		11		Health Insurance  		3,143,517		1,396,632		849,648		206,309		$   2,452,589

		11a		Campus Support Services				429,587		261,341				$   690,928

		12		Pension  		409,411		181,897		110,658		26,870		$   319,425

		12a		Campus Support Services				55,949		34,037				$   89,986

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		741,539		329,458		200,427		78,397		$   608,282

		13a		Campus Support Services				82,853		50,404				$   133,257

		14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		- 0		$   134,700

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,026		960,233		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,026

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		- 0		100,000		- 0		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,941,488		1,636,191		233,742		71,556		$   1,941,488

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		47,299		47,299		- 0		- 0		$   47,299

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		- 0		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		105,655		97,650		- 0		$   203,305

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		- 0		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		14,349,269		8,965,430		4,591,001		792,838		14,349,269



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		58,362,204								58,362,204



		29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		13,503,124		7,088,740		1,852,650		$   22,444,513

		30		     Facilities/Security				-		-		-		$   -

		31		     Provost				-		-		-   0		$   -

		32		     Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		29a		Campus Support Services				4,068,792		2,135,995				$   6,204,787

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		28,649,300		17,571,915		9,224,735		1,852,650		$   28,649,300



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		87,011,504		52,833,889		27,586,307		6,591,308		87,011,504



								60.7%		31.7%		7.6%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		8,070,816		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981		$   8,070,816



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		95,082,320		55,239,724		31,036,307		8,806,289		$   95,082,320







		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				13,915,299		7,341,337

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				38,918,590		20,244,970











Board Format Delta - 5.21.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		10a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11		Health Insurance  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12		Pension  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		31		     Provost				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		32		     Information Technology				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











Board Format % - 5.21.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL % Change from Prior Budget				0.0%



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		0.0%



		2		DEAB - less DMC		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

						0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		3		Weighted Enrollments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		10a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11		Health Insurance  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12		Pension  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		14		Leases and Assessment 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		16		College Affordability Program		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		17		Guided Pathways		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		19		MESA		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		20		Worker Retraining		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		22		Disability Accomodations		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		26		Students of Color		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		27		Workforce Development Projects		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		0.0%								0.0%



		29		Tuition Revenue		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		30		     Facilities/Security				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		31		     Provost				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		32		     Information Technology				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		29a		Campus Support Services				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				0.0%		0.0%

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				0.0%		0.0%











5.21.19 Board Format

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		5.20.19

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL ESTIMATED 2020 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				60,234,510



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		47,730,875



		2		DEAB - less DMC		27,854,560		12,177,617		6,472,861		1,955,157		$   20,605,634

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		2b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		2c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		2d		          Campus Support Services				4,733,103		2,515,822				$   7,248,926



		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,907,801		3,531,527		376,274		- 0		$   3,907,801

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		3,106,829		1,797,073		1,309,756		- 0		$   3,106,829

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		339,495		$   3,725,735

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		5b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		5c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		5d		          Campus Support Services				574,503		275,762				$   850,265

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,285,685		4,316,372		2,147,259		1,822,054		$   8,285,685

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		-		- 0		-		-		$   -

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		7b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		7c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments				(248,223)		(36,863)		285,086		$   -

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		47,730,875		29,169,973		14,159,110		4,401,792		47,730,875



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		5,685,190		2,525,871		1,536,626		373,120		$   4,435,617

		10a		Campus Support Services				776,926		472,647				$   1,249,573

		11		Health Insurance  		1,021,558		453,868		276,113		67,045		$   797,025

		11a		Campus Support Services				139,604		84,929				$   224,533

		12		Pension  		191,575		85,115		51,780		12,573		$   149,468

		12a		Campus Support Services				26,180		15,927				$   42,107

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		466,594		207,303		126,114		49,329		$   382,746

		13a		Campus Support Services				52,133		31,715				$   83,848

		14		M&O, Leases, and Assessment 		31,000		9,394		4,606		17,000		$   31,000

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,595,057		990,045		496,493		108,519		$   1,595,057

		17		Guided Pathways		200,000		- 0		200,000		- 0		$   200,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,692,771		1,368,113		250,493		74,165		$   1,692,771

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29,236		29,236		- 0		- 0		$   29,236

		22		Disability Accomodations		172,035		123,592		48,443		- 0		$   172,035

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		105,655		97,650		- 0		$   203,305

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		39,568		26,365		13,203		- 0		$   39,568

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		12,503,635		7,684,823		4,117,060		701,752		12,503,635



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		60,234,510								60,234,510



		29		Tuition Revenue		27,826,375		13,110,401		6,865,219		1,799,434		$   21,775,054

		30		     Facilities/Security				-		-		-		$   -

		31		     Provost				-		-		-   0		$   -

		32		     Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		29a		Campus Support Services				3,971,604		2,079,718				$   6,051,322

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		27,826,375		17,082,005		8,944,936		1,799,434		$   27,826,375



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		88,060,886		53,936,801		27,221,107		6,902,978		88,060,886



								61.2%		30.9%		7.8%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		8,070,816		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981		$   8,070,816



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		96,131,702		56,342,636		30,671,107		9,117,959		$   96,131,702



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				14,590,426		7,623,778

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				39,346,375		19,597,329











Board Format Delta - 5.10.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		10a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11		Health Insurance  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12		Pension  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		31		     Provost				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		32		     Information Technology				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











Board Format Delta % - 5.10.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL % Change from Prior Budget				0.0%



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		0.0%



		2		DEAB - less DMC		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

						0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		3		Weighted Enrollments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		10a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11		Health Insurance  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12		Pension  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		14		Leases and Assessment 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		16		College Affordability Program		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		17		Guided Pathways		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		19		MESA		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		20		Worker Retraining		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		22		Disability Accomodations		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		26		Students of Color		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		27		Workforce Development Projects		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		0.0%								0.0%



		29		Tuition Revenue		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		30		     Facilities/Security				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		31		     Provost				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		32		     Information Technology				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		29a		Campus Support Services				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				0.0%		0.0%

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				0.0%		0.0%











5.10.19 Board Format

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		5.10.19

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL ESTIMATED 2020 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				60,221,099



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		48,028,218



		2		DEAB - less DMC		28,368,681		12,412,255		6,595,488		1,991,244		$   20,998,988

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		2b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		2c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		2d		          Campus Support Services				4,812,487		2,557,207				$   7,369,694



		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,963,305		3,581,687		381,618		- 0		$   3,963,305

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,834,547		1,634,157		1,200,390		- 0		$   2,834,547

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		339,495		$   3,725,735

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		5b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		5c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		5d		          Campus Support Services				574,503		275,762				$   850,265

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,285,685		4,316,372		2,147,259		1,822,054		$   8,285,685

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		-		- 0		-		-		$   -

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		7b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		7c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments				(248,223)		(36,863)		285,086		$   -

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		48,028,218		29,371,239		14,219,100		4,437,879		48,028,218



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		5,410,674		2,403,906		1,462,428		355,104		$   4,221,438

		10a		Campus Support Services				739,411		449,825				$   1,189,236

		11		Health Insurance  		1,021,655		453,911		276,139		67,051		$   797,101

		11a		Campus Support Services				139,617		84,937				$   224,554

		12		Pension  		247,517		109,969		66,900		16,245		$   193,114

		12a		Campus Support Services				33,825		20,578				$   54,403

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		466,594		207,303		126,114		49,329		$   382,746

		13a		Campus Support Services				52,133		31,715				$   83,848

		14		Leases and Assessment 		14,000		9,394		4,606		- 0		$   14,000

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,026		960,233		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,026

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		- 0		100,000		- 0		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,692,771		1,368,113		250,493		74,165		$   1,692,771

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		47,299		47,299		- 0		- 0		$   47,299

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		- 0		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		105,655		97,650		- 0		$   203,305

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		- 0		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		12,192,881		7,585,080		3,940,655		667,145		12,192,881



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		60,221,099								60,221,099



		29		Tuition Revenue		27,826,375		13,110,401		6,865,219		1,799,434		$   21,775,054

		30		     Facilities/Security				-		-		-		$   -

		31		     Provost				-		-		-   0		$   -

		32		     Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		29a		Campus Support Services				3,971,604		2,079,718				$   6,051,322

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		27,826,375		17,082,005		8,944,936		1,799,434		$   27,826,375



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		88,047,474		54,038,324		27,104,692		6,904,459		88,047,474



								61.4%		30.8%		7.8%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		-		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981		$   8,070,816



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		88,047,474		56,444,159		30,554,692		9,119,440		$   96,118,290



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				14,639,953		7,646,999

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				39,398,371		19,457,693











Board Format Delta-4.4.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Resulting DEAB change due to the changes in Admin DMC

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Resulting DEAB change due to IT, Facilities, Provost changes to DMC

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Represent reductions in DMC

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		10a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11		Health Insurance  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12		Pension  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		31		     Provost				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		32		     Information Technology				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











Board Format Delta % - 4.4.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL % Change from Prior Budget				0.0%



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		0.0%



		2		DEAB - less DMC		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

						0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		3		Weighted Enrollments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		10a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11		Health Insurance  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12		Pension  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		14		Leases and Assessment 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		16		College Affordability Program		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		17		Guided Pathways		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		19		MESA		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		20		Worker Retraining		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		22		Disability Accomodations		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		26		Students of Color		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		27		Workforce Development Projects		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		0.0%								0.0%



		29		Tuition Revenue		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		30		     Facilities/Security				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		31		     Provost				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		32		     Information Technology				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		29a		Campus Support Services				0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				0.0%		0.0%

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				0.0%		0.0%











4.4.19 Board Format

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated 4.4.19

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL ESTIMATED 2020 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				60,108,162



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		48,084,558



		2		DEAB - less DMC		28,349,611		12,447,429		6,573,543		1,989,905		$   21,010,877

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		2b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		2c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		2d		          Campus Support Services				4,802,508		2,536,226				$   7,338,734



		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,963,305		2,682,190		1,281,115		- 0		$   3,963,305

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,834,547		1,646,521		1,188,026		- 0		$   2,834,547

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		339,495		$   3,725,735

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		5b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		5c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		5d		          Campus Support Services				574,503		275,762				$   850,265

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,361,095		4,277,576		2,219,409		1,864,110		$   8,361,095

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		-		- 0		-		-		$   -

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		7b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		7c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

				DEAB Budget Adjustments				(254,036)				254,036		$   -

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		48,084,558		28,464,691		15,172,321		4,447,546		48,084,558



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		5,410,674		2,403,906		1,462,428		355,104		$   4,221,438

		10a		Campus Support Services				739,411		449,825				$   1,189,236

		11		Health Insurance  		1,021,655		453,911		276,139		67,051		$   797,101

		11a		Campus Support Services				139,617		84,937				$   224,554

		12		Pension  		247,517		109,969		66,900		16,245		$   193,114

		12a		Campus Support Services				33,825		20,578				$   54,403

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		466,594		207,303		126,114		49,329		$   382,746

		13a		Campus Support Services				52,133		31,715				$   83,848

		14		Leases and Assessment 		14,000		9,394		4,606		- 0		$   14,000

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,026		960,233		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,026

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		- 0		100,000		- 0		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,523,494		1,265,881		180,543		77,070		$   1,523,494

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		47,299		47,299		- 0		- 0		$   47,299

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		- 0		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		105,655		97,650		- 0		$   203,305

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		- 0		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		12,023,604		7,482,849		3,870,705		670,050		12,023,604



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		60,108,162								60,108,162



		29		Tuition Revenue		27,772,027		13,084,324		6,850,651		1,795,920		$   21,730,895

		30		     Facilities/Security				-		-		-		$   -

		31		     Provost				-		-		-   0		$   -

		32		     Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		29a		Campus Support Services				3,965,098		2,076,034				$   6,041,132

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		27,772,027		17,049,422		8,926,685		1,795,920		$   27,772,027



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		87,880,189		52,996,962		27,969,711		6,913,516		87,880,189



								60.3%		31.8%		7.9%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		-		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981		$   8,070,816

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Added to 4.4.19 --- excluded in error



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		87,880,189		55,402,797		31,419,711		9,128,497		$   95,951,005

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Modified … errantly reported on 4.4.19



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				14,584,672		7,694,485

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				38,412,290		20,275,226











Delta to 10.31.18

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Resulting DEAB change due to the changes in Admin DMC

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Resulting DEAB change due to IT, Facilities, Provost changes to DMC

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5d		          Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				Represent reductions in DMC

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7b		          Provost Office		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7c		          Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		10a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11		Health Insurance  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		11a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12		Pension  		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		12a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		13a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		31		     Provost		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		32		     Information Technology		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		29a		Campus Support Services		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











% Delta to 10.31.18

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				0.0%



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		0.0%



		2		DEAB - less DMC		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%				Resulting DEAB change due to the changes in Admin DMC

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		2d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%				Resulting DEAB change due to IT, Facilities, Provost changes to DMC

						0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		3		Weighted Enrollments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%				Correcting based on SBCTC distribution 

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		5d		          Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%				Represent reductions in DMC

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7b		          Provost Office		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		7c		          Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		10a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11		Health Insurance  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		11a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12		Pension  		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		12a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		13a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		14		Leases and Assessment 		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		16		College Affordability Program		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		17		Guided Pathways		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		19		MESA		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		20		Worker Retraining		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		22		Disability Accomodations		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		26		Students of Color		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		27		Workforce Development Projects		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		29		Tuition Revenue		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		30		     Facilities/Security		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		31		     Provost		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		32		     Information Technology		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		29a		Campus Support Services		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				0.0%		0.0%

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				0.0%		0.0%











10.31.18 Board Format

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated 11-16-18

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL ESTIMATED 2020 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				59,800,242

				(based on 2019)

						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		44,258,823



		2		DEAB - less DMC		24,285,078		11,083,428		5,792,442		1,704,609		$   18,580,479

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		2b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		2c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		2d		          Campus Support Services				3,746,563		1,958,036				$   5,704,599



		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,492,514		2,363,580		1,128,934		- 0		$   3,492,514

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		- 0		$   2,544,391

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		5,700,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		422,885		$   3,809,125

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		5b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		5c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		5d		          Campus Support Services				1,277,618		613,257				$   1,890,875

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,236,840		4,214,007		2,186,426		1,836,407		$   8,236,840

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		-		- 0		-		-		$   -

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				-		-		-		$   -

		7b		          Provost Office				-		-		-		$   -

		7c		          Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -



		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		44,258,823		26,451,172		13,843,750		3,963,901		44,258,823



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  		5,694,353		2,529,942		1,539,102		373,722		$   4,442,766

		10a		Campus Support Services				778,178		473,409				$   1,251,587

		11		Health Insurance  		3,547,039		1,575,913		958,714		232,793		$   2,767,419

		11a		Campus Support Services				484,731		294,889				$   779,620

		12		Pension  		409,411		181,897		110,658		26,870		$   319,425

		12a		Campus Support Services				55,949		34,037				$   89,986

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		741,539		329,458		200,427		78,397		$   608,282

		13a		Campus Support Services				82,853		50,404				$   133,257

		14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		- 0		$   134,700

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,026		960,233		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,026

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		- 0		100,000		- 0		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,692,771		1,406,535		200,603		85,633		$   1,692,771

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29,236		29,236		- 0		- 0		$   29,236

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		- 0		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		61,284		142,021		- 0		$   203,305

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		- 0		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		15,541,420		9,520,902		5,117,852		902,665		15,541,420



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		59,800,242								59,800,242



		29		Tuition Revenue		29,761,732		14,880,866		7,142,816		1,924,587		$   23,948,269

		30		     Facilities/Security				-		-		-		$   -

		31		     Provost				-		-		-   0		$   -

		32		     Information Technology				-		-		-		$   -

		29a		Campus Support Services				3,928,016		1,885,448				$   5,813,463

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		29,761,732		18,808,882		9,028,263		1,924,587		$   29,761,732



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		89,561,975		54,780,956		27,989,866		6,791,154		89,561,975



								61.2%		31.3%		7.6%



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		-		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,165,449		$   8,021,284



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		89,561,975		57,186,791		31,439,866		8,956,603		$   97,583,259



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices





				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				14,567,915		7,495,904

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				40,213,040		20,493,961









Delta to FY19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		2b		          Provost Office

		2c		          Information Technology

		2d		          Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		5b		          Provost Office

		5c		          Information Technology

		5d		          Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		7b		          Provost Office

		7c		          Information Technology

		7d		          Campus Support Services				(111,185)		(54,762)				$   (165,947)

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  

		10a		Campus Support Services

		11		Health Insurance  

		11a		Campus Support Services

		12		Pension  

		12a		Campus Support Services

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation

		13a		Campus Support Services

				Staffing Adjustment Funding		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Related Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security

		31		     Provost

		32		     Information Technology

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











Delta to FY19 %

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		ERROR:#REF!

		*Estimated Draft 2020 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL Change from Prior Budget				ERROR:#REF!



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		ERROR:#REF!



		2		DEAB - less DMC		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		2b		          Provost Office

		2c		          Information Technology

		2d		          Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		3		Weighted Enrollments		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		5b		          Provost Office

		5c		          Information Technology

		5d		          Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security

		7b		          Provost Office

		7c		          Information Technology

		7d		          Campus Support Services				-100.0%		-100.0%				-100.0%

				Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		10		Wage Increases  

		10a		Campus Support Services

		11		Health Insurance  

		11a		Campus Support Services

		12		Pension  

		12a		Campus Support Services

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation

		13a		Campus Support Services

				Staffing Adjustment Funding		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Related Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		16		College Affordability Program		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		17		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		19		MESA		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		20		Worker Retraining		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		22		Disability Accomodations		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		26		Students of Color		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		27		Workforce Development Projects		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



		29		Tuition Revenue		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		30		     Facilities/Security

		31		     Provost

		32		     Information Technology

		29a		Campus Support Services				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		35		Operating Support (2019 Estimated)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		*		Draft Budget will be updated after Governor's budget is released, after legislature releases a budget, and when SBCTC budget released

		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











FY19 Original Budget

		Community Colleges of Spokane





		2019 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				58,240,449



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		44,027,923



		2		DEAB - less DMC		24,285,078		12,302,821		6,003,271		1,704,609		$   20,010,701

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				1,379,239		679,326		-		$   2,058,565

		2b		          Provost Office				628,529		309,574		-		$   938,103

		2c		          Information Technology				856,065		421,644		-		$   1,277,709				2,863,833		1,410,544

		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,492,514		2,363,580		1,128,934		- 0		$   3,492,514

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		- 0		$   2,544,391

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,288,000		1,098,240		339,495		$   3,725,735

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				274,386		135,145		-		$   409,531

		5b		          Provost Office				125,004		61,569		-		$   186,573

		5c		          Information Technology				170,287		83,873		-		$   254,161				569,677		280,587

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,236,840		4,214,007		2,186,426		1,836,407		$   8,236,840

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		893,101		446,550.84		214,344		66,259		$   727,154

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				53,552		26,376		-		$   79,928

		7b		          Provost Office				24,398		12,016		-		$   36,414

		7c		          Information Technology				33,235		16,370		-		$   49,605				111,185		54,762



		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		44,027,923		26,637,629		13,443,524		3,946,770		44,027,923



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)



		10		Wage Increases  		4,638,944		2,691,180		1,643,309		304,455		$   4,638,944

		11		Health Insurance  		3,126,354		1,813,685		1,107,486		205,183		$   3,126,354

		12		Pension  		409,411		237,511		145,030		26,870		$   409,411

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		741,539		416,672		246,470		78,397		$   741,539

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		614,905		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		- 0		$   134,700

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		- 0		- 0		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,026		960,233		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,026

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		- 0		100,000		- 0		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		- 0		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		- 0		125,000		- 0		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,692,771		1,406,535		200,603		85,633		$   1,692,771

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29,236		29,236		- 0		- 0		$   29,236

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		- 0		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		350,505		105,655		244,850		- 0		$   350,505

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		- 0		$   540,000

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		- 0		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		- 0		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916

						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   805,789		ERROR:#REF!



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,752,559		ERROR:#REF!

						-



		29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		14,045,979		7,191,404		1,852,650		$   23,090,033

		30		     Facilities/Security				1,523,399		750,331		-		$   2,273,730

		31		     Provost				1,242,844		612,147		-   0		$   1,854,991

		32		     Information Technology				958,466		472,080		-		$   1,430,546				3,724,709		1,834,558

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		28,649,300		17,770,688		9,025,962		1,852,650		$   28,649,300



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		86,889,749		53,113,718		27,170,822		6,605,209		$   86,889,749



								61.1%		31.3%		7.6%



		35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)		-		2,405,835		3,450,000		1,794,981		$   7,650,816



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		86,889,749		55,519,553		30,620,822		8,400,190		$   94,540,565



		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices



				State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation

				Total Campus Support Services & DMC				14,417,123		7,354,301

				Campus Budgets without CSS & DMC				39,491,933		20,145,183













Perkins to IT

				Transfer DEAB from SCC to IT per below:																								March 2019 Payroll Detail		(Pivot Table - Chartstring Detail found within)

				IT Costs Covered in Perkins Grant																								Sum of Amount		Column Labels

				Source: K Brockbank 9.28.18										Calculated:														Row Labels		Salary		Benefits		Grand Total

								17-18 (FYE)		18-19				19/20		% Perkins		Perkins Funding										11648 - VP Instruction

				Wellsandt		Salary		43,722		45,042				66,888		68%		45,484		0								Bethely,Ashley		3,158.15		1,311.33		4,469.48

				Wellsandt		Benefits		16,631		17,797				25,163		68%		17,111		0								Helms,Paula Kay		4,202.10		1,538.19		5,740.29

				Maiers		Salary		43,924		45,250				65,292		70%		45,704		0								Maiers,Daniel J		3,808.73		1,450.62		5,259.35

				Maiers		Benefits		16,933		18,085				24,867		70%		17,407		0								Wellsandt,Gerald W		3,790.34		1,425.89		5,216.23

				Bethely		Salary		34,417		37,231				54,924		69%		37,898		0								55655 - Cs-Help Desk/Desktop

				Bethely		Benefits		15,035		16,269				22,805		69%		15,736		0								Bethely,Ashley		1,418.85		589.10		2,007.95

				Helms		Salary		18,639		49,932				72,036		70%		50,425		- 0								Maiers,Daniel J		1,632.27		621.66		2,253.93

				Helms		Benefits		7,232		19,074				26,369		70%		18,458		(0)								Wellsandt,Gerald W		1,783.66		671.00		2,454.66

				Salary and Benefits Total				196,533		248,680				358,344				248,223										55656 - Cs-Remote/Itv/Media

				Based on History $254,036 of Perkins Funding would be spent on the above individuals in FY19-20																								Helms,Paula Kay		1,800.90		659.23		2,460.13

				Per K Brockbank, this is not allowed by law																								Williams,Douglas A		3,344.39		1,263.51		4,607.90

				K Brockbank would like to transfer general funds to IT to cover this expense																								58704 - Dean Bus,Ps,&Wkfc Ed

				EANs should be processed effective 7/1/19 to transfer 100% of Salary/Benefit Expense above to IT																								Williams,Douglas A		2,229.61		842.33		3,071.94

																												Grand Total		27,169.00		10,372.86		37,541.86

				Transfer DEAB from SFCC to IT per below:																								Annualized March 2019 Paryroll		(Calculated - March 2019 x 12)

				IT Costs Covered in Perkins Grant																								Sum of Amount		Column Labels

				Source: CTC Link										Calculated:														Row Labels		Salary		Benefits		Grand Total

								17-18 (FYE)		18-19				19/20		% Perkins		Perkins Funding										11648 - VP Instruction

				WILLIAMS, DOUGLAS A		Salary								66,888		40%		26,755.20		0								Bethely,Ashley		37,897.80		15,735.96		53,633.76

				WILLIAMS, DOUGLAS A		Benefits								25,270		40%		10,108		(0)								Helms,Paula Kay		50,425.20		18,458.28		68,883.48

				Salary and Benefits Total				- 0		- 0				92,158				36,863										Maiers,Daniel J		45,704.76		17,407.44		63,112.20

				Based on History Perkins Funding would be spent on the above individuals in FY19-20																								Wellsandt,Gerald W		45,484.08		17,110.68		62,594.76

				Per K Brockbank, this is not allowed by law																								55655 - Cs-Help Desk/Desktop

				CCS will transfer general funds to IT to cover this expense																								Bethely,Ashley		17,026.20		7,069.20		24,095.40

				EANs should be processed effective 7/1/19 to transfer 100% of Salary/Benefit Expense above to IT																								Maiers,Daniel J		19,587.24		7,459.92		27,047.16

																												Wellsandt,Gerald W		21,403.92		8,052.00		29,455.92

																												55656 - Cs-Remote/Itv/Media

																												Helms,Paula Kay		21,610.80		7,910.76		29,521.56

																												Williams,Douglas A		40,132.68		15,162.12		55,294.80

																												58704 - Dean Bus,Ps,&Wkfc Ed

																												Williams,Douglas A		26,755.32		10,107.96		36,863.28

																												Grand Total		326,028.00		124,474.32		450,502.32





FY19 Board Approve Bdgt-6.19.18

		Community Colleges of Spokane

				June 6, 2018



		2019 State Appropriation and Tuition Budget Distribution



		TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				59,364,449



						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total

		1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		45,151,924



		2		DEAB - less DMC		24,285,078		12,302,821		6,003,271		1,704,609		$   20,010,701				24,285,078		(0)										5,978,986.20

		2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				1,379,239		679,326				$   2,058,565

		2b		          Provost Office				628,529		309,574				$   938,103														Admin		0.239		0.2851		1,704,608.97

		2c		          Information Technology				856,065		421,644				$   1,277,709														HR		0.0461

		3		Weighted Enrollments		3,492,514		2,363,580		1,128,934		-		$   3,492,514														FAC		0.3443				2,058,564.95

		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		-		$   2,544,391														Provost		0.1569				938,102.94

		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		5,700,000		2,850,000		1,368,000		422,885		$   4,640,885				$   5,700,000										IT		0.2137				1277709.35170932

		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				341,783		168,341				$   510,124																1		1.0000		5,978,986.20

		5b		          Provost Office				155,709		76,692				$   232,401																		SCC		SFCC

		5c		          Information Technology				212,115		104,475				$   316,590														FAC		2,058,564.95		1,379,238.52		679,326.43

		6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,236,840		4,214,007		2,186,426		1,836,407		$   8,236,840														Provost		938,102.94		628,528.97		309,573.97

		7		Stop Loss  - Year three		893,101		446,551		214,344		66,259		$   727,154				$   893,101										IT		1,277,709.35		856,065.27		421,644.09

		7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				53,552		26,376				$   79,928																4,274,377.24		2,863,832.75		1,410,544.49		4,274,377.24

		7b		          Provost Office				24,398		12,016				$   36,414														5,978,986.20

		7c		          Information Technology				33,235		16,370				$   49,605

																												24,285,078.00

		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		45,151,924		27,339,559		13,782,204		4,030,160		$   45,151,924				0



		9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)



		10		Wage Increases  		4,638,944		2,691,180		1,643,309		304,455		$   4,638,944						Wage $'s allocated to Provost, IT, FAC within SCC & SFCC										9,050,948

		11		Health Insurance  		3,126,354		1,813,685		1,107,486		205,183		$   3,126,354						Health Ins $'s allocated to Provost, IT, FAC within SCC & SFCC

		12		Pension  		409,411		237,511		145,030		26,870		$   409,411						Pension $'s allocated to Provost, IT, FAC within SCC & SFCC

		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		741,539		416,672		246,470		78,397		$   741,539

		14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		-		$   134,700

		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		-		-		$   314,568

		16		College Affordability Program		1,547,025		960,232		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,025

		17		Guided Pathways		100,000		-		100,000		-		$   100,000

		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		-		$   17,440

		19		MESA		125,000		-		125,000		-		$   125,000

		20		Worker Retraining		1,692,771		1,406,535		200,603		85,633		$   1,692,771

		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29,236		29,236		-		-		$   29,236

		22		Disability Accomodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		-		$   219,814

		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		350,505		105,655		244,850		-		$   350,505

		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		-		$   540,000						$   598,822

		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		$   58,822

		26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		-		$   46,480

		27		Workforce Development Projects		119,916		119,916		- 0		- 0		$   119,916



		28		Total State Operating Allocation		59,364,449		36,044,959		18,483,540		4,835,949		$   59,364,449

						-



		29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		14,045,979		7,191,404		1,852,650		$   23,090,033

		30		     Facilities/Security				1,523,399		750,331				$   2,273,730

		31		     Provost				1,242,844		612,147				$   1,854,991

		32		     Information Technology				958,466		472,080				$   1,430,546						FY2020 Tuition

		33		Total Tuition Distribution		28,649,300		17,770,688		9,025,962		1,852,650		$   28,649,300						$   29,761,732.46



		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		88,013,749		53,815,647		27,509,502		6,688,599		$   88,013,749



								0.611		0.313		0.076



		35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)		9,740,414		3,841,471		3,937,651		1,961,292		$   9,740,414



		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		97,754,163		57,657,118		31,447,153		8,649,891		$   97,754,163



		**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices







Staff and Student Headcounts



				file:///\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book%201819\Master%20Budget%20FY19\Headcount%20-%207.16.18%20-%20Copy%20of%20CTC_EMP_SUPER_LIST_364413205%2020180410%20Annual%20FTE%20costs%20for%20FT%20EEs%20REV%20for%20LH.xlsx



						Includes Vacancies



						Headcount																Empl Class		FAC



						Row Labels		Count of Annual														Row Labels		Sum of FTE

						HR170		317				29.6%										HR170		8				2.2%

						HR171		467				43.6%										HR171		217.67				58.6%

						HR172		286				26.7%										HR172		145.67				39.2%

						Grand Total		1,070														Grand Total		371.34



						Salary



						Row Labels		Sum of Annual

						HR170		15,884,411				28.5%

						HR171		24,725,541				44.4%

						HR172		15,041,902				27.0%

						Grand Total		55,651,855





				file:///\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book%201819\Master%20Budget%20FY19\Employee%20Headcount-FTE-Salary%20Reporting\Copy%20of%2006A%20CTC_HR_ACCTG_LINE_PAY_PERIOD-06.15.18-For%20Budget%20Allocation-8.14.18.xlsx



						State Funded Headcount										State Funded Salary										March 2019 State Funded Salary



																Fund		(Multiple Items)								Liab/Exp		E

						Row Labels		Count of Employee								Expense_Type		E								Fund		(Multiple Items)

						7170		316				20.4%

						7171		780				50.3%				Row Labels		Sum of Amount								Row Labels		Sum of Amount

						7172		454				29.3%				7170		$   588,648				19.2%				7170		1,675,538				22%

						Grand Total		1550								7171		$   1,556,220				50.6%				7171		3,635,884				48%

																7172		$   928,944				30.2%				7172		2,234,137				30%

																Grand Total		$   3,073,813								Grand Total		7,545,559				100%









				file:///\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book%201819\2018-2019%20FY%20Budget%20Documents%20-%20MF\2018-19%20FY%20Revised%20Tuition%20Projection.xlsx



						FY 18-19 - based on 3 year rolling average

						Tuition Estimate FY 2018-19 (with 2% tuition cost increase included)								SCC				SFCC						Total Tuition		4.38%		4.33%		3.00%		Total Net

								Operating Fee						FTE's SCC		Tuition $		FTE's SFCC		Tuition $		Total FTE's		 Projected		A/R		Waiver		SBCTC ERP Fund		Tuition Projected

						International		$   8,281.43						64.00		$   530,011.52		146.70		$   1,214,885.78		210.70		$   1,744,897.30		$   - 0		- 0		$   52,346.92		$   1,692,550.38

						Resident		$   3,185.92						8,113.07		$   25,847,581.35		3902.87		$   12,434,220.97		12,016		$   38,281,802.33		$   1,676,742.94		$   1,657,602.04		$   1,148,454.07		$   33,799,003.27

						BAS		$   5,501.40						44.00		$   242,061.60		17.17		$   94,440.70		61		$   336,502.30						$   10,095.07		$   326,407.23

						Total Tuition		$   11,467.35						8,177.07		$   26,377,592.87		4066.73		$   13,743,547.45		12226.63		$   40,363,201.93		$   1,676,742.94		$   1,657,602.04		$   1,200,800.99		$   35,817,960.89



						Resident FTE		SCC				68%		0.6754160077

								SFCC				32%		0.3245839923

																										FTE

																										Source: Mark Macias 2.25.19

														0.667853662				0.332146338								Unit		Year		TotalFTE		IntlFTE		NonIntlFTE

																										SCC		2011		9673		33.8		9639

																										SCC		2012		9387		39.5		9347

																										SCC		2013		9109		44.4		9065

																										SCC		2014		8439		50.0		8389

																										SCC		2015		8470		50.5		8420

																										SCC		2016		8627		60.6		8567

																										SCC		2017		8259		66.0		8193

																										SCC		2018		8091		66.5		8025

																										SCC		2019		7816		72.9		7743

																										SCC		2020		7599		77.8		7521		67.6%

																										SFCC		2011		5059		107.3		4952

																										SFCC		2012		4682		108.4		4574

																										SFCC		2013		4467		132.4		4334

																										SFCC		2014		4321		136.3		4185

																										SFCC		2015		4420		136.0		4284

																										SFCC		2016		4187		113.4		4074

																										SFCC		2017		4036		125.4		3911

																										SFCC		2018		3958		216.2		3742

																										SFCC		2019		3778		182.3		3596

																										SFCC		2020		3639		191.6		3447		32%

																										CCS		2011		14732		141.1		14591

																										CCS		2012		14069		147.9		13921

																										CCS		2013		13576		176.8		13399

																										CCS		2014		12761		186.3		12574

																										CCS		2015		12890		186.5		12704

																										CCS		2016		12814		174.0		12640

																										CCS		2017		12295		191.4		12104

																										CCS		2018		12049		282.7		11767

																										CCS		2019		11594		255.2		11338

																										CCS		2020		11238		269.4		10969



						Salary and Headcount Distribution

						FY 2021 Payroll Data

						C Grochowski

						44707





						All Employees																State Funded



						Includes vacancies																Includes vacancies

						Salary																Salary

						Row Labels		Sum of Annual Pay				Unit		Salary								Row Labels		Sum of Annual Pay				Unit		Salary

						7170		21398489.8026898				7170		21398489.8026898		0.2679368895						7170		10564997.3626898				7170		10564997.3626898		0.1692387523

						7171		36888044.4728625				7171		36888044.4728625		0.4618862353						7171		32122415.7828626				7171		32122415.7828626		0.5145630787

						7172		21577383.84				7172		21577383.84		0.2701768752						7172		19739171.88				7172		19739171.88		0.316198169

						Grand Total		79863918.1155524				Total		79863918.1155524								Grand Total		62426585.0255524				Total		62426585.0255524







						Headcount																Headcount

						Row Labels		Sum of Headcount Split				Unit		Headcount								Row Labels		Sum of Headcount Split				Unit		Headcount

						7170		630.4738507229				7170		630.4738507229		0.2690882846						7170		224.3033747024				7170		224.3033747024		0.1328024717

						7171		1097.1312686304				7171		1097.1312686304		0.4682591842						7171		949.0415567016				7171		949.0415567016		0.5618955339

						7172		615.3948806467				7172		615.3948806467		0.2626525312						7172		515.655068596				7172		515.655068596		0.3053019944

						Grand Total		2343				Total		2343								Grand Total		1689				Total		1689







						FY19		SCC		SFCC		CA

						Legacy Budget % 		51%		25%		24%		100%

						Total FTE		68%		32%		0%		100%

						All Employee Headcount		44%		27%		30%		100%

						All Employee Salary		45%		28%		27%		100%

						Wage Increase (GFS)		43%		27%		30%		100%

						State Funded Employee Headcount		50%		29%		20%		100%

						State Funded Employee Salary		48%		30%		22%		100%

						FY 2019 DEAB %		46%		24%		30%		100%





						Update FY21		SCC		SFCC		CA						Change		SCC		SFCC		CA

						Legacy Budget % 								0%				Legacy Budget % 								0%

						Total FTE								0%				Total FTE								0%

						All Employee Headcount		47%		26%		27%		100%				All Employee Headcount		3%		-0%		-3%		0%

						All Employee Salary		46%		27%		27%		100%				All Employee Salary		1%		-1%		0%		-0%

						Wage Increase (GFS)								0%				Wage Increase (GFS)								0%

						State Funded Employee Headcount		56%		31%		13%		100%				State Funded Employee Headcount		6%		1%		-7%		0%

						State Funded Employee Salary		51%		32%		17%		100%				State Funded Employee Salary		3%		2%		-5%		0%

						FY 2019 DEAB %		46%		24%		30%		100%				FY 2019 DEAB %		0%		0%		0%		0%





Summary- WA Alloc FY22 6.28.21 

		SBCTC - FY 2022 Allocation Model 														Enacted 2021-23 Budget Version

												% of Total				Final FY 22 Version

										$   940,044,000

				Total State Appropriation						$   940,044,000		100%				$   44,375

		State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$   39,568,791		4%

		State Appropriations Minus State Board								$   900,475,209

		Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks								$   318,262,021		34%



		Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$   582,213,188		62%

		Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$   85,500,000		9%						Per college MOA:				$   2,850,000

		Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$   46,441,300		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								$   0

		Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$   405,652,889		43%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$   3,097

		Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$   44,618,999		5%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								$   0		$   929

																				$ per FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$   6,875		Safe Harbor

				Colleges (#)		2021-22 SAI		2021-22 DEAB		2021-22 Extra Weight FTE				2022                         MOA    		2022      SAI points		2022      DEAB		2022             Weighted		Total Model Allocation		Provisos and Earmarks		Total Allocation 

		Bates		1		3.1%		3558		$   371				$   2,406,000		$   1,433,205		$   11,019,255		$   1,149,000		$   16,007,460		$   6,933,580		$   22,941,040

		Bellevue		1		4.2%		7784		$   795				$   2,259,700		$   1,929,160		$   24,107,329		$   2,462,144		$   30,758,333		$   16,486,193		$   47,244,526

		Bellingham		1		2.4%		1846		$   268				$   2,684,500		$   1,092,757		$   5,717,129		$   830,006		$   10,324,392		$   7,500,440		$   17,824,832

		Big Bend		1		2.4%		1633		$   134				$   2,631,400		$   1,128,774		$   5,057,460		$   415,003		$   9,232,637		$   3,673,485		$   12,906,122

		Cascadia		1		1.8%		1844		$   187				$   2,693,100		$   850,530		$   5,710,935		$   579,146		$   9,833,711		$   3,646,499		$   13,480,210

		Centralia		1		2.3%		1993		$   233				$   2,676,000		$   1,084,494		$   6,172,393		$   721,609		$   10,654,496		$   4,717,442		$   15,371,938

		Clark		1		3.7%		7086		$   670				$   2,385,500		$   1,737,770		$   21,945,598		$   2,075,014		$   28,143,882		$   11,900,808		$   40,044,690

		Clover Park		1		3.4%		3863		$   384				$   2,466,700		$   1,563,396		$   11,963,851		$   1,189,262		$   17,183,209		$   10,907,177		$   28,090,386

		Columbia Basin		1		3.7%		4658		$   462				$   2,451,000		$   1,701,984		$   14,425,994		$   1,430,831		$   20,009,809		$   8,511,734		$   28,521,543

		Edmonds		1		3.0%		4644		$   519				$   2,328,600		$   1,397,631		$   14,382,636		$   1,607,362		$   19,716,229		$   12,813,650		$   32,529,879

		Everett		1		3.5%		4993		$   609				$   2,503,700		$   1,617,967		$   15,463,501		$   1,886,095		$   21,471,263		$   12,161,897		$   33,633,160

		Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1470		$   156				$   2,675,900		$   930,198		$   4,552,643		$   483,138		$   8,641,879		$   3,946,644		$   12,588,523

		Green River		1		3.5%		4838		$   604				$   2,446,500		$   1,630,936		$   14,983,461		$   1,870,610		$   20,931,507		$   14,815,801		$   35,747,308

		Highline		1		3.2%		5790		$   877				$   2,379,000		$   1,508,109		$   17,931,839		$   2,716,101		$   24,535,049		$   12,238,963		$   36,774,012

		Lake Washington		1		2.4%		2782		$   466				$   2,638,300		$   1,111,423		$   8,615,955		$   1,443,219		$   13,808,897		$   7,849,827		$   21,658,724

		Lower Columbia		1		2.3%		2692		$   335				$   2,599,000		$   1,060,792		$   8,337,221		$   1,037,507		$   13,034,520		$   7,197,250		$   20,231,770

		Olympic		1		3.4%		5003		$   552				$   2,541,100		$   1,580,734		$   15,494,472		$   1,709,564		$   21,325,870		$   10,001,450		$   31,327,320

		Peninsula		1		2.2%		1514		$   188				$   2,685,800		$   1,016,970		$   4,688,913		$   582,243		$   8,973,926		$   4,415,047		$   13,388,973

		Pierce		2		4.2%		5362		$   421				$   5,350,700		$   1,949,611		$   16,606,308		$   1,303,852		$   25,210,471		$   10,976,967		$   36,187,438

		Renton		1		3.0%		3576		$   557				$   2,526,100		$   1,378,383		$   11,075,001		$   1,725,049		$   16,704,533		$   8,486,330		$   25,190,863

		Seattle		3		8.2%		12997		$   1,511				$   7,227,400		$   3,825,418		$   40,252,179		$   4,679,622		$   55,984,619		$   33,169,633		$   89,154,252

		Shoreline		1		2.8%		4711		$   532				$   2,481,800		$   1,311,247		$   14,590,137		$   1,647,623		$   20,030,807		$   10,726,743		$   30,757,550

		Skagit Valley		1		3.3%		3692		$   400				$   2,504,500		$   1,530,262		$   11,434,257		$   1,238,814		$   16,707,833		$   9,266,476		$   25,974,309

		South Puget Sound		1		3.3%		3441		$   279				$   2,531,000		$   1,525,381		$   10,656,901		$   864,073		$   15,577,355		$   5,855,450		$   21,432,805

		Spokane		2		7.7%		12449		$   1,316				$   4,576,000		$   3,563,890		$   38,555,003		$   4,075,700		$   50,770,593		$   17,258,499		$   68,029,092

		Tacoma		1		3.5%		5302		$   519				$   2,500,500		$   1,625,466		$   16,420,486		$   1,607,362		$   22,153,814		$   9,217,657		$   31,371,471

		Walla Walla		1		2.8%		2807		$   272				$   2,541,500		$   1,282,869		$   8,693,380		$   842,394		$   13,360,143		$   7,329,861		$   20,690,004

		Wenatchee Valley		1		2.7%		2465		$   191				$   2,625,000		$   1,232,749		$   7,634,194		$   591,534		$   12,083,477		$   6,047,630		$   18,131,107

		Whatcom		1		2.5%		2400		$   241				$   2,652,700		$   1,167,436		$   7,432,887		$   746,386		$   11,999,409		$   5,670,040		$   17,669,449

		Yakima Valley		1		3.6%		3788		$   358				$   2,531,000		$   1,671,759		$   11,731,573		$   1,108,739		$   17,043,071		$   6,505,268		$   23,548,339

		Admin																						$   3,160,614		$   3,160,614

		Program																						$   13,805,498		$   13,805,498

		Future/Reserves																						$   11,067,470		$   11,067,470

		System Total		34		100.0%		130981		$   14,407				$   85,500,000		$   46,441,301		$   405,652,891		$   44,619,002		$   582,213,194		$   318,262,021		$   900,475,215

		checks												$   - 0		$   1		$   2		$   3				$   - 0		$   6

		Details for Funds in Row 5

		State Board Admin Base 																$   17,027,791								$   17,027,791

		System Reserves																						$   22,541,000		$   22,541,000

																										$   39,568,791



		Total State Allocation																								$   940,044,006

		* See Provisos tab for more detail about at-risk and WEIA funds. 																$   422,680,682









Master

		FY25-26 Allocations Conference Budget																												5.6.2025						SCC		SFCC		CAU				Updated % for FY2025-26						$   338,401				10.0%		HR Portion of CAO per KJ 5/31/19

																																		Legacy Budget % 		51%		25%		24%		100%		https://communitycollegesofspokane-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/chris_grochowski_ccs_spokane_edu/EWzENBoRItNIhluWAh2G_IYB7P5JUYcKNhEvVDvCL7Gkpg?e=hAKD4U

																																		Total FTE		68%		32%		0%		100%

																																		All Employee Headcount		47%		26%		27%		100%						Central Administration State Breakout				Updated for FY25-26 

																																		All Employee Salary		48%		31%		20%		100%						5.36%		14.93%		5.90%		4.16%		21.74%		6.72%		41.19%		DEAB						406,209		2,528,084		944,382		8,478,843		3,711,463		5,126,221		1,220,695		22,415,897

								0																										Wage Increase (GFS)		45%		31%		24%		100%						5.36%		14.93%		5.90%		4.16%		21.74%		6.72%		41.19%		Safe Harbor						0.0181214698		0.1127808537		0.0421300116		0.3782513365		0.1655728075		0.2286868556		0.0544566653

																																		State Funded Employee Headcount		56%		31%		13%		100%						5.36%		14.93%		5.90%		4.16%		21.74%		6.72%		41.19%		Wage Increase

																																		State Funded Employee Salary		51%		32%		17%		100%

																																		FY 2024 DEAB %		46%		24%		30%		100%		(0.00)



		New Allocation Model		FY2024-25 Allocation #6		Delta to FY2025 (Increase)/Decrease		FY26 Conference Budget		2025 - Allocation #1		2025- Allocation #2		2025 - Allocation #3		2025 - Allocation #4		2025- Allocation #5		2025- Allocation #6		#7		#8		#9		#10		Total Allocation				Distribution Method		SCC		SFCC		CA		FY26 ISC		Total				Chancellor & Athletics		CFO		CIAEAO		CSSO		CCD&IT		HR		CGSO		CA Subtotal						0.0197		0.0831		0.0345		0.4048		0.154		0.2499		0.054

		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)		45,278,697		- 0		45,278,697																						45,278,697				FY 2024 DEAB %		20,696,714		12,275,294		12,306,688		- 0		45,278,697				660,071		1,836,840		726,650		512,285		2,675,488		826,619		5,068,736		12,306,688		- 0				218619.420682091		922,197		382,861		4,492,241		1,709,005		2773248.38723119		599261.35618441		11097432.5219335

		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) FY26 Provisos Added		- 0				10,681,234																						10,681,234						6,895,147		2,928,968		857,120								45,972		127,930		50,609		35,679		186,339		57,571		353,020

		Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%		5,401,146		(1,341,556)		6,742,702																						6,742,702				Fixed by SBCTC		6,122,461		620,241		- 0				6,742,702				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.0198		0.0837		0.0273		0.4078		0.1551		0.2518		0.0544

		Performance Funding		4,876,790		239,827		4,636,963																						4,636,963				Fixed by SBCTC		2,682,144		1,954,819				- 0		4,636,963																		- 0		- 0				220,251.74		929,082.19		302,861.42		4,525,781.86		1,721,764.84		2,793,954.76		603,735.72

		Minimum Operating Allocation		4,576,000		- 0		4,576,000																						4,576,000				Legacy Budget % 		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		- 0		4,576,000				59,321		165,077		65,304		46,039		240,446		74,288		455,527		1,106,001		- 0				0.0198		0.0837		0.0273		0.4078		0.1551		0.2518		0.0544

		Governer's Proposed Compensation Reductions:																												- 0				FY 2019 DEAB %		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		12 Furlough Days (24 for Biennium)																												- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		Exempt COLA																												- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		Health Care Costs																												- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		i732 Funding																												- 0



		Capital Budget Funds (DELETED 1.124M)						- 0																																																								- 0

		Base State Funding Subtotal 		60,132,633		(11,782,963)		71,915,596																						71,915,596																																		- 0

																																																																- 0

		BASE - Formula Rebase Stop Loss/Stop Gain																																																														- 0

		Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Three		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0				Legacy Budget % 		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Net Zero Budget Adjustments (DEAB)

		Perkins SCC/IT Funding		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0				Custom Adjustment		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0														- 0				- 0		- 0

		Total BASE Allocation		60,132,633		(11,782,963)		71,915,596		- 0																				71,915,596						38,728,119		18,917,668		14,269,809		- 0		61,234,362				765,363		2,129,846		842,562		594,003		3,102,273		958,478		5,877,283		14,269,809		- 0				199,332		839182.044099044		348473.027236825		4089518.47820389		1555938.7901845		2524084.61480071		544951.093213883		10101480.2857536

						71,915,596																														63%		31%		23%		0%																										1.97%		8.31%		3.45%		40.48%		15.40%		24.99%		5.40%

		SAFEHARBOR (formerly Earmarks and Provisos)																																		SCC		SFCC		CA				Total				Chancellor & Athletics		CFO		CIAEAO		CSSO		CCD&IT		HR		CGSO		CA Subtotal

		Four Years - BASE - Compensation																												100%				All Employee Salary		48%		31%		20%								5.36%		14.93%		5.90%		4.16%		21.74%		6.72%		41.19%		100%

		Health Rate Changes (GFS)		1,787,561		(2,134,467)		3,922,028		- 0																				3,922,028				All Employee Salary		1,898,262		1,223,673		800,094				3,922,028				42,913		119,418		47,242		33,305		173,941		53,741		329,533		800,094		- 0

		Pension Rate Changes (GFS)		(617,347)		302,389		(919,736)		- 0																				(919,736)				All Employee Salary		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)				(919,736)				(10,063)		(28,004)		(11,078)		(7,810)		(40,790)		(12,603)		(77,277)		(187,626)		- 0

		Compensation/Fund Split Support		2,360,335		2,360,335				- 0																				- 0				All Employee Salary		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Wage Increase (GFS)		10,599,359		(1,014,551)		11,613,910																						11,613,910				Wage Increase (GFS)		5,226,260		3,600,312		2,787,338				11,613,910				149,499		416,025		164,579		116,027		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,787,338		- 0

		IT Reclassifications				- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0				IT 100%						- 0				- 0														- 0				- 0

		Other Reclassifications				- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0				Based on Employee Funding		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										- 0																																																						- 0

		subtotal		14,129,908		(486,294)		14,616,202		- 0																				14,616,202																																- 0		- 0



		Four Years - PROGRAMS - Enrollments																																																												- 0		- 0

		Aerospace Enrollments - 1000 High Demand (2017 - 2020)		438,085		- 0		438,085		- 0																				438,085				SCC %		438,085								438,085																		- 0		- 0

																																												- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Proviso +2 years - BASE - Discretionary																																		0.621		0.311		0.07																						- 0		0

		College Afford. Prg Inc. SFCC BAS (Tuition reduction) (Incl. $7,658 for BAS Programs; SFCC only in FY 2017-18)		1,985,931		1,985,931				- 0																				- 0				FY19 Budget %		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Guided Pathways		3,586,270		3,586,270				- 0																				- 0						- 0

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per LJH Conversation 6.7.19		- 0

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per LJH Conversation 6.7.19						- 0																				- 0

		Guided Pathways - WEIA Reduction		- 0		- 0				- 0																				- 0

		Financial, Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		- 0		- 0				- 0																				- 0														- 0																				- 0

		MESA Community College Programs		157,000		- 0		157,000		- 0																				157,000								157,000

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per Cherie Berhon 4.22.19						157,000																				- 0

		subtotal		6,167,286		5,572,201		595,085		- 0																				595,085																																- 0		- 0

																																																																- 0

		Four Years - BASE - facilities 																																																														- 0

		M&O (2026)		- 0		(214,000)		214,000																						214,000				Split CGSO/ISC						158,046		55,954		214,000										158,046								158,046		- 0

		Leases and Assessments (2021 thru 2025)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0														- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Leases and Assessments (2023 thru 2026)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0				FY19 Budget %		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		subtotal		- 0		(214,000)		214,000		- 0																				214,000																																		- 0

						- 0																																																										- 0

		Proviso +2 years - PROGRAMS - Targeted 				- 0																														0.832		0.1679																								- 0		- 0

		Worker Retraining - Proviso		1,767,938		(86,212)		1,854,150				- 0																		1,854,150				FY25 Budget %		1,520,157		333,993		- 0				1,854,150						- 0												- 0		- 0

		Equity and Access - SB5194		625,771		- 0		625,771		- 0		- 0		- 0																625,771						312,886		312,886						625,771

		Diversity Bill - SB5227		192,941		28,833		164,108				- 0		- 0																164,108				FY23 Budget %		82,054		37,745		44,309				164,108				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		44,309		- 0		44,309

		Menstral Products - HB1273		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0										- 0				- 0

		200 Faculty Conversions 		- 0		- 0				- 0																				- 0

		CAP Inflationary (new FY23)		- 0		- 0				- 0																				- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Financial Aid Outreach-CBOs		160,000		160,000				- 0																				- 0						- 0		- 0

		Health Care Access Pilot		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0						- 0		- 0

		Curriculum Review- Antiracism ACI (new in FY23)		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0						- 0		- 0

		subtotal		2,746,650		102,621		2,644,029		- 0																				2,644,029																																- 0		- 0

		checksum				- 0																								(789,879)																																- 0		- 0

		Ongoing - PROGRAMS - Targeted 				- 0																																																								- 0		- 0

		Apprenticeship and Higher Ed				- 0																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Career Launch Enrollments		240,000		240,000				- 0		- 0																		- 0				SCC 100%		- 0								- 0

		Aerospace Apprenticeships		80,000		- 0		80,000		- 0		- 0		- 0																80,000						80,000

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per Cherie Berhon 4.22.19								80,000																		- 0		- 0

		Nurse Educators		960,189		960,189				- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0				SCC 100%		- 0								- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Disability Accommodations		118,850		- 0		118,850																						118,850				FY19 Budget %		85,383		33,467						118,850																		- 0		- 0

		Hospital Employee Education & Training		- 0		- 0																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0								- 0

		Financial Literacy		- 0		- 0																								- 0				FY19 Budget %		- 0		- 0						- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		572,464		- 0		572,464																						572,464				FY19 Budget %		306,232		233,322						539,554																		- 0		- 0

		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		- 0		58,822																						58,822				FY19 Budget %		29,411		62,321						91,732																		- 0		- 0

		Students of Color		42,757		- 0		42,757																						42,757				FY19 Budget %		28,490		14,267						42,757																		- 0		- 0

		Workforce Development Projects		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per Cherie Berhon 4.22.19		

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per Cherie Berhon 4.22.19		

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per Cherie Berhon 4.22.19		- 0		- 0				- 0																		- 0		- 0

		Gold Star Families		35,526		(2,836)		38,362																						38,362						20,332		18,030						38,362

		Interpreter Training		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0						- 0		- 0						- 0

		Health Care Simulation Labs 		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0				SCC 100%		- 0		- 0

		Health Care Opportunity Grants (GFS) 				- 0																								- 0

		High Demand Dollars (1450502)		1,450,502		1,450,502																								- 0						- 0		- 0						1,450,502

		High Demand Decrease - WEIA Reduction		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0

		Homeless Student Expansion		230,000		- 0		230,000																						230,000						115,000		115,000

		Out-of-State Payroll Specialist		- 0		- 0		- 0																												- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		179,500		- 0		179,500																						179,500						172,000		7,500

		Cybersecurity Enrollments 		360,000		360,000																								- 0						- 0		- 0

		Truck/School Bus Driver Training		221,051		221,051																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Climate Solutions Curriculum 				- 0																								- 0								- 0

		SIM Lab Equipment		77,000		- 0		77,000																						77,000				SCC 100%		77,000

		Student Needs SSHB1559		130,058		- 0		130,058																						130,058						65,029		65,029

		DEI Support		356,676		356,676																								- 0						- 0		- 0

		Refugee Education 		700,000		700,000																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Opportunity Grants Health Workforce		264,626		264,626																								- 0						- 0		- 0

		Apprenticeship & Higher ED ESSB 5764		55,925		55,925																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA)		90,200		90,200																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI		48,000		48,000																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA)		162,000		(66,528)		228,528																						228,528				SCC 100%		228,528

		Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (GF-State)		138,528		138,528		- 0																						- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Nurse Supply SB 5582		250,000		250,000		- 0																						- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Early Achievers Grant Supports		26,050		26,050		- 0																						- 0				SFCC 100%				- 0

		Diversity SB 5227 (WEIA)		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0

		Aerospace Enrollments		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0

		Compensation & Central Services		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0

		Compensation, Enhancements, Student Supports and Institutional Priorities		- 0		- 0		- 0																						- 0

		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953		136,500		- 0		136,500																						136,500				SCC 100%		136,500								- 0

		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112		24,234		24,234																								- 0						- 0		- 0

		Guided Pathways (WEIA)		1,000		1,000																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0

		Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion 		25,000		25,000		- 0																						- 0				SFCC 100%				- 0

		Climate Curriculum Development		19,000		19,000																								- 0				SCC 100%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		subtotal		7,054,458		5,161,617		1,892,841		- 0		- 0		- 0																1,756,341																																- 0		- 0



																																		All Employee Salary		48%		31%		20%																						- 0		0

		Foundational & Compensation Support 		796,509		796,509																												All Employee Salary		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																																														- 0		- 0

		SAFEHARBOR Subtotal		30,894,811		10,932,654		19,962,157		- 0		- 0		- 0																19,825,657						10,376,457		5,927,587		3,602,161		55,954		20,431,073				182,349		507,440		200,742		299,568		739,122		272,668		1,400,273		3,602,161		0

				(0)		19,962,157		(6,657,923)																						(136,500)						51%		29%		18%																												CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		IT		CIAEAO

		Total State Allocation		91,027,444		(850,309.1)		91,877,753		- 0		- 0		- 0																91,741,253						49,104,577		24,845,255		17,871,970		55,954		81,665,435				947,712		2,637,286		1,043,304		893,571		3,841,394		1,231,147		7,277,555		17,871,970		0				42,632		182,027		74,529		994,901		338,205		677,866		117,319		2,501,644

				Check Numbers		91,877,753				- 0																				136,500						60%		30%		22%		0%		(10,075,818)				Central Administration Tuition Breakout																				1.70%		7.28%		2.98%		39.77%		13.52%		27.10%		7.65%

																																								10,936,382								3.19%		12.65%		8.31%		34.97%		13.51%		20.25%		7.12%

																														100%				Legacy Budget % 		51%		25%		24%																												0.028575498		0.1203018893		0.0574901688

		Resident Tuition		21,330,837		(2,059,730)		23,390,567		- 0		- 0		- 0																23,390,567						6,338,921		4,447,461		3,731,994		8,722,191		23,240,567				119,051		472,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,731,994		- 0				3.25%		12.90%		6.53%		35.65%		13.77%		20.64%		7.26%

		International Tuition		765,415		(22,961)		788,376																						788,376						394,188		544,188		- 0				938,376				- 0		150,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		150,000		(150,000)				121,289.81		481,427.23		243,699.21		1,330,455.86		513,895.57		770,283.56		270,942.76

		Tuition Funds		22,096,252		(2,082,691)		24,178,943																						24,178,943						6,733,109		4,991,649		3,731,994		8,722,191		24,178,943				119,051		622,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,881,994		(150,000)				(4,875.00)		130,650.00		(9,795.00)		(53,475.00)		(20,655.00)		(30,960.00)		(10,890.00)

																																				28%		21%		15%																												116,414.81		612,077.23		233,904.21		1,276,980.86		493,240.57		739,323.56		260,052.76

		Total Initial Operating Budget		113,123,696		(2,933,000.2)		116,056,696																						115,920,196						55,837,686		29,836,904		21,603,964		8,778,145		105,844,378				1,066,763		3,259,383		1,353,433		2,198,650		4,345,587		1,986,875		7,543,273		21,753,964		(150,000)

		FY21 Budget %																																		52.75%		28.19%		20.41%		8.29%		100%				1.01%		3.08%		1.28%		2.08%		4.11%		1.88%		7.13%		% FY21 Budget						1,064,127		3,249,363		1,277,208		2,170,552						7,537,608

		Board Approved State Alloc + Tuition						BOARD APPROVED BUDGET																																																												(2,636)		(10,020)		(76,224)		(28,097)						(5,665)

		FY20 Budget %																																		46.22%		22.38%		22.20%		9.20%		100%				0.48%		3.02%		0.89%		8.35%		3.11%		5.06%		1.30%		% FY20 Budget

		FY20 Budget																																		41,606,427		20,142,287		19,984,504		8,285,685		90,018,903				429,054		2,717,192		799,402		7,516,562		2,795,415		4,553,128		1,173,751		19,984,504		- 0

																																																																				429053.554151574		2717192.0890104		799401.706111991		7516562.28617902		2795414.9709626		4553127.57172099		1173751.38213194

		FY20 Increase (Decrease)																																		14,231,259		9,694,617		1,619,460		492,460		15,825,475				637,709		542,191		554,031		(5,317,912)		1,550,172		(2,566,253)		6,369,522		FY21 Increase						637,709		542,191		554,031		(5,317,912)		1,550,172		(2,566,252)		6,369,522

		FY20 % Change																																		34.20%		48.13%		8.10%		5.94%		17.58%				148.63%		19.95%		69.31%		-70.75%		55.45%		-56.36%		542.66%		FY21 % Change

																																																																				635,073		532,171		477,807		(5,346,010)		1,550,172		(2,566,252)		6,363,857

																																				6,671,193		4,265,189

																																				(332,272)		182,272

																																																																				0.0325		0.129		0.0653		0.3565		0.1377		0.2064		0.0726

		Operating Support Totals																																		SCC		SFCC		CA		DMC		Total				CEO		CLO		CCO		CAO		CFO		IT		CIAEAO		CA Subtotal						146433.596055086		581228.735110958		294218.886842989		1606263.90749656		620427.882362627		929965.976177534		327110.125341516		4505649.10938727

		Administrative Allowance		3,256,976		531,099		2,725,877																						- 0										- 0				- 0				71,306		339,890		125,940		1,185,360		549,952		688,789		206,240		3,167,477		(3,167,477)				0.0318826325		0.1265495261		0.0830554883		0.3497279538		0.1350842615		0.2024792417		0.0712208961

		Running Start Fund Balance - Budgeted for FY25 Expense		6,700,000		(69,832)		6,769,832																						6,769,832						103,444		6,173,376						6,276,820																		- 0		- 0				0.0319		0.1265		0.0831		0.3497		0.1351		0.2025		0.0712

		Excess Enrollment Fund Balance - Budgeted for FY25 Expense				- 0																								- 0														- 0																		- 0		- 0

		E-Learning/Other Sources - Fund Balances - Budgeted for FY25 Expense		92,093		(2,907,907)		3,000,000		56,599						467,315														3,056,599						282,968		(56,599)		4,345,961		56,599		4,628,929																		- 0		4,345,961

		Operating Support 		9%																																386,412.00		6,116,776.90		4,345,961.00		56,599		10,905,748.90				71,306		339,890		125,940		1,185,360		549,952		688,789		206,240		3,167,477		1,178,484

																																				1%		17%		17%		1%						6.27%		9.44%		8.51%		35.03%		11.23%		25.74%		2.66%		OS %

		Total Operating Budget with Operating Support 																																		56,224,097.66		35,953,681.21		25,949,925.12		8,834,744.13		116,693,528.12				1,138,069		3,599,273		1,479,373		3,384,010		4,895,539		2,675,664		7,749,513		24,921,441		1,028,484

								BOARD APPROVED BUDGET																																								4.57%		14.44%		5.94%		13.58%		19.64%		10.74%		31.10%		% of Total CA

		FY20 Budget %																																		49%		26%		25%		9%		100%				0.56%		3.22%		1.00%		8.82%		4.04%		5.35%		1.66%		% FY20 Budget

		FY20 Budget Operating Support																																		2,405,835		3,450,000		2,214,981				8,070,816				78,215		180,690		104,537		420,396		845,124		266,459		319,560		2,214,981

		FY20 Budget w/ Operating Support																																		44,012,262		23,592,287		22,199,485		8,285,685		98,089,719				507,269		2,897,882		903,939		7,936,958		3,640,539		4,819,587		1,493,311		22,199,485		- 0



		FY21 Increase (Decrease)																																		12,211,836		12,361,394		3,750,440		549,059		18,603,809				630,800		701,391		575,434		(4,552,948)		1,255,000		(2,143,923)		6,256,202		FY21 Increase

		FY21 % Change																																		27.75%		52.40%		16.89%		6.63%		18.97%				124.35%		24.20%		63.66%		-57.36%		34.47%		-44.48%		418.95%		FY21 % Change







https://communitycollegesofspokane-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/chris_grochowski_ccs_spokane_edu/EWzENBoRItNIhluWAh2G_IYB7P5JUYcKNhEvVDvCL7Gkpg?e=hAKD4U

FY25 Summary Comparison



								7/1/24

						2023-24 Actual		Initial Budget		Adjustments		Current Budget (Allocation #2)		Change

		Revenue Sources by Type

		State - Enrollment Allocation Base				$   43,632,293		$   45,278,697				$   45,278,697		$   - 0

		State - Compensation adjustments, M&O				10,306,248		11,769,610				11,769,610		- 0

		State - Minimum Operating Allocation 				4,576,000		4,576,000				4,576,000		- 0

		State - Performance Funding				4,635,000		4,876,631				4,876,631		- 0

		State - Weighted Enrollment				4,798,156		6,742,702				6,742,702		- 0

		State - Earmarks and Provisos				17,168,872		17,865,605		1,072,221		18,937,826		1,072,221

		Operating Fees (Tuition)				24,122,036		24,178,943				24,178,943		- 0

		Operating Support (e.g., Running Start revenue)				5,539,406		9,414,284		81,425		9,495,709		81,425

		Strategic Investments						3,000,000				3,000,000		- 0

		Other (1)				2,025,783		- 0				- 0		- 0

		Total Budgeted Revenue				$   116,803,794		$   127,702,472		$   1,153,646		$   128,856,118		$   1,153,646



		Expenditure Budgets by Unit

		SCC				53,824,343		54,290,738		1,242,649		55,533,387		1,242,649

		SFCC				30,827,271		33,537,932		2,075,318		35,613,250		2,075,318

		Central Administration				24,838,719		26,298,176		(2,164,321)		24,133,855		(2,164,321)

		District Managed Costs				7,313,461		9,234,070		- 0		9,234,070		- 0

		Strategic Investments				- 0		3,000,000		- 0		3,000,000		- 0

		Total Budgeted Expenditures				$   116,803,794		$   126,360,916		$   1,153,646		$   127,514,562		$   1,153,646



		(1) Other budgeted operating support - One-time distribution of prior year tuition revenue, unspent district   managed costs, and local funds.



&G	Operating Budget Summary
FY24 / FY25 Comparison  
	&D




Master in Board Format

								Conference Budget														Based on Senate Budget										Based on House Budget

				TOTAL ESTIMATED 2021 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				91,877,753																																		Reconciliation with All Central Support Services (CSS) added back to Central Administration																Reconciliation with All Central Support Services(CSS) added back to Central Administration												Reconciliation with All Central Support Services(CCS) added back to Central Administration										TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				100%														TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				59,364,449

																																														Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.																Senate		Senate		Senate		Senate		Senate																																										Central Administration Departments

								Allocation		SCC		SFCC		Central Admin (a)		CGSO		District Managed Costs		Total		Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total		Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total		Difference House vs. Senate				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total										 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total										CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total				NOTES

				1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		71,915,596														61,265,472																																																										1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		100%														1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		45,151,924

																																																																																																																																																																																												DEAB

		001-101/08A-3E0		2		DEAB		$   45,278,697		$   20,696,714		$   12,275,294		$   7,237,953		$   5,068,736		$   -		$   45,278,697		$   45,309,807		$   20,710,935		$   12,283,728		$   7,242,926		$   40,237,589		$   45,309,807		$   20,710,935		$   12,283,728		$   7,242,926		$   40,237,589		$   -				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!				$   20,696,714		$   12,275,294		$   7,237,953		$   -		$   40,209,961				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!		2		DEAB - less DMC		100%		51%		25%		7%		82%						2		DEAB - less DMC		24,285,078		12,302,821		6,003,271		1,704,609		$   20,010,701				24,285,078		1		DEAB		$   660,071		$   1,836,840		$   726,650		$   512,285		$   2,675,488		$   826,619		$   5,068,736		$   12,306,688																																																				x		1		101		District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)		40,840,083

				2a		DEAB FY26 Provisos (c )		10,681,234		6,895,147		2,928,968		504,099		353,020		-		10,681,234

		001-101		3		Weighted Enrollments		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241		-		-		-		6,742,702		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241		-		6,742,702		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241		-		6,742,702		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				6,122,461		620,241		-		-		6,742,702				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		3		Weighted Enrollments		100%		68%		32%		0%		100%						3		Weighted Enrollments		3,492,514		2,363,580		1,128,934		-		$   3,492,514						3		Total Base Allocation		660,071		1,836,840		726,650		512,285		2,675,488		826,619		5,068,736		12,306,688																																																				x		08A		3E0		District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)		4,438,614

		001-101/001-BD1		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		-		-		4,636,963		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		4,636,963		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		4,636,963		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				2,682,144		1,954,819		-		-		4,636,963				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		100%		58%		42%		0%		100%						4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		-		$   2,544,391																																										\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book 2025\25 Budget Build\5.2024 BOT Meeting\Tab X Allocation & Tuition Revenue Budget\COLA Cost Estimate - 2024-04-09.xlsx																																		x		SAI Performance Funding

		001-101		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		650,474		455,527		-		4,576,000		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		650,474		4,120,473		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		650,474		4,120,473		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				2,331,654		1,138,345		650,474		-		4,120,473				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		100%		50%		24%		7%		81%						5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		5,700,000		2,850,000		1,368,000		422,885		$   4,640,885				$   5,700,000				Safe Harbor:																																																																				x		1		101		Performance Funding (earmark)		4,701,790

				6		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		71,915,596		38,728,119		18,917,668		8,392,526		5,877,283		-		71,915,596		61,265,472		31,847,193		15,997,134		7,893,400		55,737,727		61,265,472		31,847,193		15,997,134		7,893,400		55,737,727		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				31,832,973		15,988,700		7,888,427		-		55,710,100				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL																8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		45,151,924		27,339,559		13,782,204		4,030,160		$   45,151,924				0		6		Wage Increase		149,499		416,025		164,579		116,027		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,787,338				-														COLA																																				1		BD1		Performance Funding (proviso)		175,000

																																																																		-																																																		7		College Affordability		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																		54%		31%		15%

				7		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																																																												-														9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																8		M&O		-		-		-		158,046		-		-		-		158,046						 												SCC		SFCC		**Central Admin

		001-5AP		8		Compensation/Fund Split Support		-		-		-		-				-		-																																																																																																																																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																												x

		001-101		9		Safe Harbor Wage Increases		11,613,910		5,226,260		3,600,312		1,639,322		1,148,017		-		11,613,910		11,911,222		5,360,050		3,692,479		1,681,288		10,733,817		11,725,196		5,276,338		3,634,811		1,655,030		10,566,179		(167,638)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				5,226,260		3,600,312		1,639,322		-		10,465,893				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		10		Wage Increases  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						10		Wage Increases  		4,638,944		2,691,180		1,643,309		304,455		$   4,638,944						9		Worker Retraining		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																				x

		24J-011/24J-051		10		Foundational Support		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		001-101		11		Health Insurance		3,922,028		1,898,262		1,223,673		470,560		329,533		-		3,922,028		4,061,618		1,965,823		1,267,225		487,308		3,720,356		4,061,618		1,965,823		1,267,225		487,308		3,720,356		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				1,898,262		1,223,673		470,560		-		3,592,495				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		11		Health Insurance  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						11		Health Insurance  		3,126,354		1,813,685		1,107,486		205,183		$   3,126,354						11		Total Safe Harbor		149,499		416,025		164,579		274,073		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,945,384																		Total State Salaries																																		x

		001-101		12		Pension		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(110,349)		(77,277)		-		(919,736)		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(110,349)		(842,459)		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(110,349)		(842,459)		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				(445,152)		(286,958)		(110,349)		-		(842,459)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		12		Pension  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						12		Pension  		409,411		237,511		145,030		26,870		$   409,411						12		Total State Allocation		809,570		2,252,865		891,228		786,359		3,281,458		1,013,840		6,216,752		15,252,073																		50%		25%		25%																														x

		001-101		13		M&O, Leases, and Assessment		214,000		-		-		-		158,046		55,954		214,000		214,000		-		-		52,000		52,000		214,000		-		-		-		-		(52,000)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		14		Leases and Assessment 		100%		67%		33%		0%		100%						14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		-		$   134,700						14		International Tuition		-		150,000		-		-		-		-		-		150,000																		SCC		SFCC		** Central Admin																														x		We were initially allocatted 178,000 this was removed in Alloc #1

		08A-2AE		14		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		438,085		438,085		-		-		-		-		438,085		438,085		438,085		-		-		438,085		438,085		438,085		-		-		438,085		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				438,085		-		-		-		438,085				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		100%		100%		0%		0%		100%						15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		-		-		$   314,568																																										5,806,955		2,903,478		2,903,478		11,613,910																												x

		001-BG1		15		College Affordability Program		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		53,521		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		53,521		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		16		College Affordability Program		100%		62%		31%		7%		100%						16		College Affordability Program		1,547,025		960,232		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,025						15		Total Tuition		-		150,000		-		-		-		-		-		150,000																																																				x

		001-CA1/24J-071		16		Guided Pathways 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		556,816		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		556,816		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		17		Guided Pathways		100%		0%		100%		0%		100%						17		Guided Pathways		100,000		-		100,000		-		$   100,000																																																																												x

		001-123		17		Worker Retraining 		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		-		-		1,854,150		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		1,854,150		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		1,854,150		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				1,520,157		333,993		-		-		1,854,150				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		20		Worker Retraining		100%		84%		12%		4%		100%						20		Worker Retraining		1,918,271		1,615,876

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
3.18.19 email		230,839		71,556		$   1,918,271						17		2021 Draft Total State Allocation, Tuition & Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																				x

		24J-1A1		18		Equity and Access - SB5194		625,771		312,886		312,886		-		-		-		625,771																																																																																																																						 FY23 $62,500 SCC/SFCC (total 125K) portion already distributed  in FY22																																																x

		001-EG1/24J-5AP		19		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		164,108		82,054		37,745		44,309		-		-		164,108																																																																																																																																																																						x				Diversity SB5227

		24J-151		20		Career Launch Enrollments		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		70,146		70,146		-		-		70,146		70,146		70,146		-		-		70,146		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x				1		EG1		Diversity SB 5227 (GF-State)		89,470

		08A-1AE		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		80,000		80,000		-		-		-		-		80,000		80,000		80,000		-		-		80,000		80,000		80,000		-		-		80,000		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				80,000		-		-		-		80,000				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		100%		100%		0%		0%		100%						21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		47,299		47,299		-		-		$   47,299																																																																												x				24J		8AP		Diversity SB 5227 (WEIA)		103,471

		08A-5AE		22		Disability Accommodations		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		-		-		118,850		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		118,850		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		118,850		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				85,383		33,467		-		-		118,850				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		22		Disability Accommodations		100%		72%		28%		0%		100%						22		Disability Accommodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		-		$   219,814						18		2020 Budget Allocation 6		507,269		2,897,882		903,939		7,936,958		3,640,539		4,819,587		1,493,311		22,199,485																																																				x

		08A-3BE		23		Opportunity Grants (ELTA) 		572,464		306,232		233,322		-		-		-		539,554		572,464		306,232		233,322		-		539,554		572,464		306,232		233,322		-		539,554		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				306,232		233,322		-		-		539,554				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		100%		54%		46%		0%		100%						24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		-		$   540,000																																																																												x

		08A-3BE		24		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		62,321		-		-		-		91,732		58,822		29,411		62,321		-		91,732		58,822		29,411		62,321		-		91,732		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				29,411		62,321		-		-		91,732				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		100%		50%		50%		0%		100%						25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		$   58,822						19		Increase (Decrease)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																				x

		001-8AE		25		Gold Star Families		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		-		-		38,362		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		38,362		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		38,362		-																				-

		08A-5BE		26		Students of Color 		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		-		-		42,757		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		42,757		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		42,757		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				28,490		14,267		-		-		42,757				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		26		Students of Color		100%		67%		33%		0%		100%						26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		-		$   46,480																																																																												x

		24J-091		27		Nurse Educators 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		001-EQ1		28		Nursing Enrollment Increase 		-		-		-		-		-				-								-										-																								-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-111		29		High Demand		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		70,146		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		70,146		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		24J-1T0		30		Homeless Student Expansion 		230,000		115,000		115,000		-		-		-		230,000								ERROR:#DIV/0!										ERROR:#DIV/0!																								-																																																																																																																												x

		001-EM1		31		Financial Aid Outreach		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																										-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-231		32		Cybersecurity Enrollments 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																										-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-271		33		Refugee Education 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-BK1		34		MESA Community College Programs		157,000		-		157,000		-		-		-		157,000																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-1BP		35		Student Needs SHB1559		130,058		65,029		65,029		-		-		-		130,058																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-211		36		SIM Lab Equipment		77,000		77,000		-		-		-		-		77,000																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-EH1		37		Truck/School Bus Driver Training		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-191		38		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		179,500		172,000		7,500		-		-		-		179,500																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-9AP		39		DEI Support- One Time Funding		-		-		-				-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-8BE		40		Workforce Development Projects		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		24J-111		41		High Demand Enrollments		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		001-EK1		42		Health Workforce Opp Grants		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-7BP		43		Nursing Supply SB 5582		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-6BP		44		Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA)		228,528		228,528		-		-		-		-		228,528																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-EW1		45		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (GF-State)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-0AP		46		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-3B0		47		Early Achievers Grant Supports		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		52,609		-		-		-		52,609		52,609																																																																																																																																																x

		001-FH1		48		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953		136,500		136,500		-		-		-		-		136,500		-		-		-		-		-		203,422		-		-		-		203,422		203,422																																																																																																																																																x

		001-FF2		49		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-3F0		50		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-071		51		Guided Pathways (WEIA)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		001-EN1		52		Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		26O-3A0		53		Climate Curriculum Development		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				54		     Sub Total Safe Harbor		19,962,157		10,376,455		5,927,587		2,043,843		1,558,318		55,954		19,962,157		19,221,223		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		19,291,228		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		9,167,127		5,214,397		1,999,533		-		16,381,057		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		233		-		13		8		4		0		13		-		-		233		-		13,101,688		8,279,033		4,109,340		713,315		13,101,688		-		-		115		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		5,806,956		2,903,478		2,903,478		11,613,910		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								-

				55		Total State Operating Allocation		91,877,753		49,104,575		24,845,254		10,436,369		7,435,601		55,954		91,877,753		80,486,695		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		80,556,700		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				41,000,100		21,203,097		9,887,960		-		72,091,157				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		28		Total State Operating Allocation																28		Total State Operating Allocation		59,364,449		36,044,959		18,483,540		4,835,949		$   59,364,449																												-		89,764,088.00												(2,113,665)																								-		136,500

								-

		Stable		56		Tuition Revenue Forecast		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-				-		24,178,943		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		24,178,943		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		24,178,943		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				14,822,244		9,356,699		-		-		24,178,943				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		49%		25%		6%		81%						29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		14,045,979		7,191,404		1,852,650		$   23,090,033																												0												9,955,586																																		0.67

				47a		Campus Support Services														-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																		2640003		579513		- 0

		149		57		Central Administration Tuition		-		(3,222,477)		(1,739,127)		4,961,604				-		-																																																																																																																																																																5,271,722.00		0.32990								0

		149		58		District Managed Costs 		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)				8,722,191		-		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)		-		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)		-		-										ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		(8,722,191)		(8,722,191)				-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																																		0.8199999627		0.1800000373		0																																3,532,595.00										-

				41		International Tuition Revenue 														-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!																																																												ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				42		International Tuition Revenue - Global Ed.														-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!																																																														ERROR:#DIV/0!

				40		     Facilities/Security																																				-																								$   -														30		     Facilities/Security				5%		3%				8%						30		     Facilities/Security				1,523,399		750,331				$   2,273,730

				41		     Provost																																				-																								$   -														31		     Provost				4%		2%				6%						31		     Provost				1,242,844		612,147				$   1,854,991

				42		     Information Technology																																				-																								$   -														32		     Information Technology				3%		2%				5%						32		     Information Technology				958,466		472,080				$   1,430,546

				59		Total Tuition Forecast Budget Allocation		24,178,943		6,733,109		4,991,649		3,731,994				8,722,191		24,178,943		24,178,943		9,955,586		6,730,776		(1,229,610)		24,178,943		24,178,943		9,955,586		6,730,776		(1,229,610)		24,178,943		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				14,822,244		9,356,699		-		(8,722,191)		15,456,752				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		33		Total Tuition Distribution																33		Total Tuition Distribution		28,649,300		17,770,688		9,025,962		1,852,650		$   28,649,300																												-										1032874.42																																1,739,127.00						-				-

																																																																																																																																																						(4,961,604)

				37		HEERF Strengthening Institutions - One Time Funding ***								-								-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				37a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-						-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				38		CRRSA Total		-		-		-		-						-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



				39		American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-						-		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		-

				39a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-						-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				40		ARPA Total		-		-		-		-						-		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		-



				60		Total State Allocation & Tuition		116,056,696		55,837,684		29,836,904		14,168,363				8,778,145		108,621,095		119,220,638		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		119,290,643		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				55,822,344		30,559,796		9,887,960		(8,722,191)		87,547,909				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition																34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		88,013,749		53,815,647		27,509,502		6,688,599		$   88,013,749																												7,435,601



				61		One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget & Unspent DMC		3,187,082		1,806,700		476,315		-				904,067		2,283,015

		146/148		61a		Operating Support FY25 (b)		10,622,781		103,444		6,173,376		4,345,961				-		10,622,781

		146		61b		Strategic Investments		3,000,000		282,968				2,717,032						3,000,000

		148		61c		Operating Revenue Transfer from Other Sources		-		(137,608)		(56,599)		(334,707)				528,914		-

				61d		Total One-Time and Operating Support		16,809,863		2,055,504		6,593,092		6,728,286				1,432,981		16,809,863



				61e		Total State Allocation, Tuition, and Operating Support Budget Authority		$   132,866,559		$   57,893,186		$   36,429,997		$   20,896,650				$   10,211,126		$   125,430,958		$   119,220,638.06		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		$   119,290,643.06		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   - 0		$   55,822,343.67		$   30,559,796.31		$   9,887,960.28		$   (8,722,191.00)		$   87,547,909.25		$   - 0		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   34.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   34.00		$   - 0		$   88,013,749.00		$   53,815,647.32		$   27,509,502.48		$   6,688,599.00		$   88,013,748.80		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7,435,601.18

														$   18,514,325



				62		Unit Allocation & Tuition %				44%		27%		16%				8%																																																																																						0.611		0.313		0.076





		Flat		52		Operating Support FY 2024		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-						6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!		35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)																35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)		9,740,414		3,841,471		3,937,651		1,961,292		$   9,740,414

				54a		Campus Support Services Operating Support														-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!

				53		Total Operating Support		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-						6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																												4,402,560



				54		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		$   126,962,445		$   56,224,096		$   35,953,680		$   14,168,363						$   115,124,284		$   130,126,387		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		$   130,196,392		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				$   56,208,756		$   36,676,573		$   9,887,960		$   (8,722,191)		$   94,051,098				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support																36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		97,754,163		57,657,118		31,447,153		8,649,891		$   97,754,163																												11,838,161																																								$   11,838,161

														12.307%

				**		Ties to CA Unit Total

				(a)		Central Administration: Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, IT, Public Information/Marketing Offices, Staff & Strategy  																																																																										**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices																**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices

				(b) 		Operating support revenue such as Running Start fees, indirect cost recoveries, etc.

				(c )		Provisos moved to DEAB in FY26- College Affordability Program, Foundational and College Operating Costs Support, Institutional Priorities, Guided Pathways, High Demand, Nurse Educator Salaries, & Opiod Prevention. 

						Allocation of these provisos are outlined in the supplemental "DEAB FY26 Allocation" report

						Allocations undistributed by SBCTC

						One-time Funding

				***		Remaining Federal Award for 2022



				***		Estimated 2021 Expenditure Savings from Furloughs for Classified and Exempt = $615,000

						State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation																																								SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total

				****		Estimated 2021 Expenditure Savings from Voluntary Separation Agreements = $1,600,000																																				2020 Budget Allocation #5				$   43,995,761		$   23,511,312		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   97,992,243		2020 Budget Allocation #6		$   44,012,262		$   23,592,287		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   98,089,719		2020 Budget Allocation #6		$   44,012,262		$   23,592,287		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   98,089,719

										SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS

						Unit Allocation & Tuition %				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





								CA Unit Op Support Build

				Reconciled Changes from FY20 Budget @ 12.18.19				339,890.00		CLO																																Reconciling Items:														Reconciling Items:												Reconciling Items:

				Estimate spread of 2017 Earmarks/Provisos***				125,940.00		CCO																																Changes to DEAB				400,181		210,948		247,783		-		858,912		Changes to DEAB		519,282		363,266		279,897		-		1,162,445		Changes to DEAB		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Change from $939 to $976				688,789.00		IT																																Health Rate Changes				-		-		-		-		-		Health Rate Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		Health Rate Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Impact of 3% Wage increase				1,066,824.00		CAO 90%																																Pension Changes				-		-		-		-		-		Pension Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		Pension Changes		ERROR:#REF!		(421)		(403)				ERROR:#REF!

				3% Wage Increase - Estimated				2,221,443.00																																		Wage Increases - General				621,311		382,050		383,593		-		1,386,954		Wage Increases - General		530,081		325,944		319,996		-		1,176,021		Wage Increases - General		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				2019 Adjustments to be rolled into Wage Increase - General moving forward																																						Reclassifications - IT/Other				-		-		-				-												-												-

				Increase in Year 2 Funding for Foundational Support																																						Foundational Support				46,170		28,389		27,176				101,736		Foundational Support		-		-		-		-		-		State Backfill for Previous Comp. Increases (15-17)		ERROR:#REF!		(130,203)		(124,637)		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Based on 2021 Tuition Forecast																																						Resident Tuition				299,639		146,288		142,131		-		588,058		State Backfill for Previous Comp. Increases (15-17)		(211,754)		(130,203)		(124,637)		-		(466,594)		Resident Tuition		299,639		146,288		142,131		-		588,058

				Based on 2021 Tuition Forecast																																						International Tuition				39,162		113,605		29,098		-		181,865		Resident Tuition		313,519		154,743		148,879		-		617,141		International Tuition		39,162		113,605		29,098		-		181,865

																																																								International Tuition		(243,930)		(598,396)		(160,446)		-		(1,002,772)		M&O, Leases, Assessments		25,498		12,502		-		-		38,000

																																										Total Change - Estimated				1,406,464		881,280		829,781		-		3,117,525		M&O, Leases, Assessments		(9,394)		(4,606)		52,000		-		38,000		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																								Guided Pathways		(100,000)		(100,000)		-		-		(200,000)		Worker Retraining		(271,295)		(49,635)		(12,195)		-		(333,125)

																																																								Worker Retraining		(281,762)		(51,363)		-		-		(333,125)		Aerospace Apprenticeships		(24,084)		-		-		-		(24,084)

																																										Total 2021 Budget - Estimate				$   45,402,225		$   24,392,592		$   23,029,266		$   8,285,685		$   101,109,768		Aerospace Apprenticeships		-		-		-		-		-		Interpreter Training		-		-		-		-		-



						New for Allocation #																																																		Interpreter Training		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		ERROR:#REF!		Opportunity Grant - Additional Alloc.		(6,750)		(6,750)		-		-		(13,500)

																																														ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		Opportunity Grant - Additional Alloc.		(6,750)		(6,750)						(13,500)		WF Dev. Projects - 2020 		-		(69,350)		-		-		(69,350)

																																																								WF Dev. Projects - 2020 				(69,350)						(69,350)		Gold Star Families - 2020		(9,750)		(4,875)		-		-		(14,625)

				*** After year 4 certain Earmarks/Provisos are added to the State Wide District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) and then split based on each District's share of the DEAB																																																				Gold Star Families - 2020		(9,750)		(4,875)						(14,625)		High Demand $$		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																								High Demand $$		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Assumptions:  Per Lisa H. Email to Cabinet Dated 11.22.2019																																																																Total Change - Estimated		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																								Total Change - Estimated		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																																				Total 2021 Budget - Estimate		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   8,285,685		ERROR:#REF!

																																																								Total 2021 Budget - Estimate		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   8,285,685		ERROR:#REF!





																																																																				NOTES:

																																																								NOTES - Supplemental Items:												 - Senate Version includes 2.4M for Job Skills Program - Any CCS Allocation not determinable at this time

																																																								 - Guided Pathways fully funded in Compromise Version												 - Senate Version includes one-time $18M reduction in Guided Pathways funding

																																																								 - Nurse Educators Salary funding is maintained												 - Senate Version includes $4.1M reduction to 2020 appropriation for Nurse Educator Salaries

																																																								 - High Demand Dollars - Internal CCS Allocation not yet determined												 - High Demand Dollars are currently split based on percentage weighted enrollment

																																																								 - Interpreter Training Funds provided to SFCC												 - Senate Version includes $200K for system to plan for increased ratio of full-time-tenure-track faculty

																																																								 - Funding provided Part-Time/Full-Time Faculty Study at State Level

																																																								 - Funding provided for Firefighter training and apprenticeship study

																																																								 - Funding provided for pension increase for PERS & TERS plan 1 members



&"-,Bold"&18 2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, & Operating Support
 Budget Distribution
Allocation #6	&D




Target Estimates

								Conference Budget												Based on Senate Budget										Based on House Budget

				TOTAL ESTIMATED 2021 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				ERROR:#REF!																																Reconciliation with All Central Support Services (CSS) added back to Central Administration																Reconciliation with All Central Support Services(CSS) added back to Central Administration												Reconciliation with All Central Support Services(CCS) added back to Central Administration										TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				100%														TOTAL 2019 STATE OPERATING ALLOCATION				59,364,449

																																												Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.		Dec. 31 Proj.																Senate		Senate		Senate		Senate		Senate																																										Central Administration Departments

								Allocation		SCC		SFCC		Central Admin (a)		District Managed Costs		Total		Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total		Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total		Difference House vs. Senate				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total						 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total										 Allocation		SCC		SFCC		**Admin		Total										CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total				NOTES

				1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		61,234,362												61,265,472																																																										1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		100%														1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) + Stop Loss		45,151,924

																																																																																																																																																																																										DEAB

		001-101/08A-3E0		2		DEAB		$   45,278,697		$   20,696,714		$   12,275,294		$   12,306,688		$   -		$   45,278,697		$   45,309,807		$   20,710,935		$   12,283,728		$   12,315,144		$   45,309,807		$   45,309,807		$   20,710,935		$   12,283,728		$   12,315,144		$   45,309,807		$   -				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!				$   20,696,714		$   12,275,294		$   12,306,688		$   -		$   45,278,697				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   -		ERROR:#REF!		2		DEAB - less DMC		100%		51%		25%		7%		82%						2		DEAB - less DMC		24,285,078		12,302,821		6,003,271		1,704,609		$   20,010,701				24,285,078		1		DEAB		$   660,071		$   1,836,840		$   726,650		$   512,285		$   2,675,488		$   826,619		$   5,068,736		$   12,306,688																																																				x		1		101		District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)		40,840,083

				2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security												-												-		-		-		-		-		-												-										-		-														2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				6%		3%		0%		8%						2a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				1,379,239		679,326				$   2,058,565																																																																														08A		3.00E+00		District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)		4,438,614

				2b		          Provost Office												-												-		-		-		-		-		-												-										-		-														2b		          Provost Office				3%		1%		0%		4%						2b		          Provost Office				628,529		309,574				$   938,103

				2c		          Information Technology												-												-		-		-		-		-		-												-										-		-														2c		          Information Technology				4%		2%		0%		5%						2c		          Information Technology				856,065		421,644				$   1,277,709

				2a		          DEAB Campus Support Services												-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																						2		Minimum Operating Allocation		59,321		165,077		65,304		46,039		240,446		74,288		455,527		1,106,001

																														-		-		-		-		-		-										-		-				-		-		-		-		-

		001-101		3		Weighted Enrollments		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241				-		6,742,702		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241		-		6,742,702		6,742,702		6,122,461		620,241		-		6,742,702		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				6,122,461		620,241		-		-		6,742,702				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		3		Weighted Enrollments		100%		68%		32%		0%		100%						3		Weighted Enrollments		3,492,514		2,363,580		1,128,934		-		$   3,492,514						3		Total Base Allocation		719,391		2,001,917		791,954		558,324		2,915,934		900,907		5,524,262		13,412,689																																																				x		08A		3E0		District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)		4,438,614

		001-101/001-BD1		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819				-		4,636,963		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		4,636,963		4,636,963		2,682,144		1,954,819		-		4,636,963		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				2,682,144		1,954,819		-		-		4,636,963				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		100%		58%		42%		0%		100%						4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		2,544,391		1,477,976		1,066,415		-		$   2,544,391																																										\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book 2025\25 Budget Build\5.2024 BOT Meeting\Tab X Allocation & Tuition Revenue Budget\COLA Cost Estimate - 2024-04-09.xlsx																																		x		SAI Performance Funding

		001-101		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		-		4,576,000		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		4,576,000		4,576,000		2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		4,576,000		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				2,331,654		1,138,345		1,106,001		-		4,576,000				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		100%		50%		24%		7%		81%						5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		5,700,000		2,850,000		1,368,000		422,885		$   4,640,885				$   5,700,000				Safe Harbor:																																																																				x		1		101		Performance Funding (earmark)		4,701,790

				5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security												-										-		-		-		-		-		-		-												-				-		-		-		-		-												-		5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				6%		3%				9%						5a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				341,783		168,341				$   510,124																																																																																1		BD1		Performance Funding (proviso)		175,000

				5b		          Provost Office												-										-		-		-		-		-		-		-												-				-		-		-		-		-												-		5b		          Provost Office				3%		1%				4%						5b		          Provost Office				155,709		76,692				$   232,401

				5c		          Information Technology												-										-		-		-		-		-		-		-												-				-		-		-		-		-												-		5c		          Information Technology				4%		2%				6%						5c		          Information Technology				212,115		104,475				$   316,590

				5a		          Campus Support Services												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																						4		Health Rate Changes		42,913		119,418		47,242		33,305		173,941		53,741		329,533		800,094

				6		Governer's Proposed Compensation Reductions:		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				6a		12 Furlough Days (24 for Biennium)		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				6b		Exempt COLA		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				6c		Health Care Costs		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				6d		i732 Funding		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				5d		Campus Support Services				-		-						-																						-

				5b		Costs Managed at the District - Moved Below		-										-																						-				-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-														6		Costs Managed at the District 		100%		51%		27%		22%		100%						6		Costs Managed at the District 		8,236,840		4,214,007		2,186,426		1,836,407		$   8,236,840						5		Pension Rate Changes		(10,063)		(28,004)		(11,078)		(7,810)		(40,790)		(12,603)		(77,277)		(187,626)

				7		Stop Loss  - Year three												-																						-										-		-												$   -														7		Stop Loss  - Year three		100%		50%		24%		7%		81%						7		Stop Loss  - Year three		893,101		446,551		214,344		66,259		$   727,154				$   893,101

				7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security												-																						-												-												$   -														7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				6%		3%				9%						7a		          Facilities, Capital and Security				53,552		26,376				$   79,928

				7b		          Provost Office												-																						-												-												$   -														7b		          Provost Office				3%		1%				4%						7b		          Provost Office				24,398		12,016				$   36,414

				7c		          Information Technology												-																						-												-												$   -														7c		          Information Technology				4%		2%				6%						7c		          Information Technology				33,235		16,370				$   49,605

						Perkins/IT Budget Adjustments												-																						-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!												$   -

				6		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		61,234,362		31,832,973		15,988,700		13,412,689		-		61,234,362		61,265,472		31,847,193		15,997,134		13,421,145		61,265,472		61,265,472		31,847,193		15,997,134		13,421,145		61,265,472		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				31,832,973		15,988,700		13,412,689		-		61,234,362				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL																8		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		45,151,924		27,339,559		13,782,204		4,030,160		$   45,151,924				0		6		Wage Increase		149,499		416,025		164,579		116,027		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,787,338				-														COLA																																				1		BD1		Performance Funding (proviso)		175,000

																																																																-																																																		7		College Affordability		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																		54%		31%		15%

				7		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																																																										-														9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																9		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)																8		M&O		-		-		-		158,046		-		-		-		158,046						 												SCC		SFCC		**Central Admin

		001-5AP		8		Compensation/Fund Split Support		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																												x

		001-101		9		Safe Harbor Wage Increases		11,613,910		5,226,260		3,600,312		2,787,338		-		11,613,910		11,911,222		5,360,050		3,692,479		2,858,693		11,911,222		11,725,196		5,276,338		3,634,811		2,814,047		11,725,196		(186,026)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				5,226,260		3,600,312		2,787,338		-		11,613,910				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		10		Wage Increases  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						10		Wage Increases  		4,638,944		2,691,180		1,643,309		304,455		$   4,638,944						9		Worker Retraining		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																				x

				10		IT Employee Reclassifications												-										-												-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-												-				IT Employee Reclassifications								100%		100%								IT Employee Reclassifications								-

				11		I-732 Wage Increase												-

				12		Delayed 3% Exempt Wage Increase												-

				13		$2000 one time payment												-

				14		Other Reclassifications												-										-												-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-												-

				15		Campus Support Services								-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																						10		Foundational & Comp. Support		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				16		I-732 COLA												-																						-				-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-												-

				17		Exempt & Non-Represented COLA												-

				18		WFSE												-

		24J-011/24J-051		10		Foundational Support		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		001-101		11		Health Insurance		3,922,028		1,898,262		1,223,673		800,094		-		3,922,028		4,061,618		1,965,823		1,267,225		828,570		4,061,618		4,061,618		1,965,823		1,267,225		828,570		4,061,618		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				1,898,262		1,223,673		800,094		-		3,922,028				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		11		Health Insurance  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						11		Health Insurance  		3,126,354		1,813,685		1,107,486		205,183		$   3,126,354						11		Total Safe Harbor		182,349		507,440		200,742		299,568		739,122		228,359		1,400,273		3,557,852																		Total State Salaries																																		x

				10a		Campus Support Services												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

		001-101		12		Pension		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		-		(919,736)		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		(919,736)		(919,736)		(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		(919,736)		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				(445,152)		(286,958)		(187,626)		-		(919,736)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		12		Pension  		100%		58%		35%		7%		100%						12		Pension  		409,411		237,511		145,030		26,870		$   409,411						12		Total State Allocation		901,740		2,509,356		992,695		857,893		3,655,055		1,129,266		6,924,535		16,970,541																		50%		25%		25%																														x

				11a		Campus Support Services												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				11		Tuition Backfill for Previous Comp.		-		-		-		-				-																				-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		100%		56%		33%		11%		100%						13		Tuition Backfill for Previous Compensation		741,539		416,672		246,470		78,397		$   741,539								Tuition:

				11a		Campus Support Services 				-		-						-																				-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																						13		Resident Tuition		119,051		472,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,731,994

		001-101		13		M&O, Leases, and Assessment		214,000						158,046		-		158,046		214,000		-		-		52,000		52,000		214,000		-		-		158,046		158,046		106,046				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		158,046		-		158,046				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		14		Leases and Assessment 		100%		67%		33%		0%		100%						14		Leases and Assessment 		134,700		90,383		44,317		-		$   134,700						14		International Tuition		-		150,000		-		-		-		-		-		150,000																		SCC		SFCC		** Central Admin																														x		We were initially allocatted 178,000 this was removed in Alloc #1

		08A-2AE		14		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		438,085		438,085		-		-		-		438,085		438,085		438,085		-		-		438,085		438,085		438,085		-		-		438,085		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				438,085		-		-		-		438,085				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		100%		100%		0%		0%		100%						15		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		314,568		314,568		-		-		$   314,568																																										5,806,955		2,903,478		2,903,478		11,613,910																												x

		001-BG1		15		College Affordability Program		-		-		-		-		-		-		53,521		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		53,521		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		16		College Affordability Program		100%		62%		31%		7%		100%						16		College Affordability Program		1,547,025		960,232		481,542		105,251		$   1,547,025						15		Total Tuition		119,051		622,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,881,994																																																				x

				16		College Affordability Plan Inflationary 		-		-		-		-				-																																								-		-

				17		Hazing Prevention		-		-		-		-				-

				18		Curriculum Review- Antiracism ACI 		-		-		-		-				-

		001-CA1/24J-071		16		Guided Pathways 		-		(350,606)		44,175		-		-		(306,431)		556,816		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		556,816		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				(350,606)		44,175		-		-		(306,431)				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		17		Guided Pathways		100%		0%		100%		0%		100%						17		Guided Pathways		100,000		-		100,000		-		$   100,000																																																																												x

				19		Guided Pathways - WEIA Reduction		-										-																				-		-

				20		Financial Lit., Course Material, HS Test 		-		-		-		-				-																				-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		100%		66%		34%		0%		100%						18		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		17,440		11,528		5,912		-		$   17,440						16		Operating Support		71,306		339,890		125,940		1,185,360		549,952		688,789		206,240		3,167,477

				19		MESA				-				-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		19		MESA		100%		0%		100%		0%		100%						19		MESA		125,000		-		125,000		-		$   125,000

		001-123		17		Worker Retraining 		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		-		1,854,150		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		1,854,150		1,854,150		1,520,157		333,993		-		1,854,150		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				1,520,157		333,993		-		-		1,854,150				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		20		Worker Retraining		100%		84%		12%		4%		100%						20		Worker Retraining		1,918,271		1,615,876

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
3.18.19 email		230,839		71,556		$   1,918,271						17		2021 Draft Total State Allocation, Tuition & Operating Support		$   1,092,097		$   3,471,343		$   1,428,764		$   3,348,331		$   4,709,200		$   2,573,784		$   7,396,493		$   24,020,012																																																				x

		24J-1A1		18		Equity and Access - SB5194		625,771		312,886		312,886		-		-		625,771																																																																																																																						 FY23 $62,500 SCC/SFCC (total 125K) portion already distributed  in FY22																																																x

		001-EG1/24J-5AP		19		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		164,108		82,054		37,745		44,309		-		164,108																																																																																																																																																																						x				Diversity SB5227

				21		Menstrual Products - HB1273 		-		-		-		-				-

				23		200 Faculty Conversions 		-		-		-						-

				24		Apprenticeship and Higher Ed		-		-		-		-				-

		24J-151		20		Career Launch Enrollments		-		-		-		-		-		-		70,146		70,146		-		-		70,146		70,146		70,146		-		-		70,146		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x				1		EG1		Diversity SB 5227 (GF-State)		89,470

		08A-1AE		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		80,000		80,000		-		-		-		80,000		80,000		80,000		-		-		80,000		80,000		80,000		-		-		80,000		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				80,000		-		-		-		80,000				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		100%		100%		0%		0%		100%						21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		47,299		47,299		-		-		$   47,299																																																																												x				24J		8AP		Diversity SB 5227 (WEIA)		103,471

		08A-5AE		22		Disability Accommodations		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		-		118,850		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		118,850		118,850		85,383		33,467		-		118,850		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				85,383		33,467		-		-		118,850				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		22		Disability Accommodations		100%		72%		28%		0%		100%						22		Disability Accommodations		219,814		157,917		61,897		-		$   219,814						18		2020 Budget Allocation 6		507,269		2,897,882		903,939		7,936,958		3,640,539		4,819,587		1,493,311		22,199,485																																																				x

				27		Hospital Emp. Ed & Train. / Nurse Train.		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		100%		52%		48%		0%		100%						23		Hospital Employee Education & Training		203,305		105,655		97,650		-		$   203,305

		08A-3BE		23		Opportunity Grants (ELTA) 		572,464		306,232		266,232		-		-		572,464		572,464		306,232		266,232		-		572,464		572,464		306,232		266,232		-		572,464		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				306,232		266,232		-		-		572,464				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		100%		54%		46%		0%		100%						24		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		290,000		250,000		-		$   540,000																																																																												x

		08A-3BE		24		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		-		58,822		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		58,822		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		58,822		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				29,411		29,411		-		-		58,822				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		100%		50%		50%		0%		100%						25		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		29,411		29,411		-		$   58,822						19		Increase (Decrease)		$   584,828		$   573,461		$   524,825		$   (4,588,627)		$   1,068,661		$   (2,245,803)		$   5,903,182		$   1,820,527																																																				x

				26		Health Care Opportunity Grants (GFS) 		-		-		-		-				-								-										-																								-

				27		Health Care Simulation Labs 		-		-		-		-				-

		001-8AE		25		Gold Star Families		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		-		38,362		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		38,362		38,362		20,332		18,030		-		38,362		-																				-

		08A-5BE		26		Students of Color 		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		-		42,757		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		42,757		42,757		28,490		14,267		-		42,757		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				28,490		14,267		-		-		42,757				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		26		Students of Color		100%		67%		33%		0%		100%						26		Students of Color		46,480		30,971		15,509		-		$   46,480																																																																												x

		24J-091		27		Nurse Educators 		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		001-EQ1		28		Nursing Enrollment Increase 		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-				ERROR:#REF!								-										-																								-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-111		29		High Demand		-		-		-		-		-		-		70,146		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		70,146		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																																												x

		24J-1T0		30		Homeless Student Expansion 		230,000		115,000		115,000		-		-		230,000								ERROR:#DIV/0!										ERROR:#DIV/0!																								-																																																																																																																												x

		001-EM1		31		Financial Aid Outreach		-		-		-		-		-		-																																										-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-231		32		Cybersecurity Enrollments 		-		-		-		-		-		-																																										-																																																																																																																												x

		24J-271		33		Refugee Education 		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-BK1		34		MESA Community College Programs		157,000		-		157,000				-		157,000																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-1BP		35		Student Needs SHB1559		130,058		65,029		65,029		-		-		130,058																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-211		36		SIM Lab Equipment		77,000		77,000						-		77,000																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-EH1		37		Truck/School Bus Driver Training		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-191		38		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		179,500		172,000		7,500		-		-		179,500																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-9AP		39		DEI Support- One Time Funding		-		-		-				-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-8BE		40		Workforce Development Projects		-		-		-		-		-		-

		24J-111		41		High Demand Enrollments												-

		001-EK1		42		Health Workforce Opp Grants		-		-		-				-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-7BP		43		Nursing Supply SB 5582		-		-						-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-6BP		44		Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA)		228,528		228,528		-		-		-		228,528																																																																																																																																																																						x

		001-EW1		45		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (GF-State)		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-0AP		46		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA)		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-3B0		47		Early Achievers Grant Supports		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		52,609		-		-		-		52,609		52,609																																																																																																																																																x

		001-FH1		48		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953		136,500		136,500		-		-		-		136,500		-		-		-		-		-		203,422		-		-		-		203,422		203,422																																																																																																																																																x

		001-FF2		49		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-3F0		50		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																																																																																																																																						x

		24J-071		51		Guided Pathways (WEIA)		-		-		-		-		-		-

		001-EN1		52		Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion 		-		-		-		-		-		-

		26O-3A0		53		Climate Curriculum Development		-		-		-		-		-		-

				54		     Sub Total Safe Harbor		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		5,971,762		3,602,161		-		ERROR:#REF!		19,221,223		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		19,291,228		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		8,816,521		5,258,572		3,557,852		-		17,632,945		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		306		-		17		10		7		1		18		-		-		306		-		14,188,972		8,812,888		4,584,372		791,712		14,188,972		-		-		154		-		3,577,691		11,543,567		4,797,163		11,649,639		15,370,914		8,705,440		23,855,469		79,499,882		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		5,806,956		2,903,478		2,903,478		11,613,910		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!



				55		Total State Operating Allocation		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		21,960,462		17,014,850		-		ERROR:#REF!		80,486,695		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		80,556,700		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				40,649,493		21,247,272		16,970,541		-		78,867,307				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		28		Total State Operating Allocation																28		Total State Operating Allocation		59,364,449		36,044,959		18,483,540		4,835,949		$   59,364,449																												ERROR:#REF!		89,764,088.00												ERROR:#REF!																								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

						Target Reduction - 2%		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		Stable		56		Tuition Revenue Forecast		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		-		24,178,943		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		24,178,943		24,178,943		14,822,244		9,356,699		-		24,178,943		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				14,822,244		9,356,699		-		-		24,178,943				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		49%		25%		6%		81%						29		Tuition Revenue		28,649,300		14,045,979		7,191,404		1,852,650		$   23,090,033																												0												9,955,586																																		0.67

				47a		Campus Support Services												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																																		2640003		579513		- 0

		149		57		Central Administration Tuition		-		(3,222,477)		(1,739,127)		4,961,604		-		-																																																																																																																																																																5,271,722.00		0.32990								0

		149		58		District Managed Costs 		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)		8,722,191		-		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)		-		-		(4,866,658)		(2,625,923)		(1,229,610)		-		-										ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		(8,722,191)		(8,722,191)				-		-		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																																		0.8199999627		0.1800000373		0																																3,532,595.00										-

				41		International Tuition Revenue 												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!																																																												ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

				42		International Tuition Revenue - Global Ed.												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!																																																														ERROR:#DIV/0!

				40		     Facilities/Security																																		-																								$   -														30		     Facilities/Security				5%		3%				8%						30		     Facilities/Security				1,523,399		750,331				$   2,273,730

				41		     Provost																																		-																								$   -														31		     Provost				4%		2%				6%						31		     Provost				1,242,844		612,147				$   1,854,991

				42		     Information Technology																																		-																								$   -														32		     Information Technology				3%		2%				5%						32		     Information Technology				958,466		472,080				$   1,430,546

				59		Total Tuition Forecast Budget Allocation		24,178,943		6,733,109		4,991,649		3,731,994		8,722,191		24,178,943		24,178,943		9,955,586		6,730,776		(1,229,610)		24,178,943		24,178,943		9,955,586		6,730,776		(1,229,610)		24,178,943		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				14,822,244		9,356,699		-		(8,722,191)		15,456,752				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		33		Total Tuition Distribution																33		Total Tuition Distribution		28,649,300		17,770,688		9,025,962		1,852,650		$   28,649,300																												-										1032874.42																																1,739,127.00						-				-

																																																																																																																																																				(4,961,604)

				37		HEERF Strengthening Institutions - One Time Funding ***								-						-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				37a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				38		CRRSA Total		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



				39		American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act - One Time Funding ***		-		-		-		-				-		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		-

				39a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				40		ARPA Total		-		-		-		-				-		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		14,555,000		8,760,500		5,794,500		-		14,555,000		-



				60		Total State Allocation & Tuition		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		26,952,111		20,746,844		8,722,191		ERROR:#REF!		119,220,638		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		119,290,643		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				55,471,737		30,603,972		16,970,541		(8,722,191)		94,324,059				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		34		Total State Allocation and Tuition																34		Total State Allocation and Tuition		88,013,749		53,815,647		27,509,502		6,688,599		$   88,013,749																												ERROR:#REF!



				61		One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget & Unspent DMC		3,187,082		1,806,700		476,315		-		904,067		2,283,015

		146/148		61a		Operating Support FY25 (b)		10,622,781		103,444		6,173,376		4,345,961		-		10,622,781

		146		61b		Strategic Investments		3,000,000		282,968				2,717,032				3,000,000

		148		61c		Operating Revenue Transfer from Other Sources		-		(137,608)		(56,599)		(334,707)		528,914		-

				61d		Total One-Time and Operating Support		16,809,863		2,055,504		6,593,092		6,728,286		1,432,981		16,809,863



				61e		Total State Allocation, Tuition, and Operating Support Budget Authority		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   33,545,205		$   27,475,131		$   10,155,172		ERROR:#REF!		$   119,220,638.06		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		$   119,290,643.06		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   - 0		$   55,471,737.32		$   30,603,971.65		$   16,970,540.96		$   (8,722,191.00)		$   94,324,058.93		$   - 0		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   34.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   34.00		$   - 0		$   88,013,749.00		$   53,815,647.32		$   27,509,502.48		$   6,688,599.00		$   88,013,748.80		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		ERROR:#REF!

														$   25,092,806



				62		Unit Allocation & Tuition %				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																																																						0.611		0.313		0.076



										SCC		SFCC		CAU

		Flat		52		Operating Support FY 2024		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-				6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		-				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!		35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)																35		Operating Support (2018 Estimated)		9,740,414		3,841,471		3,937,651		1,961,292		$   9,740,414

				54a		Campus Support Services Operating Support												-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!		0		ERROR:#REF!

				53		Total Operating Support		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-				6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		10,905,749		386,412		6,116,777		-		6,503,189		-		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!				386,412		6,116,777		-		-		6,503,189				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!																																																												4,402,560



				54		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   33,068,888		$   20,746,844				ERROR:#REF!		$   130,126,387		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		$   130,196,392		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				$   55,858,149		$   36,720,749		$   16,970,541		$   (8,722,191)		$   100,827,248				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support																36		Total Allocation, Tuition & Est. Operating Support		97,754,163		57,657,118		31,447,153		8,649,891		$   97,754,163																												ERROR:#REF!																																								ERROR:#REF!

														ERROR:#REF!

				**		Ties to CA Unit Total

																																																																														**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices																**		Administration = Chancellor, Business Office, Human Resources, Public Information/Marketing Offices





						One-time Funding

				***		Remaining Federal Award for 2022



				***		Estimated 2021 Expenditure Savings from Furloughs for Classified and Exempt = $615,000

						State Allocation and Tuition Reconciliation																																						SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total				SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS		DMC		Total

				****		Estimated 2021 Expenditure Savings from Voluntary Separation Agreements = $1,600,000																																		2020 Budget Allocation #5				$   43,995,761		$   23,511,312		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   97,992,243		2020 Budget Allocation #6		$   44,012,262		$   23,592,287		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   98,089,719		2020 Budget Allocation #6		$   44,012,262		$   23,592,287		$   22,199,485		$   8,285,685		$   98,089,719

										SCC - Less CSS		SFCC - Less CSS		Admin (CA's) - Plus CSS

						Unit Allocation & Tuition %				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





								CA Unit Op Support Build

				Reconciled Changes from FY20 Budget @ 12.18.19				339,890.00		CLO																														Reconciling Items:														Reconciling Items:												Reconciling Items:

				Estimate spread of 2017 Earmarks/Provisos***				125,940.00		CCO																														Changes to DEAB				400,181		210,948		247,783		-		858,912		Changes to DEAB		519,282		363,266		279,897		-		1,162,445		Changes to DEAB		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Change from $939 to $976				688,789.00		IT																														Health Rate Changes				-		-		-		-		-		Health Rate Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		Health Rate Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Impact of 3% Wage increase				1,066,824.00		CAO 90%																														Pension Changes				-		-		-		-		-		Pension Changes		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!		Pension Changes		ERROR:#REF!		(421)		(403)				ERROR:#REF!

				3% Wage Increase - Estimated				2,221,443.00																																Wage Increases - General				621,311		382,050		383,593		-		1,386,954		Wage Increases - General		530,081		325,944		319,996		-		1,176,021		Wage Increases - General		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

				2019 Adjustments to be rolled into Wage Increase - General moving forward																																				Reclassifications - IT/Other				-		-		-				-												-												-

				Increase in Year 2 Funding for Foundational Support																																				Foundational Support				46,170		28,389		27,176				101,736		Foundational Support		-		-		-		-		-		State Backfill for Previous Comp. Increases (15-17)		ERROR:#REF!		(130,203)		(124,637)		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Based on 2021 Tuition Forecast																																				Resident Tuition				299,639		146,288		142,131		-		588,058		State Backfill for Previous Comp. Increases (15-17)		(211,754)		(130,203)		(124,637)		-		(466,594)		Resident Tuition		299,639		146,288		142,131		-		588,058

				Based on 2021 Tuition Forecast																																				International Tuition				39,162		113,605		29,098		-		181,865		Resident Tuition		313,519		154,743		148,879		-		617,141		International Tuition		39,162		113,605		29,098		-		181,865

																																																						International Tuition		(243,930)		(598,396)		(160,446)		-		(1,002,772)		M&O, Leases, Assessments		25,498		12,502		-		-		38,000

																																								Total Change - Estimated				1,406,464		881,280		829,781		-		3,117,525		M&O, Leases, Assessments		(9,394)		(4,606)		52,000		-		38,000		Guided Pathways		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																						Guided Pathways		(450,606)		(55,825)		-		-		(506,431)		Worker Retraining		(271,295)		(49,635)		(12,195)		-		(333,125)

																																																						Worker Retraining		(281,762)		(51,363)		-		-		(333,125)		Aerospace Apprenticeships		(24,084)		-		-		-		(24,084)

																																								Total 2021 Budget - Estimate				$   45,402,225		$   24,392,592		$   23,029,266		$   8,285,685		$   101,109,768		Aerospace Apprenticeships		-		-		-		-		-		Interpreter Training		-		-		-		-		-



						New for Allocation #																																																Interpreter Training		-		ERROR:#REF!				-		ERROR:#REF!		Opportunity Grant - Additional Alloc.		(6,750)		(6,750)		-		-		(13,500)

																																												ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		Opportunity Grant - Additional Alloc.		(6,750)		(6,750)						(13,500)		WF Dev. Projects - 2020 		-		(69,350)		-		-		(69,350)

																																																						WF Dev. Projects - 2020 				(69,350)						(69,350)		Gold Star Families - 2020		(9,750)		(4,875)		-		-		(14,625)

				*** After year 4 certain Earmarks/Provisos are added to the State Wide District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) and then split based on each District's share of the DEAB																																																		Gold Star Families - 2020		(9,750)		(4,875)						(14,625)		High Demand $$		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																						High Demand $$		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		-		ERROR:#REF!

				Assumptions:  Per Lisa H. Email to Cabinet Dated 11.22.2019																																																														Total Change - Estimated		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																						Total Change - Estimated		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		-		ERROR:#REF!

																																																																		Total 2021 Budget - Estimate		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   8,285,685		ERROR:#REF!

																																																						Total 2021 Budget - Estimate		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		$   8,285,685		ERROR:#REF!





																																																																		NOTES:

																																																						NOTES - Supplemental Items:												 - Senate Version includes 2.4M for Job Skills Program - Any CCS Allocation not determinable at this time

																																																						 - Guided Pathways fully funded in Compromise Version												 - Senate Version includes one-time $18M reduction in Guided Pathways funding

																																																						 - Nurse Educators Salary funding is maintained												 - Senate Version includes $4.1M reduction to 2020 appropriation for Nurse Educator Salaries

																																																						 - High Demand Dollars - Internal CCS Allocation not yet determined												 - High Demand Dollars are currently split based on percentage weighted enrollment

																																																						 - Interpreter Training Funds provided to SFCC												 - Senate Version includes $200K for system to plan for increased ratio of full-time-tenure-track faculty

																																																						 - Funding provided Part-Time/Full-Time Faculty Study at State Level

																																																						 - Funding provided for Firefighter training and apprenticeship study

																																																						 - Funding provided for pension increase for PERS & TERS plan 1 members



&"-,Bold"&18 2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, & Operating Support
 Budget Distribution
Allocation #6	&D




Allocation Summary

								FY2024-25 Allocation #1		FY2024-25 Allocation #2		FY2024-25 Allocation #3		FY2024-25 Allocation #4		FY2024-25 Allocation #5		FY2024-25 Allocation #6		Remove 1 x allocations, add permanent changes		Adjustments		FY2025-26 Conference Budget		Difference				SCC		SFCC		CAU		CGSO		ISC

				1		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) 		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633						71,915,596



		001-101/08A-3E0		2		DEAB		$   45,278,697		$   45,278,697		$   45,278,697		$   45,278,697		$   45,278,697		$   45,278,697						$   45,278,697		$   -				$   20,696,714		$   12,275,294		$   7,237,953		$   5,068,736		$   -

				2a		DEAB FY26 Provisos (5)																10,681,234		10,681,234						6,895,147		2,928,968		504,100		353,021

		001-101		3		Weighted Enrollments		5,401,146		5,401,146		5,401,146		5,401,146		5,401,146		5,401,146				1,341,556		6,742,702						6,122,461		620,241		-		-		-

		001-101/001-BD1		4		Performance Based Funding (SAI)		4,876,790		4,876,790		4,876,790		4,876,790		4,876,790		4,876,790				(239,827)		4,636,963						2,682,144		1,954,819		-		-		-

		001-101		5		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000		4,576,000		4,576,000		4,576,000		4,576,000		4,576,000				-		4,576,000						2,331,654		1,138,345		650,474		455,527		-

				6		ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633		60,132,633				11,782,963		71,915,596		-				38,728,119		18,917,668		8,392,526		5,877,283		-		0

																														53.85%		26.31%		11.67%		8.17%

				7		SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)

		001-5AP		8		Compensation/Fund Split Support		2,360,335		2,360,335		2,360,335		2,360,335		2,360,335		2,360,335				(2,360,335)		-						-		-		-				-

		001-101		9		Safe Harbor Wage Increases		10,599,359		10,599,359		10,599,359		10,599,359		10,599,359		10,599,359		(750,910)		1,765,462		11,613,910						5,226,260		3,600,312		1,639,322		1,148,017		-

		24J-011/24J-051		10		Foundational Support (2)		796,509		796,509		796,509		796,509		796,509		796,509				(796,509)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-101		11		Health Insurance		1,787,561		1,787,561		1,787,561		1,787,561		1,787,561		1,787,561		431,034		1,703,433		3,922,028						1,898,262		1,223,673		470,560		329,533		-

		001-101		12		Pension		(617,347)		(617,347)		(617,347)		(617,347)		(617,347)		(617,347)		347,183		(649,572)		(919,736)						(445,152)		(286,958)		(110,349)		(77,277)		-

		001-101		13		M&O, Leases, and Assessment		-		-		-		-		-		-				214,000		214,000						-		-		-		158,046		55,954

		08A-2AE		14		Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand		438,085		438,085		438,085		438,085		438,085		438,085				-		438,085						438,085		-		-		-		-

		001-BG1		15		College Affordability Program (2)		1,985,931		1,985,931		1,985,931		1,985,931		1,985,931		1,985,931				(1,985,931)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-CA1/24J-071		16		Guided Pathways (2)		3,586,270		3,586,270		3,586,270		3,586,270		3,586,270		3,586,270				(3,586,270)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-123		17		Worker Retraining 		1,767,938		1,767,938		1,767,938		1,767,938		1,767,938		1,767,938				86,212		1,854,150						1,520,157		333,993		-		-		-

		24J-1A1		18		Equity and Access - SB5194		625,771		625,771		625,771		625,771		625,771		625,771				-		625,771						312,886		312,886		-		-		-

		001-EG1/24J-5AP		19		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		192,941		192,941		192,941		192,941		192,941		192,941				(28,833)		164,108						82,054		37,745		44,309		-		-

		24J-151		20		Career Launch Enrollments (4)		240,000		240,000		240,000		240,000		240,000		240,000				(240,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		08A-1AE		21		Aerospace Apprenticeships		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000				-		80,000						80,000		-		-		-		-

		08A-5AE		22		Disability Accommodations		118,850		118,850		118,850		118,850		118,850		118,850				-		118,850						85,383		33,467		-		-		-

		08A-3BE		23		Opportunity Grants (ELTA) 		540,000		540,000		540,000		540,000		540,000		572,464		32,464		-		572,464						306,232		233,322		-		-		-

		08A-3BE		24		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		58,822		58,822		58,822		58,822		58,822				-		58,822						29,411		62,321		-		-		-

		001-8AE		25		Gold Star Families		-		-		35,526		35,526		35,526		35,526		35,526		2,836		38,362						20,332		18,030		-		-		-

		08A-5BE		26		Students of Color 		42,757		42,757		42,757		42,757		42,757		42,757				-		42,757						28,490		14,267		-		-		-

		24J-091		27		Nurse Educators (2)		960,189		960,189		960,189		960,189		960,189		960,189				(960,189)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-EQ1		28		Nursing Enrollment Increase (4)		138,528		138,528		138,528		138,528		138,528		138,528				(138,528)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-111		29		High Demand (2)		1,450,502		1,450,502		1,450,502		1,450,502		1,450,502		1,450,502				(1,450,502)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-1T0		30		Homeless Student Expansion 		230,000		230,000		230,000		230,000		230,000		230,000				-		230,000						115,000		115,000		-		-		-

		001-EM1		31		Financial Aid Outreach (4)		160,000		160,000		160,000		160,000		160,000		160,000				(160,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-231		32		Cybersecurity Enrollments (3) 		360,000		360,000		360,000		360,000		360,000		360,000				(360,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-271		33		Refugee Education  (3)		700,000		700,000		700,000		700,000		700,000		700,000				(700,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-BK1		34		MESA Community College Programs		157,000		157,000		157,000		157,000		157,000		157,000				-		157,000						-		157,000		-		-		-

		24J-1BP		35		Student Needs SHB1559		130,058		130,058		130,058		130,058		130,058		130,058				-		130,058						65,029		65,029		-		-		-

		24J-211		36		SIM Lab Equipment		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000				-		77,000						77,000		-		-		-		-

		001-EH1		37		Truck/School Bus Driver Training (4)		209,790		221,051		221,051		221,051		221,051		221,051		(11,261)		(198,529)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-191		38		Student Assistance Grants (WEIA)		-		179,500		179,500		179,500		179,500		179,500		179,500		-		179,500						172,000		7,500		-		-		-

		24J-9AP		39		DEI Support- One Time Funding (1)		356,676		356,676		356,676		356,676		356,676		356,676				(356,676)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-8BE		40		Workforce Development Projects (3)		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-EK1		42		Health Workforce Opp Grants (3)		262,080		262,080		262,080		262,080		262,080		264,626		(2,546)		(259,534)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-7BP		43		Nursing Supply SB 5582 (3)		250,000		250,000		250,000		250,000		250,000		250,000				(250,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-6BP		44		Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA)		90,000		90,000		90,000		162,000		162,000		162,000		138,528		-		228,528						-		-		-		-		-

		001-EW1		45		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (GF-State) (3)		55,925		55,925		55,925		55,925		55,925		55,925				(55,925)		-						228,528		-		-		-		-

		24J-0AP		46		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA) (3)		90,200		90,200		90,200		90,200		90,200		90,200				(90,200)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-3B0		47		Early Achievers Grant Supports (3)		26,050		26,050		26,050		26,050		26,050		26,050				(26,050)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-FH1		48		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953		136,500		136,500		136,500		136,500		136,500		136,500				-		136,500						-		-		-		-		-

		001-FF2		49		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112 (2)		-		24,234		24,234		24,234		24,234		24,234						-						136,500		-		-		-		-

		24J-3F0		50		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI (1)		48,000		48,000		48,000		48,000		48,000		48,000				(48,000)		-						-		-		-		-		-

		24J-071		51		Guided Pathways (WEIA) (4)		-		-		1,000		1,000		1,000		1,000						-						-		-		-		-		-

		001-EN1		52		Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion (1)		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000						-						-		-		-		-		-

		26O-3A0		53		Climate Curriculum Development (1)		-		-		-		-		-		19,000						-						-		-		-		-		-

				53		     Sub Total Safe Harbor		30,492,280		30,707,275		30,743,801		30,815,801		30,840,801		30,894,811		399,518		(10,929,640)		19,962,157						10,376,455		5,927,587		2,043,843		1,558,318		55,954		-

										-		-		-		-

				54		Total State Operating Allocation		90,624,913		90,839,908		90,876,434		90,948,434		90,973,434		91,027,444		399,518		853,323		91,877,753		-				49,104,575		24,845,254		10,436,369		7,435,601		55,954		0



		Stable		55		Tuition Revenue Forecast		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943						ERROR:#REF!

		149		56		Central Administration Tuition		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

		149		57		District Managed Costs 		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

				58		Total Tuition Forecast Budget Allocation		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943		24,178,943						ERROR:#REF!

												-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!								860,825.00

				37a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

				38		CRRSA Total		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

								-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!

				39a		Campus Support Services - Allocation TBD		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

				40		ARPA Total		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

				59		Total State Allocation & Tuition		115,664,681		115,879,676		115,916,202		115,988,202		116,013,202		115,206,387						ERROR:#REF!



				60		One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget & Unspent DMC		-		-		3,187,082		3,187,082		3,187,082		3,187,082						ERROR:#REF!

		146/148		60a		Operating Support FY25 (b)		12,417,883		10,769,387		10,293,072		10,622,779		10,622,779		10,622,779						ERROR:#REF!

		146		60b		Strategic Investments		-		3,000,000		3,000,000		3,000,000		3,000,000		3,000,000						ERROR:#REF!

		148		60c		Operating Revenue Transfer from Other Sources		-		-		-		-		-		-						ERROR:#REF!

				60d		Total One-Time and Operating Support		12,417,883		13,769,387		16,480,154		16,809,861		16,809,861		16,809,861						ERROR:#REF!

								-		-		-		-		-								ERROR:#REF!

				61		Total State Allocation, Tuition, and Operating Support Budget Authority		$   127,221,741		$   128,788,240		$   131,535,533		$   131,937,240		$   131,962,240		$   132,016,250						ERROR:#REF!

																														53.45%		27.04%		11.36%		8.09%		0.06%

						(1) One-time funding that ends with the 23-25 Biennium

						(2) Provisos moved to base appropriations by SBCTC to "provide colleges with increased flexibility"

						 these were compared to system-wide allocated amounts from FY2024-25, assumed similar allocation for FY2025-26

						(3) Future/Reserve not yet allocated by SBCTC 

						(4) Not noted in FY2025-26 conference budget provisos/earmarks

						(5) Provisos moved to DEAB in FY26- College Affordability Program, Foundational and College Operating Costs Support, Institutional Priorities, Guided Pathways, High Demand, Nurse Educator Salaries, & Opiod Prevention. 

						Allocation of these provisos are outlined in the supplemental "DEAB FY26 Allocation" report



2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, Operating Support 
Allocation # 6 Supplemental Report	




M&O Split

																						Allocation

						91- Utilities		92- Bldg/Util Maint		93- Custodial/Grounds		94- Ops & Maint Support		97- Security & Safety		98- Logistics 		086 - IT		Total		$   214,000

				FY2024-25 		$   1.86		$   1.52		$   2.54		$   1.32		$   1.06		$   - 0		$   0.42		8.72

						21.33%		17.43%		29.13%		15.14%		12.16%		0.00%		4.82%		100.00%

				Alloc #7		$   45,647		$   37,303		$   62,335		$   32,394		$   26,014		$   - 0		$   10,307		$   214,000

		,

						CGSO		ISC

				CGSO

				91- Utilities				45,647

				92- Bldg/Util Maint		37,303

				93- Custodial/Grounds		62,335

				94- Ops & Maint Support		32,394

				97- Security & Safety		26,014

				   86- IT				10,307

				Total		$   158,046		$   55,954		$   214,000





DEAB FY26 Allocation

										Split

				Distribution Method		Allocation				SCC		SFCC		CAU		CGSO



		DEAB FY2024-25 Allocation #6		Historical		$   45,278,697				20,696,714		12,275,294		7,237,954		5,068,736		0

		Added to DEAB in FY25-26																- 0

		College Affordability Program		Historical		1,985,931				1,232,660		618,160		79,463		55,648		- 0

		Foundational and College Operating Costs Support		CIMAI		796,509				366,395		215,057		126,482		88,575		- 0

		Institutional Priorities		CIMAI		1,877,599				863,696		506,952		298,155		208,797		0

		Guided Pathways		Historical 		3,586,270				2,478,037		1,108,233		- 0		- 0		- 0

		High Demand		Bargained		1,450,502				982,053		468,449		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Nurse Educator Salaries		College		960,189				960,189		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Opiod Prevention		College		24,234				12,117		12,117		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Subtotal				10,681,234				6,895,147		2,928,968		504,100		353,021

		DEAB FY2025-26 Allocation Conference Budget				$   55,959,931				$   27,591,861		$   15,204,262		$   7,742,052		$   5,421,756		(0)

						- 0







CAU Splits

				FY2024-25 Splits, used for initial planning. "\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book 2025\Central Admin\CFO\Linda & Brandy 1x1\CAU splits\Copy of CA Units True-up (version 2).xlsx"

				Split by Percentage:

								Chancellor & Athletics		CFO		CIAEAO		CCO		CSSO		CCD&IT		HR		CGSO		Total

								5%		15%		6%		0%		4%		22%		7%		41%		100%





FY25 One-time Excess Tuition

		CCS Business & Finance Office

		8/23/24





				FY 2024 CCS Tuition
Collected vs Projected
As of 8/23/2024



								FY23-24 Tuition 
Projection		FY23-24 %     of CCS Tuition Projected Total		FY23-24 Tuition 
Collected		FY23-24  % of CCS Tuition Collected Total		FY23-24 Over/(Short) Tuition Projection		Percent Split to Central Admin*		Adjustment for Over/(Short) Projection		Percent Over/(Short) Projection

				SCC

						Resident 		$   12,627,665		59%		$   13,787,697		62%		$   1,160,032		28%		$   829,765		9%

						International 		$   336,832		44%		$   374,657		51%		$   37,825		4%		$   36,312		11%

						Tuition Total		$   12,964,497		59%		$   13,149,828		57%		$   1,197,857				$   866,077		9%

						DMC								61%		$   1,306,421		28%		$   940,623

						Unit Total														$   1,806,700



				SFCC

						Resident		$   8,703,173		41%		$   8,616,197		38%		$   (86,976)		28%		$   (62,213)		-1%

						International		$   428,583		56%		$   363,111		49%		$   (65,472)		4%		$   (62,853)		-15%

						Tuition Total		$   9,131,756		41%		$   8,557,409		37%		$   (152,448)				$   (125,066)		-2%

						DMC								39%		$   835,252		28%		$   601,382

						Unit Total														$   476,315



				Central Admin

						Resident														$   305,505

						International														$   (1,106)

						Tuition Total														$   304,399

						DMC														$   599,668

						Unit Total														$   904,067



				Total CCS

						Resident		$   21,330,837		100%		$   22,403,894		100%		$   1,073,057		28%		$   1,073,057		5%

						International		$   765,415		100%		$   737,768		100%		$   (27,647)		4%		$   (27,647)		-4%

						Tuition Total		$   22,096,253		100%		$   23,141,662		100%		$   1,045,409		29%		$   1,045,409		5%

						DMC Total														$   2,141,673

						FY24 Total Tuition Over/(Short)						$   1,045,409

						DMC Over/(Short)						$   2,141,673

						Total Amount to Distribute						$   3,187,082







Central Admin. Impact

						Central Administration Departments																								Central Administration Departments																																																NEW SPLIT FOR CENTRAL ADMIN

						CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total										CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total										CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total														CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total

		1		DEAB		$   660,071		$   1,836,840		$   726,650		$   512,285		$   2,675,488		$   826,619		$   5,068,736		$   12,306,688		x				1		Total State Allocation		837,169		2,445,142		1,068,469		1,773,890		3,411,072		1,582,256		5,896,852		17,014,850

tc={8F7023FA-D9B1-488B-9D56-167EA7CB0D34}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 - adjust total state by percentage in line 38						1		DEAB 001-101		$   604,893		$   1,915,278		$   804,413		$   (1,306,146)

tc={81E1A192-A959-42C6-9791-080FBC19D729}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ADDED 0.01 FOR ROUNDING		$   2,484,551		$   1,950,929		$   4,622,103		$   11,076,020		$   0.9803								1		DEAB 001-101		$   561,096		$   1,911,743		$   484,459		$   (346,127)		$   2,325,217		$   2,398,875		$   3,740,757		$   11,076,020		x		001		101

																																																added to split DEAB				DEAB 08A-3E0		$   66,007		$   183,684		$   72,665		$   51,229		$   267,549		$   82,662		$   506,874		$   1,230,669												DEAB 08A-3E0		66,007		183,684		72,665		51,229		267,549		82,662		506,874		1,230,669		x		08A		3E0

		2		Minimum Operating Allocation		59,321		165,077		65,304		46,039		240,446		74,288		455,527		1,106,001		x				1a		Athletics Adjustment		20,775		60,679		(395,727)		44,021		84,650		39,265		146,337		-

tc={982564F3-33C2-4565-8456-315B204C7A5E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    2 - reduce state (to increase Tuition)																																		2		Minimum Operating Allocation		59,321		165,077		65,304		46,039		240,446		74,288		455,527		1,106,001		x		001		101

		2a		State Alloc. Reduction		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																										2a		State Alloc. Reduction		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

																										2		Adjusted State Allocation		857,944		2,505,821		672,742		1,817,911		3,495,721		1,621,522		6,043,189		17,014,850

		3		Total Base Allocation		719,391		2,001,917		791,954		558,324		2,915,934		900,907		5,524,262		13,412,689		x																																																								3		Total Base Allocation		686,424		2,260,504		622,428		(248,860)		2,833,212		2,555,825		4,703,158		13,412,690		1

																										3		State Allocation Percentage		82.01%		82.01%		82.01%		82.01%		82.01%		82.01%		82.01%

				Safe Harbor:																						4		Adjusted State Allocation Percentage		84.05%		84.05%		51.64%		84.05%		84.05%		84.05%		84.05%																																						Safe Harbor:

		4		Wage Increase		149,499		416,025		164,579		116,027		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,787,338		x																																																								4		Wage Increase		149,499		416,025		164,579		116,027		605,971		187,221		1,148,017		2,787,338		x		001		101

		5		9Foundational & Comp. Support		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
																										

tc={8F7023FA-D9B1-488B-9D56-167EA7CB0D34}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 - adjust total state by percentage in line 38		

tc={982564F3-33C2-4565-8456-315B204C7A5E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    2 - reduce state (to increase Tuition)																

tc={81E1A192-A959-42C6-9791-080FBC19D729}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ADDED 0.01 FOR ROUNDING		-		x				5		Total Tuition		183,622		536,311		234,355		389,081		748,176		347,048		1,293,401		3,731,994

tc={46412AE0-EE14-4580-97C3-41636D010F38}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1 - Adjust total tuition by percentage						90.00%		32,883,079.00		32,883,079.00		90.00%																				Additional Compensation 001-5AP		5		Foundational & Comp. Support		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-		x		001		5AP				344,620.00		Alloc 2 001-EP1				34.0%

				9aFoundational & Comp. Support		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		x																																																						Compensation & Student Support 24J-011						-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		-		x		24J		011				668,860.00		Alloc 2 024J-051				66.0%

		6		Health Rate Changes		42,913		119,418		47,242		33,305		173,941		53,741		329,533		800,094		x				5a		Athletics Adjustment		(20,775)		(60,679)		395,727		(44,021)		(84,650)		(39,265)		(146,337)		-

tc={2B189787-4738-4B0A-81D4-4AB2E5FCFF0F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    2 - reduce state (to increase Tuition)						10.00%		6,860,242.00		6,860,242.00		10.00%																						6		Health Rate Changes		42,913		119,418		47,242		33,305		173,941		53,741		329,533		800,094		x		001		101				1,013,480.00

		7		Pension Rate Changes		(10,063)		(28,004)		(11,078)		(7,810)		(40,790)		(12,603)		(77,277)		(187,626)		x				6		Adjusted Tuition		162,847		475,632		630,082		345,060		663,526		307,783		1,147,064		3,731,994								- 0		- 0																								7		Pension Rate Changes		(10,063)		(28,004)		(11,078)		(7,810)		(40,790)		(12,603)		(77,277)		(187,626)		x		001		101

		8		M&O		-		-		-		158,046		-		-		-		158,046																																39,743,321.00		39,743,321.00																								8		M&O		-		-		-		158,046		-		-		-		158,046		x		001		101

		9		College Affordability		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		x				7		Tuition Allocation Percentage		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%																																				9		College Affordability		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				001		BG1



		11		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		-		-		-		-		-		44,309		-		44,309		x																														STATE ALLOCATION DIFFERENCE		(43,797)		(3,535)		(319,954)		960,019		(159,334)		447,946		(881,346)		$   -										11		Diversity Bill - SB5227 		-		-		-		-		-		44,309		-		44,309				001		EG1



		13		Cyber Security- CCE		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		x																																																								13		Cyber Security- CCE		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				24J		231

																														17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%		17.99%										TUITION DIFFERENCE		43,797		3,535		319,954		(960,019)		159,334		(447,946)		881,346		$   -

																										8		Adjusted Tuition Allocation Percentage		15.95%		15.95%		48.36%		15.95%		15.95%		15.95%		15.95%

		15		Total Safe Harbor		182,349		507,440		200,742		299,568		739,122		272,668		1,400,273		3,602,161																																OPERATING SUPPORT DIFFERENCE		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   -		$   -										15		Total Safe Harbor		182,349		507,440		200,742		299,568		739,122		272,668		1,400,273		3,602,161		-



		16		Total State Allocation		901,740		2,509,356		992,695		857,893		3,655,055		1,173,575		6,924,535		17,014,850		-		82.01%		9		Operating Support		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

tc={05C0593B-3A1A-4ECE-A90C-8421A49889C2}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    3 - operating support needs to be adjusted by percentage as well for this method to balance																																						

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
				

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
				

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
				

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
				

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
				

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		

David.Vermeer: David.Vermeer:
changed formula to also pull row 36 data from master
		$   0		$   (0)		$   0		$   0		$   (0)		$   0		$   0		$   -										16		Total State Allocation		868,773		2,767,943		823,170		50,708		3,572,333		2,828,494		6,103,430		17,014,851		1



				Tuition:																						10		Operating Support Percentage		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%																																						Tuition:

		17		Resident Tuition		119,051		472,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,731,994																																																										17		Resident Tuition		162,847		475,632		630,082		345,060		663,526		307,783		1,147,064		3,731,994				149

		18		International Tuition		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-																																																										18		International Tuition		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				149

																										11		2023 Total State Allocation, Tuition & Operating Support		1,020,791		2,981,453		1,302,824		2,162,971		4,159,248		1,929,304		7,190,253		20,746,844

		19		Total Tuition		119,051		472,097		310,129		1,305,078		504,192		755,729		265,718		3,731,994		3,731,994		17.99%																								-				25,092,805																										19		Total Tuition		162,847		475,632		630,082		345,060		663,526		307,783		1,147,064		3,731,994		-

																										12		2022 Budget Allocation #XX		523,208		2,946,751		938,754		8,084,611		3,829,976		4,883,652		1,471,533		22,678,485

		15a		One-time Distribution of FY23 Tuition Revenue over Budget, Unspent DMC, and Local Funds																-																																																												One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget and Unspent DMC



		20		Op Support																-		(1,345,961)		0.00%																																																						20		Operating Support		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		(4,345,961)		146

																						4,345,961

																										13		Increase (Decrease)		497,583		34,702		364,070		(5,921,640)		329,272		(2,954,348)		5,718,720		(1,931,641)

		21		2025 Total State Allocation, Tuition & Operating Support		$   1,020,791		$   2,981,453		$   1,302,824		$   2,162,971		$   4,159,248		$   1,929,304		$   7,190,253		$   20,746,844		(6,728,287.00)																										$   -																														21		2025 Total State Allocation, Tuition & Operating Support		$   1,031,620		$   3,243,575		$   1,453,252		$   395,768		$   4,235,860		$   3,136,276		$   7,250,494		$   20,746,845		1

						4.92%		14.37%		6.28%		10.43%		20.05%		9.30%		34.66%										Other Allocations:																																																						$   10,829		$   262,122		$   150,428		$   (1,767,203)		$   76,612		$   1,206,972		$   60,241		$   1		$   -

																										14		HEERF Funding		38,600		153,068		100,553		423,145		163,474		245,029		86,154		1,210,022		remove?																																																														2,587,943.07

				STATE, TUITION, & OP SUPPORT TOTAL		1,020,791		2,981,453		1,302,824		2,162,971		4,159,248		1,929,304		7,190,253		20,746,844		(6,728,287)

						4.92%		14.37%		6.28%		10.43%		20.05%		9.30%		34.66%								16		Total Increase (Decrease)		536,183		187,770		464,623		(5,498,496)		492,746		(2,709,318)		5,804,873		(721,619)																																																														CEO		CLO*		CCO		CSAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		Total

																																																																														001		101		802,766		2,584,259		750,505		(520)		3,304,785		2,701,522		5,596,557		15,739,873								State Alloc		868,773		2,767,943		823,170		50,708		3,572,333		2,828,494		6,103,430		17,014,851				ok

																																																																														08A		3E0		66,007		183,684		72,665		51,229		267,549		82,662		506,874		1,230,669								Tuition		162,847		475,632		630,082		345,060		663,526		307,783		1,147,064		3,731,994				ok

		19a		Percentage Change		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!																																																																												- 0																								- 0

																																																																														001		5AP		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Indirect		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				ties to Indirect Budgets Report 9.14.23

																														Minimum Tuition for CCO to operate Athletics is $375,000																																																24J		011		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								FY24 One-time Tuition		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				TBD

						2024-2025																																																																								001		BG1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										1,031,620		3,243,575		1,453,252		395,768		4,235,860		3,136,276		7,250,494		20,746,845

						Budget		Funding Sources								Op Support																																																														001		EG1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		44,309		- 0		44,309										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Division/Program		Allocation #4		State Allocation		Tuition		Op Support 				Indirect Distribution		Other Local Funds																																																												24J		231		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								* CLO State Allocation includes $180,000 for CCE Cyber security managed by CCE not the Provost Office

				Central Administrative Units 																																																																										149				162,847		475,632		630,082		345,060		663,526		307,783		1,147,064		3,731,994

				Chancellor's Office(1)		1,293,320		901,740		119,051		272,529				71,306		201,223		No				Bo- Athletics, budget upload, also for Budget Book/Budget was only 149 taken into account? Fund type for Stipends?																																																						146				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				20,351,077

				Finance Office		3,836,937		3,655,055		504,192		(322,311)				549,952		(872,263)		No																																																										149		1x FY23 Funds																- 0

				Institutional Advancement & External Affairs Office		1,517,884		6,924,535		265,718		(5,672,369)				206,240		(5,878,609)		No																																																														1,031,620		3,243,575		1,453,252		395,768		4,235,860		3,136,276		7,250,494		20,746,845		$   20,746,845

				Compliance Office		85,488		992,695		310,129		(1,217,336)				125,940		(1,343,276)		No																																																														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Chief of Staff and Strategy Office (Provost)		1,070,103		2,509,356		472,097		(1,911,351)				329,890		(2,241,241)		No																																																														(261,700)		2,173,473		1,367,764		(10,192,214)		398,923		(2,452,498)		5,732,610

				Culture and Development Office		5,588,774		1,173,575		755,729		3,659,470				688,789		2,970,681		No

				Human Resources		1,726,708

				General Services Office		10,587,982		857,893		1,305,078		8,425,011				1,185,361		7,239,650		Yes



				Total Central Administration Units		25,707,196		17,014,850		3,731,994		3,233,644

								- 0		- 0

				(1) Chancellor's Office: As of FY25 includes Athletics' Budget				340,297.00

				CGSO other local funding 

				Utility Reserve (146)		86,545

				M&O (060)		1,124,000

				Prk Rev Trsf (528)		510,331

				Other Local (146)		137,417

						5,381,357.25

1 - adjust total state by percentage in line 38



ADDED 0.01 FOR ROUNDING



2 - reduce state (to increase Tuition)



1 - Adjust total tuition by percentage



2 - reduce state (to increase Tuition)



3 - operating support needs to be adjusted by percentage as well for this method to balance






&G	&"-,Bold"&16 2022 Central Administration
Allocation #3 - Updated

	&D




CA FY24 Summary Comparison



						7/1/23				6/1/24

						 Initial Budget 		 Adjustments 		 Current Budget  (Allocation #10)		FY25 DRAFT		Change

		Revenue Sources by Type

		State - Enrollment Allocation Base				$   13,029,244		$   - 0		$   13,029,244		$   13,519,924		$   490,680

		State - Compensation adjustments, M&O				3,095,923		- 0		3,095,923		3,689,707		593,784

		State - Minimum Operating Allocation 				1,106,001		- 0		1,106,001		1,106,001		- 0

		State - Performance Funding				- 0		- 0		-		- 0		- 0

		State - Weighted Enrollment				- 0		- 0		-		- 0		- 0

		State - Earmarks and Provisos				957,901		- 0		957,901		1,219,553		261,652

		Operating Fees (Tuition)				13,244,628		- 0		13,244,628		13,271,182		26,554

		Operating Support (e.g., Running Start revenue)				- 0		3,349,069		3,349,069		3,256,976		(92,093)

		Other (1)				215,859		239,699		455,558		- 0		(455,558)

		Total Budgeted Revenue				$   31,649,556		$   3,588,768		$   35,238,324		$   36,063,343		$   825,019





		Expenditure Budgets by Unit

		Central Administration				21,943,329		3,496,675		25,440,004		26,829,274		1,389,270

		District Managed Costs				9,706,227		(159,000)		9,547,227		8,722,191		(825,036)



		Total Budgeted Expenditures				$   31,649,556		$   3,337,675		$   34,987,231		$   35,551,465		$   564,234



		(1) Other budgeted operating support - One-time distribution of prior year tuition revenue, unspent district   managed costs, and local funds.

						-

		CSAO!!!!





FTE Summary Comparison



								2021-22 Actual		2022-23 Actual		2023-24 YTD (6/1/24)		2024-25 Forecast		Change

				FTE Enrollments by College



				SCC

				State Supported				5,302		5,662		6,026		6,026		-

				Running Start				573		528		655		655		-

				Total State & Running Start FTE				5,875		6,190		6,681		6,681		-



				SFCC

				State Supported				2,488		2,477		2,513		2,513		-

				Running Start				650		624		751		751		-

				Total State & Running Start FTE				3,138		3,101		3,264		3,264		-



				Total CCS

				State Supported				7,790		8,139		8,539		8,539		-

				Running Start				1,223		1,152		1,406		1,406		-

				Total State & Running Start FTE				9,013		9,291		9,945		9,945		-





&G	FTE Enrollments
State Supported and Running Start
By College 
	&D




Draft SBCTC FY25

				SBCTC - DRAFT FY 2025 Allocation Model Projection														Conference Supplemental Projection DRAFT

														% of Total				Numbers subject to change based on final enacted budget bill and technical corrections.

						Total State Appropriation						$1,238,977,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.		100%

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$41,629,318

Cherie Berthon: See State Board, Central Svc, Res tab for more information.		3%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$1,197,347,682

										Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks		ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column M.		ERROR:#REF!





				Total Model Allocation                                                              
(State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2025 MOA) on this page.
		7%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$61,386,300

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in column J (DEAB) on this page.
		ERROR:#REF!								$ per DEAB FTE:		ERROR:#REF!

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		ERROR:#REF!		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		ERROR:#REF!

																						$ per Target FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$9,141

						Colleges (#)		2024-25
SAI		2024-25 
DEAB		2024-25 Extra Weight FTE				2025
MOA    

Cherie Berthon: This amount does not include the portion of MOA that comes from the capital budget. Please see the MOA tab for details.		2025
SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F11.
		2025
DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F12.		2025
Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L12.
		Total Model Allocation		Safe Harbor
Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from the following tabs; 
*Provisos and Related Earmarks
*Other Earmarks
*Earmarks Comp, M&O, Leases  		Total Allocation 

				 Bates		1		3.1%		3,558		471				$2,406,000		$1,909,860		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,595,946		ERROR:#REF!

				Bellevue		1		4.1%		7,784		863				$2,259,700		$2,511,174		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		25,763,070		ERROR:#REF!

				Bellingham		1		2.4%		1,846		304				$2,684,500		$1,466,402		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,316,465		ERROR:#REF!

				Big Bend		1		2.1%		1,633		170				$2,631,400		$1,303,421		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		5,017,953		ERROR:#REF!

				Cascadia		1		1.7%		1,844		202				$2,693,100		$1,032,148		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		4,791,587		ERROR:#REF!

				Centralia		1		2.1%		1,993		237				$2,676,000		$1,296,582		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		7,335,948		ERROR:#REF!

				Clark		1		3.5%		7,086		824				$2,385,500		$2,126,949		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		18,904,518		ERROR:#REF!

				Clover Park		1		2.9%		3,863		473				$2,466,700		$1,755,923		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		14,449,196		ERROR:#REF!

				Columbia Basin		1		4.3%		4,658		502				$2,451,000		$2,667,283		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		14,257,186		ERROR:#REF!

				Edmonds		1		2.7%		4,644		567				$2,328,600		$1,687,754		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		18,342,363		ERROR:#REF!

				Everett		1		3.3%		4,993		684				$2,503,700		$2,041,044		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		18,066,596		ERROR:#REF!

				Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1,470		158				$2,675,900		$1,221,444		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		5,745,161		ERROR:#REF!

				Green River		1		3.4%		4,838		662				$2,446,500		$2,060,390		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		22,749,968		ERROR:#REF!

				Highline		1		3.1%		5,790		1,021				$2,379,000		$1,924,644		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		18,435,105		ERROR:#REF!

				Lake Washington		1		2.6%		2,782		500				$2,638,300		$1,576,749		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		11,019,416		ERROR:#REF!

				Lower Columbia		1		2.5%		2,692		352				$2,599,000		$1,561,869		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,195,748		ERROR:#REF!

				Olympic		1		3.2%		5,003		549				$2,541,100		$1,989,569		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		15,152,598		ERROR:#REF!

				Peninsula		1		2.2%		1,514		185				$2,685,800		$1,328,764		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		6,811,175		ERROR:#REF!

				Pierce		2		4.3%		5,362		578				$5,350,700		$2,653,432		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,180,658		ERROR:#REF!

				Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		533				$2,526,100		$1,854,229		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		13,199,043		ERROR:#REF!

				Seattle		3		9.7%		12,997		1,486				$7,227,400		$5,943,460		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		45,429,900		ERROR:#REF!

				Shoreline		1		2.7%		4,711		662				$2,481,800		$1,669,356		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		15,153,058		ERROR:#REF!

				Skagit Valley		1		3.1%		3,692		463				$2,504,500		$1,873,149		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		13,432,932		ERROR:#REF!

				South Puget Sound		1		3.0%		3,441		315				$2,531,000		$1,870,473		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		8,639,399		ERROR:#REF!

				Spokane		2		7.9%		12,449		1,485				$4,576,000		$4,876,631		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		26,620,080		ERROR:#REF!				2,862,799

				Tacoma		1		4.1%		5,302		618				$2,500,500		$2,510,158		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		14,368,353		ERROR:#REF!

				Walla Walla		1		2.8%		2,807		294				$2,541,500		$1,693,758		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,126,387		ERROR:#REF!

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.6%		2,465		262				$2,625,000		$1,572,021		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		9,074,845		ERROR:#REF!

				Whatcom		1		2.5%		2,400		244				$2,652,700		$1,519,002		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		8,701,376		ERROR:#REF!

				Yakima Valley		1		3.1%		3,788		407				$2,531,000		$1,888,661		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		9,536,681		ERROR:#REF!

				Admin																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Program																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Future/Reserves																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		16,071				$85,500,000		$61,386,299		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

																-		1		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				checks												$0		($1)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Details for Funds in Row 5

				State Board Admin Base 																ERROR:#REF!

Stephanie Winner: Stephanie Winner:
includes any required rounding corrections from cell N50								ERROR:#REF!

				System Reserves																						$22,600,000		22,600,000

																												ERROR:#REF!



				Total State Allocation																								ERROR:#REF!





















Draft SBCTC FY25v2

				SBCTC - DRAFT FY 2025 Allocation Model Projection														DRAFT Supplemental Projection v2

														% of Total				Numbers subject to change based on final allocation decisions and technical corrections.

						Total State Appropriation						$1,238,977,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.		100%

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$41,708,988

Cherie Berthon: See State Board, Central Svc, Res tab for more information.		3%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$1,197,268,012

										Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks		ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column M.		ERROR:#REF!





				Total Model Allocation                                                              
(State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2025 MOA) on this page.
		7%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$61,386,300

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in column J (DEAB) on this page.
		ERROR:#REF!								$ per DEAB FTE:		ERROR:#REF!

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								ERROR:#REF!

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		ERROR:#REF!		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		ERROR:#REF!

																						$ per Target FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$9,141

						Colleges (#)		2024-25
SAI		2024-25 
DEAB		2024-25 Extra Weight FTE				2025
MOA    

Cherie Berthon: This amount does not include the portion of MOA that comes from the capital budget. Please see the MOA tab for details.		2025
SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F11.
		2025
DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F12.		2025
Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L12.
		Total Model Allocation		Safe Harbor
Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from the following tabs; 
*Provisos and Related Earmarks
*Other Earmarks
*Earmarks Comp, M&O, Leases  		Total Allocation 

				Bates		1		3.1%		3,558		471				$2,406,000		$1,909,860		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		11,408,804		ERROR:#REF!

				Bellevue		1		4.1%		7,784		863				$2,259,700		$2,511,174		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		28,554,373		ERROR:#REF!

				Bellingham		1		2.4%		1,846		304				$2,684,500		$1,466,402		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,992,594		ERROR:#REF!

				Big Bend		1		2.1%		1,633		170				$2,631,400		$1,303,421		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		5,592,268		ERROR:#REF!

				Cascadia		1		1.7%		1,844		202				$2,693,100		$1,032,148		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		5,459,368		ERROR:#REF!

				Centralia		1		2.1%		1,993		237				$2,676,000		$1,296,582		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		8,129,071		ERROR:#REF!

				Clark		1		3.5%		7,086		824				$2,385,500		$2,126,949		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		21,164,432		ERROR:#REF!

				Clover Park		1		2.9%		3,863		473				$2,466,700		$1,755,923		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		15,583,614		ERROR:#REF!

				Columbia Basin		1		4.3%		4,658		502				$2,451,000		$2,667,283		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		15,789,768		ERROR:#REF!

				Edmonds		1		2.7%		4,644		567				$2,328,600		$1,687,754		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		19,624,950		ERROR:#REF!

				Everett		1		3.3%		4,993		684				$2,503,700		$2,041,044		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		19,645,032		ERROR:#REF!

				Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1,470		158				$2,675,900		$1,221,444		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		6,460,265		ERROR:#REF!

				Green River		1		3.4%		4,838		662				$2,446,500		$2,060,390		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		24,403,467		ERROR:#REF!

				Highline		1		3.1%		5,790		1,021				$2,379,000		$1,924,644		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		19,913,729		ERROR:#REF!

				Lake Washington		1		2.6%		2,782		500				$2,638,300		$1,576,749		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		12,252,082		ERROR:#REF!

				Lower Columbia		1		2.5%		2,692		352				$2,599,000		$1,561,869		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,883,122		ERROR:#REF!

				Olympic		1		3.2%		5,003		549				$2,541,100		$1,989,569		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,644,572		ERROR:#REF!

				Peninsula		1		2.2%		1,514		185				$2,685,800		$1,328,764		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		7,389,171		ERROR:#REF!

				Pierce		2		4.3%		5,362		578				$5,350,700		$2,653,432		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		18,434,389		ERROR:#REF!

				Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		533				$2,526,100		$1,854,229		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		13,965,843		ERROR:#REF!

				Seattle		3		9.7%		12,997		1,486				$7,227,400		$5,943,460		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		49,099,604		ERROR:#REF!

				Shoreline		1		2.7%		4,711		662				$2,481,800		$1,669,356		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,393,112		ERROR:#REF!

				Skagit Valley		1		3.1%		3,692		463				$2,504,500		$1,873,149		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		14,605,987		ERROR:#REF!

				South Puget Sound		1		3.0%		3,441		315				$2,531,000		$1,870,473		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		9,753,634		ERROR:#REF!

				Spokane		2		7.9%		12,449		1,485				$4,576,000		$4,876,631		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		29,635,215		ERROR:#REF!

				Tacoma		1		4.1%		5,302		618				$2,500,500		$2,510,158		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		16,024,623		ERROR:#REF!

				Walla Walla		1		2.8%		2,807		294				$2,541,500		$1,693,758		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,805,592		ERROR:#REF!

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.6%		2,465		262				$2,625,000		$1,572,021		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		9,912,404		ERROR:#REF!

				Whatcom		1		2.5%		2,400		244				$2,652,700		$1,519,002		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		9,483,708		ERROR:#REF!

				Yakima Valley		1		3.1%		3,788		407				$2,531,000		$1,888,661		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		10,789,235		ERROR:#REF!

				Admin																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Program																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Future/Reserves																						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		16,071				$85,500,000		$61,386,299		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

																-		1		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				checks												$0		($1)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				Details for Funds in Row 5

				State Board Admin Base 																ERROR:#REF!

Stephanie Winner: Stephanie Winner:
includes any required rounding corrections from cell N50								ERROR:#REF!

				System Reserves																						$23,235,000		23,235,000

																												ERROR:#REF!



				Total State Allocation																								ERROR:#REF!





















Provisos_Related Earmarks FY25

		Description 
(Conference Budget Proposal Section 601 Subsection)		CONFERENCE PROVISOS		RELATED EARMARK/ML		Spokane		Future/Reserves

		Allied Health Programs  Seattle & Peninsula (3) and (16)		775,000

		Apprenticeship & Higher Ed ESSB 5764 (43)		1,068,000						1,068,000

		BS in Computer Science Increase Degree Programs (63)		1,140,000						1,140,000

		Career Launch Enrollments (25A)		3,000,000				240,000		- 0

		Centers of Excellence (49) and Centers of Excellence Earmark		631,000		2,041,570

		Civic Ed & Leadership Program (44)		100,000

		Climate Curriculum Development (56)		475,000						475,000

		COE for Aerospace, COE Vancouver, COE Cybersecurity (7)  (18)  (32)		455,000

		College Affordability Program CAP (8)		24,601,000						24,601,000

		College in the HS (48)		250,000

		College in the HS HS SB 5048 (52)		2,747,000						2,747,000

		Compensation/Fund Split Support (45)		35,024,000				2,360,335

		Composite Wing Training (6)		1,500,000

		Construction Training/DOC 2SHB 2084 (70)		11,000						11,000

		CTE Dual Credit (47)		350,000						350,000

		Cybesecurity Enrollments (31)		4,668,000				360,000		273,000

		DEI Support (42)		6,000,000				356,676

		Dental Therapy Education (39)		1,100,000

		Diversity Bill  SB 5227 (27)

Cherie Berthon: Cherie Berthon:
Will drop to $2.925M in FY 25.		2,925,000						2,925,000

		Early Achievers Grant Supports (57)		801,000						801,000

		Equity, Access, and Conversions SB 5194  (28)		9,736,000						9,736,000

		Federal Way Education Initiative (15) & BH Credentials (12)  		650,000

		Financial Aid Outreach contracts with CBOs (35)		2,720,000				160,000

		Foundational & Compensation Support (21)  (22)		15,220,000				796,508

		Guided Pathways Proviso (20) & Earmark		39,423,500		2,508,500		3,586,270

		Health Workforce Opportunity Grants (34)		4,000,000						4,000,000

		Healthcare Pathways, Olympic College (59)		204,000

		High Demand Enrollments (25B)		1,000,000						1,000,000

		High Demand Faculty Salary (24)		20,000,000				1,450,502

		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112 (69)		412,000						412,000

		Hospitality COE, Columbia Basin (64)		257,000

		I-BEST Enrollments (13)		750,000						750,000

		Imaging Science, Tacoma CC (62)		150,000

		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953 (71)		819,000						819,000

		Invest in WA 		92,000						92,000

		Job Skills Program (2)		2,725,000

		Job Skills Program (2)		5,000,000

		Labor Center Earmark, Labor Ed (17), Opp Center N Sea (14)		554,000		162,868

		Law Enforcement Workforce Workgroup (41)		40,000						40,000

		Low-Income Student Housing Study (60)		275,000						275,000

		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI (61)		200,000						200,000

		Maritime Academy (40)		427,000

		Maritime Apprenticeship (38)		100,000

		Mental Health Pilot SB 5194   (28)		500,000

		MESA Community College Programs (5)		2,062,000				157,000

		Nurse Educators Salaries (23)		20,400,000				960,189

		Nursing Education Increases (37) Est using FY24 		4,560,000				228,528		1,230,000

		Nursing Supply SB 5582  (53)		589,000						589,000

		Outreach Specialists HB1835 Pilot Expansion (66)		425,000						425,000

		Planning & Permitting Workforce (65)		25,000						25,000

		Refugee Education (36) Est. using FY24		4,228,000				635,000		1,016,900

		Retail Industry Work Group SB 6296 (68)		12,000						12,000

		RTC Pilot (46)		480,000

		Sim Lab Equipment (30) Estimated w/ FY24		1,600,000				77,000		60,000

		Student Emergency Assistance Grants (26) and Earmark Est w/ FY24		4,000,000		750,000		178,234

		Student Healthcare Access Pilot (19)		80,000

		Student Needs SSHB 1559 (50)		3,171,000				97,528		1,513,024

		Students Experiencing Homelessness ESSB 5702 (51) Earmarks HB1166		3,718,000		404,000				ERROR:#REF!

		Truck/School Bus Driver Training  (29) Estimated w/ FY24		3,000,000				209,790		1,125,000

		Veteran Supports, Edmonds College (58)		85,000

		Wildfire Prevent Program (11)		157,000

		Wolf and Rush Litigation (33)		2,068,000						2,068,000

		Worker Retraining  Proviso (1)  & Earmark		33,261,000		6,498,100		1,718,396		33,683

				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				balance check		ERROR:#REF!

		ERROR:#REF!		Total Safe Harbor



https://fiscal.wa.gov/statebudgets/2024proposals/Documents/co/co5950-S.PL.pdf

Provisos_Related EarmarksFY25v2

		Description 
(Conference Budget Proposal Section 601 Subsection)		ENACTED PROVISOS		RELATED EARMARK/ML		Bates		Bellevue		Bellingham		Big Bend		Cascadia		Centralia		Clark		Clover Park		Columbia Basin		Edmonds		Everett		Grays Harbor		Green River		Highline		Lake Washington		Lower Columbia		Olympic		Peninsula		Pierce		Renton		Seattle		Shoreline		Skagit Valley		South Puget Sound		Spokane		Tacoma		Walla Walla		Wenatchee Valley		Whatcom		Yakima Valley		Admin		Program		Future/Reserves

		Allied Health Programs  Seattle & Peninsula (3) and (16)		775,000																																						350,000						425,000

		Apprenticeship & Higher Ed ESSB 5764 (43)		1,068,000																																																																				1,068,000

		BS in Computer Science Increase Degree Programs (63)		1,140,000																																																																				1,140,000

		Career Launch Enrollments (25A)		3,000,000														120,000		496,000		248,000				96,000		160,000				256,000										160,000				160,000		480,000		424,000		96,000				240,000						64,000								-		- 0

		Centers of Excellence (49) and Centers of Excellence Earmark		631,000		2,041,570				256,811								256,811		106,811								156,811				256,811		256,811										256,811		256,811						256,811								256,811				51,811		256,811				45,838

		Civic Ed & Leadership Program (44)		100,000																								100,000

		Climate Curriculum Development (56)		475,000																																																																				475,000

		COE for Aerospace, COE Vancouver, COE Cybersecurity (7)  (18)  (32)		455,000																150,000								100,000																																				205,000

		College Affordability Program CAP (8)		24,601,000				371,008		1,700,147		410,484		285,616		382,569		498,200		1,327,641		762,208		1,067,155		854,620		991,799		261,912		1,173,358		955,302		587,517		394,379		1,075,616		318,460		1,038,651		420,623		2,477,340		707,101		627,678		676,040		1,985,931		1,148,130		351,633		489,441		458,118		802,323						- 0

		College in the HS (48)		250,000																																				250,000

		College in the HS HS SB 5048 (52)		2,747,000																																																																				2,747,000

		Compensation/Fund Split Support (45)		35,024,000				922,138		2,374,491		789,972		444,082		445,323		509,700		2,002,906		1,129,618		1,182,513		1,279,603		1,272,665		343,201		1,648,817		1,487,910		1,071,290		644,330		1,241,084		357,543		1,289,977		1,086,227		3,556,041		1,362,643		956,552		535,495		2,360,335		1,437,229		606,152		875,264		921,511		889,388

		Composite Wing Training (6)		1,500,000																						1,500,000

		Construction Training/DOC 2SHB 2084 (70)		11,000																																																																				11,000

		CTE Dual Credit (47)		350,000																																																																				350,000

		Cybesecurity Enrollments (31)		4,668,000				297,000		405,000																954,000						1,026,000				180,000				180,000		234,000				315,000								135,000		360,000		234,000						75,000								273,000

		DEI Support (42)		6,000,000				126,028		364,509		68,004		99,645		70,389		100,639		240,244		139,075		276,014		284,222		299,453		59,963		260,071		335,684		95,267		78,176		165,373		60,319		321,319		184,088		667,998		165,728		160,709		158,140		356,676		216,694		146,632		130,223		130,111		238,609

		Dental Therapy Education (39)		1,100,000																																																1,100,000

		Diversity Bill  SB 5227 (27)		2,925,000				73,695		121,577		68,472		67,541		64,092		73,835		104,186		70,571		82,366		98,871		96,307		65,675		95,281		86,283		73,835		73,881		84,325		65,396		146,738		71,084		258,989		86,656		80,268		77,890		192,941		87,075		79,429		73,042		76,072		80,082		118,545				30,000

		Early Achievers Grant Supports (57)		801,000																																																																				801,000

		Equity, Access, and Conversions SB 5194  (28)		9,736,000				231,886		447,886		177,886		204,886		204,886		204,886		366,886		285,886		366,886		312,886		339,886		177,886		366,886		420,886		231,886		204,886		312,886		177,886		517,771		258,886		884,657		312,886		285,886		258,886		625,771		312,886		231,886		258,886		231,886		393,886		123,879				- 0

		Federal Way Education Initiative (15) & BH Credentials (12)  		650,000																														650,000

		Financial Aid Outreach contracts with CBOs (35)		2,720,000				80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		160,000		80,000		240,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		160,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000		80,000

		Foundational & Compensation Support (21)  (22)		15,220,000				209,983		1,644,706		182,572		154,395		351,620		179,974		522,674		234,869		339,951		456,638		458,794		141,303		1,118,694		865,495		529,583		217,277		347,220		151,371		467,201		544,393		2,541,782		893,819		290,279		272,264		796,508		404,496		230,424		224,599		235,191		211,925

		Guided Pathways Proviso (20) & Earmark		39,423,500		2,508,500		924,501		2,471,167		602,582		550,009		639,646		681,517		1,968,205		1,018,042		1,483,623		1,503,345		1,626,010		493,001		1,582,426		1,945,488		906,129		737,469		1,518,445		477,509		2,090,447		1,214,035		4,313,918		1,194,823		1,181,654		1,084,636		3,586,270		1,435,088		777,414		788,025		819,817		1,116,759		637,000		563,000

		Health Workforce Opportunity Grants (34)		4,000,000																																																																				4,000,000

		Healthcare Pathways, Olympic College (59)		204,000																																				204,000

		High Demand Enrollments (25B)		1,000,000																																																																				1,000,000

		High Demand Faculty Salary (24)		20,000,000				633,256		1,307,251		546,783		210,296		308,014		285,632		869,708		658,900		770,434		679,943		990,045		195,281		904,283		641,819		644,333		284,981		954,802		237,771		737,913		498,788		2,036,359		771,763		544,156		493,973		1,450,502		692,840		465,441		353,959		425,993		404,781

		Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112 (69)		412,000																																																																				412,000

		Hospitality COE, Columbia Basin (64)		257,000																				257,000

		I-BEST Enrollments (13) 		750,000						117,187																				117,188						117,187														117,188		156,250		125,000

		Imaging Science, Tacoma CC (62)		150,000																																																						150,000

		Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953 (71)		819,000																																																																				819,000

		Invest in WA 		92,000																																																																				92,000

		Job Skills Program (2)		2,725,000																																																																83,000		2,642,000

		Job Skills Program (2)		5,000,000																																																																101,084		4,898,916

		Labor Center Earmark, Labor Ed (17), Opp Center N Sea (14)		554,000		162,868																																										716,868

		Law Enforcement Workforce Workgroup (41)		40,000																																																																				40,000

		Low-Income Student Housing Study (60)		275,000																																																																				275,000

		Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI (61)		200,000																																																																				200,000

		Maritime Academy (40)		427,000																																												427,000

		Maritime Apprenticeship (38)		100,000								100,000

		Mental Health Pilot SB 5194   (28)		500,000																										125,000						125,000												125,000														125,000

		MESA Community College Programs (5)		2,062,000																157,000				157,000		157,000		157,000				157,000		157,000						157,000								157,000								157,000		157,000				157,000				157,000		21,000		157,000

		Nurse Educators Salaries (23)		20,400,000				783,391		688,762		572,042		231,480		-		353,467		1,665,910		934,661		509,567		199,803		1,039,824		330,686		309,530		544,017		723,189		949,725		989,317		270,483		334,082		614,663		1,527,501		963,720		988,851		303,629		960,189		739,644		1,233,190		736,305		355,070		547,302

		Nursing Education Increases (37) Est using FY24 		4,560,000				182,352		300,000		138,528						182,352								228,528		138,528				390,000		138,528				228,528		300,000				182,352				180,000						138,528		228,528				180,000		180,000						13,248				1,230,000

		Nursing Supply SB 5582  (53)		589,000																																																																				589,000

		Outreach Specialists HB1835 Pilot Expansion (66)		425,000																																																																				425,000

		Planning & Permitting Workforce (65)		25,000																																																																				25,000

		Refugee Education (36) Est. using FY24		4,228,000				212,000				96,000		100,000						288,000		128,000				32,000		128,000		64,000		300,000		685,000												143,100		48,000		112,000		96,000		32,000		635,000		64,000												48,000		1,016,900

		Retail Industry Work Group SB 6296 (68)		12,000																																																																				12,000

		RTC Pilot (46)		480,000																																										480,000

		Sim Lab Equipment (30) Estimated w/ FY24		1,600,000				77,000				77,000						77,000								77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000				77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000						77,000		77,000		77,000		77,000				77,000		77,000						60,000

		Student Emergency Assistance Grants (26) and Earmark Est w/ FY24		4,000,000		750,000		178,235		178,235		178,235						178,032		178,235		172,200		178,235		172,000		178,035		178,235		178,235		172,200		178,254		178,034		171,200		178,235		350,034		178,235		528,669		- 0		178,034		178,234		178,234		172,000		118,225								42,500

		Student Needs SSHB 1559 (50)		3,171,000				65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		130,058		65,029		195,087		65,029		65,029		65,029		130,058		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029		65,029						960,014

		Students Experiencing Homelessness ESSB 5702 (51) Earmarks HB1166		3,718,000		404,000																																																																		4,122,000

		Truck/School Bus Driver Training  (29) Estimated w/ FY24		3,000,000				242,548										242,547						266,170						196,350								105,901				331,570														209,790				280,124												1,125,000

		Veteran Supports, Edmonds College (58)		85,000																						85,000

		Wildfire Prevent Program (11)		157,000																																																										157,000

		Wolf and Rush Litigation (33)		2,068,000																																																																		2,068,000		- 0

		Worker Retraining  Proviso (1)  & Earmark		33,261,000		6,498,100		1,807,323		1,556,198		356,948		372,323		177,573		792,573		930,948		1,510,073		1,622,823		1,346,073		1,038,573		1,028,323		2,376,198		1,576,698		1,187,198		459,448		1,448,573		966,823		1,103,396		1,699,698		4,894,094		1,407,573		741,323		577,323		1,718,396		1,463,948		1,725,323		679,823		310,823		710,573		497,555		1,640,880		33,683

				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

				balance check		ERROR:#REF!

		ERROR:#REF!		Provisos and Earmarks

		172,118,994		4 year Safe Harbor

		ERROR:#REF!		Total Safe Harbor



https://fiscal.wa.gov/statebudgets/2024proposals/Documents/co/co5950-S.PL.pdf

Other Earmarks FY25

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)





		Earmarks (Not related to a proviso)		Spokane

		Aerospace Apprenticeships   
Est. using FY24		80,000

		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES) 
Est. using FY24		438,085

		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service

		ABE Enrollments,  Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract

		Disability Accomodations
Est. using FY24		118,850

		Employment Resource Center

		Goldstar Families

		Hospital Employee Education & Training
Est. using FY24

		2020 Regional Pay - King County

		Maritime Industries

		Opportunity Grants 
Est. using FY24		598,822

		Postsecondary Education 
SSHB 1835

		Students of Color  
Est. using FY24		42,757

		University Contracts

		Workforce Development Projects

				1,278,514







































Other Earmarks FY25v2

		FY 2025 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)

				These earmarks have been identified by the State Board for specific programs and purposes.  



		Earmarks (Not related to a proviso)		Amount Earmarked		Bates		Bellevue		Bellingham		Big Bend		Cascadia		Centralia		Clark		Clover Park		Columbia Basin		Edmonds		Everett		Grays Harbor		Green River		Highline		Lake Washington		Lower Columbia		Olympic		Peninsula		Pierce		Renton		Seattle		Shoreline		Skagit Valley		South Puget Sound		Spokane		Tacoma		Walla Walla		Wenatchee Valley		Whatcom		Yakima Valley		Admin		Program		Future/Reserves		Total Earmarks		check formulas

		Aerospace Apprenticeships   
Est. using FY24		2,720,407		304,000				40,000												112,000				200,000																		80,000		224,000								80,000												25,411		1,654,996		- 0		2,720,407		- 0

		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES) 
Est. using FY24		8,000,000		84,911				1,020,961		14,026								1,051,475				517,434		1,474,355				166,335				303,526				358,224						460,982		784,565		157,397		214,934		119,408		438,085		167,171				159,211		432,000				75,000						8,000,000		- 0

		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		10,684,000						1,748,750										2,514,750										1,738,652						2,229,500														1,817,000																				635,348		10,684,000		- 0

		ABE Enrollments,  Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract		1,147,857																																																																1,147,857				1,147,857		- 0

		Disability Accomodations
Est. using FY24		1,740,806		16,457		202,160		49,051		17,546		37,205		20,491		84,399		29,072		63,715		95,861		128,968		17,226		66,597		60,193		34,771		41,623		83,182		19,915		45,914		21,452		116,481		57,824		42,007		29,008		118,850		83,887		29,008		30,033		67,365		30,545								1,740,806		- 0

		Employment Resource Center		1,139,716																				1,139,716																																																1,139,716		- 0

		Goldstar Families		381,000																																																																		381,000		381,000		- 0

		Hospital Employee Education & Training
Est. using FY24		2,039,306				235,476		250,000								141,260				198,367										615,210												243,923				193,303																		42,074				119,693		2,039,306		- 0

		2020 Regional Pay - King County		8,836,000				1,679,578						358,756																1,136,426		974,158		529,100										559,119		2,627,870		932,993																		38,000						8,836,000		- 0

		Maritime Industries		255,000																																										255,000																										255,000		- 0

		Opportunity Grants 
Est. using FY24		12,500,000		279,412		379,412		373,412		428,412		131,912		524,525		307,904		448,412		279,412		461,412		319,412		299,412		354,412		461,412		279,412		306,412		334,412		399,412		688,822		279,412		1,070,970		445,412		279,412		279,412		598,822		279,412		461,412		286,535		279,412		392,412		118,300		617,032		54,702		12,500,000		- 0

		Postsecondary Education 
SSHB 1835		1,500,000								40,000										660,000																400,000		240,000																		160,000														1,500,000		- 0

		Students of Color  
Est. using FY24		1,011,627		17,598		80,450		9,411		15,170		13,267		10,089		35,312		26,582		51,168		46,479		44,098		7,910		44,461		71,591		22,554		10,451		30,292		7,608		46,703		35,825		121,132		33,397		27,134		22,463		42,757		38,034		14,501		24,025		16,334		44,831								1,011,627		- 0

		University Contracts		845,503																				239,940														182,812				422,751																														845,503		- 0

		Workforce Development Projects		1,569,945																																																																		1,569,945		1,569,945		- 0

				54,371,167		702,378		2,577,076		3,491,585		515,154		541,140		555,105		568,875		4,070,291		1,364,662		2,500,842		2,166,833		324,548		3,506,883		2,182,564		1,169,363		2,587,986		1,388,922		666,935		1,204,190		1,680,713		5,200,018		1,820,326		2,380,487		450,291		1,278,514		568,504		664,921		499,804		795,111		467,788		298,785		3,419,885		2,760,688		54,371,167



																																																																								- 0



































Earmarks, Comp, M&O Leases FY25

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks

				Compensation and maintenance and operations (M&O) funding provided by the Legislature is distributed to districts based on their share of actual compensation expenditures.  These allocations are held outside of the model for four years. In the fifth year, the funds are rolled into the allocation model.  There are historical tabs at the far right of this workbook providing the prior years that have already rolled into the model.  



		Appropriation Year		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025		Total				FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025

		Compensation Item 
(years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes 
(2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes 
(2022 - 2025)		Health Rate Changes 
(2023 - 2026)		Health Rate Changes 
(2024 - 2027)		Health Rate Changes 
(2025 - 2028)		Total				Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2022 - 2025)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2023 - 2026)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2024 - 2027)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2025 - 2028)		Total				Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2023-26) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2024-27) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2025-28) 		Total				M&O 
(2021-2024) 		M&O 
(2022-2025) Est.		M&O 
(2023-2026) Est.		M&O 
(2024-2027) Est.		M&O 
(2025-2028) Est.		Leases 
(2021-2024)		Leases 
(2022-2025)		Leases 
(2023-2026)		Leases 
(2024-2027)		Leases 
(2025-2028)						2021-2024 TOTAL		2022-2025 TOTAL		2023-2026 TOTAL		2024-2027 TOTAL		2025-2028 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		 Bates				(93,227)		400,635		30,680		51,410		389,498						(112,573)		2,570		(56,520)		(19,367)		(185,890)						259,694		576,794		1,118,161		986,793		2,941,441						21,000		3,000																24,000						74,894		982,999		1,092,321		1,018,836		3,169,049

		Bellevue				(373,478)		1,711,154		133,148		214,238		1,685,062						(330,096)		9,115		(197,357)		(61,439)		(579,777)						859,326		2,457,435		4,233,564		2,854,490		10,404,815																								- 0						155,752		4,177,704		4,169,355		3,007,289		11,510,100

		Bellingham				(92,298)		406,547		32,810		53,694		400,753						(79,207)		2,230		(53,591)		(17,890)		(148,458)						258,712		517,897		1,053,969		907,577		2,738,155																								- 0						87,207		926,674		1,033,188		943,381		2,990,450

		Big Bend				(65,774)		308,765		27,450		45,046		315,487						(53,733)		1,519		(40,456)		(13,795)		(106,465)						210,559		418,342		758,357		615,525		2,002,783																								- 0						91,052		728,626		745,351		646,776		2,211,805

		Cascadia				(81,809)		368,174		26,870		42,810		356,045						(67,257)		1,791		(39,558)		(14,480)		(119,504)						208,953		485,226		619,783		578,615		1,892,577																								- 0						59,887		855,191		607,095		606,945		2,129,118

		Centralia				(102,139)		432,448		30,908		56,332		417,549						(86,250)		2,223		(48,970)		(18,553)		(151,550)						222,816		617,581		908,950		676,488		2,425,836																								- 0						34,427		1,052,252		890,888		714,267		2,691,835

		Clark				(291,519)		1,266,496		95,150		158,093		1,228,220						(249,652)		6,703		(151,008)		(53,723)		(447,680)						613,376		1,896,529		3,137,821		2,201,972		7,849,698																								- 0						72,205		3,169,728		3,081,963		2,306,342		8,630,238

		Clover Park				(128,863)		564,763		43,449		71,730		551,079						(116,137)		3,121		(72,113)		(25,143)		(210,272)						330,246		724,672		1,416,239		1,264,239		3,735,396																								- 0						85,246		1,292,556		1,387,575		1,310,826		4,076,203

		Columbia Basin				(188,639)		871,087		70,608		119,062		872,118						(148,859)		4,214		(99,187)		(36,568)		(280,400)						446,704		1,159,320		2,027,808		1,494,880		5,128,712																								- 0						109,206		2,034,621		1,999,229		1,577,374		5,720,430

		Edmonds				(246,024)		1,077,042		80,717		136,492		1,048,227						(211,961)		5,418		(121,585)		(43,330)		(371,458)						526,084		1,515,512		2,380,804		1,562,432		5,984,833																								- 0						68,099		2,597,972		2,339,936		1,655,594		6,661,602

		Everett				(269,428)		1,166,607		86,374		135,900		1,119,453						(211,225)		5,730		(133,560)		(41,182)		(380,237)						510,916		1,674,924		2,761,576		1,553,629		6,501,045										610,000														610,000						30,263		2,847,261		3,324,390		1,648,347		7,850,261

		Grays Harbor				(68,405)		297,581		23,308		36,079		288,563						(66,354)		1,721		(41,673)		(9,572)		(115,878)						166,242		413,064		634,996		444,519		1,658,821										228,000														228,000						31,483		712,366		844,631		471,026		2,059,506

		Green River				(261,049)		1,176,641		89,430		149,284		1,154,306						(246,318)		6,820		(156,601)		(53,775)		(449,874)						609,768		1,790,681		3,003,168		2,166,910		7,570,527																								- 0						102,401		2,974,142		2,935,997		2,262,419		8,274,959

		Highline				(230,185)		1,042,480		76,741		137,367		1,026,403						(205,933)		5,594		(122,745)		(45,285)		(368,369)						524,829		1,402,928		2,187,553		1,816,783		5,932,093																								- 0						88,711		2,451,002		2,141,549		1,908,865		6,590,127

		Lake Washington				(126,125)		554,873		44,974		79,779		553,501						(103,321)		2,766		(69,703)		(24,620)		(194,878)						330,499		684,780		1,360,391		1,269,752		3,645,423																								- 0						101,053		1,242,419		1,335,662		1,324,911		4,004,046

		Lower Columbia				(110,965)		506,298		40,921		71,154		507,408						(81,849)		2,168		(52,103)		(18,950)		(150,734)						267,026		834,158		1,195,061		863,211		3,159,455																								- 0						74,212		1,342,624		1,183,879		915,415		3,516,129

		Olympic				(199,950)		853,451		64,196		113,290		830,987						(169,165)		4,514		(103,487)		(38,799)		(306,937)						430,040		1,232,548		2,023,054		1,496,206		5,181,847										2,000														2,000						60,925		2,090,513		1,985,763		1,570,697		5,707,897

		Peninsula				(82,680)		363,001		27,146		45,527		352,994						(66,779)		1,723		(40,431)		(14,198)		(119,685)						191,084		464,210		745,159		529,090		1,929,543																								- 0						41,625		828,934		731,874		560,419		2,162,852

		Pierce				(292,540)		1,212,220		91,407		148,742		1,159,829						(239,749)		6,230		(133,110)		(44,738)		(411,367)						493,003		1,734,467		2,707,707		1,597,769		6,532,946						- 0		130,000		97,000														227,000						(39,286)		3,082,917		2,763,004		1,701,773		7,508,408

		Renton				(119,942)		553,282		41,219		71,817		546,376						(110,630)		3,085		(70,369)		(25,796)		(203,710)						323,419		690,225		1,343,207		1,238,011		3,594,862																								- 0						92,847		1,246,592		1,314,057		1,284,032		3,937,528

		Seattle				(581,087)		2,486,441		170,551		292,743		2,368,648						(522,724)		13,740		(296,226)		(103,988)		(909,198)						1,298,936		3,766,884		6,024,896		4,505,194		15,595,910								86,000																86,000						195,125		6,353,065		5,899,221		4,693,949		17,141,360

		Shoreline				(194,213)		829,191		61,182		105,817		801,977						(176,354)		4,485		(101,813)		(36,179)		(309,861)						419,099		1,245,843		2,146,437		1,604,405		5,415,784																								- 0						48,532		2,079,519		2,105,806		1,674,043		5,907,900

		Skagit Valley				(141,478)		589,143		46,909		77,675		572,249						(122,186)		3,018		(73,966)		(26,609)		(219,743)						343,632		954,268		1,545,057		1,144,599		3,987,556																								- 0						79,968		1,546,429		1,518,000		1,195,665		4,340,062

		South Puget Sound				(159,676)		719,768		52,119		73,086		685,297						(132,835)		3,796		(82,285)		(24,182)		(235,506)						312,147		967,705		1,500,455		804,023		3,584,331																								- 0						19,636		1,691,269		1,470,289		852,927		4,034,122

		Spokane				(431,034)		1,858,413		138,768		221,414		1,787,561						(347,184)		8,086		(206,199)		(72,012)		(617,309)						750,910		2,961,285		4,068,152		2,819,012		10,599,358																								- 0						(27,308)		4,827,784		4,000,721		2,968,414		11,769,610

		Tacoma				(221,941)		914,572		68,662		121,524		882,817						(172,623)		4,804		(113,695)		(41,446)		(322,960)						489,902		1,321,601		2,283,492		1,772,294		5,867,289																								- 0						95,338		2,240,977		2,238,459		1,852,372		6,427,146

		Walla Walla				(127,078)		509,594		37,895		66,300		486,711						(104,708)		2,509		(60,280)		(20,969)		(183,448)						290,711		678,186		1,184,960		778,846		2,932,704																								- 0						58,925		1,190,289		1,162,575		824,177		3,235,967

		Wenatchee Valley				(125,305)		513,122		39,850		69,863		497,530						(105,507)		2,740		(64,174)		(24,085)		(191,026)						286,432		727,005		1,322,049		1,018,089		3,353,575						262,000		53,000																315,000						317,620		1,295,867		1,297,725		1,063,867		3,975,079

		Whatcom				(149,732)		625,624		54,010		89,396		619,298						(112,936)		3,033		(76,942)		(26,744)		(213,589)						297,949		787,719		1,541,734		1,137,062		3,764,465																								- 0						35,281		1,416,376		1,518,802		1,199,714		4,170,174

		Yakima Valley				(155,418)		677,235		52,585		92,296		666,698						(117,801)		3,188		(74,270)		(25,640)		(214,523)						288,551		924,354		1,530,090		1,094,811		3,837,806																								- 0						15,332		1,604,777		1,508,405		1,161,467		4,289,981

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				(94,999)		457,352		43,963		60,036		466,352						(86,094)		3,346		(90,025)		(24,947)		(197,720)						581,435		604,857		992,345		626,774		2,805,411												552,000				82,000		109,000						743,000						482,342		1,174,555		946,283		1,213,863		3,817,043

		Total 		- 0		(5,807,000)		25,314,000		1,924,000		3,207,996		24,638,996				- 0		(4,958,000)		132,000		(3,044,002)		(1,048,004)		(8,918,006)				- 0		13,143,000		36,231,000		59,756,996		43,424,001		152,554,997				- 0		283,000		272,000		937,000		552,000		- 0		82,000		109,000		- 0		- 0		2,235,000				- 0		2,743,000		62,058,000		59,573,994		46,135,993		170,510,987

		Cumulative Total				(5,807,000)		19,507,000		21,431,000		24,638,996								(4,958,000)		(4,826,000)		(7,870,002)		(8,918,006)								13,143,000		49,374,000		109,130,996		152,554,997								283,000		555,000		1,492,000		2,044,000		2,044,000		2,126,000		2,235,000		2,235,000		2,235,000								2,743,000		64,801,000		124,374,994		170,510,987

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		170,510,987





























Earmarks,Comp,M&OLeasesFY25v2

		FY 2025 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks

				Compensation and maintenance and operations (M&O) funding provided by the Legislature is distributed to districts based on their share of actual compensation expenditures.  These allocations are held outside of the model for four years. In the fifth year, the funds are rolled into the allocation model.  There are historical tabs at the far right of this workbook providing the prior years that have already rolled into the model.  



		Appropriation Year		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024*		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025						FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025		Total				FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2025

		Compensation Item 
(years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes 
(2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes 
(2022 - 2025)		Health Rate Changes 
(2023 - 2026)		Health Rate Changes 
(2024 - 2027)		Health Rate Changes 
(2025 - 2028)		Total				Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2022 - 2025)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2023 - 2026)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2024 - 2027)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2025 - 2028)		Total				Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2023-26) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2024-27) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2025-28) 		Total				M&O 
(2021-2024) 		M&O 
(2022-2025)		M&O 
(2023-2026)		M&O 
(2024-2027) Est.		M&O 
(2025-2028) Est.		Leases 
(2021-2024)		Leases 
(2022-2025)		Leases 
(2023-2026)		Leases 
(2024-2027)		Leases 
(2025-2028)						2021-2024 TOTAL		2022-2025 TOTAL		2023-2026 TOTAL		2024-2027 TOTAL		2025-2028 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				(93,227)		400,635		30,680		51,410		389,498						(112,573)		2,570		(55,796)		(20,087)		(185,886)						259,694		576,794		1,118,161		986,793		2,941,441						21,000

Stephanie Winner: Medical Mile Health Science Bldg

prorated yr $21,000
100% funding $24,000
		3,000				120,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 4/1/25
Fire Service Training Center
Prorated year 1 estimate $120,000
100% funding $478,000												144,000						74,894		982,999		1,093,045		1,138,116		3,289,053

		Bellevue				(373,478)		1,711,154		133,148		214,238		1,685,062						(330,096)		9,115		(194,829)		(63,726)		(579,536)						859,326		2,457,435		4,233,564		2,854,490		10,404,815												388,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 9/1/2024
Ctr for Transdisciplinary Learning & Innovation
Prorated year 1  $388,000
100% funding $465,000
												388,000						155,752		4,177,704		4,171,883		3,393,002		11,898,341

		Bellingham				(92,298)		406,547		32,810		53,694		400,753						(79,207)		2,230		(52,904)		(18,555)		(148,436)						258,712		517,897		1,053,969		907,577		2,738,155																								- 0						87,207		926,674		1,033,875		942,716		2,990,472

		Big Bend				(65,774)		308,765		27,450		45,046		315,487						(53,733)		1,519		(39,936)		(14,308)		(106,458)						210,559		418,342		758,357		615,525		2,002,783																								- 0						91,052		728,626		745,871		646,263		2,211,812

		Cascadia				(81,809)		368,174		26,870		42,810		356,045						(67,257)		1,791		(39,051)		(15,018)		(119,535)						208,953		485,226		619,783		578,615		1,892,577																								- 0						59,887		855,191		607,602		606,407		2,129,087

		Centralia				(102,139)		432,448		30,908		56,332		417,549						(86,250)		2,223		(48,343)		(19,243)		(151,613)						222,816		617,581		908,950		676,488		2,425,836																								- 0						34,427		1,052,252		891,515		713,577		2,691,772

		Clark				(291,519)		1,266,496		95,150		158,093		1,228,220						(249,652)		6,703		(149,073)		(55,722)		(447,744)						613,376		1,896,529		3,137,821		2,201,972		7,849,698												445,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 9/1/2024
North Clark County
Prorated year 1  $445,000
100% funding $534,000												445,000						72,205		3,169,728		3,083,898		2,749,343		9,075,174

		Clover Park				(128,863)		564,763		43,449		71,730		551,079						(116,137)		3,121		(71,189)		(26,079)		(210,284)						330,246		724,672		1,416,239		1,264,239		3,735,396																								- 0						85,246		1,292,556		1,388,499		1,309,890		4,076,191

		Columbia Basin				(188,639)		871,087		70,608		119,062		872,118						(148,859)		4,214		(97,916)		(37,929)		(280,490)						446,704		1,159,320		2,027,808		1,494,880		5,128,712																								- 0						109,206		2,034,621		2,000,500		1,576,013		5,720,340

		Edmonds				(246,024)		1,077,042		80,717		136,492		1,048,227						(211,961)		5,418		(120,027)		(44,943)		(371,513)						526,084		1,515,512		2,380,804		1,562,432		5,984,833																								- 0						68,099		2,597,972		2,341,494		1,653,981		6,661,547

		Everett				(269,428)		1,166,607		86,374		135,900		1,119,453						(211,225)		5,730		(131,849)		(42,714)		(380,058)						510,916		1,674,924		2,761,576		1,553,629		6,501,045								209,250

Stephanie Winner: Learning Resource Center 

Prorated year 1: $209,250
100% funding:    $610,000
		400,750		134,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 12/1/24
Baker Hall Replacement
Prorated year 1 estimate $134,000
100% funding $230,000												744,000						30,263		3,056,511		3,116,851		1,780,815		7,984,440

		Grays Harbor				(68,405)		297,581		23,308		36,079		288,563						(66,354)		1,721		(41,139)		(9,928)		(115,700)						166,242		413,064		634,996		444,519		1,658,821										101,332

Stephanie Winner: Student Services/Instruction Building

Prorated year 1: 101,331 Allocation #10
100% funding:   304,000		202,668												304,000						31,483		712,366		718,497		673,338		2,135,684

		Green River				(261,049)		1,176,641		89,430		149,284		1,154,306						(246,318)		6,820		(154,595)		(55,776)		(449,869)						609,768		1,790,681		3,003,168		2,166,910		7,570,527																								- 0						102,401		2,974,142		2,938,003		2,260,418		8,274,964

		Highline				(230,185)		1,042,480		76,741		137,367		1,026,403						(205,933)		5,594		(121,172)		(46,970)		(368,481)						524,829		1,402,928		2,187,553		1,816,783		5,932,093																								- 0						88,711		2,451,002		2,143,122		1,907,180		6,590,015

		Lake Washington				(126,125)		554,873		44,974		79,779		553,501						(103,321)		2,766		(68,810)		(25,537)		(194,902)						330,499		684,780		1,360,391		1,269,752		3,645,423												206,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 2/1/2025
Center for Design
Prorated year 1 estimate $206,000
100% funding:  494,000												206,000						101,053		1,242,419		1,336,555		1,529,994		4,210,022

		Lower Columbia				(110,965)		506,298		40,921		71,154		507,408						(81,849)		2,168		(51,435)		(19,655)		(150,771)						267,026		834,158		1,195,061		863,211		3,159,455																								- 0						74,212		1,342,624		1,184,547		914,710		3,516,092

		Olympic				(199,950)		853,451		64,196		113,290		830,987						(169,165)		4,514		(102,161)		(40,243)		(307,055)						430,040		1,232,548		2,023,054		1,496,206		5,181,847										2,000

Stephanie Winner: ESTIMATED OCC 2/1/24 
Shop Building Reno
Prorated year 1: $2,000
100% funding: $5,000		3,000												5,000						60,925		2,090,513		1,987,089		1,572,253		5,710,779

		Peninsula				(82,680)		363,001		27,146		45,527		352,994						(66,779)		1,723		(39,913)		(14,727)		(119,696)						191,084		464,210		745,159		529,090		1,929,543																								- 0						41,625		828,934		732,392		559,890		2,162,841

		Pierce				(292,540)		1,212,220		91,407		148,742		1,159,829						(239,749)		6,230		(131,405)		(46,402)		(411,326)						493,003		1,734,467		2,707,707		1,597,769		6,532,946								130,000

Stephanie Winner: Cascade Bldg Reno - Phase 3

Prorated year 1 $130,000
100% funding:  $165,000		132,000

Stephanie Winner: Cascade Bldg Reno - Phase 3 $35,000  Allocation #10

ESTIMATED OCC 5/1/24
STEM Building
Prorated year $97,000 
100% funding $580,000		483,000												745,000						(39,286)		3,082,917		2,799,709		2,183,109		8,026,449

		Renton				(119,942)		553,282		41,219		71,817		546,376						(110,630)		3,085		(69,467)		(26,756)		(203,768)						323,419		690,225		1,343,207		1,238,011		3,594,862																								- 0						92,847		1,246,592		1,314,959		1,283,072		3,937,470

		Seattle				(581,087)		2,486,441		170,551		292,743		2,368,648						(522,724)		13,740		(292,431)		(107,858)		(909,273)						1,298,936		3,766,884		6,024,896		4,505,192		15,595,908								86,000

Stephanie Winner: South Seattle Auto Tech

100% Funding $86,000
																86,000						195,125		6,353,065		5,903,016		4,690,077		17,141,283

		Shoreline				(194,213)		829,191		61,182		105,817		801,977						(176,354)		4,485		(100,509)		(37,525)		(309,903)						419,099		1,245,843		2,146,437		1,604,405		5,415,784																								- 0						48,532		2,079,519		2,107,110		1,672,697		5,907,858

		Skagit Valley				(141,478)		589,143		46,909		77,675		572,249						(122,186)		3,018		(73,018)		(27,599)		(219,785)						343,632		954,268		1,545,057		1,144,599		3,987,556																								- 0						79,968		1,546,429		1,518,948		1,194,675		4,340,020

		South Puget Sound				(159,676)		719,768		52,119		73,086		685,297						(132,835)		3,796		(81,231)		(25,082)		(235,352)						312,147		967,705		1,500,455		804,023		3,584,331																								- 0						19,636		1,691,269		1,471,343		852,027		4,034,276

		Spokane				(431,034)		1,858,413		138,768		221,414		1,787,561						(347,184)		8,086		(203,557)		(74,692)		(617,347)						750,910		2,961,285		4,068,152		2,819,012		10,599,358												178,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 9/1/24
Fine and Applied Arts Replacement
Prorated year 1 $178,000
100% funding $214,000
												178,000						(27,308)		4,827,784		4,003,363		3,143,734		11,947,572

		Tacoma				(221,941)		914,572		68,662		121,524		882,817						(172,623)		4,804		(112,238)		(42,989)		(323,046)						489,902		1,321,601		2,283,492		1,772,294		5,867,289												92,000

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 1/1/2025
Center for Innovative Learning
Prorated year 1 estimate $92,000
100% funding $184,000												92,000						95,338		2,240,977		2,239,916		1,942,829		6,519,060

		Walla Walla				(127,078)		509,594		37,895		66,300		486,711						(104,708)		2,509		(59,508)		(21,749)		(183,456)						290,711		678,186		1,184,960		778,846		2,932,704																								- 0						58,925		1,190,289		1,163,347		823,397		3,235,959

		Wenatchee Valley				(125,305)		513,122		39,850		69,863		497,530						(105,507)		2,740		(63,352)		(24,982)		(191,101)						286,432		727,005		1,322,049		1,018,089		3,353,575						262,000

Stephanie Winner: Wells Hall Replacement

Prorated year 1 $262,000
100% funding $315,000
						

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 1/1/2025
Center for Innovative Learning
Prorated year 1 estimate $92,000
100% funding $184,000		

Stephanie Winner: Medical Mile Health Science Bldg

prorated yr $21,000
100% funding $24,000
						

Stephanie Winner: EST OCC 4/1/25
Fire Service Training Center
Prorated year 1 estimate $120,000
100% funding $478,000		53,000																315,000						317,620		1,295,867		1,298,547		1,062,970		3,975,004

		Whatcom				(149,732)		625,624		54,010		89,396		619,298						(112,936)		3,033		(75,956)		(27,739)		(213,598)						297,949		787,719		1,541,734		1,137,062		3,764,465																								- 0						35,281		1,416,376		1,519,788		1,198,719		4,170,165

		Yakima Valley				(155,418)		677,235		52,585		92,296		666,698						(117,801)		3,188		(73,318)		(26,595)		(214,526)						288,551		924,354		1,530,090		1,094,812		3,837,807																								- 0						15,332		1,604,777		1,509,357		1,160,513		4,289,979

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				(94,999)		457,352		43,963		60,040		466,356						(86,094)		3,346		(88,874)		(25,872)		(197,494)						581,435		604,857		992,345		626,774		2,805,411																82,000		109,000						191,000						482,342		1,174,555		947,434		660,942		3,265,273

		Total 		- 0		(5,807,000)		25,314,000		1,924,000		3,208,000		24,639,000				- 0		(4,958,000)		132,000		(3,005,002)		(1,087,000)		(8,918,002)				- 0		13,143,000		36,231,000		59,756,996		43,424,000		152,554,996				- 0		283,000		481,250		636,082		2,251,668		- 0		82,000		109,000		- 0		- 0		3,843,000				- 0		2,743,000		62,267,250		59,312,076		47,796,668		172,118,994

		Cumulative Total				(5,807,000)		19,507,000		21,431,000		24,639,000								(4,958,000)		(4,826,000)		(7,831,002)		(8,918,002)								13,143,000		49,374,000		109,130,996		152,554,996								283,000		764,250		1,400,332		3,652,000		3,652,000		3,734,000		3,843,000		3,843,000		3,843,000								2,743,000		65,010,250		124,322,326		172,118,994

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		172,118,994

																								*updated with 2024 supplemental increase in allocation #10



























Safe Harbor FY25

		FY 2021 SAFE HARBOR amounts that roll into the model in FY 2025

		Appropriation Year		FY 2021		FY 2021		FY 2021		FY 2021		FY 2021		FY 2021

		Compensation Item 
(years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes 
(2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              
(2021 - 2024)		Wage Increase 
(2021-24) 		M&O 
(2021-2024) 		Leases 
(2021-2024)		TOTAL

		Bates		80,626		3,534		257,832						341,992

		Bellevue		307,534		12,172		849,609						1,169,315

		Bellingham		80,680		3,039		192,466						276,184

		Big Bend		63,973		2,321		121,552		182,000		7,000		376,846

		Cascadia		70,679		2,525		157,577						230,781

		Centralia		80,427		3,142		205,643						289,213

		Clark		248,958		9,157		666,632						924,747

		Clover Park		106,535		4,222		286,742						397,499

		Columbia Basin		158,252		5,564		355,769						519,585

		Edmonds		206,459		8,073		538,401		517,000				1,269,933

		Everett		219,618		7,666		697,979						925,263

		Grays Harbor		64,113		2,924		176,434						243,471

		Green River		210,482		8,380		605,310						824,173

		Highline		188,252		7,213		476,150		52,000				723,616

		Lake Washington		107,497		3,644		253,959						365,099

		Lower Columbia		94,827		3,076		233,309						331,211

		Olympic		160,675		6,059		406,651						573,384

		Peninsula		71,854		2,622		164,601						239,077

		Pierce		238,274		8,716		605,435						852,425

		Renton		101,402		4,156		281,966						387,524

		Seattle		475,681		18,400		1,360,556				10,000		1,864,638

		Shoreline		165,914		6,402		524,171						696,486

		Skagit Valley		117,973		4,702		326,393						449,068

		South Puget Sound		134,022		4,920		356,741						495,683

		Spokane		385,427		21,487		1,050,138		48,000				1,505,052

		Tacoma		179,601		6,614		473,901						660,116

		Walla Walla		111,614		4,031		251,666						367,311

		Wenatchee Valley		105,116		3,980		271,582						380,677

		Whatcom		120,255		3,978		295,577		402,500				822,311

		Yakima Valley		127,764		4,350		338,932						471,046

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves		89,516		2,929		(69,674)						22,771

		Total 		4,874,000		190,000		12,714,000		1,201,500		17,000		18,996,500























SBCTC Allocation Schedule

				FY25 Allocation Schedule External.xlsx



https://sbctcedu-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/swinner_sbctc_edu/EfzUv-WmUKhKkWlJvPFNJe4BDJtxIbyWqW3XVTk1Ec4F_Q?e=hvrCbY

Allocation  Updates



		Allocation #2														9.11.2023



		Line		Description



		20		Career Launch Enrollments, allocation distribution decreased



		25		Gold Star Families, allocation not yet distributed



		41		Additional High Demand Enrollments, allocation not yet distributed



		43		Nursing Supply, allocation not yet distributed



		50a		One-time Distribution of FY23 Tuition Revenue over Budget & Unspent DMC, distributed





		Allocation #3														9.29.2023



		Line		Description



		25		Gold Star Families, allocation not yet distributed



		41		Additional High Demand Enrollments, allocation not yet distributed



		43		Nursing Supply, allocation not yet distributed



		44		Nurse Education Enrollment Increase (WEIA), allocation distributed



		48		Tuiton Revenue Forecast, SCC tuition increased due to DMC update



		49		District Manage Costs, SCC portion decreased due to DMC update





&G	 2024 State Appropriation & Tuition
 Budget Distribution
Allocation Update Notes
	&D




Indirect

																												639952

																								One time distrubution to Provost Office for DEI





FY23 Tuition Over Collection

																																Central Administration Tuition Breakout

																																3.19%		12.65%		8.31%		34.97%		13.51%		20.25%		7.12%

																																CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		IT		CIAEAO		Total

																																14,532		57,628		37,857		159,309		61,546		92,250		32,436		455,558

																												455,558.00





Allocation External link

				 FY24 Allocation Schedule External.xlsx



https://sbctcedu-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/swinner_sbctc_edu/ER5rvHc6qVNCv1IiFQw2GKABBMTY7WQc0reqAUMVMl7b5g?e=JI8Xpw&xsdata=%3D%3D&sdata=b3ZKWktaY1p5YXhoVkRpaXpsTkhlSGVxY0tlMDBDbStrT0d3ZHVveVBuaz0%3D&ovuser=4dedfefa-6bd0-4442-a06c-98aed0b4b8da%2CBrandy.Browning%40ccs.spokane.edu

FY24 Summary

				SBCTC - DRAFT FY 2024 Allocation Model Projection														Conference Projection DRAFT 

														% of Total

						Total State Appropriation						$1,158,027,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.		100%

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$39,851,211

Cherie Berthon: See State Board, Central Svc, Res tab for more information.		3%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$1,118,175,789

										Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks		463,627,199

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.		40%





				Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$654,548,590		57%

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2024 MOA) on this page.
		7%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$57,367,150

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$459,073,139

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in column J (DEAB) on this page.
		40%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$3,505

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$52,608,301

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		5%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		$1,051

																						$ per Target FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$8,537		Safe Harbor

						Colleges (#)		2023-24 SAI		2023-24 DEAB		2023-24 Extra Weight FTE				2024                         MOA    

Cherie Berthon: This amount does not include the portion of MOA that comes from the capital budget. Please see the MOA tab for details.		2024                   SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F11.
		2024                             DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F12.		2024                              Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L12.
		Total Model Allocation		Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from the following tabs; 
*Older Provisos
*Other Earmarks
*New & Bill-Related Provisos
*Earmarks Comp, M&O, Leases  		Total Allocation 

				Bates		1		3.2%		3,558		457				$2,406,000		$1,836,778		$12,470,375		$1,601,732		$18,314,885		9,578,254		$27,893,139

				Bellevue		1		4.2%		7,784		842				$2,259,700		$2,385,669		$27,282,013		$2,951,112		$34,878,494		$23,761,529		$58,640,023

				Bellingham		1		2.6%		1,846		288				$2,684,500		$1,465,771		$6,470,015		$1,009,406		$11,629,692		$9,485,262		$21,114,954

				Big Bend		1		2.1%		1,633		127				$2,631,400		$1,215,283		$5,723,475		$445,120		$10,015,278		$4,667,580		$14,682,858

				Cascadia		1		1.7%		1,844		182				$2,693,100		$972,999		$6,463,005		$637,889		$10,766,993		$4,425,153		$15,192,146

				Centralia		1		1.9%		1,993		234				$2,676,000		$1,105,201		$6,985,233		$820,143		$11,586,577		$6,945,166		$18,531,743

				Clark		1		3.5%		7,086		710				$2,385,500		$2,033,163		$24,835,604		$2,488,467		$31,742,734		$17,225,740		$48,968,474

				Clover Park		1		3.1%		3,863		417				$2,466,700		$1,792,774		$13,539,365		$1,461,536		$19,260,375		$13,320,283		$32,580,658

				Columbia Basin		1		4.5%		4,658		483				$2,451,000		$2,556,776		$16,325,747		$1,692,859		$23,026,382		$12,871,362		$35,897,744

				Edmonds		1		2.7%		4,644		508				$2,328,600		$1,568,157		$16,276,679		$1,780,481		$21,953,917		$17,770,794		$39,724,711

				Everett		1		3.2%		4,993		631				$2,503,700		$1,857,892		$17,499,883		$2,211,581		$24,073,056		$17,970,252		$42,043,308

				Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1,470		153				$2,675,900		$1,149,517		$5,152,179		$536,247		$9,513,843		$5,329,699		$14,843,542

				Green River		1		3.1%		4,838		622				$2,446,500		$1,784,105		$16,956,626		$2,180,038		$23,367,269		$21,560,483		$44,927,752

				Highline		1		2.8%		5,790		987				$2,379,000		$1,627,591		$20,293,275		$3,459,320		$27,759,186		$16,121,588		$43,880,774

				Lake Washington		1		2.8%		2,782		447				$2,638,300		$1,604,405		$9,750,586		$1,566,683		$15,559,974		$10,352,698		$25,912,672

				Lower Columbia		1		2.3%		2,692		369				$2,599,000		$1,311,885		$9,435,146		$1,293,302		$14,639,333		$9,515,642		$24,154,975

				Olympic		1		3.4%		5,003		551				$2,541,100		$1,941,099		$17,534,932		$1,931,191		$23,948,322		$14,048,272		$37,996,594

				Peninsula		1		2.3%		1,514		160				$2,685,800		$1,316,448		$5,306,394		$560,781		$9,869,423		$6,314,246		$16,183,669

				Pierce		2		4.4%		5,362		527				$5,350,700		$2,499,351		$18,793,185		$1,847,074		$28,490,310		$15,246,890		$43,737,200

				Renton		1		2.9%		3,576		520				$2,526,100		$1,685,677		$12,533,463		$1,822,539		$18,567,779		$11,709,120		$30,276,899

				Seattle		3		9.3%		12,997		1,489				$7,227,400		$5,353,249		$45,552,970		$5,218,771		$63,352,390		$42,694,906		$106,047,296

				Shoreline		1		2.7%		4,711		594				$2,481,800		$1,551,459		$16,511,506		$2,081,901		$22,626,666		$14,175,324		$36,801,990

				Skagit Valley		1		3.3%		3,692		395				$2,504,500		$1,877,080		$12,940,030		$1,384,429		$18,706,039		$12,544,235		$31,250,274

				South Puget Sound		1		3.3%		3,441		283				$2,531,000		$1,886,134		$12,060,304		$991,882		$17,469,320		$8,877,294		$26,346,614

				Spokane		2		8.1%		12,449		1,369				$4,576,000		$4,635,096		$43,632,294		$4,798,185		$57,641,575		$25,560,229		$83,201,804

				Tacoma		1		3.5%		5,302		546				$2,500,500		$2,002,888		$18,582,892		$1,913,666		$24,999,946		$13,131,303		$38,131,249

				Walla Walla		1		2.7%		2,807		289				$2,541,500		$1,544,904		$9,838,208		$1,012,911		$14,937,523		$9,236,616		$24,174,139

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.6%		2,465		231				$2,625,000		$1,490,962		$8,639,538		$809,628		$13,565,128		$8,028,914		$21,594,042

				Whatcom		1		2.5%		2,400		223				$2,652,700		$1,435,615		$8,411,720		$781,589		$13,281,624		$8,116,413		$21,398,037

				Yakima Valley		1		3.3%		3,788		376				$2,531,000		$1,879,224		$13,276,499		$1,317,836		$19,004,559		$9,011,388		$28,015,947

				Admin																						4,016,539		$4,016,539

				Program																						13,603,733		13,603,733

				Future/Reserves																						46,410,293		46,410,293

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		15,010				$85,500,000		$57,367,152		$459,073,141		$52,608,299		$654,548,592		$463,627,199		$1,118,175,791

																-		(2)		(2)		2				-		(2)

				checks												$0		$2		$2		($2)				-		$2

				Details for Funds in Row 5

				State Board Admin Base 																18,451,209

Stephanie Winner: Stephanie Winner:
includes a rounding correction (4)								18,451,209

				System Reserves																						$21,400,000		21,400,000

																												39,851,209



				Total State Allocation																								$1,158,027,000





















Senate Safe Harbor

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - New Legislative Provisos (includes some earmarks if associated with proviso)

		SENATE BUDGET																										Funds Associated with Legislation														Small or focused provisos

				Total Provisos 		Centers of Excellence (43)		Compensation/Fund Split Support (35)		Health Workforce Opportunity Grants 
(30)		Nursing Education Increases
(33)		MESA Community College Programs
(5)		Student Emergency Assistance Grants 
(24)		Refugee Education 
(32)		Preventative Maintenance Support 37 (replaces Capital MOA $)		Sim Lab Equipment		Truck/School Bus Driver Training 
(27)				Apprenticeship & Higher Ed 
ESSB 5764		College in the HS SB 5048 (39)		Diversity Bill 
SB 5227 (not sure on distribution yet)		Equity and Access (not sure on distribution yet)		SB 5582 Nursing Supply
(40)		Student Basic Needs 1559

Homeless & Housing SB5702

HB1044 and HB1166				Recruit & Retrain Law Enforcement/DOC 36		Student Healthcare Access Pilot 34 and RTC Pilot		Wolf and Rush Litigation (29)		Maritime Apprenticeship 42		Meatcutters Apprenticeships (45)

		SENATE PROVISO		71,383,000		631,000		16,139,000		4,000,000		3,360,000		2,062,000		4,000,000		1,728,000		11,400,000		-		3,000,000				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		12,649,000		293,000		1,250,000				200,000		80,000		2,068,000		100,000		200,000

		HOUSE PROVISO		10,860,000																								623,000						10,237,000

		RELATED EARMARK/ML		8,966,570		2,246,570										750,000						1,600,000						331,000										3,796,000						243,000

		 Bates		1,554,921				427,882				92,352						94,500		444,000		77,000		419,187

		Bellevue		2,243,374		204,157		1,094,567				300,000						54,350		590,300

		Bellingham		944,488				367,460				138,528						96,000		165,500		77,000																										100,000

		Big Bend		502,878				188,278										96,000		218,600

		Cascadia		283,847				126,947												156,900

		Centralia		1,376,663		204,157		229,967				92,352				180,000				174,000		77,000		419,187

		Clark		1,732,496				870,496						157,000		96,500		144,000		464,500

		Clover Park		1,059,570				516,470								115,000		44,800		383,300

		Columbia Basin		1,412,368				519,673						157,000		230,000				399,000				106,695

		Edmonds		1,788,883				578,305				138,528		157,000		300,650		16,000		521,400		77,000

		Everett		2,015,880		204,157		771,895				138,528		157,000		200,000		121,000		346,300		77,000

		Grays Harbor		743,850				144,650								150,000				174,100		77,000		198,100

		Green River		2,400,730		204,157		803,658				300,000		157,000		225,415		230,000		403,500		77,000

		Highline		1,951,991		204,157		626,062				138,528		157,000		151,335		126,909		471,000		77,000

		Lake Washington		931,380				465,680								177,000				211,700		77,000

		Lower Columbia		1,017,521				299,384				138,528				135,000				251,000		77,000		116,609

		Olympic		1,458,836				548,836				300,000		157,000		144,100				308,900

		Peninsula		648,371				163,050								115,000				164,200		77,000		129,121

		Pierce		1,605,705		204,157		582,896				92,352				300,000				349,300		77,000

		Renton		1,549,151		204,157		481,094								220,000				323,900		77,000																						243,000

		Seattle		3,665,578				1,593,978						157,000		515,000				1,322,600		77,000

		Shoreline		1,041,998				641,798								- 0		32,000		368,200

		Skagit Valley		1,195,293		204,157		436,195								145,000		64,441		345,500

		South Puget Sound		1,237,480				362,952				138,528				300,000				319,000		77,000																						40,000

		Spokane		3,624,040				1,117,512				138,528		157,000		200,000		480,000		1,124,000		77,000		330,000

		Tacoma		1,319,473				655,973						157,000		- 0		80,000		349,500		77,000

		Walla Walla		1,133,178		204,157		295,383								100,000				308,500		77,000		148,138

		Wenatchee Valley		774,214				392,214						157,000						225,000

		Whatcom		909,111		205,000		429,811												197,300		77,000

		Yakima Valley		1,203,091		204,157		405,934						157,000						319,000		77,000																						40,000

		Admin		34,248								13,248		21,000

		Program		205,000										157,000				48,000

		Future/Reserves		36,452,963		631,000				4,000,000		1,200,000				750,000						60,000		1,132,963				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		12,649,000		293,000		5,046,000				200,000				2,068,000				200,000

		Total		80,018,570		2,877,570		16,139,000		4,000,000		3,360,000		2,062,000		4,750,000		1,728,000		11,400,000		1,600,000		3,000,000				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		12,649,000		293,000		5,046,000				200,000		323,000		2,068,000		100,000		200,000

		check formulas		-

























																								2,023

																								182,500

																								515,000

																								202,500

																								73,000

																								129,500

																								100,000

																								285,000

																								365,000

																								445,000

																								166,000

																								182,500

																								182,500

																								202,500

																								385,000

																								445,000

																								219,000

																								239,000









































Provisos House FY24

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - Legislative Provisos*				Provisos are Legislative appropriations that have been dedicated for specific purposes in the enacted budget bill.  The details of each proviso will be described in the first allocation.  Below, the new or changed provisoes are highlighted in peach.  The amounts have been updated for FY 24.  

																						GFS				Ed Legacy		GFS						College-Specific Provisos

				Total Provisos 		Career Launch Enrollments
(24a)		College Affordability Program (CAP)
(8)		Cybesecurity Enrollments 
(30)
Cybersecurity COE
(31)
		Financial Aid Outreach contracts with CBOs
(34)		Foundational & Compensation Support
(20) and (21)		Guided Pathways 
(19)		High Demand Enrollments 
(24b)		High Demand Faculty Salary
(23)		I-BEST Enrollments
(13)		Job Skills Program
(2)		Job Skills Program (2)		Nurse Educators Salaries 
(22)		Worker Retraining
(1) 2023 #1 (proviso and earmark)				Allied Health Programs 
Seattle (3) & Peninsula (16)		COE for Aerospace(7), Composite Wing Training(6) & COE in Vancouver(18)		Federal Way Education Initiative(15) + 
BH Credentials(12)		Labor Center S Sea (E), Labor Ed S Sea(17), Opportunity Center N Sea(14), Wildfire Prevention Program(11)

		SENATE PROVISO		164,305,500		3,000,000		23,748,000		4,668,000		2,720,000		7,610,000		39,423,500		1,000,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		20,400,000		33,261,000				775,000		1,750,000		650,000		711,000

		HOUSE PROVISO		172,120,500		3,000,000		23,748,000		4,873,000		2,720,000		15,220,000		39,423,500		1,000,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		20,400,000		33,261,000				775,000		1,750,000		650,000		711,000

		RELATED EARMARK/ML		6,498,100																										6,498,100										162,868

		 Bates		5,036,662				358,144		297,000		80,000		209,983		867,565				633,256								783,391		1,807,323

		Bellevue		9,642,092				1,641,196		405,000		80,000		1,644,706		2,318,979				1,307,251								688,762		1,556,198

		Bellingham		2,700,068				396,251				80,000		182,572		565,472				546,783								572,042		356,948

		Big Bend		1,840,343				275,713				80,000		154,395		516,136				210,296								231,480		372,323

		Cascadia		1,886,764				369,304				80,000		351,620		600,253				308,014								-		177,573

		Centralia		2,932,117		120,000		480,926				80,000		179,974		639,545				285,632								353,467		792,573

		Clark		7,939,840		592,000		1,281,608				80,000		522,674		1,846,992				869,708								1,665,910		930,948						150,000

		Clover Park		5,460,128		288,000		735,780				80,000		234,869		955,345				658,900		62,500						934,661		1,510,073

		Columbia Basin		5,801,431				1,030,153				80,000		339,951		1,392,253				770,434		56,250						509,567		1,622,823

		Edmonds		7,452,204				824,986		954,000		80,000		456,638		1,410,761				679,943								199,803		1,346,073						1,500,000

		Everett		6,444,268		160,000		957,411				80,000		458,794		1,525,871				990,045		93,750						1,039,824		1,038,573						100,000

		Grays Harbor		2,491,063				252,831				80,000		141,303		462,639				195,281								330,686		1,028,323

		Green River		8,640,350		208,000		1,132,673		1,026,000		80,000		1,118,694		1,484,972				904,283								309,530		2,376,198

		Highline		7,105,882				922,179				80,000		865,495		1,825,674				641,819								544,017		1,576,698								650,000

		Lake Washington		4,911,774				567,146		180,000		80,000		529,583		850,325				644,333		150,000						723,189		1,187,198

		Lower Columbia		3,064,188				380,705				80,000		217,277		692,052				284,981								949,725		459,448

		Olympic		6,463,164				1,038,321		180,000		80,000		347,220		1,424,931				954,802								989,317		1,448,573

		Peninsula		3,205,966		160,000		307,417		234,000		80,000		151,371		448,101				237,771								270,483		966,823				350,000

		Pierce		5,766,935				1,002,637				160,000		467,201		1,961,706				737,913								334,082		1,103,396

		Renton		5,520,348		160,000		406,038		315,000		80,000		544,393		1,139,268				498,788		62,500						614,663		1,699,698

		Seattle		19,412,289		416,000		2,391,442				240,000		2,541,782		4,048,243				2,036,359		175,000						1,527,501		4,894,094				425,000						716,868

		Shoreline		6,440,698		520,000		682,584				80,000		893,819		1,121,239				771,763								963,720		1,407,573

		Skagit Valley		4,505,405		96,000		605,915				80,000		290,279		1,108,881				544,156		50,000						988,851		741,323

		South Puget Sound		3,632,627				652,600		135,000		80,000		272,264		1,017,838				493,973		100,000						303,629		577,323

		Spokane		11,020,074		112,000		1,917,071		540,000		160,000		796,508		3,365,408				1,450,502								960,189		1,718,396

		Tacoma		6,069,956				1,108,321		234,000		80,000		404,496		1,346,707				692,840								739,644		1,463,948

		Walla Walla		4,803,356				339,441				80,000		230,424		729,537				465,441								1,233,190		1,725,323

		Wenatchee Valley		3,507,650		64,000		472,470				80,000		224,599		739,494				353,959								736,305		679,823										157,000

		Whatcom		2,823,638				442,233		205,000		80,000		235,191		769,328				425,993								355,070		310,823

		Yakima Valley		3,777,070				774,504				80,000		211,925		1,047,985				404,781								547,302		710,573

		Admin		1,057,555												447,000								55,000		58,000				497,555

		Program		10,005,880		-										753,000		-						2,670,000		4,942,000				1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		1,305,683		104,000				168,000								1,000,000												33,683

		Total		182,667,468		3,000,000		23,748,000		4,873,000		2,720,000		15,220,000		39,423,500		1,000,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		20,400,000		39,759,100				775,000		1,750,000		650,000		873,868

		check formulas		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-						100k Aerospace		500k FW Ed Initative		216k Opportunity Center N. Sea

																41,932,000

Cherie Berthon: Cherie Berthon:
FY 23 GP amount
																				150k Electronics		150k BH Credentials		157k Wildfire WVC

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		472,889,701												2,508,500																				1.5M composite wing 				338k Labor Center S. Sea proviso

		*Notes																																						162,868 Labor Center S Sea Earmark

		1. SAI proviso of $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI





























































































Other Earmarks-State FY24

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)

				These earmarks have been identified by the State Board for specific programs and purposes.  

		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   

est. using FY23 
		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES)

est. using FY23		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract		Centers of Excellence		Disability Accomodations (4-yr av)		Employment Resource Center		Goldstar Families		Hospital Employee Education & Training
		2020 Regional Pay - King County		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Postsecondary Education SSHB 1835		Students of Color     
(4-yr av)		University Contracts		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS												2,041,570

		Bates		734,378		304,000		116,911								16,457												279,412				17,598

		Bellevue		2,545,757										204,157		202,160								1,679,578				379,412				80,450

		Bellingham		3,512,585		40,000		1,044,961		1,745,750						49,051						250,000						373,412				9,411

		Big Bend		475,154				14,026								17,546												428,412				15,170

		Cascadia		541,140												37,205								358,756				131,912				13,267

		Centralia		604,149										204,157		20,491												369,412				10,089

		Clark		399,123												84,399												279,412				35,312

		Clover Park		3,790,791				771,475		2,515,250						29,072												448,412				26,582

		Columbia Basin		1,134,295		40,000										63,715												279,412		700,000		51,168

		Edmonds		2,500,842				517,434								95,861		1,139,716										461,412				46,479		239,940

		Everett		2,506,990		200,000		1,610,355						204,157		128,968												319,412				44,098

		Grays Harbor		324,548												17,226												299,412				7,910

		Green River		3,959,336				166,335		1,736,948				204,157		66,597						250,000		1,136,426				354,412				44,461

		Highline		2,021,459										204,157		60,193						249,948		974,158				461,412				71,591

		Lake Washington		1,465,363				599,526								34,771								529,100				279,412				22,554

		Lower Columbia		2,589,986						2,231,500						41,623												306,412				10,451

		Olympic		1,206,110				358,224								83,182												334,412		400,000		30,292

		Peninsula		666,935												19,915												399,412		240,000		7,608

		Pierce		1,408,347										204,157		45,914												688,822				46,703		422,751

		Renton		1,692,505		80,000		356,982						204,157		21,452						155,558		559,119				279,412				35,825

		Seattle		5,421,103		224,000		800,565								116,481						247,823		2,627,870		255,000		1,028,232				121,132

		Shoreline		1,860,562				157,397								57,824						233,539		932,993				445,412				33,397

		Skagit Valley		2,577,894				214,934		1,810,250				204,157		42,007												279,412				27,134

		South Puget Sound		450,291				119,408								29,008												279,412				22,463

		Spokane		1,158,514		80,000		318,085								118,850												598,822				42,757

		Tacoma		568,504				167,171								83,887												279,412				38,034

		Walla Walla		869,078										204,157		29,008												461,412		160,000		14,501

		Wenatchee Valley		492,681				159,211								30,033												279,412				24,025

		Whatcom		795,111				432,000								67,365												279,412				16,334

		Yakima Valley		743,945		72,000								204,157		30,545												392,412				44,831

		Admin		298,785		25,411		75,000														42,074		38,000				118,300

		Program		3,392,853		1,654,996						1,147,857																590,000

		Future/Reserves		3,703,623		- 0				644,302										381,000		610,364						315,200						182,812		1,569,945

		Total Earmarks		56,412,737		2,720,407		8,000,000		10,684,000		1,147,857		2,041,570		1,740,806		1,139,716		381,000		2,039,306		8,836,000		255,000		12,500,000		1,500,000		1,011,627		845,503		1,569,945

		check formulas		- 0

										Balance to 060 Approp

										10,684,000

										- 0

		FY 22 Other Earmarks		54,471,826

		year over year difference		1,940,911

		Student Emergency Asst.		ERROR:#REF!

		Homeless Studentts		ERROR:#REF!

		Debt Srv increase		(349,000)

		IBEST		(750,000)

		Disab. Accom.		(1)		rounding

				ERROR:#REF!



















































































Summary-WA State Alloc FY24

				SBCTC - DRAFT FY 2024 Allocation Model Projection														House Projection DRAFT 

														% of Total

						Total State Appropriation						$1,205,594,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.		100%

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$39,729,311

Cherie Berthon: See State Board & Future Allocation tab for more information.		3%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$1,165,864,689

										Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks		472,889,701

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.		39%





				Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$692,974,988		57%

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2024 MOA) on this page.
		7%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$56,748,200

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$494,104,057

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in column J (DEAB) on this page.
		41%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$3,772

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$56,622,731

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		5%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		$1,132

																						$ per Target FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$8,901		Safe Harbor

						Colleges (#)		2023-24 SAI		2023-24 DEAB		2023-24 Extra Weight FTE				2024                         MOA    		2024                   SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F12.
		

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.								2024                             DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F13.
		

Cherie Berthon: See State Board & Future Allocation tab for more information.										2024                              Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L13.
		

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.												Total Model Allocation		Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from three tabs, Provisos, Earmarks Comp, and Earmarks Non-comp.  
		

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2024 MOA) on this page.
		

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  																Total Allocation 

				Bates		1		3.2%		3,558		457				$2,406,000		$1,824,725		$13,421,964		$1,723,957		$19,376,646		9,585,111		$28,961,757

				Bellevue		1		4.2%		7,784		842				$2,259,700		$2,389,192		$29,363,847		$3,176,305		$37,189,044		$24,073,360		$61,262,404

				Bellingham		1		2.5%		1,846		288				$2,684,500		$1,426,148		$6,963,728		$1,086,432		$12,160,808		$9,360,823		$21,521,631

				Big Bend		1		2.1%		1,633		127				$2,631,400		$1,169,472		$6,160,221		$479,086		$10,440,179		$4,681,818		$15,121,997

				Cascadia		1		1.7%		1,844		182				$2,693,100		$975,679		$6,956,184		$686,564		$11,311,527		$4,425,499		$15,737,026

				Centralia		1		1.9%		1,993		234				$2,676,000		$1,096,206		$7,518,261		$882,726		$12,173,193		$6,926,188		$19,099,381

				Clark		1		3.6%		7,086		710				$2,385,500		$2,038,290		$26,730,757		$2,678,357		$33,832,904		$17,298,892		$51,131,796

				Clover Park		1		3.1%		3,863		417				$2,466,700		$1,773,395		$14,572,526		$1,573,063		$20,385,684		$13,373,832		$33,759,516

				Columbia Basin		1		4.4%		4,658		483				$2,451,000		$2,486,013		$17,571,531		$1,822,037		$24,330,581		$13,049,311		$37,379,892

				Edmonds		1		2.7%		4,644		508				$2,328,600		$1,559,398		$17,518,718		$1,916,346		$23,323,062		$17,933,213		$41,256,275

				Everett		1		3.3%		4,993		631				$2,503,700		$1,846,454		$18,835,263		$2,380,343		$25,565,760		$18,109,862		$43,675,622

				Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1,470		153				$2,675,900		$1,135,340		$5,545,332		$577,167		$9,933,739		$5,312,416		$15,246,155

				Green River		1		3.1%		4,838		622				$2,446,500		$1,783,867		$18,250,551		$2,346,392		$24,827,310		$21,721,486		$46,548,796

				Highline		1		2.9%		5,790		987				$2,379,000		$1,619,303		$21,841,813		$3,723,293		$29,563,409		$16,397,783		$45,961,192

				Lake Washington		1		2.8%		2,782		447				$2,638,300		$1,601,464		$10,494,633		$1,686,233		$16,420,630		$10,387,409		$26,808,039

				Lower Columbia		1		2.3%		2,692		369				$2,599,000		$1,287,009		$10,155,123		$1,391,991		$15,433,123		$9,486,927		$24,920,050

				Olympic		1		3.4%		5,003		551				$2,541,100		$1,931,286		$18,872,986		$2,078,556		$25,423,928		$14,109,730		$39,533,658

				Peninsula		1		2.3%		1,514		160				$2,685,800		$1,302,820		$5,711,313		$603,573		$10,303,506		$6,290,821		$16,594,327

				Pierce		2		4.4%		5,362		527				$5,350,700		$2,483,414		$20,227,254		$1,988,020		$30,049,388		$15,331,258		$45,380,646

				Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		520				$2,526,100		$1,680,827		$13,489,866		$1,961,614		$19,658,407		$11,807,369		$31,465,776

				Seattle		3		9.4%		12,997		1,489				$7,227,400		$5,333,785		$49,029,023		$5,617,005		$67,207,213		$42,655,966		$109,863,179

				Shoreline		1		2.7%		4,711		594				$2,481,800		$1,544,959		$17,771,465		$2,240,766		$24,038,990		$14,272,338		$38,311,328

				Skagit Valley		1		3.3%		3,692		395				$2,504,500		$1,850,371		$13,927,456		$1,490,072		$19,772,399		$11,597,113		$31,369,512

				South Puget Sound		1		3.3%		3,441		283				$2,531,000		$1,864,892		$12,980,601		$1,067,570		$18,444,063		$8,916,570		$27,360,633

				Spokane		2		8.1%		12,449		1,369				$4,576,000		$4,592,611		$46,961,784		$5,164,325		$61,294,720		$25,533,684		$86,828,404

				Tacoma		1		3.5%		5,302		546				$2,500,500		$1,977,429		$20,000,914		$2,059,694		$26,538,537		$13,244,192		$39,782,729

				Walla Walla		1		2.7%		2,807		289				$2,541,500		$1,529,533		$10,588,941		$1,090,204		$15,750,178		$9,240,988		$24,991,166

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.5%		2,465		231				$2,625,000		$1,427,367		$9,298,803		$871,409		$14,222,579		$8,086,117		$22,308,696

				Whatcom		1		2.5%		2,400		223				$2,652,700		$1,396,488		$9,053,601		$841,230		$13,944,019		$8,124,340		$22,068,359

				Yakima Valley		1		3.2%		3,788		376				$2,531,000		$1,820,465		$14,289,601		$1,418,398		$20,059,464		$9,164,682		$29,224,146

				Admin																						4,062,601		$4,062,601

				Program																						13,603,733		13,603,733

				Future/Reserves																						54,724,269		54,724,269

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		15,010				$85,500,000		$56,748,202		$494,104,060		$56,622,728		$692,974,990		$472,889,701		$1,165,864,691



				checks												$0		$2		$3		($3)				-		$2

				Details for Funds in Row 5

				State Board Admin Base 																$18,329,307								18,329,307

				System Reserves																						$21,400,000		21,400,000

																												39,729,307



				Total State Allocation																								$1,205,593,998





















MOA House FY24

		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA) for Fiscal Year 2024

		These funds are intended to provide a minimum, base funding amount of $2.85M to each college (not per district). Note that some of the $2.85M comes from colleges' capital allocations as highlighted in the blue box below. 

				Number of Colleges		$   2,850,000		General Fund-State MOA 		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation) 		TOTAL

		Bates		1		$   2,850,000		2,406,000		$   444,000		$   2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$   2,850,000		2,259,700		$   590,300		$   2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$   2,850,000		2,684,500		$   165,500		$   2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$   2,850,000		2,631,400		$   218,600		$   2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$   2,850,000		2,693,100		$   156,900		$   2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$   2,850,000		2,676,000		$   174,000		$   2,850,000

		Clark		1		$   2,850,000		2,385,500		$   464,500		$   2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$   2,850,000		2,466,700		$   383,300		$   2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$   2,850,000		2,451,000		$   399,000		$   2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$   2,850,000		2,328,600		$   521,400		$   2,850,000

		Everett		1		$   2,850,000		2,503,700		$   346,300		$   2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$   2,850,000		2,675,900		$   174,100		$   2,850,000

		Green River		1		$   2,850,000		2,446,500		$   403,500		$   2,850,000

		Highline		1		$   2,850,000		2,379,000		$   471,000		$   2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$   2,850,000		2,638,300		$   211,700		$   2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$   2,850,000		2,599,000		$   251,000		$   2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,100		$   308,900		$   2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$   2,850,000		2,685,800		$   164,200		$   2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$   5,700,000		5,350,700		$   349,300		$   5,700,000

		Renton		1		$   2,850,000		2,526,100		$   323,900		$   2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$   8,550,000		7,227,400		$   1,322,600		$   8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$   2,850,000		2,481,800		$   368,200		$   2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,504,500		$   345,500		$   2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$   5,700,000		4,576,000		$   1,124,000		$   5,700,000

		Tacoma		1		$   2,850,000		2,500,500		$   349,500		$   2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,500		$   308,500		$   2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,625,000		$   225,000		$   2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$   2,850,000		2,652,700		$   197,300		$   2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

				34		96,900,000		85,500,000		11,400,000		96,900,000





Per College MOA Designated Amount

Per College MOA Designated Amount



FY24 MOA

				Number of Colleges		$2,850,000		General Fund- State MOA		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation)		Total 

		Bates		1		$2,850,000		$2,406,000		$444,000		$2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$2,850,000		$2,259,700		$590,300		$2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$2,850,000		$2,684,500		$165,500		$2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$2,850,000		$2,631,400		$218,600		$2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$2,850,000		$2,693,100		$156,900		$2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$2,850,000		$2,676,000		$174,000		$2,850,000

		Clark		1		$2,850,000		$2,385,500		$464,500		$2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$2,850,000		$2,466,700		$383,300		$2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$2,850,000		$2,451,000		$399,000		$2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$2,850,000		$2,328,600		$521,400		$2,850,000

		Everett		1		$2,850,000		$2,503,700		$346,300		$2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$2,850,000		$2,675,900		$174,100		$2,850,000

		Green River		1		$2,850,000		$2,446,500		$403,500		$2,850,000

		Highline		1		$2,850,000		$2,379,000		$471,000		$2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$2,850,000		$2,638,300		$211,700		$2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$2,850,000		$2,599,000		$251,000		$2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$2,850,000		$2,541,100		$308,900		$2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$2,850,000		$2,685,800		$164,200		$2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$5,700,000		$5,350,700		$349,300		$5,700,000

		Renton		1		$2,850,000		$2,526,100		$323,900		$2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$8,550,000		$7,227,400		$1,322,600		$8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$2,850,000		$2,481,800		$368,200		$2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$2,850,000		$2,504,500		$345,500		$2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$2,850,000		$2,531,000		$319,000		$2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$5,700,000		$4,576,000		$1,124,000		$5,700,000

		Tacoma		1		$2,850,000		$2,500,500		$349,500		$2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$2,850,000		$2,541,500		$308,500		$2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$2,850,000		$2,625,000		$225,000		$2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$2,850,000		$2,652,700		$197,300		$2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$2,850,000		$2,531,000		$319,000		$2,850,000

				34		$96,900,000		$85,500,000		$11,400,000		$96,900,000



Per College MOA Designated Amount



FY24 Earmarks,Comp,M&O,Leases

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks

				Compensation and maintenance and operations (M&O) funding provided by the Legislature is distributed to districts based on their share of actual compensation expenditures.  These allocations are held outside of the model for four years. In the fifth year, the funds are rolled into the allocation model.  There are historical tabs at the far right of this workbook providing the prior years that have already rolled into the model.  



		Appropriation Year		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		Total				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes^ 
(2020 - 2023)		Health Rate Changes 
(2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes 
(2022 - 2025)		Health Rate Changes 
(2023 - 2026)		Health Rate Changes 
(2024 - 2027)		Total				Pension Rate Changes                        (2020 - 2023)		Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              (2022 - 2025)		Pension Rate Changes              (2023 - 2026)		Pension Rate Changes              (2024 - 2027)		Total				Wage Increase (2020 - 2023) 		Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2023-26) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2024-27) 		Total				M&O 
(2020-2023) 		M&O 
(2021-2024) 		M&O 
(2022-2025) Est.		M&O 
(2023-2026) Est.		M&O 
(2024-2027) Est.		Leases 
(2020-2023)		Leases 
(2021-2024)		Leases 
(2022-2025)		Leases 
(2023-2026)		Leases 
(2024-2027)						 2020-2023 TOTAL		2021-2024 TOTAL		2022-2025 TOTAL		2023-2026 TOTAL		2024-2027 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				80,626		(93,227)		400,635		30,680		418,714						3,534		(112,573)		2,570		(56,520)		(162,989)						257,832		259,694		576,794		1,118,161		2,212,481								21,000		3,000														24,000						341,992		74,894		982,999		1,092,321		2,492,206

		Bellevue				307,534		(373,478)		1,711,154		133,148		1,778,358						12,172		(330,096)		9,115		(197,357)		(506,166)						849,609		859,326		2,457,435		4,233,564		8,399,934																								- 0						1,169,315		155,752		4,177,704		4,169,355		9,672,126

		Bellingham				80,680		(92,298)		406,547		32,810		427,739						3,039		(79,207)		2,230		(53,591)		(127,529)						192,466		258,712		517,897		1,053,969		2,023,044																								- 0						276,184		87,207		926,674		1,033,188		2,323,254

		Big Bend				63,973		(65,774)		308,765		27,450		334,414						2,321		(53,733)		1,519		(40,456)		(90,349)						121,552		210,559		418,342		758,357		1,508,810						182,000										7,000								189,000						376,846		91,052		728,626		745,351		1,941,875

		Cascadia				70,679		(81,809)		368,174		26,870		383,914						2,525		(67,257)		1,791		(39,558)		(102,499)						157,577		208,953		485,226		619,783		1,471,539																								- 0						230,781		59,887		855,191		607,095		1,752,955

		Centralia				80,427		(102,139)		432,448		30,908		441,644						3,142		(86,250)		2,223		(48,970)		(129,855)						205,643		222,816		617,581		908,950		1,954,991																								- 0						289,213		34,427		1,052,252		890,888		2,266,780

		Clark				248,958		(291,519)		1,266,496		95,150		1,319,085						9,157		(249,652)		6,703		(151,008)		(384,800)						666,632		613,376		1,896,529		3,137,821		6,314,357																								- 0						924,747		72,205		3,169,728		3,081,963		7,248,643

		Clover Park				106,535		(128,863)		564,763		43,449		585,884						4,222		(116,137)		3,121		(72,113)		(180,907)						286,742		330,246		724,672		1,416,239		2,757,899																								- 0						397,499		85,246		1,292,556		1,387,575		3,162,876

		Columbia Basin				158,252		(188,639)		871,087		70,608		911,308						5,564		(148,859)		4,214		(99,187)		(238,268)						355,769		446,704		1,159,320		2,027,808		3,989,601																								- 0						519,585		109,206		2,034,621		1,999,229		4,662,641

		Edmonds				206,459		(246,024)		1,077,042		80,717		1,118,194						8,073		(211,961)		5,418		(121,585)		(320,055)						538,401		526,084		1,515,512		2,380,804		4,960,801						517,000																		517,000						1,269,933		68,099		2,597,972		2,339,936		6,275,941

		Everett				219,618		(269,428)		1,166,607		86,374		1,203,171						7,666		(211,225)		5,730		(133,560)		(331,389)						697,979		510,916		1,674,924		2,761,576		5,645,396												610,000												610,000						925,263		30,263		2,847,261		3,324,390		7,127,178

		Grays Harbor				64,113		(68,405)		297,581		23,308		316,597						2,924		(66,354)		1,721		(41,673)		(103,382)						176,434		166,242		413,064		634,996		1,390,736												228,000												228,000						243,471		31,483		712,366		844,631		1,831,951

		Green River				210,482		(261,049)		1,176,641		89,430		1,215,504						8,380		(246,318)		6,820		(156,601)		(387,719)						605,310		609,768		1,790,681		3,003,168		6,008,927																								- 0						824,173		102,401		2,974,142		2,935,997		6,836,713

		Highline				188,252		(230,185)		1,042,480		76,741		1,077,288						7,213		(205,933)		5,594		(122,745)		(315,871)						476,150		524,829		1,402,928		2,187,553		4,591,460						52,000																		52,000						723,616		88,711		2,451,002		2,141,549		5,404,878

		Lake Washington				107,497		(126,125)		554,873		44,974		581,219						3,644		(103,321)		2,766		(69,703)		(166,614)						253,959		330,499		684,780		1,360,391		2,629,629																								- 0						365,099		101,053		1,242,419		1,335,662		3,044,234

		Lower Columbia				94,827		(110,965)		506,298		40,921		531,081						3,076		(81,849)		2,168		(52,103)		(128,708)						233,309		267,026		834,158		1,195,061		2,529,553																								- 0						331,211		74,212		1,342,624		1,183,879		2,931,926

		Olympic				160,675		(199,950)		853,451		64,196		878,372						6,059		(169,165)		4,514		(103,487)		(262,079)						406,651		430,040		1,232,548		2,023,054		4,092,292												2,000												2,000						573,384		60,925		2,090,513		1,985,763		4,710,585

		Peninsula				71,854		(82,680)		363,001		27,146		379,321						2,622		(66,779)		1,723		(40,431)		(102,865)						164,601		191,084		464,210		745,159		1,565,054																								- 0						239,077		41,625		828,934		731,874		1,841,510

		Pierce				238,274		(292,540)		1,212,220		91,407		1,249,361						8,716		(239,749)		6,230		(133,110)		(357,913)						605,435		493,003		1,734,467		2,707,707		5,540,613								- 0		130,000		97,000												227,000						852,425		(39,286)		3,082,917		2,763,004		6,659,060

		Renton				101,402		(119,942)		553,282		41,219		575,961						4,156		(110,630)		3,085		(70,369)		(173,758)						281,966		323,419		690,225		1,343,207		2,638,817																								- 0						387,524		92,847		1,246,592		1,314,057		3,041,020

		Seattle				475,681		(581,087)		2,486,441		170,551		2,551,586						18,400		(522,724)		13,740		(296,226)		(786,810)						1,360,556		1,298,936		3,766,884		6,024,896		12,451,272										86,000						10,000								96,000						1,864,638		195,125		6,353,065		5,899,221		14,312,049

		Shoreline				165,914		(194,213)		829,191		61,182		862,074						6,402		(176,354)		4,485		(101,813)		(267,280)						524,171		419,099		1,245,843		2,146,437		4,335,549																								- 0						696,486		48,532		2,079,519		2,105,806		4,930,343

		Skagit Valley				117,973		(141,478)		589,143		46,909		612,547						4,702		(122,186)		3,018		(73,966)		(188,432)						326,393		343,632		954,268		1,545,057		3,169,350																								- 0						449,068		79,968		1,546,429		1,518,000		3,593,465

		South Puget Sound				134,022		(159,676)		719,768		52,119		746,233						4,920		(132,835)		3,796		(82,285)		(206,404)						356,741		312,147		967,705		1,500,455		3,137,049																								- 0						495,683		19,636		1,691,269		1,470,289		3,676,877

		Spokane				385,427		(431,034)		1,858,413		138,768		1,951,574						21,487		(347,184)		8,086		(206,199)		(523,810)						1,050,138		750,910		2,961,285		4,068,152		8,830,484						48,000																		48,000						1,505,052		(27,308)		4,827,784		4,000,721		10,306,249

		Tacoma				179,601		(221,941)		914,572		68,662		940,894						6,614		(172,623)		4,804		(113,695)		(274,900)						473,901		489,902		1,321,601		2,283,492		4,568,896																								- 0						660,116		95,338		2,240,977		2,238,459		5,234,890

		Walla Walla				111,614		(127,078)		509,594		37,895		532,025						4,031		(104,708)		2,509		(60,280)		(158,448)						251,666		290,711		678,186		1,184,960		2,405,523																								- 0						367,311		58,925		1,190,289		1,162,575		2,779,100

		Wenatchee Valley				105,116		(125,305)		513,122		39,850		532,783						3,980		(105,507)		2,740		(64,174)		(162,961)						271,582		286,432		727,005		1,322,049		2,607,067								262,000		53,000														315,000						380,677		317,620		1,295,867		1,297,725		3,291,889

		Whatcom				120,255		(149,732)		625,624		54,010		650,157						3,978		(112,936)		3,033		(76,942)		(182,867)						295,577		297,949		787,719		1,541,734		2,922,980						402,500																		402,500						822,311		35,281		1,416,376		1,518,802		3,792,770

		Yakima Valley				127,764		(155,418)		677,235		52,585		702,166						4,350		(117,801)		3,188		(74,270)		(184,533)						338,932		288,551		924,354		1,530,090		3,081,927																								- 0						471,046		15,332		1,604,777		1,508,405		3,599,560

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				89,516		(94,999)		457,352		43,963		495,832						2,929		(86,094)		3,346		(90,025)		(169,844)						(69,674)		581,435		604,857		992,345		2,108,963																		82,000		109,000				191,000						22,771		482,342		1,174,555		946,283		2,625,951

		Total 		- 0		4,874,000		(5,807,000)		25,314,000		1,924,000		26,305,000				- 0		190,000		(4,958,000)		132,000		(3,044,002)		(7,680,002)						12,714,000		13,143,000		36,231,000		59,756,996		121,844,996						1,201,500		283,000		272,000		937,000		- 0		17,000		82,000		109,000		- 0		2,901,500						18,996,500		2,743,000		62,058,000		59,573,994		143,371,494

		Cumulative Total						(933,000)		24,381,000		26,305,000								190,000		(4,768,000)		(4,636,000)		(7,680,002)								12,714,000		25,857,000		62,088,000		121,844,996								1,201,500		1,484,500		1,756,500		2,693,500				17,000		99,000		208,000		208,000								18,996,500		21,739,500		83,797,500		143,371,494

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		143,371,494





























FY24 Other Earmarks

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)

				These earmarks have been identified by the State Board for specific programs and purposes.  

		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   
Est. using FY 23
		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES) 
Est. using FY 23		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract		Disability Accomodations		Employment Resource Center		Goldstar Families		Hospital Employee Education & Training
		2020 Regional Pay - King County		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Postsecondary Education SSHB 1835		Students of Color  		University Contracts		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS

		Bates		734,378		304,000		116,911						16,457												279,412				17,598

		Bellevue		2,341,600										202,160								1,679,578				379,412				80,450

		Bellingham		3,512,585		40,000		1,044,961		1,745,750				49,051						250,000						373,412				9,411

		Big Bend		475,154				14,026						17,546												428,412				15,170

		Cascadia		541,140										37,205								358,756				131,912				13,267

		Centralia		399,992										20,491												369,412				10,089

		Clark		399,123										84,399												279,412				35,312

		Clover Park		3,790,791				771,475		2,515,250				29,072												448,412				26,582

		Columbia Basin		1,134,295		40,000								63,715												279,412		700,000		51,168

		Edmonds		2,500,842				517,434						95,861		1,139,716										461,412				46,479		239,940

		Everett		2,302,833		200,000		1,610,355						128,968												319,412				44,098

		Grays Harbor		324,548										17,226												299,412				7,910

		Green River		3,755,179				166,335		1,736,948				66,597						250,000		1,136,426				354,412				44,461

		Highline		1,817,302										60,193						249,948		974,158				461,412				71,591

		Lake Washington		1,465,363				599,526						34,771								529,100				279,412				22,554

		Lower Columbia		2,589,986						2,231,500				41,623												306,412				10,451

		Olympic		1,206,110				358,224						83,182												334,412		400,000		30,292

		Peninsula		666,935										19,915												399,412		240,000		7,608

		Pierce		1,204,190										45,914												688,822				46,703		422,751

		Renton		1,488,348		80,000		356,982						21,452						155,558		559,119				279,412				35,825

		Seattle		5,421,103		224,000		800,565						116,481						247,823		2,627,870		255,000		1,028,232				121,132

		Shoreline		1,860,562				157,397						57,824						233,539		932,993				445,412				33,397

		Skagit Valley		2,373,737				214,934		1,810,250				42,007												279,412				27,134

		South Puget Sound		450,291				119,408						29,008												279,412				22,463

		Spokane		1,158,514		80,000		318,085						118,850												598,822				42,757

		Tacoma		568,504				167,171						83,887												279,412				38,034

		Walla Walla		664,921										29,008												461,412		160,000		14,501

		Wenatchee Valley		492,681				159,211						30,033												279,412				24,025

		Whatcom		795,111				432,000						67,365												279,412				16,334

		Yakima Valley		539,788		72,000								30,545												392,412				44,831

		Admin		298,785		25,411		75,000												42,074		38,000				118,300

		Program		3,392,853		1,654,996						1,147,857														590,000

		Future/Reserves		3,703,623		- 0				644,302								381,000		610,364						315,200						182,812		1,569,945

		Total Earmarks		54,371,167		2,720,407		8,000,000		10,684,000		1,147,857		1,740,806		1,139,716		381,000		2,039,306		8,836,000		255,000		12,500,000		1,500,000		1,011,627		845,503		1,569,945

		check formulas		- 0

										Balance to 060 Approp

										10,684,000

										- 0





		Student Emergency Asst.		ERROR:#REF!

		Homeless Studentts		ERROR:#REF!

		Debt Srv increase		(349,000)

		IBEST		(750,000)

		Disab. Accom.		(1)		rounding

				ERROR:#REF!



























































FY24 Older Provisos

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - Legislative Provisos*				Provisos are Legislative appropriations that have been dedicated for specific purposes in the enacted budget bill.  The details of each proviso will be described in the first allocation.  Below, the new or changed provisoes are highlighted in peach.  The amounts have been updated for FY 24.  

																								Ed Legacy		GFS		GFS						College-Specific Provisos

				Total Provisos 		Career Launch Enrollments
(25A)		College Affordability Program CAP
(8)		Cybesecurity Enrollments 
(28)		Financial Aid Outreach contracts with CBOs
(31)		Foundational & Compensation Support
(21)  (22)		Guided Pathways 
Proviso (20)
& Earmark

Cherie Berthon: Cherie Berthon:
$2.5m reduction in proviso amount		High Demand Enrollments
(25B)		High Demand Faculty Salary
(24)		I-BEST Enrollments
(13)		Job Skills Program
(2)		Job Skills Program 
(2)		Nurse Educators Salaries 
(21)		Worker Retraining
 (1) proviso & 
earmark				Allied Health Programs 
Seattle & Peninsula
(3) and (16)		COE for Aerospace, COE Vancouver, COE Cybersecurity
(7)  (18)  (32)		Composite Wing Training
(6)		Federal Way Education Initiative(12) & 
BH Credentials(15)  		Labor Center(e), Labor Ed(17), Opp Center N Sea(14) Wildfire Prevent Program (11)

		CONFERENCE PROVISO		176,006,500		3,000,000		23,748,000		4,668,000		2,720,000		15,220,000		39,423,500		1,000,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		20,400,000		33,261,000				775,000		455,000		1,500,000		650,000		711,000

		RELATED EARMARK/ML		9,169,468												2,508,500														6,498,100												162,868

		 Bates		5,093,598				358,144		297,000		80,000		209,983		924,501				633,256								783,391		1,807,323

		Bellevue		9,794,280				1,641,196		405,000		80,000		1,644,706		2,471,167				1,307,251								688,762		1,556,198

		Bellingham		2,737,178				396,251				80,000		182,572		602,582				546,783								572,042		356,948

		Big Bend		1,874,216				275,713				80,000		154,395		550,009				210,296								231,480		372,323

		Cascadia		1,926,157				369,304				80,000		351,620		639,646				308,014								-		177,573

		Centralia		2,974,089		120,000		480,926				80,000		179,974		681,517				285,632								353,467		792,573

		Clark		8,061,053		592,000		1,281,608				80,000		522,674		1,968,205				869,708								1,665,910		930,948						150,000

		Clover Park		5,522,825		288,000		735,780				80,000		234,869		1,018,042				658,900		62,500						934,661		1,510,073

		Columbia Basin		5,892,801				1,030,153				80,000		339,951		1,483,623				770,434		56,250						509,567		1,622,823

		Edmonds		7,544,788				824,986		954,000		80,000		456,638		1,503,345				679,943								199,803		1,346,073								1,500,000

		Everett		6,544,407		160,000		957,411				80,000		458,794		1,626,010				990,045		93,750						1,039,824		1,038,573						100,000

		Grays Harbor		2,521,425				252,831				80,000		141,303		493,001				195,281								330,686		1,028,323

		Green River		8,737,804		208,000		1,132,673		1,026,000		80,000		1,118,694		1,582,426				904,283								309,530		2,376,198

		Highline		7,225,696				922,179				80,000		865,495		1,945,488				641,819								544,017		1,576,698										650,000

		Lake Washington		4,967,578				567,146		180,000		80,000		529,583		906,129				644,333		150,000						723,189		1,187,198

		Lower Columbia		3,109,605				380,705				80,000		217,277		737,469				284,981								949,725		459,448

		Olympic		6,556,678				1,038,321		180,000		80,000		347,220		1,518,445				954,802								989,317		1,448,573

		Peninsula		3,235,374		160,000		307,417		234,000		80,000		151,371		477,509				237,771								270,483		966,823				350,000

		Pierce		5,895,676				1,002,637				160,000		467,201		2,090,447				737,913								334,082		1,103,396

		Renton		5,595,115		160,000		406,038		315,000		80,000		544,393		1,214,035				498,788		62,500						614,663		1,699,698

		Seattle		19,677,964		416,000		2,391,442				240,000		2,541,782		4,313,918				2,036,359		175,000						1,527,501		4,894,094				425,000								716,868

		Shoreline		6,514,282		520,000		682,584				80,000		893,819		1,194,823				771,763								963,720		1,407,573

		Skagit Valley		4,578,178		96,000		605,915				80,000		290,279		1,181,654				544,156		50,000						988,851		741,323

		South Puget Sound		3,699,425				652,600		135,000		80,000		272,264		1,084,636				493,973		100,000						303,629		577,323

		Spokane		11,240,936		112,000		1,917,071		540,000		160,000		796,508		3,586,270				1,450,502								960,189		1,718,396

		Tacoma		6,158,337				1,108,321		234,000		80,000		404,496		1,435,088				692,840								739,644		1,463,948

		Walla Walla		4,851,233				339,441				80,000		230,424		777,414				465,441								1,233,190		1,725,323

		Wenatchee Valley		3,556,181		64,000		472,470				80,000		224,599		788,025				353,959								736,305		679,823												157,000

		Whatcom		2,874,127				442,233				80,000		235,191		819,817				425,993								355,070		310,823						205,000

		Yakima Valley		3,845,844				774,504				80,000		211,925		1,116,759				404,781								547,302		710,573

		Admin		1,057,555												447,000								55,000		58,000				497,555

		Program		10,005,880		-										753,000		-						2,670,000		4,942,000				1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		1,305,683		104,000				168,000								1,000,000												33,683

		Total		185,175,968		3,000,000		23,748,000		4,668,000		2,720,000		15,220,000		41,932,000		1,000,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		20,400,000		39,759,100				775,000		455,000		1,500,000		650,000		873,868

		check formulas		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-

				-																																100k Aerospace		1.5M composite wing 		500k FW Ed Initative		216k Opportunity Center N. Sea

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		463,627,199																																150k Electronics				150k BH Credentials		157k Wildfire WVC

		*Notes																																								338k Labor Center S. Sea proviso

		1. SAI proviso of $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI																																								162,868 Labor Center S Sea Earmark







				250,127,500





















































































FY24 New & Bill Related Proviso

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - New Legislative Provisos (includes some earmarks if associated with proviso)

																												Funds Associated with Legislation																Small or focused provisos

				Total Provisos 		Centers of Excellence 
(49)

Centers of Excellence
Earmark		Compensation/Fund Split Support 
(45)		Health Workforce Opportunity Grants 
(34)		Nursing Education Increases
(37) 		MESA Community College Programs
(5)		Student Emergency Assistance Grants 
(26)		Refugee Education 
(32)		Sim Lab Equipment
(30)		Truck/School Bus Driver Training 
(29)		DEI Support
(42)				ESSB 5764
Apprenticeship & Higher Ed 
(43)		HS SB 5048
College in the HS (52)		SB 5227
Diversity Bill 
(distribution TBD)
(27)

Cherie Berthon: Cherie Berthon:
Will drop to $2.925M in FY 25.		SB 5194
Equity and Access
(distribution TBD)
(28)		SB 5582 Nursing Supply
(53)		SSHB 1559 
Student Needs(50)

2SSB5800 and HB1166		Students Experiencing Homelessness
Earmarks
2SSB5800 and HB1166				Law Enforcement Workforce Workgroup
(41)		Student Healthcare Access Pilot (19)

RTC Pilot (46)

Civic Ed & Leadership Program (44)		Wolf and Rush Litigation (29)		Maritime Apprenticeship (38)

Maritime Academy (40)*		Dental Therapy Education (39)

College in the HS (48)

CTE Dual Credit (47)

		CONFERENCE PROVISO		74,121,000		631,000		19,850,000		4,000,000		3,360,000		2,062,000		4,000,000		3,228,000		1,600,000		3,000,000		6,000,000				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		10,237,000		293,000		2,618,000						200,000		623,000		2,068,000		528,000		1,600,000

		RELATED EARMARK/ML		6,587,570		2,041,570										750,000																								3,796,000

		 Bates		1,258,072				526,269				92,352						94,500		77,000		419,187																48,764

		Bellevue		1,953,523		204,157		1,346,252				300,000						54,350																				48,764

		Bellingham		912,245				451,953				138,528						96,000		77,000																		48,764												100,000

		Big Bend		376,335				231,571										96,000																				48,764

		Cascadia		204,901				156,137																														48,764

		Centralia		1,304,305		204,157		282,845				92,352				180,000				77,000		419,187																48,764

		Clark		1,516,921				1,070,657						157,000		96,500		144,000																				48,764

		Clover Park		843,791				635,227								115,000		44,800																				48,764

		Columbia Basin		1,181,625				639,166						157,000		230,000						106,695																48,764

		Edmonds		1,449,223				711,281				138,528		157,000		300,650		16,000		77,000																		48,764

		Everett		1,995,834		204,157		949,385				138,528		157,000		200,000		121,000		77,000																		48,764								100,000

		Grays Harbor		651,775				177,911								150,000				77,000		198,100																48,764

		Green River		2,230,787		204,157		988,451				300,000		157,000		225,415		230,000		77,000																		48,764

		Highline		1,673,712		204,157		770,019				138,528		157,000		151,335		126,909		77,000																		48,764

		Lake Washington		875,523				572,759								177,000				77,000																		48,764

		Lower Columbia		884,125				368,224				138,528				135,000				77,000		116,609																48,764

		Olympic		1,574,899				675,035				300,000		157,000		144,100																						48,764														250,000

		Peninsula		570,427				200,542								115,000				77,000		129,121																48,764

		Pierce		1,487,964		204,157		716,927				92,352				300,000				77,000																		97,528

		Renton		1,584,637		204,157		591,716								220,000				77,000																		48,764								443,000

		Seattle		3,283,790				1,960,498						157,000		515,000				77,000																		146,292												428,000

		Shoreline		870,137				789,373								- 0		32,000																				48,764

		Skagit Valley		1,998,855		204,157		536,493								145,000		64,441																				48,764														1,000,000

		South Puget Sound		1,050,701				446,409				138,528				300,000				77,000																		48,764								40,000

		Spokane		2,854,530				1,374,474				138,528		157,000		200,000		480,000		77,000		330,000																97,528

		Tacoma		1,169,572				806,808						157,000		- 0		80,000		77,000																		48,764

		Walla Walla		941,362		204,157		363,303								100,000				77,000		148,138																48,764

		Wenatchee Valley		688,163				482,399						157,000																								48,764

		Whatcom		654,405				528,641												77,000																		48,764

		Yakima Valley		1,026,196		204,157		499,275						157,000						77,000																		48,764								40,000

		Admin		34,248								13,248		21,000

		Program		205,000										157,000				48,000

		Future/Reserves		41,400,987		631,000				4,000,000		1,200,000				750,000		1,500,000		60,000		1,132,963		6,000,000				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		10,237,000		293,000		960,024		3,796,000				200,000				2,068,000				350,000

		Total		80,708,570		2,672,570		19,850,000		4,000,000		3,360,000		2,062,000		4,750,000		3,228,000		1,600,000		3,000,000		6,000,000				954,000		3,735,000		3,534,000		10,237,000		293,000		2,618,000		3,796,000				200,000		623,000		2,068,000		528,000		1,600,000

		check formulas		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-		-		-		-		-

				-																																										SHCAP $40K SPSCC and Yakima				BTC $100k passthru		Skagit $1M dental therapy

																																														RTC $243K pilot				*Seattle MA requires signed MOU prior to expenditure.		Olympic $250K CiHS

																																														RTC $200k tuition assistance						CTE dual credit $350k

																																														Everett $100k leadership passthru

















																						2,023		2,023

																						182,500		182,500

																						515,000		515,000

																						202,500		202,500

																						73,000		73,000

																						129,500		129,500

																						100,000		100,000

																						285,000		285,000

																						365,000		365,000

																						445,000		445,000

																						166,000		166,000

																						182,500		182,500

																						182,500		182,500

																						202,500		202,500

																						385,000		385,000

																						445,000		445,000

																						219,000		219,000

																						239,000		239,000









































Earmarks_Comp_Etc- State

		FY 2024 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks

				Compensation and maintenance and operations (M&O) funding provided by the Legislature is distributed to districts based on their share of actual compensation expenditures.  These allocations are held outside of the model for four years. In the fifth year, the funds are rolled into the allocation model.  There are historical tabs at the far right of this workbook providing the prior years that have already rolled into the model.  



		Appropriation Year		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024						FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024		Total				FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes^ (2020 - 2023)		Health Rate Changes (2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes (2022 - 2025)		Health Rate Changes 
(2023 - 2026)		Health Rate Changes 
(2024 - 2027)
no change		Total				Pension Rate Changes                        (2020 - 2023)		Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              (2022 - 2025)		Pension Rate Changes              (2023 - 2026)		Pension Rate Changes              (2024 - 2027)
no change		Total				Wage Increase (2020 - 2023) 		Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2023-26) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2024-27) 		Total				M&O (2020-2023) 		M&O (2021-2024) 		M&O (2022-2025) Est.		M&O (2023-2026) Est.		M&O (2024-2027) Est.		Leases (2020-2023)		Leases (2021-2024)		Leases (2022-2025)		Leases (2023-2026)		Leases (2024-2027)						 2020-2023 TOTAL		2021-2024 TOTAL		2022-2025 TOTAL		2023-2026 TOTAL		2024-2027 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				80,626		(93,227)		400,635				388,034						3,534		(112,573)		2,570				(106,469)						257,832		259,694		576,794		1,118,161		2,212,481								21,000		3,000														24,000						341,992		74,894		982,999		1,118,161		2,518,046

		Bellevue				307,534		(373,478)		1,711,154				1,645,210						12,172		(330,096)		9,115				(308,809)						849,609		859,326		2,457,435		4,250,155		8,416,525																								- 0						1,169,315		155,752		4,177,704		4,250,155		9,752,926

		Bellingham				80,680		(92,298)		406,547				394,929						3,039		(79,207)		2,230				(73,938)						192,466		258,712		517,897		1,053,969		2,023,044																								- 0						276,184		87,207		926,674		1,053,969		2,344,035

		Big Bend				63,973		(65,774)		308,765				306,964						2,321		(53,733)		1,519				(49,893)						121,552		210,559		418,342		760,024		1,510,477						182,000										7,000								189,000						376,846		91,052		728,626		760,024		1,956,548

		Cascadia				70,679		(81,809)		368,174				357,044						2,525		(67,257)		1,791				(62,941)						157,577		208,953		485,226		622,148		1,473,904																								- 0						230,781		59,887		855,191		622,148		1,768,008

		Centralia				80,427		(102,139)		432,448				410,736						3,142		(86,250)		2,223				(80,885)						205,643		222,816		617,581		912,301		1,958,342																								- 0						289,213		34,427		1,052,252		912,301		2,288,193

		Clark				248,958		(291,519)		1,266,496				1,223,935						9,157		(249,652)		6,703				(233,792)						666,632		613,376		1,896,529		3,151,575		6,328,111																								- 0						924,747		72,205		3,169,728		3,151,575		7,318,255

		Clover Park				106,535		(128,863)		564,763				542,435						4,222		(116,137)		3,121				(108,794)						286,742		330,246		724,672		1,416,239		2,757,899																								- 0						397,499		85,246		1,292,556		1,416,239		3,191,540

		Columbia Basin				158,252		(188,639)		871,087				840,700						5,564		(148,859)		4,214				(139,081)						355,769		446,704		1,159,320		2,035,279		3,997,072																								- 0						519,585		109,206		2,034,621		2,035,279		4,698,691

		Edmonds				206,459		(246,024)		1,077,042				1,037,477						8,073		(211,961)		5,418				(198,470)						538,401		526,084		1,515,512		2,391,898		4,971,895						517,000																		517,000						1,269,933		68,099		2,597,972		2,391,898		6,327,903

		Everett				219,618		(269,428)		1,166,607				1,116,797						7,666		(211,225)		5,730				(197,829)						697,979		510,916		1,674,924		2,773,208		5,657,028												610,000												610,000						925,263		30,263		2,847,261		3,383,208		7,185,996

		Grays Harbor				64,113		(68,405)		297,581				293,289						2,924		(66,354)		1,721				(61,709)						176,434		166,242		413,064		637,528		1,393,268												228,000												228,000						243,471		31,483		712,366		865,528		1,852,848

		Green River				210,482		(261,049)		1,176,641				1,126,074						8,380		(246,318)		6,820				(231,118)						605,310		609,768		1,790,681		3,012,684		6,018,443																								- 0						824,173		102,401		2,974,142		3,012,684		6,913,400

		Highline				188,252		(230,185)		1,042,480				1,000,547						7,213		(205,933)		5,594				(193,126)						476,150		524,829		1,402,928		2,187,553		4,591,460						52,000																		52,000						723,616		88,711		2,451,002		2,187,553		5,450,882

		Lake Washington				107,497		(126,125)		554,873				536,245						3,644		(103,321)		2,766				(96,911)						253,959		330,499		684,780		1,360,391		2,629,629																								- 0						365,099		101,053		1,242,419		1,360,391		3,068,963

		Lower Columbia				94,827		(110,965)		506,298				490,160						3,076		(81,849)		2,168				(76,605)						233,309		267,026		834,158		1,199,716		2,534,208																								- 0						331,211		74,212		1,342,624		1,199,716		2,947,763

		Olympic				160,675		(199,950)		853,451				814,176						6,059		(169,165)		4,514				(158,592)						406,651		430,040		1,232,548		2,030,486		4,099,724												2,000												2,000						573,384		60,925		2,090,513		2,032,486		4,757,308

		Peninsula				71,854		(82,680)		363,001				352,175						2,622		(66,779)		1,723				(62,434)						164,601		191,084		464,210		748,222		1,568,121																								- 0						239,077		41,625		828,934		748,222		1,857,858

		Pierce				238,274		(292,540)		1,212,220				1,157,954						8,716		(239,749)		6,230				(224,803)						605,435		493,003		1,734,467		2,723,695		5,556,601								- 0		130,000		97,000												227,000						852,425		(39,286)		3,082,917		2,820,695		6,716,751

		Renton				101,402		(119,942)		553,282				534,742						4,156		(110,630)		3,085				(103,389)						281,966		323,419		690,225		1,343,207		2,638,817																								- 0						387,524		92,847		1,246,592		1,343,207		3,070,170

		Seattle				475,681		(581,087)		2,486,441				2,381,035						18,400		(522,724)		13,740				(490,584)						1,360,556		1,298,936		3,766,884		6,047,589		12,473,965										86,000						10,000								96,000						1,864,638		195,125		6,353,065		6,047,589		14,460,417

		Shoreline				165,914		(194,213)		829,191				800,892						6,402		(176,354)		4,485				(165,467)						524,171		419,099		1,245,843		2,153,573		4,342,685																								- 0						696,486		48,532		2,079,519		2,153,573		4,978,110

		Skagit Valley				117,973		(141,478)		589,143				565,638						4,702		(122,186)		3,018				(114,466)						326,393		343,632		954,268		1,549,480		3,173,773																								- 0						449,068		79,968		1,546,429		1,549,480		3,624,945

		South Puget Sound				134,022		(159,676)		719,768				694,114						4,920		(132,835)		3,796				(124,119)						356,741		312,147		967,705		1,506,873		3,143,467																								- 0						495,683		19,636		1,691,269		1,506,873		3,713,461

		Spokane				385,427		(431,034)		1,858,413				1,812,806						21,487		(347,184)		8,086				(317,611)						1,050,138		750,910		2,961,285		4,085,093		8,847,425		10,659,548.76				48,000																		48,000						1,505,052		(27,308)		4,827,784		4,085,093		10,390,621

		Tacoma				179,601		(221,941)		914,572				872,232						6,614		(172,623)		4,804				(161,205)						473,901		489,902		1,321,601		2,289,983		4,575,387																								- 0						660,116		95,338		2,240,977		2,289,983		5,286,414

		Walla Walla				111,614		(127,078)		509,594				494,130						4,031		(104,708)		2,509				(98,168)						251,666		290,711		678,186		1,189,773		2,410,336																								- 0						367,311		58,925		1,190,289		1,189,773		2,806,298

		Wenatchee Valley				105,116		(125,305)		513,122				492,933						3,980		(105,507)		2,740				(98,787)						271,582		286,432		727,005		1,325,919		2,610,937								262,000		53,000														315,000						380,677		317,620		1,295,867		1,325,919		3,320,083

		Whatcom				120,255		(149,732)		625,624				596,147						3,978		(112,936)		3,033				(105,925)						295,577		297,949		787,719		1,546,838		2,928,084						402,500																		402,500						822,311		35,281		1,416,376		1,546,838		3,820,806

		Yakima Valley				127,764		(155,418)		677,235				649,581						4,350		(117,801)		3,188				(110,263)						338,932		288,551		924,354		1,530,090		3,081,927																								- 0						471,046		15,332		1,604,777		1,530,090		3,621,245

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				89,516		(94,999)		457,352				451,869						2,929		(86,094)		3,346				(79,819)						(69,674)		581,435		604,857		992,345		2,108,963																		82,000		109,000				191,000						22,771		482,342		1,174,555		992,345		2,672,013

		Total 		- 0		4,874,000		(5,807,000)		25,314,000		- 0		24,381,000				- 0		190,000		(4,958,000)		132,000		- 0		(4,636,000)						12,714,000		13,143,000		36,231,000		59,945,996		122,034,000		61,017,000.00				1,201,500		283,000		272,000		937,000		- 0		17,000		82,000		109,000		- 0		2,901,500						18,996,500		2,743,000		62,058,000		60,882,996		144,680,496

		Cumulative Total						(933,000)		24,381,000		24,381,000								190,000		(4,768,000)		(4,636,000)		(4,636,000)								12,714,000		25,857,000		62,088,000		122,033,996								1,201,500		1,484,500		1,756,500		2,693,500				17,000		99,000		208,000										18,996,500		21,739,500

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		144,680,496





























Conference Budget





Summary- WA Alloc FY23 6.1.22

				SBCTC - DRAFT FY 2023 Allocation Model Projection														FINAL DRAFT 

														% of Total

						Total State Appropriation						$1,055,514,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.		100%

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$42,614,213

Cherie Berthon: See State Board & Future Allocation tab for more information.		4%				Based on 2022 Legislative Conference Budget

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$1,012,899,787						3/31/22

										Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks		411,070,221

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.		39%





				Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$601,829,566		57%

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2019 MOA) on this page.
		8%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$52,214,800

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$418,155,665

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in column J (DEAB) on this page.
		40%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$3,192

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$45,959,101

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		4%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		$957.75

																						$ per Target FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$7,733		Safe Harbor

						Colleges (#)		2022-23 SAI		2022-23 DEAB		2022-23 Extra Weight FTE				2023                         MOA    		2023                   SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F12.
		

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.								2023                             DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F13.
		

Cherie Berthon: See State Board & Future Allocation tab for more information.										2023                               Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L13.
		

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.												Total Model Allocation		Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from three tabs, Provisos, Earmarks Comp, and Earmarks Non-comp.  
		

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2019 MOA) on this page.
		

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  																Total Allocation 

				Bates		1		3.0%		3,558		436				$2,406,000		$1,563,751		$11,358,883		$1,391,926		$16,720,560		$8,044,396		$24,764,956

				Bellevue		1		4.4%		7,784		824				$2,259,700		$2,323,379		$24,850,350		$2,630,613		$32,064,042		$20,375,744		$52,439,786

				Bellingham		1		2.5%		1,846		285				$2,684,500		$1,302,782		$5,893,338		$909,860		$10,790,480		$8,428,750		$19,219,230

				Big Bend		1		2.2%		1,633		117				$2,631,400		$1,164,583		$5,213,338		$373,521		$9,382,842		$4,222,197		$13,605,039

				Cascadia		1		1.7%		1,844		178				$2,693,100		$896,030		$5,886,953		$568,262		$10,044,345		$4,302,397		$14,346,742

				Centralia		1		2.1%		1,993		227				$2,676,000		$1,089,817		$6,362,635		$724,695		$10,853,147		$5,857,903		$16,711,050

				Clark		1		3.6%		7,086		694				$2,385,500		$1,859,209		$22,621,991		$2,215,589		$29,082,289		$15,393,139		$44,475,428

				Clover Park		1		3.2%		3,863		407				$2,466,700		$1,669,063		$12,332,593		$1,299,344		$17,767,700		$12,127,813		$29,895,513

				Columbia Basin		1		4.5%		4,658		472				$2,451,000		$2,332,100		$14,870,623		$1,506,856		$21,160,579		$11,489,552		$32,650,131

				Edmonds		1		2.9%		4,644		514				$2,328,600		$1,540,205		$14,825,928		$1,640,940		$20,335,673		$15,417,190		$35,752,863

				Everett		1		3.8%		4,993		578				$2,503,700		$1,983,269		$15,940,108		$1,845,260		$22,272,337		$15,001,906		$37,274,243

				Grays Harbor		1		2.0%		1,470		152				$2,675,900		$1,045,066		$4,692,963		$485,259		$8,899,188		$4,841,447		$13,740,635

				Green River		1		3.5%		4,838		595				$2,446,500		$1,849,792		$15,445,272		$1,899,532		$21,641,096		$18,066,613		$39,707,709

				Highline		1		2.9%		5,790		890				$2,379,000		$1,502,967		$18,484,523		$2,841,317		$25,207,807		$15,018,195		$40,226,002

				Lake Washington		1		2.6%		2,782		427				$2,638,300		$1,356,595		$8,881,510		$1,363,194		$14,239,599		$9,346,721		$23,586,320

				Lower Columbia		1		2.2%		2,692		337				$2,599,000		$1,165,806		$8,594,186		$1,075,869		$13,434,861		$8,609,877		$22,044,738

				Olympic		1		3.4%		5,003		560				$2,541,100		$1,750,180		$15,972,033		$1,787,795		$22,051,108		$12,209,301		$34,260,409

				Peninsula		1		2.0%		1,514		172				$2,685,800		$1,026,713		$4,833,431		$549,108		$9,095,052		$5,656,882		$14,751,934

				Pierce		2		4.0%		5,362		349				$5,350,700		$2,101,543		$17,118,137		$1,114,179		$25,684,559		$13,840,015		$39,524,574

				Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		518				$2,526,100		$1,582,239		$11,416,348		$1,653,710		$17,178,397		$10,359,517		$27,537,914

				Seattle		3		8.7%		12,997		1,467				$7,227,400		$4,520,569		$41,492,806		$4,683,384		$57,924,159		$39,448,052		$97,372,211

				Shoreline		1		2.9%		4,711		552				$2,481,800		$1,525,264		$15,039,825		$1,762,255		$20,809,144		$13,052,169		$33,861,313

				Skagit Valley		1		3.4%		3,692		394				$2,504,500		$1,767,784		$11,786,677		$1,257,841		$17,316,802		$10,732,618		$28,049,420

				South Puget Sound		1		3.4%		3,441		295				$2,531,000		$1,769,369		$10,985,362		$941,785		$16,227,516		$7,832,592		$24,060,108

				Spokane		2		7.5%		12,449		1,295				$4,576,000		$3,916,887		$39,743,321		$4,134,276		$52,370,484		$21,769,317		$74,139,801

				Tacoma		1		3.5%		5,302		522				$2,500,500		$1,827,841		$16,926,587		$1,666,480		$22,921,408		$11,519,085		$34,440,493

				Walla Walla		1		2.6%		2,807		268				$2,541,500		$1,342,192		$8,961,322		$855,588		$13,700,602		$8,703,902		$22,404,504

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.5%		2,465		206				$2,625,000		$1,281,949		$7,869,490		$657,653		$12,434,092		$7,468,004		$19,902,096

				Whatcom		1		2.6%		2,400		308				$2,652,700		$1,377,640		$7,661,978		$983,287		$12,675,605		$7,096,671		$19,772,276

				Yakima Valley		1		3.4%		3,788		357				$2,531,000		$1,780,216		$12,093,156		$1,139,719		$17,544,091		$8,227,002		$25,771,093

				Admin																						$4,641,817		$4,641,817

				Program																						15,251,733		15,251,733

				Future/Reserves																						36,717,703		36,717,703

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		14,396				$85,500,000		$52,214,800		$418,155,667		$45,959,097		$601,829,564		$411,070,221		$1,012,899,785



				checks												$0		$0		$2		($4)				-		($2)

				Details for Funds in Row 5

				State Board Admin Base 																$17,717,213								17,717,213

				System Reserves																						$24,897,000		24,897,000

																												42,614,213



				Total State Allocation																								$1,055,513,998





















MOA 6.1.22

		Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA) for Fiscal Year 2023

		These funds are intended to provide a minimum, base funding amount of $2.85M to each college (not per district). Note that some of the $2.85M comes from colleges' capital allocations as highlighted in the blue box below. 

				Number of Colleges		$   2,850,000		General Fund-State MOA 		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation) 		TOTAL

		Bates		1		$   2,850,000		2,406,000		$   444,000		$   2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$   2,850,000		2,259,700		$   590,300		$   2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$   2,850,000		2,684,500		$   165,500		$   2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$   2,850,000		2,631,400		$   218,600		$   2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$   2,850,000		2,693,100		$   156,900		$   2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$   2,850,000		2,676,000		$   174,000		$   2,850,000

		Clark		1		$   2,850,000		2,385,500		$   464,500		$   2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$   2,850,000		2,466,700		$   383,300		$   2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$   2,850,000		2,451,000		$   399,000		$   2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$   2,850,000		2,328,600		$   521,400		$   2,850,000

		Everett		1		$   2,850,000		2,503,700		$   346,300		$   2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$   2,850,000		2,675,900		$   174,100		$   2,850,000

		Green River		1		$   2,850,000		2,446,500		$   403,500		$   2,850,000

		Highline		1		$   2,850,000		2,379,000		$   471,000		$   2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$   2,850,000		2,638,300		$   211,700		$   2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$   2,850,000		2,599,000		$   251,000		$   2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,100		$   308,900		$   2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$   2,850,000		2,685,800		$   164,200		$   2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$   5,700,000		5,350,700		$   349,300		$   5,700,000

		Renton		1		$   2,850,000		2,526,100		$   323,900		$   2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$   8,550,000		7,227,400		$   1,322,600		$   8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$   2,850,000		2,481,800		$   368,200		$   2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,504,500		$   345,500		$   2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$   5,700,000		4,576,000		$   1,124,000		$   5,700,000

		Tacoma		1		$   2,850,000		2,500,500		$   349,500		$   2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,500		$   308,500		$   2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,625,000		$   225,000		$   2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$   2,850,000		2,652,700		$   197,300		$   2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

				34		96,900,000		85,500,000		11,400,000		96,900,000





Per College MOA Designated Amount



MOA- 6.28.21

		Minimum Operating Allocation for Fiscal Year 2021-22

				Number of Colleges		$   2,850,000		General Fund-State MOA 		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation) 		TOTAL

		Bates		1		$   2,850,000		2,406,000		$   444,000		$   2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$   2,850,000		2,259,700		$   590,300		$   2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$   2,850,000		2,684,500		$   165,500		$   2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$   2,850,000		2,631,400		$   218,600		$   2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$   2,850,000		2,693,100		$   156,900		$   2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$   2,850,000		2,676,000		$   174,000		$   2,850,000

		Clark		1		$   2,850,000		2,385,500		$   464,500		$   2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$   2,850,000		2,466,700		$   383,300		$   2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$   2,850,000		2,451,000		$   399,000		$   2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$   2,850,000		2,328,600		$   521,400		$   2,850,000

		Everett		1		$   2,850,000		2,503,700		$   346,300		$   2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$   2,850,000		2,675,900		$   174,100		$   2,850,000

		Green River		1		$   2,850,000		2,446,500		$   403,500		$   2,850,000

		Highline		1		$   2,850,000		2,379,000		$   471,000		$   2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$   2,850,000		2,638,300		$   211,700		$   2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$   2,850,000		2,599,000		$   251,000		$   2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,100		$   308,900		$   2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$   2,850,000		2,685,800		$   164,200		$   2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$   5,700,000		5,350,700		$   349,300		$   5,700,000

		Renton		1		$   2,850,000		2,526,100		$   323,900		$   2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$   8,550,000		7,227,400		$   1,322,600		$   8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$   2,850,000		2,481,800		$   368,200		$   2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,504,500		$   345,500		$   2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$   5,700,000		4,576,000		$   1,124,000		$   5,700,000

		Tacoma		1		$   2,850,000		2,500,500		$   349,500		$   2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,500		$   308,500		$   2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,625,000		$   225,000		$   2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$   2,850,000		2,652,700		$   197,300		$   2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

				34		96,900,000		85,500,000		11,400,000		96,900,000



Per College MOA Designated Amount



Earmarks- 6.28.21

		FY 2022 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks



		Appropriation Year		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2022- Estimate						FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2021-Estimate						FY 2018		FY 2019		FY2020 		FY 2020 		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2021-Estimate						FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		Total				FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes (2018 - 2021)		Health Rate Changes^ (2019 - 2022)		Health Rate Changes^ (2020 - 2023)		Health Rate Changes (2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes (2022 - 2025)				Total				Pension Rate Changes                        (2018 - 2021)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2019 - 2022)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2020 - 2023)		Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              (2022 - 2025)				Total				Wage Increase (2018 - 2021)		Wage Increase (2019 - 2022)		Bowwave for 2% raise Jan 1, 2019                      (2020-2023)		Wage Increase (2020 - 2023) 		Regional Pay for King County 		Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 				Total				M&O (2018-2021)^^		M&O (2019-2022)		M&O (2020-2023) 		M&O (2021-2024) 		M&O (2022-2025) Est.		Leases (2018-2021)		Leases (2019-2022)		Leases (2020-2023)		Leases (2021-2024)		Leases (2022-2025)						2018-2021 TOTAL		2019-2022 TOTAL		 2020-2023 TOTAL		EST  2021-2024 TOTAL		EST  2022-2025 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				15,703		58,514		80,626		(93,227)				61,616						2,969		1,531		3,534		(112,573)				(104,539)						383,131		127,356		442,291				257,832		259,694				1,470,304						- 0						21,000						6,000						27,000						401,803		635,692		341,992		74,894		1,454,381

		Bellevue				42,952		202,791		307,534		(373,478)				179,799						6,585		3,573		12,172		(330,096)				(307,766)						1,124,620		373,834		1,465,766		1,679,578		849,609		859,326				6,352,733						- 0																		- 0						1,174,157		3,725,542		1,169,315		155,752		6,224,766

		Bellingham				12,323		52,603		80,680		(92,298)				53,308						1,942		1,184		3,039		(79,207)				(73,042)						297,993		99,055		349,379				192,466		258,712				1,197,605																		2,000						2,000						312,258		504,221		276,184		87,207		1,179,871

		Big Bend				11,100		43,305		63,973		(65,774)				52,604						1,544		833		2,321		(53,733)				(49,035)						249,543		82,950		281,619				121,552		210,559				946,223								130,000		52,000								77,000		7,000				266,000						262,187		615,707		246,846		91,052		1,215,793

		Cascadia				10,148		46,851		70,679		(81,809)				45,869						2,878		531		2,525		(67,257)				(61,323)						289,322		96,173		310,233		358,756		157,577		208,953				1,421,014																								- 0						302,348		812,544		230,781		59,887		1,405,561

		Centralia				14,850		52,703		80,427		(102,139)				45,841						2,289		1,139		3,142		(86,250)				(79,680)						297,816		98,997		375,913				205,643		222,816				1,201,185																								- 0						314,955		528,752		289,213		34,427		1,167,347

		Clark				42,137		168,355		248,958		(291,519)				167,931						6,198		4,008		9,157		(249,652)				(230,289)						987,916		328,392		1,189,932				666,632		613,376				3,786,248																10,000		18,000						28,000						1,046,251		1,708,687		924,747		72,205		3,751,890

		Clover Park				19,134		68,860		106,535		(128,863)				65,666						3,045		1,607		4,222		(116,137)				(107,263)						418,335		139,058		449,329				286,742		330,246				1,623,710																								- 0						440,514		658,854		397,499		85,246		1,582,113

		Columbia Basin				23,022		100,333		158,252		(188,639)				92,968						4,167		1,801		5,564		(148,859)				(137,327)						553,123		183,863		679,301				355,769		446,704				2,218,760																								- 0						580,312		965,298		519,585		109,206		2,174,401

		Edmonds				38,874		138,983		206,459		(246,024)				138,292						4,901		3,106		8,073		(211,961)				(195,881)						840,658		279,442		1,019,910				538,401		526,084				3,204,495										517,000								7,000						524,000						884,433		1,448,441		1,269,933		68,099		3,670,906

		Everett				36,816		142,068		219,618		(269,428)				129,074						3,651		3,371		7,666		(211,225)				(196,537)						767,903		255,258		1,056,258				697,979		510,916				3,288,314																								- 0						808,370		1,456,955		925,263		30,263		3,220,851

		Grays Harbor				9,850		40,430		64,113		(68,405)				45,988						2,574		1,116		2,924		(66,354)				(59,740)						245,636		81,652		304,981				176,434		166,242				974,944																								- 0						258,060		428,179		243,471		31,483		961,192

		Green River				33,424		139,637		210,482		(261,049)				122,494						3,721		2,723		8,380		(246,318)				(231,494)						785,107		260,976		1,014,103		1,136,426		605,310		609,768				4,411,691																								- 0						822,252		2,553,865		824,173		102,401		4,302,691

		Highline				26,838		119,088		188,252		(230,185)				103,993						4,112		2,466		7,213		(205,933)				(192,142)						636,461		211,565		994,653		974,158		476,150		524,829				3,817,817								39,000		13,000								4,000						56,000						667,411		2,344,930		684,616		88,711		3,785,668

		Lake Washington				16,186		71,421		107,497		(126,125)				68,979						2,927		1,062		3,644		(103,321)				(95,688)						372,909		123,958		430,887		529,100		253,959		330,499				2,041,312																								- 0						392,022		1,156,428		365,099		101,053		2,014,603

		Lower Columbia				12,393		53,108		94,827		(110,965)				49,363						1,831		874		3,076		(81,849)				(76,068)						304,983		101,379		382,940				233,309		267,026				1,289,637																								- 0						319,207		538,301		331,211		74,212		1,262,931

		Olympic				24,335		105,146		160,675		(199,950)				90,206						4,900		1,757		6,059		(169,165)				(156,449)						600,002		199,446		728,178				406,651		430,040				2,364,316																								- 0						629,237		1,034,527		573,384		60,925		2,298,073

		Peninsula				10,896		47,126		71,854		(82,680)				47,196						1,691		899		2,622		(66,779)				(61,567)						259,833		86,371		317,955				164,601		191,084				1,019,843																								- 0						272,420		452,351		239,077		41,625		1,005,473

		Pierce				42,202		155,314		238,274		(292,540)				143,250						4,935		3,959		8,716		(239,749)				(222,139)						858,876		285,498		1,076,351				605,435		493,003				3,319,163												110,000												110,000						906,013		1,521,122		852,425		70,714		3,350,274

		Renton				17,563		68,724		101,402		(119,942)				67,747						2,988		1,607		4,156		(110,630)				(101,879)						393,825		130,911		454,455		559,119		281,966		323,419				2,143,695																								- 0						414,376		1,214,816		387,524		92,847		2,109,563

		Seattle				85,092		321,006		475,681		(581,087)				300,692						13,340		6,984		18,400		(522,724)				(484,000)						1,950,826		648,472		2,362,804		2,627,870		1,360,556		1,298,936				10,249,464												72,000				2,000		135,000		10,000				219,000						2,051,258		6,102,136		1,864,638		267,125		10,285,156

		Shoreline				28,366		110,962		165,914		(194,213)				111,029						3,022		2,138		6,402		(176,354)				(164,792)						622,249		206,841		859,453		932,993		524,171		419,099				3,564,806																								- 0						653,637		2,112,387		696,486		48,532		3,511,042

		Skagit Valley				21,843		84,177		117,973		(141,478)				82,515						5,764		1,562		4,702		(122,186)				(110,158)						512,389		170,323		628,738				326,393		343,632				1,981,475																								- 0						539,996		884,800		449,068		79,968		1,953,832

		South Puget Sound				23,140		86,924		134,022		(159,676)				84,410						3,500		2,302		4,920		(132,835)				(122,113)						463,997		154,237		615,382				356,741		312,147				1,902,504																								- 0						490,637		858,845		495,683		19,636		1,864,801

		Spokane				71,799		255,317		385,427		(431,034)		(499,046)		281,509						13,071		5,937		21,487		(347,184)				(306,689)						1,407,212		467,770		1,851,017				1,050,138		750,910				5,527,047								4,000		48,000														52,000						1,492,082		2,584,041		1,505,052		(27,308)		5,553,867

		Spokane- 2020														(289,336)																(319,760)

		Tacoma				26,244		123,594		179,601		(221,941)				107,498						4,425		2,795		6,614		(172,623)				(158,789)						679,685		225,933		896,362				473,901		489,902				2,765,783																								- 0						710,354		1,248,684		660,116		95,338		2,714,493

		Walla Walla				18,460		76,009		111,614		(127,078)				79,005						3,475		1,366		4,031		(104,708)				(95,836)						440,459		146,412		518,626				251,666		290,711				1,647,874																		4,000						4,000						462,394		746,413		367,311		58,925		1,635,043

		Wenatchee Valley				15,260		68,384		105,116		(125,305)				63,455						2,577		1,183		3,980		(105,507)				(97,767)						401,052		133,313		489,595				271,582		286,432				1,581,974												315,000												315,000						418,889		692,475		380,677		370,620		1,862,661

		Whatcom				17,115		79,129		120,255		(149,732)				66,767						3,026		1,420		3,978		(112,936)				(104,512)						394,571		131,159		492,458				295,577		297,949				1,611,714								80,500		402,500						43,000		4,000						530,000						457,712		788,666		822,311		35,281		2,103,970

		Yakima Valley				20,436		85,478		127,764		(155,418)				78,260						3,392		1,682		4,350		(117,801)				(108,377)						484,200		160,952		636,628				338,932		288,551				1,909,264																		2,000						2,000						508,028		886,740		471,046		15,332		1,881,147

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				9,494		55,660		89,516		(94,999)				59,671						1,560		1,484		2,929		(86,094)				(80,121)						362,368		120,454		378,503		38,000		(69,674)		581,435				1,411,086																16,000		22,000						38,000						389,422		616,101		22,771		400,342		1,428,636

		Total 		- 0		797,995		3,222,000		4,874,000		(5,807,000)				2,797,659				- 0		127,000		68,000		190,000		(4,958,000)				(4,892,760)				- 0		18,387,000		6,112,000		23,054,000		8,836,000		12,714,000		13,143,000				82,246,000				- 0		- 0		253,500		1,032,500		518,000		- 0		71,000		281,000		17,000		- 0		2,173,000				- 0		19,382,995		41,826,500		18,827,500		2,896,000		82,932,995

		Cumulative Total						4,019,995		8,893,995		3,086,995												195,000		385,000		(4,573,000)												24,499,000		47,553,000		56,389,000		69,103,000		82,246,000														1,286,000		1,804,000						352,000		369,000		369,000										61,209,495		80,036,995		82,932,995

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		82,932,995																																																										*FY23 need to add $22k to Pierce for M&O. Funds currently reside in reserves

		^ Includes Paid Family Leave Benefits also.

		** There is no additional funding for M&O in FY 2019.

		^^The 2018 M&O allocations for Seattle and Olympic are from Fund 060-BAO.



		FY 21  Comp, M&O		108,312,273

		Year over year change		(25,379,278)

















Earmarks- 6.1.22

		FY 2023 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks

				Compensation and maintenance and operations (M&O) funding provided by the Legislature is distributed to districts based on their share of actual compensation expenditures.  These allocations are held outside of the model for four years. In the fifth year, the funds are rolled into the allocation model.  There are historical tabs at the far right of this workbook providing the prior years that have already rolled into the model.  



		Appropriation Year		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023						FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023						FY 2019		FY2020 		FY 2020 		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023						FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023		Total				FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021		FY 2022		FY 2023

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes^ (2019 - 2022)		Health Rate Changes^ (2020 - 2023)		Health Rate Changes (2021 - 2024)		Health Rate Changes (2022 - 2025)		Health Rate Changes 
(2023 - 2026)		Total				Pension Rate Changes                        (2019 - 2022)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2020 - 2023)		Pension Rate Changes              (2021 - 2024)		Pension Rate Changes              (2022 - 2025)		Pension Rate Changes              (2023 - 2026)		Total				Wage Increase (2019 - 2022)		Bowwave for 2% raise Jan 1, 2019                      (2020-2023)		Wage Increase (2020 - 2023) 		Regional Pay for King County 		Wage Increase (2021-24) 		Wage Increase (2022-25) 		       
Wage Increase
 (2023-26) 		Total				M&O (2019-2022)		M&O (2020-2023) 		M&O (2021-2024) 		M&O (2022-2025) Est.		M&O (2023-2026) Est.		Leases (2019-2022)		Leases (2020-2023)		Leases (2021-2024)		Leases (2022-2025)		Leases (2023-2026)						2019-2022 TOTAL		 2020-2023 TOTAL		2021-2024 TOTAL		2022-2025 TOTAL		2023-2026 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				58,514		80,626		(93,227)		400,635		446,548						1,531		3,534		(112,573)		2,570		(104,938)						127,356		442,291				257,832		259,694		576,794		1,663,967										21,000		3,000				6,000								30,000				- 0		635,692		341,992		74,894		982,999		2,035,577

		Bellevue				202,791		307,534		(373,478)		1,711,154		1,848,001						3,573		12,172		(330,096)		9,115		(305,236)						373,834		1,465,766		1,679,578		849,609		859,326		2,457,435		7,685,548																								- 0				- 0		3,725,542		1,169,315		155,752		4,177,704		9,228,313

		Bellingham				52,603		80,680		(92,298)		406,547		447,532						1,184		3,039		(79,207)		2,230		(72,754)						99,055		349,379				192,466		258,712		517,897		1,417,509																2,000								2,000				- 0		504,221		276,184		87,207		926,674		1,794,287

		Big Bend				43,305		63,973		(65,774)		308,765		350,269						833		2,321		(53,733)		1,519		(49,060)						82,950		281,619				121,552		210,559		418,342		1,115,022						130,000		52,000								77,000		7,000						266,000				- 0		615,707		246,846		91,052		728,626		1,682,232

		Cascadia				46,851		70,679		(81,809)		368,174		403,895						531		2,525		(67,257)		1,791		(62,410)						96,173		310,233		358,756		157,577		208,953		485,226		1,616,918																								- 0				- 0		812,544		230,781		59,887		855,191		1,958,404

		Centralia				52,703		80,427		(102,139)		432,448		463,439						1,139		3,142		(86,250)		2,223		(79,746)						98,997		375,913				205,643		222,816		617,581		1,520,950																								- 0				- 0		528,752		289,213		34,427		1,052,252		1,904,644

		Clark				168,355		248,958		(291,519)		1,266,496		1,392,290						4,008		9,157		(249,652)		6,703		(229,784)						328,392		1,189,932				666,632		613,376		1,896,529		4,694,861																18,000								18,000				- 0		1,708,687		924,747		72,205		3,169,728		5,875,367

		Clover Park				68,860		106,535		(128,863)		564,763		611,295						1,607		4,222		(116,137)		3,121		(107,187)						139,058		449,329				286,742		330,246		724,672		1,930,047																								- 0				- 0		658,854		397,499		85,246		1,292,556		2,434,155

		Columbia Basin				100,333		158,252		(188,639)		871,087		941,033						1,801		5,564		(148,859)		4,214		(137,280)						183,863		679,301				355,769		446,704		1,159,320		2,824,957																								- 0				- 0		965,298		519,585		109,206		2,034,621		3,628,710

		Edmonds				138,983		206,459		(246,024)		1,077,042		1,176,460						3,106		8,073		(211,961)		5,418		(195,364)						279,442		1,019,910				538,401		526,084		1,515,512		3,879,349								517,000								7,000								524,000				- 0		1,448,441		1,269,933		68,099		2,597,972		5,384,445

		Everett				142,068		219,618		(269,428)		1,166,607		1,258,865						3,371		7,666		(211,225)		5,730		(194,458)						255,258		1,056,258				697,979		510,916		1,674,924		4,195,335																								- 0				- 0		1,456,955		925,263		30,263		2,847,261		5,259,742

		Grays Harbor				40,430		64,113		(68,405)		297,581		333,719						1,116		2,924		(66,354)		1,721		(60,593)						81,652		304,981				176,434		166,242		413,064		1,142,372																								- 0				- 0		428,179		243,471		31,483		712,366		1,415,498

		Green River				139,637		210,482		(261,049)		1,176,641		1,265,711						2,723		8,380		(246,318)		6,820		(228,395)						260,976		1,014,103		1,136,426		605,310		609,768		1,790,681		5,417,265																								- 0				- 0		2,553,865		824,173		102,401		2,974,142		6,454,581

		Highline				119,088		188,252		(230,185)		1,042,480		1,119,635						2,466		7,213		(205,933)		5,594		(190,660)						211,565		994,653		974,158		476,150		524,829		1,402,928		4,584,284						39,000		13,000								4,000								56,000				- 0		2,344,930		684,616		88,711		2,451,002		5,569,259

		Lake Washington				71,421		107,497		(126,125)		554,873		607,666						1,062		3,644		(103,321)		2,766		(95,849)						123,958		430,887		529,100		253,959		330,499		684,780		2,353,183																								- 0				- 0		1,156,428		365,099		101,053		1,242,419		2,865,000

		Lower Columbia				53,108		94,827		(110,965)		506,298		543,268						874		3,076		(81,849)		2,168		(75,731)						101,379		382,940				233,309		267,026		834,158		1,818,812																								- 0				- 0		538,301		331,211		74,212		1,342,624		2,286,348

		Olympic				105,146		160,675		(199,950)		853,451		919,322						1,757		6,059		(169,165)		4,514		(156,835)						199,446		728,178				406,651		430,040		1,232,548		2,996,862																								- 0				- 0		1,034,527		573,384		60,925		2,090,513		3,759,349

		Peninsula				47,126		71,854		(82,680)		363,001		399,301						899		2,622		(66,779)		1,723		(61,535)						86,371		317,955				164,601		191,084		464,210		1,224,220																								- 0				- 0		452,351		239,077		41,625		828,934		1,561,987

		Pierce				155,314		238,274		(292,540)		1,212,220		1,313,268						3,959		8,716		(239,749)		6,230		(220,844)						285,498		1,076,351				605,435		493,003		1,734,467		4,194,754										- 0		130,000												130,000				- 0		1,521,122		852,425		(39,286)		3,082,917		5,417,178

		Renton				68,724		101,402		(119,942)		553,282		603,466						1,607		4,156		(110,630)		3,085		(101,782)						130,911		454,455		559,119		281,966		323,419		690,225		2,440,095																								- 0				- 0		1,214,816		387,524		92,847		1,246,592		2,941,779

		Seattle				321,006		475,681		(581,087)		2,486,441		2,702,041						6,984		18,400		(522,724)		13,740		(483,600)						648,472		2,362,804		2,627,870		1,360,556		1,298,936		3,766,884		12,065,522												86,000				135,000		10,000						231,000				- 0		6,102,136		1,864,638		195,125		6,353,065		14,514,963

		Shoreline				110,962		165,914		(194,213)		829,191		911,854						2,138		6,402		(176,354)		4,485		(163,329)						206,841		859,453		932,993		524,171		419,099		1,245,843		4,188,400																								- 0				- 0		2,112,387		696,486		48,532		2,079,519		4,936,924

		Skagit Valley				84,177		117,973		(141,478)		589,143		649,815						1,562		4,702		(122,186)		3,018		(112,904)						170,323		628,738				326,393		343,632		954,268		2,423,354																								- 0				- 0		884,800		449,068		79,968		1,546,429		2,960,265

		South Puget Sound				86,924		134,022		(159,676)		719,768		781,038						2,302		4,920		(132,835)		3,796		(121,817)						154,237		615,382				356,741		312,147		967,705		2,406,212																								- 0				- 0		858,845		495,683		19,636		1,691,269		3,065,433

		Spokane				255,317		385,427		(431,034)		1,858,413		2,068,123						5,937		21,487		(347,184)		8,086		(311,674)						467,770		1,851,017				1,050,138		750,910		2,961,285		7,081,120						4,000		48,000																52,000				- 0		2,584,041		1,505,052		(27,308)		4,827,784		8,889,569

		Tacoma				123,594		179,601		(221,941)		914,572		995,826						2,795		6,614		(172,623)		4,804		(158,410)						225,933		896,362				473,901		489,902		1,321,601		3,407,699																								- 0				- 0		1,248,684		660,116		95,338		2,240,977		4,245,116

		Walla Walla				76,009		111,614		(127,078)		509,594		570,139						1,366		4,031		(104,708)		2,509		(96,802)						146,412		518,626				251,666		290,711		678,186		1,885,601																4,000								4,000				- 0		746,413		367,311		58,925		1,190,289		2,362,938

		Wenatchee Valley				68,384		105,116		(125,305)		513,122		561,317						1,183		3,980		(105,507)		2,740		(97,604)						133,313		489,595				271,582		286,432		727,005		1,907,927										262,000		53,000												315,000				- 0		692,475		380,677		317,620		1,295,867		2,686,639

		Whatcom				79,129		120,255		(149,732)		625,624		675,276						1,420		3,978		(112,936)		3,033		(104,505)						131,159		492,458				295,577		297,949		787,719		2,004,862						80,500		402,500								4,000								487,000				- 0		788,666		822,311		35,281		1,416,376		3,062,634

		Yakima Valley				85,478		127,764		(155,418)		677,235		735,059						1,682		4,350		(117,801)		3,188		(108,581)						160,952		636,628				338,932		288,551		924,354		2,349,418																2,000								2,000				- 0		886,740		471,046		15,332		1,604,777		2,977,896

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				55,660		89,516		(94,999)		457,352		507,529						1,484		2,929		(86,094)		3,346		(78,335)						120,454		378,503		38,000		(69,674)		581,435		604,857		1,653,575																22,000				82,000		109,000		213,000				- 0		616,101		22,771		482,342		1,174,555		2,295,769

		Total 		- 0		3,222,000		4,874,000		(5,807,000)		25,314,000		27,603,000				- 0		68,000		190,000		(4,958,000)		132,000		(4,568,000)				- 0		6,112,000		23,054,000		8,836,000		12,714,000		13,143,000		36,231,000		100,090,000				- 0		253,500		1,032,500		283,000		272,000		- 0		281,000		17,000		82,000		109,000		2,330,000				- 0		41,826,500		18,827,500		2,743,000		62,058,000		125,455,000

		Cumulative Total				3,222,000		8,096,000		2,289,000										68,000		258,000		(4,700,000)										6,112,000		29,166,000		38,002,000		50,716,000		63,859,000		35,626,143										1,286,000		1,569,000		1,841,000				281,000		298,000		298,000										41,826,500		60,654,000		63,397,000

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		125,455,000

		^ Includes Paid Family Leave Benefits also.																																								12,561,565

		** There is no additional funding for M&O in FY 2019.

		^^The 2018 M&O allocations for Seattle and Olympic are from Fund 060-BAO.



		FY 22  Comp, M&O		82,954,995

		Year over year change		42,500,005

















Earmarks- Noncomp 6.28.21

		FY 2022 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)



		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES)		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract		Centers of Excellence		Disability Accomodations  		Employment Resource Center		Goldstar Families, Paraeducators 		Homeless Students        2SSB 5800		Hospital Employee Education & Training 		Labor Education & Research Center		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Students of Color 		Student Emergency Assistance -2SHB1893 - 		University Contracts		Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined EARMARK 		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS																																		FY 21 amounts

		Bates		698,948		225,319		116,911								18,366														279,412		13,940								45,000

		Bellevue		951,390				- 0						204,157		129,530								116,229						379,412		77,062								45,000

		Bellingham		3,566,076		30,105		1,044,961		1,746,250						48,332								268,906						373,412		9,110								45,000

		Big Bend		518,109				14,026								16,092														428,412		14,579								45,000

		Cascadia		227,124				- 0								35,936														131,912		14,276								45,000

		Centralia		654,064				- 0						204,157		25,360														369,412		10,135								45,000

		Clark		536,252				- 0								80,061														279,412		34,661				97,118				45,000

		Clover Park		3,842,655				771,475		2,517,750						31,729														448,412		28,289								45,000

		Columbia Basin		476,457		29,237		- 0								72,953														279,412		49,855								45,000

		Edmonds		2,587,473				517,434								99,109		1,139,716												498,912		47,362				239,940				45,000

		Everett		2,492,669		148,265		1,610,355						204,157		108,718														332,912		43,262								45,000

		Grays Harbor		374,455				- 0								21,835														299,412		8,208								45,000

		Green River		2,888,896				166,335		1,736,853				204,157		74,090				5,000				232,000						381,412		44,049								45,000

		Highline		1,101,676				- 0						204,157		60,955								209,235						498,912		83,417								45,000

		Lake Washington		1,001,721				599,526								36,107														299,662		21,426								45,000

		Lower Columbia		2,818,631				- 0		2,418,450						38,495														306,412		10,274								45,000

		Olympic		1,287,924				358,224								87,055								250,000						334,412		30,421				182,812				45,000

		Peninsula		473,288				- 0								22,005														399,412		6,871								45,000

		Pierce		1,758,799				- 0						204,157		54,189								249,214						688,822		49,666				422,751				90,000

		Renton		1,106,558		59,168		356,982						204,157		25,190								101,414						279,412		35,235								45,000

		Seattle		7,370,801		167,544		800,565								127,028								247,823		162,868		255,000		1,028,232		120,759						4,325,982		135,000

		Shoreline		990,565				157,397								61,126								248,404						445,412		33,226								45,000

		Skagit Valley		2,796,709				214,934		1,975,150				204,157		51,005														279,412		27,051								45,000

		South Puget Sound		499,355				119,408								33,207														279,412		22,328								45,000

		Spokane		1,236,278		59,341		318,086								128,677														598,822		41,352								90,000

		Tacoma		634,918				167,171								71,986														316,912		33,849								45,000

		Walla Walla		759,977				- 0						204,157		35,083														461,412		14,325								45,000

		Wenatchee Valley		567,312				159,211								39,348														299,662		24,091								45,000

		Whatcom		914,944				432,000								68,973								73,979						279,412		15,580								45,000

		Yakima Valley		780,995		54,189		- 0						204,157		38,268														392,412		46,969								45,000

		Admin		837,840		25,411		75,000														37,000		42,074						118,300				42,500				497,555

		Program		5,300,498		1,921,761		- 0				1,147,857																		590,000								1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		2,418,470		67		- 0		823,547										381,000		311,000		28						121,700				707,500				33,683		39,945

		Total Earmarks		54,471,826		2,720,407		8,000,000		11,218,000		1,147,857		2,041,570		1,740,808		1,139,716		386,000		348,000		2,039,306		162,868		255,000		12,500,000		1,011,628		750,000		942,621		6,498,100		1,569,945

										- 0

Susan Wanager: Susan Wanager:
$884,000 for M&O in fund 060-BA0 no longer in safe harbor

										Balance to 060 Approp

		Total Earmarks		137,404,821						11,218,000



		FY 21 Other Earmarks		53,024,825

		year over year difference		1,447,001

		Student Emergency Asst.		(348,000)

		Homeless Studentts		(750,000)

		Debt Srv increase		(349,000)

		IBEST		(750,000)

		Disab. Accom.		(1)		rounding

				(750,000)



















































Earmarks- Noncomp 6.1.22

		FY 2023 SAFE HARBOR -Other Earmarks (Program-related)

				These earmarks have been identified by the State Board for specific programs and purposes.  None of these allocations are new in FY 2023. 

		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   
		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES)		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match + DOC Contract		Centers of Excellence		Disability Accomodations  (same as FY 22)		Employment Resource Center		Goldstar Families, Paraeducator
GRCC still want Paraeducator 		Homeless Students        2SSB 5800		Hospital Employee Education & Training
		Labor Education & Research Center		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Students of Color               (same as FY 22)		Student Emergency Assistance -2SHB1893 - 		University Contracts		Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined EARMARK 		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS

		Bates		977,629		304,000		116,911								18,366														279,412		13,940		245,000

		Bellevue		967,613				- 0						204,157		129,530														379,412		77,062		177,452

		Bellingham		3,732,315		40,000		1,044,961		1,750,000						48,332								250,000						373,412		9,110		66,500						150,000

		Big Bend		473,109				14,026								16,092														428,412		14,579

		Cascadia		182,124				- 0								35,936														131,912		14,276

		Centralia		609,064				- 0						204,157		25,360														369,412		10,135

		Clark		594,752				- 0								80,061														279,412		34,661		103,500		97,118

		Clover Park		3,792,655				771,475		2,512,750						31,729														448,412		28,289

		Columbia Basin		551,102		40,000		- 0								72,953														279,412		49,855								108,882

		Edmonds		2,541,876				517,434								99,109		1,139,716												461,412		47,362				239,940				36,903

		Everett		2,485,904		200,000		1,610,355						204,157		108,718														319,412		43,262

		Grays Harbor		467,555				- 0								21,835														299,412		8,208								138,100

		Green River		2,833,730				166,335		1,738,187				204,157		74,090				2,500				250,000						354,412		44,049

		Highline		1,171,129				- 0						204,157		60,955								249,948						461,412		83,417								111,240

		Lake Washington		1,086,471				599,526								36,107														279,412		21,426								150,000

		Lower Columbia		2,779,631				- 0		2,424,450						38,495														306,412		10,274

		Olympic		992,924				358,224								87,055														334,412		30,421				182,812

		Peninsula		578,288				- 0								22,005														399,412		6,871								150,000

		Pierce		1,713,803				- 0						204,157		54,189														688,822		49,666				422,751				294,218

		Renton		1,136,534		80,000		356,982						204,157		25,190								155,558						279,412		35,235

		Seattle		7,435,691		224,000		800,565								127,028								247,823		162,868		255,000		1,028,232		120,759						4,325,982		143,434

		Shoreline		1,021,341				157,397								61,126								233,539						445,412		33,226								90,641

		Skagit Valley		2,751,209				214,934		1,974,650				204,157		51,005														279,412		27,051

		South Puget Sound		562,355				119,408								33,207						108,000								279,412		22,328

		Spokane		1,166,936		80,000		318,085								128,677														598,822		41,352

		Tacoma		667,418				167,171								71,986														279,412		33,849		115,000

		Walla Walla		817,896				- 0						204,157		35,083						102,919								461,412		14,325

		Wenatchee Valley		552,143				159,211								39,348						50,081								279,412		24,091

		Whatcom		922,547				432,000								68,973														279,412		15,580								126,582

		Yakima Valley		803,806		72,000		- 0						204,157		38,268						50,000								392,412		46,969

		Admin		837,840		25,411		75,000														37,000		42,074						118,300				42,500				497,555

		Program		5,033,733		1,654,996		- 0				1,147,857																		590,000								1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		2,230,703		- 0		- 0		817,963										383,500				610,364						315,200				48				33,683		69,945

		Total Earmarks		54,471,826		2,720,407		8,000,000		11,218,000		1,147,857		2,041,570		1,740,808		1,139,716		386,000		348,000		2,039,306		162,868		255,000		12,500,000		1,011,628		750,000		942,621		6,498,100		1,569,945

										- 0

Susan Wanager: Susan Wanager:
$884,000 for M&O in fund 060-BA0 no longer in safe harbor

										Balance to 060 Approp

		Total Earmarks		179,926,826						11,218,000



		FY 22 Other Earmarks		54,471,826

		year over year difference		- 0

		Student Emergency Asst.		(348,000)

		Homeless Studentts		(750,000)

		Debt Srv increase		(349,000)

		IBEST		(750,000)

		Disab. Accom.		(1)		rounding

				(2,197,001)



























































Provisos 6.1.22

		FY 2023 SAFE HARBOR - Legislative Provisos*						Provisos are Legislative appropriations that have been dedicated for specific purposes in the enacted budget bill.  The details of each proviso will be described in the first allocation.  Below, the new or changed provisoes are highlighted in peach.  The amounts have been updated for FY 23.  																																																																proviso amount

																1,161,000								SB 5194																		4,146,000		WEIA + GFS $1.5M						WEIA 		GFS & WEIA				GFS				WEIA								WEIA				33,261,000		New 2022 Legslative Provisos		WEIA		$1m WEIA/$7m GFS

				Total Provisos 		Allied Health Programs		Career Launch Enrollments 
		High Demand Enrollments 		COE for Aerospace & COE in Vancouver		College Affordability Program (CAP)		CAP Inflationary Add in FY 2023 		Curriculum Review		Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 & Postsecondary Education SSHB 1835		Dental Study/Healthcare Access/ Hazing/ Retail Careers/ RTC pilot		Equity  
SB 5194
updated		200 Faculty Conversions 
(new in FY 23)		Mental Health Pilots
updated		Diversity Bill 
SB 5227
updated		Zero out 1-time menstrual products and RS study/ HB1044 increases to $91k		Homeless Students HB 1166 + new FY23		Fabrication Wing Training Program		Federal Way Education Initiative + BH Credentials		Foundational & Compensation Support FY 23 		Additional Compensation Support (ESTIMATE)		Guided Pathways FY22		Guided Pathway Increase  (ESTIMATE)
FY 23		Corrections Reentry Navigator (Note these funds go away in FY 24)		High Demand Faculty Salary Increase FY 22		I-BEST
FY23 last yr of 
3-yr RFP +
Leg refugee funds		Job Skills Program (O8A)*		Job Skills New Funding		Labor Center		Nurse Educators Salaries		Nursing Slot Increase + 2 Simulation Vans		MESA Community College Programs		Opportunity Center (N.Sea)		Student Emergency Assistance Grants		Wildfire Prevention Program (ongoing)		Worker Retraining - Proviso		Truck/School Bus Driver Training 		Cybesecurity Enrollments + COE 		Health Workforce Opportunity Grants		Financial Aid Outreach contracts with CBOs + Climate Change Integration		Sim Lab Equipment

		PROVISOS

		 Bates		5,031,190										313,067		17,509						5,000		70,000		108,000				21,960										200,058		67,125		819,923		104,578				633,256										783,391												1,807,323								80,000

		Bellevue		10,179,818										1,434,631		80,235						5,000		70,000		324,000				69,842										1,806,747		285,985		2,176,223		294,944				1,307,251										688,762												1,556,198								80,000

		Bellingham		2,902,148										346,378		19,372						5,000		70,000		54,000				16,737										172,036		60,270		544,293		58,289				546,783										572,042												356,948								80,000

		Big Bend		2,066,857										241,011		13,479						5,000		70,000		81,000				15,806										147,768		48,685		497,450		52,559				210,296										231,480												372,323								80,000

		Cascadia		2,161,870										322,822		18,055						5,000		70,000		81,000				12,357										390,935		56,468		575,809		63,837				308,014										-												177,573								80,000

		Centralia		3,344,195				120,000						420,395		23,512						5,000		70,000		81,000				22,100										157,129		71,871		612,827		68,690				285,632										353,467								180,000				792,573								80,000

		Clark		8,923,020				592,000		128,130		150,000		1,120,300		62,656						5,000		70,000		243,000				52,451				98,159						444,344		220,709		1,752,678		215,527				869,708										1,665,910				125,000				96,500				930,948								80,000

		Clover Park		5,901,003				288,000						643,172		35,971						5,000		70,000		162,000				18,836										214,514		84,334		906,690		111,352				658,900		62,500								934,661								115,000				1,510,073								80,000

		Columbia Basin		7,309,740										900,495		50,362				700,000		5,000		70,000		243,000				30,631										297,639		134,916		1,309,407		174,216				770,434		56,250								509,567				125,000				230,000				1,622,823								80,000

		Edmonds		7,490,869										721,151		40,332						5,000		70,000		189,000				47,136				102,407		1,500,000				404,660		176,368		1,329,528		173,817				679,943										199,803				125,000				300,650				1,346,073								80,000

		Everett		7,256,260				160,000				100,000		836,907		46,806						5,000		70,000		216,000				44,572										388,852		194,920		1,432,801		193,209				990,045		93,750								1,039,824				125,000				200,000				1,038,573								80,000

		Grays Harbor		2,958,394										221,008		12,360						5,000		70,000		54,000		125,000		13,940										131,725		48,070		448,643		44,358				195,280										330,686								150,000				1,028,323								80,000

		Green River		8,778,302				208,000		136,987				990,112		55,375						5,000		70,000		243,000				43,546										1,215,040		208,391		1,395,704		186,722				904,283										309,530				125,000				225,415				2,376,198								80,000

		Highline		8,277,807						106,199				806,110		45,084						5,000		70,000		297,000				34,548				98,250				650,000		937,994		163,266		1,731,379		214,109				641,819										544,017				125,000				151,335				1,576,698								80,000

		Lake Washington		5,395,251										495,763		27,727						5,000		70,000		108,000		124,968		22,100										594,153		79,691		810,570		95,559				644,333		150,000								723,189								177,000				1,187,198								80,000

		Lower Columbia		3,543,898										332,788		18,612						5,000		70,000		81,000				22,146				91,265						179,389		97,075		660,691		76,778				284,981										949,725								135,000				459,448								80,000

		Olympic		7,457,028										907,634		50,762				400,000		5,000		70,000		189,000				32,590										298,367		143,438		1,350,434		168,011		100,000		954,802										989,317				125,000				144,100				1,448,573								80,000

		Peninsula		3,516,607		350,000		160,000						268,725		15,029				240,000		5,000		70,000		54,000				13,661										138,582		54,023		433,635		43,874				237,771										270,483								115,000				966,823								80,000

		Pierce		6,709,033										876,442		49,017						10,000		140,000		270,000				43,267										392,620		201,849		1,892,369		198,078				737,913										334,082								300,000				1,103,396								160,000

		Renton		6,281,205				160,000		191,700				354,933		19,851						248,000		70,000		135,000				19,349										612,363		80,325		1,085,493		128,542				498,788		62,500								614,663								220,000				1,699,698								80,000

		Seattle		17,497,397		425,000		416,000		193,625				2,090,448		116,914						15,000		210,000		513,000		124,562		103,783										2,795,804		438,372		3,841,768		472,150				2,036,359		175,000						338,000		1,527,501				125,000		216,000		515,000				568,112								240,000

		Shoreline		7,093,904				520,000		89,762				596,672		33,370						5,000		70,000		189,000				34,921										992,315		144,985		1,060,892		133,931				771,763										963,720								- 0				1,407,573								80,000

		Skagit Valley		5,021,144				96,000						529,652		29,622						5,000		70,000		162,000				28,533										258,300		111,053		1,055,391		126,263				544,156		50,000								988,851								145,000				741,323								80,000

		South Puget Sound		4,204,804						40,292				570,461		31,904						45,000		70,000		135,000				26,155										233,813		112,617		961,078		123,558				493,973		100,000								303,629								300,000				577,323								80,000

		Spokane		11,712,812				112,000						1,675,783		93,722						10,000		140,000		378,000				89,470										668,860		344,620		3,206,856		379,414				1,450,502										960,189				125,000				200,000				1,718,396								160,000

		Tacoma		6,606,551						233,000				968,824		54,184						5,000		70,000		189,000				35,340										360,881		153,802		1,276,162		158,926				692,840										739,644				125,000				- 0				1,463,948								80,000

		Walla Walla		5,523,068						164,500				296,718		16,595				160,000		5,000		70,000		108,000				27,694										214,269		78,924		705,490		71,924				465,441										1,233,190								100,000				1,725,323								80,000

		Wenatchee Valley		4,229,222				64,000		104,000				413,004		23,098						5,000		70,000		135,000		125,000		21,307				62,919						201,176		84,605		704,311		83,714				353,959										736,305				125,000				- 0		157,000		679,823								80,000

		Whatcom		3,111,490										386,572		21,620						5,000		70,000		108,000				24,337										207,587		91,671		732,683		87,134				425,993										355,070								-				310,823				205,000				80,000

		Yakima Valley		4,445,301										677,022		37,864						45,000		70,000		270,000				28,347				63,000						162,080		107,572		988,822		127,937				404,781										547,302				125,000				-				710,573								80,000

		Admin		1,508,208														27,000		29,000		111,000		207,000				12,470		71,538		91,000		124,000										447,000										55,000		58,000								17,200				-								68,000				190,000

		Program		10,218,000				-		-								-				-																						753,000								1,728,000		2,670,000		4,942,000								125,000				-

		Future/Reserves		34,487,000				104,000										723,000		302,000		- 0								30,000				2,808,000																												3,760,000		- 0				- 0						2,500,000		6,950,000		8,000,000		1,310,000		8,000,000

		Total Provisos		231,143,395		775,000		3,000,000		1,388,195		250,000		20,759,000		1,161,000		750,000		1,831,000		604,000		2,587,000		5,400,000		512,000		1,119,000		91,000		3,448,000		1,500,000		650,000		15,220,000		4,146,000		37,500,000		4,432,000		100,000		20,000,000		2,478,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		338,000		20,400,000		3,760,000		1,642,200		216,000		4,000,000		157,000		33,261,000		2,500,000		7,223,000		8,000,000		4,220,000		8,000,000

		check formulas		-								100k Aerospace																										500k

												150k Electronics								5764: $29K to Admin and $302K to colleges		Dental : $75K to Admin												3,100,000				150k								41,932,000																														7,018,000				$190k for Climate Change - SBCTC Admin

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		411,070,221																1835: $1.5M total		Hazing: $170K - $5k/college

		*Notes																				Retail: $36K to Admin

		1. SAI proviso of $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI																				Healthcare Access $80K - TBD in future



		FY 22 Provisos		180,857,200

		Year over year change		50,286,195														small

																		Dental		75,000

																		Student HC Access		80,000

																		RTC Pilot		248,000

















































































Provisos 6.28.21

		FY 2022 SAFE HARBOR - Legislative Provisos*																																																														proviso amount

		Proviso Amounts have been updated for FY 22						WEIA		WEIA																										WEIA + GFS $1.5M		WEIA						WEIA 		GFS				GFS				WEIA						WEIA				33,261,000

		.		Total Provisos 		Allied Health Programs		Career Launch Enrollments 		New Career Launch & High Demand Enrollments  FY22		COE for Aerospace & COE in Vancouver		College Affordability Program (CAP)		CAP Inflationary Add in FY 2022 		Curriculum Review		Equity and Access 
SB 5194		Diversity Bill 
SB 5227		Menstual Products HB 1273		RS proviso & HB 1044		Homeless Students HB 1166		Fabrication Wing Training Program		Federal Way Education Initiative + BH Credentials		Foundational & Compensation Support FY 22 - two provisos and two EA codes		Guided Pathways 		Guided Pathways 2021 Allocation  		New Guided Pathways FY22 (distribution based on FY 21)		Corrections Reentry Navigator 		High Demand Faculty Salary Increase FY 22		I-BEST		Job Skills Program (O8A)*		Job Skills New Funding		Labor Center		Nurse Educators 		MESA Community College Programs		Opportunity Center (N.Sea)		Student Emergency Assistance Grants		Wildfire Prevention Program (ongoing)		Worker Retraining - Proviso		Family & Community Engagement

		PROVISOS																																																																75k removed from Everett

		 Bates		4,780,251										304,546		8,521				195,000		42,066		6,667										200,058		100,000		591,343		128,580				633,256										783,391										1,786,823

		Bellevue		9,310,037										1,395,584		39,047				195,000		133,790		26,810										1,806,747		100,000		1,705,406		370,817				1,307,251										688,762										1,540,823

		Bellingham		2,754,493										336,950		9,427				195,000		32,062		4,327										172,036		100,000		364,941		79,352				546,783										572,042										341,573

		Big Bend		1,939,584										234,451		6,560				195,000		30,278		3,728										147,768		100,000		326,465		70,985				210,296										231,480										382,573

		Cascadia		2,013,814										314,036		8,786				195,000		23,670		4,616										390,935		100,000		390,829		84,980				308,014										-										192,948

		Centralia		2,896,031										408,953		11,442				195,000		42,335		5,923										157,129		100,000		421,235		91,592				285,632										353,467										823,323

		Clark		7,612,666				224,000				150,000		1,089,809		30,491				195,000		100,476		18,927										444,344		100,000		1,357,507		295,171				869,708										1,665,910		125,000								946,323

		Clover Park		5,482,408				288,000						625,667		17,505				195,000		36,082		7,191										214,514		100,000		662,614		144,076				658,900		62,500								934,661										1,535,698

		Columbia Basin		5,860,876										875,986		24,509				195,000		58,678		10,459										297,639		100,000		993,405		216,002				770,434		56,250								509,567		125,000								1,627,948

		Edmonds		6,555,270										701,524		19,628				195,000		90,294		15,068						1,500,000				404,660		100,000		1,009,932		219,596				679,943										199,803		125,000								1,294,823

		Everett		6,448,377				160,000				100,000		814,129		22,778				195,000		85,383		18,616										388,852		100,000		1,094,760		238,041				990,045		93,750								1,039,824		125,000								982,198

		Grays Harbor		2,610,997										214,993		6,015				195,000		26,704		2,877										131,725		100,000		286,375		62,268				195,280										330,686										1,059,073

		Green River		7,624,214										963,164		26,948				195,000		83,417		14,555										1,215,041		100,000		1,064,289		231,415				904,283										309,530		125,000								2,391,573

		Highline		7,351,619										784,170		21,940				195,000		66,180		15,922								650,000		937,994		100,000		1,340,012		291,367				641,819										544,017		125,000								1,638,198

		Lake Washington		4,833,503										482,270		13,493				195,000		42,335		6,337										594,153		100,000		583,661		126,909				644,333		150,000								723,189										1,171,823

		Lower Columbia		3,115,687										323,730		9,058				195,000		42,423		6,118										179,389		100,000		460,551		100,140				284,981										949,725										464,573

		Olympic		6,415,453										882,931		24,703				195,000		62,430		9,521										298,367		100,000		1,027,104		223,330		100,000		954,802										989,317		125,000								1,422,948

		Peninsula		2,936,286		350,000								261,411		7,314				195,000		26,169		2,972										138,582		100,000		274,046		59,589				237,771										270,483										1,012,948

		Pierce		5,867,894										852,588		23,854				390,000		82,882		17,190										392,620		200,000		1,390,109		302,260				737,913										334,082										1,144,396

		Renton		5,270,209				160,000						345,273		9,660				195,000		37,065		6,081										612,363		100,000		809,482		176,011				498,788		62,500								614,663										1,643,323

		Seattle		15,513,675		425,000		488,000						2,033,552		56,896				585,000		198,808		41,374										2,795,806		300,000		2,909,202		632,566				2,036,359		175,000						338,000		1,527,501		125,000		216,000						629,612

		Shoreline		6,225,135				176,000						580,432		16,240				195,000		66,895		9,681										992,315		100,000		789,275		171,617				771,763										963,720										1,392,198

		Skagit Valley		4,515,935				96,000						515,237		14,416				195,000		54,659		7,728										258,300		100,000		784,756		170,635				544,156		50,000								988,851										736,198

		South Puget Sound		3,491,294										554,935		15,526				195,000		50,103		11,039										233,813		100,000		707,288		153,790				493,973		100,000								303,629										572,198

		Spokane		10,468,355				112,000						1,630,173		45,610				390,000		171,390		30,380										668,860		200,000		2,469,826		537,030				1,450,502										960,189		125,000								1,677,396

																																								3,206,856

		Tacoma		5,868,246										942,455		26,369				195,000		67,698		14,124										360,881		100,000		966,097		210,065				692,840										739,644		125,000								1,428,073

		Walla Walla		4,934,841										288,643		8,076				195,000		53,051		5,359										214,269		100,000		497,348		108,142				465,441										1,233,190										1,766,323

		Wenatchee Valley		3,617,657										401,763		11,241				195,000		40,816		6,138										201,176		100,000		496,380		107,931				353,959										736,305		125,000						157,000		684,948

		Whatcom		2,651,127										376,051		10,521				195,000		46,621		11,278										207,587		100,000		519,685		112,998				425,993										355,070										290,323

		Yakima Valley		3,843,127										658,596		18,427				195,000		54,302		8,994										162,080		100,000		730,077		158,745				404,781										547,302		125,000								679,823

		Admin		894,138																207,000		98,938				26,000										170,000		277,000		-								55,000		43,000						17,200

		Program		8,505,000				-		-								-																		130,000		623,000		-								2,670,000		4,957,000						125,000				-

		Future/Reserves		8,649,000				296,000		2,000,000								750,000		1,087,000								516,000																												- 0				4,000,000				 

		Total Provisos		180,857,200		775,000		2,000,000		2,000,000		250,000		20,194,000		565,000		750,000		7,924,000		2,048,000		350,000		26,000		516,000		1,500,000		650,000		15,220,000		3,700,000		27,924,000		9,082,856		100,000		20,000,000		750,000		2,725,000		5,000,000		338,000		20,400,000		1,642,200		216,000		4,000,000		157,000		33,261,000		-

		check formulas		3,206,856								100k Aerospace																				500k

												150k Electronics																				150k										$100k to Olympic

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		318,262,021																																						for proviso in bill

		*Notes

		1. SAI proviso of $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI



		FY 21 Provisos		155539000

		Year over year change		25,318,200

















































DMC

								DISTRICT MANAGED COSTS

								FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

								DRAFT



								Updated 1/3/2020



																								DISTRIBUTION

		Update/New		DESCRIPTION		SPONSOR		USERS		FY17-18 Budget		FY18-19 Adjustments		FY18-19 BUDGET		FY19-20 Adjustments (rounded)		FY19-20 BUDGET		FY20-21 Adjustments (rounded)		FY20-21 BUDGET ESTIMATE		SCC		SFCC		DISTRICT OFFICES		Total		Notes		Notes/Justification				DISTRIBUTION METHOD		Services/products

		Chief Information Officer																												- 0

				Lynda.com		CAO		Fac/Sta 		34,186		(10,186)		24,000				24,000				24,000		8,000		8,000		8,000		24,000		from CAO				CAO		Even Distribution		Employee training/development

				K-20/CIS Charges		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		120,000				120,000				120,000				120,000		80,000		30,000		10,000		120,000						CIO		Estimated usage		Infrastructure - network

				ctcLink Hosting & Maintenance Contracts		CIO		District		523,814		186		524,000		(23,000)		501,000				501,000		167,000		167,000		167,000		501,000		from CFO; concerns				CFO		Even Distribution		SBCTC charges

		Updated		Online Admissions Application - ctcLink				Stu										- 0		23,727		23,727		16,134		7,593		- 0		23,727				Estimated OAA Costs				Headcount

				ADOBE		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		48,741		5,259		54,000				54,000				54,000		18,000		18,000		18,000		54,000						CIO		Even Distribution		District-wide document management license

				Casper Suite-JAMF		CIO		Fac/Staff		4,348		1,752		6,100				6,100				6,100		610		4,880		610		6,100								Actual Usage		Management tool for MACs in Enterprise Environment

		Updated		HALFile Document Imaging		CIO		Staff		9,905		95		10,000				10,000		1,625		11,625		6,975		3,953		698		11,625		Increase		Payroll / Benefit Doc. Storage		CIO		Estimated usage		College and HR online data storage

				Kentico Web Management Software		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		2,000				2,000				2,000				2,000		666		666		668		2,000						CIO		Even Distribution		CCS Web/CCS Intranet content management

				Microsoft Campus Agreement		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		129,185		65,815		195,000		27,030

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
per CC 4.9.19		222,030				222,030		55,507		28,864		137,659		222,030						CIO		Estimated usage		Infrastructure - volume licensing

				Telephones		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		412,000				412,000				412,000				412,000		262,000		110,000		40,000		412,000						CIO		Estimated usage		Infrastructure - telephone

				FreshDesk (Repl. Track It) Help desk mgmt		CIO		Fac/Sta 		33,279		5,721		39,000				39,000				39,000		13,000		13,000		13,000		39,000		upgrade				CIO		Even Distribution		HelpDesk management tool

				Respondus LockDown browser		e-Learning		Fac/Stu		16,100		(3,000)		13,100				13,100				13,100		8,646		4,454				13,100						CIO		Estimated usage		Browser for use in testing environments

				Qualtrics survey tool replacing SNAP		IR		Fac/Sta		4,023		1,577		5,600				5,600				5,600		1,867		1,867		1,867		5,600		Increase				CIO		Even Distribution		Online survey software

				Tableau (Replaces Dundas)		IR		Fac/Sta		12,383		(10,083)		2,300				2,300				2,300		767		767		767		2,300								Even Distribution		Data Dashboard

				CRM - College Recruitment		PIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		130,000				130,000				130,000		130,000		260,000		174,460		85,540				260,000		from PIO; PENDING PURCHASE				CAO		Even Distribution		College Recruitment Media - career guide, ?

				RAVE Emergency Management Notification		PIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		26,088		2,912		29,000				29,000				29,000		9,667		9,667		9,667		29,000						CIO		Even Distribution		PIO

				CANVAS online learning environment		Provost		Fac/Stu 		122,993		4,007		127,000		6,350		133,350				133,350		89,478		43,872				133,350						CIO		Estimated usage		Online learning environment

				CANVAS Support 24/7		Provost		Fac/Stu		25,000		19,100		44,100		2,205		46,305				46,305		31,071		15,234				46,305						CIO		Based on Canvas Distrib.		Support for CANVAS online learning environment

				Education Advisory Board		Provost		Fac/Sta		35,355		645		36,000				36,000				36,000						36,000		36,000						CIO		Central Administration		Membership; research, technology collaboration, 

				EMSI Career Coach		Provost		Fac/Sta		20,653		22,747		43,400				43,400				43,400		31,248		12,152				43,400						CIO		Estimated usage		Econ Modeling Specialists International; advisor/student tool

				SARA + Sara National		Provost		Fac/Sta		10,718		782		11,500				11,500				11,500		5,750		5,750				11,500		Increase				CIO		Evenly distributed to colleges		National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements - WICHE

				WIN Library System		Provost		Stu		40,888		29,412		70,300				70,300				70,300		50,616		19,684				70,300						CIO		Based on PRIMO Distr		Washington - Idaho Library resource sharing - membership

				Identisys		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		0.0		8,500		8,500				8,500				8,500		4,165		2,635		1,700		8,500

				Eclipse Redaction Software/IPRO		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		1,250		350		1,600				1,600				1,600		533		533		533		1,600		$1,250 1st year; $750 after				CIO		Even distribution		Pub Records/HR Investigation Info Searches

				Navori		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		3,399		1		3,400				3,400		(3,400)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										Digital signage licensing

				ByRequest/Hillary		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		1,800		400		2,200				2,200				2,200		1,078		682		440		2,200

				CollegeNet - 25 Live Training				Fac/Stu/Sta		4,000				4,000				4,000		(4,000)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										Training & Customer Support for 25Live

				Web Project - Funnelback - Search Engine		PIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		0.0		10,000		10,000				10,000				10,000		4,900		3,100		2,000		10,000										Search Engine for new website

				Cisco Maintenance/Firewall Subscriptions		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		0.0		- 0		34,900				34,900				34,900		17,101		10,819		6,980		34,900

				Aruba Maintenance/Software Licensing		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta		0.0		- 0		18,500				18,500				18,500		9,065		5,735		3,700		18,500

				UPS Maintenance (Critical/Data Center)		CIO		Fac/Stu/Sta				- 0		16,700				16,700				16,700		8,183		5,177		3,340		16,700

				EvaluationKIT 		Provost										5,000		5,000				5,000		2,500		2,500				5,000

		Chancellor

				District memberships				District		8,000		- 0		8,000				8,000				8,000						8,000		8,000								Central Administration		Memberships on boards, councils, organizations

				Legislative Liaison				District		2,500		- 0		2,500				2,500				2,500		833		833		834		2,500								Even distribution		Legislative liaison activities

				Fall Conference				District		6,500		- 0		6,500				6,500				6,500		2,167		2,167		2,166		6,500						CEO		Even Distribution		Fall Convocation organization, program costs

		Chief Compliance Officer																												- 0

				Radon Testing		Compliance		District		5,700		- 0		5,700				5,700				5,700		2,500		2,500		700		5,700								Per Compliance Office		Radon Testing for all district facilities

		Chief Financial Officer																												- 0

				Anticipated Full Audit Cost		CFO		District		190,000		- 0		190,000				190,000		60,000		250,000		83,333		83,333		83,334		250,000						CFO		Even Distribution		Contracted audit services supporting accreditation fin statement requirements

				Commute Trip Reduction		CFO		District		1,500		- 0		1,500				1,500				1,500		500		500		500		1,500						CFO		Even Distribution		WA State program (1991 law) information dissemination, etc.

				Contingency		CFO		District		151,340		- 0		151,340		(1,340)		150,000				150,000		50,000		50,000		50,000		150,000						CFO		Even Distribution		CFO-managed district contingency - state costs, extraordinary needs

				Employment Related Costs		CFO		District		519,977		23		520,000				520,000				520,000						520,000		520,000						CFO		Past charges & rate changes		State charges (collective bargaining, etc.)

				Insurance/Miscellaneous		CFO		District		57,285		15		57,300				57,300				57,300						57,300		57,300						CFO		Central Administration		Insurance, self insurance, 

				SCC Building 15 COP Payment		CFO				0.0		- 0		- 0		159,000

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
edited to 159k per LH 4.24.19 - calendar invite

per LH via GS 4.15.19		159,000				159,000		159,000						159,000						CFO		Even Distribution

				BankMobile-Refund Mgmt - Annual		CFO				0.0		- 0		- 0		2,500		2,500		2,500		5,000		1,667		1,667		1,667		5,000						CFO		Even Distribution

		Eliminated		Indirect Cost Rate Plan		CFO				0.0		- 0		- 0		10,000		10,000		(10,000)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				Removing for 2021		CFO		Even Distribution

				Postage		CFO		District		270,000		- 0		270,000		(95,000)		175,000				175,000		85,000		45,000		45,000		175,000						CFO		Estimated usage		Infrastructure - postage

		Public Information Officer																												- 0

				District Equity		PIO		District		9,700		- 0		9,700				9,700				9,700		3,233		3,233		3,234		9,700						PIO		Even Distribution		District Equity Council activities

				Marketing/PR		PIO		District		324,193		7		324,200				324,200				324,200		165,990		102,123		56,087		324,200						PIO		Estimated usage/Casey		District-wide marketing and public relations

		Chief Administrative Officer																												- 0

				Emergency Management Planning		CAO		District		55,000		- 0		55,000				55,000				55,000		18,333		18,333		18,334		55,000						CAO		Even Distribution		Consultant services and planning costs

				Leadership Development Program		CAO		District		15,500		- 0		15,500				15,500				15,500		5,166		5,167		5,167		15,500										District Leadership Development/Succession Planning

				Employee Training & Development		CAO		District		6,500		- 0		6,500				6,500				6,500		2,167		2,167		2,166		6,500						CAO		Even Distribution		Employee training/development

		Updated		Vivid Safety Learning Software License		CAO		District								17,500

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Per GS 4.8.19		

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
per CC 4.9.19		17,500		1,600		19,100		6,367		6,367		6,367		19,100				Sales Tax

		Updated		Electronic Access Software Licenses		CAO		District								3,500

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
per GS 4.9.19		

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
edited to 159k per LH 4.24.19 - calendar invite

per LH via GS 4.15.19		3,500		3,556		7,056		3,528		3,528				7,056				Software Upgrade

				Rents		CAO		District		1,324,470		530		1,325,000				1,325,000				1,325,000		797,650		92,750		434,600		1,325,000								Specific Properties & Usage		Rented Facilities

		Updated		Utilities		CAO		District		3,224,973		27		3,225,000				3,225,000		275,000		3,500,000		2,138,500		1,274,000		87,500		3,500,000				Increase in Cost/Usage		CAO		Specific Properties & Usage		District-wide utilities 



				Total						$   8,007,820		$   158,920		$   8,236,840		$   113,745		$   8,285,685		$   480,608		8,766,293		4,604,920		2,315,790		1,845,582		8,766,293

																								53%		26%		21%		(44,102)

				Updated																				4,316,372		2,147,259		1,822,054

																								288,548		168,531		23,528







&G	Community Colleges of Spokane
District Managed Costs
Fiscal Year 2021
&"-,Bold"Draft	&D




Indirect Summary 1.2.19

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		District Business Office

		INDIRECT BUDGETS

		Revised 12/28/2018

		Approved by Management Services 1/2/18

		FISCAL YEAR 2015-16

		Dept		Dept Title		Revenue		Expenses		Transfers		Grand Total

		11720		Dst Fin Aid Admn-Fed		(20,836.63)		- 0		- 0		(20,836.63)

		11721		Dst Fin Aid Admn-St		(4,297.70)		- 0		- 0		(4,297.70)

		11722		Dist Overhead-G&C		(1,754,855.51)		97,661.63		- 0		(1,657,193.88)

		11723		Dist Overhead-Rs		(390,161.63)		35,354.68		- 0		(354,806.95)



				Total		(2,170,151.47)		133,016.31		- 0		(2,037,135.16)



								2016-17 Operating Support		CEO		182,787.00

										Provost		125,699.00

										CAO		204,277.00

										CFO		770,124.00

										CIO		266,459.00

										PIO		205,421.00

										Total		1,754,767.00



										Uncommited Indirect		(282,368.16)



		FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

		Dept		Dept Title		Revenue		Expenses		Transfers		Grand Total

		11720		Dst Fin Aid Admn-Fed		(47,565.73)		- 0		- 0		(47,565.73)

		11721		Dst Fin Aid Admn-St		(3,929.39)		- 0		- 0		(3,929.39)

		11722		Dist Overhead-G&C		(1,596,251.97)		18,934.86		33,797.00		(1,543,520.11)

		11723		Dist Overhead-RS		(458,057.44)		35,387.20		- 0		(422,670.24)



				Total		(2,105,804.53)		54,322.06		33,797.00		(2,017,685.47)



								2017-18 Operating Support		CEO		182,800.00

										Provost		125,699.00

										CAO		204,396.00

										CFO		770,124.00

										CIO		266,459.00

										PIO		245,503.00

										Total		1,794,981.00



										Uncommited Indirect		(222,704.47)



		FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

		Dept		Dept Title		Revenue		Expenses		Transfers		Grand Total

		11720		Dst Fin Aid Admn-Fed		(31,590.49)		- 0		- 0		(31,590.49)

		11721		Dst Fin Aid Admn-St		(4,423.53)		- 0		- 0		(4,423.53)

		11722		Dist Overhead-G&C		(1,706,864.45)		6,321.12		6,601.00		(1,693,942.33)

		11723		Dist Overhead-RS		(501,787.16)		- 0		- 0		(501,787.16)



				Total		(2,244,665.63)		6,321.12		6,601.00		(2,231,743.51)



								2018-19 Operating Support		CEO		182,800.00

										CLO		125,699.00

										CAO		204,396.00

										CFO		770,124.00

										IT		266,459.00

										PIO		245,503.00

										Total		1,794,981.00



										Uncommited Indirect		(436,762.51)

				Reserve for Federal Grant Unallowable Costs								16,762.51

				Uncommitted Indirect for Distribution								$   (420,000.00)

				ADDITIONAL DISTRIBUTION OF UNCOMMITTED INDIRECT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

				CEO								- 0

				CLO								75,000.00

				CAO								216,000.00

				CFO								75,000.00

				IT								- 0

				PIO								54,000.00

				Additional Indirect to Base								$   420,000.00



				2019 Total Distribution of Indirect to Carry Forward Accounts - Base Amount:



				CEO								182,800.00

				CLO								200,699.00

				CAO								420,396.00

				CFO								845,124.00

				IT								266,459.00

				PIO								299,503.00

				2019 Total Base Indirect Distribution								$   2,214,981.00







Summary-WA Allocation-5.29.19 

				DRAFT SBCTC - 2020 Projection - Allocation Model

														% of Total				Based on Conference budget and E2SHB 2158.

												$838,984,000

Cherie Berthon: See State Appropriation Detail tab for more information on this number.

						Total State Appropriation						$838,984,000		100%				43614

				State Board Admin, System IT, Central Svs & Reserves								$32,098,800

Cherie Berthon: See State Board & Future Allocation tab for more information.		4%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$806,885,200

				Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks								257,117,574

Cherie Berthon: This cell is linked to the total provisos and earmarks in column N.		31%





				Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$549,767,626		66%

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$85,500,000

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the MOA tab and is the same as the total in column H (2019 MOA) on this page.
		10%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$41,361,600

Cherie Berthon: 5% of the State Operating Appropriations.  See State Appropriation Detail tab for more.  		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$380,839,017

Cherie Berthon: Linked to the DEAB tab and is the same as the total in comlumn J (DEAB) on this page.
		45%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$2,908

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$42,067,009

Cherie Berthon: Linked to Weighted tab and column K (Weighted) on this page.
		5%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3		872.2769340591

																						$ per FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$6,160				Safe Harbor

						Colleges (#)		2019-20 SAI

Cherie Berthon: The SAI, DEAB, and Extra Weight FTE data below are all linked to tabs with the same name. 
		2019-20 DEAB		2019-20 Extra Weight FTE				2020                         MOA    		2020                     SAI points

Cherie Berthon: SAI amount is calculated by multiplying the percentage at left in column D by the  amount in F13.
		2020                             DEAB

Cherie Berthon: DEAB amount is calculated by multiplying each district's pro rata share of all base enrollments by the amount in F14.
		2020                               Weighted

Cherie Berthon: The weighted amount reflects the amount of extra weighted FTE in column F multiplied by the amount per FTE in cell L14.
		Total Model Allocation		2020    Stop Loss/Gain

Cherie Berthon: For more information on this column, see the stop-loss gain tab.
		Provisos and Earmarks

Cherie Berthon: The amounts in this column are the combined totals from three tabs, Provisos, Earmarks Comp, and Earmarks Non-comp.  
		Total Allocation

				Bates		1		3.1%		3,558		383				$2,406,000		$1,290,753		$10,345,204		$1,113,607		$15,155,564		$0		$5,621,653		$20,777,217		0.027164

				Bellevue		1		4.3%		7,784		760				$2,259,700		$1,767,410		$22,632,679		$2,209,768		$28,869,557		$0		$13,286,224		$42,155,781		0.059428

				Bellingham		1		2.6%		1,846		287				$2,684,500		$1,055,346		$5,367,411		$834,478		$9,941,735		$0		$6,590,938		$16,532,673		0.014094

				Big Bend		1		2.3%		1,633		146				$2,631,400		$967,851		$4,748,094		$424,508		$8,771,853		$0		$2,828,317		$11,600,170		0.012467

				Cascadia		1		2.0%		1,844		184				$2,693,100		$825,666		$5,361,596		$534,997		$9,415,359		$0		$2,882,889		$12,298,248		0.014078

				Centralia		1		2.5%		1,993		220				$2,676,000		$1,041,905		$5,794,826		$639,670		$10,152,401		$0		$4,005,714		$14,158,115		0.015216

				Clark		1		3.8%		7,086		641				$2,385,500		$1,581,885		$20,603,181		$1,863,765		$26,434,331		$0		$9,854,066		$36,288,397		0.054099

				Clover Park		1		3.1%		3,863		390				$2,466,700		$1,274,874		$11,232,019		$1,133,960		$16,107,553		$0		$9,156,304		$25,263,857		0.029493

				Columbia Basin		1		3.4%		4,658		476				$2,451,000		$1,406,829		$13,543,553		$1,384,013		$18,785,395		$0		$6,872,126		$25,657,521		0.035562

				Edmonds		1		3.1%		4,644		538				$2,328,600		$1,287,198		$13,502,847		$1,564,283		$18,682,928		$0		$10,723,950		$29,406,878		0.035456

				Everett		1		3.4%		4,993		598				$2,503,700		$1,409,904		$14,517,596		$1,738,739		$20,169,939		$0		$9,824,964		$29,994,903		0.038120

				Grays Harbor		1		2.2%		1,470		138				$2,675,900		$919,688		$4,274,157		$401,247		$8,270,992		$0		$3,581,300		$11,852,292		0.011223

				Green River		1		3.4%		4,838		605				$2,446,500		$1,425,928		$14,066,919		$1,759,092		$19,698,439		$0		$13,215,114		$32,913,553		0.036937

				Highline		1		3.4%		5,790		900				$2,379,000		$1,424,385		$16,834,945		$2,616,831		$23,255,161		$0		$10,009,508		$33,264,669		0.044205

				Lake Washington		1		2.4%		2,782		504				$2,638,300		$1,003,967		$8,088,915		$1,465,425		$13,196,607		$0		$6,441,170		$19,637,777		0.021240

				Lower Columbia		1		2.3%		2,692		337				$2,599,000		$949,902		$7,827,232		$979,858		$12,355,992		$0		$6,293,836		$18,649,828		0.020553

				Olympic		1		3.4%		5,003		530				$2,541,100		$1,424,934		$14,546,672		$1,541,023		$20,053,729		$0		$8,082,449		$28,136,178		0.038196

				Peninsula		1		2.2%		1,514		178				$2,685,800		$921,184		$4,402,091		$517,551		$8,526,626		$0		$4,081,718		$12,608,344		0.011559

				Pierce		2		4.2%		5,362		440				$5,350,700		$1,755,755		$15,590,496		$1,279,340		$23,976,291		$0		$8,542,227		$32,518,518		0.040937

				Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		556				$2,526,100		$1,257,167		$10,397,541		$1,616,620		$15,797,428		$0		$6,619,588		$22,417,016		0.027302

				Seattle		3		8.1%		12,997		1,557				$7,227,400		$3,350,106		$37,789,944		$4,527,117		$52,894,567		$0		$28,047,365		$80,941,932		0.099228

				Shoreline		1		3.0%		4,711		535				$2,481,800		$1,222,097		$13,697,655		$1,555,561		$18,957,113		$0		$8,542,512		$27,499,625		0.035967

				Skagit Valley		1		3.2%		3,692		388				$2,504,500		$1,340,689		$10,734,821		$1,128,145		$15,708,155		$0		$8,067,379		$23,775,534		0.028187

				South Puget Sound		1		3.0%		3,441		314				$2,531,000		$1,248,710		$10,005,016		$912,983		$14,697,709		$0		$4,503,643		$19,201,352		0.026271

				Spokane		2		7.5%		12,449		1,344				$4,576,000		$3,106,829		$36,196,585		$3,907,801		$47,787,215		$0		$13,698,990		$61,486,205		0.095044		19650476		$1,867,666		$38,064,251		$1,867,666

				Tacoma		1		3.4%		5,302		444				$2,500,500		$1,394,964		$15,416,041		$1,290,970		$20,602,475		$0		$7,406,690		$28,009,165		0.040479		$5,600,000		$532,248

				Walla Walla		1		2.7%		2,807		293				$2,541,500		$1,104,756		$8,161,605		$851,924		$12,659,785		$0		$6,646,896		$19,306,681		0.021431

				Wenatchee Valley		1		2.6%		2,465		200				$2,625,000		$1,081,421		$7,167,209		$581,518		$11,455,148		$0		$4,856,365		$16,311,513		0.018820		$9,036,965		$858,912

				Whatcom		1		2.7%		2,400		236				$2,652,700		$1,099,460		$6,978,215		$686,191		$11,416,566		$0		$4,108,783		$15,525,349		0.018323		$389,875,980		$37,055,497		$858,912

				Yakima Valley		1		3.4%		3,788		346				$2,531,000		$1,420,039		$11,013,950		$1,006,026		$15,971,015		$0		$5,274,739		$21,245,754		0.028920

				Admin																								$2,948,054		$2,948,054		- 0

				Program																								8,604,298		$8,604,298		- 0

				Future/Reserves																								5,897,804		5,897,804		- 0

				System Total		34		100%		130,981		14,468				$85,500,000		$41,361,602		$380,839,015		$42,067,011		$549,767,628		$0		$257,117,574		$806,885,202



				checks												$0		$2		($2)		$2				$2		-		$2

				Details for Funds in Row 6

				State Board Admin Base 																$16,593,800										16,593,800

				System Reserves																								$15,505,000		15,505,000

																														32,098,800



				Total State Allocation																										$838,984,002













MOA-5.29.19

		Minimum Operating Allocation for Fiscal Year 2019-20

				Number of Colleges		$   2,850,000		General Fund-State MOA 		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation) 		TOTAL

		Bates		1		$   2,850,000		2,406,000		$   444,000		$   2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$   2,850,000		2,259,700		$   590,300		$   2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$   2,850,000		2,684,500		$   165,500		$   2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$   2,850,000		2,631,400		$   218,600		$   2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$   2,850,000		2,693,100		$   156,900		$   2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$   2,850,000		2,676,000		$   174,000		$   2,850,000

		Clark		1		$   2,850,000		2,385,500		$   464,500		$   2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$   2,850,000		2,466,700		$   383,300		$   2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$   2,850,000		2,451,000		$   399,000		$   2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$   2,850,000		2,328,600		$   521,400		$   2,850,000

		Everett		1		$   2,850,000		2,503,700		$   346,300		$   2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$   2,850,000		2,675,900		$   174,100		$   2,850,000

		Green River		1		$   2,850,000		2,446,500		$   403,500		$   2,850,000

		Highline		1		$   2,850,000		2,379,000		$   471,000		$   2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$   2,850,000		2,638,300		$   211,700		$   2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$   2,850,000		2,599,000		$   251,000		$   2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,100		$   308,900		$   2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$   2,850,000		2,685,800		$   164,200		$   2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$   5,700,000		5,350,700		$   349,300		$   5,700,000

		Renton		1		$   2,850,000		2,526,100		$   323,900		$   2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$   8,550,000		7,227,400		$   1,322,600		$   8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$   2,850,000		2,481,800		$   368,200		$   2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,504,500		$   345,500		$   2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$   5,700,000		4,576,000		$   1,124,000		$   5,700,000

		Tacoma		1		$   2,850,000		2,500,500		$   349,500		$   2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,500		$   308,500		$   2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,625,000		$   225,000		$   2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$   2,850,000		2,652,700		$   197,300		$   2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

				34		96,900,000		85,500,000		11,400,000		96,900,000





Per College MOA Designated Amount



Earmarks-5.29.19

		FY 2020 SAFE HARBOR - Compensation, Leases & M&O  Earmarks



		Appropriation Year		FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2021 - Estimate						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2021 - Estimate						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021 - Estimate						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY2020 		FY 2020 Est.		FY 2020 Est.		FY 2021 - Estimate						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020		FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020 		FY 2021 - Estimate		Total				FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2020

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes (2016 - 2019)  Rolls into Model		Health Rate Changes (2017 - 2020)		Health Rate Changes (2018 - 2021)		Health Rate Changes^ (2019 - 2022)		Health Rate Changes^ (2020 - 2023)				Total				State Backfill for Compensation Increases***   Rolls into Model           (2016 - 2019)		State Backfill for Compensation Increases***                        (2017 - 2020)		Added back per LH		Total				Pension Rate Changes    Rolls into Model                 (2016 - 2019)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2017 - 2020)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2018 - 2021)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2019 - 2022)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2020 - 2023)				Total				Wage Increase  Rolls into Model (2016 - 2019)		Wage Increase (2017 - 2020)		Wage Increase (2018 - 2021)		Wage Increase (2019 - 2022)		Bowwave for 2% raise Jan 1, 2019                      (2020-2023)		Wage Increase (2020 - 2023) 		Regional Pay for King County 				Total				M&O  Rolls into Model       (2016-19)		M&O          (2017-2020)		M&O (2018-2021)		M&O (2019-2022)		M&O (2020-2023)		Leases (2016-2019)		Leases (2017-20)		Leases (2018-2021)		Leases (2019-2022)		Leases (2020-2023)								2016-2019 TOTAL		2017-2020 TOTAL		2018-2021 TOTAL		2019-2022 TOTAL		EST  2020-2023 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates				86,699		52,817		15,703		58,514				213,733						99,079				99,079						435		50,752		2,969		1,531				55,687						174,928		311,720		383,131		127,356		442,291						1,439,426										- 0												6,000				6,000				- 0		361,141		415,289		401,803		635,692		1,813,925

		Bellevue				267,733		168,305		42,952		202,791				681,781						351,893				351,893						771		96,328		6,585		3,573				107,257						503,812		813,046		1,124,620		373,834		1,465,766		1,679,578				5,960,656										- 0																- 0				- 0		1,124,209		1,077,679		1,174,157		3,725,542		7,101,587

		Bellingham				74,701		46,238		12,323		52,603				185,865						94,114				94,114						302		50,453		1,942		1,184				53,881						140,018		231,182		297,993		99,055		349,379						1,117,627																1,000						2,000				3,000				- 0		310,135		327,873		312,258		504,221		1,454,487

		Big Bend				63,366		39,191		11,100		43,305				156,962						111,262				111,262						241		36,175		1,544		833				38,793						125,238		160,989		249,543		82,950		281,619						900,339																						77,000				77,000				- 0		300,107		236,355		262,187		485,707		1,284,356

		Cascadia				65,693		41,188		10,148		46,851				163,880						97,839				97,839						130		16,174		2,878		531				19,713						136,636		182,411		289,322		96,173		310,233		358,756				1,373,531																										- 0				- 0		300,298		239,773		302,348		812,544		1,654,963

		Centralia				79,514		47,650		14,850		52,703				194,717						110,826				110,826						283		37,356		2,289		1,139				41,067						151,692		216,479		297,816		98,997		375,913						1,140,897								148,000																		148,000				- 0		342,315		449,485		314,955		528,752		1,635,507

		Clark				261,375		157,258		42,137		168,355				629,125						281,255				281,255						1,088		127,317		6,198		4,008				138,611						455,015		760,093		987,916		328,392		1,189,932						3,721,348																5,000		24,000		10,000		18,000				57,000				- 0		1,003,733		1,068,668		1,046,251		1,708,687		4,827,339

		Clover Park				111,163		72,237		19,134		68,860				271,394						122,040				122,040						435		57,892		3,045		1,607				62,979						199,834		356,361		418,335		139,058		449,329						1,562,917																58,000										58,000				- 0		491,472		486,490		440,514		658,854		2,077,330

		Columbia Basin				136,335		87,383		23,022		100,333				347,073						173,154				173,154						384		54,807		4,167		1,801				61,159						253,775		408,605		553,123		183,863		679,301						2,078,667								372,000																		372,000				- 0		563,648		922,795		580,312		965,298		3,032,053

		Edmonds				206,552		130,451		38,874		138,983				514,860						273,572				273,572						819		103,925		4,901		3,106				112,751						394,827		628,889		840,658		279,442		1,019,910						3,163,726																						7,000				7,000				- 0		875,770		863,265		884,433		1,448,441		4,071,909

		Everett				192,844		121,611		36,816		142,068				493,339						218,682				218,682						780		98,175		3,651		3,371				105,977						358,674		530,784		767,903		255,258		1,056,258						2,968,877																										- 0				- 0		770,980		750,570		808,370		1,456,955		3,786,875

		Grays Harbor				57,107		35,406		9,850		40,430				142,793						86,875				86,875						290		38,082		2,574		1,116				42,062						117,113		173,159		245,636		81,652		304,981						922,541						240,000																				240,000				- 0		501,385		246,647		258,060		428,179		1,434,271

		Green River				209,313		130,117		33,424		139,637				512,491						264,042				264,042						720		86,036		3,721		2,723				93,200						394,558		632,355		785,107		260,976		1,014,103		1,136,426				4,223,525								209,000								19,000										228,000				- 0		887,633		1,057,508		822,252		2,553,865		5,321,258

		Highline				171,524		108,114		26,838		119,088				425,564						211,664				211,664						480		67,930		4,112		2,466				74,988						314,763		556,946		636,461		211,565		994,653		974,158				3,688,546																						4,000				4,000				- 0		698,431		732,990		667,411		2,305,930		4,404,762

		Lake Washington				101,463		66,018		16,186		71,421				255,088						104,551				104,551						285		38,263		2,927		1,062				42,537						179,409		302,943		372,909		123,958		430,887		529,100				1,939,206																										- 0				- 0		385,708		407,224		392,022		1,156,428		2,341,382

		Lower Columbia				83,627		56,834		12,393		53,108				205,962						123,172				123,172						291		40,869		1,831		874				43,865						164,456		307,950		304,983		101,379		382,940						1,261,708																										- 0				- 0		371,546		405,653		319,207		538,301		1,634,707

		Olympic				166,536		102,783		24,335		105,146				398,800						206,079				206,079						509		62,491		4,900		1,757				69,657						299,686		470,373		600,002		199,446		728,178						2,297,685								536,000																		536,000				- 0		672,810		1,171,647		629,237		1,034,527		3,508,221

		Peninsula				68,127		43,838		10,896		47,126				169,987						104,913				104,913						203		27,616		1,691		899				30,409						137,605		191,241		259,833		86,371		317,955						993,005								206,000																		206,000				- 0		310,848		468,695		272,420		452,351		1,504,314

		Pierce				218,757		139,070		42,202		155,314				555,343						250,215				250,215						980		123,990		4,935		3,959				133,864						378,723		642,788		858,876		285,498		1,076,351						3,242,236																										- 0				- 0		848,675		905,848		906,013		1,521,122		4,181,658

		Renton				98,362		61,949		17,563		68,724				246,598						112,855				112,855						367		47,350		2,988		1,607				52,312						178,821		314,800		393,825		130,911		454,455		559,119				2,031,931								40,000																		40,000				- 0		390,405		464,099		414,376		1,214,816		2,483,696

		Seattle				501,599		314,451		85,092		321,006				1,222,148						654,565				654,565						1,822		236,097		13,340		6,984				258,243						989,448		1,497,087		1,950,826		648,472		2,362,804		2,627,870				10,076,507						83,000		348,000										9,000		2,000		135,000				577,000				- 0		2,230,434		2,404,635		2,051,258		6,102,136		12,788,463

		Shoreline				161,964		104,987		28,366		110,962				406,279						181,093				181,093						502		69,680		3,022		2,138				75,342						300,050		499,914		622,249		206,841		859,453		932,993				3,421,500																2,000										2,000				- 0		645,609		674,581		653,637		2,112,387		4,086,214

		Skagit Valley				133,258		81,195		21,843		84,177				320,473						153,365				153,365						463		56,123		5,764		1,562				63,912						243,948		405,822		512,389		170,323		628,738						1,961,220																										- 0				- 0		531,034		543,140		539,996		884,800		2,498,970

		South Puget Sound				129,548		79,395		23,140		86,924				319,007						158,456				158,456						517		65,431		3,500		2,302				71,750						231,746		345,040		463,997		154,237		615,382						1,810,402																										- 0				- 0		520,267		489,866		490,637		858,845		2,359,615

		Spokane				417,064		277,378		71,799		255,317		265,377		1,021,558						466,594		- 0		466,594						1,507		171,060		13,071		5,937		6,115		191,575						750,951		1,208,162		1,407,212		467,770		1,851,017						5,685,112																14,000										14,000				- 0		1,650,116		1,656,600		1,492,082		2,580,041		7,378,839

		Spokane - 2020														869,871.41										- 0																196,183.11																		2,137,905.00		7,072,065.63																								- 0		- 0														8,138,120

		Tacoma				180,353		90,781		26,244		123,594				420,972						225,180				225,180						633		49,764		4,425		2,795				57,617						334,162		503,957		679,685		225,933		896,362						2,640,099																										- 0				- 0		740,328		644,502		710,354		1,248,684		3,343,868

		Walla Walla				117,424		74,733		18,460		76,009				286,626						161,848				161,848						391		71,851		3,475		1,366				77,083						218,894		334,607		440,459		146,412		518,626						1,658,998																9,000						4,000				13,000				- 0		507,557		481,191		462,394		746,413		2,197,555

		Wenatchee Valley				96,529		61,516		15,260		68,384				241,689						113,144				113,144						302		47,851		2,577		1,183				51,913						172,189		302,527		401,052		133,313		489,595						1,498,676																										- 0				- 0		382,164		411,894		418,889		692,475		1,905,422

		Whatcom				101,443		73,635		17,115		79,129				271,322						121,215				121,215						280		35,359		3,026		1,420				40,085						165,841		276,570		394,571		131,159		492,458						1,460,599																				43,000		4,000				47,000				- 0		388,779		385,564		457,712		708,166		1,940,221

		Yakima Valley				137,908		81,250		20,436		85,478				325,072						157,458				157,458						420		41,773		3,392		1,682				47,267						247,153		374,738		484,200		160,952		636,628						1,903,671																						2,000				2,000				- 0		542,939		497,761		508,028		886,740		2,435,468

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves				- 0		18,371		9,494		55,660				83,525										- 0						- 0		55,030		1,560		1,484				58,074						- 0		140,590		362,368		120,454		378,503		38,000				1,039,915												583,000						220,000		16,000		22,000				841,000				- 0		- 0		433,991		389,422		1,199,101		2,022,514

		Total 				4,697,881		2,966,150		797,995		3,222,000				11,684,026				- 0		5,791,000				5,791,000				- 0		16,630		2,162,000		127,000		68,000				2,373,630				- 0		8,713,965		14,082,128		18,387,000		6,112,000		23,054,000		8,836,000				79,185,093				- 0		323,000		1,859,000		- 0		583,000		- 0		108,000		253,000		71,000		281,000				3,478,000				- 0		19,650,476		21,322,278		19,382,995		42,156,000		102,511,749

		Cumulative Total				4,697,881		7,664,031		8,462,026																						16,630		2,178,630		2,305,630												8,713,965		22,796,093		41,183,093		47,295,093		70,349,093												323,000		2,182,000		2,182,000						108,000		361,000		432,000												19,650,476		40,972,754		60,355,749

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		102,511,749												35,865,000				 																																										0																																								102,511,749		formula Check

		^ Includes Paid Family Leave Benefits also.																																								4,608.11																				1,386,954.00																																								- 0

																(151,687)																																								0.0195

		** There is no additional funding for M&O in FY 2019.																																																						94,923,948.72

		*** In the 2015-17 budget only.																																																						96,774,965.72

																																																								1,887,112





















Earmarks-NonComp-5.29.19

		FY 2020 SAFE HARBOR - Non-Compensation Earmarks (Program-related)



		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES)		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match*		Centers of Excellence		Disability Accomdations		Employment Resource Center		Financial Literacy		Goldstar Families, Paraeducators, Covington		Hospital Employee Education & Training (not yet available)		Labor Education & Research Center		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Students of Color 		University Contracts		Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined EARMARK 		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS

		Bates		541,197		116,941		111,235								14,522				4,500										279,412		14,587

		Bellevue		796,725										204,157		124,539				10,990										379,412		77,627

		Bellingham		3,611,205		- 0		1,039,376		1,998,710						38,444				2,910										373,412		8,353						150,000

		Big Bend		476,250		- 0		10,398								20,647				2,330										428,412		14,463

		Cascadia		215,969												28,429				2,660										169,412		15,468

		Centralia		620,471										204,157		33,167				2,760										369,412		10,975

		Clark		798,589				134,030								89,215				9,020										279,412		40,627		97,118				149,167

		Clover Park		3,799,390				763,161		2,514,750						41,718				5,610										448,412		25,739

		Columbia Basin		427,189		29,237										63,868				6,860										279,412		47,812

		Edmonds		2,471,619				512,720								68,221		1,139,716		6,400										461,412		43,210		239,940

		Everett		2,318,088		76,013		1,599,984						204,157		73,845				7,290										319,412		37,387

		Grays Harbor		380,878												34,168				2,220										299,412		9,018						36,060

		Green River		2,950,801				107,275		2,025,140				204,157		64,561				7,220		150,000								354,412		38,036

		Highline		934,535				- 0						204,157		66,410				8,580										461,412		83,064						110,912

		Lake Washington		942,322		- 0		598,656								38,791				4,210										279,412		21,253

		Lower Columbia		2,782,705						2,415,950						45,917				3,490										306,412		10,936

		Olympic		997,466				354,960								87,250				6,980										334,412		31,052		182,812

		Peninsula		471,652				39,440								23,228				2,000										399,412		7,572

		Pierce		1,460,768										204,157		84,323				7,860										688,822		52,855		422,751

		Renton		886,446		35,084		299,338						204,157		28,275				5,330										279,412		34,850

		Seattle		6,947,004		35,082		772,205								117,990				19,000						162,868		255,000		1,028,232		126,228				4,325,982		104,417

		Shoreline		698,158				152,614								62,212				5,630										445,412		32,290

		Skagit Valley		2,905,078				212,976		1,972,400				204,157		54,893				5,240										279,412		26,010						149,990

		South Puget Sound		462,189				118,320								38,637				4,760										279,412		21,060

		Spokane		1,291,889		29,236		314,568								172,035				17,440										598,822		39,568						120,220

		Tacoma		550,954				165,648								62,982				7,320										279,412		35,592

		Walla Walla		873,792										204,157		37,712				4,020										461,412		16,536						149,955

		Wenatchee Valley		505,829		 		157,760								39,022				3,610										279,412		26,025

		Whatcom		913,570				320,000								58,552				3,360										279,412		18,183						234,063

		Yakima Valley		674,455		- 0		- 0						204,157		27,234				5,400										392,412		45,252

		Admin		683,340		25,411																		42,074						118,300						497,555

		Program		5,711,498		1,921,761		75,000				1,147,857										386,000								540,000						1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		3,315,804		451,642		140,336		50												- 0		1,997,232						327,700						33,683		365,161

		Total Earmarks		53,417,825		2,720,407		8,000,000		10,927,000		1,147,857		2,041,570		1,740,807		1,139,716		185,000		536,000		2,039,306		162,868		255,000		12,500,000		1,011,628		942,621		6,498,100		1,569,945

		* Includes $153,770 for SBCTC ABE Enrollments and $597,310 for DOC Compensation										Included in column F Program:

												ABE Enrollments		153,770		SBCTC Program

		Total Earmarks		155,929,574								DOC Compensation		597,310		SBCTC Program



		3.20.19 Estimate																						203,305









































































Provisos-5.29.19

		FY 2020 SAFE HARBOR - Legislative Provisos																																				proviso amount

																																						33,261,000

		Safe Harbor Provisos		Total Provisos 		Allied Health Programs*		Career Launch Enrollments		COE for Aerospace* & New COE in Vancouver		College Affordability Program (FY 2020 Proviso)		Fabrication Wing Training Program		Bills:  HB 1893, SB 5800, HB 1039, AGC Biologics		Federal Way Education Initiative + BH Credentials		Foundational & Compensation Support 		Guided Pathways ^		I-BEST		Job Skills Program (O8A)		Labor Center		Nurse Educators		MESA Community College Programs		Opportunity Center (N.Sea)		Wildfire Prevention Program (ongoing)		Worker Retraining- Proviso 		Youth Development Program*		10% of Worker Retraining put in Future						FY 2019 Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined - Proviso 

		PROVISOS																																										3,326,100

		Bates		3,266,531								297,986								149,706		100,000								783,391								1,935,448				0.06		198,157				1,981,573

		Bellevue		5,387,913								1,365,522								1,621,056		100,000								688,762								1,612,573				0.05		172,532				1,725,323

		Bellingham		1,525,246								329,692								125,564		100,000								572,042								397,948				0.01		41,332				413,323

		Big Bend		1,067,710								229,401								108,881		100,000								231,480								397,948				0.01		40,307				403,073

		Cascadia		1,011,956								307,271								350,237		100,000								-								254,448				0.01		23,907				239,073

		Centralia		1,749,737								400,144								108,678		100,000								353,467								787,448				0.02		81,307				813,073

		Clark		4,228,138								1,066,333								309,197		100,000								1,665,910		125,000						961,698				0.03		96,682				966,823

		Clover Park		3,279,584								612,189								153,411		100,000								934,661								1,479,323				0.04		146,907				1,469,073

		Columbia Basin		3,412,885								857,116								208,629		100,000								509,567		125,000						1,612,573				0.05		159,207				1,592,073

		Edmonds		4,180,422								686,412		1,500,000						284,634		100,000								199,803		125,000						1,284,573				0.04		131,020				1,310,198

		Everett		3,720,001						250,000		796,592								257,012		100,000		68,750						1,039,824		125,000						1,007,823		75,000		0.03		98,732				987,323

		Grays Harbor		1,766,151								210,362								91,655		100,000								330,686								1,033,448				0.03		102,320				1,023,198

		Green River		4,943,055								942,416								1,084,786		100,000								309,530		125,000						2,381,323				0.07		234,032				2,340,323

		Highline		4,670,211								767,278						650,000		$830,343		100,000								544,017		125,000						1,653,573				0.05		153,057				1,530,573

		Lake Washington		3,157,466								471,881								535,448		100,000		150,000						723,189								1,176,948				0.04		117,695				1,176,948

		Lower Columbia		1,876,424								316,757								122,244		100,000								949,725								387,698				0.01		38,257				382,573

		Olympic		3,576,762								863,912								208,835		100,000								989,317		125,000						1,289,698				0.04		127,945				1,279,448

		Peninsula		2,105,752		350,000						255,780								96,041		100,000								270,483								1,033,448				0.03		101,295				1,012,948

		Pierce		2,899,801								834,222								269,226		200,000								334,082								1,262,271				0.04		131,352				1,313,521

		Renton		3,249,446								337,835								551,125		100,000		156,250						614,663								1,489,573				0.04		139,732				1,397,323

		Seattle		8,311,898		425,000						1,989,747								2,499,038		300,000		231,250				338,000		1,527,501		125,000		216,000				660,362				0.02		65,524				655,237

		Shoreline		3,758,139								567,929								893,167		100,000								963,720								1,233,323				0.04		126,407				1,264,073

		Skagit Valley		2,663,331								504,138								185,269		100,000		143,750						988,851								741,323				0.02		75,157				751,573

		South Puget Sound		1,681,839								542,981								157,906		100,000								303,629								577,323				0.02		56,195				561,948

		Spokane		5,028,262								1,595,057								455,245		200,000								960,189		125,000						1,692,771				0.05		169,277				1,692,771																Proposed FY 2019-20 Worker Retraining Distribution 

		Tacoma		3,511,868								922,154								253,372		100,000								739,644		125,000						1,371,698				0.04		140,245				1,402,448																Updated 4/29/19 - Second Update - 10.9.19

		Walla Walla		3,575,549								282,425								152,611		100,000								1,233,190								1,807,323				0.05		182,782				1,827,823																Based on SBCTC FY20 Worker Retraining Planning Numbers

		Wenatchee Valley		2,445,114								393,109								141,127		100,000								736,305		125,000				157,000		792,573				0.02		78,232				782,323

		Whatcom		1,254,992								367,950								141,649		100,000								355,070								290,323				0.01		30,057				300,573																The Workforce Employment and Training Act of 1993 established this funding to serve unemployed and dislocated workers. Worker Retraining  (WRT)

		Yakima Valley		2,164,816								644,409								93,907		100,000								547,302		125,000						654,198				0.02		66,445				664,448																funds can help pay for training expenses for individuals who lost their jobs due to economic changes and those receiving Unemployment Insurance benefits. 

		Admin		242,200																		170,000				55,000						17,200																																The funds and annual enrollment targets are distributed to districts by the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges (SBCTC) based on a two-year 

		Program		2,892,800																		130,000				2,670,000						92,800																																average of enrollments and unemployment rates from the prior calendar year, and are intended to improve programs, update equipment, revise curriculum, and 

		Future/Reserves		2,582,000				1000000								1582000																- 0						 																										develop workforce experience opportunities. CCS bases its distribution on a model similar to the one used by the SBCTC. Program funds are used to support 

		Total Provisos		101,188,000		775,000		1,000,000		250,000		19,759,000		1,500,000		1,582,000		650,000		12,440,000		3,700,000		750,000		2,725,000		338,000		20,400,000		1,610,000		216,000		157,000		33,261,000		75,000								33,261,000																instruction and services, and the financial aid funds support students directly. 

		check formulas		101,188,000

		^ Guided Pathways provisos total $3.5 million, but an additional $200,000 earmark is included here to provide $100,000 to each college.  																																																																				Initial FY 2019-20 Worker Retraining Allocation

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		257,117,574																																																																				Financial Aid:						483,105

		Note that SAI proviso for $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI																																																																						Enrollments/Program:						1,209,666

																																																																								Total 5.29.19:						1,692,771

																																																																								Allocation #4						333,125

																																																																								Total 10.9.19						2,025,896

		*One time funds removed:																																																																Proposed Distribution Model: 								Allocation #4 - Program						Allocation #4 - Aid		Total Fin. Aid Funds		Proposed FY 2019-20 Total		Updated 2019-20 Total 		FY 2018-19 Total		Change from Prior Year

		Cascadia		Biomedical Task Force 		300,000																																																												 		2-yr average FTE %*		Allocated FTES (Base + Variable)		Program Funds				Total PRG Funds		Financial Aid

		Everett		Unmanned Aircraft		150,000																																																												SCC		84.5%		$   271		$   959,773		$   199,100		$   1,158,873		$   408,340		$   82,662		$   491,002		$   1,368,113		$   1,649,875		$   1,406,535		$   (38,422)

		Pierce		Graham 		150,000																																																												SFCC		15.5%		$   50		175,728		36,200		211,928		74,765		15,163		89,928		250,493		301,856		200,603		49,890

		SBCTC 		Compensation Study		150,000																																																												Co-Located WorkSource Staff						74,165		-		74,165								74,165		74,165				74,165

		several		Native American Curriculum 		42,000																																																												Workforce/CE																		-				85,633		(85,633)

		Everett		Youth Program		60,000																																																												Total Allocation		1		$   321		$   1,209,666		$   235,300		$   1,444,966		$   483,105		$   97,825		$   580,930		$   1,692,771		$   2,025,896		$   1,692,771		$   - 0

		SBCTC 		High School Testing		50,000



		Proviso moved to Earmarks (because no longer in budget bill)

		All Districts		Financial Literacy		185000

		All Districts		Goldstar Families - HB 2009 		381000



























































Weighted-Dist detail-5.29.19

		Est. Weighted FTE Summary for Fiscal Year 2019-20

		2017-18 Data																		extra weight for weighted FTE =		0.3

				Year End

				2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2019-20		Weighted		Extra Weight

		District		BAS		STEM		Skills Gap		BEdA		Total Weighted*		Total State		% weighted		DEAB		DEAB		FTE

		Bates*		-		28		950		117		1,093		3,043		36%		3,558		1,278		383				$1,113,606.94		$1,113,607

		Bellevue 		268		837		1,000		567		2,515		7,725		33%		7,784		2,535		760				$2,209,768.34		$2,209,768

		Bellingham		8		59		843		111		1,014		1,959		52%		1,846		956		287				$834,478.31		$834,478

		Big Bend		-		89		187		185		462		1,550		30%		1,633		486		146				$424,508.13		$424,508

		Cascadia		26		306		150		161		617		1,853		33%		1,844		614		184				$534,996.55		$534,997

		Centralia		143		91		284		196		693		1,885		37%		1,993		733		220				$639,669.78		$639,670

		Clark		93		312		781		666		1,797		5,963		30%		7,086		2,136		641				$1,863,765.14		$1,863,765

		Clover Park		19		41		976		270		1,306		3,875		34%		3,863		1,302		390				$1,133,960.07		$1,133,960

		Columbia Basin		124		364		793		489		1,617		4,745		34%		4,658		1,587		476				$1,384,012.80		$1,384,013

		Edmonds		11		391		487		772		1,638		4,242		39%		4,644		1,794		538				$1,564,283.38		$1,564,283

		Everett		-		650		738		667		2,027		5,080		40%		4,993		1,992		598				$1,738,738.77		$1,738,739

		Grays Harbor		37		82		144		207		471		1,507		31%		1,470		460		138				$401,247.41		$401,247

		Green River		237		379		868		801		2,122		5,093		42%		4,838		2,016		605				$1,759,091.90		$1,759,092

		Highline**		77		327		519		2,203		3,071		5,927		52%		5,790		3,000		900				$2,616,830.93		$2,616,831

		Lake Washington		145		63		928		690		1,756		2,910		60%		2,782		1,679		504				$1,465,425.32		$1,465,425

		Lower Columbia		-		80		288		652		1,015		2,431		42%		2,692		1,124		337				$979,857.80		$979,858

		Olympic		63		362		1,062		207		1,663		4,709		35%		5,003		1,767		530				$1,541,022.66		$1,541,023

		Peninsula		36		53		282		176		547		1,393		39%		1,514		594		178				$517,551.01		$517,551

		Pierce		92		485		470		527		1,515		5,537		27%		5,362		1,467		440				$1,279,339.57		$1,279,340

		Renton		29		27		737		1,190		1,981		3,826		52%		3,576		1,852		556				$1,616,620.00		$1,616,620

		Seattle District		326		1,259		1,722		2,102		5,094		12,757		40%		12,997		5,189		1,557				$4,527,117.51		$4,527,117

		Shoreline		-		346		789		392		1,498		3,961		38%		4,711		1,782		535				$1,555,560.61		$1,555,561

		Skagit Valley 		13		187		559		466		1,221		3,489		35%		3,692		1,292		388				$1,128,144.89		$1,128,145

		South Puget Sound		-		217		497		265		979		3,218		30%		3,441		1,047		314				$912,983.24		$912,983

		Spokane District		30		228		1,736		2,254		4,237		11,774		36%		12,449		4,480		1,344				$3,907,800.86		$3,907,801

		Tacoma		10		411		510		322		1,228		4,400		28%		5,302		1,480		444				$1,290,969.93		$1,290,970

		Walla Walla		-		63		539		359		958		2,756		35%		2,807		976		293				$851,923.85		$851,924

		Wenatchee Valley		20		113		350		182		644		2,380		27%		2,465		667		200				$581,517.98		$581,518

		Whatcom		10		292		280		210		747		2,281		33%		2,400		786		236				$686,191.22		$686,191

		Yakima Valley		93		105		349		609		1,100		3,613		30%		3,788		1,153		346				$1,006,026.11		$1,006,026

		System Total		1,910		8,246		19,819		18,014		46,625		125,882		37%		130,981		48,221		14,468				$42,067,011.00		$42,067,011

		Source: SBCTC Data Warehouse		4%		17%		41%		38%		47,990																		ddupree

		Notes:  * Total Weighted FTES is an unduplicated total and may be less than the sum of the four weighted category FTES for a district because some enrollments are counted in more than one category.																												1/15/19

		All enrollment counts exclude state supported international student who are not paying resident tuition (fee pay status '01')

		FTE Criteria:  All state funded ftes in at least one of the following weighted categories:

		                        BAS: state funded enrollments of BAS students (intent = "I") in 300 and 400 level program courses where the first two digits of the course CIP = the first two digits of the student program CIP

		                        STEM: state funded enrollments in courses that meet the STEM course criteria, identified by a system task force

		                        Skills Gap: state funded enrollments in courses with CIPs on the mid-level skills gap based on joint agency report, "A Skilled and Educated Workforce: 2013 Update"

		                        BEdA: state funded enrollments in courses with a Basic Education CIP (32 CIP series)





		Weighted State Enrollment by Category

		By College Within Multi-Campus Districts

				2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18		2017-18

		College		BAS		STEM		Skills Gap		BEdA		Total Weighted*		Total State		% weighted

		Pierce Fort Steilacoom		92		225		264		249		829		3,283		25%

		Pierce Puyallup		-		260		146		279		685		2,253		30%

		Pierce District Total		92		485		410		527		1,515		5,537		27%

		Seattle Central		162		480		363		831		1,837		4,701		39%

		Seattle North		128		503		375		536		1,541		3,624		43%

		Seattle South		37		276		667		735		1,715		4,392		39%

		Seattle Vocational Institute		-		-		0		-		0		40		1%

		Seattle District Total		326		1,259		1,406		2,102		5,094		12,757		40%

		Spokane		-		61		1,532		2,254		3,847.04		8,030		48%				0.9080129511		6122460.74113798

		Spokane Falls		30		167		192		-		389.73		3,744		10%				0.0919870489		620241.258862023

		Spokane District Total		30		228		1,724		2,254		4,237		11,774		36%















SAI detail-5.1.19

		Student Achievement Summary

		2017-18 points for 2019-20 allocation 

		Key Factors:				20%				40%								40%

				Completion		Share of		Other		Share of		PPS		PPS		PPS		Share of		Share of						Share of

		College		Points		Completion		Points		Other		Points		Students		(x100)		PPS		Total SAI				District		Total SAI

		Bates		926		2.4%		7,836		2.4%		6,476		2,703		240		4.2%		3.1%				Bates		3.1%		$1,290,752.74

		Bellevue 		1,983		5.1%		18,140		5.6%		18,567		12,937		144		2.5%		4.3%				Bellevue 		4.3%		$1,767,409.74

		Bellingham		879		2.3%		5,371		1.7%		6,176		3,007		205		3.6%		2.6%				Bellingham		2.6%		$1,055,345.96

		Big Bend		801		2.1%		4,548		1.4%		5,344		2,734		195		3.4%		2.3%				Big Bend		2.3%		$967,851.11

		Cascadia		465		1.2%		5,156		1.6%		5,514		3,445		160		2.8%		2.0%				Cascadia		2.0%		$825,665.58

		Centralia		809		2.1%		5,093		1.6%		5,667		2,688		211		3.7%		2.5%				Centralia		2.5%		$1,041,904.68

		Clark		1,891		4.8%		14,942		4.6%		16,730		11,702		143		2.5%		3.8%				Clark		3.8%		$1,581,884.84

		Clover Park		1,139		2.9%		8,507		2.6%		8,889		4,305		206		3.6%		3.1%				Clover Park		3.1%		$1,274,874.33

		Columbia Basin		1,704		4.4%		11,766		3.7%		12,821		8,400		153		2.7%		3.4%				Columbia Basin		3.4%		$1,406,828.85

		Edmonds		1,070		2.7%		12,109		3.8%		12,366		8,154		152		2.6%		3.1%				Edmonds		3.1%		$1,287,198.29

		Everett		1,426		3.7%		13,337		4.1%		14,396		9,851		146		2.5%		3.4%				Everett		3.4%		$1,409,904.25

		Grays Harbor		604		1.5%		3,961		1.2%		4,504		2,211		204		3.6%		2.2%				Grays Harbor		2.2%		$919,688.28

		Green River		1,580		4.1%		12,419		3.9%		13,886		8,860		157		2.7%		3.4%				Green River		3.4%		$1,425,927.70

		Highline		1,371		3.5%		14,486		4.5%		15,813		11,737		135		2.4%		3.4%				Highline		3.4%		$1,424,384.74

		Lake Washington		736		1.9%		7,117		2.2%		7,224		4,326		167		2.9%		2.4%				Lake Washington		2.4%		$1,003,967.09

		Lower Columbia		640		1.6%		5,816		1.8%		6,372		3,570		178		3.1%		2.3%				Lower Columbia		2.3%		$949,901.85

		Olympic		1,800		4.6%		11,805		3.7%		13,344		8,828		151		2.6%		3.4%				Olympic		3.4%		$1,424,933.74

		Peninsula		593		1.5%		3,907		1.2%		4,431		2,151		206		3.6%		2.2%				Peninsula		2.2%		$921,184.23

		Pierce District		2,110		5.4%		15,934		5.0%		17,658		10,421		169		3.0%		4.2%				Pierce District		4.2%		$1,755,755.52

		Renton		1,044		2.7%		9,257		2.9%		9,836		5,071		194		3.4%		3.0%				Renton		3.0%		$1,257,167.17

		Seattle Central*		1,166		3.0%		12,162		3.8%		12,650		8,310		152		2.7%		3.2%				Seattle District		8.1%		$3,350,105.80

		Seattle North		663		1.7%		8,960		2.8%		8,762		7,242		121		2.1%		2.3%				Shoreline		3.0%		$1,222,096.76

		Seattle South		803		2.1%		10,341		3.2%		8,182		6,122		134		2.3%		2.6%				Skagit Valley 		3.2%		$1,340,689.04

		Shoreline		1,192		3.1%		9,895		3.1%		10,291		6,449		160		2.8%		3.0%				South Puget Sound		3.0%		$1,248,710.17

		Skagit Valley 		1,281		3.3%		9,633		3.0%		10,204		5,133		199		3.5%		3.2%				Spokane District		7.5%		$3,106,829.59

		South Puget Sound		1,058		2.7%		9,768		3.0%		10,525		5,818		181		3.2%		3.0%				Tacoma		3.4%		$1,394,964.19

		Spokane		1,946		5.0%		16,319		5.1%		17,807		9,424		189		3.3%		4.34479%				Walla Walla		2.7%		$1,104,755.99

		Spokane Falls		1,267		3.2%		10,238		3.2%		11,313		6,344		178		3.1%		3.16660%				Wenatchee Valley		2.6%		$1,081,420.75

		Tacoma		1,300		3.3%		12,365		3.8%		12,942		7,725		168		2.9%		3.4%				Whatcom		2.7%		$1,099,459.66

		Walla Walla		1,050		2.7%		6,346		2.0%		7,287		3,784		193		3.4%		2.7%				Yakima Valley		3.4%		$1,420,039.36

		Wenatchee Valley		1,077		2.8%		6,336		2.0%		7,353		4,025		183		3.2%		2.6%				System Total		100%		$41,361,602.00

		Whatcom		950		2.4%		7,595		2.4%		8,296		4,718		176		3.1%		2.7%

		Yakima Valley		1,684		4.3%		10,326		3.2%		11,598		6,292		184		3.2%		3.4%

		System Total		39,008		100%		321,791		100%		343,224		208,487		5,732		100%		100%

		Source: SBCTC Data Warehouse

		Note: *Includes Seattle Vocational Institute

















FY18 Master Budget

		2/21/18				FY2017-18 Allocations 

						Model Version 5		42,366,425								100%



		Col.		Roll to		New Allocation Model		Initial Allocation		Total Allocation				FMS APPR_INDX						SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

						BASE - District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)		36,003,956

		8		base		District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)		29,731,015		29,731,015		001-011		101		68.7%				11,791,971		5,538,804		6,174,258		6,225,982		29,731,015				280,805		968,221		2,417,291		919,706.55		1,318,965		269,269		6,174,258		TRUE		0.22				70.18%

		8		base		District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)		2,883,162		2,883,162		08A-3E0		3E0		6.7%				1,143,525		537,125		598,748		603,764		2,883,162				27,231		93,893		234,417		89,188.44		127,907		26,112		598,748		TRUE		0.02				6.81%

		11		base		Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%		3,389,779		3,389,779		001-011		101		9.9%				1,700,579		798,779		890,421				3,389,779				40,496		139,632		348,610		132,635.51		190,215		38,833		890,421		TRUE		0.03				8.00%

						BASE - Performance funding		2,285,010																- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE		- 0				0.00%

		10		Perf		Performance Funding (GFS)		1,829,553		1,829,553		001-011		101						1,062,744		766,809		- 0				1,829,553																- 0		TRUE		- 0

		10		Perf		Performance Funding (proviso)		455,457		455,457		001-BD1		BD1						264,564		190,893		- 0				455,457																- 0		TRUE		- 0

										- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE		- 0				0.00%

						BASE - Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)		4,576,000																- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE		- 0				0.00%

		9		MOA		Minimum Operating Allocation (GFS)		4,576,000		4,576,000		001-011		101		10.6%				1,814,942		852,496		950,301		958,262		4,576,000				43,220		149,022		372,053		141,555		203,006		41,444		950,301		TRUE		0.03				10.80%

				MOA		Minimum Operating Allocation (Ed Construction)																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE						0.00%

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE				2,285,010		0.00%

						Allocation Formula Subtotal 		42,864,966																- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE						0.00%

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE						0.00%

						BASE - Formula Rebase Stop Loss/Stop Gain																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE						0.00%

		12		base		Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Two		1,786,469		1,786,469		001-011		101		4.1%				708,553		332,814		370,997		374,105		1,786,469				16,873		58,178		145,250		55,263		79,254		16,180		370,997		TRUE		0.01		8,984,724.9		4.22%

		13				Adj Allocation Formula - Subtotal		44,651,435		44,651,435										18,486,878		9,017,720		8,984,725		8,162,113		44,651,435				408,625		1,408,947		3,517,621		1,338,349		1,919,346		391,838		8,984,725		TRUE				- 0



						State General w/o Performance & MX/CAP		42,366,425		42,366,425										17,159,570		8,060,018		8,984,725		8,162,113		42,366,425				408,625		1,408,947		3,517,621		1,338,349		1,919,346		391,838		8,984,725		TRUE						100%



						SAFEHARBOR (formerly Earmarks and Provisos)														SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

		55-64				Four Years - BASE - Compensation

		64		Base_SH		Health Rate Changes (GFS)		2,794,340		2,794,340		001-011		101		FY15-17				1,318,182		850,740		625,418				2,794,340				21,640		105,880		260,365		107,325		100,648		29,560		625,418		TRUE		3,071,718

		55		Base_SH		Health Rate Changes (ELTA)		277,378		277,378		08A-3E0		3E0		FY17-18				122,363		76,758		78,257				277,378				2,431		11,854		34,335		13,539		12,468		3,630		78,257		TRUE		TRUE

		64		Base_SH		Pension Rate Changes (GFS)		225,280		225,280		001-011		101		FY15-17				61,922		39,391		123,967				225,280				3,132		9,950		52,403		19,659		34,156		4,667		123,967		TRUE		396,341

		63		Base_SH		Pension Rate Changes (ELTA)		171,060		171,060		08A-3E0		3E0		FY17-18				47,473		30,689		92,899				171,061				1,045		9,024		39,780		14,545		25,101		3,404		92,899		TRUE		TRUE

		64		Base_SH		State Backfill for Compensation Increases		741,539		741,539		001-011		101		FY15-17				285,126		181,676		274,737				741,539				17,469		49,000		87,594		55,867		48,965		15,842		274,737		TRUE		TRUE

		58,59,64		Base_SH		Wage Increase (GFS)		2,438,909		2,438,909		001-011		101		all exc I-732				1,009,673		666,980		762,256				2,438,909				29,077		105,726		289,558		123,146		176,335		38,412		762,256		TRUE		TRUE

		56		Base_SH		Wage Increase (ELTA) I-732 Faculty)		792,823		792,823		08A-3E0		3E0		I-732 only				491,976		287,092		13,755				792,823				- 0		13,755		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,755		TRUE		TRUE

		66				subtotal		7,441,329		7,441,329														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE		- 0

						checksum				1				rounding										- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Four Years - BASE - facilities 																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		65		safe		Leases and Assessments (2016 thru 2019)		120,700		120,700		001-011		101						80,989		39,711		- 0				120,700																- 0		TRUE

				safe		Leases and Assessments (2017 thru 2020)		14,000		14,000		001-011		101						9,394		4,606		- 0				14,000																- 0		TRUE

		65		safe		Leases and Assessments (2018 thru 2021)		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2016 thru 2019)		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				safe		Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2017 thru 2020)		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				safe		Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2018 thru 2021)		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		66				subtotal		134,700		134,700														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						checksum				- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Four Years - PROGRAMS - Enrollments																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		39		safe		Aerospace Enrollments - 1000 High Demand (2017 - 2020)		314,568		314,568		001-011		101						314,568				- 0				314,568																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Proviso +2 years - BASE - Discretionary																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		19		Base_SH		College Afford. Prg Inc. SFCC BAS (Tuition reduction) (Incl. $7,658 for BAS Programs; SFCC only in FY 2017-18)		1,500,528		1,500,528		001-BG1		BG1						760,066		382,695		357,768				1,500,528				16,271		56,104		140,070		53,292		76,427		15,603		357,768		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Proviso +2 years - PROGRAMS - Targeted 																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		34		safe		Worker Retraining - Proviso		1,703,021		1,703,021		001-AC1		123						1,418,553		196,632		87,836				1,703,021						87,836										87,836		TRUE

				safe		Worker Retraining - Earmark		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						subtotal		1,703,021		1,703,021														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						checksum				- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				safe		Ongoing - PROGRAMS - Targeted 																		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

		38		safe		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29,236		29,236		001-011		101						29,236				- 0				29,236																- 0		TRUE

		41		safe		Disability Accommodations		219,814		219,814		001-011		101						157,917		61,897		- 0				219,814																- 0		TRUE

		27		safe		Hospital Employee Education & Training		291,103		291,103		001-011		101						104,028		187,075		- 0				291,103																- 0		TRUE

		46		safe		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540,000		540,000		08A-3E0		3E0						290,000		250,000		- 0				540,000																- 0		TRUE

		46		safe		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58,822		58,822		001-011		101						29,411		29,411		- 0				58,822																- 0		TRUE

		50		safe		Students of Color		46,480		46,480		001-011		101						30,971		15,509		- 0				46,480																- 0		TRUE

		32		safe		Workforce Development Projects		114,534		114,534		001-011		101										114,534				114,534						114,534										114,534		TRUE

						subtotal		1,299,989		1,299,989														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						checksum				- 0														- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						SAFEHARBOR Subtotal		12,394,135		12,394,135										6,561,848		3,300,862		2,531,426		- 0		12,394,136				91,065		563,663		904,106		387,374		474,101		111,118		2,531,426		TRUE

						checksum				1										(0)		1		1								1		(0)		0		(0)		(0)		0

						Total State Allocation		57,045,570.0		57,045,570.0										25,048,726		12,318,581		11,516,151		8,162,113		57,045,571				499,690		1,972,610		4,421,726		1,725,723		2,393,447		502,956		11,516,151		TRUE

																				67.0%		33.0%

																		Check against Total Distributed Allocation (Model Row 58)		(0)		0		1		- 0		1



				MOA MX/CAP		Maintenance shift to capital (NOT PASSED BY LEG)						060 to 101		060 to 101										- 0				- 0								- 0								- 0		TRUE

						Total State Funds		67%		57,045,570										25,048,726		12,318,581		11,516,151		8,162,113		57,045,571				499,690		1,972,610		4,421,726		1,725,723		2,393,447		502,956		11,516,151		TRUE



				Tuit		Tuition Funds		33%		28,325,100		149		149						13,887,033		7,110,025		7,328,042				28,325,100				300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042		TRUE

																																														TRUE

				base		Apply Base Budget Adjustment (Institutional Research)						001-011		101						(12,980)		3,662		9,318				- 0						9,318										9,318		TRUE		2,540,744

				base		Apply Base Budget Adjustment (Intercollege)						001-011		101						(100,000)		100,000		- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				MOA		Apply Facility Maintenance MOA Fund 253/DAO Adj.						001-011		101						(192,372)		(95,072)		287,444				- 0				(4,129)		(14,238)		342,691		(13,524)		(19,396)		(3,960)		287,444		TRUE

						Total Initial Operating Budget				85,370,670										38,630,407		19,437,196		19,140,955		8,162,113		85,370,671		- 0		796,263		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		TRUE

						checksum				1										(0)		0		1		- 0		1				1		(0)		0		(0)		(0)		0		1



						Operating Support Totals														SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

				OS		Administrative Allowance						OS		OS										- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				OS		Running Start						OS		OS										- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				OS		Excess Enrollment 						OS		OS										- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

				OS		E-Learning/Other Sources						OS		OS										- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Operating Support 		0%						x to '149/101						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE



						Total Operating Budget with Operating Support 				85,370,670										38,630,407		19,437,196		19,140,955		8,162,113		85,370,671		- 0		796,263		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		TRUE

						checksum				1										(0)		0		1		- 0

																																														TRUE

						College Costs Managed by District Shifts														(4,246,534)		(2,199,548)		(1,716,031)		8,162,113		- 0				(11,000)		(700)		(537,892)		(761,540)		(346,122)		(58,777)		(1,716,031)		TRUE

						College Costs Managed by District in Budgets																										17,000		5,700		4,626,443		1,190,102		1,988,975		333,893		8,162,113



						Allocation #2 September 20, 2017																																																SCC		SFCC		Total

				safe		Financial Literacy Seminars (SSB 5100)						001-011		CE1						8,720		8,720		- 0				17,440																- 0		TRUE						2016-17 FTES		8264.2		4042.7		12306.9		(District IR Data Central, Sep 21, 2017)

				safe		CTC Course Materials (ESSHB 1375)						001-011		CF1						11,000		11,000		- 0				22,000																- 0		TRUE								67%		33%

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE								$   - 0		$   - 0

						Allocation #2 Total Operating Budget														38,650,127		19,456,916		19,140,955		8,162,113		85,410,111		- 0		796,263		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		TRUE



						Allocation #3 October 27, 2017

				safe		MESA Community College Program (ongoing)						001-BK1		BK1								125,000		- 0				125,000																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #3 Total Operating Budget														38,650,127		19,581,916		19,140,955		8,162,113		85,535,111		- 0		796,263		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		TRUE



						Allocation #4 December 21,2017

				OS		Operating Support Estimate						OS		OS										2,165,449				2,165,449				182,800		125,699		485,277		770,124		356,046		245,503		2,165,449		TRUE

				safe		Guided Pathways						001-CA1		CA1								100,000		- 0				100,000																- 0		TRUE

				safe		ParaEducators						001-CM1		CM1								10,000		- 0				10,000																- 0		TRUE

				base		Rounding Correction						101		101										(0)				(0)										(0)						(0)		TRUE

				base		Rounding Correction						3E0		3E0										(1)				(1)										(1)						(1)		TRUE

						Allocation #4 Total Operating Budget														38,650,127		19,691,916		21,306,403		8,162,113		87,810,559		- 0		979,063		3,927,389		7,804,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		21,306,403		TRUE



						Allocation #5

						MS Cap Shift Funding (retro to 7/1/17)																		1,124,000				1,124,000								1,124,000								1,124,000		TRUE

		32		safe		Workforce Development Projects		114534		114534		001-011		101						114,534				(114,534)				- 0						(114,534)										(114,534)		TRUE

				safe		Worker Retraining Fin Aid Supplemental						001-011		123						34,035		14,587		- 0				48,622																- 0

				safe		Opportunity Grants						08A-3E0		3E0						27,000				- 0				27,000																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #5 Total Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		22,315,869		8,162,113		89,010,181		- 0		979,063		3,812,855		8,928,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		22,315,869		TRUE



						Allocation #6

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #6 Total Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		22,315,869		8,162,113		89,010,181		- 0		979,063		3,812,855		8,928,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		22,315,869		TRUE



						Allocation #7

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #7 Total Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		22,315,869		8,162,113		89,010,181		- 0		979,063		3,812,855		8,928,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		22,315,869		TRUE



						Allocation #8

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #8 Total Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		22,315,869		8,162,113		89,010,181		- 0		979,063		3,812,855		8,928,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		22,315,869		TRUE



						Allocation #9  

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

																								- 0				- 0																- 0		TRUE

						Allocation #9 Total Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		22,315,869		8,162,113		89,010,181		- 0		979,063		3,812,855		8,928,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		22,315,869		TRUE













						Budget Summary														SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

				Base		Base General Funding														15,231,648		7,311,184		8,043,741		7,203,851		37,790,424				365,405		1,269,242		3,145,567		1,196,792		1,716,340		350,394		8,043,741		FALSE

				Perf		Performance Allocation														1,327,308		957,702		- 0		- 0		2,285,010				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE

				MOA		Minimum Operating Allocation (with the $1,124,000 MX/CAP shift, this adds to $5.7M MOA in model)														1,622,570		757,424		1,237,745		958,262		4,576,000				39,090		134,784		714,744		128,031		183,611		37,484		1,237,745		TRUE

				MOA MX/CAP		Maintenance to Capital Shift														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		TRUE

				Base_SH		Base Safe Harbor														4,096,781		2,516,021		2,329,056		- 0		8,941,858				91,065		361,293		904,106		387,374		474,101		111,118		2,329,056		TRUE

				Safe		Safe Harbor (Earmarks and Provisos)														2,660,356		1,054,148		87,836		- 0		3,802,340				- 0		87,836		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		87,836		TRUE

						Total State Allocation														24,938,663		12,596,478		11,698,378		8,162,113		57,395,632				495,561		1,853,156		4,764,417		1,712,197		2,374,051		498,996		11,698,378		TRUE		65%



				Tuit		Tuition Operating Fee														13,887,033		7,110,025		7,328,042		- 0		28,325,100				300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042		TRUE		32%

				OS		Local Fund Operating Support														- 0		- 0		2,165,449		- 0		2,165,449				182,800		125,699		485,277		770,124		356,046		245,503		2,165,449		TRUE		2%

						Total State Operating Budget														38,825,696		19,706,503		21,191,869		8,162,113		87,886,181				979,063		3,812,855		7,804,239		3,428,950		4,144,456		1,022,306		21,191,869		TRUE		100%

						Check against model														195,289		269,307		2,050,914		- 0		2,515,510																		FALSE



																		Budget w/o Operating Support		38,825,696		19,706,503		19,026,420		8,162,113		85,720,732				796,263		3,687,156		7,318,962		2,658,826		3,788,410		776,803		19,026,420

						Check against model														195,289		269,307		(114,535)		- 0		350,061				1		(114,534)		0		(1)		(0)		0		(114,535)

						FY 2016-17 College Costs Managed by District LESS SBCTC IT & Revolving Charges (For use in model for annual comparison)																										17,000		5,700		4,626,443		1,190,102		1,988,975		333,893		8,162,113

										Fund/Approp Totals

						State Allocation #5				48,722,141				001-011/101		101				Budget W/ CCMCA

						Total Allocation				4,691,423				08A-3E0/3E0		3E0				38,825,696		19,706,503		29,353,982				87,886,181				996,063		3,818,555		12,430,682		4,619,052		6,133,431		1,356,199		29,353,982

						General Fund State Fund 001 (101, Cx1,BG1, BD1, 123)		52,704,209		1,500,528				001-011/BG1		BG1

		0.00								17,440				001-011/CE1		CE1																Provost						CAO		Budget		OS		Total

										100,000				001-011/CA1		CA1																P&IR						HR		704,485		204,277		908,762

		(0.00)								10,000				001-011/CM1		CM1																Lib						Facilities		5,718,829		281,000		5,999,829

										22,000				001-011/CF1		CF1																E-learn						Security		895,648				895,648

						Education Legacy Account Fund 08A		4,691,423		455,457				001-BD2/BD1		BD1																Compliance & Safety												7,804,239

										125,000				001-BK1/BK1		BK1																Global

						Capital Projects Account Fund 060		- 0		- 0				252-DA0/DA0		DA0																WRT

						Total		57,395,632		1,751,643				001-AC2/123		123																Total

						Check/Difference		(0.0)

						Total State Allocation less SBCTC IT & Revolv. Chgs				57,395,632				(0.00)						(0.00)														WRT back

										- 0				001-011/101		060 to 101																				- 0

						Total State Including MX/CAP Shift				57,395,632				TRUE						- 0

						Tuition Operating Fee Revenue Estimate				28,325,100				149		149																		new WRT est.		- 0		- 0

										2,165,449				OS		OS

						Total State Allocation less SBCTC IT & Revolv. Chgs (for next year model)																										CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal						International		Total Estimate		SCC		SFCC		Global Office		District Admin

								Total Operating Budget		87,886,181				FALSE						(1,124,000)												365,405		1,269,242		3,145,567		1,196,792		1,716,340		350,394		8,043,741						FY1718		$1,515,400		$   136,693		$   325,243		$850,496		202,968				1,515,400		0

																																5%		16%		39%		15%		21%		4%		100%						FY1617		1,209,000		86559		243,527		685,474		193,440				1,209,000		0

																																																		FY1516		1,300,000		102,602		284,703		704,695		208,000				1,300,000		0

																																																		FY1415		1,100,000		83,551		240,711		599,738		176,000				1,100,000		0

						FY 2016-17 Operating Budget Sources by Percent								Tuition Breakdown						SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal						FY1314		1,100,000		118,592		235,231		570,177		176,000				1,100,000		0

						State Allocation		65%						International						136,693		325,243		1,053,464				1,515,400				11,593		850,496		89,591		36,546		54,527		10,710		1,053,464						FY1213		801,240		49,386		105,062		518,792		128,000				801,240		0

						Tuition Operating Fee		32%						General Tuition						13,750,340		6,784,782		6,274,578		- 0		26,809,700		- 0		289,109		983,505		2,464,954		910,083		1,359,831		267,097		6,274,578

						Local Fund Operating Support		2%						Total Tuition						13,887,033		7,110,025		7,328,042				28,325,100				300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042				TRUE

																												TRUE

						State Grant Funding

		Grant Expires				Grant 		Grant ID		Initial				New Grant Total						SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

		9/30/17				Basic Food Employment and Training Grant		117-BFET-17		737,817				737,817										- 0				- 0																- 0

		9/30/18				Basic Food Employment and Training Grant		117-BFET-18		- 0				743,858										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				BEdA Leadership Block Grant		117-BLB-18		10,456				10,456										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				BEdA Master Grant Budget		117-BEDA-18		580,031				663,055										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				BEdA Program – IELCE Grant Budget		117-IELC-18		107,813				107,813										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				Correctional Education Grant		117-CE-18		1,733,229				1,738,849										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				Perkins Plan		117-PRK-18		923,684				938,210										- 0				- 0																- 0

		43281				Perkins Special Project (Alloc #5)		117-PSP-18						6500										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				WorkFirst Delivery Agreement		117-WFDA-18		1,419,884				1,309,884										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				Perkins Leadership Block Grant		137-PLB-18		21,000				21,000										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				Early Achievers Grant		138-EAG-18		282,200				319,200										- 0				- 0																- 0

		6/30/18				Misc. General Grant		138-B2C-18		- 0				1,000										- 0				- 0																- 0

																								- 0				- 0																- 0

																								- 0				- 0																- 0

																								- 0				- 0																- 0

										5,816,114				6,597,642										- 0				- 0																- 0

						PASTE VALUES Snapshot 10/30/17

										Fund/Approp Totals

						State Allocation #2				48,722,141				001-011/101		101

						Total Allocation				4,664,424				08A-3E0/3E0		3E0

						General Fund State Fund 001 (101, BG1, BD1, 123)		52,420,587		1,500,528				001-011/BG1		BG1

										17,440				001-011-CE1		CE1

										22,000				001-011/CF1		CF1

						Education Legacy Account Fund 08A		4,664,423		455,457				001-BD2/BD1		BD1

						Capital Projects Account Fund 060		- 0		- 0				252-DA0/DA0		DA0

						Total		57,085,010		1,703,021				001-AC2/123		123

						Check/Difference		1.3

						Total State Allocation less SBCTC IT & Revolv. Chgs				57,085,011				1.3

										- 0				001-011/101		060 to 101

						Total State Including MX/CAP Shift				57,085,011				FALSE

						Tuition Operating Fee Revenue Estimate				28,325,100				149		149

										2,165,449				OS		OS





CA Split



						Community Colleges of Spokane																8/11/17

						District Business Office																Version 5

																																						SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal

						CCS ALLOCATION MODEL -DETAIL OF CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION INITIAL FUNDING LEVEL CALCULATION																														FY16-17 Base		21,306,543		10,726,006		11,048,225		8,069,153		51,149,927		- 0		502,473		1,732,536		4,325,504		1,645,724		2,360,158		481,830		11,048,225

																																																		4.55%		15.68%		39.15%		14.90%		21.36%		4.36%

						Calculate FY 2017-18 Central

						Administration Initial Funding				Start with FY 2016-17 Funding 												Central Admin

						Level (Excluding College Costs Managed by District)				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Subtotal		SCC		SFCC		CCMCA		Total

						FY 2016-17 Tuition				295,208		1,621,195		2,517,984		929,940		1,388,665		272,906		7,025,898		13,770,165		6,751,937				27,548,000		- 0

						FY 2016-17 Local Operating Support				182,787		125,699		568,907		770,124		356,046		205,421		2,208,984		1,201,459		3,692,200				7,102,643		- 0

						FY 2016-17 Allocation (w/ MX/CAP, excl CCMCAs)				502,473		1,836,995		5,449,504		1,645,724		2,360,158		481,830		12,276,684		25,309,749		12,597,370		8,069,153		58,252,956		1,228,459		104,459		MX/CAP & WRT

						Total FY 2016-17 Operating Budget				980,468		3,583,889		8,536,395		3,345,788		4,104,869		960,157		21,511,566		40,281,373		23,041,507		8,069,153		92,903,599		21,511,566		- 0

								FY 2016-17 Op Budget w/o Op Support		797,681		3,458,190		7,967,488		2,575,664		3,748,823		754,736		19,302,582		39,079,914		19,349,307		8,069,153		85,800,956		(3,897,988)		(3,897,988)

																																						-11000		-700		-537892		-761540		-346121.8		-58777

										Calculate Base Allocation Funding

						FY 2016-17 Base Gen and MOA (Excl. MX/CAP)				437,637		1,490,776		3,731,320		1,379,661		2,058,445		404,321		9,502,160		20,143,380		10,129,773		8,069,153		47,844,466		9,502,160		- 0

						FY 2016-17 Base Safe Harbor				64,836		241,760		594,184		266,063		301,713		77,509		1,546,065		2,569,789		1,668,875				5,784,729		1,546,065		WRT Safe Harbor Allocation

						FY 2016-17 Total Base Funding				$   502,473		$   1,732,536		$   4,325,504		$   1,645,724		$   2,360,158		$   481,830		$   11,048,225		$   22,713,169		$   11,798,648		$   8,069,153		$   53,629,195		$   - 0		$   - 0

								% Split of Total		4.5%		15.7%		39.2%		14.9%		21.4%		4.4%		100%

								restore FY1617 CCMCA		8,834		700		18,334		764,608		483,647		67,609		1,343,732										Distributed share of CCMCA Cost to CA Units										SCC		SFCC		CA		CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Total

								Base Funding w/ restored CCMCA		511,307		1,733,236		4,343,838		2,410,332		2,843,805		549,439		12,391,957																Stop Loss % Split (Passed)				50.91%		25.12%		23.97%		1.09%		3.76%		9.38%		3.57%		5.12%		1.05%		23.97%

																																										50.91%		25.12%				1.09%		3.76%		9.38%		3.57%		5.12%		1.05%		100.00%



										Calculate Change in State Base Allocation																																SCC		SFCC		CA		CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Total

										Passed Budget		Senate		House																								Stop Loss % Split (Sen)				50.86%		25.11%		24.03%		1.09%		3.77%		9.41%		3.58%		5.13%		1.05%		24.03%

				2016-17 CA		State Allocation % Decrease from Prior Year				-3.15%		-3.97%		-5.19%																												50.86%		25.11%				1.09%		3.77%		9.41%		3.58%		5.13%		1.05%		100.00%

				6,198,127																																						SCC		SFCC		CA		CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Total

				583,097		FY 2017-18 Central Administration Base State Allocation Based on Passed Budget																Central Admin																Stop Loss % Split (House)				50.86%		25.14%		24.00%		1.09%		3.76%		9.40%		3.58%		5.13%		1.05%		24.00%

				635,890						CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Subtotal																				50.86%		25.14%				1.09%		3.76%		9.40%		3.58%		5.13%		1.05%		100.00%

				1,205,084		District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)				341,525		1,177,585		2,939,995		1,118,580		1,604,172		327,494		7,509,350

				541,923		District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)				33,119		114,196		285,106		108,474		155,564		31,759		728,218																For splitting Fac Mx Fund 253/DAO adj.				SCC		SFCC		CA		CEO		Provost		CAO FAC		CAO Security		CAO HR		CFO		CIO		PIO		Total

				9,164,121		Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%				38,939		134,262		335,203		127,535		182,900		37,339		856,178																				50.86%		25.14%				1.09%		3.76%		7.33%		1.13%		0.94%		3.58%		5.13%		1.05%		100.00%

						Minimum Operating Allocation (GFS)				52,565		181,246		452,504		172,164		246,903		50,406		1,155,789																		100		50.86		25.14		- 0		1.09		3.76		7.33		1.13		0.94		3.58		5.13		1.05		100.00

						Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Two				20,521		70,758		176,658		67,213		96,391		19,678		451,220																		92.67		50.86		25.14		- 0		1.09		3.76				1.13		0.94		3.58		5.13		1.05		92.67

										486,670		1,678,047		4,189,466		1,593,966		2,285,930		466,676		10,700,756																				55%		27%		0%		1%		4%		0%		1%		1%		4%		6%		1%		100%

						Resulting Base Allocation (See Step Three)				486,670		1,678,047		4,189,466		1,593,966		2,285,930		466,676		10,700,756																		350511		192,372.01		95,072.05		- 0		4,129.28		14,237.82		- 0		4,265.59		3,554.66		13,524.41		19,395.56		3,959.63		350,511.00

						Add Base Safe Harbor				64,836		329,596		594,184		266,063		301,713		77,509		1,633,901

										551,506		2,007,643		4,783,650		1,860,029		2,587,643		544,185		12,334,657

										49,033		275,107		458,146		214,305		227,485		62,355		1,286,432														6,225,982		29,731,015		70%		23,505,033		68.7%

										9.8%		15.9%		10.6%		13.0%		9.6%		12.9%																603,764		2,883,162		7%		2,279,398		6.7%

						Distribute CCMCAs				(78,045)		(269,101)		(671,845)		(255,617)		(366,584)		(74,839)		(1,716,031)														- 0		3,389,779		8%		3,389,779		9.9%

								Distro Base less SAI & MX/CAP		408,625		1,408,947		3,517,621		1,338,349		1,919,346		391,838		8,984,725														958,262		4,576,000		11%		3,617,738		10.6%				Base Allocation Split 

																																				374,105		1,786,469		4%		1,412,364		4.1%				CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Total

						Resulting distribution of State Allocation base elements - see 1718 Budget Master rows 6-20																														8,162,113		42,366,425		100%		34,204,312						4.548%		15.682%		39.151%		14.896%		21.362%		4.361%		100.000%

						District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)				280,805		968,221		2,417,291		919,707		1,318,965		269,269		6,174,258																										4.548%		15.682%		39.151%		14.896%		21.362%		4.361%		100.000%

						District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)				27,231		93,893		234,417		89,188		127,907		26,112		598,748																										4.548%		15.682%		39.151%		14.896%		21.362%		4.361%		100.000%

						Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%				40,496		139,632		348,610		132,636		190,215		38,833		890,421																										CAO Budget Split (July 1, 2016, from Ryan):		Facilities		78%

						Minimum Operating Allocation (GFS)				43,220		149,022		372,053		141,555		203,006		41,444		950,301																												Security		12%

						Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Two				16,873		58,178		145,250		55,263		79,254		16,180		370,997																												HR		10%

										408,625		1,408,947		3,517,621		1,338,349		1,919,346		391,838		8,984,725



						Resulting Base Allocation (See Step Five)				473,461		1,738,543		4,111,805		1,604,412		2,221,059		469,347		10,618,626										2,531,426

						Add Safe Harbor/Earmarks & Provisos				26,229		234,067		309,921		121,311		172,388		33,609		897,525										2,531,426		(1)														0.04		0.14		0.45		0.13		0.19		0.04		1.00

						Resulting Base Allocation (See Step Five)				499,690		1,972,610		4,421,726		1,725,723		2,393,447		502,955		11,516,151		25,048,726		12,318,581		8,162,113		57,045,571		11,516,151		- 0														0.04		0.14		0.45		0.13		0.19		0.04		1.00



										CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal		SCC		SFCC		CCMCA		Total

						Resulting Base Allocation (See Step Five)				499,690		1,972,610		4,421,726		1,725,723		2,393,447		502,955		11,516,151		25,048,726		12,318,581		8,162,113		57,045,571		11,516,151

						Add IR adjustment 						9,318										9,318		(112,980)		103,662				- 0

						Add MOA MX/CAP								- 0								- 0								- 0

						Adjust for Facilities Maint. MOA Fund 253/DA0				(4,129)		(14,238)		342,691		(13,524)		(19,396)		(3,960)		287,444		(192,372)		(95,072)		- 0		- 0																		0.01		0.81		0.09		0.03		0.05		0.01		1.00

						Resulting Base + MOA Allocation 				495,561		1,967,690		4,764,416		1,712,198		2,374,052		498,996		11,812,913		24,743,374		12,327,171		8,162,113		57,045,571		11,709,855		103,058														0.01		0.78		0.10		0.04		0.06		0.01		1.00

								Base + MOA change from PY		-1.4%		13.6%		10.1%		4.0%		0.6%		3.6%		6.9%																										0.05		0.16		0.39		0.15		0.22		0.04		1.00

						FY 2017-18 Central Administration Tuition Distribution Calculation																																										0.04		0.25		0.35		0.13		0.19		0.04		1.00

						International Tuition Distribution				11,593		850,496		89,591		36,546		54,527		10,710		1,053,464		136,693		325,243		- 0		1,515,400																		0.04		0.24		0.36		0.13		0.20		0.04		1.00

						Regular Tuition Distribution (+2.2%)				289,109		983,505		2,464,954		910,083		1,359,831		267,097		6,274,578		13,750,340		6,784,782		- 0		26,809,700

						Total Tuition				300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042		13,887,033		7,110,025		- 0		28,325,100		7,328,042		- 0

								tuition change from PY		1.9%		13.1%		1.5%		1.8%		1.9%		1.8%		4.3%																										0.04		0.18		0.41		0.13		0.19		0.04		1.00

						Total Est. Op Budget WITHOUT Operating Support				796,262		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		38,630,407		19,437,195		8,162,113		85,370,671		19,140,955		- 0														0.04		0.18		0.41		0.13		0.19		0.04		1.00

								Difference from Prior Year		(1,418)		343,500		(648,526)		83,164		39,587		22,067		(161,627)		(449,507)		87,888		92,960		(430,285)

								Difference from Prior Year		-0.18%		9.93%		-8.14%		3.23%		1.06%		2.92%		-0.84%		-1.15%		0.45%		1.15%		-0.50%



										CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Subtotal		SCC		SFCC		CCMCA		Total

						Estimated FY 2017-18 Operating Support				182,800		125,700		568,900		770,100		356,000		205,400		2,208,900		1,201,459		3,692,200		- 0		7,102,559

						Est Initial FY 2017-18 Op Budget (Incl Op Support)				979,062		3,927,390		7,887,862		3,428,928		4,144,410		982,203		21,349,855		39,831,866		23,129,395		8,162,113		92,473,230



						Op Budget Diff from Prior Year (Incl. Op Support)				(1,405)		343,501		(648,533)		83,140		39,541		22,046		(161,711)		(449,507)		87,888		92,960		(430,369)

								change %		-0.18%		9.93%		-8.14%		3.23%		1.05%		2.92%		-0.84%		-1.15%		0.45%		1.15%		-0.50%		-0.0004%																		Source File: file:///\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book%201819\2018-2019%20FY%20Budget%20Documents%20-%20MF\FY17-18%20Budget%20Allocation%20Model%20Final%20Budget%20Master%20040518%20MF.xlsx



						Community Colleges of Spokane																								8/11/17

						District Business Office																								Version 5

						CCS ALLOCATION MODEL -  INITIAL FUNDING LEVEL

						Summarizes the Calculation of Central Administration State Allocation Adjustment



						CCS Allocation Model - Initial Funding Calculation				SCC		SFCC		CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		CA Subtotal		CCMCA		District Total

						FY 2016-17 Base State Alloc. w/ Base Safe Harbor				22,713,169		11,798,648		502,473		1,732,536		4,325,504		1,645,724		2,360,158		481,830		11,048,225		8,069,153		53,629,195

						FY 2016-17 Safe Harbor (excl. SBCTC Rev. Charges)				2,596,580		798,722		- 0		104,459		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		104,459				3,499,761				3,897,988

						FY 2016-17 MX/CAP Funding				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,124,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,124,000				1,124,000

						FY 2016-17 Tuition				13,770,165		6,751,937		295,208		1,621,195		2,517,984		929,940		1,388,665		272,906		7,025,898		- 0		27,548,000

						FY 2016-17 Op Budget WITHOUT Operating Support				39,079,914		19,349,307		797,681		3,458,190		7,967,488		2,575,664		3,748,823		754,736		19,302,582		8,069,153		85,800,956		(3,897,988)



						FY 2016-17 Local Operating Support				1,201,459		3,692,200		182,787		125,699		568,907		770,124		356,046		205,421		2,208,984		- 0		7,102,643

						FY 2016-17 Total Operating Budget WITH OS				40,281,373		23,041,507		980,468		3,583,889		8,536,395		3,345,788		4,104,869		960,157		21,511,566		8,069,153		92,903,599		(3,897,988)



						FY 2017-18  Base State Allocation 				22,733,412		11,217,268		486,670		1,678,047		4,189,466		1,593,966		2,285,930		466,676		10,700,756		- 0		44,651,436

						FY 2017-18 CCMCA Sharing				(4,246,534)		(2,199,548)		(78,045)		(269,101)		(671,845)		(255,617)		(366,584)		(74,839)		(1,716,031)		8,162,113		- 0

						FY 2017-18 Base and New Safe Harbor				6,561,848		3,300,861		91,065		563,663		904,105		387,374		474,101		111,118		2,531,426				12,394,135

						FY 2017-18 MX/CAP Funding												- 0								- 0				- 0

						FY 2017-18 IR and College Adjustments				(112,980)		103,662				9,318										9,318				- 0

						FY 2017-18 MOA Facility Maintenance Fund 253/DA0 Adj.				(192,372)		(95,072)		(4,129)		(14,238)		342,691		(13,524)		(19,396)		(3,960)		287,444				0

						FY 2017-18 Tuition				13,887,033		7,110,025		300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042				28,325,100

						FY 2016-17 Op Budget WITHOUT Operating Support				38,630,407		19,437,195		796,262		3,801,690		7,318,962		2,658,828		3,788,410		776,803		19,140,955		8,162,113		85,370,671

								Difference from prior year		(449,507)		87,888		(1,418)		343,500		(648,526)		83,164		39,587		22,067		(161,627)		92,960		(430,285)

										-1.15%		0.45%		-0.18%		9.93%		-8.14%		3.23%		1.06%		2.92%		-0.84%		1.15%		-0.50%



						FY 2017-18 Est. Local Op Support (FY 2016-17 level)				1,201,500		3,692,200		182,800		125,700		568,900		770,100		356,000		205,400		2,208,900				7,102,600

						FY 2017-18 Est. Total Operating Budget WITH OS				39,831,907		23,129,395		979,062		3,927,390		7,887,862		3,428,928		4,144,410		982,203		21,349,855		8,162,113		92,473,271

								Difference from prior year		(449,466)		87,888		(1,405)		343,501		(648,533)		83,140		39,541		22,046		(161,711)		92,960		(430,328)

										-1.12%		0.38%		-0.14%		9.58%		-7.60%		2.48%		0.96%		2.30%		-0.75%		1.15%		-0.46%





								Check to model		- 0		- 0														- 0				- 0

								Check to FY17-18 Master		0		(0)		(1)		0		(0)		0		0		(0)		(1)		- 0		(1)

						FY 2017-18 Central Administration Base State Allocation Based on Senate Budget Proposal																Central Admin

										CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Subtotal

						Resulting Allocation (Senate)				482,512		1,663,709		4,153,669		1,580,346		2,266,399		462,689		10,609,324

						Add MOA MX/CAP								1,124,000

						Resulting Allocation (Senate)				482,512		1,663,709		5,277,669		1,580,346		2,266,399		462,689		11,733,324

						FY 2017-18 Central Administration Tuition Distribution Calculation

						International Tuition Distribution (Senate)				11,593		850,496		89,591		36,546		54,527		10,710		1,053,464										FY 2017-18 Performance Funding

						Regular Tuition Distribution (Senate +2.2%)				289,109		983,505		2,464,954		910,083		1,359,831		267,097		6,274,578								Total		SCC		SFCC

						Total Tuition (Senate)				300,702		1,834,000		2,554,545		946,630		1,414,358		277,807		7,328,042								2,190,225		1,328,685		958,695

																														6.22%		3.61%		2.61%

						Estimated Initial FY 2017-18 Operating Budget (Excluding Operating Support)																								100%		58.09%		41.91%

								Senate		783,214		3,497,709		7,832,215		2,526,976		3,680,757		740,496		19,061,366														Total

						Operating Budget Difference from Prior Year (Excluding Operating Support)																														2,287,380

								Senate		(14,467)		39,519		(135,273)		(48,688)		(68,066)		(14,239)		(241,216)														6.22%

								change %		-1.8%		1.1%		-1.7%		-1.9%		-1.8%		-1.9%		-1.2%														100%



						FY 2017-18 Central Administration Base State Allocation Based on House Budget Proposal																Central Admin

										CEO		Provost		CAO		CFO		CIO		PIO		Subtotal

						Resulting Allocation (House)				476,408		1,642,662		4,101,121		1,560,353		2,237,726		456,835		10,475,105

						Add MOA MX/CAP								1,124,000

						Resulting Allocation (House)				476,408		1,642,662		5,225,121		1,560,353		2,237,726		456,835		11,599,105



						FY 2017-18 Central Administration Tuition Distribution Calculation

						International Tuition Distribution (House)				11,343		688,296		87,664		35,760		53,354		10,480		886,898

						Regular Tuition Distribution (House)				282,497		961,013		2,408,583		889,270		1,328,733		260,989		6,131,085

						Total Tuition (House)				293,841		1,649,309		2,496,247		925,031		1,382,087		271,469		7,017,983

						Estimated Initial FY 2017-18 Operating Budget 

								House		770,248		3,291,970		7,721,368		2,485,384		3,619,813		728,304		18,617,088

						Operating Budget Difference from Prior Year (Excluding Operating Support)

								House		(27,433)		(166,220)		(246,120)		(90,280)		(129,010)		(26,432)		(685,494)

								change %		-3.4%		-4.8%		-3.1%		-3.5%		-3.4%		-3.5%		-3.6%







								Community Colleges of Spokane												7/12/17

								District Business Office



								CCS Allocation Model - Performance (Student Achievement Initiative) Funding Distribution by SBCTC Points





										Senate		$   2,190,225														SFCC

										House		$   2,287,380														917,975

								SBCTC Total SAI Funding		Passed Budget		$   2,285,010														2.61%

																										41.91%

										SCC		SFCC		Total										FY 2017-18 Performance Funding

										1,327,308		957,702		2,285,010										SCC

								Share of System		3.61%		2.61%		6.22%										1,272,250

								Share of District		58.09%		41.91%		100%										3.61%

																								58.09%

								Perf Funds GFS		1,062,743.81		766,809.19		1,829,553

								Perf Funds Proviso		264,564.14		190,892.86		455,457

										1,327,307.95		957,702.05		2,285,010.00





Calculation of Increase Amount

		Health Care Increase

		FY 2018-19 to 2019-20



		2017-18 Operating HCA		10,380,675.26

		HCA "Months" @ $913		11,369.85

		2018-19 @ $916		10,414,784.82

		2019-20 @ $977

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
$977 per Governors budget - 12.28.18		11,108,345.81

		Change FY1819 to FY1920		693,560.99

		COMMUNITY COLLEGES OF SPOKANE

		Health Care Employer Costs

		Fiscal Years 2013-14 to 2018-19



				Fiscal Year

				2013-14		2014-15		2015-16		2016-17		2017-18		2018-19				Avg 6 Yr %		Avg 5 Yr %		Avg 4 Yr %

		Montly Rate		782.00		662.00		840.00		888.00		913.00		916.00				953.00		998.00		943.00

		% Change				-15.35%		26.89%		5.71%		2.82%		0.33%				4.08%		8.94%		2.95%







&8Budget Office		&8\\dist17-master\sys\depts\BUDGET\Book 1920\Health Care Rates FY1314 to FY1819




Allocation #1

										Allocation:		#1

										District:		17		Spokane





								DEAB		Earmark Base		Growth & Variable		Total FTES

								12,450		227		144		12,821

								Prior Allocation 		Current Allocation		New Allocation 		Fund-Approp. Number		FMS Approp. Index

						ALLOCATION MODEL

						Operating CATEGORY 



						BASE - District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)

						District Enrollment Allocation Base (GFS)				26,142,061		26,142,061		001-011		101

						District Enrollment Allocation Base (ELTA)				3,144,721		3,144,721		08A-3E0		3E0

						District Enrollment Allocation Base (489)				3,221,600		3,221,600		489-PS0		PS0

						Subtotal				32,508,382		32,508,382



						Weighted Enrollments 

						Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%				3,491,061		3,491,061		001-011		101



						Performance Funding

						Performance Funding (GFS)				2,191,659		2,191,659		001-011		101

						Performance Funding (proviso)				352,732		352,732		001-BD1		BD1

						Subtotal		- 0		2,544,391		2,544,391



						Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)

						Minimum Operating Allocation (GFS)				4,576,000		4,576,000		001-011		101

						Minimum Operating Allocation (Ed Construction)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal		- 0		4,576,000		4,576,000





						Allocation Subtotal 		- 0		43,119,834		43,119,834



						Formula Rebase Stop Loss/Stop Gain

						Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Three				893,101		893,101		001-011		101



						Adj Allocation - Subtotal		- 0		44,012,935		44,012,935





						SAFEHARBOR (Earmarks and Provisos)

						Earmarks Four Years - Compensation

						Health Rate Changes (GFS)				3,088,881		3,088,881		001-011		101

						Health Rate Changes (ELTA)				54,636		54,636		08A-3E0		3E0

						Workers Compensation Rate Changes				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Pension Rate Changes (GFS)				143,260		143,260		001-011		101

						Pension Rate Changes (ELTA)				266,151		266,151		08A-3E0		3E0

										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						State Backfill for Compensation Increases				741,539		741,539		001-011		101

						Wage Increase (GFS)				1,272,619		1,272,619		001-011		101

						Wage Increase (ELTA)				3,366,325		3,366,325		08A-3E0		3E0

						 						- 0

						Subtotal		- 0		8,933,411		8,933,411



						Earmarks Four Years - Facilities 

						Leases and Assessments (2016 thru 2019)				120,700		120,700		001-011		101

						Leases and Assessments (2017 thru 2020)				14,000		14,000		001-011		101

						Leases and Assessments (2018 thru 2021)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2016 thru 2019)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2017 thru 2020)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Maintenance and Operations - New Facility - (2018 thru 2021)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal		- 0		134,700		134,700



						Earmarks - PROGRAMS - Enrollments

						Aerospace Enrollments - 1000 High Demand				314,568		314,568		001-011		101



						Proviso - Discretionary

						College Affordability Program (Tuition reduction)				1,547,026		1,547,026		001-BG1		BG1



						Proviso - PROGRAMS - Targeted 

						Aerospace - Incumbent worker training - WATR				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Financial Literacy Seminars				17,440		17,440		001-CE1		CE1

						Guided Pathways				100,000		100,000		001-CA1		CA1

						MESA Community College Programs - MCCP				125,000		125,000		001-BK1		BK1

						CTC Course Material				- 0		- 0		001-CF1		CF1

						Worker Retraining - Proviso				1,692,771		1,692,771		001-AC1		123

						Worker Retraining - Earmark				- 0		- 0		001-011		101

												- 0

										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal		- 0		1,935,211		1,935,211





						Earmark - CAPITAL DEBT - Targeted

						Alt. Finance Project Debt Svc.				- 0		- 0		- 0



						Earmark - PROGRAMS - Targeted 

						Aerospace Apprenticeships				47,299		47,299		001-011		101

						Centers of Excellence				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Centers of Excellence - Aerospace				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Disability Accommodations				219,814		219,814		001-011		101

						Employment Resource Center				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Hospital Employee Education & Training				203,305		203,305		001-011		101

						Labor Education & Research Center 				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						ParaEducators				- 0		- 0		001-CM1		CM1

						Opportunity Grants (ELTA)				540,000		540,000		08A-3E0		3E0

						Opportunity Grants (GFS)				58,822		58,822		001-011		101

						Students of Color				46,480		46,480		001-011		101

						University Contracts (ELTA)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						University Contracts (GFS)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Workforce Development Projects				119,916		119,916		001-011		101

						Subtotal		- 0		1,235,636		1,235,636





						Safeharbor - Subtotal		- 0		14,100,552		14,100,552



						GRAND TOTAL State Allocation 		- 0		58,113,487		58,113,487



						Grant Funding

						District		(Multiple Items)



						ProgramName		GrantNumber		Expires		Sum of Adjustments		Sum of Amount

						Grand Total







						District		(Multiple Items)



						ProgramName		GrantNumber		Expires		Sum of Adjustments		Sum of Amount

						Grand Total

























						District		(Multiple Items)



						ProgramName		GrantNumber		Expires		Sum of Adjustments		Sum of Amount

						Grand Total









						Grant- Sub-Total						- 0		- 0

						Allocation Schedule total				58,113,487		58,113,487





2019-20 Allocation

		FY2019-20 Allocations 																		6.12.19																				793695.828617902				0.1		HR Portion of CAO per KJ 5/31/19

																								Legacy Budget % 		0.5095397452		0.2487642649		0.2416960021		1.0000000122

																								Total FTE		0.6762095819		0.3237904181		0		1

																								All Employee Headcount		0.4364485981		0.2672897196		0.2962616822		1

																								All Employee Salary		0.453829034		0.2790497011		0.2671214399		1.000000175		10532448

																								State Funded Employee Headcount		0.5032258065		0.2929032258		0.2038709677		1						Central Administration State Breakout

																								State Funded Employee Salary		0.4818574416		0.296086377		0.2220561814		1						0.0203060543		0.0854878085		0.0354990859		0.4166008735		0.1585041033		0.2280876899		0.0555143846

																								FY 2019 DEAB %		0.4637443836		0.2452765641		0.2909790523		1		0

		New Allocation Model		FY20 Budget Build		Delta to FY2019		FY19 Budget		Allocation #2 - Changes		Allocation #3 - Changes		Allocation #4 - Changes		Allocation #5 - Changes		Allocation #6 - Changes		Total Allocation				Distribution Method		SCC		SFCC		CA		FY20 DMC		Total				CEO		CLO		CCO		CSAO		CFO		IT		CIAEAO		CA Subtotal

		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)		36196585		3688203		32508382												36196585				FY 2019 DEAB %		12469591.2916667		6730915.28726667		8710393.54106667		8285684.88		36196585				176873.724646791		744632.455215502		309211.008114838		3628757.5580141		1380633.11726839		1986733.54109769		483552.136709366		8710393.54106667		0

		Weighted Enrollments - Additional 30%		3907801		416740		3491061												3907801				Fixed by SBCTC		3548333.91816511		359467.08183489		0				3907801				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0

		Performance Funding		3106829		562438		2544391												3106829				Fixed by SBCTC		1797073.31561111		1309755.68438889				0		3106829																		0		0

		Minimum Operating Allocation		4576000		0		4576000												4576000				Legacy Budget % 		2331653.87394755		1138345.27616556		1106000.8498869		0		4576000				22458.513367934		94549.5888835418		39262.0191219873		460760.920189791		175305.67291611		252265.178903015		61398.9565045176		1106000.8498869		0

		Capital Budget Funds (DELETED 1.124M)						0																																														0

		Base State Funding Subtotal 		47787215		47787215		43119834												47787215																																		0

																																																						0

		BASE - Formula Rebase Stop Loss/Stop Gain																																																				0

		Rebase Phase-in Adjustment  - Year Three		0		-893100.681		893100.681												0				Legacy Budget % 		0		0		0		0		0				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0

		Net Zero Budget Adjustments (DEAB)

		Perkins SCC/IT Funding		0		0		0												0				Custom Adjustment		-248222.6628		-36863.232		285085.8948				0														285085.8948				285085.8948		0

		Total BASE Allocation		47787215		3774280.319		44012934.681												47787215						19898429.7365904		9501620.097656		10101480.2857536		8285684.88		47787215				199332.238014725		839182.044099044		348473.027236825		4089518.47820389		1555938.7901845		2524084.61480071		544951.093213883		10101480.2857536		0

																										0.4163965139		0.1988318444		0.2113845782		0.1733870635

		SAFEHARBOR (formerly Earmarks and Provisos)																								SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		Provost		CCO		CAO		CFO		CIO		CIAEAO		CA Subtotal

		Four Years - BASE - Compensation																		1.000000175				All Employee Salary		0.453829034		0.2790497011		0.2671214399								0.0203060543		0.0854878085		0.0354990859		0.4166008735		0.1585041033		0.2280876899		0.0555143846

		Health Rate Changes (GFS)		1021558		-2121959		3143517												1021558				All Employee Salary		463612.680286472		285065.454568423		272879.865145105				1021558				5541.1133724066		23327.9016618337		9686.9857599368		113681.99018869		43252.578322532		62240.538067308		15148.757772398		272879.865145105		0

		Pension Rate Changes (GFS)		191575		-217836		409411												191575				All Employee Salary		86942.2971832053		53458.9464905034		51173.7563262912				191575				1039.1370772083		4374.7322823235		1816.6215691717		21319.0315874362		8111.2503569441		11672.1038651203		2840.8795880872		51173.7563262912		0

		State Backfill for Compensation Increases		466594		-274945		741539												466594				All Employee Salary		211753.904277179		130202.916240584		124637.179482237				466594				2530.8893404826		10654.9593346649		4424.505934731		51923.9578468393		19755.5043666865		28428.2063465584		6919.1563122743		124637.179482237		0

		Wage Increase (GFS)		5318350.63135746		679406.631357461		4638944												5318350.63135746				All Employee Salary		2413621.92935387		1484084.15408834		1420644.54791525				5318350.63135746				28847.6854006938		121447.789094166		50431.5827709351		591841.759639678		225177.990118501		324031.533134972		78866.2077563037		1420644.54791525		0

		IT Reclassifications		199005		199005		0												199005				IT 100%						199005				199005														199005				199005

		Other Reclassifications		167756		167756		0												167756				Based on Employee Funding		23785		14957		129014				167756				0		2549		0		120264		5432		0		769		129014

																																																						0

		subtotal		7364838.63135746		-1568572.36864254		8933411		0		0		0		0		0		7364838.63135746																																0		0

		Four Years - PROGRAMS - Enrollments																																																		0		0

		Aerospace Enrollments - 1000 High Demand (2017 - 2020)		314568		0		314568												314568				FY19 Budget %		314568								314568																		0		0

																																		0																		0		0

		Proviso +2 years - BASE - Discretionary																																0																		0		0

		College Afford. Prg Inc. SFCC BAS (Tuition reduction) (Incl. $7,658 for BAS Programs; SFCC only in FY 2017-18)		1595057		48031		1547026												1595057				FY19 Budget %		990045.263149594		496492.905993116		108518.830857291				1595057				2203.589277287		9277.0370336774		3852.3192931094		45209.0397297966		17200.6799718574		24751.809443329		6024.3561082338		108518.830857291		0

		Guided Pathways		200000		100000		100000												200000						100000		100000						200000																				0

		Financial, Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		0		-17440		17440												0														0																				0

		MESA Community College Programs		125000		0		125000												125000								125000						125000																				0

		subtotal		2234625		130591		2104034		0		0		0		0		0		2234625																																0		0

																																																						0

		Four Years - BASE - facilities 																																																				0

		M&O (2020-2023)		0		0		0												0				Facilities 100%						0				0										0								0		0

		Leases and Assessments (2016 thru 2019)		0		-120700		120700												0														0				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0

		Leases and Assessments (2017 thru 2020)		14000		0		14000												14000				FY19 Budget %		9393.9272457313		4606.0727542688		0				14000				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0

		subtotal		14000		-120700		134700		0		0		0		0		0		14000																																		0

																																																						0

		Proviso +2 years - PROGRAMS - Targeted 																																																		0		0

		Worker Retraining - Proviso		1692771		-248717		1941488						333125						2025896				FY19 Budget %		1649875.0263234		301855.973676598		74165				2025896						74165												74165		0

		subtotal		1692771		-248717		1941488		0		0		333125		0		0		2025896																																0		0

		checksum																		0																																0		0

		Ongoing - PROGRAMS - Targeted 																																																		0		0

		Career Launch Enrollments		0		0		0		0		0		0		112000				112000				SCC 100%		112000								112000

		Aerospace Apprenticeships		29236		-18063		47299		24084										53320						53320								53320																		0		0

		Nurse Educators		960189		960189		0												960189				SCC 100%		960189								960189																		0		0

		Disability Accommodations		172035		-47779		219814												172035				FY19 Budget %		123591.996392404		48443.0036075955						172035																		0		0

		Hospital Employee Education & Training		139638		139638		0												139638				SCC 100%		139638								139638

		Financial Literacy		17440		17440		0												17440				FY19 Budget %		11528		5912						17440																		0		0

		Opportunity Grants (ELTA)		540000		0		540000												540000				FY19 Budget %		290000		250000						540000																		0		0

		Opportunity Grants (GFS)		58822		0		58822										13500		72322				FY19 Budget %		36161		36161						72322																		0		0

		Students of Color		39568		-6912		46480												39568				FY19 Budget %		26365.3297762479		13202.6702237522						39568																		0		0

		Workforce Development Projects		120220		304		119916										69350		189570						120220		69350		0				189570																		0		0

		Gold Star Families		0				0		0		0		0		0		14625		14625						9750.19		4875.09						14625.28

		subtotal		2077148		1044817		1032331		24084		0		0		0		97475		2310707																																0		0

																								All Employee Salary		0.453829034		0.2790497011		0.2671214399																						0		0.2671214399

		Foundational & Compensation Support 		455245		455245		0												455245				All Employee Salary		206603.398570629		127035.981182666		121605.620246705				455245				2469.3303338834		10395.7979792057		4316.8883531649		50661.0076211531		19274.9897885789		27736.7450036627		6750.8611670559		121605.620246705		0

																																																				0		0

		SAFEHARBOR Subtotal		13838627.6313575		-307336.368642539		14145964		24084		0		333125		0		97475		14405311.6313575						8352965.39638777		3550703.44787555		2501644.06709432		0		14405311.9113575				42631.7448019617		256192.217385871		74528.9036810489		994900.786613592		338204.9929251		677865.93586095		117319.218704353		2501643.79997288		0.2671214403

																										0.5798531436		0.246485704		0.1736612218

		Total State Allocation		61625842.6313575		3466943.95035746		58158898.681		24084		0		333125		0				62192526.6313575						28251395.1329782		13052323.5455315		12603124.3528479		8285684.88		62192526.9113575				241963.982816687		1095374.26148491		423001.930917874		5084419.26481748		1894143.7831096		3201950.55066166		662270.311918236		12603124.0857264		0.2671214417

		***		-139638				***		-24084		0		-333125		0				-706322						0.4542570713		0.209869645		0.2026469253		0.1332263745		0.2800000086				Central Administration Tuition Breakout

		***		Variance due to highlighted adjustments																																		0.028575498		0.1203018893		0.0574901688		0.3714782047		0.1376574486		0.2063747114		0.0781220792

																				1.0000000122				Legacy Budget % 		0.5095397452		0.2487642649		0.2416960021

		Resident Tuition		25643589.630903		-750127.339097045		26393716.97												25643589.630903						13066426.1260525		6379206.72383444		6197956.78101606				25643589.630903				177109.70171173		745625.910753296		356321.581333173		2302405.85811469		853194.916761551		1279101.54185563		484197.270485983		6197956.78101606		0

		International Tuition		2182785.5845376		-72797.4454623996		2255583.03												2182785.5845376						288605.806973032		710757.084038553		1183422.69352602				2182785.5845376				9979.8696231565		876191.916772187		20078.1938609437		129737.163246854		48076.2710914566		72075.4792037021		27283.799727716		1183422.69352602		0

		Tuition Funds		27826375.2154406		-822924.784559447		28649300												27826375.2154406						13355031.9330255		7089963.807873		7381379.47454207				27826375.2154406				187089.571334887		1621817.82752548		376399.775194117		2432143.02136154		901271.187853008		1351177.02105934		511481.070213699		7381379.47454207		0

																										0.4799414882		0.2547929349		0.2652655769

		Total Initial Operating Budget		89452217.846798		2644019.16579802		86808198.681												90018901.846798						41606427.0660037		20142287.3534045		19984503.82739		8285684.88		90018902.126798				429053.554151574		2717192.0890104		799401.706111991		7516562.28617902		2795414.9709626		4553127.57172099		1173751.38213194		19984503.5602685		0.2671214417

		FY20 Budget %																								0.4621965619		0.2237561987		0.2220034166		0.092043834		1				0.0047662607		0.0301846837		0.0088803761		0.0834998218		0.0310536443		0.0505796834		0.0130389435		% FY20 Budget

		Board Approved State Alloc + Tuition						BOARD APPROVED BUDGET

		FY19 Budget %																								0.4444282142		0.2322463794		0.228661602		0.0946638045		1				0.0094080456		0.0518791773				0.0806030628		0.0303804527		0.0474887391		0.0089021258		% FY19 Budget

		FY19 Budget																								38670367.3372		20208106.768		19896189.8948		8236840		87011504				818608.198066622		4514085.24626536				7013393.71828908		2643448.88200209		4132066.6085862		774587.354603084		19896190.0078124		-0.1130124256

		FY20 Increase (Decrease)																								2936059.72880369		-65819.4145954549		88313.9325899556		48844.8799999999		3007398.12679802				-389554.643915048		-1796893.15725496				503168.567889943		151966.088960518		421060.963134791		399164.027528852		FY20 Increase

		FY20 % Change																								0.0759253126		-0.0032570797		0.0044387359		0.0059300508		0.0345632243				-0.4758743497		-0.3980636296				0.0717439499		0.0574878107		0.101900817		0.5153247405		FY20 % Change

		Operating Support Totals																								SCC		SFCC		CA		CCMCA		Total				CEO		CLO		CCO		CAO		CFO		IT		CIAEAO		CA Subtotal

		Administrative Allowance																												2214981				2214981				78215		180690		104537		420396		845124		266459		319560		2214981		0

		Running Start Fund Balance - Budgeted for FY19 Expense																								2265835		3450000						5715835																		0		0

		Excess Enrollment Fund Balance - Budgeted for FY19 Expense																																0																		0		0

		E-Learning/Other Sources - Fund Balances - Budgeted for FY19 Expense																								140000		0						140000																		0		0

		Operating Support 		0.0896569035																						2405835		3450000		2214981		0		8070816				78215		180690		104537		420396		845124		266459		319560		2214981		0

																										0.0546628346												0.1541885444		0.0623524334				0.0529668904		0.23214255		0.0552866923		0.213994217		OS %

		Total Operating Budget with Operating Support 																								44012262.0660037		23592287.3534045		22199484.82739		8285684.88		98089718.126798				507268.554151574		2897882.0890104		903938.706111991		7936958.28617902		3640538.9709626		4819586.57172099		1493311.38213194		22199484.5602685		0.2671214417

								BOARD APPROVED BUDGET																														0.0228504654		0.1305382601		0.0407189051		0.3575289446		0.1639920495		0.2171035349		0.0672678403		% of Total CA

		FY19 Budget %																								0.472077834		0.2718963089		0.2541177876		0.0946638045		1				0.0115089172		0.0541857574				0.0854345618		0.0400932373		0.0505510813		0.0123442339		% FY19 Budget

		FY19 Budget Operating Support																								2405835		3450000		2214981				8070816				182800		200699				420396		845124		266459		299503		2214981

		FY19 Budget w/ Operating Support																								41076202.3372		23658106.768		22111170.8948		8236840		95082320				1001408.19806662		4714784.24626536				7433789.71828908		3488572.88200209		4398525.6085862		1074090.35460308		22111171.0078124		-0.1130124256

		FY20 Increase (Decrease)																								2936059.72880369		-65819.4145954549		88313.9325899556		48844.8799999999		3007398.12679802				-494139.643915048		-1816902.15725496				503168.567889943		151966.088960518		421060.963134792		419221.027528852		FY20 Increase

		FY20 % Change																								0.0714783637		-0.0027821083		0.0039940867		0.0059300508		0.0316294147				-0.4934447759		-0.3853627361				0.067686683		0.0435611048		0.0957277508		0.3903033164		FY20 % Change





FY2020 Tuition Projection

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated:  10/26/18,  Reviewed 12/28/18 (Governor's Budget)

		Tuition Payment Revenue		Fiscal Years

		Revenue Description		FY16		FY17		FY18		Grand Total

		Bachelor Tuition Operating NRe		0.00				11,071.00		11,071.00

		Bachelor Tuition Operating Res		51,469.90		244,814.74		354,654.55		650,939.19

		Basic Skills Fee		89,959.35		253,239.00		158,062.50		501,260.85

		Over 18CR VOC Operating Fee		52,661.97		66,420.03		67,496.78		186,578.78

		Tuition Operating Fee		24,743,905.55		25,409,139.33		24,070,939.96		74,223,984.84

		Tuition Operating Int'l		1,368,779.47		1,605,074.81		2,254,690.11		5,228,544.39

		Tuition Operating NRes		2,301,015.23		2,349,542.70		2,093,651.97		6,744,209.90

		VOC TUITION OVER 18 INTERNATIO		582.40		873.60		892.92		2,348.92

		VOC TUITION OVER 18 NR		32,136.98		35,592.14		30,306.06		98,035.18

		Grand Total		$   28,640,510.85		$   29,964,696.35		$   29,041,765.85		$   87,646,973.05

		3 Yr Rolling Avg.		$   27,472,026.58		$   27,472,026.58

		w/% decrease		$   26,933,359.39		$   26,922,586.05		$   10,773.34

		Percentage Increase/Decrease		2%		2%

		International		$   2,255,583.03		$   2,255,583.03

		Tuition Projection 19-20		$   29,188,942.42		$   29,178,169.08



		Tuition Percentage Increase/Decrease		2%		2%

		Tuition Projection 19-20 w/Tuition Increase		$   29,772,721.27		$   29,761,732.46



		Tuition Projection 18-19		$   28,649,300.00		$   28,649,300.00

		Difference		$   1,123,421.27		$   1,112,432.46

		% Change		3.9%		3.9%





Cabinet Copy

		Community Colleges of Spokane

		Business Office

		Updated:  10/26/18, Reviewed 12.28.18 - No Change

		Tuition Payment Revenue		Fiscal Years

				FY16		FY17		FY18		Grand Total

		Bachelor Tuition Operating NRe		-				11,071		11,071

		Bachelor Tuition Operating Res		51,470		244,815		354,655		650,939

		Basic Skills Fee		89,959		253,239		158,063		501,261

		Over 18CR VOC Operating Fee		52,662		66,420		67,497		186,579

		Tuition Operating Fee		24,743,906		25,409,139		24,070,940		74,223,985

		Tuition Operating Int'l		1,368,779		1,605,075		2,254,690		5,228,544

		Tuition Operating NRes		2,301,015		2,349,543		2,093,652		6,744,210

		VOC TUITION OVER 18 INTERNATIO		582		874		893		2,349

		VOC TUITION OVER 18 NR		32,137		35,592		30,306		98,035

		Grand Total		28,640,511		29,964,696		29,041,766		87,646,973





		2020 Draft Tuition Revenue Forecast



		3 Yr Rolling Avg.								27,472,027

		w/% decrease								26,922,586

		Percentage Increase/Decrease								2%

		International								2,255,583

		Tuition Projection 19-20								29,178,169



		Tuition Percentage Increase/Decrease								2%

		Tuition Projection 19-20 w/Tuition Increase								$   29,761,732



		Tuition Projection 18-19								28,649,300

		Difference								1,112,432

		% Change								3.9%





Summary-WA Allocation-6.5.18 

				DRAFT SBCTC - 2018-19 Allocation Model

														% of Total

				Total FY 19 Operating Budget Appropriation								$757,406,000

				Capital Budget Funding (in MOA)								$11,400,000

						Total State Appropriation						$768,806,000		100%

				State Board:  Admin, System IT, Program and Reserves								$26,794,640		3%

				State Appropriations Minus State Board								$742,011,360

				Safe Harbor - Provisos and Earmarks								227,620,162		30%





				Total Model Allocation                                                              (State Approp minus State Board & Safe Harbor)								$514,391,198		67%

				Total Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA)								$96,900,000		13%						Per college MOA:				$2,850,000

				Total Performance Funding (SAI)								$37,870,300		5%		SAI- Performance Funding - % of Total State Appropriation:								5.0%

				Total for District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB)								$342,138,409		45%								$ per DEAB FTE:		$2,612

				Additional Funding for Priority Enrollments (Weighted)								$37,482,489		5%		Additional Weighted for Priority Enrollments:								0.3

																						$ per FTE in Total Allocation to Districts:		$5,665				Safe Harbor

						Colleges (#)		2018-19 SAI		2018-19 DEAB		2018-19 Extra Weight FTE				MOA    		SAI		DEAB		Weighted		Total Model Allocation		Stop Loss/Gain		Provisos and Earmarks		Total Allocation

		3,942		Bates		1		2.5%		3,559		361				$2,850,000		$938,585		$9,296,828		$943,005		$14,028,418		($79,918)		5,281,210		$19,229,709

		3,419		Bellevue		1		4.5%		7,784		668				$2,850,000		$1,689,037		$20,333,382		$1,744,951		$26,617,370		($92,107)		$10,299,701		$36,824,964

		5,006		Bellingham		1		2.1%		1,846		290				$2,850,000		$812,318		$4,822,125		$757,539		$9,241,982		($134,818)		$5,885,746		$14,992,911

		5,212		Big Bend		1		2.7%		1,633		145				$2,850,000		$1,017,399		$4,265,726		$378,769		$8,511,894		($46,578)		$2,523,104		$10,988,421

		4,899		Cascadia		1		2.4%		1,844		179				$2,850,000		$898,700		$4,816,901		$467,584		$9,033,185		($4,696)		$2,691,806		$11,720,294

		4,727		Centralia		1		2.1%		1,993		214				$2,850,000		$804,977		$5,206,119		$559,011		$9,420,107		($111,514)		$3,722,486		$13,031,079

		3,469		Clark		1		4.1%		7,087		641				$2,850,000		$1,545,289		$18,512,677		$1,674,422		$24,582,388		($66,039)		$9,437,345		$33,953,694

		3,885		Clover Park		1		2.8%		3,863		382				$2,850,000		$1,068,803		$10,090,937		$997,861		$15,007,601		$3,024		$8,716,261		$23,726,886

		3,751		Columbia Basin		1		3.1%		4,658		485				$2,850,000		$1,186,486		$12,167,638		$1,266,918		$17,471,042		($104,800)		$6,310,707		$23,676,949

		3,808		Edmonds		1		3.5%		4,645		525				$2,850,000		$1,333,796		$12,133,679		$1,371,406		$17,688,881		$352,923		$10,926,354		$28,968,157

		3,788		Everett		1		3.8%		4,993		607				$2,850,000		$1,434,579		$13,042,726		$1,585,607		$18,912,912		$122,697		$8,865,797		$27,901,405

		5,366		Grays Harbor		1		2.2%		1,470		138				$2,850,000		$836,877		$3,839,937		$360,484		$7,887,298		($104,371)		$3,171,715		$10,954,642

		3,797		Green River		1		3.7%		4,838		574				$2,850,000		$1,384,267		$12,637,834		$1,499,404		$18,371,505		$249,304		$11,286,529		$29,907,338

		3,735		Highline		1		3.6%		5,779		878				$2,850,000		$1,347,164		$15,095,917		$2,293,514		$21,586,595		($426,375)		$7,629,184		$28,789,405

		4,465		Lake Washington		1		2.7%		2,782		493				$2,850,000		$1,016,290		$7,267,147		$1,287,816		$12,421,253		($221,293)		$4,898,102		$17,098,062

		4,367		Lower Columbia		1		2.6%		2,692		344				$2,850,000		$975,293		$7,032,048		$898,598		$11,755,939		($99,461)		$5,412,110		$17,068,588

		3,736		Olympic		1		3.5%		5,003		551				$2,850,000		$1,335,071		$13,068,848		$1,439,323		$18,693,242		($349,370)		$7,370,518		$25,714,390

		5,379		Peninsula		1		2.2%		1,514		187				$2,850,000		$851,114		$3,954,874		$488,482		$8,144,470		$57,486		$3,931,494		$12,133,450

		4,213		Pierce		2		4.7%		5,362		425				$5,700,000		$1,773,344		$14,006,628		$1,110,186		$22,590,158		($499,526)		$8,620,438		$30,711,070

		4,133		Renton		1		3.0%		3,576		561				$2,850,000		$1,123,252		$9,341,235		$1,465,445		$14,779,932		($241,185)		$5,101,471		$19,640,218

		3,824		Seattle		3		7.9%		12,998		1,607				$8,550,000		$3,003,603		$33,953,404		$4,197,809		$49,704,816		$950,894		$22,636,551		$73,292,261

		3,755		Shoreline		1		2.9%		4,712		545				$2,850,000		$1,109,271		$12,308,697		$1,423,650		$17,691,618		($55,170)		$6,078,533		$23,714,981

		3,960		Skagit Valley		1		3.0%		3,692		378				$2,850,000		$1,137,576		$9,644,251		$987,412		$14,619,239		$146,551		$7,207,647		$21,973,437

		4,046		South Puget Sound		1		3.3%		3,441		319				$2,850,000		$1,251,471		$8,988,588		$833,292		$13,923,351		$2,096		$4,449,896		$18,375,343

		3,555		Spokane		2		6.7%		12,450		1,337				$5,700,000		$2,544,391		$32,521,918		$3,492,514		$44,258,823		$893,101		$14,212,526		$59,364,449

				Spokane FY2020														$2,544,391		$32,521,918		$3,492,514				$0

		3,614		Tacoma		1		3.6%		5,303		424				$2,850,000		$1,356,282		$13,852,508		$1,107,574		$19,166,364		($146,888)		$6,976,952		$25,996,428

		4,186		Walla Walla		1		2.3%		2,807		273				$2,850,000		$855,312		$7,332,452		$713,131		$11,750,895		$174,812		$5,475,789		$17,401,496

		4,387		Wenatchee Valley		1		2.5%		2,465		218				$2,850,000		$954,307		$6,439,078		$569,460		$10,812,845		($89,761)		$4,149,901		$14,872,985

		4,482		Whatcom		1		2.8%		2,400		220				$2,850,000		$1,063,321		$6,269,285		$574,684		$10,757,290		($167,281)		$3,485,387		$14,075,396

		3,949		Yakima Valley		1		3.2%		3,788		380				$2,850,000		$1,222,124		$9,895,022		$992,637		$14,959,783		$88,263		$5,221,388		$20,269,435

				Admin																								$2,581,966		$2,581,966

				Program																								8,218,298		$8,218,298

				Future/Reserves																								4,843,251		4,843,251

				System Total		34		100%		130,977		14,349				$96,900,000		$37,870,300		$342,138,409		$37,482,488		$514,391,196		$0		$227,620,162		$742,011,359



				checks												$0		$0		$0		($1)				($2)		-		($1)

																												227,620,162		($1)















MOA

		Minimum Operating Allocation for Fiscal Year 2018-19

				Number of Colleges		$   2,850,000		General Fund-State MOA 		Capital Budget Funds (dollars allocated by Capital - not in Operating Allocation) 		TOTAL

		Bates		1		$   2,850,000		2,406,000		$   444,000		$   2,850,000

		Bellevue		1		$   2,850,000		2,259,700		$   590,300		$   2,850,000

		Bellingham		1		$   2,850,000		2,684,500		$   165,500		$   2,850,000

		Big Bend		1		$   2,850,000		2,631,400		$   218,600		$   2,850,000

		Cascadia		1		$   2,850,000		2,693,100		$   156,900		$   2,850,000

		Centralia		1		$   2,850,000		2,676,000		$   174,000		$   2,850,000

		Clark		1		$   2,850,000		2,385,500		$   464,500		$   2,850,000

		Clover Park		1		$   2,850,000		2,466,700		$   383,300		$   2,850,000

		Columbia Basin		1		$   2,850,000		2,451,000		$   399,000		$   2,850,000

		Edmonds		1		$   2,850,000		2,328,600		$   521,400		$   2,850,000

		Everett		1		$   2,850,000		2,503,700		$   346,300		$   2,850,000

		Grays Harbor		1		$   2,850,000		2,675,900		$   174,100		$   2,850,000

		Green River		1		$   2,850,000		2,446,500		$   403,500		$   2,850,000

		Highline		1		$   2,850,000		2,379,000		$   471,000		$   2,850,000

		Lake Washington		1		$   2,850,000		2,638,300		$   211,700		$   2,850,000

		Lower Columbia		1		$   2,850,000		2,599,000		$   251,000		$   2,850,000

		Olympic		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,100		$   308,900		$   2,850,000

		Peninsula		1		$   2,850,000		2,685,800		$   164,200		$   2,850,000

		Pierce		2		$   5,700,000		5,350,700		$   349,300		$   5,700,000

		Renton		1		$   2,850,000		2,526,100		$   323,900		$   2,850,000

		Seattle		3		$   8,550,000		7,227,400		$   1,322,600		$   8,550,000

		Shoreline		1		$   2,850,000		2,481,800		$   368,200		$   2,850,000

		Skagit Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,504,500		$   345,500		$   2,850,000

		South Puget Sound		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

		Spokane		2		$   5,700,000		4,576,000		$   1,124,000		$   5,700,000

		Spokane FY2020						4,576,000		1,124,000

		Tacoma		1		$   2,850,000		2,500,500		$   349,500		$   2,850,000

		Walla Walla		1		$   2,850,000		2,541,500		$   308,500		$   2,850,000

		Wenatchee Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,625,000		$   225,000		$   2,850,000

		Whatcom		1		$   2,850,000		2,652,700		$   197,300		$   2,850,000

		Yakima Valley		1		$   2,850,000		2,531,000		$   319,000		$   2,850,000

				34		96,900,000		85,500,000		11,400,000		96,900,000





Per College MOA Designated Amount



Earmarks-WA Alloc-6.5.18

		Compensation, Leases & M&O - Earmarks



		Appropriation Year		FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019						FY 2016		FY 2017						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019						FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019										FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019		Total				FY 2016		FY 2017		FY 2018		FY 2019

		Compensation Item (years held in Safe Harbor)		Health Rate Changes (2016 - 2019)		Health Rate Changes (2017 - 2020)		Health Rate Changes (2018 - 2021)		Health Rate Changes^ (2019 - 2022)		Total				State Backfill for Compensation Increases*             (2016 - 2019)		State Backfill for Compensation Increases*                         (2017 - 2020)		Total				Pension Rate Changes                     (2016 - 2019)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2017 - 2020)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2018 - 2021)		Pension Rate Changes                        (2019 - 2022)		Total				Wage Increase (2016 - 2019)		Wage Increase (2017 - 2020)		Wage Increase (2018 - 2021)		Wage Increase (2019 - 2022)		Total								M&O        (FY 2016-19)		M&O          FY 2017-20		M&O 2018-2021		M&O 2019-2020		Leases 2016-2019		Leases (2017-20)		Leases 2018-2021		Leases Est 2019						2016-2019 TOTAL		2017-2020 TOTAL		2018-2021 TOTAL		2019-2022 TOTAL		GRAND TOTAL

		Bates		533,756		86,699		52,817		12,776		686,048				52,685		99,079		151,764				64,517		435		50,752		2,969		118,673				309,824		174,928		311,720		383,131		1,179,603								332,000						- 0										332,000				1,292,782		361,141		415,289		398,877		2,468,089

		Bellevue		1,534,464		267,733		168,305		33,089		2,003,591				178,131		351,893		530,024				114,529		771		96,328		6,585		218,213				815,888		503,812		813,046		1,124,620		3,257,366								442,000						- 0										442,000				3,085,012		1,124,209		1,077,679		1,164,295		6,451,195

		Bellingham		430,554		74,701		46,238		10,559		562,052				42,126		94,114		136,240				44,857		302		50,453		1,942		97,554				224,153		140,018		231,182		297,993		893,346														- 0		300		1,000						1,300				741,990		310,135		327,873		310,494		1,690,492

		Big Bend		350,586		63,366		39,191		9,366		462,509				45,725		111,262		156,987				35,776		241		36,175		1,544		73,736				190,099		125,238		160,989		249,543		725,869														- 0										- 0				622,186		300,107		236,355		260,452		1,419,100

		Cascadia		543,364		65,693		41,188		8,950		659,195				45,175		97,839		143,014				19,363		130		16,174		2,878		38,545				196,686		136,636		182,411		289,322		805,055														- 0										- 0				804,588		300,298		239,773		301,150		1,645,809

		Centralia		459,967		79,514		47,650		10,360		597,491				56,694		110,826		167,520				41,991		283		37,356		2,289		81,919				242,184		151,692		216,479		297,816		908,171												148,000		- 0										148,000				800,836		342,315		449,485		310,464		1,903,100

		Clark		1,606,722		261,375		157,258		37,097		2,062,452				182,624		281,255		463,879				161,564		1,088		127,317		6,198		296,167				831,157		455,015		760,093		987,916		3,034,181								439,000						- 0		209,000		5,000		24,000		10,000		687,000				3,430,067		1,003,733		1,068,668		1,041,210		6,543,678

		Clover Park		645,053		111,163		72,237		15,611		844,064				59,542		122,040		181,582				64,574		435		57,892		3,045		125,946				331,509		199,834		356,361		418,335		1,306,039														- 0		244,000		58,000						302,000				1,344,678		491,472		486,490		436,991		2,759,631

		Columbia Basin		742,343		136,335		87,383		19,492		985,553				88,082		173,154		261,236				57,009		384		54,807		4,167		116,367				394,553		253,775		408,605		553,123		1,610,056												372,000		- 0										372,000				1,281,987		563,648		922,795		576,782		3,345,212

		Edmonds		1,236,060		206,552		130,451		29,872		1,602,935				151,028		273,572		424,600				121,581		819		103,925		4,901		231,226				646,539		394,827		628,889		840,658		2,510,913														- 0		64,000								64,000				2,219,208		875,770		863,265		875,431		4,833,674

		Everett		1,050,033		192,844		121,611		29,992		1,394,480				132,713		218,682		351,395				115,839		780		98,175		3,651		218,445				587,150		358,674		530,784		767,903		2,244,511														- 0										- 0				1,885,735		770,980		750,570		801,547		4,208,832

		Grays Harbor		331,818		57,107		35,406		7,744		432,075				44,305		86,875		131,180				43,100		290		38,082		2,574		84,046				188,424		117,113		173,159		245,636		724,332										240,000				- 0										240,000				607,647		501,385		246,647		255,954		1,611,633

		Green River		1,239,840		209,313		130,117		26,475		1,605,745				148,440		264,042		412,482				106,866		720		86,036		3,721		197,343				668,138		394,558		632,355		785,107		2,480,158												209,000		- 0		42,000		19,000						270,000				2,205,284		887,633		1,057,508		815,303		4,965,728

		Highline		1,049,883		171,524		108,114		20,540		1,350,061				127,728		211,664		339,392				71,265		480		67,930		4,112		143,787				576,603		314,763		556,946		636,461		2,084,773														- 0										- 0				1,825,479		698,431		732,990		661,113		3,918,013

		Lake Washington		592,728		101,463		66,018		12,157		772,366				50,771		104,551		155,322				42,372		285		38,263		2,927		83,847				302,593		179,409		302,943		372,909		1,157,854														- 0										- 0				988,464		385,708		407,224		387,994		2,169,390

		Lower Columbia		424,794		83,627		56,834		9,120		574,375				57,228		123,172		180,400				43,157		291		40,869		1,831		86,148				221,421		164,456		307,950		304,983		998,810		2.6000%		FY19 COLA 65% of 4%										- 0										- 0				746,600		371,546		405,653		315,934		1,839,733

		Olympic		980,645		166,536		102,783		20,438		1,270,402				110,727		206,079		316,806				75,505		509		62,491		4,900		143,405				491,982		299,686		470,373		600,002		1,862,043												312,700		223,300										536,000				1,658,859		672,810		948,347		848,639		4,128,655

		Peninsula		390,933		68,127		43,838		9,027		511,925				52,281		104,913		157,194				30,090		203		27,616		1,691		59,600				220,835		137,605		191,241		259,833		809,514		54,123,536		Salary Base								206,000		- 0		1,000								207,000				695,139		310,848		468,695		270,552		1,745,234

		Pierce		1,203,749		218,757		139,070		35,751		1,597,327				144,611		250,215		394,826				145,510		980		123,990		4,935		275,415				613,786		378,723		642,788		858,876		2,494,173														- 0		29,000								29,000				2,136,656		848,675		905,848		899,562		4,790,741

		Renton		561,913		98,362		61,949		13,864		736,088				52,739		112,855		165,594				54,467		367		47,350		2,988		105,172				300,579		178,821		314,800		393,825		1,188,025												40,000		- 0										40,000				969,698		390,405		464,099		410,676		2,234,878

		Seattle		2,886,616		501,599		314,451		69,133		3,771,799				352,949		654,565		1,007,514				270,563		1,822		236,097		13,340		521,822				1,598,973		989,448		1,497,087		1,950,826		6,036,334										83,000		306,500		41,500						9,000		2,000		442,000				5,109,101		2,230,434		2,363,135		2,076,799		11,779,469

		Shoreline		913,945		161,964		104,987		22,036		1,202,932				104,402		181,093		285,495				74,449		502		69,680		3,022		147,653				499,658		300,050		499,914		622,249		1,921,871		2.1000%		FY20 COLA 70% of 3%										- 0		9,000		2,000						11,000				1,601,454		645,609		674,581		647,307		3,568,951

		Skagit Valley		773,198		133,258		81,195		15,821		1,003,472				86,869		153,365		240,234				68,672		463		56,123		5,764		131,022				409,641		243,948		405,822		512,389		1,571,800														- 0		28,000								28,000				1,366,380		531,034		543,140		533,974		2,974,528

		South Puget Sound		759,291		129,548		79,395		18,422		986,656				89,952		158,456		248,408				76,797		517		65,431		3,500		146,245				396,017		231,746		345,040		463,997		1,436,800		1,136,594

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
Adjusted for 65% FY19 vs 70% FY20 on 12.28.18		FY20 Projected COLA Funding										- 0										- 0				1,322,057		520,267		489,866		485,919		2,818,109

		Spokane FY2019		2,377,276		417,064		277,378		54,636		3,126,354				274,945		466,594		741,539				223,773		1,507		171,060		13,071		409,411				1,272,619		750,951		1,208,162		1,407,212		4,638,944		1,407,212		FY19 COLA Funding										- 0		120,700		14,000						134,700				4,269,313		1,650,116		1,656,600		1,474,919		9,050,948		134,700

		Spokane FY2020										3,819,915								741,539												421,693

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
increase 3% per Lisa on review of Gov budget 12.28.18												5,775,538																120,700		14,000						134,700

		Tacoma		1,035,517		180,353		90,781		21,706		1,328,357				119,691		225,180		344,871				93,992		633		49,764		4,425		148,814				543,778		334,162		503,957		679,685		2,061,582				Adjusted for 65% FY19 vs 70% FY20 on 12.28.18										- 0										- 0				1,792,978		740,328		644,502		705,817		3,883,625

		Walla Walla		684,819		117,424		74,733		15,124		892,100				85,944		161,848		247,792				58,116		391		71,851		3,475		133,833				364,233		218,894		334,607		440,459		1,358,193														- 0		14,000		9,000						23,000				1,207,112		507,557		481,191		459,058		2,654,918

		Wenatchee Valley		579,644		96,529		61,516		12,673		750,362				63,754		113,144		176,898				44,874		302		47,851		2,577		95,604				294,689		172,189		302,527		401,052		1,170,457														- 0										- 0				982,961		382,164		411,894		416,302		2,193,321

		Whatcom		556,131		101,443		73,635		14,213		745,422				61,820		121,215		183,035				41,596		280		35,359		3,026		80,261				266,421		165,841		276,570		394,571		1,103,403														- 0								43,000		43,000				925,968		388,779		385,564		454,810		2,155,121

		Yakima Valley		746,944		137,908		81,250		16,607		982,709				134,319		157,458		291,777				62,337		420		41,773		3,392		107,922				532,606		247,153		374,738		484,200		1,638,697								116,000						- 0										116,000				1,592,206		542,939		497,761		504,198		3,137,104

		SBCTC Admin/Reserves		340,533				18,371		7,350		366,254								- 0								55,030		1,561		56,591				344,624				140,590		362,367		847,581												264,800		(264,800)						220,000		16,000		236,000				685,157		- 0		698,791		122,478		1,506,426

		Total 		27,563,119		4,697,881		2,966,150		640,000		35,867,150				3,198,000		5,791,000		8,989,000				2,469,101		16,630		2,162,000		127,000		4,774,731				14,877,362		8,713,965		14,082,128		18,387,000		56,060,455								1,329,000		323,000		1,859,000		- 0		761,000		108,000		253,000		71,000		4,704,000				50,197,582		19,650,476		21,322,278		19,225,000		110,395,336

		Cumulative Total				32,261,000		35,227,150																		2,485,731		4,647,731										23,591,327		37,673,455														1,652,000		2,182,000						869,000		361,000										69,848,058		91,170,336

		Total Earmarks (Comp, M&O, Leases)		110,395,336								35,865,000																																0

		^ Includes Paid Family Leave Benefits also.																																																				2,521,000		In prior estimate, M&O + Leases for FY 16 and 17 was combined into one column. 

		* In the 2015-17 budget only.

		** There is no additional funding for M&O in FY 2019.



		SBCTC funds in Safe Harbor		340,533		- 0		18,371		7,350						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		55,030		1,561						344,624		- 0		140,590		362,367																						220,000		16,000						685,157		- 0		698,791		122,478

		1,119,148		FY 2016-2018

		387,278		FY 2019

		1,506,426		SBCTC Total in SH















Earmarks-NC-6.5.18

		FY 2019 SAFE HARBOR - EARMARKS Legislative Budget



		Safe Harbor Earmarks		Total 2018 Non-Comp Earmarks		Aerospace Apprenticeships   		Aerospace Enrollments (1000 FTES)		Alternate Finance Project Debt Service		Basic Federal Ed Grant- State Match*		Centers of Excellence		Disability Accomdations		Employment Resource Center		Hospital Employee Education & Training		Labor Education & Research Center		Maritime Industries		Opportunity Grants 		Students of Color		University Contracts		Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined EARMARK 		Workforce Development Projects

		EARMARKS

		Bates		538,035		116,941		111,235								15,577										279,412		14,870

		Bellevue		787,791										204,157		123,124										379,412		81,098

		Bellingham		3,459,257		- 0		1,039,376		1,999,336						40,753										373,412		6,380

		Big Bend		476,108				10,398								22,658										428,412		14,640

		Cascadia		206,246												22,894										169,412		13,940

		Centralia		615,458										204,157		32,099										369,412		9,790

		Clark		658,601				134,030								101,331										279,412		46,710		97,118

		Clover Park		3,788,193				763,161		2,517,290						35,010										448,412		24,320

		Columbia Basin		410,256		29,237										57,117										279,412		44,490

		Edmonds		2,485,340				512,720								84,102		1,139,716								461,412		47,450		239,940

		Everett		2,285,998		76,013		1,599,984						204,157		50,272										319,412		36,160

		Grays Harbor		330,637												23,995										299,412		7,230

		Green River		2,784,221				107,275		2,020,140				204,157		58,297										354,412		39,940

		Highline		802,845				- 0						204,157		56,016										461,412		81,260

		Lake Washington		939,883		- 0		598,656								42,405										279,412		19,410

		Lower Columbia		2,779,095						2,414,700						46,653										306,412		11,330

		Olympic		992,538				354,960								88,744										334,412		31,610		182,812

		Peninsula		473,234				39,440								26,592										399,412		7,790

		Pierce		1,449,215										204,157		87,485										688,822		46,000		422,751

		Renton		880,028		35,084		299,338						204,157		27,457										279,412		34,580

		Seattle		6,817,764		35,082		772,205								108,805						162,868		255,000		1,028,232		129,590				4,325,982

		Shoreline		689,052				152,614								60,736										445,412		30,290

		Skagit Valley		2,743,599				212,976		1,969,400				204,157		53,734										279,412		23,920

		South Puget Sound		438,449				118,320								19,747										279,412		20,970

		Spokane FY2019		1,679,341		29,236		314,568								219,814				350,505						598,822		46,480						119,916

		Spokane FY2020				29,236		314,568								219,814				203,305

Chad.Rekasie: Chad.Rekasie:
FY19 Allocation #1						598,822		46,480						119,916

		Tacoma		564,174				165,648								80,404										279,412		38,710

		Walla Walla		715,108										204,157		33,279										461,412		16,260

		Wenatchee Valley		507,376		 		157,760								44,844										279,412		25,360

		Whatcom		669,463				320,000								53,891										279,412		16,160

		Yakima Valley		664,432		- 0		- 0						204,157		22,973										392,412		44,890

		Admin		683,340		25,411														42,074						118,300						497,555

		Program		5,325,498		1,921,761		75,000				1,147,857														540,000						1,640,880

		Future/Reserves		4,323,251		451,642		140,336		273,134										1,646,727						327,700						33,683		1,450,029

		Total Earmarks		52,963,826		2,720,407		8,000,000		11,194,000		1,147,857		2,041,570		1,740,808		1,139,716		2,039,306		162,868		255,000		12,500,000		1,011,628		942,621		6,498,100		1,569,945

		* Includes $153,770 for SBCTC ABE Enrollments and $597,310 for DOC Compensation										Included in column F Program:

												ABE Enrollments		153,770		SBCTC Program

		Total Earmarks		163,359,162								DOC Compensation		597,310		SBCTC Program













































































Provisos

		FY 2019 SAFE HARBOR - PROVISOS - Included in 2018 Supplemental Budget																																						proviso amount

																																								33,261,000

		Safe Harbor Provisos		Total Provisos 		Allied Health Programs & Biomedical TF		COE for Aerospace (2)*		College Affordability Program (FY 2019 Proviso)		Fabrication Wing Training Program		Compensation Study		Covington & Graham Service Delivery		Federal Way Education Initiative		Guided Pathways 		Goldstar Families - HB 2009 		I-BEST		Financial Literacy, Course Material, HS Test		Job Skills Program (O8A)		Labor Center		MESA Community College Programs		Native American Curriculum SB 5028		Opportunity Center (N.Sea)		Wildfire Prevention Program (ongoing)		Worker Retraining- Base and Variable combined - Proviso 		Youth Development Program

		PROVISOS

		Bates		2,275,086						289,013																4,500														1,981,573

		Bellevue		3,060,715						1,324,402																10,990														1,725,323

		Bellingham		735,997						319,764																2,910														413,323

		Big Bend		627,896						222,493																2,330														403,073

		Cascadia		839,751		300,000				298,018																2,660														239,073

		Centralia		1,203,928						388,095																2,760														813,073

		Clark		2,235,066						1,034,223										100,000						9,020						125,000								966,823

		Clover Park		2,168,437						593,754										100,000						5,610														1,469,073

		Columbia Basin		2,555,239						831,306																6,860						125,000								1,592,073

		Edmonds		3,607,340						665,742		1,500,000														6,400						125,000								1,310,198

		Everett		2,370,967				250,000		772,604										100,000				68,750		7,290						125,000								987,323		60,000

		Grays Harbor		1,229,445						204,027																2,220														1,023,198

		Green River		3,536,580						914,037						150,000										7,220						125,000								2,340,323

		Highline		2,908,326						744,173								$500,000								8,580						125,000								1,530,573

		Lake Washington		1,788,829						457,671														150,000		4,210														1,176,948

		Lower Columbia		793,282						307,219										100,000						3,490														382,573

		Olympic		2,249,325						837,897																6,980						125,000								1,279,448

		Peninsula		1,713,026		350,000				248,078										100,000						2,000														1,012,948

		Pierce		2,380,482						809,101						150,000				100,000						7,860														1,313,521

		Renton		1,986,565						327,662										100,000				156,250		5,330														1,397,323

		Seattle		4,039,318		425,000				1,929,831										100,000				231,250		19,000				338,000		125,000				216,000				655,237

		Shoreline		1,820,530						550,827																5,630														1,264,073

		Skagit Valley		1,489,520						488,957										100,000				143,750		5,240														751,573

		South Puget Sound		1,193,338						526,630										100,000						4,760														561,948

		Spokane		3,482,237						1,547,026										100,000						17,440						125,000								1,692,771

		Spokane FY2020								1,547,026										100,000						17,440						125,000								1,692,771

		Tacoma		2,529,153						894,385										100,000						7,320						125,000								1,402,448

		Walla Walla		2,105,763						273,920																4,020														1,827,823

		Wenatchee Valley		1,449,204						381,271																3,610						125,000						157,000		782,323

		Whatcom		660,803						356,870																3,360														300,573

		Yakima Valley		1,419,852						625,004																5,400						125,000								664,448

		Admin		392,200										150,000						170,000								55,000				17,200

		Program		2,892,800																130,000								2,670,000				92,800

		Future/Reserves		520,000												-						381,000				97,000						- 0		42,000

		Total Provisos		64,261,000		1,075,000		250,000		19,164,000		1,500,000		150,000		300,000		500,000		1,500,000		381,000		750,000		282,000		2,725,000		338,000		1,610,000		42,000		216,000		157,000		33,261,000		60,000

		check		64,261,000

		* Two provisos - $100,000 for Everett COE and $150,000 for Unmanned Aircraft program in Sunnyside.

		TOTAL PROVISOS & EARMARKS		227,620,162





		Note that SAI proviso for $5,250,000 is not called out here, but included in 5% for SAI

















CCS Overall Reducation over 4yr

				Return to Read Me																																																																																																																																		data for charting and comparisons



				Formulas - Using the Column References (below), the formula used to determine the column outcome is provided						A.1 + A.2 =										A.1 + A.2 + 
A.3  + A.4 =						B.1 + B.2 =										C.1 + C.2 + 
C.3  + C.4 =		(C.1 + C.2 + C.4)
B.1		C.5 ÷ B.3  =		C.5 ÷ A.3 = 		Established with three year average method		D.1 ÷  System Sum of D.1 =		D.2 × Systemwide Base Allocation ($) =		D.3 ÷  D.1 =		(E.2 + E.3)  ÷ D.1 =								D.1 - 
(E.2 + E.3) =		(E.2 × 1.3) + (E.3 × 1.3) = 				E.4 + E.5 =		E.6 ÷  System Sum of E.6 =		F.1 × Systemwide Base Allocation ($) =		F.2 - D.3 =		F.2 ÷  E.6 = 		F.2 ÷ D.1 = 				G.1 × $2,850,000 =		G.2 ÷ D.1 =		G.3 + F.2 = 		G.4 ÷ D.1 = 								H.1 + H.2 +H.3 = 		H.4  ÷ Systemwide total of Performance funding		H.4 ÷ D.1 = 		F.2 + G.2 + H.4 =		D.1 = 		(I.1 - (C.1 + C.2))
(C.1 + C.2) = 		I.1 ÷  I.2 = 		D.1 + B.2 = 				I.1 + I.6 = 		 I.5 - C.5 = 		I.6 ÷  C.5 = 		I.6 ÷ I.4 = 		I.8 ÷ 4 =		C.5 + J.1 = 		J.2 ÷ I.5 = 		(J.1 ÷ C.5)		 J.2 - C.5 = 		K.1  ÷  C.5 = 				C.6 - I.4 = 		rank of C.7		rank of I.10		K.2b - K.2a =		I.2 - B.1 = 		H.4 ÷ I.7 =		G.2 ÷ I.7 =		G.2 + H.3
I.7 =		System J.4 - J.4 =		Place "1" if K.1 < 0 and I.8 < 0		Place "1" if K.1 < 0 and I.8 > 0		Place "1" if K.1  > 0 and I.8 < 0		Place "1" if K.1  >0 and I.8 > 0

				Column Reference		A.1		A.2		A.3		A.4		A.5		A.6		A.7		A.8		B.1		B.2		B.3		C.1		C.2		C.3		C.4		C.5		C.6		C.7		C.8		D.1		D.2		D.3		D.4		E.1		E.2		E.3				E.4		E.5				E.6		F.1		F.2		F.3		F.4		F.5		G.1		G.2		G.3		G.4		G.5		H.1		H.2		H.3		H.4		H.5		H.6		I.1		I.2		I.3		I.4		I.5		I.6		I.7		I.8		I.9		I.10		J.1		J.2		J.3		J.4		K.1		K.2				L.1		L.2a		L.2b		L.2c		L.3		L.4		L.5a		L.5b		L.6		L.7a		L.7b		L.7c		L.7d

				Institution		A. 2016 Current Year Allocation - This is the allocation for the current fiscal year. Provided to show change in actual allocation from year to year.  																B. 2017 OLD Method - Target Enrollments						C. 2017 OLD Method Allocation - Projection of 2017 State funding allocated to each district. An assumed distribution of SAI The comparison following this section is a step-by-step walk through the Modeled outcome of system recommendations to date..  																D. Base Allocation ($) - The model establishes the 'Base Allocation ($)' value by taking total annual approproriations, less Earmarks (Column C.3), less allocations for the State Board functions and programs, and less Revolving Services and Reserve funding, multiplied by the district share of unweighted enrollment target (column D.2).								E. Priority Enrollments - The idenfication of priority enrollments is done by linking courses that lead to professions identified as have a 'gap' in the Joint Skills Gap Report, as well system defined STEM Courses.  The entire Adult Basic Education mission is considered priority, as is the entire Applied Baccalaureate mission.   Priority enrollments are weighted to 30% larger than unweighted enrollments. 																F. Base Allocation Per Weighted Enrollment - The impact of weighting is compiled and each district is assigned a share of the weighted base (column F.1).  The 'Base Allocation ($)', column D.3,  is re-distributed based on the new weighted share (putcome in column F.2).										G. Minimum Operation Allocation - Established during 2014 Task Force; Included to recognize the need for base funding to open the doors; serves as a small school adjustment										H. Performance Formula - The Student Achievement Initiative (SAI) is the method used to determine 'perfomance' for each district.  After the identification of Five percent (5%) of the system's appropriation, the funding will be distributed in three silos based on performance from the most recent completed academic year in SAI (e.g., 2017 allocation will use 2015 SAI data).												I. Compiling Modeled Allocation - All modeled elements are added together, and combined with Earmarks/Provisoes to reach final allocation values.  These are the modeled outcomes before applying stop loss/stop gain assumptions.																				J. Stop Loss - amount calculated in J.1 will be used each year for four years to adjust the modeled outcome.								K. Comparison to Current Year allocation - This is the change in allocation from 2016 to 2017 (includes year 1 of rebase)						Whole Dollar change in $/FTE		Comparison of rank order in $/base enrollment						Increase or Decrease in base enrollments		Share of final modeled allocation from performance		Dependence on model variables that are independent of size				Comparison to system average		A measure of the movement of $ per Base/DEAB FTE and the Total Allocation change

		colleges				Base		Earmarked/
Provisoed		Total Actual Allocation Supported Enrollments		Base Allocation		Perfomance Allocation		State Earmarks and Provisos
 (less SAI)		State Bldg Fee and Ed Construction Facility M&O		 Total State Allocations		Base		Earmarked/
Provisoed		Total Enrollment Target		Base Allocation		Perfomance Allocation		State Earmarks and Provisos
 (less SAI)		State Bldg Fee and Ed Construction Facility M&O		 Total State Allocations		Base Allocation (plus Performance and Bldg Fee - M&O) per Base Enrollments		Allocations per Total Target Enrollments		Allocations per Total Acutal Enrollments		District Enrollment Allocation Base (DEAB) -  The annual value that will be used to measure actual enrollments and establish over- and under-enrollment for the model (it does not include Enrollments from Earmarks).		DEAB Target Share (%) - District share of the unweighted enrollment target		Base Allocation ($) - Amount of appropriation available for model to fund base enrollments, distributed by share of unweighted enrollment target 		DEAB $/unweighted DEAB FTE		Identify Priority Enrollments  - Share of Base Enrollment Target to be Weighted		Base Enrollments - Priority Skills Gap and STEM		Base Enrollments - Basic Education For Adults		Base Enrollments - International		Base Enrollments Unweighted		Weight Priority Enrollments 		International Adjustment		Weighted DEAB  - 
A calculated value that will be used to determine final district share of available  Base Allocation ($)		Weighted Base Enrollments Share (%) 
 District share of the weighted enrollment value		Final DEAB ($) - Amount of appropriation available for model to fund base enrollments, distributed by share of weighted enrollment value		Impact of Weighting to DEAB Allocation ($)		Final DEAB ($) per Weighted DEAB		Base Allocation Weighted per unweighted Allocated Target FTE		Number of Colleges		MOA		MOA per Base Enrollment Target		Base Allocation + MOA		Base Allocation + MOA per unweighted Allocated Target		45% for
Total Points
		10% for
Total Completions
		45% for
Points Per Student
		Total Performance Allocation ($)		Share of Perfomance Funding(%)		Total Performance Allocation per Base Enrollment Target		Total Modeled Allocation  		DEAB Target		% Difference from Current Base State Allocation		Total Modeled Allocation per DEAB Target		Total Enrollment Target		Remaining Earmarks		Total Modeled Allocation Plus Earmarks		Total Change from Current Allocation Method		% Difference from Current Allocation (including Earmarks)		Total Modeled Allocation per Total Enrollment Target		Stop Loss / Stop Gain  - the number of years over which change will be implemented		Value of Stop / Stop Gain added to current allocation		Stop Loss/Gain Allocation per Total Enrollment Target		Gain/
Loss Value as % of old method outcome		2017 Allocation (post loss/gain) - Total Change from Current Year Allocation 		2018 Allocation (post loss/gain) - Percent Change from Current Year Allocation 				change in $/FTE (non-earmark/proviso)		current Base $/base FTE alloc rank		modeled DEAB $/allocDEAB rank 		chng in rank		Change in Base Enrollment Target		% dependence on SAI		% dependence on moa		% dependence on moa and points per student		Dollar above or (below) system average (all)		$ per DEAB FTE down_Total Allocation down		$ per DEAB FTE down_Total Allocation up		$ per DEAB FTE up_Total Allocation down		$ per DEAB FTE up_Total Allocation up

						2016		2016		2016		2016		2016		2016		2016		2016		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2017		2016		130,977				$   381,148,438		$2,910		34.8%		26,986		18,589		2,224		83,178		1.30		1.00		144,649				$   381,148,438								34		$   96,900,000				$   478,048,438		$3,650		$   16,193,139		$   3,598,475		$   16,193,137		$   35,984,751		5.0%						130,977						139,545										$4,886		4

		1		Bates		4,252		463		4,715		$   15,228,585		$   193,824		$   4,394,227		$   582,419		$   20,399,055		4,021		463		4,484		$   14,544,930		$   193,824		$   4,810,701		$   582,458		$   20,131,913		$3,810		$4,490		$4,270		4,021		3.1%		$   11,701,272		$2,910		42.5%		1,112		596		5		2,308		2,220		5		4,533		3.1%		11,945,416		244,144		$2,635		$2,971		1		$   2,850,000		$709		$   14,795,416		$3,680		$   275,589		$   81,845		$   560,375		$   917,809		2.6%		$228		$   15,713,225		4,021		6.6%		$3,908		4,484		4,738,445		20,451,670.00		319,757		1.6%		$4,561		$   79,939		$   20,211,891		$   4,508		0.40%		(187,164)		-0.9%				($97)		25		23		-2		0		4.5%		13.9%		17%		($325)				1				

		1		Bellevue		7,097		392		7,489		$   24,106,011		$   307,827		$   8,192,659		$   774,329		$   33,380,826		7,132		392		7,524		$   24,211,639		$   307,827		$   8,375,953		$   774,380		$   33,669,799		$3,547		$4,475		$4,496		7,473		5.7%		$   21,747,983		$2,910		28.0%		1,607		484		4		5,378		2,718		4		8,101		5.6%		21,345,352		(402,631)		$2,635		$2,856		1		$   2,850,000		$381		$   24,195,352		$3,238		$   966,507		$   192,200		$   392,723		$   1,551,430		4.3%		$208		$   25,746,782		7,473		5.0%		$3,445		7,865		8,291,543		34,038,325.00		368,526		1.1%		$4,328		$   92,132		$   33,761,977		$   4,292		0.27%		381,151		1.1%				$101		26		29		3		341		4.6%		8.4%		10%		($558)								1

		1		Bellingham		1,745		242		1,987		$   8,190,135		$   142,967		$   5,832,564		$   217,095		$   14,382,761		1,756		242		1,998		$   8,195,355		$   142,967		$   7,465,259		$   217,110		$   16,020,691		$4,872		$8,018		$8,063		1,783		1.4%		$   5,187,612		$2,910		52.8%		842		100		0		841		1,224		0		2,065		1.4%		5,441,776		254,164		$2,635		$3,053		1		$   2,850,000		$1,599		$   8,291,776		$4,651		$   206,309		$   69,993		$   544,728		$   821,030		2.3%		$461		$   9,112,806		1,783		9.3%		$5,112		2,025		7,447,286		16,560,092.00		539,401		3.4%		$8,179		$   134,850		$   16,155,599		$   7,979		0.84%		1,772,838		12.3%				($240)		1		1		0		27		5.0%		17.2%		20%		$3,293				1				

		1		Big Bend		1,619		106		1,725		$   7,805,978		$   121,028		$   1,835,770		$   286,750		$   10,049,526		1,620		106		1,726		$   7,803,476		$   121,028		$   2,135,877		$   286,769		$   10,347,150		$5,069		$5,995		$5,998		1,628		1.2%		$   4,737,371		$2,910		27.6%		286		163		9		1,170		584		9		1,763		1.2%		4,644,507		(92,864)		$2,635		$2,853		1		$   2,850,000		$1,751		$   7,494,507		$4,604		$   264,928		$   49,420		$   615,326		$   929,674		2.6%		$571		$   8,424,181		1,628		6.3%		$5,175		1,734		2,109,326		10,533,507.00		186,357		1.8%		$6,075		$   46,589		$   10,393,760		$   5,994		0.45%		344,234		3.4%				($106)		5		5		0		8		8.8%		27.1%		33%		$1,189				1				

		1		Cascadia		1,467		38		1,505		$   7,906,673		$   116,373		$   1,589,901		$   205,814		$   9,818,761		1,481		38		1,519		$   7,942,202		$   116,373		$   1,890,199		$   205,828		$   10,154,602		$5,580		$6,685		$6,747		1,597		1.2%		$   4,648,760		$2,910		30.9%		336		158		2		1,101		642		2		1,746		1.2%		4,599,977		(48,783)		$2,635		$2,880		1		$   2,850,000		$1,784		$   7,449,977		$4,664		$   282,970		$   47,854		$   531,469		$   862,293		2.4%		$540		$   8,312,270		1,597		3.1%		$5,203		1,635		1,861,122		10,173,392.00		18,790		0.2%		$6,220		$   4,698		$   10,159,302		$   6,212		0.05%		340,541		3.5%				$377		2		4		2		116		8.5%		28.0%		33%		$1,334								1

		1		Centralia		2,108		158		2,266		$   8,864,187		$   146,434		$   2,620,826		$   228,245		$   11,859,692		2,108		158		2,266		$   8,858,040		$   146,434		$   3,092,678		$   228,261		$   12,325,413		$4,380		$5,439		$5,439		2,082		1.6%		$   6,058,675		$2,910		37.9%		426		364		36		1,256		1,027		36		2,319		1.6%		6,110,488		51,813		$2,635		$2,935		1		$   2,850,000		$1,369		$   8,960,488		$4,304		$   225,528		$   58,924		$   494,192		$   778,644		2.2%		$374		$   9,739,132		2,082		8.2%		$4,678		2,240		3,032,441		12,771,573.00		446,160		3.6%		$5,702		$   111,540		$   12,436,997		$   5,552		0.90%		577,305		4.9%				($298)		9		7		-2		(26)		6.1%		22.3%		26%		$816				1				

		1		Clark		6,760		267		7,027		$   23,431,825		$   219,070		$   6,060,184		$   609,310		$   30,320,389		6,796		267		7,063		$   23,520,494		$   219,070		$   7,517,917		$   609,351		$   31,866,832		$3,583		$4,512		$4,535		7,105		5.4%		$   20,674,381		$2,910		28.1%		1,240		755		108		5,002		2,593		108		7,703		5.3%		20,297,136		(377,245)		$2,635		$2,857		1		$   2,850,000		$401		$   23,147,136		$3,258		$   922,007		$   207,183		$   460,028		$   1,589,218		4.4%		$224		$   24,736,354		7,105		4.2%		$3,482		7,372		7,394,698		32,131,052.00		264,220		0.8%		$4,359		$   66,055		$   31,932,914		$   4,332		0.21%		1,612,525		5.3%				$101		24		28		4		309		4.9%		8.9%		10%		($527)								1

		1		Clover Park		3,992		377		4,369		$   14,596,884		$   163,088		$   4,716,295		$   502,795		$   19,979,062		3,992		377		4,369		$   14,586,273		$   163,088		$   5,121,097		$   502,829		$   20,373,287		$3,821		$4,663		$4,663		3,961		3.0%		$   11,525,738		$2,910		31.9%		1,015		249		6		2,691		1,643		6		4,340		3.0%		11,435,414		(90,324)		$2,635		$2,887		1		$   2,850,000		$720		$   14,285,414		$3,607		$   354,141		$   98,840		$   543,358		$   996,339		2.8%		$252		$   15,281,753		3,961		3.6%		$3,858		4,338		5,079,442		20,361,195.00		(12,092)		-0.1%		$4,694		$   (3,023)		$   20,370,268		$   4,696		-0.01%		391,206		2.0%				($38)		22		21		-1		(31)		4.9%		14.0%		17%		($192)		1						

		1		Columbia Basin		4,600		295		4,895		$   16,282,980		$   151,303		$   4,032,395		$   523,390		$   20,990,068		4,604		295		4,899		$   16,283,467		$   151,303		$   4,741,374		$   523,425		$   21,699,569		$3,683		$4,429		$4,433		4,641		3.5%		$   13,504,799		$2,910		33.8%		961		607		1		3,072		2,038		1		5,111		3.5%		13,467,738		(37,061)		$2,635		$2,902		1		$   2,850,000		$614		$   16,317,738		$3,516		$   570,576		$   132,718		$   458,925		$   1,162,219		3.2%		$250		$   17,479,957		4,641		6.4%		$3,767		4,936		4,638,919		22,118,876.00		419,307		1.9%		$4,481		$   104,827		$   21,804,444		$   4,418		0.48%		814,376		3.9%				($83)		28		26		-2		37		5.3%		12.9%		15%		($405)				1				

		1		Edmonds		4,819		378		5,197		$   18,579,022		$   178,123		$   8,082,544		$   683,949		$   27,523,638		4,819		378		5,197		$   18,565,427		$   178,123		$   9,474,744		$   683,994		$   28,902,288		$4,031		$5,561		$5,561		4,826		3.7%		$   14,043,651		$2,910		36.0%		878		861		79		3,008		2,261		79		5,348		3.7%		14,090,875		47,224		$2,635		$2,920		1		$   2,850,000		$591		$   16,940,875		$3,510		$   664,032		$   110,915		$   438,044		$   1,212,991		3.4%		$251		$   18,153,866		4,826		-3.1%		$3,762		5,204		9,336,590		27,490,456.00		(1,411,832)		-4.9%		$5,283		$   (352,958)		$   28,549,330		$   5,486		-1.22%		1,025,692		3.7%				$270		7		10		3		7		4.4%		10.4%		12%		$397						1		

		1		Everett		4,716		343		5,059		$   18,007,803		$   179,939		$   6,074,335		$   454,261		$   24,716,338		4,725		343		5,068		$   18,020,763		$   179,939		$   6,406,172		$   454,291		$   25,061,165		$3,948		$4,945		$4,954		4,799		3.7%		$   13,965,545		$2,910		36.8%		1,160		606		179		2,854		2,296		179		5,329		3.7%		14,041,542		75,997		$2,635		$2,926		1		$   2,850,000		$594		$   16,891,542		$3,520		$   820,814		$   144,793		$   416,578		$   1,382,185		3.8%		$288		$   18,273,727		4,799		0.4%		$3,808		5,142		6,296,601		24,570,328.00		(490,837)		-2.0%		$4,778		$   (122,709)		$   24,938,455		$   4,850		-0.49%		222,117		0.9%				$140		15		19		4		74		5.6%		11.6%		13%		($108)						1		

		1		Grays Harbor		1,552		195		1,747		$   7,098,009		$   108,508		$   2,425,554		$   228,376		$   9,860,447		1,552		195		1,747		$   7,093,081		$   108,508		$   2,721,939		$   228,392		$   10,151,920		$4,787		$5,811		$5,811		1,454		1.1%		$   4,231,461		$2,910		33.6%		193		295		1		965		634		1		1,600		1.1%		4,217,282		(14,179)		$2,635		$2,900		1		$   2,850,000		$1,960		$   7,067,282		$4,860		$   194,221		$   43,270		$   596,011		$   833,502		2.3%		$573		$   7,900,784		1,454		9.7%		$5,433		1,649		2,668,721		10,569,505.00		417,585		4.1%		$6,409		$   104,396		$   10,256,361		$   6,219		1.03%		395,914		4.0%				($646)		6		2		-4		(98)		7.9%		27.0%		33%		$1,523				1				

		1		Green River		5,211		456		5,667		$   19,045,359		$   162,982		$   8,693,165		$   529,293		$   28,430,799		5,211		456		5,667		$   19,031,860		$   162,982		$   9,196,496		$   529,328		$   28,920,666		$3,785		$5,103		$5,103		5,057		3.9%		$   14,716,830		$2,910		35.5%		1,054		743		1		3,259		2,336		1		5,596		3.9%		14,746,367		29,537		$2,635		$2,916		1		$   2,850,000		$564		$   17,596,367		$3,479		$   637,896		$   157,092		$   456,948		$   1,251,936		3.5%		$248		$   18,848,303		5,057		-1.8%		$3,727		5,513		9,075,048		27,923,351.00		(997,315)		-3.4%		$5,065		$   (249,329)		$   28,671,338		$   5,200		-0.86%		240,539		0.8%				$58		13		15		2		(154)		4.5%		10.2%		12%		$179						1		

		1		Highline		5,699		281		5,980		$   18,567,613		$   158,505		$   5,591,269		$   617,836		$   24,935,223		5,705		281		5,986		$   18,571,800		$   158,505		$   6,371,710		$   617,878		$   25,719,893		$3,391		$4,297		$4,301		5,768		4.4%		$   16,784,763		$2,910		46.4%		668		2,009		3		3,088		3,480		3		6,571		4.5%		17,314,353		529,590		$2,635		$3,002		1		$   2,850,000		$494		$   20,164,353		$3,496		$   716,911		$   118,294		$   382,345		$   1,217,550		3.4%		$211		$   21,381,903		5,768		14.2%		$3,707		6,049		6,043,897		27,425,800.00		1,705,907		6.6%		$4,534		$   426,477		$   26,146,548		$   4,323		1.66%		1,211,325		4.9%				($316)		30		25		-5		63		4.4%		10.4%		12%		($352)				1				

		1		Lake Washington		2,803		270		3,073		$   11,125,098		$   134,645		$   3,503,314		$   277,698		$   15,040,755		2,804		270		3,074		$   11,119,818		$   134,645		$   3,770,735		$   277,717		$   15,302,915		$4,113		$4,978		$4,980		2,814		2.1%		$   8,187,806		$2,910		54.4%		995		535		47		1,237		1,989		47		3,273		2.3%		8,623,185		435,379		$2,635		$3,065		1		$   2,850,000		$1,013		$   11,473,185		$4,078		$   366,906		$   78,714		$   588,656		$   1,034,276		2.9%		$368		$   12,507,461		2,814		11.1%		$4,445		3,084		3,680,830		16,188,291.00		885,376		5.8%		$5,250		$   221,344		$   15,524,347		$   5,034		1.45%		483,592		3.2%				($333)		14		12		-2		10		6.4%		17.6%		21%		$364				1				

		1		Lower Columbia		2,465		92		2,557		$   10,564,597		$   128,324		$   4,422,052		$   329,250		$   15,444,223		2,478		92		2,570		$   10,595,276		$   128,324		$   4,793,998		$   329,272		$   15,846,870		$4,460		$6,166		$6,197		2,586		2.0%		$   7,525,393		$2,910		45.2%		475		694		12		1,405		1,520		12		2,937		2.0%		7,738,174		212,781		$2,635		$2,992		1		$   2,850,000		$1,102		$   10,588,174		$4,094		$   361,130		$   75,471		$   549,115		$   985,716		2.7%		$381		$   11,573,890		2,586		7.9%		$4,476		2,678		4,670,920		16,244,810.00		397,940		2.5%		$6,066		$   99,485		$   15,946,398		$   5,955		0.63%		502,175		3.3%				($15)		4		6		2		108		6.1%		17.5%		21%		$1,180				1				

		1		Olympic		4,581		356		4,937		$   16,006,089		$   160,012		$   5,086,547		$   405,201		$   21,657,849		4,607		356		4,963		$   16,070,574		$   160,012		$   5,802,369		$   405,228		$   22,438,183		$3,611		$4,521		$4,545		4,821		3.7%		$   14,029,654		$2,910		33.8%		1,429		199		94		3,099		2,116		94		5,310		3.7%		13,990,508		(39,146)		$2,635		$2,902		1		$   2,850,000		$591		$   16,840,508		$3,493		$   626,807		$   168,609		$   433,707		$   1,229,123		3.4%		$255		$   18,069,631		4,821		11.3%		$3,748		5,177		5,766,357		23,835,988.00		1,397,805		6.2%		$4,604		$   349,451		$   22,787,773		$   4,402		1.56%		1,129,924		5.2%				($137)		23		22		-1		214		5.2%		12.0%		14%		($282)				1				

		1		Peninsula		1,535		226		1,761		$   8,092,506		$   109,934		$   2,636,227		$   215,390		$   11,054,057		1,537		226		1,763		$   8,092,549		$   109,934		$   2,980,877		$   215,404		$   11,398,764		$5,477		$6,466		$6,473		1,558		1.2%		$   4,535,123		$2,910		34.0%		341		189		109		919		689		109		1,717		1.2%		4,525,537		(9,586)		$2,635		$2,904		1		$   2,850,000		$1,829		$   7,375,537		$4,733		$   213,048		$   59,147		$   572,263		$   844,458		2.3%		$542		$   8,219,995		1,558		0.2%		$5,275		1,784		2,948,801		11,168,796.00		(229,968)		-2.0%		$6,259		$   (57,492)		$   11,341,272		$   6,356		-0.50%		287,215		2.6%				$202		3		3		0		21		7.6%		25.5%		31%		$1,373						1		

		2		Pierce		5,348		321		5,669		$   19,692,784		$   283,245		$   5,840,655		$   458,196		$   26,274,880		5,348		321		5,669		$   19,679,280		$   283,245		$   6,644,330		$   458,226		$   27,065,081		$3,818		$4,774		$4,774		5,318		4.1%		$   15,474,518		$2,910		27.3%		829		621		1		3,867		1,885		1		5,753		4.0%		15,157,982		(316,536)		$2,635		$2,851		2		$   5,700,000		$1,072		$   20,857,982		$3,922		$   915,732		$   193,207		$   556,561		$   1,665,500		4.6%		$313		$   22,523,482		5,318		12.8%		$4,236		5,639		6,540,184		29,063,666.00		1,998,585		7.4%		$5,154		$   499,646		$   27,564,938		$   4,889		1.85%		1,290,058		4.9%				($417)		21		14		-7		(30)		5.7%		19.6%		22%		$268				1				

		1		Renton		3,584		231		3,815		$   12,880,928		$   120,209		$   3,269,963		$   424,877		$   16,695,977		3,584		231		3,815		$   12,871,943		$   120,209		$   3,633,489		$   424,906		$   17,050,547		$3,744		$4,469		$4,469		3,529		2.7%		$   10,269,707		$2,910		54.2%		724		1,189		3		1,613		2,487		3		4,103		2.8%		10,811,241		541,534		$2,635		$3,063		1		$   2,850,000		$808		$   13,661,241		$3,871		$   354,319		$   96,715		$   472,339		$   923,373		2.6%		$262		$   14,584,614		3,529		12.3%		$4,133		3,760		3,430,903		18,015,517.00		964,970		5.7%		$4,791		$   241,243		$   17,291,890		$   4,599		1.41%		595,913		3.6%				($389)		27		18		-9		(55)		5.1%		15.8%		18%		($95)				1				

		3		Seattle		13,955		1,176		15,131		$   51,668,539		$   380,659		$   16,175,861		$   1,734,927		$   69,959,986		13,955		1,176		15,131		$   51,631,286		$   380,659		$   18,656,023		$   1,735,043		$   72,403,011		$3,851		$4,785		$4,785		13,187		10.1%		$   38,374,498		$2,910		39.3%		2,893		2,288		15		7,991		6,735		15		14,741		10.2%		38,842,817		468,319		$2,635		$2,946		3		$   8,550,000		$648		$   47,392,817		$3,594		$   1,464,236		$   287,685		$   1,172,092		$   2,924,013		8.1%		$222		$   50,316,830		13,187		-3.3%		$3,816		14,363		18,282,225		68,599,055.00		(3,803,956)		-5.3%		$4,776		$   (950,989)		$   71,452,022		$   4,975		-1.31%		1,492,036		2.1%				$36		20		20		0		(768)		4.3%		12.5%		14%		($110)						1		

		1		Shoreline		4,910		271		5,181		$   16,864,207		$   124,499		$   4,203,364		$   482,988		$   21,675,058		4,910		271		5,181		$   16,852,527		$   124,499		$   4,848,973		$   483,020		$   22,309,019		$3,556		$4,306		$4,306		4,784		3.7%		$   13,921,255		$2,910		35.9%		1,176		542		636		2,430		2,233		636		5,299		3.7%		13,963,431		42,176		$2,635		$2,919		1		$   2,850,000		$596		$   16,813,431		$3,515		$   395,289		$   134,507		$   426,537		$   956,333		2.7%		$200		$   17,769,764		4,784		4.7%		$3,715		5,055		4,759,957		22,529,721.00		220,702		1.0%		$4,457		$   55,176		$   22,364,193		$   4,424		0.25%		689,135		3.2%				($158)		29		27		-2		(126)		4.2%		12.6%		15%		($429)				1				

		1		Skagit Valley		3,701		201		3,902		$   14,404,846		$   125,168		$   5,540,140		$   453,211		$   20,523,365		3,701		198		3,899		$   14,394,888		$   125,168		$   6,055,122		$   453,241		$   21,028,419		$4,046		$5,393		$5,389		3,685		2.8%		$   10,724,342		$2,910		32.1%		754		430		176		2,325		1,539		176		4,041		2.8%		10,646,682		(77,660)		$2,635		$2,889		1		$   2,850,000		$773		$   13,496,682		$3,662		$   415,541		$   90,230		$   455,705		$   961,476		2.7%		$261		$   14,458,158		3,685		-0.4%		$3,923		3,883		5,983,997		20,442,155.00		(586,264)		-2.8%		$5,264		$   (146,566)		$   20,881,853		$   5,377		-0.70%		358,488		1.7%				$123		10		11		1		(16)		4.7%		13.9%		16%		$378						1		

		1		South Puget Sound		3,366		91		3,457		$   13,167,366		$   151,093		$   2,775,910		$   418,450		$   16,512,819		3,372		91		3,463		$   13,175,867		$   151,093		$   3,227,277		$   418,478		$   16,972,715		$4,076		$4,901		$4,910		3,429		2.6%		$   9,977,131		$2,910		26.8%		710		209		154		2,356		1,195		154		3,704		2.6%		9,760,442		(216,689)		$2,635		$2,847		1		$   2,850,000		$831		$   12,610,442		$3,678		$   502,579		$   111,921		$   546,112		$   1,160,612		3.2%		$339		$   13,771,054		3,429		3.3%		$4,017		3,520		3,193,276		16,964,330.00		(8,385)		-0.0%		$4,820		$   (2,096)		$   16,970,618		$   4,822		-0.01%		457,799		2.8%				$60		17		17		0		57		6.8%		16.8%		20%		($66)						1		

		2		Spokane		13,374		390		13,764		$   46,197,560		$   455,457		$   9,244,030		$   1,474,412		$   57,371,459		13,374		393		13,767		$   46,188,569		$   455,457		$   10,876,995		$   1,474,511		$   58,995,532		$3,598		$4,285		$4,286		12,724		9.7%		$   37,028,110		$2,910		31.3%		2,057		1,923		168		8,576		5,174		168		13,918		9.6%		36,674,394		(353,716)		$2,635		$2,882		2		$   5,700,000		$448		$   42,374,394		$3,330		$   1,226,799		$   271,697		$   980,772		$   2,479,268		6.9%		$195		$   44,853,662		12,724		-3.8%		$3,525		13,117		10,569,112		55,422,774.00		(3,572,758)		-6.1%		$4,225		$   (893,190)		$   58,102,344		$   4,429		-1.51%		730,885		1.3%				$73		31		30		-1		(650)		4.5%		10.3%		12%		($661)						1		

		1		Tacoma		4,334		251		4,585		$   16,343,575		$   179,638		$   4,501,893		$   458,458		$   21,483,564		4,386		251		4,637		$   16,520,200		$   179,638		$   5,255,821		$   458,489		$   22,414,148		$3,912		$4,834		$4,889		4,801		3.7%		$   13,971,947		$2,910		24.4%		861		310		367		3,263		1,522		367		5,153		3.6%		13,577,025		(394,922)		$2,635		$2,828		1		$   2,850,000		$594		$   16,427,025		$3,421		$   712,632		$   134,619		$   532,633		$   1,379,884		3.8%		$287		$   17,806,909		4,801		6.6%		$3,709		5,052		5,194,892		23,001,801.00		587,653		2.6%		$4,553		$   146,913		$   22,561,094		$   4,466		0.66%		1,077,530		5.0%				$203		19		24		5		415		6.0%		12.4%		15%		($333)								1

		1		Walla Walla		2,733		400		3,133		$   11,875,863		$   112,877		$   4,322,868		$   404,676		$   16,716,284		2,739		400		3,139		$   11,884,869		$   112,877		$   4,830,425		$   404,703		$   17,232,874		$4,528		$5,490		$5,500		2,788		2.1%		$   8,112,319		$2,910		31.5%		576		302		5		1,905		1,141		5		3,051		2.1%		8,039,511		(72,808)		$2,635		$2,884		1		$   2,850,000		$1,022		$   10,889,511		$3,906		$   300,157		$   86,652		$   480,242		$   867,051		2.4%		$311		$   11,756,562		2,788		-2.0%		$4,217		3,188		4,776,998		16,533,560.00		(699,314)		-4.1%		$5,187		$   (174,829)		$   17,058,047		$   5,351		-1.01%		341,763		2.0%				$311		8		13		5		49		5.2%		17.2%		20%		$301						1		

		1		Wenatchee Valley		2,378		135		2,513		$   9,861,681		$   135,248		$   2,528,538		$   295,145		$   12,820,612		2,384		135		2,519		$   9,872,344		$   135,248		$   3,255,702		$   295,164		$   13,558,458		$4,322		$5,382		$5,395		2,439		1.9%		$   7,097,879		$2,910		24.8%		416		189		3		1,831		787		3		2,621		1.8%		6,905,247		(192,632)		$2,635		$2,831		1		$   2,850,000		$1,168		$   9,755,247		$4,000		$   325,509		$   95,485		$   517,033		$   938,027		2.6%		$385		$   10,693,274		2,439		6.9%		$4,384		2,574		3,224,315		13,917,589.00		359,131		2.6%		$5,407		$   89,783		$   13,648,279		$   5,302		0.66%		827,667		6.5%				($62)		11		8		-3		55		6.7%		20.5%		24%		$521				1				

		1		Whatcom		2,380		59		2,439		$   9,652,742		$   140,886		$   2,168,728		$   258,809		$   12,221,165		2,383		59		2,442		$   9,654,679		$   140,886		$   2,557,507		$   258,826		$   12,611,898		$4,219		$5,165		$5,171		2,418		1.8%		$   7,037,263		$2,910		27.8%		460		212		0		1,746		874		0		2,620		1.8%		6,903,363		(133,900)		$2,635		$2,855		1		$   2,850,000		$1,179		$   9,753,363		$4,033		$   409,836		$   103,983		$   490,263		$   1,004,082		2.8%		$415		$   10,757,445		2,418		9.8%		$4,448		2,477		2,523,738		13,281,183.00		669,285		5.3%		$5,361		$   167,321		$   12,779,290		$   5,159		1.33%		558,125		4.6%				($229)		12		9		-3		35		7.6%		21.5%		25%		$475				1				

		1		Yakima Valley		3,893		107		4,000		$   14,930,607		$   158,135		$   3,674,441		$   418,450		$   19,181,633		3,893		107		4,000		$   14,920,267		$   158,135		$   4,282,955		$   418,478		$   19,779,835		$3,981		$4,945		$4,945		3,901		3.0%		$   11,352,649		$2,910		32.8%		512		767		0		2,622		1,663		0		4,285		3.0%		11,290,675		(61,974)		$2,635		$2,894		1		$   2,850,000		$731		$   14,140,675		$3,625		$   500,190		$   96,492		$   528,057		$   1,124,739		3.1%		$288		$   15,265,414		3,901		1.2%		$3,913		4,008		4,161,333		19,426,747.00		(353,088)		-1.8%		$4,847		$   (88,272)		$   19,691,563		$   4,913		-0.45%		509,930		2.7%				$68		16		16		0		8		5.8%		14.7%		17%		($39)						1		

		34		zDISTRICT TOTALS		130,977		8,568		139,545		$   491,040,052		$   5,250,000		$   150,036,219		$   14,954,000		$   661,280,271		130,977		8,568		139,545		$   490,753,743		$   5,250,000		$   170,794,714		$   14,955,000		$   681,753,457		$3,901		$4,886		$4,886																												381,148,437										$   96,900,000				$   478,048,437				16,193,139		3,598,475		16,193,137		$   35,984,751		100.0%				$   514,033,188		130,977.03				$3,925		139,545		167,721,917		681,755,105				low/hi		low/hi				$   681,755,105		$   4,886				$   20,474,834		0.0309624147																						1		15		10		4

				State Board, Central Services, Reserves, Etc.^^								$   35,301,571				$   359,158				$   35,660,729				486		486		$   54,475,678		$   - 0		$   2,794,865		$   - 0		$   57,270,543																																		amout shifted +		2,932,658		low		$2,828				TRUE								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		low		2.16%		$195				FALSE						FALSE		TRUE		amout shifted +		12,167,457		-6.06%		$4,225				$   57,268,895						$   21,608,166		60.59%

				GRAND TOTAL 		130,977		8,568		139,545										$   696,941,000		130,977		9,054		140,031										$   739,024,000																																		amount shifted -		(2,932,656)		high		$3,065																		high		8.13%		$573														amount shifted -		(12,165,809)		7.38%		$8,179		$   412		$   739,024,000						$   42,083,000

																balanced? 				$   - 0												balanced? 				$   - 0																																		(1)																																										739,024,000		-1.8%								$   - 0

												TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		TRUE		FALSE								TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE																																																																						Shift of Basic Ed Enhancement				(3,072,797)												$   727,624,000						^^NOTE:  19.329 million in state funding for moore is reflected in increased funding for SB, Central Services, Reserves, etc.

																																				^^NOTE:  19.329 million in state funding for moore is reflected in increased funding for SB, Central Services, Reserves, etc.																																																																										$   -

																												57268895

																																																																																																																										1234

																																																																																																																						Bates		0.0306489896		38

																																																																																																																						Bellevue		0.0387644673		48

																																																																																																																						Bellingham		0.045910263		57

																																																																																																																						Big Bend		0.0163951697		20

																																																																																																																						Cascadia		0.0033754318		4

																																																																																																																						Centralia		0.0359829402		44

																																																																																																																						Clark		0.0221055433		27

																																																																																																																						Clover Park		0.0035684858		4

																																																																																																																						Columbia Basin		0.0396475226		49

																																																																																																																						Edmonds		0		0

																																																																																																																						Everett		0		0

																																																																																																																						Grays Harbor		0.0354692057		44

																																																																																																																						Green River		0		0

																																																																																																																						Highline		0.1450166942		179

																																																																																																																						Lake Washington		0.0717052468		88

																																																																																																																						Lower Columbia		0.0345979877		43

																																																																																																																						Olympic		0.1118889946		138

																																																																																																																						Peninsula		0		0

																																																																																																																						Pierce		0.1678463514		210

																																																																																																																						Renton		0.0823774524		102

																																																																																																																						Seattle		0		0

																																																																																																																						Shoreline		0		0

																																																																																																																						Skagit Valley		0		0

																																																																																																																						South Puget Sound		0		0

																																																																																																																						Spokane		0		0

																																																																																																																						Tacoma		0.0258924793		32

																																																																																																																						Walla Walla		0		0

																																																																																																																						Wenatchee Valley		0.0317755684		39

																																																																																																																						Whatcom		0.0570312062		70

																																																																																																																						Yakima Valley		0		0















































































































































































































image1.png

Community Colleges of Spokane






image2.png

From: Hiattalin, Uisa

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 848 AM
Tor ccs, Cabinet

. Brouning, Brandy

Subject: Fist Drat - Fiscal Year 2023 Tuition Forecast
Attachments: Tutbon Projection DRAFT 128.22pdf

During the 12/13/21 Cabinet mesting it was agreed that the Fiscal Year 2013 Tuition Revenue Forecast would encompass the ollowing assumptions:
L Tuiton revenue would be forecast for FY23 at a 5% deciine from FY22 (current year), (which puts regular tuition at 2 20% decline from FY2019)
2. Internationl tition would be forecast for FY23 at 5% decine from FY22, (which puts international twiton at an 80% decine from FY2019)
3. The FY23 twition forecast would incorporate  2.5% tuiion increase, which il be updated when the Seattle CPI s release, in keeping with Legisition
In alignment with the assumptions lsted above, please see attached the first drat of the Fiscal Year 2023 Tuition Revenue Forecast.

5 you know, this will change when the State Board provides us with the tuition increase based on the Seattie CPL. (My expectation i that the tuition increase may be higher than 2.5%, due to infition, but | want to tart planning conservatively.) |
want to thank Brandy for her work on this forecast — her first one! If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
[

Lisa Hialalin, CPA
Chief Financial and Rsk Offcer
‘Community Colieges of Spokane:
(509) 434-5275 Office.

(509) 464-9475 cel

1 support CCS students and programs!

We make a gheat team
ENPLOYEE CANPAIGN 2020






image3.png

From: Hjaltalin, Lisa
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 456 PM

To: CCS, Cabinet

ce Browning, Brandy

Subject: FY 2024 Tuition Revenue Forecast Assumptions
Attachments: FY24 Tuition Projection DRAFT 2123 (003) pdf
Cabinet,

Yesterday at the Cabinet meeting the Presidents agreed to the following tuition revenue forecast assumptions:

1. Keep resident tuition revenue forecast flat - year over year — based on actual tuition revenue
2. Increase international tuition revenue forecast by 8% - year over year
3. Assume a2.5%increase in tuition rates for FY 2024

‘The tuition revenue forecast for FY 2024 presented at Cabinet represented the above assumptions. It is attached for your reminder.
Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa Hjaltalin, CPA
Chief Financial and Risk Officer
Community Colleges of Spokane
Lisa Hialtalin@ecs.spokane edu
509-434-5275, cell 509-464-9478
“Peaple wil orget what you said, People wil forget what you dd, But people will never orget how you made them feel.”  ~Moya Angelou
<
7 N
q D
N\ /) 1support CCS students and programs!
> o "







image4.png

STATE OF WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Insurance Buiding, PO B 5113 Olympia, Washingion 955043113 - (60) 9020555

September 29,2023

T0: Ana Mari Caue, President, University of Washington
Kirk Schulz, President, Washington State University
‘Shari McMahan, President, Eastern Washingion University
Jim Woblpart, President, Central Washinglon Uriversity
Joha Carmichacl, President, The Evergreen State College.
‘Sabah Randhawa, President, Western Washington University
‘Paul Francis, Execuive Director, State Board for Community and Techaical Colleges.

N S

SUBJECT:  COLLEGE AFFORDABILITY PLAN TUITION GROWTH RATE FOR 202425
ACADEMIC YEAR

FRO!

RCW 288.15.067(2) directsthe Office of Financial Management o calculate the maximum increase in tition
operatin fecs forresident undergraduates at publc institutions of higher education. These fees may increase by

10 more than the average annual percentage growth rate in the median hourly wage for Washington as the wage.
i determined by the federal Bureau of Labor Statistis (BLS) based on the previous 14 years.

Pursuant to Chapter 9, Laws of 2023 (Senate Bill 079), OFM must provide the average annual percentage
‘erowth rae by Octaber 1 ofcach year forthe following acadenic year. Based on the May 2022 data released

by BLS,the percentage growth rat for the median hourly wage for Washington fo the previous 14 years is
3.0 percent. Therefore, th tition operating fe for the public community and technical colleges and public
Tour-year instiutions may increase by nio more than 3.0 percent in the 2024-25 acadernic year.

Median Hourly Wage — Average Annual Growth

Yesr | Medisn Hourly Woge | Auoual Growth
202 52708 1%
2001 $2425 2%
2020 2481 5%
2019 $206 7%
2018 216 4%
2017 2138 07%
2016 2124 13%
2015 52097 1%
2014 1976 05%
2013 s1967 Lo
2010 1947 09
2011 1930 20%
2010 1876 21%
2009 1837 25%
2008 s1792

Aversge Amnual Growth 30%






image5.png

Wed 10/10/2018 10:07 AM
Hjaltalin, Lisa

Updated 2020 Budget Build Assumptions
To  Rekase, Chad; Jones, Ken; Whye, Daniel; Sackvile-viest, 8l

Gentlemen,
Here is an updated copy of the preliminary 2020 budget build assumptions:

1. Use a COLA assumption of 3% with an assumption that only 65% will be covered with State dollars. Use an assumption of a slight
increase to benefits — we'll discuss how much (maybe an average of the last three years’ health care increases, 'm open to other

suggestions).
2. Distribution the $893,100 allocation — probably in the same way we distributed the last 3 installments of the reduction.

3. Assume a 2% dedline in enrollment. (Decline does not apply to International tuition.)
4. Assume a 2% increase in tuition to cover the 35% of COLA. (Applies to all tuition.)

Thanks,

Lisa






image6.png







image7.png

23 Baze ~Z5 Enrollment V23 Projected Tnnovation  FY22-23 Zal
Colleoted Tuition  Envollnent  Adjusted Tuition Tuition fee Tuition cos.
Projection Decline Tuition Increase ™ Revenue with 2% Reduction _Projection Total
Resident Adustment
Intemationsl Adiustment
scc 00
Residen (3rAug) s 272080 ¢ (2475255 8 TBASEITE 240§ RBOBESTE - s 21013
Intermationsl FY20) s 2010 ¢ (14550 105283 7 ST s 892507 - s 183250
Total s MSS2231 ¢ 2SATE) §  RONMS ¢ 257 8 1223938578 - s 12293385
srce
Residen (3¥rAug) s 983535 ¢ (672210 8 8143475 1sa 8 836028778 - s 8360267
Intermationsl FY20) s B67T04 $ (34743 ¢ 493555 "5 11989 Stisds "+ - s suses
Total s 10683233 ¢ (2018360 $  8EB3ETI ¢ 079m $  BETIERE - s sense
TotalcCS
Residene (3rAug) s 20108625 ¢ (4038485 $ 20008 ¢ 4024 $ 20430402 ¢ - s 20430402
Intemationsl FY20) s 126845+ (462.008) 664538+ 0 8 BT S - s 680794
Total $ 25235469 & (4.560.472) $ 20674997 : 495200 $ LTI ¢ -
CCS International Tuition FY22-23 $ 680,798
CLOProvs - Glabsl Education Pragram
Cenvral Adriisuaton 4% Overhead g 26,89
Cervral Adrin Torsl s 178,184
Intemationsl Tution to Calleges s sue0
FY23Projected SCC ntematonal FTE 27

FY23Projected SFCC ItemationslFTE

288,831







image8.png

[Sent from outside SBCTC]

Thank you, Kristina. | have another question. | assume we can allocate as needed locally, but s there an assumption that nothing would be allocated to 095, 096, 0
Ican see the argument for not providing an allocation to 095 and 096, but | can make an argument for 097 and 098. When | add proportional expenses for 094, 097 -

Would it be okay for me to use my assumptions at the local level?

872
91 3022410200 0211971 185 186 001161
% 2320162500 016272 142 160 18108
93 3405934500  0.238869 208 254 045706
94 21672998.00 0152 13 272 139456
9% 733652200 0051453 045 0.448673
% 295587500 002073 018 0.18077
97 17,54721300  0.123064 1073119
9 558822900 0039192 0341754

142,585,914.00 1 872

Iﬂl






image9.png

Key Notes:

« To provide colleges with increased flexibility, the Legislature has removed several provisos while maintaining the corresponding funding in our base appropriations. As a result, the funds have been incorporated into the allocation model.
o $25,314,000— College Affordability Program (CAP Tuition Backfill

$7,610,000 — Foundational and College Operating Costs Support

$7,610,000 —Institutional Priorities

$40,845,000 — Guided Pathways (system program costs including staffing and convening costs added to SBCTC admin allocation)

$20,000,000 - High Demand Faculty Salary Increases

$20,400,000 — Nurse Educator Salaries

$260,000 — Opioid Prevention (2SHB 2112)






image10.png

From: BAC <bac-bounces@lists.ctc.edu> On Behalf Of Stephanie Winner via BAC
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:09 AM

To: bac@lists.ctc.edu
Subject: [BAC] DRAFT FY25 Allocation Model Projection v2

Happy Friday BAC!

An updated version of the DRAFT FY25 Allocation Model Projection is attached along with the compensation backup. Please note that many of the proviso and earmark allocations are estimated using current year information. This draft should be used as an estimate only.

Afew reminders:
o Safe Harbor Wage Increases 2025-27 + Compensation/Fund Split Support proviso should get you to 100% funding for FY25 salary increases.
« Each college’s pro-rata share of the I-732 COLA was used to distribute the Compensation/Fund Split Support proviso.
«  The calculations are for determining allocations only.

Stephanie Winner

Operating Budget Director

Washington State Board for Community and Technical Colleges

swinner@sbetc.edu o 360-704-1023






image11.png







image12.png

-~ Community Colleges of Spokane: /1812023
A% community Colleges of Spokane ~ Drict ndirect Fund DRAFT
Frae
Description Amount
Total 2023 FY Indect Revenue (3256,976)
2023 Y Revenue Distributed to CA's for 2024:
o 71,306
o 329890
o 125380
csa0 1185361
o 529952
o 688783
ClAEAD 208220
Total Ditributed 3157478
Net Remaning 2023 Revenue to Dtribute. (99,48
Public Records Mananger Payroll Expense (new for FY24) 20000
District Equity One Tme Distribution 5208
Indrect Caryforward (250,000)
Indrect Reserve. 250000

Net Remaining F¥2023 Indirect Revenue

[inirect Revenue for FY2024 is anticipated to be similar with amounts collected in FY2023.
[With no significant changes noted for Grants or Contracts in F¥2024 per CCS Grant Accountants.







image13.png

FY 2023 CCS Tuition
Collected vs Projected
As of 9/11/2023

Draft

secc

central Admin

Total ccs

Resident
International

Tuition Total
oMc

Resident
International

Tuition Total
oMc

Resident
International

Tuition Total
oMc

Resident

International
Tuition Total
DM Total

F12223 %
F2223 | Percent
223 Over/(Short) | Splitto | Adjustment for | Percent
Tuition Tuition | Central | Over/(Short) |Over/(Short)|
Collected Total | Projection | Admin* | Projection | Projection
s1169169 | se% | s12886804 | et s 1105108 [ 28% fs  ssasss| 0%
s s7a73|as% s s063| e s 260 ax fs 261370 a7sk
$11.749069 | 59% |s13149828| 61% | S 1467368 [s 1us2s| 1%
61% |s ssela| 2% [s 2220
s gossos9 |t s s200262 | e s 241173 | 28% |s 12510 s%
s 173405 7s% s seasss| emw s 211s3| ax fs 21307 a2ex
s 8231494 a1% |s 8s57409| 39% s 462326 [s ssas7| %
se% s s7ers| 2% s 26982
S 408916
s 19,737
[s amsss
s 2695
s19,749,785 [ 200% | 521,186,066 | 200% | s 1436261 | 28% |s 1436281 | 7%
s o778[ 200% |s 72s01| a00% s assais| ax fs  assais| ouaw
100% 100% |s1929694| 2% [s 1929694 0%
S 96089

Y25 Total Tuition Over/(Short)

DWC Over/(short)

S 193608
s os0ss






image14.png

2023-25 Biennial Budget
Community & Technical College System

Detuing S Geners Find, Educaion Legey Accowt and Worce
Eivcion Imeconet decoms

Delesn ot SBCTC Request | Govermor' budget Senate Foor Budget_House Floor BudgetConference
Sudgethems BremorToraT BrenorTerar Bl Total — Bierial Toral—_rennil ToaT
Tota Gy Forard eve 207051 2075051 207051 205051 207051
MainenanceLovl
it Funding 535764 Apprnicetins 1300 1360 1300 1300 1300
Adjus Funding for 5 5194 Euty  Facuty Conversions 5250 5250 5250 e s
st Funcin or 35227 01 s am am e ey
2015 CAP Tution ackil Infaton Adustment e 5039 aam am per
CaptaProject Oprating Cors s s sas s Y
[ R —— 12058 13058 o e o
Contius Cmae Solaions Werk a9 2968 o o o
Inftionary Icres forCetars of Exclince 202 1202 1202 o 1202
Inftonary Icrese for MESA s0s 08 00 00 00
Transter ME0 FucingtoOperatig Sucget 2500 2300 2800 o o
Sysem Beneis garionforlega coss) a3 a3 a3 a3
Cary Forwart Adstment ) o o
Refugee Ecucation expansionof 2022 fucine) 3000 3000
Maimenance LevelSubtoal o199 w0 soso 30037 zam
‘Compensaton ems
It 732 COLA 107075 s6s37 108455 108,55 108455
Compeiive Compensaton Request 15711 o o o o
WFSE & WP Colctue Bwgainning Agrsment Fncing 235 s 2835 202 2835
Vakima ValleyColege WPEA Agreement = e s P
iahine Colege WreA agrsment g Y i 7
Non-epresenced Wage ncresce 23 2459 25409 2459
CompansationSupport tended o il ap i i S 2050 7239 w39 sam
Other bansts snd centrezevces Bass 183 19 ey
ersion Rate / TermnatePan 1 UAAL e 252)
New Poiyiems
Adeance O istes (ONE-TIE Fundingn Conference) san 12000 o 12000 12000
Ennance i FesCourzmwork 289 o o o o
Support WorkforcePrograms T 000 o 30000 o
Wrktorcs Opportncies (rexise) 3652 o
Expand urng nvoiments 2500 2500 2500 2500
o Eforcemen CaserExplaaton Course 0 o r o
Lo Eforcement Workforce Workgroup ONE-TIVE P w 0 )
PostsecondanySudent Neads (8 1553) 62 630 a3
Studene Expariencin Homtecsness (58 5702) s
NorsingSuppy (5 5522) s o 2
Colee intheHighscho e (50 5056) 7am0 o 7470
Suppiy Chin Truckin Grats ONE-TIME 1000 o 1000
Northest artime Apprenticeshp (21C) £ o £
T Dus Cruit il o 0 700
Dual red it rogram (RTC) ONE TIME o 1080 s
Meatcuer/Fsmane Apprenie Gancs w o o
GivesEduction and Leadersip Program (verr) ONE-TIME o o m
Seste Marime Academy uss
Osnta Tharapy Ecucetion Pogram (kag) 2100
College inthe High Schoo it (Ohympc) ONE-TIME so0
oy Leve subtota asason 2073 22265 26073 25106
Tota roposed 202325 Budget PR a6 s a6t | 367470
percen Crange rom CaryForwara Levl F=3 23 3 £ e







image15.png

Policy Level tem Detads:

SBCTCRet Govermars kgt S S pport w3 pport 3008 ppert

752 ot e i et o i) w

g e s on
Wt "
e sesetes St o

Supprt s exana 21 s o n eyt o
ottt ity

apaon e srgang £ e s g ey
o g pa s e

o e s g o g e igh
e g e e e Tar Sy
S i S —
et e o it e v

ot o s s ey e
s o g o s

Expa ringEvoimens

oenars sy
P—
o e o

o iy

oenaes sy
vt o e S
eyt g
- vy
e vwagosts oo e
e naaorags o e ot
e
sy
Semse oyt
[—
et o 25
sty
pvaarty
o sy
presioc
gt
progan.

nndes o e ]

o prasseon
e et
[
g et
[
ppalepporiy”
Cownrrzime
Einr s ne
i aggeng
Compension .

oy sageena
ey

ooty
remononcny

rireec wose S5 st
e
froptim st

ety smmore







image16.png

aringsppy s 5552

P ——

[ ——

T ep—

ot merig vt (onmpi

Governors susget

st lorsugget Howse For Busget
—

ity
S
ey
frataspcloly
g eara.
s ey

tegumneeny

Sense oyt

[P—
g ign e
Pt i
Semse oyt
pnoriyen

jiricaity

[
s
Semse oyt

ssioganeisis

oo i
Pyt
it
e e







image17.png

crcrepes Govmorssudget
[—
[res—
[P ——
e

ey
bt vivin
P






image18.png

FY20 WORKER RETRAINING PLANNING NUMBERS

Total
FTE _Enrollment Total §
373 L7808 61365 1935448
310 1146023 466550 1612573

Bellingham 73 288083 109865 397.048
Big Bend 73 283083 109865 397948
Cascadia 45 186723 67725 254448
Centralia. 149 563203 224245 787448
Clark I8 686283 275415 961698
Clover Park. 284 1051903 427420 1479323
Columbia Basin 310 1146023 466550 1612573
Edmonds 246 914343 370230 1284573
Everett 192 718863 288960 1007823
Grays Harbor 197 736963 296485 1033448
Green River 460 1689023 692300 2381323
Highline 318 LI74983 478590 1653573
Lake Washington 25 m8I NWES 1176948
Lower Columbia 71 280843 106855 387,698
Olympic 47 917963 IS 1289698
Peninsula 197 736963 296485 1033448
Pierce 237 90538 356,685 1262271
Renton 286 1059143 430430 1489573
Seattle District 959 3543049 1443295 4986344
Shoreline 26 878143 35180 1233323
Skagit Valley 140 530623 210700 741323
South Puget Sound 108 540 577323
Spokane District 321

Tacoma 263 975883 95,815 1371,
Walla Walla 348 1283583 523740 1807323
Wenatchee Valley 150 566823 225750 792573
Whatcom 2 21206 78260 290323
Yakima Valley 123 469083 185115 654198
TOTAL 707626787102 10,799,880 37586982

“The allocation i based upon running the formula with FY 17 and FY 18 WRT
enrollment plus unemployment from Jan-Dec 18.

1 colleges miss their FY 19 arget, SBCTC will apply the take back policy o their FY.
20 allocation which takes 75% of the difference between FY 19 tota alocation and.
actual enrollments. FTES subject o the fake back policy are taken firt from the
variable portion of the FY20 allocation. If the take back exceeds a college's variable
atlocation, the balance of FTES willbe taken from ts base.








Next Steps in Budget Planning

* Revenue — Finalizing local revenue estimates based on
enrollment assumptions and revenue from Stabilization
Fund

* Expenditures — Based on planning guidelines and budget
survey suggestions, reviewing possible budget reductions,
viability, and long-term potential impacts.

» Develop balanced budget - Finalize assumptions of
revenues and expenditures to present the recommended
budget to the Board in June.




Item 10

REPORT: CHANCELLOR’S REPORT

Presented by: Dr. Kevin Brockbank
Chancellor, Spokane Colleges
May 20, 2025


breanne.riley
Cross-Out


AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

District Business & Finance Office

CFO

The primary focus of the CFO Division this time of year is budget development and monitoring the
various legislative proposals coming from the Washington State Legislature. The Legislature completed
their regular session on April 27, 2025, and adopted operating, capital and transportation budgets for
the 2025-27 biennium. The Governor must provide the final approval of the budgets for implementation
onJuly 1, 2025. Given the state’s fiscal landscape, and potential adjustments in state funding, we are
generally relieved with the adopted budgets. The most significant reduction in the operating budget
relates to the correction of the duplicate funding error by the Office of Financial Management (OFM).
Fortunately, the correction will be implemented on July 1, rather than this year.

In addition to on-going operating budget development, college committees have finalized their Services
& Activities, Technology Fees, and College Athletic budgets for recommendation to the Board. The
finance team is collaborating closely with district and college leadership to finalize operating budget
plans. Once completed, budget recommendations will be presented to the Board in June.

On the federal front, we are reviewing and analyzing potential funding changes to federal awards. This
has required us to quickly respond to information requests from the SBCTC and to support the chancellor
in his conversations with federal representatives. Reporting requirements for federal reimbursement
claims now require more detailed explanation to substantiate our expenditure claims.

The State Auditor’s Office recently completed their audit of the Federal Head Start Program.
Unfortunately, Spokane Colleges received an internal control audit finding related to governance. We
have developed a corrective action plan to address the finding. The business office and the Head Start
administrative team are working closely to ensure full implementation of the corrective action plan.

Budget office

The Budget Team worked with leadership across all units preparing FY2025-26 budget proposals. The
teams worked with leadership in each of their respective operating units (SCC, SFCC, & Central
Administration) to closely review all areas of expenditures and to present their initial budget findings to
Cabinet.

Grants Team

Has been busy reviewing award spend downs for FY25, while preparing for FY26. Several budget
modifications were submitted in April. The team also underwent a fiscal program review by the State
Board for the Workfirst program.

Financial Accounting and Reporting

April continued to be a busy month for Financial Services as preparations for the fiscal year-end close
are well underway. The financial statement audit for FY24 being performed by the audit firm of Davis
Farr is nearing completion. We remain on schedule to finalize and receive the audited financial
statements by the end of May.

Accounts Payable (AP)
Processed over 1,000 purchase card transactions, ensuring each was supported with proper
documentation. Additionally, the team processed nearly 500 accounts payable vouchers for payment. A



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

significant milestone was also achieved with the completion of payroll vendor processing updates
project. The completion of this work leads to closer alignment of our processes to other colleges and the
SBCTC's strategic plan goal of process alignment across the community and technical college system.

Student Finance

Has been actively collaborating with the Admissions & Registration and Financial Aid departments to
prepare for the implementation of the Student Financial Responsibility Agreement (SFRA) in the
upcoming academic year. Concurrently, the team is working on updating tuition and fee tables to
support the upcoming priority registration period for next academic year.

Treasury department

We share the bittersweet news of Laurice May’s upcoming retirement. Laurice has served as the
Treasury Accountant at Spokane Colleges for over 20 years and will be deeply missed. Recruitment for
her successor is underway, with the goal of having a replacement in place for critical year-end close
training and prior to her departure in late July.

Public Records

Last year, Spokane Colleges experienced a 60% increase in public records requests. The level of activity
continues into this year, with an additional 10% increase in requests. We extend our appreciation to all
the departments and individuals who assist in responding to public records requests. The fast replies
and collaborative spirit are exceedingly helpful while enabling clear and efficient service to the
community.

Travel

Procurement and Travel teams have re-launched in-person training. They were able to host two training
sessions before FY2025, presenting updated material to both new hires and veteran P-Card
holders/travelers. Topics highlighted in training group discussions were PCard best practices and a
detailed review of travel templates to help those in travel status correctly identify appropriate hotel &
meal per diem allowances.

The Travel and Expenses Desk has been working diligently with the Budget team to ensure the most
appropriate accounting practices are applied to budget allocations and reconciled expenses. Collective
reviews have offered a chance for positive procedural corrections and alignment across multiple levels
of travelers, PCard holders, and accounting team personnel to ensure correct budget application and
expense reconciliations are in place to support audit reviews.

College Stores

The stores experienced a good rush at the start of Spring quarter in selling and receiving course
materials. SCC processed close to 350 online orders in the month of April. Bookstore staff are also busy
shipping back books that were returned and those books no longer being used for Spring quarter.

Contracts Office
Our contracts specialist assisted with several contracts to include HS/EHS/ECEAP with renewal of the
Daycare Insurance Policy, the SCC Dental Assistant Program with a Clinical Affiliation Agreement with



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Veterans Administration Health, and the renewal of the National eTutoring Consortium Interagency
Agreement with the SBCTC.

Internal Audit

Among other audit tasks, our audit desk completed several investigation interviews, issued the draft
report for the Martin Luther King ECEAP fiscal review, and presented Ethics training to Spokane Colleges
employees. Maria Midkiff is also leading the bookstore taskforce, which held vendor presentation
meetings with perspective bookstore vendors. The taskforce has evaluated vendor proposals and is
preparing to further engage college faculty to gather additional data needed to inform a final
recommendation for college store operations.

Payroll & Benefits

After five years of service to Spokane Colleges and an additional twenty years within other State
agencies, Barb Reigel retired the end of March. Payroll was lucky enough to bring in Heather Canchola,
from the Department of Social and Health Services/Eastern State Hospital Time & Labor department, to
take on that open role.

The month of May is a heavy workload month for Payroll & Benefits. This includes determining benefit
eligibility for adjunct faculty based on the two-year averaging rule, setting up employee prepayments for
benefit deductions due during the summer months, as well as updates to faculty union dues deductions
and compensatory time payout calculations.

Prepared by: Dr. Linda McDermott
Chief Financial Officer
May 20, 2025



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Institutional Advancement Office
Foundation Update

Scholarships

The primary focus of the Foundation is of course supporting our students, and a huge part of this is our
scholarship work. Thanks to the efforts of Christine DeGeare, our Scholarship and Alumni Relations
Manager, and the support of the SCC/SFCC/District CRM teams:

e We received 1,136 scholarship applications — an all-time high! Each application is read by at
least 3 reviewers

e We are pleased to share that we have 105 reviewers volunteering with us currently — another
all-time high! Reviewers are a mix of current and former Foundation board members, donors,
Colleges staff and community members — and of course the entire Foundation team

e All reviews were to be completed by May 9, at which time Christine began the process of
making the awards and notifying students.

Soiree

We had 151 tickets taken for our 4" annual Sasquatch Soiree, held at SFCC’s Fine Arts building.
Attendees overwhelmingly loved the new location for the event, and we hope to be able to make that
location the event’s permanent home.

FY26 Planning

e The Foundation Board set the fundraising goal and priorities at their March meeting

e The Foundation staff then spent April building an operational plan to meet those goals and then
a budget to support those operations.

e Throughout May the Foundation Board and committees will review the budget, make any
changes and then take action.

e By the end of June the entire budget and operational plan for FY26 will be in place and ready to
launch on July 1, which is the start of the Foundation’s fiscal year.

CRM Update

The CRM team is celebrating many collaborative wins from the last two (2) months!
e With strong IT support, the CRM team has completed a graduation tracking data integration

from ctcLink to the CRM. This allows CRM users to report on records both for students who have
completed their degree and those who haven’t.

e We had a great CRM Work Group meeting on April 7", where we explored CRM Retention tools
and opportunities for data integrations.

0 This continues to be in full recognition of and following in step with the selection and
implementation of the state student success software tool.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane

District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

0 We will continue implementing data integrations that allow CRM users to communicate
with current students and will close implementation of any CRM Retention tools when
SCC and SFCC direct their efforts to the state tool implementation.

0 As always, meeting agendas and minutes for the Work Group are available in the CRM
Intranet.

We had great Q&A/panel discussions about the CRM at both SCC and SFCC in early May. These
sessions were a great opportunity for CRM users (and those not yet users!) to hear answers to
frequently asked questions, ask further questions, and learn something new about CRM
capabilities.

The work continues for transitioning paper applications for selective and competitive entry
programs at both colleges into digital ones in the CRM. Since January 2025, six (6) more online
applications have been launched for programs across both SCC and SFCC. These include:

O Respiratory Care (BAS — SCC)

0 Cybersecurity (BAS — SFCC)

0 Information Systems and Technology (BAS — SFCC)

0 Integrated Behavioral Health (BAS — SFCC)

0 Applied Management (BAS — SFCC)

0 Hearing Instrument Specialist (AAS — SFCC)

0 Orthotic and Prosthetic Technology (AAS — SFCC).
Many more online applications have also been drafted and are in user acceptance testing.
Kudos are due to both colleges” CRM Managers (Lori Greenwood at SCC and Karen Kelly at SFCC)
and the many program directors, coordinators, and stakeholders involved!

Marketing Update

Marketing Plan brand launch continues in March & April

Created new campaign elements and digital ads to launch a 3-month Brand Awareness
Campaign in early April. Ads are targeting prospective students in all six Washington counties
(Ferry, Stevens, Pend Oreille, Lincoln, Spokane, Whitman) plus Kootenai County in Idaho:

o Diigtal ad buy includes Meta, YouTube, OTT, SnapChat, Tik Tok, Spotify, as well as
geofencing high schools. The campaign includes a SmartMailer component that uses
digital data to identify potential recipients who have interacted with our digital
advertising. A customized direct mail postcard is mailed to the person approximately two
weeks following the engagement to reinforce the message.

Media Prefs Student survey ended April 13th. Received completed surveys from 380 SCC
students and 276 from SFCC students. Thanks to the CRM team for their support.


https://ccsnet.ccs.spokane.edu/Graphics,-Marketing---PR/CUSTOM-PAGES/CRM-Project/CRM-Work-Group/Agendas-and-Minutes.aspx
https://ccsnet.ccs.spokane.edu/Graphics,-Marketing---PR/CUSTOM-PAGES/CRM-Project/CRM-Work-Group/Agendas-and-Minutes.aspx

AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

e Journal of Business Weekly ad for the Workforce and Education Sector ran in March.

e Updated and printed hundreds of business cards for staff and faculty, as well as many orders of
envelopes and letterhead with the new logos.

e Created posters and signage for the bookstore promoting the new brand

e Updated HeadStart designs and collateral with new brand colors and logos

e Created newly branded ads for Next Grad digital displays in six local high schools.

e Designed and ordered 10' blade sail banners for Bloomsday route in front of SFCC and Magnuson

e Updated campaign elements and ads to launch newly branded, 4-month Transfer Student
Campaign in May:

0 Print ads in community and rural newspapers
o Digital video ads to run on YouTube and OTT platforms.
0 Postcards mailed to high school counselors
e Corporate and Continuing Education CDL truck decals were created and installed
e High School Counselors - Direct Mail Campaign
0 Mailed pop-up Sasquatch mascot to all high school counselors in 6 counties.
o Followed by a mailing of newly branded Viewbooks
o Concluding with mailed Transfer student postcards
e Designed new Security shield (badge) with new branding
o Updating all security collateral (Forms, flyers and signs) with new shield and new logo
o0 Updating all vehicle decals for Security
e Updating hundreds of forms with new brand.

Billboards in March
e Marketing updated the graphic on the smaller sized billboards to launch the "Get There"
campaign.

Television ad package on FOX
e TV commercials about the new brand as well as a transfer student profile were shown on FOX TV
throughout March.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane

District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Running Start Recruitment
Running start recruitment continued into March and April.

Digital ads were scheduled and launched, geofencing area high schools and rural high schools
prior to each scheduled Running Start information night in March and April. These reminded
students and their families to attend and learn more about Running Start. The geofence ads also
directed students and their families to our Running Start landing page for more information
about the program.

Digital flyers were created and posted on Peach Jar, the digital flyer distribution system used by
Spokane Public Schools, Pullman, Mead School District and Deer Park.

Promoted Running Start on Spokane Public Radio in March and April.

College and Department Specific Marketing Support

Created digital ads to recruit students to Solder Night, the CNC Machining program, as well as
the May 21st Tech Ed event at SCC with digital ad campaign geofencing high schools and social
media platforms.

Designed and printed Spring Quarter student Activities calendar booklets for both SFCC and SCC

Designed and printed Spring Quarter mailing for ACT2 and Corporate and Continuing Education,
and separate flyers for many individual CCE programs.

Designed and printed posters for International Film Festival as well as Spring music concert, art
gallery and drama programs and posters for SFCC

Created ads print and digital ads promoting ACT2 and Active Living event ads

Ordered Spring Quarter promotional items (stickers and pens) to welcome new Spring Quarter
students to campus

Launched a digital campaign targeting SCC students who applied for Spring Quarter but had not
enrolled. Analytics reported Impressions: 131,720, Clicks: 277, CTR: 0.21%

Partnered with Jr. Bloomsday event organizers to promote the new brand. The event was held at
SFCC on April 13th with Sasquatch stickers as prizes to over 2,500 kids in grades three through

seven.

Created an online form for Spokane Colleges employees to express kindness/appreciation for
each other.

Created an online form for students to access and do a personal invite for faculty to attend their
graduation.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

e Created an online method for the SCC Counseling Center Check-in to track information for
students and work more efficiently.

e Used Power Bl to set up method for easy reporting for variety of online forms.

Communications Team Update

We've had a busy past couple of months, managing multiple aspects of some ongoing projects,
launching new initiatives, and filling the departures of two key team members.

Website Migration Project
e We moved forward on our infrastructure and design phase, working with IT and organization-
wide stakeholders.
e We've held three stakeholders' meetings, mapped out the future structure of our new websites
with our agency partner, and provided an update to Cabinet.
e We finalized a timeline for the project, ending in the Fall of 2026.

Athletics website platform
e We are supporting the athletics leadership team and Presto Sports in helping launch a brand-
new website that integrates Sasquatch Athletics with its existing digital tools.
e The site will launch in late August 2025 and feature the new branding.

Partnership efforts
e We moved forward on two partnerships in the community to support the launch of our brand:

the Great PNW (owned by alum Joel Barbour) and a student support fundraising campaign with
Indaba Coffee Roasters (owned by Bobby Enslow).

Graduation
e We have been working on the communications plans for graduations on the main campuses,
promoting the rural campus events, and will attend ABE.
e Ourteam is producing a looping graduation video and will capture special moments on
photo/video.

Public Relations

e The media has paid close attention to our student success stories and interesting programs, such
as Orthotics & Prosthetics, Robotics, and Head Start.

e We have also fulfilled many media requests about the impact of federal and state budget cuts.

e Our biggest highlight was a press conference led by Chancellor Brockbank in which he advocated
for the Head Start program and the impact of potential cuts.

0 All the TV stations (but one) showed up, as did The Spokesman-Review and local public
radio.
e We also featured some of our trade and STEM programs with pitches to the local media.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

e We highlighted our most outstanding students for the WA/PTK Scholars.
o  We successfully secured media interest and coverage for our new Tribal Relations Director in
Spokane and Colville.

Social Media
e We have continued to share fun iterations of the new brand, highlight our media coverage,

share about on-campus events, and represent student life to its fullest.
e We also spotlighted our community gathering events for students of all backgrounds.
e We gained hundreds of followers for the colleges on Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn.
e We captured the Ice Bucket Challenge, the new basketball court logo, and other fun videos.

Staffing Cycle
e We lost two outstanding employees who built our social media and PR success over the past
two years.
0 This required us to fill in for those functions, put together hiring committees, and select
new candidates (who will start May 16).

Prepared by: Heather Beebe-Stevens
Erin Mitchell
Kim Hagerty
Brenda Norman
Jeff Bunch
Institutional Advancement Office
May 20, 2025



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

General Services Division

CGSO Employee Highlight

K. ' The CGSO Employee Highlight for April recognizes Paul Stazel, a

dedicated member of the SFCC Grounds Crew. Paul has served Spokane
Colleges for 15 years, transitioning from Custodial Services at SCC to a
Grounds and Nursery Specialist 2 role at SFCC. Known for his exceptional
work ethic and positive attitude, Paul plays a key role in maintaining
campus grounds, contributing to a safe and welcoming environment for
B students and staff.

Paul will be out and about on campus this month controlling weeds,
keeping our lawns and gardens looking sharp, and making sure our
students and staff enjoy an aesthetically pleasing environment. Good
natured, jovial, and quick to give a helping hand, Paul is an all-around
good guy. So, if you see him out on campus, don’t hesitate to give him a
wave or say hello.

Capital Planning & Development
See Capital Project DOT report under consent agenda items for status of all Capital Projects.

Sustainability/Energy Conservation

The Sustainability Team is partnering with SFCC ASG to launch a campus-wide Waste Audit—a building-
versus-building waste diversion competition aimed at improving recycling practices. The initiative began
with a baseline audit near Earth Day (April 22, 2025), followed by a 30-day progress audit around May
22, 2025. The audits will measure contamination levels (e.g., recyclables in trash, food waste in
recycling) to raise awareness and promote proper waste disposal. This effort builds on our legacy of
environmental leadership; in 2019, Spokane Colleges was honored as Recycler of the Year by the
Washington State Recycling Association (WSRA).

The Washington State Department of Ecology has released the 2022—-2023 State Agency Greenhouse
Gas (GHG) Emissions Report. During a Cabinet presentation in February, Kim Arman, Sustainability
Project Manager highlighted the State’s Clean Buildings’ goals and shared a timeline of statewide
emissions. The 2022 data triggered important questions about our current emissions performance.

The report also includes emissions performance for peer institutions such as Central Washington
University, Eastern Washington University, Evergreen State College, Seattle Community Colleges,
University of Washington, Washington State University, and Western Washington University. A
comparative analysis has been included below to show which institutions met the 2020 emissions
targets.

Spokane Colleges is currently meeting its 2020 GHG reduction target, but an additional reduction of
approximately 3,000 metric tons is required to meet the 2030 goal—now just five years away. Our
short- and long-term strategies are aligned with peer institutions and have become increasingly



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

aggressive over the past year. However, access to funding remains a key differentiator, as universities
often have dedicated sustainability teams and invest significantly in these efforts.

22/23 Emissions Report
2020 Target 2030 Target S 2020

SF Reported Building Fleet Total GHG

(approx.) (approx.) Target Met

Emissions Emissions Emissions
Central Washington University 3,497,903 18,000 11,000 21,489 26% ABOVE
Spokane Colleges 2,012,146 8,000 5,000 7,799 108 7,907 3% BELOW
Eastern Washington University 3,196,115 18,000 11,000 19,259 366 19,626] 119% ABOVE
Evergreen State College 1,690,468 8,000 5,000 6,602 195 6,797| 159 BELOW
Seattle Colleges 2,177,286 8,000 5,000 7,354 51 7,404 6% BELOW
University of Washington 25,047,566 130,000 85,000 88,241 1,578 89,819] 33% BELOW
Washington State University 14,629,732 95,000 60,000 130,492 1,988 132,481 A42% ABOVE
Western Washington University 3,547,032 18,000 11,000 12,464 442 12,906 22% BELOW

District Facilities

Below is the maintenance data for April 2025. This data paints a picture of the accomplishments of our
maintenance and operations staff assigned to each campus and is pulled from our Computerized
Maintenance Management System (CMMS) platform, MegaMation.

Significant highlights between February and April data are below.

e SCCsaw a 136% increase in BIR work orders completed.
e SFCCsaw an 86% increase in Preventive Maintenance work orders completed.
e SFCCincreased their repair work order completion by 26%.

WORK ORDER TYPE

140
120
100
80
60
40
20

Repair Work Orders Preventive Building Safety Work Orders
Maintenance Improvements

mSCC mSFCC



AMMad Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Spokane Community College Spokane Falls Community College
WORK ORDER TYPE QTy WORK ORDER TYPE aTy HRS
Repair Work Orders Repair Work Orders
Preventive Maintenance Preventive Maintenance
Building Improvements Building Improvements
Safety Work Orders Safety Work Orders
TOTALS: TOTALS:

HOURS PER WORK ORDER TYPE

5%42% QA

74%

Repair Work Orders Preventive Maintenance

Building Improvements  Safety Work Orders

Office of Campus Security

Emergency Planning Solutions (EPS) completed a district-wide assessment of Spokane Colleges’
Emergency Management Program. Major findings include:

e Decentralized emergency planning and inconsistent procedures.
e Absence of a unified Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and Crisis Communications Plan.
e Gaps in staff training, emergency notification systems, and business continuity planning.

EPS outlined 17 key recommendations, including development of a centralized emergency management
framework, formalization of emergency roles, creation of a communications strategy, and improved
engagement with local responders.

Implementation will follow a six-step planning process, with prioritization based on feasibility and
institutional capacity. The FEMA Guide for Developing High-Quality Emergency Operations Plans for
Institutions of Higher Education serves as the foundation for this initiative.

e The plan proposes to implement most EPS recommendations through a structured, stakeholder-
driven process.

e Upon completing one full planning cycle, the outcomes will be reviewed against the EPS
assessment to identify and prioritize any remaining gaps.

e Recommendations likely to fall outside the scope of this initial phase include:

0 #10: Develop a multi-year training and exercise program



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

0 #12: Provide contract security training
0 #14: Develop campus standards for access controls

0 #16: Incorporate panic buttons in high-risk areas
JAN 26 APR 26 APR ‘26 MAY-JUN ‘26 JUL-AUG ‘26
STEP 2 STEP3 STEP 4 STEP S STEP 6

Understand Determine Plan Development '\, Plan Preparation,  Plan
the Goals and (Identifying Courses / Review, & Implementation
Planning Team Situation Objectives of Action) Approval & Maintenance

Identify Core Identify Format Train
Hazards
Form a Develop Write Exercise
Common <L Objectives the Plan the Plan

Framework

Define and
Assign
Roles and

Review Review, Revise,
the Plan and Maintain

the Plan

Approve and
SLHETER GERYED

Responsibilities

Determine a
Regular
Schedule of
Meetings

Throughout February, a total of 52 incident reports were filed, 9 of those reported incidents occurred at
our offsite locations. Below provides summaries of some of the significant and notable security
incidents:

Significant/Notable Security Events:

e Student and Staff Assistance:

0 SFCC: A student was left without transportation after being turned away by paratransit
services. A campus officer remained with the student for approximately three hours until
transportation arrived.

0 Off-Campus: A Head Start student was found unattended in the parking lot at the Gonzaga
Haven campus.

e Student Conduct and Mental Health:
0 SFCC: A student caused a disruption in a classroom in Building 24, Room 101, and damaged
school property.
0 SFCC: Another student became verbally aggressive and used profane language toward an
officer while disputing a citation.
0 SFCC: A faculty member expressed concern about a student exhibiting signs of mental
health challenges. Support was initiated.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane

District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

e Criminal Activity and Safety Incidents:

(0}

(0}

Off-Campus: A domestic disturbance occurred involving a male individual violating a court
order. An officer responded.

SCC: An attempted burglary was reported at the old HAZMAT Storage facility located in
Parking Lot P5.

SCC: An officer encountered a suspicious vehicle occupied by individuals actively using
methamphetamine.

SFCC: Non-student individuals were observed with alcohol containers; video footage later
captured one individual pointing a firearm at another’s head.

SCC: An unidentified male smashed a female’s phone on the ground during a verbal
altercation.

SCC: A female individual was found unconscious at the STA transit center. In a separate
incident, a non-student suffered a drug overdose requiring emergency medical attention.
SFCC: A visibly intoxicated individual created disturbances across multiple campus areas.
SFCC: Staff reported an incident in which a male was observed viewing pornography on a
public computer in the Admissions area.

e Campus Alerts:

(o}

On April 4, 2025, an SCC Campus Alert was issued notifying the campus community that an
STA Security Officer was assaulted by a bus rider when asked to exit the bus. The suspect
then proceeded to maliciously destroy STA property before exiting the campus.

Analysis of the incident reports reveal that nearly 66% of incident reports at SCC are classified as non-
college related, with 75% of the incidents related to the STA. At SFCC, nearly 81% of incident reports
are classified as non-college related, with 55% of the incidents related to the STA.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

APRIL 2025 SPOKANE COLLEGES SIGNIFICANT
INCIDENT REPORT

m SCC SFCC m Off Campus

lr lr

APRIL 2025 SC ALCOHOL AND DRUG REPORT




AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

April 2025 Suspect Association Report by Percentages

90.00%
80.65%

10.00%
0.00%

Total Reports Involving Non College Related Suspects By Percentage of Reports

WSCC mSFCC mOff Campus

For details of incident and field reports submitted by our Office of Campus Security team for the month
of April, please refer to the reports included at the end of the CGSO Report.

Environmental Health & Safety

Chemical Exposure Incident

On April 28, 2025, occupants of SFCC Building 32 reported symptoms—dizziness, nausea, and
disorientation—after exposure to roofing membrane cleaner fumes that a roofing contractor was
applying. The building was evacuated, classes were cancelled, and 17 individuals submitted an
accident/illness report form with many seeking medical attention. The product used is a moderate to
strong irritant with significant health risks per its SDS. A debrief open to all building occupants who were
present during the event was held on May 7th to explain the incident, outline corrective actions, and
gather feedback from those affected.

Labor & Industries (L&I) Inspection

On Tuesday, April 22nd, the SFCC Office of Campus Security was informed of an unannounced Labor &
Industries (L&I) safety inspection in Building 7, prompted by a concern related to the ongoing
gymnasium floor refinishing project featuring the new logo. The inspection resulted in no violations—a
positive reflection on current safety protocols.

Safety Inspections
EH&S conducted inspections across Buildings 7, 13, and 25 identified 30 safety hazards, with 10%
classified as high risk. All high-risk issues are being addressed on a 30-day timeline.

Injury & lliness Reports
The summary report for April 2025 regarding Spokane Colleges’ accidents and illnesses has not yet been
published. In March 2025, the EH&S office recorded 21 accidents and ilinesses which was a 16%



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

decrease in accidents/illnesses reported compared to the previous month. Of the reported incidents,
seven occurred in Head Start facilities, and four occurred at Off-Campus locations.

This report highlights areas requiring attention and continued vigilance to maintain a safe environment
for all staff and students.

Accident/lliness Summary
March 2025

=

w

m Spokane Colleges Employee
m Student

Student Work-Study

o =
I
|—
(—
[
|—

Visitor

Number of Accident/llIness Reports

Other
Other
Other
Other

Struck by

Personal illness
Muscle strain
Personal illness

Fall/slip on same level
Caught in under between
Fall/slip on same level
Fall/slip on same level

Caught in under between
" . t . - 1
Cut/laceration/puncture/abrasion

SCC Off-Campus Head Start SFCC

Central Services

In April, Spokane Colleges experienced a significant increase in mail

Mailings volume, with SCC up 796%, SFCC up 142%, and the District Office up
April 2025 232% compared to February. This resulted in 3,576 additional mailings
district wide.
SCC 1219
SECC 1471| Central Services also delivered 803 packages and collected 150 surplus
District 4356 items—reflecting a 127% increase in surplus pickups. Surplus equipment
Headstart = submissions rose by 132%, likely due to spring cleaning efforts across
campuses.
Additionally, the department generated $312 in revenue through the
recycling of 7,900 pounds of scrap metal, supporting ongoing

sustainability initiatives.



AMMad Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Deliveries-April 2025
300

250

222
207
200 185 175
172 1
68 159
150 147 B Packages Routed
M Delivered Packages
110 40, g
100
50 I
0

4/1-4/4 4/7-4/11 4/14-4/18 4/21-4/25 4/28-4/30




Count of IncidentTypes

Community Colleges of Spokane

SC OFFSITE MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENT FOR CONSENT  Statistics from: 4/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 4/30/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

10

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Field Report

Count of Incident Types

1 7
(73]
@ 08
o
>
-
el
S 0.6
S
(&)
c
“6 04 u **SUSPICIOUS -
- ACTIVITY - DRUGS
c
>
o
O 02

100.00% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY - DRUGS

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 1 Total # of Reports: 1

Page 2 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Incident Report

Count of Incident Types

[l CHILD NEGLECT

COURT ORDER
VIOLATION

I GRAFFITI

[l MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

[l PERSONS : MENTAL

PUBLIC
DISTURBANCE

[l TRESPASS WARNING

Count of IncidentTypes

11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report CHILD NEGLECT

11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report COURT ORDER VIOLATION

11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report GRAFFITI

Page 3 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report PERSONS : MENTAL

11.11% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report PUBLIC DISTURBANCE

33.33% # of Reports: 3 Incident Report TRESPASS WARNING

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 9 Total # of Reports: 9

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 10

Page 4 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Community Colleges of Spokane

SCC MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENTS FOR CONSENT AGENDA  Statistics from: 4/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 4/30/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

Count of IncidentTypes

32

28

24

20

16

12

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 10 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Field Report

Count of Incident Types

@ “ALARM - ERROR
(DEVICE)

**LOITER WARNING

m **SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY

m **SUSPICIOUS -
PERSON
**SUSPICOUS -
ACTIVITY - ALCOHOL

**ANIMAL

l **CAMPING

m **SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY - DRUGS

[l **PERSONS - MENTAL

@ “ALARM - ERROR
(HUMAN)

Count of IncidentTypes

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **ALARM - ERROR (DEVICE)

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **LOITER WARNING

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY

Page 2 of 10 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - PERSON

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICOUS - ACTIVITY - ALCOHOL

6.67% # of Reports: 2 Field Report **ANIMAL

6.67% f# of Reports: 2 Field Report **CAMPING

6.67% # of Reports: 2 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY - DRUGS

10.00% # of Reports: 3 Field Report **PERSONS - MENTAL

16.67% # of Reports: 5 Field Report **ALARM - ERROR (HUMAN)

Page 3 of 10

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

u *UNAUTHORIZED CAMPUS
ACCESS

**URINATION/DEFECATION

m *STA - PERSONS -
INTOXICATED

u *STA - SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY - DRUGS

u *STA - SUSPICIOUS -
VEHICLE
*STA -
URINATION/DEFECATION

[l COMMUNITY CARETAKING

[ **TRAFFIC

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **UNAUTHORIZED CAMPUS ACCESS

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **URINATION/DEFECATION

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report *STA - PERSONS - INTOXICATED

Page 4 of 10

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report *STA - SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY - DRUGS

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report *STA - SUSPICIOUS - VEHICLE

3.33% # of Reports: 1 Field Report *STA - URINATION/DEFECATION

6.67% # of Reports: 2 Field Report COMMUNITY CARETAKING

10.00% # of Reports: 3 Field Report **TRAFFIC

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 30 Total # of Reports: 30

Page 5 of 10 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Incident Report

u ASSIST OTHER
AGENCY
BURGLARY :
COMMERCIAL

[l DRUGS : POSSESS
[l RSO MEETING
ANIMAL OFFENSE

[l ARGUMENT

[l MEDICAL

[l PERSONS : OVERDOSE

[ MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report BURGLARY : COMMERCIAL

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report DRUGS : POSSESS

Page 6 of 10

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.57% # of Reports:

1 Incident Report PERSONS : OVERDOSE

3.57% # of Reports:

1 Incident Report RSO MEETING

7.14% # of Reports:

2 Incident Report ANIMAL OFFENSE

7.14% # of Reports:

2 Incident Report ARGUMENT

7.14% # of Reports:

2 Incident Report MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

10.71% # of Reports: 3 Incident Report MEDICAL

Page 7 of 10

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

m STA : ASSAULT
SIMPLE

STA : DRUGS
[l STA : GRAFFITI

[ STA : HARASSMENT

m STA : MALICIOUS
MISCHIEF

STA : TRESPASS

m STA : VAGRANCY
VIOLATIONS

u TRAFFIC :
INFRACTION

[l STA : MEDICAL

u SUSPICIOUS
ACTIVITY : DRUGS

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA: ASSAULT :SIMPLE

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA : DRUGS

3.57% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA : GRAFFITI

Page 8 of 10 Omnigo Software c(2025)




3.57% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : HARASSMENT

3.57% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

3.57% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : TRESPASS

3.57% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS

3.57% # of Reports:

Incident Report

TRAFFIC : INFRACTION

7.14% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : MEDICAL

7.14% # of Reports:

Incident Report

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : DRUGS

Page 9 of 10

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

1.6

1.2

[l TRESPASS WARNING

0.8

Count of IncidentTypes

0.4

7.14% # of Reports: 2 Incident Report TRESPASS WARNING

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 28 Total # of Reports: 23

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 58

Page 10 of 10 Omnigo Software c(2025)




Count of IncidentTypes

24

20

16

12

Community Colleges of Spokane

SFCC MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENTS FOR CONSENT AGEND  Statistics from: 4/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 4/30/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 11

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Field Report

**ANIMAL

**LITTERING

**SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY

**TRAFFIC

*UNAUTHORIZED
CAMPUS ACCESS
*STA - LOITER
WARNING
COMMUNITY
CARETAKING
**SUSPICIOUS -
PERSON
**SUSPICIOUS -
VEHICLE

CAMPUS
UNLOCK/LOCKDOWN

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **ANIMAL

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **LITTERING

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY

Page 2 of 11

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




4.35% # of Reports:

1 Field Report

**TRAFFIC

4.35% # of Reports:

1 Field Report

**UNAUTHORIZED CAMPUS ACCESS

4.35% # of Reports:

1 Field Report

*STA - LOITER WARNING

4.35% # of Reports:

1 Field Report

COMMUNITY CARETAKING

13.04% # of Reports: 3 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - PERSON

13.04% # of Reports: 3 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - VEHICLE

30.43% # of Reports: 7 Field Report CAMPUS UNLOCK/LOCKDOWN

Page 3 of 11

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

1
e o8
o
>
I—
R
c
3 0.6
O
£ 1 B ESCORT
) INTERIOR
- 04 LOCK/UNLOCK
§ B INVESTIGATION
(o)
(&)
0.2
0
&
N
OO
N

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report ESCORT

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report INTERIOR LOCK/UNLOCK

4.35% # of Reports: 1 Field Report INVESTIGATION

Page 4 of 11 Omnigo Software c(2025)




Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 23 Total # of Reports: 23

Page 5 of 11 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Incident Report

Count of Incident Types

[l ANIMAL OFFENSE

ASSIST OTHER
AGENCY

[l COLLISION REPORT

B LIQUOR VIOLATION

u ORDER OF
PROTECTION

PERSONS :
SUICIDE-THREAT TO
COMMIT

u STA : ASSAULT
SIMPLE

Count of IncidentTypes

m STA : LIQUOR
VIOLATION

u DISORDERLY
CONDUCT

Il GRAFFITI

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ANIMAL OFFENSE

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report COLLISION REPORT

Page 6 of 11 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report

LIQUOR VIOLATION

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report

ORDER OF PROTECTION

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report

PERSONS : SUICIDE-THREAT TO COMMIT

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : ASSAULT :SIMPLE

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : LIQUOR VIOLATION

7.69% # of Reports:

Incident Report

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

7.69% # of Reports:

Incident Report

GRAFFITI

Page 7 of 11

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

u STA : RECKLESS
ENDANGERMENT

STA : TRESPASS
WARNING

] STA : WEAPON
ZONING VIOLATION

[l SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

] SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
: DRUGS

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
: PERSONS :
OVERDOSE
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
[l : WEAPON : ZONING
VIOLATION

u STA : PERSONS
SUSP

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA : RECKLESS ENDANGERMENT

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA : TRESPASS WARNING

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA: WEAPON : ZONING VIOLATION

Page 8 of 11 Omnigo Software c(2025)




3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : DRUGS

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : PERSONS : OVERDOSE

3.85% # of Reports:

Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : WEAPON : ZONING VIOLATION

7.69% # of Reports:

Incident Report STA : PERSONS : SUSP

Page 9 of 11

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

1
(7]
@ 0.8
o
ey
e
()
o] 0.6 TRAFFIC : HIT AND
5 B roN
£ TRESPASS WARNING
) @ VEHICLE:
- 0.4 SUSPICIOUS
g B VEHICLE : THEFT
(o)
(&) B WELFARE CHECK
0.2
0

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report TRAFFIC : HIT AND RUN

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report TRESPASS WARNING

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report VEHICLE : SUSPICIOUS

Page 10 of 11 Omnigo Software c(2025)




3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report VEHICLE : THEFT

3.85% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report WELFARE CHECK

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 26 Total # of Reports: 20

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 49

Prepared by: Nichole Hanna
Chief General Services Officer
May 20, 2025

Page 11 of 11 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Item 11

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Presented by: Dr. Jenni Martin
President, SCC
May 20, 2025



Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Instructional Updates

Adult Basic Education

The ABE Division’s ESL Department has been experiencing a massive spike in enrollments over the last 3
years. For academic year (AY) 21-22, the ESL Department had almost 500 FTEs. This AY we have over
1,200 FTEs, a 140% increase. A major dilemma for us to work through was how to effectively transition
students from our ESL program to credit programs or to their established career from their home country.
The ESL faculty connected with Highline College and learned of their “Jumpstart” program which was
designed for supporting that transition for ESL students. As a result ESL faculty member Zach Christman
developed ESL72 - Transitions to serve English language learners transitioning from ABE to the workforce
or into a college degree/certification that will set them up for success in their chosen discipline. The
class was piloted in Fall 2024 and has continued to run in both winter and spring quarters. Transitioning
students successfully is notoriously difficult because of the complexity of US higher education, the job
market, and the uniqueness of each individual we serve. The purpose of this reportis to inform you of the
network of collaboration that is required to create a transition pipeline.

ESL72 is a class with quite a few moving parts and requires deep collaboration across various college
departments in instruction and student services. There are three key pathways that students need to
navigate: that of their academic program, how they will pay for their program, and where they will work
while they study, and after they study.

For students deciding to matriculate at SCC or SFCC, we rely heavily on guidance and direction from our
very busy ABE counselors, Chelsea Kagan and Carlos Garcia, and our incredible ESL Pathways Specialist
Sabine Wolfe for help in getting students an academic plan and getting enrolled. Colleagues in Financial
Aid (Marcus Blodgett and Jennifer Achzinger), Workforce Transitions (Molly Thorpe and Wendy Jones) and
at the CCS Foundation (Christine DeGeare) have all provided workshops and individual support for
students solving the financial puzzle. Once a student has the information they need to make a clear
choice, have an academic plan and finances sorted, the focus shifts to retention. For this, we
collaborate with the Library (Greg Bem and Tobi Goode), Mental Health (Ronda Hain), Student Services
the Center for Inclusion and Diversity (Elysee Kazadi, Nicci Gooch), and e-Learning (Julie Hands and Tara
Hardman). The Transitions students also reach out to instructors in their prospective fields to observe
credit classes, and there are so many positive and welcoming responses across the college. This
experience has been invaluable to help students preview their future class environments and cultures.

Finally, this class leans heavily on the expertise of Career Services (Cene Tamashiro and Samantha
Archuleta) to help students who may be looking at evaluating their previous education and work
experience to find out whether it is possible to gain access to their previous careers without starting over.
In addition, all students in the class benefit from interview workshops we have developed and run during
the class. All transitions students also have the opportunity to interview a professional in their chosen
field to start building their network and to better understand the industry they are planning. This
assignment would not be possible without the help of Career Services and their lists of professionals in
the local workforce.

This is a long description, but without collaboration from all of the people listed, this class would not be
able to provide the best information and guidance. As the quarters go by, we will be able to collect data,
but from our preliminary estimates from Sabine Wolfe (ESL Pathways Specialist) here are some early
numbers:




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Of the 8 students who took the class in the pilot (Fall 2024), the 15 in Winter 2025 and the 16 currently
takingitin Spring 2025:
e 8are already enrolled in credit classes

e 12 students from ESL transitions class are currently in the pipeline with plans to enrollin credit
classes in Summer or Fall.

Students currently in the class have not all had time yet to figure out their pathway. This does not count
the students who transitioned without taking ESL72, or are working directly with career services to see if
they will in fact need to take any further courses. We do, however, have some early success stories of
students able to reenter their careers through guidance from Career Services.

Arts and Sciences

Throughout April, SCC saw multiple poetry events supporting National Poetry Month. The SCC English
Department and the SCC Library collaborated and ran two initial poetry readings featuring Asyia Gover,
Emerald “Fitz” Fitzgerald, faculty Janelle Cordero, and Sarah Rooney. These events happened on the
upper floor of the SCC Library in the Hagan Center for the Humanities, featured coffee and pastries, and
included Q&A sessions with the poets. The third event was an open mic in the SCC Bigfoot Café’s Bistro,
a collaboration between SCC’s Center for Inclusion and Diversity (CID), English Department, the Library,
and Associated Student Government (ASG). The CID sponsored a visiting poet, the Emmy-Nominated
Christian Paige, to be a featured reader and open mic emcee. The open mic featured over ten readers,
and also included a poetry-inspired mocktail bar provided by ASG and a De Leon’s lunch provided by the
CID. Each reading was attended by dozens of students and employees, and reflected the diverse voices
and poetry found within our college and greater Spokane community.

Business, Hospitality & Information Technologies

Health Information Management Hosted WSHIMA conference

On March 28-29, the Health Information Management program and Spokane Community College hosted
the 2025 Washington State Health Information Management (WSHIMA) Health Data and Information
Conference. Over 170 participants joined live or virtually. Hosting efforts were led by Barb Flock and Jill
Condon, HIM program faculty, and assisted by several HIM students who volunteered to help with the
event. This led to significant professional networking and learning opportunities for our students. In
addition, several SCC faculty members presented, including keynote speaker Tim Trottier, business
adjunct faculty, who shared his vast C-Suite experience with participants. Sabina Green, medical office
faculty, provided a CPT coding update, and Emma Case, medical office faculty, presented on the Impact
of Al in Medical Coding and Billing. Post-conference surveys have been very positive, indicating support
for SCC to host the conference again in 2026. A special thanks goes to Gordon Grove and his team for
their outstanding setup and support during the conference.

Health Information Management Student Honor

Health Information Management student Dong Nguyen was honored in Olympia on April 24 for being
chosen to the All-Washington Academic Team. Dong is extremely deserving of this honor having
maintained a very high level of excellence in her classes while taking a high credit load. A native of
Vietnam, Dong brings diverse insight and experience to her studies, fellow students, and community.



https://spscc.edu/allwa

Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Hospitality Program Events

On April 17, INCA catered the Hagan Foundation grant recipient showcase held in the atrium outside
Orlando’s Restaurant. Over 80 attendees were treated to hors d’oeuvres and desserts crafted and served
by culinary arts students. The Hagan Foundation hosts the showcase to thank grant recipients who
receive grant awards for innovation, creativity, and bold ideas in teaching and learning.

On April 18, INCA prepared and served food for the CCS Foundation Sasquatch Soiree for 150 guests,
who were greeted by a flatbread live action station outside the SFCC Fine Arts Building as they
registered. The event featured a poke bar and ham carving action stations, in addition to an array of
passed hors d’oeuvres and desserts. Hosting this event off campus was a tremendous opportunity for
our seasoned faculty to teach the students what goes into a true “cater out” event, where so much more
planning and organization takes place at an off-site location. This is such an important event to raise
scholarship funds for community college students, and months of planning ensure itis always a
success.

Extended Learning & Workforce Initiatives

On Saturday, April 12, the ACT 2 program, in conjunction with Corporate and Continuing Education
(CCE), represented Spokane Community College and Spokane Colleges at the Active Living Expo. The
event, hosted by the Spokesman Review, was a way for the programs to connect with existing students,
share the variety of ways students can engage with ACT 2 and CCE based on their interests, and explore
potential collaborations with members of the Spokane business community. Final winter statistics for
the ACT 2 program note 663 students registered completing 955 enrollments and 17.4 FTE. Spring
classes are underway with a current fill rate (seats filled in active classes) of 74%.

The Airway Heights Corrections Center (AHCC) Carpentry program completed another student
community project. Under the guidance of instructor Joe Morales, students built a set of outdoor
furniture including a table, custom bar stand, bench, and two patio chairs, which were donated to the
Sasquatch Soiree auction to raise money for the Spokane Colleges Foundation.

FOUNDATION

e

Thirty-five high school welding students and faculty from five local schools participated in the second
annual SCC Colville Center Welding Competition April 17. Students participated in various types of
welding processes used in the welding and fabrication industry. Representatives from local industry
partners including Vaagen Brothers Lumber Inc., Hewes Marine Company, Colmac Coil Manufacturing
Inc., Columbia Cedar Inc., Boise Cascade, North 40, A-L Compressed Gases, and Oxarc attended the
event, donated prizes, served as judges, and meet with students. Both high school competitors and SCC
Rural Education Welding and IMT students assisted SCC Colville instructors Russell Schluter, Emil
Rosenberg and Bruce Liebing on the competition floor.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Health & Environmental Sciences

The Dental Assisting program graduated 10 students in their last cohort and all of them are employed.
Faculty in the program purchased 24 new cassettes (for holding tools) and dental computer software to
continue to make upgrades in the program. Additionally, they purchased two handheld Nomad Dental
Radiology Imaging Systems through Perkins funding.

The Diagnostic Medical Sonography (DMS) program graduated 14 students in their last cohort. All of
them passed the national registry and all of them are employed. For the newest cohort, 70 prospective
students were interviewed. The application process now covers all three sonography programs (DMS,
Echocardiography, and Vascular Technology). All programs are filled with students and follow the same
prerequisite and core courses.

Respiratory Care continues to have high pass rates on the NBRC exam at 100%. The last two cohorts
graduated 17 and 16 students, respectively. Interest in the program remains high. In 2021, a partnership
was begun with Providence to hire students as Respiratory Interns. It is working well for both groups.
Providence gets oriented graduates and SCC students have incentive to continue, getting paid by
Providence so they can work less outside the hospital clinicals. Additional internships have now begun
through MultiCare and Kootenai Health as well. Kadlec Regional Medical Center (KRMC) is in its second
year of partnership with SCC, where they sponsor up to two students each year to attend the SCC
program. Students attend lectures online and labs in person. They attend the majority of clinical
rotations in the Tri-Cities region. KRMC pays tuition, room, and board for these students.

The Washington State Nurses Association awarded Associate Dean Cheri Osler with the Nurse
Education Award this year. Over the last decade, Dr. Osler has led the Nursing Department at SCC which
culminated in a perfect accreditation visit in the autumn, with accolades from the accreditation body
and State of Washington. In fact, they held up the Nursing Department as one that every institution
should aspire to be. Having accomplished this, she’s decided to return to her tenured faculty position at
SCC at the start of the next academic year where she will continue to be a valuable resource for the next
Associate Dean of Nursing.

Technical Education

On Wednesday, April 16", the Technical Education division hosted its annual Hiring Event, where local
businesses met second-year students, conducted on-the-spot interviews, and encouraged students to
apply for positions upon graduation. A huge thank you goes to Samantha Archuleta, whose dedicated
efforts have ensured the event ran smoothly.

Technical Education welcomed leadership and engineering staff from Advanced Thermoplastics &
Composites for an in-depth tour of our labs and instructional spaces on Monday, April 21%. The visit
showcased our newly procured equipment, student projects, and the innovative teaching methods that
distinguish our technical programs. Our guests expressed enthusiasm about future collaboration
opportunities, particularly in co-developing curriculum modules and internship pathways that align with
their advanced manufacturing needs. This positive outcome was made possible by the exceptional
faculty in Building 28, whose thoughtful demonstrations, insightful dialogue, and genuine hospitality
created a memorable experience for everyone involved.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Assessment Team

The Student Learning and Assessment Committee (SLAC) has been busy supporting assessment during
this academic year while also planning the assessment of our key literacies beginning next academic
year. We have completed our key literacy guides which are now available to all faculty. These guides will
help faculty better understand the key literacies and better map their courses and program learning
outcomes to the key literacies. The SLAC co-coordinators have also met with several faculty who are
leading assessment/program review in their departments and have helped them develop their
assessment plans and also document and report the assessment work that they have completed. SLAC
has supported the newly developed Division Assessment Leads and has continued providing
professional development and support for assessment across campus. SLAC is continuing to develop
our plan for completing college-wide key literacy assessment next year.

Teaching & Learning Center

Winter Quarter in the Teaching and Learning Center (TLC) contributed to the steady growth in center
participation. 504 faculty and staff joined 75 events, with 173 unique visitors. Well-attended
programming included a new series for English Language faculty designed by Faculty Follows Sam Beall
and Steve Somers and the CETL/TLC series focused on trauma- informed and -responsive pedagogy,
supporting the center’s focus on continued, longer-term professional development. Additionally, there
were other multi-part collaborations with the Student Learning and Assessment Committee (SLAC) and
Spokane College’s IT team to create a broader range of professional development. The TLC also
participated in its first Program Review process, sparking conversations in the TLC Committee meetings
and reflections on strengths and opportunities.

Student Services Updates

Admissions and Registration

In preparing students for the start of the 2025 Spring Quarter, Admissions and Non-Credit Registration
staff processed over 2,400 applications for all divisions and areas of study. Registration Pathway
Specialists participated in 44 enrollment-related events such as information sessions, Future Sasquatch
Days, and batch registration days. Registration Pathway Specialists, along with Outreach staff,
responded to over 600 new prospectinquiries for Spring 2025. Our Testing and Assessment staff
completed almost 400 math placements. In the three months leading up to Spring Quarter, the
Transcripts team assisted new transfer students by evaluating 325 incoming transcripts.

In February, we launched a campaign targeting 14,130 individuals who either never enrolled after
applying or attended for only one term over the past two years but did not graduate to encourage their
enrollment for Spring 2025. The campaign included emails through the Customer Relationship
Management (CRM) software and coordination with Spokane Colleges Marketing to reach out to this
same population via social media platforms encouraging them to re-engage with SCC. This campaign
resulted in 413 students enrolling for Spring 2025 for 296 FTE.

In 2024, through collaboration with the National Student Clearinghouse, the Registration Department
assisted students with a variety of job and funding applications by processing 87,693 enrollment
verifications and 1,309 degree verifications. Through this same partnership, the Transcripts Department
fulfilled 5,586 transcript orders, assisting students in transforming their well-earned academic
credentials into further higher education and gainful employment opportunities.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Career Services

Spokane Community College's Career Services department has been buzzing with activity, making
remarkable strides in supporting students and community members—especially newly immigrated
adults and English language learners.

A Surge in Support Services

Career Services has seen a 130% increase in ESL Career Services meetings since August 2024 thanks to
strategic collaboration with the ESL Department and direct outreach to Spokane's immigrant
community. Leading the charge is Cené Tamashiro, ESL Career Pathway Specialist, whose efforts have
significantly expanded support for non-native English speakers navigating their career paths.

Overall, Career Services meetings have jumped 63% since August 2024, attributed to increased visibility
through advertising, departmental referrals, and word-of-mouth. The team has become a go-to resource
for resume writing, job searching, interview preparation, and career planning.

Career Services proudly celebrates the achievements of several standout individuals who have made
significant career breakthroughs with our support. Arkadii, an ESL student from Ukraine and former
brand manager, accepted a role building a local homebuilder’s marketing department. Madelynn, a
veteran and RN, successfully transitioned into a new career in accounting at an engineering firm, paving
the way for long-term professional growth. Teiko, an ESL student from Japan, initially sought resume
assistance and later volunteered with Career Services to gain U.S. work experience—she was recently
hired at Trader Joe’s. Amy, a graduate of SCC’s esthetician program, received help with her resume,
cover letter, and job search, and is now employed at a local spa. Leonel, who came in for resume
support, secured a job as a CNA while continuing his nursing education. Mindy returned to the workforce
after raising her children and, with help preparing for interviews, landed a role as Operations Director ata
local non-profit. These individuals exemplify the transformative power of guidance, perseverance, and
community support through Career Services.

Launching Project PROPEL

A new initiative, PROPEL (Professional Re-Entry & Opportunity Pathways for Emerging Leaders), aims to
provide structured pathways for Spokane’s immigrants who are re-entering or pivoting in their careers in
the United States. [t embodies SCC’s mission, “To provide all students an excellent education that
transforms their lives and expands their opportunities.” Looking ahead, the SCC Career Services team is
seeking funding to support this bold two-year plan. To support the immigrant population in Spokane, our
objectives include:

e Creating community partnerships for holistic wrap-around support.

¢ Reaching 100 newly immigrated adults (ages 18+).

¢ Providing individualized career counseling to 40 people from this community.

e Enrolling 10 new students in SCC ESL courses.

¢ Placing at least 15 immigrants in jobs, internships, or apprenticeships in Eastern Washington.

Strengthening Community Connections
Career Services has deepened its roots through outreach and collaboration with community-based
organizations and collaboration with other departments on campus. Notable events include:




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

e  “Unlock Your Future” atthe Hub

e Participation in International Markets

e Rogers High School Seniors' Night

e Mockinterviews at Mica Peak High School

e “Kickoff Your Future” with River City Youth Ops

e Community Cares Coalition activities in the Center for Inclusion and Diversity
e Partnership in the Inland Education Alliance

This growth in service and outreach highlights SCC Career Services' commitment to inclusion,

empowerment, and real-world success. Our work is not just about jobs—it’s about building brighter
futures for individuals and the broader Spokane community.

Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

The CRM Team is growing! On April 16, we welcomed Mindy Jones, who joins us as our
new Enrollment Communications Specialist, helping to expand our capacity and
support of SCC’s programs and departments.

We continue to support strategic enrollment initiatives through targeted communications, event
registrations, online application development, and data tools to inform decision-making.

Recent Highlights
Online Application Launches & Development:
e Successfully launched the Bachelor of Applied Science in Respiratory Care online application,
supported by automated email and SMS campaigns.
e Began user acceptance testing for the new Practical Nursing application. The new CRM-based
application will serve both the Colville Center and SCC’s main campus cohorts and is scheduled
to launch August 1.
e Radiology Technology online application is in draft mode, pending faculty review.

Communications & Campaigns:
e Fully supported new student orientation for academic transfer applicants with email messaging
and registration forms.
e Rolled out dozens of email and text campaigns for various programs and events to support
enrollment efforts.
o Event attendance tracking support for upcoming Trade Program Discovery Day aimed at
improving post event follow-up with prospective students.

Collaboration & Data Insights:
e Partnering with Institutional Research to gain insights into prospective student inquiries.
e Providing dashboards and data visualization tools to support Guided Pathways work groups.

To learn more about work being done in SCC’s CRM, view our SharePoint page.



https://communitycollegesofspokane.sharepoint.com/sites/SpokaneCommunityCollege/SitePages/Customer-Relationship-Management-(CRM).aspx?e=W4qSrM

Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Disability Access Services

As always, the start of any academic quarter is a busy time! During April, Disability Access Services (DAS)
conducted 128 student appointments to develop accommodation plans, provide technology, coaching,
and/or other resources. During this same period, DAS received an additional 53 new applications for
services. That work is on top of our regular walk in, phone, and email traffic with students and
instructors.

Financial Aid
For the Spring 2025 Quarter, the Financial Aid Department disbursed $13,074,797.00 to 3,908 students.

Multicultural Student Services

Multicultural Student Services remains committed to fostering student success and retention through
targeted programming, direct student support, and strategic collaborations. Below is an update on key
initiatives, including the Passport to Careers (P2C) program, the IMPACT Peer Mentorship Program, and
overall retention efforts.

Passport to Careers (P2C)
The Passport to Careers program continues to provide vital academic and financial support to fostered
and unaccompanied homeless youth. Below is a snapshot of Spring Quarter updates:

e 50 Passport students served

* 34 one-on-one student meetings held, with a total of 177 contacts made either in person, via

Canvas, or by email

e $312.19in incentive funds disbursed

e $2,559.94 total incentive funds disbursed since January 2025

e 16 Book Vouchers distributed for Spring Quarter

In preparation for Spring Quarter, approximately 20 Student Success Care Packages were distributed to
Passport students. These care packages, along with our expanding Small Needs Pantry, have created
valuable touchpoints for deeper conversations about student basic needs. The pantry’s popularity—
especially for snacks and toiletries—underscores the importance of having low-barrier resources
available on campus.

P2C Survey Findings:

A P2C survey provided insight into current barriers students face. The most frequently cited challenges
were financial instability and housing insecurity. One student noted, “/t's small stuff, but the small stuff
keeps piling up around the big stuff which | need to get done first. And | need to wait on that big stuff, so it
is a never-ending cycle.”

This feedback is driving increased conversations and partnerships to build a more robust safety net for
our students to support their basic needs.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

IMPACT Peer Mentorship Program
The IMPACT Peer Mentorship Program continues to demonstrate strong positive outcomes related to
student connection, belonging, and community.

Key Indicators (Pre/Post Survey):
e Net Promoter Score (NPS) for strong peer network rose from -7 to 54
e NPS for opportunities to connect on campus rose from 3 to 53
¢ NPS for sense of belonging at the college rose from 14 to 43

These significant gains highlight the program’s alignment with recommendations outlined in the recent
25th Hour Communications report, specifically the call to “utilize student coaches to help pull students
through the tough moments.” The Multicultural Programs Supervisor and IMPACT mentors are doing just
that — walking alongside students through moments of uncertainty, transition, and growth.

“This program teaches me to see challenges as an opportunity rather than [to] get stuck on them and not
do anything.” - IMPACT Mentee

“Before | started the program, | felt like one more student on this big campus... [now], | recognize the
importance of a mentor because | was in the same position as [my mentee].” —IMPACT Mentor

The peer support provided by the IMPACT program not only enhances student belonging but also
embodies the kind of just-in-time intervention strategies recommended to increase student retention
and success.

Retention Efforts: Spring Quarter Registration Campaign
Multicultural Student Services continued its Quarterly Registration Campaign in partnership with
Counseling and Institutional Research. This included:

e Targeted email and phone outreach to CID Scholars

¢ Drop-in counseling sessions for registration assistance

The Spring Quarter CID Scholar registration rate reached 84%, surpassing the Winter Quarter rate of
81%.

Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Efforts

SCC'’s Diversity, Equity, and Global Awareness (DEGA) committee completed its annual Listening &
Feedback Sessions facilitated by Rooted in Love, achieving double the employee participation compared
to last year. This increase in engagement reflects a growing recognition across the college community of
the value of providing actionable feedback and participating in institutional change efforts. It also
demonstrates an important aspect of equitable decision-making: ensuring that every voice—regardless
of role or positional power—is heard and valued. The insights gathered through these sessions will
directly inform the development of SCC’s Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Strategic Plan, which is
anticipated to launch in Fall 2025.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

A proposed Employee Resource Group (ERG) procedure has been reviewed by the District Equity Council
(DEC) and will soon move to District Cabinet for approval. The ERG policy stems from recommendations
received during SCC’s 2023 and 2024 listening sessions. DEGA and the DEC are hopeful this policy will
bring much-needed structural support for employees navigating the District, SCC, and SFCC campuses,
as well as off-campus locations, to build and strengthen community across Spokane Colleges.

Northern Counties

Colville Center

The Colville Center has partnered with the Spokane Colleges Foundation to host a monthly luncheon
with the Colville Chamber of Commerce. During this luncheon, chamber businesses will come and talk
about who they are and what they do. Rural Accounting instructor Rick Hanson gave the first
presentation in March.

Newport Center

Northern Counties Workforce Program Specialist Katherine Cornelis partnered with the Department of
Social and Health Services (DSHS) on March 25 and April 2 to support WorkFirst students. During these
visits, DSHS representatives were on campus to assist students with meeting their educational
requirements and to provide valuable guidance on available resources. This collaboration aimed to
ensure that WorkFirst students have access to the support they need, including educational planning,
financial assistance, and other essential services to help them succeed in their academic and career
goals.

During spring break, the Newport Campus underwent a significant renovation, enhancing several key
areas to create a more modern and welcoming environment for students and the community. Six
classrooms, the library, two student labs, and three offices were refreshed with new paint, and the 28-
year-old carpet was replaced with brand-new carpeting. These improvements have revitalized the
campus, making it a more inviting and comfortable space for learning, collaboration, and engagement.

Outreach and Dual Enrollment

CTE Dual Credit

Ella D., a Cosmetology student, needed one more class to finish her AAS in Cosmetology. She earned
this credit at NEWTech Skills Center and through CTE Dual Credit, she is able to graduate with her
degree.

Looking ahead to the 2025-26 school year, we’ve received 32 requests for new articulation agreements
from 21 school districts. We’re also excited to report two significant new partnerships:
¢ With Spokane Public Schools and SCC’s CNC Machining program, we’ve successfully articulated
five CNC courses at the high school level.
« With Wenatchee Valley Technical Skills Center, we’ve articulated coursework in both Automotive
Collision & Refinishing and Culinary programs.

Running Start
To better connect Running Start students with campus life, we hired four Running Start Students as work
studies at our front desk. One of these students, Laurence, is graduating this spring with a Biology DTA




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

and plans to pursue Pre-Med at Eastern Washington University. Laurence shared that their time at SCC
has been so welcoming, they wish they could stay longer.

As of mid-April, we’ve received 106 new Running Start applications, bringing our projected total of new
students for Summer and Fall 2025 to 342.

We continue to expand our in-school advising efforts. We recently partnered with the Counseling Office
at Central Valley School District High School to assist students in selecting and planning their fall
classes.

Outreach
Brandon Velazquez from SCC Outreach has deepened engagement with Shadle Park High School,
resultingin a 35.71% increase in applications compared to last year.

Workforce Recruitment Manager Brandi Maynard continues to make a substantial impact by
strengthening ties with WorkSource Spokane. Her collaboration with job coaches has positioned
Spokane Community Colleges as a top option for clients looking to reskill or launch new careers. This
strategic outreach led to a dramatic rise in inquiries—most notably in April 2025, which saw nearly 50
inquiries, compared to fewer than 10 the year prior.

With 421 total inquiries to date, this growth is a testament to Brandi’s community-based approach and
the effectiveness of embedding college recruitment into workforce systems. Her work is opening doors
for adult learners who may not have otherwise considered college—and they’re choosing SCC.

Student Health Clinic

For Winter 2025, the Student Health Clinic had 339 student patients, an increase of 26% over winter
2024. Of those, Nurse Practitioners saw 100 patients. These encounters included 11 DOT physicals, 17
pre-assessment exams for the Heat & Frost insulators apprenticeship program, and 19 Head Start pre-
employment exams. Other exams included numerous injuries and illnesses.

Student Life and Student Government

Associated Student Government hosted several events in various campus buildings during the week of
April 7-10. Student winners of activities during the week won tickets to that Friday’s Spokane Indians’
game.

The Sasquatch Events Team made the most of Winter Quarter’s unpredictable
N weather with a series of fantastic events! Our snowman-making event
transformed into an indoor extravaganza, keeping students engaged with joyful
' laughter and lively music. Students also enjoyed a “Paint and Snack” event,

\ . offering a perfect Friday night filled with creativity and camaraderie. Featured

" events for April included a one-of-a-kind interactive butterfly exhibit and a DUI
and Distracted Driving Simulator.

The Food Pantry continues to expand the number of opportunities students have to access food and
hygiene products, including farmers markets hosted by Second Harvest and our monthly late-night Food
Pantry events.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — May 2025

Workforce Transitions

In collaboration with SFCC, SCC, and DSHS, we successfully eliminated numerous barriers for our
WorkFirst (TANF) students. We streamlined support services for 62 students in one day, saving a total of
186 hours previously spent on DSHS call center interactions. This initiative has expanded to include
assistance with basic food benefits (BFET), supporting 44 students in obtaining food benefits approval.
This collaboration is now considered best practice across the state with other Community-Based
Organizations (CBOs) looking to adopt similar strategies.

Additionally, during spring, we are hosting two free government phone events to help students stay
connected to academics and their families. These events are taking place on May 13 and May 22 in
Building 6 (the Lair).




Item 11

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

SPOKANE FALLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Presented by: Dr. Kimberlee Messina
President, SFCC
May 20, 2025



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

SFCC President’s Report

Legislative Advocacy

The Chancellor has been working overtime on advocacy at the state and federal levels, and
I know that my husband thinks Olympia is my second home at times. Itis so refreshing to
be on campus and to see all the great work being done by our community for student
success and equity.

Cross campus collaborations

| want to do a shout out to the vice presidents at both campuses. They have revived the VP
Council and meet regularly to brainstorm and norm our practices at each campus. This is
of tremendous value as continually strive to provide seamless experiences for our
students. Most recently, SCC teams visited SFCC to learn about our Sasquatch beginnings
and registration, and the SFCC team is pleased to learn about the EdSights work, and the
customer service training. Together we are stronger! So Kudos to the Patricks, Bonnie,
Jaclyn and Julie!

Commencement: It is that time of year already. We are looking forward to celebrating the

class of 25!

S S
. 3, . —— ‘

= -
%13,‘_ :_“;‘ —~ : a4 = A .
3 g - omm lieges of Spokane

- " Spokane'Falls Cor ‘lllly»(’oglligu» -




SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

Student Affairs

Enrollment

Spring quarter census closed with a total of 1,100 FTEs and 4,438 headcount, reflecting a 10.9% increase
in FTE and a 16.1% increase in headcount compared to Spring 2024. This marks six consecutive quarters
of year-over-year enrollment growth.

Quarterly FTE Growth

Spring 2025: 10.9% FTE Increase
Winter 2025: 10.8% FTE Increase
Fall 2024: 9% FTE Increase

With spring census finalized, SFCC concluded the 2024-2025 academic year with 3,766 FTE, a 13.6%
increase from the 2023-2024 academic year.

SFCC continues to make meaningful progress toward pre-pandemic enrollment levels, now only 9%
below the 2019-2020 academic year and 14% below the 2018-2019 academic year. Enroliment had
previously fallen by as much as 33.3% at its lowest point.

Registration for summer and fall quarters begin this month and the student affairs team has been
preparing for our biggest enroliment cycle of the year.

May 12: Priority Registration for Veterans

May 13: Priority Registration for Disability Access Services Supported Students
May 16: Priority Registration for Online Students

May 19: Registration for students with 45 or more credits

May 21: Registration for Current Students with fewer than 45 credits

May 23: Registration for Students with Prior College

May 27: Registration for New Students

* Full-time Equivalent (FTE) is a single value providing a meaningful combination of full-time and part-time students. We earn
one annualized FTE for every 45 credits taken by our students. Our state funding is primarily based on our FTE count.
Unduplicated headcount is the number of individuals in a period of time, regardless of credit hours taken.

Drop for Non-Payment Pilot Update

In winter quarter, SFCC and SCC launched a new pilot process for managing drops for non-payment.
The pilot replaced the previous system of weekly drops with a single drop date just before census, giving
students additional time to secure financial aid, enroll in payment plans, or pay outstanding balances.
Expanded Nelnet payment options and a targeted communication strategy were also key components
of the initiative.

Building on the winter quarter’s success, where only 11 students were dropped, spring quarter results
remain strong. Only 20 students were dropped for non-payment this spring, again demonstrating that
clear communication, additional time, and flexible payment options significantly improved the student
experience.



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

The pilot continues to align with Guided Pathways principles by helping students stay on track with their
educational plans. The process will be reviewed and refined as planning continues for future terms.

Commencement

It's the most exciting time of the academic year, as we come together to celebrate the achievements of
our students and the dedication of our faculty and staff who supported them throughout their journey.

Spokane Falls Community College, Spokane Commencement
Friday, June 13, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

The Podium Powered by STCU

511 Joe Albi Wy, Spokane, WA 99201

Spokane Falls Community College, Pullman Commencement
Monday, June 16, 2025, 6:00 p.m.

Lewis Alumni Center, WSU Pullman Campus

Alumni Way, Pullman, WA 99163

Department Spotlight: Global Education

By Amber McKenzie, Assistant Dean of Global Education

Celebrating Our International Graduates

With bittersweet pride and joy, we celebrate the graduation of 13 Spokane Colleges
international students this June. Representing a truly global community, these students have
come from Ghana, Indonesia, Thailand, Canada, Vietnam, India, Hong Kong, Germany, and
Myanmar—each bringing unique perspectives and experiences that have enriched our
campuses.

Their next steps are just as diverse and inspiring. Some graduates are transferring to area four-
year institutions, including Whitworth University, Gonzaga University, Eastern Washington
University, and Oregon State University. Others will begin Optional Practical Training (OPT)—
a program that allows them to gain hands-on experience in their field of study. And some are
preparing to return home to begin their careers, taking the knowledge and memories they've
gained here with them across the globe.

As you attend commencement, keep an eye out for these exceptional graduates. They'll be
proudly wearing stoles featuring the flag of their home country—a symbol of their journey and
the international spirit they've brought to our community.

Let's celebrate their hard work, resilience, and bright futures. Congratulations, Class of 2025!
Supporting International Students Through Changing Immigration Policies

There has been a significant increase in visa terminations for international students across the
U.S. with over 1500 students from 183 colleges and universities losing their student status due
to visa revocations and status terminations. These actions have created a climate of
uncertainty among international students on F-1visas in the U.S. The Global Education office is



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

monitoring SEVIS (Student and Exchange Visitor Information System) daily, and so far,
Spokane Colleges has not had any status terminations, which is great news.

How We're Responding
In response to the recent changes, the Global Education Office is taking a proactive, student-
centered approach:

e Enhanced Advising: We've increased one-on-one advising sessions to ensure
international students understand their visa requirements and receive timely support
based on the information we have.

e Policy Education Workshops: Our team is hosting immigration Q&A sessions, covering
everything from SEVIS compliance and updates to Optional Practical Training (OPT).

e Faculty Partnerships: We're working closely with academic departments to monitor
international student enroliment and ensure compliance with federal guidelines.

e Ongoing Communication: Students receive regular updates through our international
student emails and Canvas announcements to stay informed of any changes.

Faculty, staff, and administrators play a crucial role in supporting our international community
and we are so thankful for their ongoing assistance! Our students have indicated they feel safe
and supported on our campuses!

Events

Study Day
FREE Snacks! SPOKANE FALLS

2025
INTERNATIONAL

FILM FEST

Located at the Garland Theater
924 W Garland | Spokane, WA
Tickets are FREE for all Spokane Colleges
students & employees, as well as high school
students (WITH ID)

General Admission: $3.00

TUESDAY,
Radical

+7:00PM .A‘LAN.

THEATER

Fronch Club, 4

Jumpstart your eareer and get hired! =
Meel a variely ol erployers lhal have %7 N

great summer & year-round employment
opportunities “or YOU.,
Brirging a resumé is recommended

For guestlons, centact. .

Riddg. 24 - Room 1014

LRrLas ¢ 4
Asian American and Pacific
Islander Heritage Month

Jain us for a vibrant
celebration of culture,
community, and
neritage! Fnjoy
MaY 1, 2025 cultural performances

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM anc delicious food:
SUB LOUNGES

Bldg. 17 - =
SUB Lounges

Tuesday, April 22
MAM-2PM

sfec.careel s slee spokane.ed.d

tinto:
Gyl GBI spokane.&:

[Mos Al



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

Academic Affairs

The month of may marks the beginning of the end of the school year, and with it the
beginning of graduation season! It’s been great to see some of you at the various
celebrations out in the community that honor the graduating students from Spokane
Colleges, and also from our K12 and four-year partners.

Most of the time, by this point in the school year, people who work at a college start to feel
some cumulative fatigue. This year is no different. In addition, people on our campuses are
feeling the additional stress that uncertain budgetary news brings.

However, | am happy to report that despite the stress and fatigue, the SFCC community is
pulling together and finishing strong. A faculty group just announced a plan to re-launch a
college-wide, themed learning community for next year. This is an optional theme that
faculty, staff, and students can incorporate into their teaching, learning, personal
enrichment, guest speaker series, etc. in any way that makes sense for them. Next year’s
chosen topic seems particularly appropriate: “Community: How Do We Define I1t?” There’s
a lot of enthusiasm for bringing back this tradition of selecting a college-wide focus each
year. This month we are in the process of selecting a book on the topic that will be used for
a campus-wide learning community/book club.

And speaking of community... At our All-College meeting this quarter, | challenged everyone
to bring someone to mind from our college community that they feel appreciation for, and
then | challenged them to send them a quick note to express their thanks. Many chose to
send their message via email, but for those who were feeling sheepish (or mischievous),
they had the option of sending their message anonymously through a fun new “sharing
kindness” app. During a period of one week, a total of 58 messages were sent. Each of
these “love bombs” sent a spark of gratitude and connection throughout our community. In
times like these, when things can feel heavy or uncertain, a simple expression of gratitude
goes a long way to renew our spirits. | am proud of our community for their expressions of
kindness and appreciation for each other.



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

Drama

A student production of “Reefer Madness: The Musical”will be hitting the stage May 29, 30, and
31, showcasing a dynamic collaboration between the school's drama and music departments.
This satirical and energetic performance promises to entertain audiences with its bold humor,
catchy songs, and over-the-top storytelling. By bringing together talented actors, singers, and
musicians, the production highlights the creative synergy between the two departments and
offers students a unique opportunity to explore the challenges and rewards of musical theatre.
Don't miss this exciting event that celebrates student talent and teamwork in the performing
arts!

REEFER MADNESS

THE MUSICAL

May 29, 30, & 31
All Performances at 7:30pm

SFCC MUSIC AUDITORIUM, Bidg 15

As a bonus this quarter, students from Drama and various arts departments are also
participating in special one-off workshops. These include hands-on training in electronic
soldering for stage effects and lighting, as well as detailed instruction in stage makeup to
enhance character portrayal. These workshops reflect a broader collaboration across
departments, offering students valuable technical skills that complement their artistic
development. This behind-the-scenes teamwork between departments and faculty is a key
part of bringing stage productions to life.



SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025

ASL/ITP Program

A recent collaboration between Student Government, numerous clubs, and our ASL Interpreter
Training Program has brought two exciting and impactful shows to campus. In March, we
hosted the hilarious “Deafies in Drag, “whose high-energy performance blended comedy,
culture, advocacy, and education in a truly unforgettable way. In May, students had the
opportunity to hear from Joel Barish of DeafNation, whose motivational talk inspired audiences
with stories of resilience, travel, and Deaf empowerment around the world. These events not
only entertained but also educated us and enriched our campus community by promoting
inclusivity, cultural awareness, and connection within the Deaf and hearing communities.

JOEL BARISH, WORLD ADVENTURER

peasent
Education Around the World: You are the Ambassadors

Monday, May19, 2025
530PM Doon Opcrl &:00PM Presentation Starts
Loacaned ¥ the SFCT SUB Los s Biog 17

WEDNESDAY
BULDNG T eol oSt

| Comedy & Drag!
SUB LOUNGES <
[2730P\ All Welcome

®@ Allfieey @vspcc




SPOKANE FALLS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Spokane Falls Community College Updates Board of Trustees Meeting— May 2025
Fine Arts
As our first-ever
ist-i kwa?owis¢ tyee Inanna McCarty orthis vk |
Art'St_|n_ ARTIST-1N-RESIDENSCE :on;hmyskiﬂ:,::ymiem::dg?re:velry,
particularly through creating a

Residence quarter
nears its
conclusion, we
reflect with pride
on the
transformative

copper repousse sculpture of the *
Whale Saddle.

Indigenous and non-Indigenous

artists, participate in profession

development, and receive formal

instructiondnmetalsmithing will be

a transformational @perience for me.
T .

— kwa20wis¢ tyee Inanna McCarty

The opportunity to engage wi(hz/

- . April 9, 2025 | 11:30 -12:30
impact of th|§ "
groundbreaking sAxetkw
. . ’

program. Rooted in Fine and Applied Arts Building 32 .
the principles of RS

P P Enjoy refreshments and artworks . m,_,, ”
cultural by kwa?owisé tyee Inanna McCarty
preservation, Exhibition on view through April 30 ovors B GPNSF Goreroaty nd oot G NS PR

empowerment, and community, the residency has provided an affirming and creative space.
Through this initiative, we have aimed to support the reclamation of culture, foster solidarity
within and beyond Indigenous communities, and create opportunities for meaningful cross-
cultural dialogue. The residency has also served as a platform for professional development,
offering the artist visibility, skill-building, and a network of support tailored to their goals. This
program has energized our community with inspiration and innovation, reinforcing the value of
intentional, culturally informed artistic spaces. We look forward to building on this success and
continuing to grow the impact of the Artist-in-Residence program in future quarters.

The AFA/CFA graduating class
show opens on May 20 with a
celebratory reception, marking
the beginning of an exciting
showcase of student creativity
and achievement. Featuring a
wide range of work from our
graduating artists, the exhibition
highlights the talent, dedication,
and growth of this year’s class.
The show will run through June
12, concluding with a closing
reception and awards
presentation to honor
outstanding accomplishments. This exhibition is a proud culmination of our students’ efforts
and an invitation for the community to experience their artistic journeys.




Item 12

AHE/FACULTY REPORTS

Presented by: Beverly Daily, AHE
Christina MitmaMomono, SCC
Katie Satake, SCC
Jason Nix, SFCC
May 20, 2025



May 2025 SCC Non-credit & Extension Sites
Christina MitmaMomono

Robyn Ross, an ESL Faculty, mentioned 3 students she had in her ESL classes at Sacred
Heart are graduating from the NAC for ESL Program at Providence. They have been in EVS
(Environmental Services) for years and they have now finished the NAC course and will
soon become NACs at Sacred Heart. They have been students in our program for many
years, and this is a huge achievement for them. We are having a graduation ceremony for
them and the rest of their cohort this evening at Sacred Heart.

Kari Hubbard shared that a former Career Transitions student of mine (Nicky Aguilar) is
going to be the graduation speaker at the SCC Colville graduation next month. She has
completed the HIM program online and will get her AAS on that day. She started as a GED
student in Colville, then came to Career Transitions to learn computers, and now she is
getting her AAS! She received multiple scholarships, including the Washington State SOS
grant. She is a great example of a successful rural student using all the resources to get her
degree.



Board of Trustees Report-SCC Credit Faculty
Katie (Catherine) Satake

May 20, 2025

1. Amy Anderson, SCC Communications faculty reported: The "Speak Out!"
Communications Club hosted a two-part business communication conference this quarter.
On April 30th, we collaborated with Career Services and Workforce Transitions to offer
an event called Future Focus: Communication Skills for Career Readiness. At this event,
we taught over 100 students about applying for jobs, creating resumes, and preparing for
interviews. We also gave students professional clothing that was donated by the amazing
people at SCC.

On May 7th. "Speak Out!" worked with Career Services to host part two, entitled Future
Focus: Mock Interviews to Take You from Nervous to Nailed It! At this event, students
applied their new learning in personalized mock interviews.



Item 13

WFSE/CLASSIFIED STAFF REPORTS

Presented by: Ward Kaplan, WFSE
Alison Cooley, SFCC
May 20, 2025



Item 14

STUDENT GOVERMENT REPORT

Presented by: Taneisha Takyuka, SCC
Lexii Locke, SFCC
May 20, 2025



May 2025 Board of Trustees Report | SFCC Report

Lexii Locke, Associated Student President
Em Walker, Vice President of Academics
Aracely Hurtado-Benegas, Vice President of Activities

General Updates since March Meeting:

This quarter has started out with a bang if | do say so myself. While on spring break the executive team
attended the town hall held at our campus, and we individualing introduced a representative each. It
was nice to see how much the Spokane community cared enough about the happenings within our state
to let their voices be heard. Even though my questions “What are you personally doing to help current
and future students that are effected by DEI changes that are already going into affect?” wasn’t
answered directly, | am happy that it was the first question to be asked — and the only question asked
regarding student lives.

e Food Pantry
0 Asour current food pantry director is applying for the 25-26 ASG team, we have spoken
regarding creating a special circumstance program for students. This would consists of
three extra pantry visits a quarter regarding non-food related items. It would essentially
be in the realm of an extra two visits a month regarding non food related items. If things
go well with this new program there could be a potential of creating quarterly basic
need drives on top of our annual food food drive — or even allow more visits a quarter
regarding food related items.
e Safety Protocols
O After one of our ASG members dealt with a domestic violence situation where their child
and abuser on camups, we found that we are heavily lacking in security training.
Throughout the situation we were able to separate the ASG member from their abuser
under the guise of club day and needing to accomplish ASG matters. After making
contact with Bonnie Glantz we were instructed to call and speak to Ken in the security
office.

Because the partner was not a CCS student they were eventually verbally trustpassed
from CCS property, as the DVPO, domestic violence protection order, could not be pulled
to proved a written trustpass. All ASG members were notified if we saw this persons
partner on campus that we are to notify security immediately, that way they would be
given a written trustpass from all CCS property.

e Vision for Success

0 If there are any questions within my presentation on Vision for Success please do

contact me. | have submitted with my report the budget excel sheet that goes into a
detailed break down for the requested $281,095.60, as well as the letter of intent sent
to the ECMC Foundation.



Office Objectives for Spring 2025:

We as an executive team have decided we have two main objectives we would like to do during the
spring quarter.

e Get the 25 — 26 Executives started on the onboarding process
e Help the 25 — 26 Executives obtain a full staff

Closing Remarks:

As of this moment there is only one big ask | have of our board members, and that is to reach out to
their network to see if they have anyone that is interest in supporting Vision for Success. This could be in
the form of being a community partner that will take vouchers from students and in turn bill the school
the cost of their vision needs. Or in the form as a community partner regarding funding, as we want to
make sure this program could be sustainable with any potential smaller grant funding in the future.

Current 24 -25 Staff:

Clerical -
Secretary: Brianna Karasha Food Pantry Director: Xavier Graziano
Club Liaison: Breezy Stewart Legislative/Finance: Giselle Bonilla

Director of Marketing: Cody Vierra

Academic —
Senator 1: Hsar Moo Senator 2: Noah Hinton
Senator 3: Maliyah Gordon Senator 4: Stella Volpone

Programming —

Outdoor: Tayden Murlin Outreach/Educational: Josiah Morrow
Concert & Comedy — Hayse Noble Special Events: Israel Claybrooks



ECMC Foundation Basic Needs Initiative
Project Title: Visions for Success

Salaries
Program Coordinator

SubTotal Staff:

Fringe
Program Coordinator

SubTotalBenefits

Travel
Local travel to partner locations ($0.76 per mile, 250 miles)

SubTotal Travel

Direct Student Support

Eye Exam Vouchers (100 students @ $150 per exam)

Prescription Glasses & Contacts (100 students x $900)

Student Project Interns (Stipends, Qty. 2, Total Hours: 120/qtr x 4 qtrs x $16.66/hour)
SubTotal Direct Student Support

Supplies and Services
Marketing & Outreach (flyers, social media ads, campus events, SWAG)

SubTotal Contracted Services
Contracted Services

Student Legacy and Transition Advisor
Program Evaluation

SubTotal Contracted Services

Other

Total Direct Expenses

Indirect rate based on negotiated rate of 36% of salaries






FTE/Period

FTE/Period

FTE/Period

FTE/Period

FTE/Period

FTE/Period

FTE/Period

0.5

Year 1
$23,460.00

$23,460.00

Year 1
$10,791.60

$10,791.60

Year 1
$190.00

$190.00

Year 1
$30,000.00
$180,000.00
$16,000.00
$226,000.00

Year 1
$10,000.00

$10,000.00
Year 1

$8,000.00

$5,000.00

$13,000.00

Year 1

$272,650.00

$8,445.60

Total PS2 moving to PS3
$23,460.00 *Based on Salary Range 40, Cl:

$23,460.00

Total
$10,791.60 *Based on 46% estimated ben

$10,791.60

Total
$190.00

$190.00

Total

$30,000.00
$180,000.00

$16,000.00 Think of work study to continu
$226,000.00

Total
$10,000.00 *Here, | think we should brain:
Partners, YMCA, scoops, ASG r
$10,000.00 Appeals to ASG for additional 1

Total
$8,000.00 S40/hour by 200
$5,000.00 Business, nonprofit, resume b
$13,000.00 think about keeping Lexii invol

35x20
Total
Peak in the Fall, but also peak
INistitutionallization with Sally
$272,650.00

$8,445.60 *ECMC caps indirect costs at %



$281,095.60 $281,095.60



Step A

$34,251.60
efits rate

le the project, open a position how can students contribute.

storm activities and costs to make sure I've put enough in!
1ext year, printing, posters,
funds (through the Senate)

Jilder
ved

in the spring with outdoor activities
‘and others

610 of total direct costs



Answers Marked in BLUE

ECMC Foundation Letter of Inquiry Form Template

This word template is provided for convenience only. LOI submissions must be made through
the online form.

Thank you for your interest in submitting a letter of inquiry to ECMC Foundation.

Please carefully review the How to Apply section of ECMC Foundation’s website prior to
submitting a Letter of Inquiry (LOI).

CONTACT INFORMATION

First Name: Natalie

Last Name: Martinez

Title: Student Engagement Supervisor
Email: Natalie.Martinez@sfcc.spokane.edu
Phone: 509-533-3338

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Organization Name: Spokane Falls Community College
Address 1: 3410 W Whistalks Way

Address 2:

City: Spokane

Country: USA

State/Province: Washington

Postal Code (Zip) 99224

Website: https://sfcc.spokane.edu/

EIN Number: 91-0824678

Organization Type: [Select one: Association, Career College, Community College, Consulting
Firm, Four Year Institution, Intermediary, Membership, Nonprofit/Community-Based
Organization, Public/Governmental Agency, Other]

If Community College, are you applying as an individual college or network/system
of colleges? [Select one: Individual College, Network/system of colleges]

Do you have a fiscal sponsor? [Select one: Yes, No]
If Yes, who is your fiscal sponsor?
Organization Budget: $6,500,000

Organization Summary - Provide an overview of the organization’s purpose, relevant
history, and data on its effectiveness. (Limit of 1250 characters; approx. 300 words):


https://ecmcfoundation.fluxx.io/apply/loi
https://ecmcfoundation.fluxx.io/apply/loi
http://ecmcfoundation.org/get-involved/how-to-apply

Answers Marked in BLUE

Spokane Falls Community College (SFCC) is a public community college in Spokane,
Washington. SFCC was established in 1967. It is one of two colleges (including Spokane
Community College) that comprise the Spokane Colleges District. SFCC had more than
6,200 students enrolled during 2023-2024, and 1,900 (31%) of those students were Pell-
eligible. Among full-time students, the Pell Rate is even higher (70%). Almost 30% of
SFCC’s students identified as African American, American Indian, Asian, Hispanic, Multi-
Racial, or Native Hawaiian. SFCC has an open admission policy with a 100% acceptance
rate and no application fee.

The Spokane Falls Community College mission is to provide all students an excellent
education that transforms their lives and expands their opportunities. SFCC offers more
than 80 degree and certificate programs. Among full-time students, SFCC has a1 to 2™
Year Retention rate of more than 60%, and a 150% Time Completion rate of more than
35%. SFCC has identified four main areas to drive continued improvement in institutional
effectiveness including increased credit attainment in the first year, increased completion
of college-level Math in the first year, increased 150% Time completion and increased
support for Indigenous students. Through effective college-wide engagement, SFCC has
achieved significant improvement in all four areas.

SFCC offers comprehensive support services to support students’ basic needs including
our Basic Needs Program, Workforce Transitions Services, Skitch’s Food Pantry,
Counseling Services, Technology Assistance, Childcare Services, and Transportation
Support. As a result of these initiatives, SFCC is now reaching more students than ever.
To address barriers beyond academics, SFCC offers a robust network of student support
services through its Workforce and Basic Needs Office. These services are designed to
reduce financial hardship, increase retention, and improve overall student well-being.

LOI INFORMATION

Amount Requested from ECMC Foundation: $281,098

Total Project Budget - Please state the total budget of the entire project for which you are
seeking funding: $281,098

Proposed Duration of Grant in Months: 18-months

Name of Project Lead/Principal Investigator: Natalie Martinez



Answers Marked in BLUE

Project Summary - Provide a summary of the activities for which you are requesting support
and include a brief description of the challenge your project seeks to address. (Limit of 4500
characters; approx. 1000 words):

As the President of the SFCC Associated Student Government (ASG), | am writing to
request your support for a new pilot project called Vision for Success. Our pilot program
provides critical vision screening and vision care to support students in their academic
and career preparation. Visions for Success is more than just a program to me - it is
personal. | have experienced firsthand the barriers to academic success that can arise
when vision care is not available. Whether it is completing reading assignments,
comprehending visual presentations in class, or participating in class discussions, | have
faced struggles stemming from uncorrected vision.

Yet, like me, many community college students are unable to afford the care they need.
Over the last year, | have spoken to and surveyed hundreds of SFCC students. | have
heard dozens of stories from students of all ages who are unable to afford basic eye care,
including eye exams, glasses, and contacts. This is true for many students, regardless of
the insurance coverage they might have. In a recent survey of students conducted by our
ASG, 11% of respondents reported having no insurance at all, 52% reported having state
insurance, and 37% reported having private insurance. Of those who were uninsured, 92%
reported having unmet vision care needs. Among those covered by the state insurance
plan, almost half (47%) reported that their vision care needs were not being met. Even for
students with private insurance plans, 25% reported that vision care was still not
adequate to meet their needs.

Our pilot program, Visions for Success, integrates vision care services into SFCC’s
Workforce and Basic Needs Office to:

e Ensure students have access to essential eye care to improve their ability to learn
and succeed in the classroom.

e Leverage our existing student basic needs support infrastructure to reduce
financial, educational, cultural, and motivational/behavioral barriers to seeking
and receiving basic vision care.

e Strengthen partnerships with local vision care providers to create sustainable,
long-term solutions for students in need.



Answers Marked in BLUE

With the support from ECMC, SFCC can fill this critical gap and further its mission of
providing holistic student support that fosters success in education, career development,
and personal well-being.

The Vision for Success pilot program is a project that aims to serve 100 students, offering
them up to $1,050 each in vouchers for eye examinations, basic eye care, prescription
glasses, and contact lenses. Many students face difficult decisions about how to spend
their limited resources. When rent bills, food, and transportation expenses have to be
prioritized over health care, basic vision care is often one of the first expenses that
students neglect. But healthy, clear vision is a necessity for academic success. Our
program will address that need directly, by providing students with the vision care they
need to learn and achieve.

Vision for Success seeks to develop new and existing partnerships, build on existing
infrastructures, and use evidence-based approaches to reach our program goals. To
support recruitment and outreach activities, we will use targeted outreach and support
from our strategic partners in SFCC Workforce Development, Financial Aid, and
Counseling, to ensure that the students who are in the greatest need are those who
actually access and participate in the pilot. We will also leverage their extensive
experience and capacity in student services to ensure that the pilot intervention is
efficient and effective. We will develop a tailored, psycho-social-behavioral, evidence-
based approach, based on Peer-Led Support (Bergey, Parrila, LaRoche, & Deacon, 2012),
Information-Motivation-Behavioral Skills (Feyisa, Debelew, & Koricha, 2025), Guided Self-
Change (Osth, Lundin, Wennberg, Andreasson, Danielsson, 2025), Lifestyle Medicine
(Krpalek & Kugel, 2025), and Habit Formation (Ma, Wang, Pei, Piao, 2023) models to help
students understand essential eye health, set goals and action plans for their own health,
and build health habits that lead to better overall health. Using evidence-based
techniques, we will design a program that educates our students about the basics of care
and eye health and breaks down barriers/stigma to seeking care.

The success of our Vision for Success pilot depends on strong partnerships with vision care
providers. SFCC is well-positioned to leverage existing partnerships with local service
providers to develop a sustainable model for providing affordable vision care to students
on our campus. To reduce barriers to access, we will develop partnerships with vision
care in strategic locations across Spokane County. SFCC students already have access to
free public transportation. By ensuring that we have vision care partners close to where
students live, work, and study, we can ensure that transportation barriers will not
prevent students from seeking care. To reduce financial barriers, we will work with



Answers Marked in BLUE

providers and community-based organizations to develop payment plans, voucher
systems, reduced-cost care services, and seamless processes that provide easy
connections between students and the sources of support and care that best meet their
needs. In one example, current SFCC partner Providence Health Care offers an existing
voucher program that can be used by students to receive a discount on eyeglasses. In
another example, local partner Stanton Optical has programs to work with the houseless
population of Spokane, and offers payment plans and discounts that would benefit our
students. The Lions Club Vision program provides screening for vision impairment and
avoidable blindness. We will use funds from the Vision for Success program to establish
formal partnerships, create a coordinated referral network, co-locate/bring services on-
campus, pursue joint funding opportunities, and reduce cultural barriers to access and
care.

SFCC has made great strides in developing a network of support for students’ basic needs.
We have an existing infrastructure and a network of partners to tap into. Our Vision for
Success program arose from the authentic needs expressed by our students and is
supported by the Spokane College’s Board of Trustees as well as District and College
leadership. We are ready to move forward, to expand our care network in support of
students’ basic vision health. Funding from the ECMC Foundation will enable us to
develop a scalable, sustainable, evidence-based model that can be shared with
community colleges across Washington and beyond.

Goals and Outcomes - Provide the specific goals and outcomes you anticipate being able
to accomplish within the timeframe of the grant. (Limit of 1250 characters; approx. 300
words):

We plan to use a variety of process and outcomes indicators to provide both formative
and summative evaluation data for the pilot program. Both qualitative and quantitative
data collection and analysis will be used to evaluate program implementation and
effectiveness. The indicators we plan to use are listed below:

Program Utilization and Reach
¢ No. of Student Served (education, eye exam, glasses/contacts)
o % of students served who are low-income, Pell-eligible
o Referral sources
Academic Performance and Retention
e Changes in GPA
e Course completion rates



Answers Marked in BLUE

e Self-reported improvements in class participation and engagement
Student Well-Being and Engagement
e Self-reported improvements in vision and eye health
e Self-reported increases in confidence and ability to focus
e Self-reported improvements in attendance
Program Satisfaction and Feedback
e Student satisfaction surveys
e Testimonials
e % of students who would recommend the program to peers
e Suggestions for improvement
Long-Term Sustainability & Institutional Impact
o # of external partnerships with doctors, clinics, providers, workforce programs
e Amount of funding secured from internal/external sources
e Institutional adoption and policy change

Data will be collected using dedicated student survey software, institutional databases,
and local spreadsheets as needed to increase response rates and reduce burden on
students and analysts. Data will be used as a part of regular formative evaluation to guide
project improvement.

Budget Narrative - Share a general breakdown (e.g., staff, consultants, travel,
supplies/equipment/technology, trainings/conferences/meetings, subgrants) of how you
propose to spend the requested grant funding. (Limit of 1250 characters; approx. 300 words):

Salaries and Fringe: $34,252

Estimated expenses for salaries will cover one part-time program manager (0.5 FTE) to
coordinate program enrollment, voucher distribution and management, external partner
relationship development, and ongoing data collection and reporting and
supervise/mentor project interns.

Travel: $190
Estimated travel expenses are for local travel of project staff and student assistants to
partner locations for regular meetings.

Direct Student Support: $226,000

The estimated expenses for direct student support include $30,000 (200 students @ $150
per exam) for eye exams, and $180,000 (200 students @ $900 per student) for contact
lenses (i.e., fitting, lenses) and glasses (e.g., primary pair, plus backup). Direct student
support also includes stipends for 4 student project interns who will help with participant
recruitment, communication with student government, and data collection.

Supplies: $10,000
The estimated expenses for supplies include the production of flyers, social media ads,
radio spots, and blog posts to advertise our program to students and potential partners.



Answers Marked in BLUE

We have also included monies to develop giveaways for students, and incentives to
promote recruitment. We plan to hold 6 recruitment events (Fall orientation week, Fall
Welcome Week, Winter Welcome Week, pre-Spring break, Spring Welcome week, pre-
Summer break). Events will be timed to coincide with other campus activities and
celebrations to promote participation and engagement.

Contracted Services: $13,000

The estimates for contracted services include $5,000 for an external evaluator to guide
and document formative/summative evaluation, and a Student Legacy and Transition
Advisor (SLTA) consultant to advocate for the project with leadership at the district and
college levels, relevant state interest groups, and student government leadership as we
work to institutionalize the program.

Indirect Costs: $8,446
Indirect costs for this project is estimated at 36% of salaries, in conformance with the
Spokane College’s federally negotiated rate.

Total Budget: $281,098

Which category best describes the proposed project? - Please select up to three
categories in order of relevance (first is most relevant). See table below for examples of
program interventions in each category.

[EEN

Addressing Basic Needs

N

. Providing Non-Academic Student Supports

w

. Improving Teaching and Learning

4. Preparing Students for Careers

Category Examples of Program Interventions
offering workforce employer-led apprenticeships, boot camps, industry recognized credentials,
trainings sectoral training programs

providing academic
support tutoring program, test preparation, English as a second language

providing non-
academic student
supports case management, mentoring, advising, coaching




Answers Marked in BLUE

addressing basic
needs

access to internet/technology, childcare, food, housing, mental or
behavioral health, transportation

offering financial
support

emergency aid, financial aid, income share agreements

improving teaching
and learning

curriculum development and redesign, delivery modalities (in-person,
online, hybrid), competency-based education, teaching and learning tools,
training aids

enhancing credit
mobility and transfer

dual enrollment, remediation/developmental/co-requisite education,
articulation agreements, prior learning assessments, stackable credentials,
noncredit/credit alignment, transfer, accreditation

preparing students
for careers

soft skills, mock interviewing, resume writing

engaging employer
partners

work-based learning, degree apprenticeships, internships, job placement,
diverse hiring/recruiting pathways, workforce transitions

implementing
scheduling changes

course-taking patterns, priority registration, block scheduling

incorporating cross-
sector or cross-
institution
collaboration

career pathways, regional consortium

raising awareness
about postsecondary
education

media, documentaries, public policy engagements

improving facilities

classroom furniture, lab modifications, housing amenities

other (please
indicate)

Does your proposed project specifically target a student population? [Select one: Yes, No]

If Yes, please select which student population is the primary target for the project.
[Select one: Adult Learners, Dually Enrolled, ESL/ELL Students, First-Generation
College Students, Former Foster Youth, Immigrants and Refugees, Individuals with
Some College No Degree, Justice-impacted Individuals, LGBTQ, Low-Income or Pell
Eligible, Men of Color, Opportunity Youth, Rural, Student Parents/Single Mother




Answers Marked in BLUE

Students, Students with Disabilities/Special Needs, Undocumented Students/DACA
Recipients, Veterans, Other]

If other student population, please describe: Our budget focuses on
engaging and serving students who do not currently have health insurance
that covers vision care and those for whom basic vision care has been
neglected due to inadequate resources. All students need this basic
coverage, yet there are subgroups of students who face additional barriers
to access to vision care that are not yet identified. We will utilize data
gathered in this pilot to identify those barriers, and work to incorporate
strategies to remove those barriers going forward.

Does the proposed project focus on students of color? [Select one: Yes, No]

If Yes, the proposed project focuses on students of the following racial/ethnic
backgrounds: [Select all that apply: American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, Black or
African American, Latinx, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, Other, Project
does not target specific racial/ethnic backgrounds]

If other racial/ethnic background, please describe:

We will use student interviews and focus groups to identify barriers faced
by students of color and identify strategies to overcome them as the project
progresses.

Will the proposed project directly serve students enrolled in a two or four-year
institution? [Select one: Yes, No]

If Yes, how many postsecondary students do you anticipate will be served by the
project? 100

If Yes, the proposed project serves students of the following racial/ethnic
backgrounds: [Select all that apply: American Indian or Alaska Native, Asian, Black or
African American, Latinx, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, White (Non-
Latinx), Other, Project does not target specific racial/ethnic backgrounds]

If other racial/ethnic background, please describe:

LEADERSHIP COMPOSITION

In an effort to make our grantmaking accessible and equitable, ECMC Foundation is currently
examining its own processes and collecting demographic information about the composition of



Answers Marked in BLUE

the board and executive leadership of all of our applicants. This reflects our commitment to
equity and the knowledge that organizations are enhanced when people from different
backgrounds and perspectives are engaged in decision-making. The information you provide
will not be used in evaluating your request for funding.

Please complete the following table as fully as possible with information that is known at
the time of the submission. Please provide whole humbers; do not provide percentages.

For applicants that have a fiscal sponsor, please answer all questions as they pertain to your
organization or project and not your fiscal sponsor.

Board Members

Please complete the following information on your board members.

e Board members are those elected or appointed who are responsible for oversight,
governance, strategic planning and the fiscal health for your institution or organization.
= Please include board members who also serve as members of the executive leadership
team.

e Please do not include advisory board members or those who do not have a voting role.

As of today, how many individuals serve on your organization’s board of directors?:

The Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees is appointed by the governor of Washington and has
four members.

Race/Ethnicity - In this next section, please report how many board members per each
race/ethnicity. Please report whole numbers; do not report percentages.
American Indian or Alaskan Native: O
Asian: 1
Black or African American: 1
Latinx: O
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander: O
White (Non-Latinx): 2
Multiple Races: 0O
Other: 0
If other, please describe:
Unknown/Data Not Collected:

Gender - In this next section, please report how many board members per each gender
category. Please report whole numbers; do not report percentages.

Male: 3

Female: 1

Non-binary: O

Unknown/Data Not Collected:



Answers Marked in BLUE

Executive Leadership

Please complete the following information on your executive leadership.

= Executive leadership are those who are responsible for the strategic direction of the
organization, or portion of the organization, to which your program is most closely tied and
those who are responsible for financial decisions related to the sustainability and funding of
this program.

e For institutions, this might include the president, relevant chancellors/deans (if not already
represented on the board), key department head(s), program lead(s).

= For nonprofits, this might include the CEO, head(s) of program/strategy, head(s) of finance,
head(s) of monitoring and evaluation, program lead(s)

As of today, how many individuals serve on your organization’s executive leadership
team? The Executive Leadership Team of Spokane Falls Community College is comprised
of three executive officers including the College President, Vice President of Learning,
and Vice President of Student Affairs

Race/Ethnicity - In this next section, please report how many executive leaders per each
race/ethnicity. Please report whole numbers; do not report percentages.

American Indian or Alaskan Native: O

Asian: O

Black or African American: O

Latinx: O

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander: O
White (Non-Latinx): 3

Multiple Races: 0

Other: O

If other, please describe:
Unknown/Data Not Collected:

Gender - In this next section, please report how many executive leaders per each gender
category. Please report whole numbers; do not report percentages.

Male: 1

Female: 2

Non-binary: O

Unknown/Data Not Collected:



Answers Marked in BLUE

How did you hear about us? [Select one: ECMC Foundation website, ECMC Foundation staff,
Conference/presentation, Other Foundation, ECMC Foundation grantee/partner, Social
media, Public radio sponsorship, Other]
If ECMC Foundation staff, ECMC Foundation staff member name:

If Other, please describe:



Vision for Success

Lexii Locke
May 12, 2025



Roles within Vision for Success

« My Role
 Founder
e Logistics

 Future ASG’s Roll
e Advertise the program
 Refer students to workforce




What is Vision for Success?

Pilot program
« Aiming to be launched for Fall 25

Further way to support students

Breaking barriers through vision care support

Showing students they don’t have to put off medical needs




Data Points

e Survey pool:
e 119 students in Fall 2024

e Four key prompt asked:
* “How old are you?”
* “What type of insurance do you have?”
« “Are you getting your vision care needs met?”
e “When was the last time you had an eye exam?”




[ ]
Look at my data:

L _

 The prompt:

* A heavy population of students that fall
within the qualifications of a traditional
student.

» These students predominately hang
around the Student Union Building or
attend ASG events.

12.6% of students are 21 to 25
4.2% of students are 26 to 30
18.5% of students are 30 and up




[ ]
Look at my data:

L _

The prompt:

e As anticipated a majority of the survey
population is on state insurance.

o Surprisingly more students have no
insurance than what | originally predicted.

* Itis safe to assume those that are on
private insurance are part of the non-
traditional student pool and the majority
population in the 16 through 24 pool.

37% of these students are on private
10.1% of these students have none




[ ]
Look at my data:
L _|

 The prompt:

e |n a small survey pool nearly 50% of the
population are having needs unmet.

* Rephrasing the question may end up
swaying data into more students choosing

the no option.

44 5% Students are not




[ ]
Look at my data:

L _

 The prompt:

* We see that our active population has not
gotten their basic need not met starting
with the 6 month to year cycle.

» Vision health needs to be advertised as a
priority to students as it is what helps us
the most in pursuit of education.

26.1% between 6 months to a year
29.4% between a year to three years
25.2% exceed three years or more




Data breakdown:

Students with State Insurance

Last Eye Exam 3y+

Last Eye Exam 1y - 3y

Last Eye Exam bm - 1y

Last Eye Exam Om > 6bm

Needs Met No

Needs Met Yes

Surveyed Students

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

30andup m26to30 m21to25 mW1l6to20




Data Breakdown:

Students with Private Insurance

Last Eye Exam 3y+

Last Eye Exam 1y - 3y
Last Eye Exam 6m - 1y
Last Eye Exam Om > bm

Meeds Met No

Meeds Met Yes

Surveyed Students

“Hf

]
LA

10 15 20 25 30 35

30andup mW26to30 mW2lto25 W16to20




Data Breakdown:

Students with No Insurance

Last Eye Exam 3y+

Last Eye Exam 1y - 3y

Last Eye Exam bm - 1y

Last Eye Exam Om > bm

Needs Met No

MNeeds Met Yes

Surveyed Students

“

=]
=

2 3

Is
LA

30andup mW26to30 W21to25 MW16to20




|_How to support_l
our students:

“To Improve higher education  Applied to the ECMC Foundation as of
for career success among May 12t, 2025.
Underserved pOpUIatiOnS Our proposal has included the request for a total of
_ $281,095.60
through evidence-based
innovation.” - ceue Foundation » Create a pilot program that can launch in
' Fall 2025

Aiming to serve 100 students, offering vouchers up
to $1,050 for eye exams, basic eye care,
prescription glasses, and contact lenses.

ECMC Foundation: Who We Are

L _



https://www.ecmcfoundation.org/who-we-are/about

Longevity of Project

» Create an institutional survey
 When we secure this grant, we can move forward in making an intuitional survey.

e Staying on as a consultant

* | will be working with the 25-26 ASG team to launch program in Fall 25 when grant is
secured.

* Look for community partners to accept voucher system
« Currently looking to contact Stanton Optical, Rockwood, Chas, and Providence

* Look for community partners regarding funding
« Internal or external connections with CCS

« Advertise to the Spokane community about new program launching
 Media coverage in the forms of visual and print




Why Is this so
Important?

Please contact me if you have further questions:
Lexii.Locke@sfcc.spokane.edu




Item 15

BOARD REPORT



	NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
	ADP9368.tmp
	Tribal Stewards Work
	What is the Tribal Stewards program?
	How does the Tribal Scholars work affect Spokane Community College?
	How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Water Science engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is the ENVS department engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?
	How is Natural Resources engaging with Tribal communities?
	Stephanie Snyder

	3. Tab 2 Master Contract Presentation.pdf
	Preamble
	Article 1 - Recognition
	Section 1 - Negotiation Recognition
	Section 2 - Academic Employee (AEe) Definition
	Section 3 - Types of Academic Employees (AEes)
	Section 4 - Academic Employee Participation

	Article 2 - Management Rights
	Article 3 - Working Conditions
	Section 1 - Academic Freedom
	Section 2 – Non-discrimination
	Section 3 - Right to Safe Working Conditions
	Section 4 - Individual Personnel Files
	Section 5 – Keys and/or Prox Cards
	Section 6 – Spokane Colleges Property
	Section 7 - Academic Employee Lounge
	Section 8 - Academic Employee Professional Development
	Section 9 - Rights of Academic Employees in AHE
	Section 10 - Right to Due Process
	Section 11 - Handbook
	Section 12 - Individual Contracts
	Section 13 - Professional Licensure and Certification
	Section 14 - Payment While Injured
	Section 15 - Liability Protection
	Section 16 - Tuition Fee Waiver
	Section 17 - Use of Paraprofessional Employees
	Section 18 - Subcontracting
	Section 19 - Academic Employees’ Offices
	Section 20 - Copyright and Patent
	Section 21 - Parking
	Section 22 - Right to Fairness in Application
	Section 23 - Non-Fraternization
	Section 24 - Process for Student Concerns and Complaints
	Section 25 - Advisory Committees
	Section 26 – Artificial Intelligence (“AI”)
	Section 27 – Recording of Meetings

	Article 4 - Workload and Terms of Employment
	Section 1 - Assignment
	Section 2 – Student-Centered Scheduling
	Section 3 - Workloads for Annually Contracted Academic Employees
	Section 4 - Academic Employee Responsibilities
	Section 5 - Implementation
	Section 6 – Reassignment/Release
	Section 7 - Working Day
	Section 8 - Contractual Days
	Section 9 - Academic Calendar
	Section 10 - Alternate Contract/Summer Quarter
	Section 11 - Alternative Schedules, Counselors and Librarians
	Section 12 - Summer Quarter, Counselors and Librarians
	Section 13 - Extended Contract for Counselors and Librarians
	Section 14 – Combining of Classes/Courses

	Article 5 - eLearning
	Section 1 - Support for eLearning
	Section 2 - Course Design, Refreshment and Maintenance
	Section 3 - Workload and Working Conditions
	Section 4 - Quality Assurance

	Article 6 - Transfers and Vacancies
	Section 1 - Transfers
	Section 2 - Vacancies (Administrative and Annually Contracted Academic Employee Positions)

	Article 7 - AEe Leave Policy
	Section 1 - Sick Leave
	Section 2 - Bereavement Leave
	Section 3 – Paid Family Medical Leave (PFML)
	Section 4 - Personal Leave
	Section 5 - Military Training Leave
	Section 6 - Civil Duty Leave
	Section 7 - Academic Employee Development Leave
	Section 8 - Leaves of Absence Without Pay
	Section 9 - Professional Leave
	Section 10 - Return from Leaves

	Article 8 - AHE Recognition and Rights
	Section 1 - Public Information
	Section 2 - Distribution of Contract
	Section 3 - Policies and Procedures
	Section 4 - Official AHE Representative at Board of Trustees’ Meeting
	Section 5 - AHE Business
	Section 6 - Use of Buildings
	Section 7 - Use of Equipment and Administrative Support
	Section 8 - Posting of Notices
	Section 9 - Joint Executive Meetings
	Section 10 - AHE Leave
	Section 11 - Telephone and Computer
	Section 12 - Bargaining Unit List
	Section 13 - AHE Released Time
	Section 14 - New Hire Information Sharing
	Section 15 - AHE Office
	Section 16 - District and College Committees
	Section 17 - Appointments to Administrative Screening Committees
	Section 18 - Definition of “Working Day” and Requests Occurring During Break Periods
	Section 19 – Budget Development Committees

	Article 9 – Tenure
	Section 1 - Statutory Requirements
	Section 2 - Tenure Committee
	Section 3 - Tenure Committee Chair
	Section 4 - Tenure Committee Process
	Section 5 - Granting Tenure

	Article 10 - AEe Evaluation
	Section 1 - Intent
	Section 2 - Student Evaluation of Academic Employees
	Section 3 - Evaluation of Adjunct Academic Employees
	Section 4 - Evaluation of Annualized Academic Employees
	Section 5 - Evaluation of Tenured Academic Employees
	Section 6 - Disposition of Documents

	Article 11 - Remediation
	Section 1 - Purpose of Remediation Process
	Section 2 - Right to Due Process
	Section 3 - Remediation Process for Unsatisfactory Performance

	Article 12 - Progressive Discipline
	Section 1 - Purpose of Progressive Discipline Process
	Section 2 - Right to Due Process
	Section 3 - Just Cause
	Section 4 - Informal Meetings
	Section 5 - Progressive Disciplinary Action
	Section 6 - Dismissal of Annually Contracted Academic Employees

	Article 13 - Reduction in Force
	Section 1 - Dismissal for Reduction in Force
	Section 2 – Pre-RIF Notification
	Section 3 - Seniority Units
	Section 4 - Order of Reduction in Force (RIF)
	Section 5 - RIF Procedure
	Section 6 - Recall
	Section 7 - Program/Unit Elimination

	Article 14 - Department Chair and Program Lead
	Section 1 - Selection
	Section 2 - Duties/Responsibilities
	Section 3 - Stipend
	Section 4 - Meeting with Administrators During the Academic Year
	Section 5 - Department Size
	Section 6 - Assigning Academic Employees to a Department
	Section 7 - Evaluation
	Section 8 – Vacancies and Removal
	Section 9 - Program Lead Instructor

	Article 15 – Retirement
	Section 1 – Retirement, Sick Leave, and VEBA CTC Plan
	Section 2 – Early Notification of Retirement
	Section 3 – Employment as Adjunct Academic Employee Post-Retirement

	Article 16 - Employment Screening and Selection Procedures
	Section 1 - Academic Employee Screening Committee
	Section 2 - Schedule for Screening and Selection

	Article 17 - Insurance Benefits and Payroll Deductions
	Section 1 – Benefits
	Section 2 - AHE Membership Dues Deductions
	Section 3 - Other Payroll Deductions

	Article 18 - Salary Schedules
	Section 1 - Annually Contracted Salary Schedule (175 days) — Annual Rate
	Section 2 - Summer School Pay Rate
	Section 3 - Adjunct and Hourly Salary Schedules
	Section 4 - Stipends for Department Chairs
	Section 5 - Stipends for Advisors of Student Organizations
	Section 6 - Stipends for Coaches and Assistants
	Section 7 - Stipends for Allied Health Program Directors
	Section 8 - Stipends for Allied Health Clinical Education Director
	Section 9 - Stipends for Program Lead Instructor
	Section 10 - Study Abroad Program and Compensation for Related Duties
	Section 11 - Special Project Stipend
	Section 12 - Compensation for Prior Learning Assessment
	Section 13 - Compensation for College in the High School
	Section 14 - Compensation for Independent Study and Directed Self-Study Courses

	Article 19 - Salary Placement and Movement
	Section 1 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes
	Section 2 - Requirements for Initial Employment for Non-Tenured, Annually Contracted AEes
	Section 3 - Placement of New AEes on the Salary Schedule
	Section 4 - Salary Step Advancement
	Section 5 - Time on Step
	Section 6 - Tenure Step
	Section 7 - Step Advancement at and Beyond Step 6
	Section 8 - Professional/Technical Certification

	Article 20 - Grievance Procedure
	Section 1 - Definition and Procedure
	Section 2 - Time Limits
	Section 3 - Arbitration Rules
	Section 4 - Jurisdiction of Arbitration
	Section 5 - Arbitrator Fees
	Section 6 - Grievance Participation

	Article 21 - Savings Clause
	Section 1 - Applicable Federal and State Laws
	Section 2 - Invalidation

	Article 22 - Scope of Agreement
	Section 1 - Contract Supremacy
	Section 2 - Contract Limits
	Section 3 - Contract Closure
	Section 4 - Contract Exclusions
	Section 5 - Contract Effects on Academic Employee Contracts
	Section 6 - Contract Negotiation of Subcontracting

	Article 23 - Impasses Procedure
	Section 1 - Utilization of Impasse Procedure
	Section 2 - Impasse Mediation

	Article 24 - Adjunct AEes
	Section 1 - Scope of Article 24
	Section 2 - Definition of Adjunct Academic Employees
	Section 3 - Limitations of Adjunct Employment
	Section 4 - General Provisions Applicable to Adjunct Academic Employees
	Section 5 - Adjunct Academic Employee Workloads and Compensation
	Section 6 - Salary Schedules
	Section 7 - Longevity Status
	Section 8 - Associate Academic Employees
	Section 9 - Evaluation Process
	Section 10 - Training Program

	Article 25 - AEes Assigned to Corrections
	Section 1 - Scope
	Section 2 - Definition
	Section 3 - Master Contract Provisions Applicable
	Section 4 - Right to Due Process
	Section 5 - Terms of Contract
	Section 6 - Reduction in Force (RIF)
	Section 7 - Corrections Academic Employee Evaluation
	Section 8 - Assignments
	Section 9 - Orientation and Training
	Section 10 - Security Regulations
	Section 11 - Tenure and Transfers
	Section 12 - Professional Licensure and Certification
	Section 13 - Dismissal
	Section 14 - Adjunct Corrections AEes
	Section 15 - Academic Calendar
	Section 16 - Personal Leave for AEes Assigned to Corrections
	Section 17 – Additional Duties for Corrections AEes

	Article 26 - Duration
	Section 1 - Length of Contract
	Section 2 - Salary/Benefits Funding
	Section 3 - Contract Reopeners
	Section 4 - New Contract Negotiations
	Section 5 - Limited Contract Openers

	Signatures
	Appendices
	Appendix A - Copyright Ownership and Patent Ownership
	Appendix B-1 – Process for Student Evaluation of AEes
	Appendix B-2 – Instructions for Student Evaluation of AEes
	Appendix B-3A – Student Evaluation Form
	Appendix B-3B – Student Evaluation - Counselors
	Appendix B-3C – Student Evaluation - Librarians
	Appendix C-1A – Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Instruction
	Appendix C-1B – Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Counselor
	Appendix C-1C – Probationary Academic Employee Performance Evaluation Report: Librarian
	Appendix C-2 – Academic Employee Performance Appraisal Summary
	Appendix D – Seniority Units: As of April 2025
	Appendix D-1 – Application for Second Seniority Unit Consideration
	Appendix E – Procedure for Reduction in Force (RIF)
	Appendix F – Department Chair Evaluation
	Appendix G – Grievance Report Form
	Appendix H – Workloads by Discipline or Program
	Appendix I – Professional Certification Activities Report Form
	Appendix J – Professional Development Plan
	Appendix K – Nursing Salary Schedule
	Appendix L-1 – Instructional Observation Form
	Appendix L-2 – Counselor Non-Intructional Observation Form
	Appendix L-3 – Librarian Non-Intructional Observation Form
	Appendix L-4 – Associate Faculty Formal Evaluation Form
	Appendix M – Academic Year AEe Assignment/Scheduling Matrix
	Appendix N – Student Concerns Involving Faculty – Introduction and Advice to Students
	Appendix N-1 – Formal Student Complaint Process Form
	Appendix O – Non-fraternization

	Glossary

	3. Tab 2 Approval of Contract Tab.pdf
	TAB 2
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION


	4.b Tab 3 Capital Projects Report.pdf
	May2025
	Notes May2025

	4.d Tab 2 Head Start Report.pdf
	05-25 BOT Report v2
	Enrollment
	Focus Area Two (FA2) Monitoring Review – Outstanding Outcome
	Head Start/Early Head Start Annual Report
	Head Start/Early Head Start Continuation Grant Application
	Federal Budget Update and Advocacy for Head Start
	Advocacy Highlight
	Child Development Outcomes — Fall to Winter 2024–2025

	05-25 Budget
	05-25 USDA
	BOT & PC


	7. Tab 6 0 S&A Tab.pdf
	Recommendation

	6. Tab 5 0 Tech Fees Tab.pdf
	Recommendation

	8. Tab 7 0 Athletics Tab.pdf
	Recommendation

	ADP26EA.tmp
	FY 26 Budget Update
	State Operating Budget Update
	Proviso Changes – Rolled into Base Appropriations
	Spokane Colleges Provisos Rolled into Base Appropriations
	Next Steps in Budget Planning

	10. Chancellor Report Final.pdf
	 The plan proposes to implement most EPS recommendations through a structured, stakeholder-driven process.
	 Upon completing one full planning cycle, the outcomes will be reviewed against the EPS assessment to identify and prioritize any remaining gaps.
	 Recommendations likely to fall outside the scope of this initial phase include:
	o #10: Develop a multi-year training and exercise program
	o #12: Provide contract security training
	o #14: Develop campus standards for access controls
	o #16: Incorporate panic buttons in high-risk areas

	14. SFCC 2 Foundation Letter.pdf
	LEADERSHIP COMPOSITION
	Board Members
	Executive Leadership

	14. SFCC 1 Foundation Budget Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADP495.tmp
	Vision for Success
	Roles within Vision for Success
	What is Vision for Success?
	Data Points
	Look at my data:
	Look at my data:
	Look at my data:
	Look at my data:
	Data breakdown:
	Data Breakdown:
	Data Breakdown:
	How to support our students:
	Longevity of Project
	Why is this so important?




